
 
 

 

 

 

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC MEETINGS  

Due to the risks to public health caused by the possible spread of the COVID-19 virus at public 
gatherings, the Maricopa Association of Governments has determined that public meetings will be 
indefinitely held through technological means. Meetings will be open to the public through 
technological means. In reliance on, and compliance with, the March 13, 2020, Opinion issued by 
Attorney General Mark Brnovich, the Maricopa Association of Governments provides this special 
advance notice of the technological means through which public meetings may be accessed. While 
this special notice is in effect, public comment at meetings will only be accepted through written 
submissions, which may or may not be read aloud during meetings.  

To attend the meeting noticed below by technological means, members of the public may 
follow the steps below: 

1. To watch a live video stream of the meeting, click here to go to MAG’s YouTube channel.  
2. Members of the public may submit written comments relating to this meeting to 

azmag.gov/comment within one hour of the posted start time for the meeting.  

If any member of the public has difficulty connecting to the meeting, please contact MAG at (602) 
254-6300 for support.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSKkQY9fkCqt0t5rgxKwDtw
http://azmag.gov/comment


Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  1                  June 24, 2020 
 

 
 
June 17, 2020 

 
 
 
TO:  Members of the MAG Regional Council  

FROM:  Mark W. Mitchell, Tempe, Chair 

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTIFICATION AND TRANSMITTAL OF TENTATIVE AGENDA 

Wednesday, June 24, 2020 - 11:30 a.m. 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
The MAG Regional Council Annual Meeting has been scheduled at the time noted above.  The 
meeting will be held as a virtual meeting only, with no in-person attendance options available at 
this time. Instructions on how to participate will be provided via email to members of the committee. 
Members of the public will be able to view and listen to the meeting via a live video stream. You 
can watch the meeting online by clicking here to go to MAG’s YouTube channel. Public 
comments can be provided in written format through the MAG website at azmag.gov/comment. 
If you have questions, please contact the MAG office at (602) 254-6300. 

In 1996, the Regional Council approved a simple majority quorum for all MAG advisory 
committees. If the Regional Council does not meet the quorum requirement, members who have 
joined the meeting will be notified that a legal meeting cannot occur and the meeting will end. 
Your participation in the meeting is strongly encouraged. 
 
Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), MAG does not discriminate on 
the basis of disability in admissions to or participation in its public meetings.  Persons with a 
disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting the MAG office.  Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to 
arrange the accommodation.  
 
If you have any questions regarding the meeting, please contact MAG at (602) 254-6300. 
 
c: MAG Management Committee 

 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSKkQY9fkCqt0t5rgxKwDtw


Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  2                  June 24, 2020 
 

 

MAG Regional Council 
TENTATIVE AGENDA 
June 24, 2020 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Executive Director’s Report 

The MAG Executive Director will provide a report to the Regional Council on 
activities of general interest. 

Action Requested: 
Information. 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda 

Council members may request that an item be removed from the consent 
agenda. Prior to action on the consent agenda, members of the audience will 
be provided an opportunity to comment on consent items. Consent items are 
marked with an asterisk (*). 

Action Requested: 
Approval of the Consent Agenda. 

ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONSENT * 

*4A. Approval of the May 20, 2020, Meeting Minutes 

Action Requested: 
Approval of the May 20, 2020, meeting minutes. 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  3                  June 24, 2020 
 

*4B. Conformity Consultation 

The Maricopa Association of Governments is conducting consultation on a 
conformity assessment for an amendment and administrative modification to 
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update. The amendment and administrative 
modification involve changes to several projects, including general highway 
projects, transit projects, Arterial Life Cycle Program projects, and Freeway Life 
Cycle Program projects. The amendment includes projects that may be 
categorized as exempt from conformity determinations.  The administrative 
modification includes minor project revisions that do not require a conformity 
determination.  Please refer to the enclosed material. 

Action Requested:  
Consultation. 

*4C. New Finding of Conformity for a Proposed Amendment to the Fiscal Year 
2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 

On February 26, 2020, the MAG Regional Council approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update.  A proposed amendment to the TIP 
and RTP includes Arterial Life Cycle Program and other project changes.  A new 
conformity analysis for the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas, 
and Pinal County nonattainment areas, has been prepared.  The results of the 
regional emissions analysis, when considered together with the TIP and RTP as 
a whole, indicate that the amendment will not contribute to violations of 
federal air quality standards.  On May 5, 2020, a 30-day agency and public 
review period began on the conformity analysis and amendment.  Please refer 
to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the new Finding of Conformity for a Proposed Amendment to the 
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update. 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  4                  June 24, 2020 
 

*4D. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Changes 

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) and the 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update were 
approved by the Regional Council on February 26, 2020, and have since been 
amended two times. Since approval of the last amendment, additional changes 
and modifications are needed. It is important to note that some project 
changes requested are contingent on a new finding of conformity. Please refer 
to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested:  
Approval of amendments and administrative modifications to the Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 
MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update, as appropriate. 

*4E. Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program 

The 2003 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) identified 94 arterial street 
projects to receive funding from the regional sales tax extension and MAG 
federal funds. The Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) serves as the financial 
management tool to implement these projects. Information contained in the 
ALCP includes project location, regional funding, fiscal year for work, status of 
the project, and identification of the lead agency. As part of the ALCP process, 
lead agencies update information annually. MAG staff has programmed the 
draft Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 ALCP based on updated revenue streams, 
information provided by lead agencies, and the principles defined in the ALCP 
Policies and Procedures. Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested:  
Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, contingent 
on a finding of air quality conformity. 

*4F. Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area 

The Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area has been prepared in 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  5                  June 24, 2020 
 

accordance with Section 182(a) of the Clean Air Act.  On June 4, 2018, the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) designated the Maricopa 
Nonattainment Area as a Marginal Area for the 2015 eight-hour ozone 
standard of 0.070 parts per million, effective August 3, 2018.  The draft plan 
addresses requirements for a Marginal nonattainment area, such as an 
Emissions Statement, Baseline Emissions Inventory, Periodic Emissions 
Inventory, New Source Review, and Transportation Conformity.   
 
As a Marginal Area, the Maricopa Nonattainment Area has an August 3, 2021, 
attainment date.  EPA assumes that Marginal Areas will be in attainment of the 
standard within three years of designation without any additional control 
measures.  Currently, the region has 93 existing control measures approved by 
EPA to reduce ozone.  Marginal Areas are not required to submit an attainment 
demonstration, reasonably available control technologies and measures, 
reasonable further progress demonstration and contingency measures.  The 
deadline for plan submittal to EPA is August 3, 2020. Please refer to the 
enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested:  
Adoption of the Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal 
Area Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area. 

*4G. Draft Fiscal Year 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft Fiscal Year 
2021 Program of Projects 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires the development of a 
Program of Projects (POP) to outline FTA formula funds allocated to the region 
and the specific projects for which those funds are programmed. The POP 
compliments the MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), detailing 
how the region’s apportioned transit funding will be used.  This agenda item 
reflects a request to approve the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 POP and Working Draft 
FY 2021 POP. Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested:  
Approval of the Draft FY 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft FY 2021 
Program of Projects. 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  6                  June 24, 2020 
 

*4H. Fiscal Year 2020 Section 5310 Priority Listing 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities program provides capital assistance to 
improve mobility options for seniors and individuals with disabilities.  Over $3.5 
million is available for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 for the Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized 
Area (UZA).  On April 29, 2020, the MAG Elderly and Persons with Disabilities 
Transportation Ad Hoc Committee developed the FY 2020 Section 5310 priority 
listing of projects for recommendation.  MAG Regional Council provides final 
approval to forward the Section 5310 Phoenix-Mesa UZA priority listing of 
projects to the City of Phoenix Public Transit Department, the designated 
recipient, for submission to the FTA. Vehicle amounts are estimates contingent 
upon final vehicle procurement costs.  Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested:  
Approval of the priority listing of projects for the FY 2020 Section 5310 
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities program for the 
Phoenix-Mesa UZA, and as appropriate, amendment and administrative 
modifications to the FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program 
and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update. 

*4I. Draft MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Fiscal Year 2021 Program 
Document 

Title VI and Environmental Justice activities are mandated by the federal 
government to ensure that all people have an equal voice in the transportation 
planning process and receive equal benefit from the results of such planning. 
MAG is actively engaged in Title VI and Environmental Justice activities as a 
subrecipient of federal funding. On May 22, 2019, the MAG Regional Council 
approved MAG’s Title VI and Environmental Justice Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 
Program. MAG’s FY 2021 updated Title VI and Environmental Justice Program 
plan is due to the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) by August 1, 
2020, and has been reviewed and conditionally approved by ADOT. The new 
program reflects activities that fulfill the responsibilities set forth by the Federal 
Transit Administration, the Federal Highway Administration, and the U.S. 
Department of Justice. Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  7                  June 24, 2020 
 

Action Requested:  
Acceptance of the Draft MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Fiscal Year 
2021 Program Document. 

*4J. Diamond Grind Pilot Program 

Nearly all of the region’s urban freeway system is covered in a layer of Asphalt 
Rubber Asphaltic Concrete Friction Course, better known as rubberized asphalt 
or quiet pavement. Much of the rubberized asphalt overlay was installed 
between 2003 and 2008, and is either approaching, or has exceeded, its 10-
year life cycle. No dedicated funding has been programmed for this capital 
replacement.  
  
To better understand the status of rubberized asphalt and the alternative noise 
reduction pavement surface treatments available, MAG and ADOT partnered 
on a Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis Study. The results of this 
study were presented to MAG committees earlier this spring. At that time, 
direction was provided to work with ADOT to explore potential candidate 
projects for a pilot program to utilize a diamond grind surface treatment; three 
projects have since been identified. Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the diamond grind pilot program. 

*4K. Appointment of the MAG Economic Development Committee Member 
Agency Positions 

The MAG Economic Development Committee (EDC) includes 21 MAG member 
agency positions that have one-year terms with possible reappointment by 
recommendation of the Executive Committee and approval of the Regional 
Council. On May 4, 2020, a memorandum was sent to MAG Regional Council 
members soliciting letters of interest for the member agency positions on the 
EDC, including the Vice Chair position. Eighteen letters were received for the 
21 member agency positions. MAG staff is recommending moving forward and 
reappointing the three member agency positions that did not submit a letter, 
unless they request otherwise. This will provide continuity on the committee, 
while not taking time away from the committee members as they attend to 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  8                  June 24, 2020 
 

other pressing issues. The Regional Council is requested to approve of the EDC 
member agency positions. Please refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the appointment of the Economic Development Committee (EDC) 
member agency positions. 

ITEMS PROPOSED TO BE HEARD 

5. Coronavirus Update 

MAG’s Executive Director will provide a summary of information related to the 
regional response to the COVID-19 pandemic, MAG’s community outreach, 
and other activities the agency is taking to support the region during this health 
crisis. 
 
Action Requested: 
Information and discussion. 

6. Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program 

The Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) is the management tool for the 
implementation of freeway and highway projects funded through Proposition 
400. The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 FLCP was approved by the MAG Regional Council 
on September 25, 2019.  Each year, the program goes through an update 
process to reflect new revenue forecasts, updated cost estimates, and schedule 
changes. This agenda item reflects the annual update for FY 2021. Please refer 
to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program, contingent 
on a finding of air quality conformity. 

7. Update on the Development of a New Regional Transportation Plan 

MAG has initiated efforts to develop a new Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 
that will serve as the basis for the extension of Proposition 400, which will expire 
at the end of calendar year 2025. An update on the planning work underway, 



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  9                  June 24, 2020 
 

including technical work associated with the development of the new RTP, will 
be provided.  
 
Action Requested: 
Information and discussion. 

8. Legislative Update 

An update will be provided on legislative issues of interest. 
 
Action Requested: 
Information and discussion. 

9. Appointment of Members and Officers for the Transportation Policy 
Committee 

On May 7, 2020, the Chair of the MAG Regional Council sent a memorandum 
to Regional Council members requesting letters of interest for the appointment 
of member agency representatives and officers on the Transportation Policy 
Committee (TPC). The Regional Council is requested to appoint the member 
agency representatives of the TPC and the officer positions.  Please refer to the 
enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Appointment of the members and officers of the Transportation Policy 
Committee. 

10. Election of Regional Council Officers and Executive Committee Members 

On May 20, 2020, the MAG Nominating Committee met and recommended a 
slate of officers for 2020-2021.  The MAG officer positions are Chair, Vice Chair 
and Treasurer.  In accordance with the MAG Nomination Process, four At-Large 
members were also nominated to serve on the Executive Committee. Please 
refer to the enclosed material. 
 
Action Requested: 
Election of the Regional Council officers: Chair, Vice Chair and Treasurer, and 
the four At-Large Members as members of the Executive Committee.   



Regional Council – Tentative Agenda                  10                  June 24, 2020 
 

11. Passing of the Gavel 

A Passing of the Gavel ceremony will be held that will include remarks from the 
outgoing and incoming chairs as well as a video presentation. 
 
Action Requested: 
Information and discussion. 

12. Request for Future Agenda Items 

Topics or issues of interest that the Regional Council would like to have 
considered for discussion at a future meeting will be requested. 

Action Requested: 
Information. 

13. Comments from the Council 

An opportunity will be provided for Regional Council members to present a 
brief summary of current events. The Regional Council is not allowed to 
propose, discuss, deliberate or take action at the meeting on any matter in the 
summary, unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legal action. 

Action Requested: 
Information. 
 

 Adjournment 

 



1  

MINUTES OF THE 
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

REGIONAL COUNCIL MEETING 
 

May 20, 2020 
         Web Conference 

 
MEMBERS ATTENDING 

*Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair 
#Glendale: Mayor Jerry Weiers, Vice Chair  
#Apache Junction: Councilmember  
   Robin Barker  
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise   
#Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck 
#Carefree: Mayor Les Peterson 
#Cave Creek: Vice Mayor David L. Smith 
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke  
#El Mirage: Mayor Alexis Hermosillo 
*Florence: Mayor Tara Walter  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation: President  
   Bernadine Burnette 
#Fountain Hills: Mayor Ginny Dickey 
*Gila Bend: Mayor Tommy Lee Sikes 
*Gila River Indian Community: Governor     
   Stephen Roe Lewis 
#Gilbert: Mayor Jenn Daniels 
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord 

#Guadalupe: Mayor Valerie Molina 
#Litchfield Park: Mayor Thomas Schoaf 
#City of Maricopa: Mayor Christian Price 
#Maricopa County: Supervisor Clint Hickman 
*Mesa: Mayor John Giles 
#Paradise Valley: Mayor Jerry Bien-Willner 
#Peoria: Mayor Cathy Carlat 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego 
*Pinal County: Supervisor Todd House 
#Queen Creek: Mayor Gail Barney  
#Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian  
   Community: President Martin Harvier 
#Scottsdale: Mayor W.J. “Jim” Lane 
#Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall 
#Tolleson: Mayor Anna Tovar 
*Wickenburg: Mayor Rui Pereira 
#Youngtown: Mayor Michael LeVault 
#State Transportation Board: Mr. Sam Elters 

 
 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Attended by telephone conference call.    



2  

1. Call to Order 
 
A quorum of the MAG Regional Council was present. Acting Chair Jerry Weiers, Glendale, 
called the meeting of the MAG Regional Council to order at 11:35 a.m. 
 
Joining the meeting by teleconference were Councilmember Barker, Mayor Barney, Mayor 
Bien-Willner, Mayor Carlat, Mayor Daniels, Mayor Dickey, Mr. Elters, Mayor Gallego, Mayor 
Giles, Mayor Hall, Mayor Hartke, President Harvier, Mayor Hermosillo, Supervisor Hickman, 
Mayor Lane, Mayor LeVault, Mayor Lord, Mayor Meck, Mayor Molina, Mayor Price, Mayor 
Schoaf, Vice Mayor Smith, Mayor Tovar, Mayor Weiers, and Mayor Weise. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Acting Chair Weiers led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
Acting Chair Weiers noted that agenda items *3A through *3L were on the Consent Agenda. 
 
Acting Chair Weiers asked if members had questions or requests for a presentation on any of 
the Consent Agenda items.  
 
Supervisor Hickman requested that item 3L be removed from the consent agenda.  
 
Mayor Carlat made a motion to approve the consent agenda without item 3L.  Mayor Lord 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously with Councilmember Barker, Mayor 
Barney, Mayor Bien-Willner, Mayor Carlat, Mayor Daniels, Mayor Dickey, Mr. Elters, Mayor 
Gallego, Mayor Hall, Mayor Hartke, President Harvier, Mayor Hermosillo, Supervisor Hickman, 
Mayor Lane, Mayor LeVault, Mayor Lord, Mayor Meck, Mayor Molina, Mayor Price, Mayor 
Schoaf, Vice Mayor Smith, Mayor Tovar, Mayor Weiers, and Mayor Weise voting in favor of the 
motion. 
 

3A.  Approval of the April 22, 2020, Meeting Minutes 
 
 The Regional Council, by consent, approved of the April 22, 2020, meeting minutes. 
 
3B.  Acceptance of State Transportation Innovation Council Grant Award 
 

The MAG Regional Council, by consent, approved the amendment of the FY 2020 Unified 
Planning Work Program and Annual Budget to include the $57,390.72 award from the Arizona  



3  

Council for Transportation Innovation for the purposes of conducting value capture 
opportunities and challenges research. 
 
On January 29, 2020, MAG submitted an application in collaboration with the Arizona Council 
for Transportation Innovation and The League of Arizona Cities and Towns for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2020 State Transportation Innovation Council funding. The application requested $57,390.72 
to support value capture opportunities and challenges research. Value capture is a current 
area of focus in the Federal Highway Administration’s Every Day Counts program and with 
this award the project will assess the applicability of value capture techniques within the state. 
In addition, the project will outline potential challenges to implementation as well present a 
case study highlighting the impact of value capture in a real world example. On April 6, 2020, 
MAG was notified that the grant award had been approved. The purpose of this agenda item 
is to accept the award and amend the FY 2020 MAG Unified Planning Work Program and 
Annual Budget to include this award of $57,390.72.  

 
3C. Arterial Life Cycle Program Fiscal Year 2020 Closeout Process 
 
 The MAG Regional Council, by consent, approved of the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Arterial 

Life Cycle Program closeout list. 
 
 The Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Policies and Procedures establish an annual closeout 

process to advance reimbursements programmed with federal funds and the half-cent sales 
tax allocated to arterial roads, known as the Regional Area Road Fund (RARF). MAG staff has 
performed an analysis on the ALCP revenues and expenditures and determined that closeout 
funds are available in Fiscal Year (FY) 2020. A call for project consideration was issued to the 
ALCP Working Group in mid-March and two eligible projects were received: one for RARF 
closeout and one for federal fund closeout.  

  
3D. Amendments to the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Unified Planning Work Program for Federal Fiscal 

Year 2020 Closeout Programming 
 

The MAG Regional Council, by consent, approved of amendments to the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 Unified Planning Work Program for Federal Fiscal Year 2020 closeout programming. 
 
The FY 2020 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) was approved on May 22, 2019. It 
included funding for safe routes to school studies, bicycle and pedestrian master plans, and 
bicycle and pedestrian design assistance projects. Each year, MAG announces a competitive 
process to select projects to fund under these programs. 
 
On January 29, 2020, the MAG Regional Council approved the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 
closeout programming scenario. Additional projects under each of the three programs were 
able to be funded or advanced through this process. This agenda item represents a request 



4  

to amend the UPWP to include that funding. 
 

3E. Conformity Consultation 
 

The Maricopa Association of Governments is conducting consultation on a conformity 
assessment for an amendment and administrative modification to the FY 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update.  The 
amendment and administrative modification involve changes to several projects, including 
general highway projects, transit projects, Arterial Life Cycle Program projects, and Freeway 
Life Cycle Program projects.  The amendment includes projects that may be categorized as 
exempt from conformity determinations.  The administrative modification includes minor 
project revisions that do not require a conformity determination.   
 
This item was on the agenda for consultation. 
 

3F. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Changes 
 
 The MAG Regional Council, by consent, approved of amendments and administrative 

modifications as appropriate to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update, as 
appropriate. 

 
The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the 2040 
MAG Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update were approved by the Regional Council on 
February 26, 2020, and have since been amended one time.  
 
Since approval of the last amendment, additional changes and modifications are needed. 

 
3G. Amendment to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for 

Implementation of a Pedestrian and Bicyclist Safety Education and Enforcement Program 
 

The MAG Regional Council, by consent, approved of an amendment to the FY 2021 Unified 
Planning Work Program to add funds in the amount of $300,000 for a new program to 
develop media and print materials and conduct surveys for implementation of the Pedestrian 
and Bicyclist Safety Education and Enforcement Program (PB SEE). 
 
A strategy has been identified to implement a comprehensive education program to address 
pedestrian and bicyclist safety.  This program would be implemented in close coordination 
and partnership with member agency law enforcement.  A task to develop a pedestrian and 
bicyclist safety education and enforcement program was included in the FY 2019 UPWP 
project to update the MAG Strategic Transportation Safety Plan (STSP) and is in development.  

 



5  

In October 2019, The Pedestrian and Bicyclist Safety Education and Enforcement Task Force 
began working on safety messaging and an educational materials toolkit that will include 
testimonials, public service announcements, various print materials, and vehicle wraps.  The 
program development is being guided by a national expert who developed similar programs 
in other areas of the country, as well as member agency public information officers and the 
MAG Communication team.  It will cost an estimated $300,000 to develop and produce the 
educational media and print materials that can be adapted for social media.  The program will 
include an evaluative component that will measure message effectiveness through pre- and 
post-program surveys. Funding for the enforcement elements of the program is being 
handled separately through member agency award applications with the Governor’s Office of 
Highway Safety and is not part of this request. All materials developed will be utilized 
throughout the life of the phased program beginning with a pilot program in spring 2021. 
 

3H. MAG Federally Funded Project Development Status Report 
 
 The MAG Regional Council, by consent, accepted the MAG Federally Funded Project 

Development Status Report. 
 

The MAG Federal Fund Programming Guidelines and Procedures, approved by the MAG 
Regional Council on June 24, 2015, outline requirements for local agencies to submit status 
information on the development of their federally funded projects. Twice a year, MAG 
compiles this information and produces the Federally Funded Project Development Status 
Report. 

 
The report only contains projects that are funded with federal highway funds sub-allocated 
to the MAG region and selected through the competitive call-for-projects process.  
Specifically, the report omits projects funded through the Arterial Life Cycle Program and the 
MAG Unified Planning Work Program. 
 

3I. Timing of 2020 Desert Peaks Awards 
 

The Regional Council, by consent, approved of a recommendation to delay the 2020 Desert 
Peaks Awards until spring or fall of 2021. 
 
The Desert Peaks Awards were created in 1998 to recognize individuals and partnerships that 
have demonstrated a commitment to regionalism through their cooperative efforts. The MAG 
Executive Committee recently approved several recommended changes to the awards 
program, including separating the awards from the annual meeting, revising award 
categories, and hosting a lunchtime event in September 2020. Due to ongoing uncertainties 
about public gatherings during the COVID-19 outbreak, as well as a concern about requesting 
sponsorship donations in the current environment, MAG staff is recommending that the 
Desert Peaks Awards be delayed until next spring or fall. 



6  

3J. Support for the Pecos Industrial Rail Access and Train Extension (PIRATE) in the City of Mesa 
BUILD Grant Application 

 
 The MAG Regional Council, by consent, gave approval to support the City of Mesa Pecos 

Industrial Rail Access and Train Extension (PIRATE) BUILD Grant application. 
 
 On February 18, 2020, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) issued a Notice of 

Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development 
(BUILD) grant program, previously known as Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery (TIGER). A total of $1 billion is available through a competitive, merit-based grant 
program. Projects have been submitted by member agencies for consideration of regional 
support. 

 
3K. Support for the 35th Avenue Safety Corridor Project in the City of Phoenix BUILD Grant 

Application 
 

The Regional Council, by consent, gave approval to support the City of Phoenix 35th Avenue 
Safety Corridor Project BUILD Grant application. 
 
On February 18, 2020, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) issued a Notice of 
Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development 
(BUILD) grant program, previously known as Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery (TIGER). A total of $1 billion is available through a competitive, merit-based grant 
program. Projects have been submitted by member agencies for consideration of regional 
support. 
 

3L. Support for the SR 303 Litchfield Transportation Interchange and Litchfield Road in the City 
of Surprise BUILD Grant Application 

 
This item was removed from the consent agenda.  
 
On February 18, 2020, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) issued a Notice of 
Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development 
(BUILD) grant program, previously known as Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery (TIGER). A total of $1 billion is available through a competitive, merit-based grant 
program. Projects have been submitted by member agencies for consideration of regional 
support.  
 
Mayor Hall made a motion to support the City of Surprise SR 303 Litchfield Transportation 
Interchange and Litchfield Road BUILD Grant application. Councilmember Barker seconded 
the motion. Councilmember Barker, Mayor Barney, Mayor Bien-Willner, Mayor Carlat, Mayor 
Daniels, Mayor Dickey, Mr. Elters, Mayor Gallego, Mayor Hall, Mayor Hartke, President Harvier, 



7  

Mayor Hermosillo, Mayor Lane, Mayor LeVault, Mayor Lord, Mayor Meck, Mayor Molina, 
Mayor Price, Mayor Tovar, Mayor Schoaf, Vice Mayor Smith, Mayor Weiers, and Mayor Weise 
voted in favor of the motion. Supervisor Hickman voted against the motion.  The motion 
carried.  
 

4. Coronavirus Update 
 
MAG Executive Director Eric Anderson provided the council with an update on transportation 
in the region during the pandemic. Mr. Anderson indicated vehicle miles traveled (VMT) are 
up to 77 percent of normal versus 63 percent when Governor Doug Ducey first enacted the 
stay at home order in March. Heavy truck activity also is up and is higher now than when the 
pandemic began. He reported biking and walking activity has doubled since the stay at home 
order was issued. 
 
Mr. Anderson stated staff will continue to track what is happening on the transportation 
system and report their findings. He mentioned the region has seen some improvement in air 
quality over the last couple of months, although there have still been some high ozone alerts 
due to the hotter weather.  
 
MAG Deputy Executive Director Amy St. Peter reported some of the highlights from MAG’s 
activity in response to COVID-19 and discussed how the agency is maintaining the safety and 
wellbeing of its member agencies, staff and the region. Ms. St. Peter stated in response to 
Mayor Gallego’s request at the April Regional Council meeting, MAG developed a public 
service announcement (PSA), press kit, and press release about domestic violence victims 
being able to text to 9-1-1 when calling is not safe. The PSA and press release are available at 
https://azmag.gov/Newsroom/MAG-News. She thanked the featured speakers as well as 
MAG’s Communication and Human Services teams for creating these important 
communication tools. 
 
Ms. St. Peter shared that MAG has mapped unemployment claims in the region through a 
partnership with the Arizona Department of Economic Security. The claims are mapped by zip 
code both pre- and post-COVID-19. This mapping tool will be used to target resources. 
Because of its large population, Maricopa County has two-thirds of the claims for the state. 
She thanked MAG’s Regional Analytics team for recognizing a need and responding quickly 
to develop the interactive map.  
 
Ms. St. Peter indicated the new deadline for Census response is October 31, 2020. Census 
workers will not knock on doors, instead they will drop off forms while wearing masks and 
gloves, in compliance with federal guidelines. She shared some of the most recent response 
rates in the region with the membership and noted MAG has adjusted its media budget and 
scope of work to extend as far as possible into October to help increase these response rates 
and bring critical federal funding into our region. 

https://azmag.gov/Newsroom/MAG-News


8  

Ms. St. Peter highlighted the MAG Health Asset Viewer and the important role the interactive 
maps are playing in COVID-19 coordination. She commented the Health Asset Viewer had 
20,000 hits in one week; the monthly average for all viewers typically has been between 6,000 
and 8,000 hits.  
 
Ms. St. Peter noted May 1 marked the launch of the Regional Heat Relief Network and thanked 
MAG’s partners for their continued support under difficult circumstances. Due to challenges 
from COVID-19, water donations are needed. She indicated people wanting to give or receive 
help or more information can visit https://azmag.gov/Programs/Homelessness/Heat-Relief-
Regional-Network.  
 
Ms. St. Peter advised MAG virtual meetings would continue at least through the end of May 
and said that MAG plans to switch digital meeting platforms for the June meetings.  The 
agency also will continue to work remotely at least through the end of May and remains 
available to assist with member agency requests.   
 
Ms. St. Peter indicated that because MAG staff are working and staffing meetings remotely, 
they are focused on how to engage the member agencies. One example of this is the MAG 
Meeting and Office Space Safety Assessment. A meeting will be held in late May with member 
agencies and committee members to gather feedback and address priorities. She asked for 
member agencies interested in participating or providing feedback to contact her anytime.  
 

5. Extension of Proposition 400: Regional Arterial System Review 
 
MAG Transportation Economic and Finance Program Manager John Bullen indicated that at 
the April meeting, staff committed to providing member agencies with more context as to 
how items fit into the regional transportation plan (RTP) planning process.  He noted the 
presentation today relates to the needs catalogue that provides the suite of data MAG can 
take through the development process. 
 
Over the last several months MAG staff has been producing map books for the three major 
Proposition 400 programs. Mr. Bullen stated the presentation on the Regional Arterial System 
Map Book is complimentary to the April presentation on the Regional Freeway System Map 
Book. Staff will present on a transit map book in the future. The arterial system map book is 
intended to tell the Proposition 400 story. The arterial map book provides a sub-regional 
visualization of the program and then breaks it out into distinct maps covering the different 
elements of the Proposition 400 program.  
 
Mr. Bullen reviewed each of the five arterials maps that include 1) a listing of Proposition 400 
projects and their scope, 2) projects completed and those underway, 3) funded projects 
between now and the end of the funding horizon in 2025, 4) unfunded and deferred projects, 
and 5) deleted or exchanged projects. 

https://azmag.gov/Programs/Homelessness/Heat-Relief-Regional-Network
https://azmag.gov/Programs/Homelessness/Heat-Relief-Regional-Network


9  

Mr. Bullen indicated the Proposition 400 Regional Arterial System Map Book is still in draft 
format. He noted this presentation would be made through the May committee cycle, which 
includes the Management Committee, Transportation Policy Committee, Regional Council, 
and Transportation Review Committee meetings.  Mr. Bullen encouraged agency staff to 
review the map book and provide feedback.  MAG anticipates finalizing the document in June. 
 

6. Update on the Development of a New Regional Transportation Plan 
 
 MAG Transportation Planning Program Manager Audra Koester Thomas provided the 

committee with an update on the latest developments associated with the next regional 
transportation plan (RTP) and extension of the sales tax initiative. Ms. Thomas displayed a 
slide with the technical schedule for developing the plan over the next two years.  She stated 
that many of the items staff are working on run concurrent to each other, including the 
Proposition 400 Regional Arterial System Map Book Mr. Bullen discussed earlier, as well as 
the Proposition 400 Regional Freeway System Map Book. Additional elements include needs 
assessment tasks, preparations for scenario planning, and public engagement work.  

 
Ms. Thomas provided an update on the RTP call for projects. Regional Council provided staff 
with direction at the end of last year to advance this part of the process, allowing member 
agencies to identify their ideas for projects and programs to be considered in the RTP. MAG 
initiated the call for projects in early January and was recently closed following an extension 
of the deadline in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  The results of this effort will populate 
the regional needs catalog. She reported nearly 1,300 individual project and program 
submissions were received.  

 
Ms. Thomas noted the breakdown of type of projects submitted included approximately half 
for roadway and intersection suggestions, which span freeway and arterial projects as well as 
collector and local street improvements; approximately one quarter of submissions for transit 
investments; and a split between active transportation projects and set asides for the balance 
of suggestions. Program set asides were an opportunity for member agencies to suggest 
region-wide programmatic ideas, such as MAG’s existing Safe Routes to School studies 
program or MAG’s active transportation design assistance program.  

 
Ms. Thomas stated the next step in the process is establishing the performance-based 
evaluation framework to analyze the needs catalogue to identify the highest performing 
projects and programs—this part of the process is especially important considering the 
disproportionality between identified transportation need and projected revenues in the 
region. Ms. Thomas displayed a graphic that illustrates how the groups of the call for projects 
submissions, as an example, will go through an evaluative process. The first phases of this 
effort include identifying the regionally significant projects and applying a performance 
assessment to these projects. This part of the process will identify the highest performing 
investments that will then be used in the fall for scenario planning. Ms. Thomas indicated 



10  

MAG is preparing draft definitions and evaluative framework to present for consideration and 
discussion at the May 27 Management Committee RTP work group meeting. 

 
Ms. Thomas next gave an update on MAG’s public engagement effort. MAG has prioritized 
website development, inclusive of a robust suite of online engagement tools, that can be 
further leveraged in light of the unique challenges the region is facing during the pandemic. 
Review of the three key phases of public engagement was presented. 

 
Ms. Thomas indicated MAG also has been advancing the regional branding effort and has 
identified the name of the next regional transportation plan. She commented that as noted 
by members of this council, an extension of the county’s dedicated sales tax for transportation 
is a unique legacy in this region, and that in messaging our work, the name “Momentum” 
conveys the continued commitment to delivering a robust and sophisticated multimodal 
transportation system.  Ms. Thomas noted MAG will be asking the public to provide feedback 
into the planning process now and a strong brand will ensure that when they are asked to 
vote on a continuation of the dedicated sales tax in the future, they remember contributing 
to this effort and recognize how important it is to this region.  

 
Ms. Thomas briefly went over the next steps associated with the plan development. MAG 
intends to launch the website to be able to begin communicating with the public. Staff 
continues to review RTP call for projects submissions and is working with member agency 
staff for clarifications. This work will contribute to compiling the needs catalogue. As noted 
earlier, MAG will present a draft performance-based evaluation methodology for feedback at 
the Management Committee work group meeting later this month. 

 
7. Nominating Committee Recommendations 
 

MAG 2020 Nominating Committee Chair Mayor Barney reported on the slate of officers 
recommended by the Nominating Committee. The committee met just prior to the start of 
the Regional Council meeting. Mayor Barney thanked Mayor Carlat, Mayor Daniels, Mayor 
Hermosillo, and Supervisor Hickman for serving on the Nominating Committee. 
 
Mayor Barney indicated the Committee recommended Mayor Jerry Weiers, City of Glendale 
as Chair; Mayor John Giles, City of Mesa as Vice Chair; Mayor Kenneth Weise, City of Avondale 
as Treasurer; and Mayor Kate Gallego, City of Phoenix; Mayor Anna Tovar, City of Tolleson; 
Mayor Les Peterson, Town of Carefree; and Mayor Kevin Hartke, City of Chandler; as At-Large 
Members.  
 
The elections will take place at the June 24, 2020, MAG Regional Council Annual Meeting. 
 
 
 



11  

8. Legislative Update 
 
MAG Policy and Government Relations Director Nathan Pryor stated that MAG continues to 
monitor the federal response to the COVID-19 crisis.  The U.S. House of Representatives 
passed the HEROES Act last Friday with $3 trillion dollars in aid to the country.  More than 
$800 billion of that will go to the states to aid cities and counties.  
 
Mr. Pryor provided a summary of what the HEROES Act would provide in transportation 
assistance. The Act provides $30 billion for transportation to state departments of 
transportation and transit agencies, including $150 million to Native nations. It is estimated 
Arizona would receive $281.4 million if the legislation were to be enacted.  For transit, the 
national package is $15.75 billion with a $4 billion discretionary program and the remaining 
$11.75 billion going to the 14 largest metro areas, which includes Phoenix. He commented it 
is estimated our region would receive $76.6 million in transit aid.  
 
Mr. Pryor noted a provision in the House bill calls for the August redistribution to be canceled.  
When the federal fiscal year comes to a close each year, funds that are unobligated nationally 
get redistributed to areas in the country that are doing a good job at spending federal 
transportation money. This redistribution would be canceled under the Act and extended to 
September 2021 due to the potential for a slowdown in projects that would allow agencies 
more time to spend the money. He noted the MAG region typically does a good job at 
obligating its federal funds and usually sees a boost in extra federal dollars at the end of the 
federal cycle so this provision could potentially have a negative impact. 
 
Mr. Pryor stated there have been media reports about pushback on this bill from the Senate 
side with some senators wanting to see how first round of stimulus is working as well as a 
focus on liability protection. He added that regarding transportation, there has been a slower 
paced conversation regarding potential stimulus and shovel ready projects and more of a 
focus on current operational issues. 
 
Mr. Pryor noted MAG also continues to watch State legislative activities.  The Senate has 
adjourned and the House is meeting this week with a focus on liability protections for 
businesses and non-profit organizations as well as other bills.  
 
Mr. Anderson added that MAG received sales tax numbers for business activity in March, of 
which half was during the shutdown. He reported proceeds were down 15.8 percent 
compared to last year. April’s report will include the full impact of the shutdown and Mr. 
Anderson expects those numbers will be down more than 20 percent. MAG does not yet have 
numbers on the gas tax or Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF).   
 
Mr. Anderson indicated ADOT expressed concern to Senator Martha McSally during a recent 
conference call regarding match requirements for federal grants, including the Infrastructure 



12  

for Rebuilding America (INFRA) Grant for I-17 improvements. ADOT and jurisdictions in the 
state are looking to backfill expected revenue losses. He noted that despite lower sales tax 
revenues, FY 2021 and FY 2022 programmed projects will continue to move forward. 
Programmed projects for that time period include the addition of lanes along the I-10 at 
Verrado Way and the Broadway Curve project. The Broadway Curve project was delayed by a 
couple of months and construction is expected to begin in the fall 2021.  
 

9. Request for Future Agenda Items 
 
Topics or issues of interest that the Regional Council would like to have considered for 
discussion at a future meeting were requested.  
 
There were no requests. 
 

10. Comments from the Council 
 
An opportunity was provided for Regional Council members to present a brief summary of 
current events. The Regional Council is not allowed to propose, discuss, deliberate or take 
action at the meeting on any matter in the summary, unless the specific matter is properly 
noticed for legal action. 
 
There were no comments.  
 
 Adjournment 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  

                         Chair 
 
 
  

Secretary 



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4B 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Conformity Consultation 
  
 CONTACT 

Dean Giles, Air Quality Planning Project Manager, 
(602) 254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

The Maricopa Association of Governments is conducting consultation on a conformity 
assessment for an amendment and administrative modification to the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update.  The amendment and administrative modification involve 
changes to several projects, including general highway projects, transit projects, Arterial 
Life Cycle Program projects, and Freeway Life Cycle Program projects. 
 
Since the June 10, 2020, MAG Management Committee meeting, additional project 
information was received.   The amendment includes projects that may be categorized 
as exempt from conformity determinations.  The administrative modification includes 
minor project revisions that do not require a conformity determination.  The revised 
tables with additional project information (shaded) are attached.  Comments on the 
conformity assessment are requested by June 19, 2020. 
 



2 

PUBLIC INPUT 

An opportunity for public comment was provided at the June 10, 2020, Management 
Committee meeting and no public comments were received. 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: Interagency consultation for the amendment and administrative modification 
notifies the planning agencies of project modifications to the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update. 

CONS: The review of the conformity assessment requires additional time in the project 
approval process. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: The amendment and administrative modification may not be considered 
until the consultation process for the conformity assessment is complete. 

POLICY: Federal transportation conformity regulations require interagency consultation 
on development of the transportation plan, TIP, and associated conformity 
determinations to include a process involving the Metropolitan Planning Organization, 
State and local air quality planning agencies, State and local transportation agencies, 
Environmental Protection Agency, Federal Highway Administration, and the Federal 
Transit Administration.  Consultation on the conformity assessment has been conducted 
in accordance with federal regulations, MAG Conformity Consultation Processes adopted 
by the Regional Council in February 1996 and MAG Transportation Conformity Guidance 
and Procedures adopted by the Regional Council in March 1996.  In addition, federal 
guidance is followed in response to court rulings regarding transportation conformity. 

ACTION NEEDED 

Consultation. 

 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

This item was on the agenda of the June 10, 2020, MAG Management Committee 
meeting for consultation. 



3 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 
#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call.  
 



 

 

 
 
June 17, 2020 
 
 

TO: Ray Tellis, Federal Transit Administration 
  Karla Petty, Federal Highway Administration 
  John Halikowski, Arizona Department of Transportation 
  Misael Cabrera, Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
  Jesus Sapien, City of Phoenix Public Transit Department 
  Scott Smith, Valley Metro/RPTA 
  Philip McNeely, Maricopa County Air Quality Department 
  Andrea Robles, Central Arizona Governments 
  Michael Sundblom, Pinal County Air Quality Control District 
  Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization 
  Jerry Wamsley, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX 
  Other Interested Parties 

 
FROM:  Dean Giles, Air Quality Planning Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: CONSULTATION ON A CONFORMITY ASSESSMENT FOR A PROPOSED 
   AMENDMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION TO THE 

FY 2020-2024 MAG TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND 
2040 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE – ADDITIONAL 
PROJECTS 

 
 
 
We are providing notification of an update to the information included in the June 3, 2020 
memorandum for consultation on a conformity assessment for an amendment and 
administrative modification to the FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update.  The revised tables with 
additional project information (shaded) are attached.  The amendment includes projects 
that may be categorized as exempt from conformity determinations.  The administrative 
modification includes minor project revisions that do not require a conformity 
determination.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (602) 452-5013. 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Dallas Hammit, P.E., Arizona Department of Transportation 



Page 1 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

 O
pe

n 
to

 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID TRACS / ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional 
Freeways and 
Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2022
Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-816 ----- -----

DPS Freeway Service 
Patrol  Roadside 
Motorist Assistance: 
FSP Operations 
assistance–DPS: 14 
FTEs and associated 
equipment. 

2020 State 2020 -                  -              1,000,000    1,000,000        

Amend: Move $188,600 of HURF 
funding back from DOT20-817. Move 
$11,400 of funding from DOT20-815. 
Update work to original description 
that includes associated equipment to 
support DPS.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount and 
update work description.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional 
Freeways and 
Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2022
Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-817 ----- -----

ADOT Incident  
Response Unit: ADOT 
IRU Operations 
assistance: 3 FTE's 

2020 State 2020 -                  -              188,600        188,600           
Admin: Cancel listing, move funding to 
DOT20-816, to fund DPS Freeway 
Service Patrol back to original budget.

A minor project revision is needed to 
delete project listing.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional 
Freeways and 
Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2022
Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-814 ----- -----

Procure vehicles, 
equipment, and 
associated operations 
for ADOT Incident 
Response Units (IRU) 
operations.  

2021 CMAQ 2021 1,388,096      -              83,904          1,472,000        

Amend: Increase CMAQ by $188,600 
from DOT20-815, increase local 
funding by $11,400. New total cost is 
$1,472,000.  Defer project from 
FY2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount and 
defer project.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional 
Freeways and 
Highways 
Systemwide, and 
Traffic Operations 
Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2022
Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-815 ----- -----

Upgrade and replace 
equipment in support 
of Freeway Service 
Patrol (FSP) operations 

2020 CMAQ 2020 188,600         -              11,400          200,000           

Admin: Cancel listing, move $188,60 of 
CMAQ funding to DOT20-814  to fund 
IRU. Move $11,400 of state funding 
(HURF) to fund DPS Freeway Service 
Patrol back to original budget.

A minor project revision is needed to 
delete project listing.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 11585

SR 24 City of Mesa, 
Town of Queen 
Creek, and ADOT ITS 
Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C ----- -----

Construct Installation 
of  ITS Enhancements, 
conduit, pull boxes, 
and fiber optic cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 450,509         -              27,231          477,740           Admin: Change In Program from FLCP 
to SMO.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change project category.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 11585

SR 24 City of Mesa, 
Town of Queen 
Creek, and ADOT ITS 
Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C2 ----- -----

Construct Installation 
of  ITS Enhancements, 
conduit, pull boxes, 
and fiber optic cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 373,334         -              22,567          395,901           Admin: Change In Program from FLCP 
to SMO.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change project category.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 11585

SR 24 City of Mesa, 
Town of Queen 
Creek, and ADOT ITS 
Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C3 ----- -----

Construct Installation 
of  ITS Enhancements, 
conduit, pull boxes, 
and fiber optic cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 38,285            -              2,314            40,599              Admin: Change In Program from FLCP 
to SMO.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change project category.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 47452
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - SR 
387

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
JAN-MAR 

2027
Maricopa 5-year 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-853

010-
C(222)T

F0252
Design Concept Report 
and Environmental 
Assessment

2020 NHPP 2020 6,443,422      -              386,578        6,830,000        

Amend: New segment ID to capture 
corridor wide project scope. New TIP 
listing. Funds transferred from TIP ID 
DOT20-853 to be used for finalizing the 
DCR and EA.

The new project is considered to be 
exempt under the category 
"Engineering to assess social, 
economic, and environmental effects 
of the proposed action or alternatives 
to that action."  The conformity status 
of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 47452
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
SR387

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
JAN-MAR 

2027
Maricopa 5-year 6 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes ----- ----- -----

Design for SR-587 to 
Dirk Lay Rd

2020 State 2020 5,170,000    5,170,000        

Amend: New segment ID to capture 
corridor wide project scope. New TIP 
listing. Funds transferred from DOT20-
854.

The new project is considered to be 
exempt under the category 
"Engineering to assess social, 
economic, and environmental effects 
of the proposed action or alternatives 
to that action."  The conformity status 
of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Conformity AssessmentTIP Change Request

Federal 
Functional 

Classification

TABLE C:  Requested General Highway Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories



Page 2 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

 O
pe

n 
to

 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID TRACS / ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity AssessmentTIP Change Request

Federal 
Functional 

Classification

TABLE C:  Requested General Highway Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

ADOT Highway 47452
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
SR387

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
JAN-MAR 

2027
M/P 5-year 6 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NEW NEW NEW

Design for Dirk Lay Rd. - 
South of SR387

2020 NHFP 2020 1,811,328      2,188,672    4,000,000        

Amend: New segment ID to capture 
corridor wide project scope. New TIP 
listing. $2,080,000 transferred from  
transferred from DOT20-854. 
Remaining balance of $1,920,000 
programmed from additional federal 
funding and required local match.

The new project is considered to be 
exempt under the category 
"Engineering to assess social, 
economic, and environmental effects 
of the proposed action or alternatives 
to that action."  The conformity status 
of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Apache 
Junction

Highway 17601
Idaho Rd, 
Superstition Blvd to 
McKellips Rd 

Bike/Ped
OCT-DEC 

2021
Pinal Other 2 2 2 No No No No Yes Yes Yes APJ19-801D ----- -----

Design bike lanes, 
sidewalk, curb & gutter 

2020 Local 2020 -                  -              280,000        280,000           

Amend: Defer the project from 2019 to 
2020 and increase local funding from 
$273,000 to 280,000 to reflect 
language in the IGA for the project.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount and 
defer project.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Fort 
McDowell 

Yavapai 
Nation

Highway 29604

U Nee Way: Fort 
McDowell Road to 
0.25 miles west, Gu 
Mah Road: Hillside 
Road to Sim 
Gweemah Road, 
Mohave Road East 
(Sandtrap Road): Fort 
McDowell Road to 
End.  

Local
Air 

Quality
OCT-DEC 

2020
Maricopa Other 1 2 2 No No No No Yes No Yes FTM18-701 53100 -----

Construct: Pave three 
dirt road segments. 

2022 CMAQ 2022 841,940         -              50,891          892,831           

Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 
2022 due to difficulties obtaining ROW 
approvals during the COVID-19 
pandemic. This is a first time deferral.

A minor project revision is needed to 
defer the project.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
(City)

Highway 43272
Community 
Connection to 
Regional Park & Trail

Bike/Ped
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa UPWP 0 0 0 No No No No No Yes Yes MAR20-040DA ----- -----

Design Assistance 
Study. 

2020
STBGP-
MAG

2020 30,298            -              1,831            32,129              

Amend: Change incorrect project 
location from "Shared Active 
Transportation Hub" to  "Community 
Connection to Regional Park & Trail". 

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the project location.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Phoenix Highway 27421
43rd Avenue; 3 
Intersections 

Safety
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-805

PHX-
0(357)D

T020101C
Construction Phase: 
Traffic Signal 
Improvements 

2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 802,302         -              214,210        1,016,512        Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 
2021. This is a first time deferral.

A minor project revision is needed to 
defer the project.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Phoenix Highway 24150
Citywide; 6 
Intersections 

Safety
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-803

PHX-
0(356)D

T020001C
Construction Phase: 
Positive Offset 
Improvements 

2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 961,181         -              268,531        1,229,712        Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 
2021. This is a first time deferral.

A minor project revision is needed to 
defer the project.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Phoenix Highway 28284
Thomas Road & 
Indian School Road: 4 
Intersections 

Safety
OCT-DEC 

2021
Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-804 ----- -----

Construction Phase: 
Traffic Signal 
Improvements 

2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 1,072,907      -              285,805        1,358,712        Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 
2021. This is a first time deferral.

A minor project revision is needed to 
defer the project.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Pinal County Highway 10461
Kings Ranch Rd at 
Sunrise Sky Dr   

Major 
Collector

Street
OCT-DEC 

2023
Pinal 5-year 0.1 2 2 Yes No No No Yes No No PNL21-805D ----- -----

Design High Intensity 
Activated Crosswalk 
(HAWK) and sidewalk 
improvements  

2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 185,000         -              185,000           
Amend: Defer project from 2020 to 
2021. Increase federal amount by $414 
and remove $414 of local amount.

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount and 
defer project.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Pinal County Highway 10461
Kings Ranch Rd at 
Sunrise Sky Dr   

Major 
Collector

Street
OCT-DEC 

2023
Pinal 5-year 0.1 2 2 Yes No No No Yes No No PNL22-802 ----- -----

Construct High 
Intensity Activated 
Crosswalk (HAWK) and 
sidewalk improvements 

2022 HSIP-AZ 2022 189,300         -              189,300           
Amend: Increase federal amount by 
$2,369 and total amount by $1,950. 
Remove $419 local match. 

A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 3 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

 O
pe

n 
to

 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID TRACS / ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity AssessmentTIP Change Request

Federal 
Functional 

Classification

TABLE C:  Requested General Highway Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Notes
6. Clerical changes since Regional Council approves 
are tinted in orange highlight.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, 
Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing 
these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review 

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. 
This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will 
authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project will 

5. Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in 
purple highlight.



Page 4 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

/ O
pe

n 
to

 
Tr

af
fic

: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total

Buckeye Transit 26568
East Buckeye 
Park and Ride 

Transit 
Bus

OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No BKY22-010T ----- 11.33.04
Construction for 
expansion of the 
Buckeye park and ride 

2022
5307-

AVN UZA
2021 2,000,000       -              500,000     2,500,000      Admin: Change In Program 

from TLCP to Other.

A minor project revision is needed to change project 
category.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Glendale Transit 9977
Regionwide: 
Glendale

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-044T 30.09.01
Glendale: Operating - 
Vouchers

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 48,416            -              48,416        96,832           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-010T 11.7A.00
Chandler Gilbert Arc: 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 52,800            -              13,200        66,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-011T 11.7L.00
Chandler Gilbert Arc: 
Mobility Management

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 36,000            -              9,000          45,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-012T 11.7A.00

The Centers for 
Habitation (TCH): 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 42,525            -              10,631        53,156           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-013T 11.7A.00

United Cerebral Palsy 
Association of Central 
AZ, Inc. (UCP): 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 12,376            -              3,094          15,470           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-014T 11.12.04

Foundation for Senior 
Living: (3) 
Replacement Cutaway 
with Lift

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 187,425          -              33,075        220,500         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-015T 11.12.04

Arizona Recreation 
Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH): 
(1) Replacement 
Passenger Van No Lift 

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 25,200            -              6,300          31,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-016T 30.09.01
Foothills Caring Corps.: 
Volunteer Driver 
Program

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 33,931            -              33,931        67,862           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-017T 11.7A.00
Foothills Caring Corps.: 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 17,480            -              4,370          21,850           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-018T 11.7A.00

Arizona Recreation 
Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH): 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 8,000               -              2,000          10,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Conformity Assessment

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP Change Request



Page 5 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

/ O
pe

n 
to

 
Tr

af
fic

: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity Assessment

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP Change Request

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-019T 11.13.04
Beatitudes Campus: 
(1) Expansion Mini Van 
with Ramp

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 44,625            -              7,875          52,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-020T 11.12.04
Benevilla: (1) 
Replacement Cutaway 
with Lift

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 62,475            -              11,025        73,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-021T 11.7A.00
Beatitudes Campus: 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 8,000               -              2,000          10,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-022T 11.12.04
ValleyLife: (2) 
Replacement Raised 
Roof with Lift

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 124,950          -              22,050        147,000         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-023T 11.13.04
Gompers: (2) 
Expansion Mini Van 
without Ramp 

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 48,000            -              12,000        60,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-024T 11.12.04
Gompers: (3) 
Replacement Mini Van 
without Ramp  

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 72,000            -              18,000        90,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-025T 11.13.04
Civitan Foundation: (3) 
Expansion Passenger 
Van

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 75,600            -              18,900        94,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-026T 11.12.04
Civitan Foundation: (2) 
Replacement 
Passenger Van

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 50,400            -              12,600        63,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-027T 30.09.01

AZ Board of Regents- 
NAU Civic Service 
Institute: Volunteer 
Driver Program

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 97,650            -              97,650        195,300         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-028T 11.13.04
The Opportunity Tree: 
(2) Expansion Mini Van 
with Ramp

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 89,250            15,750        105,000         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 6 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

/ O
pe

n 
to

 
Tr

af
fic

: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity Assessment

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP Change Request

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-029T 11.12.04
The Opportunity Tree: 
(1) Replacement 
Cutaway

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 62,475            11,025        73,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-030T 11.12.04

Southern Arizona 
Association for the 
Visually Impaired 
(SAAVI): (3) Mini Van 
without ramp

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 72,000            -              18,000        90,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-031T 11.7A.00
Gompers: Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 42,134            -              10,534        52,668           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-032T 11.12.04

Central Arizona 
Council On 
Developmental 
Disabilities (CACDD): 
(1) Replacement Mini 
van without ramp

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 24,000            -              6,000          30,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-033T 11.12.04

Central Arizona 
Council On 
Developmental 
Disabilities (CACDD): 
(1) Replacement 
Cutaway

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 62,475            -              11,025        73,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-034T 11.7A.00
Independence Plus: 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 10,400            -              2,600          13,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-035T 11.7L.00

Scottsdale Training & 
Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS): Mobility 
Management

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 36,000            -              9,000          45,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-036T 11.7A.00

Scottsdale Training & 
Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS): Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 24,160            -              6,040          30,200           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-037T 11.7L.00
Gompers: Mobility 
Management

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 36,000            -              9,000          45,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-038T 11.13.04
ACCEL: (4) Expansion 
Raised Roof with Lift

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 249,900          -              44,100        294,000         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-039T 11.7A.00
Nobody's Perfect: 
Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 4,400               -              1,100          5,500              Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 7 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

/ O
pe

n 
to

 
Tr

af
fic

: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity Assessment

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP Change Request

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-040T 11.13.04
Beacon Group: (2) 
Expansion mini van 
with ramp

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 89,250            -              15,750        105,000         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-041T 11.7A.00
Benevilla: Preventive 
Maintenance

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 11,600            -              2,900          14,500           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-042T 30.09.01

Valley of the Sun 
YMCA-YOPAS: 
Operating Project - 
Volunteer Driver 
Program

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 21,500            -              21,500        43,000           Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 49367
Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-043T 11.12.04
Hacienda Healthcare: 
(4) Replacement 
cutaways

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 249,900          -              44,100        294,000         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Purchase of new buses and rail cars to 
replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of 
the fleet."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

MAG Transit 25878
Various (Phoenix-
Mesa UZA)  

Transit 
Other

N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No MAG20-781T ----- -----

§5310. Estimated 
Annual Full 
Apportionment 
Placeholder. Detail will 
conclude after annual 
or multiyear 
programming for 
Capital, Mobility 
Management, New 
Freedom projects.

2020
5310-
MAG

2020 3,432,865       -              1,028,008  4,460,873      Amend. Delete placeholder.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
placeholder.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Phoenix Transit 32671 Regionwide
Transit 

Bus
N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PHX21-001T ----- 11.79.00

Program 
Administration 

2021
5307-

AVN UZA
2020 46,906            -              11,726        58,632           Admin: Change In Program 

from TLCP to Other.

A minor project revision is needed to change project 
category.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Phoenix Transit 32671 Regionwide
Transit 

Bus
N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PHX22-001T ----- 11.79.00

Program 
Administration 

2022
5307-

AVN UZA
2021 48,090            -              12,023        60,113           Admin: Change In Program 

from TLCP to Other.

A minor project revision is needed to change project 
category.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Phoenix Transit 30964
Regionwide: 
Phoenix

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-045T 11.79.00
Phoenix: Program 
Administration Funds

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 343,286          -              -              343,286         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Phoenix Transit 30964
Regionwide: 
Phoenix 

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-046T 30.09.01

Phoenix: Operating - 
Alternative 
Transportation 
Program

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 440,682          -              440,682     881,364         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley Metro 
Rail

Transit 22981
Fiesta-
Downtown 
Chandler 

Transit 
Rail

OCT-DEC 2019 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR18-838T
AZ-2018-
025-01

44.26.15
High Capacity Transit 
Alternatives Analysis 
Study 

2018
STBGP-
MAG-
Flex

2018 360,000          -              90,000        450,000         

Amend. Reduce federal 
amount by $120,000 and 
local amount $3,000. 
Program balance of funding 
to VMR18-838T1 for Price 
Road study.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit 20789
Price Road 
Corridor

Transit 
Rail

OCT-DEC 2020 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR18-838T1 44.26.15
Price Road 
Microtransit Study 

2020
STBGP-
MAG-
Flex

2018 120,000          -              30,000        150,000         Amend. New Project. Funds 
coming from VMR18-838T.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Specific activities which do not involve 
or lead directly to construction, such as: Planning 
and technical studies."  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 8 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification MAG Mode Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

/ O
pe

n 
to

 
Tr

af
fic

: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total Conformity Assessment

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP Change Request

Valley Metro 
Rail

Transit 4255 Regionwide
Transit 

Rail
OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR22-076T 12.42.20

Communications 
System Upgrade

2022
5337-
FGM

2021 3,703,987       925,996                            -  4,629,983      Clerical. Change ALI from 
12.64.02 to 12.42.20.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
Activity Line Item.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Valley Metro 
Rail

Transit 13596
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro Rail 

Transit 
Rail

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR21-078T ----- 11.7A.00
Preventive 
Maintenance  

2021 5307 2020 2,363,287       -              590,822     2,954,109      Admin: Change mode from 
Transit Bus to Transit Rail.

A minor project revision is needed to change project 
category.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Valley 
Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 10865
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro/ 
RPTA  

Transit 
Bus

OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT22-701T ----- 11.12.01
Purchase bus: standard 
40 foot - 3 replace 

2021 5307 2020 1,445,850       255,150                            -  1,701,000      Clerical. Change Segment ID 
from 11114 to. 10865.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
segment ID.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 11886
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-047T 30.09.01

Valley Metro/RPTA: 
Operating - 
Supplemental 
Paratransit, 
RideChoice

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 500,000          -              500,000     1,000,000      Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 11886
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 
Other

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-048T 11.7L.00
Valley Metro/RPTA: 
Operating - Travel 
Training

2021
5310-
MAG

2020 132,400          -              33,100        165,500         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 36839
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 
Bus

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT21-017T 30.09.08
Operating Assistance: 
Rural Route 685 

2021 5311-C 2020 249,441          -              -              249,441         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 36839
Regionwide: 
Valley Metro/ 
RPTA

Transit 
Bus

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT21-018T 30.09.08
Operating Assistance: 
Intercity: Rural Route 
685 

2021 5311-C 2020 641,421          -              -              641,421         Amend. Add new project.

The new project is considered to be exempt under 
the category "Operating assistance to transit 
agencies."  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Valley Metro 
Rail

Transit 34157
Operations and 
Maintenance 
Center 

Transit 
Rail

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes Yes VMR18-426T2 ----- 12.43.02
OMC Expansion - 
Construction 

2021
CMAQ-

Flex
2020 11,850,082    716,283     -              12,566,365   

Amend. Reduce federal 
amount by $7,000,000 and 
reprogram to TIP ID VMR18-
426T3. Utilizing STBGP to 
balance MAG ledger.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit 34157
Operations and 

Maintenance 
Center 

Transit 
Rail

OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes Yes VMR18-426T3 ----- 12.43.02
OMC Expansion - 
Construction 

2021
STBGP-

Flex
2020        7,000,000 423,118     -              7,423,118      

Amend. Add new project. 
Fund coming from TIP ID 
VMR18-426T2. Utilizing 
STBGP to balance MAG 
ledger.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Notes
6. Clerical changes since Regional 
Council approves are tinted in orange 
highlight.

6.  Changes made since Transportation Policy Committee are tinted in 
green highlight.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following 
columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in 
red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP 
listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = 
Management Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. 
This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will 
authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project 
will appear in a grant.

5. Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in 
purple highlight.



Page 9 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-A

Chandler Heights 
Road: Arizona 
Avenue to 
McQueen Road

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN22-
109RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening  

2021 RARF -                    69,485           (69,485)          -                    2021 RARF 69,485           Amend:. Defer unspent balance of 
69,485 from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
balance.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B

Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN20-
113RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2019
STBGP-
MAG

1,279,250        -                 77,325            1,356,575       2019
STBGP-
MAG

1,279,250     Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from 
JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B

Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-113CZ
 Construct roadway 
widening (AC) 

2020 Local -                    -                 12,697,200    12,697,200     -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from 
JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B

Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN20-
113CRB

 Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 

2021
STBGP-
MAG

6,582,161        -                 (6,582,161)     -                    2021
STBGP-
MAG

6,582,161     Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from 
JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No

CHN18-
111DRB

 Design roadway 
widening 

2018 RARF -                    239,856        (239,856)        -                    2018 RARF 239,856        Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No

CHN19-
111DRB

 Design roadway 
widening 

2019 RARF -                    79                   (79)                   -                    2019 RARF 79                   Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No

CHN19-
111RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2018 RARF -                    240,798        (240,798)        -                    2018 RARF 240,798        Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN18-111CZ

 Construct roadway 
widening 

2018 Local -                    -                 4,710,000      4,710,000       -- -- -- Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN16-111CZ

 Construct roadway 
widening 

2018 RARF -                    427,836        (427,836)        -                    2018 RARF 427,836        Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No

CHN19-
111CRB

 Construct roadway 
widening 

2019 RARF -                    488,747        (488,747)        -                    2019 RARF 488,747        Admin: Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project length.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2018
Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No

CHN20-
111CRB

 Construct roadway 
widening  

2020 RARF -                    308,388        (308,388)        -                    2020 RARF 308,388        

Amend: Decreased by $3,699,000 and 
tranferred funds to Alma School Phase I 
(new TIP listing). Also decreased by an 
additional $691,611.92 and transferred 
funds to Cooper Rd: Alamosa Dr. to 
Riggs Rd.  Correct project length.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount and correct project length.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to 
Val Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN18-122DZ
 Design roadway 
widening 

2019 Local -                    -                 1,147,000      1,147,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 
2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to 
Val Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN20-
122RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2019 Local -                    -                 1,470,000      1,470,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 
2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type



Page 10 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to 
Val Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN23-
122CRB

 Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb)  

2024
STBGP-
MAG

2,587,368        -                 (2,587,368)     -                    2024
STBGP-
MAG

2,587,368     

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 
2024 to OCT-DEC 2024. Changed Work 
Year and Reimb. Year from 2023 to 
2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to 
Val Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN23-122CZ
 Construct roadway 
widening 

2023 Local -                    -                 6,799,962      6,799,962       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 
2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-OCT-10-03
Ocotillo Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to 
148th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2022
Maricopa ALCP 1.5 2 4 No No No No Yes No No

CHN18-
114RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2018 Local -                    -                 790,000          790,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
Jul-Sep 2021 to Jul-SEP 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-OCT-10-03
Ocotillo Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to 
148th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2022
Maricopa ALCP 1.5 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-114CZ

 Construct Roadway 
Widening 

2021 HIP-MAG 2,357,546        -                 4,409,394      6,766,940       2021 HIP-MAG 2,357,546     Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
Jul-Sep 2021 to Jul-SEP 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B
Ray Rd at Dobson 
Rd (Phase II)

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
CHN21-
105DRB

Design Intersection 
Improvement

2024 STP-MAG 660,250           -                 282,964          943,214           Unfunded STP-MAG 660,250        
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic Date 
from Apr-Jun 2028 to Apr-Jun 2026. 
Changed work year from 2026 to 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway 13676
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive 
to Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-135CZ
Construct Roadway 
Widening 

2021 Local -                    -                 330,757          330,757           -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listings.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway 13676
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CZ
Construct roadway 
widening (AC)

2020 Local -                    -                 17,190,889    17,190,889     -- -- -- Amend: Increase total workphase cost to 
$17,190,889.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway 13676
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN19-
135CRB

Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb.)

2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296        (7,426,296)     -                    2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Chandler Highway 13676
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
CHN22-
135CRB

Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb.)

2021
STBGP-
MAG

2,599,002        (2,599,002)     -                    2021  STBGP-
MAG 

2,599,002     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-B
Queen Creek Rd: 
McQueen Rd to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN17-110CZ
 Construct roadway 
widening 

2018
STBGP-
MAG

8,782,084        -                 2,928,506      11,710,590     2018
STBGP-
MAG

8,782,084     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Chandler Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-B
Queen Creek Rd: 
McQueen Rd to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
CHN17-
110CZ2

 Construct roadway 
widening 

2018
STBGP-

MAG-SPF
1,595,000        -                 96,410            1,691,410       2018

STBGP-
MAG-SPF

1,595,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No

GLB12-
107ADZ

Design roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    673,123        288,481          961,604           2012  RARF 673,123        Amend: Change work year from FY2010 
to FY2012

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No

GLB12-
107ADZ2

Design roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    673,123        288,481          961,604           2012  RARF 673,123        Amend: Change work year from FY2011 
to FY2012

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 11 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No

GLB13-
107ARWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    536,238        229,816          766,054           2012  RARF 536,238        Amend: Change work year from FY2010 
to FY2012

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No

GLB13-
107ARWZ2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    536,238        229,816          766,054           2012  RARF 536,238        Amend: Change work year from FY2011 
to FY2012

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107ACZ

Construct roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    4,237,236     1,815,958      6,053,194       2012  RARF 4,237,236     Amend: Change work year from FY2011 
to FY2012

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JUL-SEP 

2011
Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB12-107CZ

Construct roadway 
widening

2012 RARF -                    4,237,236     1,815,958      6,053,194       2012  RARF 4,237,236     No changes. Listing shown for admin 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

El Mirage Highway ACI-ELM-20-03-E

Thunderbird Rd: 
127th Avenue to 
Grand Avenue Minor Arterial Street

OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
ELM20-
102CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements 

2020 RARF                         -            280,397          (280,397)                        -   2020  RARF          280,397 
Amend: Delete TIP listing. Transfer 
$280,397 to ACI-DYS-10-03 in FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

El Mirage Highway ACI-ELM-20-03-F

El Mirage Rd: 
Peoria 
Ave to Cactus Rd 
(ELM)

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2016

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
ELM20-
103CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements 

2020 RARF                         -              50,702            (50,702)                        -   2020  RARF            50,702 

Amend: Update regional reimbursement 
amount from 5,916,894 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Transfer 
$5,866,191 to ACI-DYS-10-03.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB120-08D
Design intersection 
improvement

2011 RARF -                    356,936        152,972          509,908           2011  RARF 356,936        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB13-107DZ
Design intersection 
improvement

2013 RARF -                    187,983        80,564            268,547           2013  RARF 187,983        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB14-
107DRB

Design intersection 
improvement

2014 RARF -                    261,167        (261,167)        -                    2014  RARF 261,167        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107DZ
Design intersection 
improvement

2014 Local -                    -                 415,000          415,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB15-
107DRB

Design intersection 
improvement

2015 RARF -                    122,684        (122,684)        -                    2015  RARF 122,684        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107DZ
Design intersection 
improvement

2015 Local -                    -                 225,000          225,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-107DZ
Design intersection 
improvement

2016 Local -                    -                 112,275          112,275           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=24809
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=24809


Page 12 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB17-
107DRB

Design intersection 
improvement

2017 RARF -                    78,590           (78,590)          -                    2017  RARF 78,590           No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB120-08RW
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2011 RARF -                    19,933           8,543              28,475             2011  RARF 19,933           Amend: Change work year from 2012 to 
2011.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB120-
08RW2

Acquire right of way for 
intersection 
improvement

2013 RARF -                    3,411             1,462              4,873               2013  RARF 3,411             Amend: Change work year from 2012 to 
2013.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB14-
107RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2014 RARF -                    35,196           (35,196)          -                    2014  RARF 35,196           No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB14-

107RWZ

Acquire right of way for 
intersection 
improvement

2014 Local -                    -                 50,280            50,280             --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB15-
107RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2015 RARF -                    624,747        (624,747)        -                    2015  RARF 624,747        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB15-

107RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2015 Local -                    -                 892,496          892,496           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107CRB
Construct intersection 
improvement

2015 RARF -                    111,052        (111,052)        -                    2015  RARF 111,052        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2015 Local -                    -                 158,646          158,646           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-107CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2017 Local -                    -                 7,636,000      7,636,000       --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB11-107CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2011 RARF -                    8,050             3,450              11,500             2011  RARF 8,050             No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB30-107CRB
Construct intersection 
improvement

2017 RARF -                    3,377,960     (3,377,960)     -                    2017  RARF 3,377,960     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03
Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2017

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-107CRB
Construct intersection 
improvement

2018 RARF -                    691,614        (691,614)        -                    2018  RARF 691,614        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 13 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Warner Rd to 
Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2006

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB04-106
Design roadway 
widening

2007 RARF -                    600,000        257,842          857,842           2007  RARF 600,000        Amend: Change work year from FY 2004 
to FY 2007.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Warner Rd to 
Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2006

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2007 RARF -                    1,248,000     535,782          1,783,782       2007  RARF 1,248,000     Amend: Change work year from FY 2005 
to FY  2007.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Warner Rd to 
Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2006

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB04-106Z2
Construct roadway 
widening

2007 RARF -                    1,616,000     1,359,960      2,975,960       2007  RARF 1,616,000     Amend: Change work year from FY 2005 
to FY  2007.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Warner Rd to 
Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2006

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112CZ2
Construct roadway 
widening

2008 RARF -                    3,466,932     1,878,047      5,344,979       2008  RARF 3,466,932     Amend: Change work year from FY 2006 
to FY  2008.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Warner Rd to 
Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2006

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112Z2
Construct roadway 
widening

2008 RARF -                    3,466,931     1,878,048      5,344,979       2008  RARF 3,466,931     Amend: Change work year from FY 2006 
to FY  2008.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-06D
Design intersection 
improvement

2009 RARF -                    514,424        220,467          734,891           2009  RARF 514,424        Amend: Change work year from 2008 to 
2009.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-06DZ2
Design intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    64,347           27,577            91,924             2010  RARF 64,347           Amend: Change work year from 2008 to 
2010.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-07RW
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2009 RARF -                    585,314        250,849          836,163           2009  RARF 585,314        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB10-

007RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    49,344           21,147            70,491             2010  RARF 49,344           No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-08C
Construct intersection 
improvement

2009 RARF -                    205,332        88,000            293,332           2009  RARF 205,332        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03
Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2010

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB10-007RCZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    2,282,562     1,958,641      4,241,203       2010  RARF 2,282,562     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & 
Frontage Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-122DZ
Design transportation 
interchange and 
frontage roads

2018 Local -                    -                 661,000          661,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & 
Frontage Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-122CZ Construct utilities 2019 Local -                    -                 2,062,000      2,062,000       --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 14 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & 
Frontage Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
GLB21-
122CRB

Construct frontage 
road

2021
STBGP-

MAG
2,225,000        -                 134,491          2,359,491       2021

STBGP-
MAG

2,225,000     Amend: New TIP Listing. Add 
construction phase for frontage road.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB18-
123DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -            503,556          (503,556)                        -   2020 RARF          503,556 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 925,285 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursement in FY 
2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 
2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB21-
123DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            421,728          (421,728)                        -   2021 RARF          421,728 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining funds programmed for 
design in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB19-
123RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -            243,665          (243,665)                        -   2020 RARF          243,665 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 1,000,000 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursement in 
FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to 
FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB21-
123RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            756,335          (756,335)                        -   2021 RARF          756,335 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining funds programmed for 
acquisition of right-of-way in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-123CRB
Construct roadway 
widening 

2020 RARF                         -         3,154,521      (3,154,521)                        -   2020 RARF       3,154,521 

Amend: Increase regional 
reimbursement from 2,000,000 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursement in 
FY 2020. Additional funding transferred 
from unspent programmed amounts for 
design and acquisition of right-of-way 
workphases in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB19-
125DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -              44,679            (44,679)                        -   2020 RARF            44,679 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 419,469 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB20-
125DRB

Design roadway 
widening (Reimb.) 

2020 RARF                         -            219,916          (219,916)                        -   2020 RARF          219,916 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 2,064,660 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursed in FY 
2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 
2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB21-
125DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -         2,219,535      (2,219,535)                        -   2021 RARF       2,219,535 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance for GLB19-
125DRB and GLB20-125DRB.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-125DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2018 Local -                    -                 847,000          847,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB19-
125DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF -                    419,469        (419,469)        -                    2020  RARF 419,469        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211


Page 15 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB20-
125DRB

Design roadway 
widening (Reimb.) 

2020 RARF -                    2,064,660     (2,064,660)     -                    2020  RARF 2,064,660     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB20-
125RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2020 RARF                         -         2,306,103      (2,306,103)                        -   2020 RARF       2,306,103 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 2,440,477 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursed in FY 
2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 
2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB19-

125RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2019 Local -                    -                 6,467,000      6,467,000       --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB21-
125RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    2,576,807     (2,576,807)     -                    2021  RARF 2,576,807     
Amend: Funds deferred from remaining 
balance for acquisition of right-of-way 
workphase programmed in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-125CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2020 Local -                    -                 15,245,000    15,245,000     --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-125CRB
Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb.) 

2021 RARF -                    5,913,851     (5,913,851)     -                    2021  RARF 5,913,851     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-125CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2022 RARF -                    3,818,789     (3,818,789)     -                    2022  RARF 3,818,789     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-125CRB
Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb.) 

2022 RARF -                    2,695,783     (2,695,783)     -                    2022  RARF 2,695,783     Amend: Change work year from FY2023 
to FY2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A

Power Rd at 
Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-733D
Design intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    63,518           27,222            90,740             2010  RARF 63,518           Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 
to FY 2010.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A

Power Rd at 
Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-734RW
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    23,799           10,200            33,999             2010  RARF 23,799           Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 
to FY 2010.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A

Power Rd at 
Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
GLB08-

734RWZ2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    23,799           10,200            33,999             2010  RARF 23,799           Amend: Change work year from FY 2009 
to FY 2010.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A

Power Rd at 
Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-735C
Construct intersection 
improvement

2010 RARF -                    5,031,820     2,156,494      7,188,314       2010  RARF 5,031,820     Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 
to FY 2010.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA08-811
 Pre-Design roadway 
widening 

2009 Private -                    -                 641,512          641,512            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211


Page 16 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA08-
811PZ2

 Pre-Design roadway 
widening 

2009 Local -                    -                 643,983          643,983            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA16-

103DZ
 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway 

2016 Local -                    -                 3,500,000      3,500,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA17-
103DRB

 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway 

2017 RARF -                    274,799        (274,799)        -                    2017 RARF 274,799        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA18-
103DRB

 Design Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2018 RARF -                    700,000        (700,000)        -                    2018 RARF 700,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-
103DRB

 Design Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2019 RARF -                    1,500,000     (1,500,000)     -                    2019 RARF 1,500,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-

103DZ
 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway  

2019 Local -                    -                 1,445,000      1,445,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-

103DZ
 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway  

2020 Local -                    -                 1,015,000      1,015,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-

103DZ
 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway  

2021 Local -                    -                 210,000          210,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA22-

103DZ
 Design Bridge and new 
Roadway  

2022 Local -                    -                 30,000            30,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA14-
103RWZ

 Aquisition of right-of-
way for bridge 
costruction 

2014 Local -                    -                 1,607,430      1,607,430        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA17-
103RRB

 Aquisition of right-of-
way for bridge 
costruction 

2017 RARF -                    1,125,201     (1,125,201)     -                    2017 RARF 1,125,201     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-
103RWZ

 Aquisition of right-of-
way for bridge 
costruction  

2021 Local -                    -                 6,000,000      6,000,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-

103CZ

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements 

2023 Local -                    -                 19,267,500    19,267,500      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 17 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-
103CRB

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2023 RARF -                    9,000,000     (9,000,000)     -                    2023 RARF 9,000,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA22-
103CRB

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2024 RARF -                    18,037,149  (18,037,149)  -                    2024 RARF 18,037,149  Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement 
Year from 2023 to 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA26-
103CRB

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements   

2025 RARF -                    12,000,000  (12,000,000)  -                    2025 RARF 12,000,000  

Amend: Increase construction 
reimbursement phase by $2,000,000. 
Reimbursement shifted from MMA23-
103CRB. Defer Work and 
Reimbursement Year from 2023 to 2025.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA24-

103CZ

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2024 Local -                    -                 39,695,000    39,695,000      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA08-813
 Pre-Design roadway 
widening 

2009 Local -                    -                 628,553          628,553            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA13-
105PDZ

 Pre-design for 
roadway widening 

2013 STP-MAG 294,433           -                 126,186          420,619           2013 STP-MAG 294,433        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA17-

121DZ
 Design Roadway 
Improvements 

2017 Local -                    -                 1,075,000      1,075,000        -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA17-
121DRB

 Design Roadway 
Improvements 

2018 RARF -                    272,421        (272,421)        -                    2018 RARF 272,421        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-
121DRB

 Design Roadway 
Improvements 

2019 RARF -                    371,346        (371,346)        -                    2019 RARF 371,346        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
121DRB

 Design Roadway 
Improvements  

2020 RARF -                    111,257        (111,257)        -                    2020 RARF 111,257        

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 946,233 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
121DRB

 Design Roadway 
Improvements  

2021 RARF -                    834,976        (834,976)        -                    2021 RARF 834,976        
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds 
transferred from remaining balance 
programmed in FY 2020 for design.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-
121RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Improvements 

2020 Local -                    -                 2,300,000      2,300,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
121RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Improvements  

2021 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,000,000     Amend: Defer acquisition of right-of-way 
phase from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 18 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-
121RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Improvements  

2022 RARF -                    610,000        (610,000)        -                    2022 RARF 610,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-

121CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Improvements 

2021 Local -                    -                 2,280,000      2,280,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-
121CRB

 Construct Roadway 
Improvements 

2022 RARF -                    4,886,000     (4,886,000)     -                    2022 RARF 4,886,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA22-

121CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Improvements  

2022 Local -                    -                 5,787,000      5,787,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: 
Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) to SRP-
MIC/Alma School 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA22-
121SAV

 Project Savings for 
Roadway 
Improvements 

2023 RARF -                    4,505,274     -                   4,505,274       2023 RARF 4,505,274     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-

112DZ
 Design intersection 
improvement (AC) 

2020 Local -                    -                 1,710,000      1,710,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
112RRB

 Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb)  

2020
STBGP-
MAG

500,000           -                 (500,000)        -                    2020
STBGP-
MAG

500,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-
112RRB

 Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb)  

2021
STBGP-
MAG

849,000           -                 (849,000)        -                    2021
STBGP-
MAG

849,000        
Amend: Increase design reimbursement 
phase by $299,000. Reimbursement 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-J

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA15-
112RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening (AC) 

2021 Local -                    -                 1,700,000      1,700,000        -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-
112RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening (Reimb) 

2021
STBGP-
MAG

2,038,601        -                 (2,038,601)     -                    2021
STBGP-
MAG

2,038,601     
Amend: Increase design reimbursement 
phase by $435,501. Reimbursement 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-F

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-
112UTZ

 Construct Utilities (AC) 2023 Local -                    -                 3,000,000      3,000,000        -- -- -- Amend: Defer Work Year from 2021 to 
2023.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
112UTRB

 Construct Utilities 
(Reimb) 

2023
STBGP-
MAG

2,338,480        -                 (2,338,480)     -                    2023
STBGP-
MAG

2,338,480     Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement 
Year from 2021 to 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA14-

112CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (AC) 

2024 Local -                    -                 34,659,000    34,659,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Work Year from 2022 to 
2024.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 19 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-

112CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 

2022
STBGP-

MAG
7,478,854        -                 (7,478,854)     -                    2022

STBGP-
MAG

7,478,854     
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursements shifted to MMA24-
112CZ.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA23-

112CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb)  

2023
STBGP-

MAG
2,000,000        -                 (2,000,000)     -                    2023

STBGP-
MAG

2,000,000     
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursements shifted to MMA24-
112CZ.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA24-

112CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 

2024
STBGP-
MAG

11,108,854     -                 (11,108,854)  -                    2024
STBGP-
MAG

11,108,854  

Amend: Increase construction 
reimbursement phase by $9,478,854. 
Reimbursements shifted from MMA20-
112CZ and MMA23-112CZ.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F
Northern 
Parkway: Loop 
101 to 91st 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

JUL-SEP 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MMA23-

920DZ
 Design roadway 
widening 

2023
STBGP-

MAG
299,000           -                 128,143          427,143           2023

STBGP-
MAG

299,000        
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursements transferred to ACI-NOR-
10-03-D.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F
Northern 
Parkway: Loop 
101 to 91st 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

JUL-SEP 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MMA24-
920RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2024
STBGP-

MAG
435,501           -                 186,643          622,144           2024

STBGP-
MAG

435,501        
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursements transferred to ACI-NOR-
10-03-D.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern 
Parkway: Dysart 
and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-

113CZ

 Construct Overpasses 
and Parkway Mainline 
(AC) 

2021 Local -                    -                 30,322,000    30,322,000      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern 
Parkway: Dysart 
and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-

113CZ

 Construct Overpasses 
and Parkway Mainline 
(Reimb) 

2021
STBGP-
MAG

6,125,000        -                 (6,125,000)     -                    2021
STBGP-
MAG

6,125,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern 
Parkway: Dysart 
and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA22-

113CZ

 Construct Overpasses 
and Parkway Mainline 
(Reimb) 

2022
STBGP-
MAG

12,656,700     -                 (12,656,700)  -                    2022
STBGP-
MAG

12,656,700  

Amend: Increase construction 
reimbursement phase by $3,470,600. 
Reimbursement shifted from ACI-NOR-
20-03-C.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern 
Parkway: El 
Mirage 
Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No
MMA19-

122DZ
 Design new roadway 2018

STBGP-
MAG

248,156           -                 660,692          908,848           2018
STBGP-
MAG

248,156        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern 
Parkway: El 
Mirage 
Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No
MMA20-
122RWZ

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for new roadway 

2021
STBGP-
MAG

686,000           -                 39,102            725,102           2021
STBGP-
MAG

686,000        

Amend: Increase acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase by $154,000. 
Increase Local amount. Reimbursement 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern 
Parkway: El 
Mirage 
Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No
MMA21-

122CZ
 Construct new 
roadway 

2022
STBGP-
MAG

3,500,300        -                 199,517          3,699,817       2022
STBGP-
MAG

3,500,300     

Amend: Shift Work and Reimbursement 
Year from 2023 to 2022. Increase Local 
amount. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase by $833,547. 
Reimbursement shifted from ACI-NOR-
20-03-C.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year and reimbursement amount.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PWR-20-03-A

Power Rd: East 
Maricopa 
Floodway to 
Santan Fwy/Loop

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 3.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
138DRB

Design Roadway 
Widening

2022  RARF                         -            834,095          (834,095) 2022  RARF          834,095 
Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement 
Year from 2021 to 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 20 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES18-160DZ
Design roadway 
improvements

2021  Local                         -                        -          1,530,778         1,530,778 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer design phase work year 
from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES19-
160DRB

Design roadway 
improvements

2020  RARF                         -            180,257          (180,257)                        -   2020  RARF          180,257 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 540,000 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
160DRB

Design roadway 
improvements

2021  RARF                         -            954,905          (954,905)                        -   2021  RARF          954,905 
Amend: Defer a portion of project 
design phase reimbursement from 2020 
to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES18-
160RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2021  Local                         -                        -          1,999,934         1,999,934 --  --  -- 
Amend: Increase project right of way 
phase costs. Defer local funding from FY 
2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
160RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements 

2020  RARF                         -         1,000,000      (1,000,000)                        -   2020  RARF       1,000,000 
Amend: Delete TIP listing. Defer 
reimbursement to FY 2021 and combine 
with TIP ID MES22-160CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
160RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements 

2021  RARF                         -         1,399,954      (1,399,954)                        -   2021  RARF       1,399,954 

Amend:  Regional reimbursement of 
1,000,000 programmed in FY 2020 
deferred to FY 2021 increasing regional 
reimbursement to 1,399,954 for FY 2021 
right of way.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-160CZ
Construct roadway 
improvements

2022  Local                         -                        -        13,886,250       13,886,250 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer project construction 
phase from 2021 to 2022. Increase 
project construction phase costs.  

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year and programmed amount.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
160CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements

2021  RARF                         -         6,173,766      (6,173,766)                        -   2021  RARF       6,173,766 
Amend: Delete TIP listing. Defer 
reimbursement to FY 2021 and combine 
with TIP ID MES22-160CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
160CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements

2022  RARF                         -         8,708,239      (8,708,239)                        -   2022  RARF       8,708,239 

Amend: TIP ID MES21-160CRB deferred 
to FY 2022 increasing regional 
reimbursement in FY 2022 from 
2,534,473 to 8,708,239 for construction.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to 
Stapley Dr

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
160CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements

2023  RARF                         -         4,223,317      (4,223,317)                        -   2023  RARF       4,223,317 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B
Elliot Rd: 
Ellsworth to 
Signal Butte Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
142DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            698,846          (698,846)                        -   2021 RARF          698,846 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 
2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 21 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B
Elliot Rd: 
Ellsworth to 
Signal Butte Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
142RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            385,161          (385,161)                        -   2021 RARF          385,161 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019.  Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 
2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B
Elliot Rd: 
Ellsworth to 
Signal Butte Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
142CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -         3,443,366      (3,443,366)                        -   2020 RARF       3,443,366 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019. 
Decrease regional reimbursement from 
7,476,418 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B
Elliot Rd: 
Ellsworth to 
Signal Butte Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-

142CRB2
Construct roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -         4,033,053      (4,033,053)                        -   2021 RARF       4,033,053 

Amend: New TIP listing. Remaining 
balance from regional amount 
programmed in FY 2020  for 
construction deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: 
East of Sossaman 
Rd to Crismon

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-162DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2023
STBGP-
MAG

         1,204,515                      -             516,221         1,720,736 2023
STBGP-
MAG

      1,204,515 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: 
East of Sossaman 
Rd to Crismon

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES24-
162RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2024
STBGP-
MAG

         3,855,194                      -          1,652,226         5,507,420 2024
STBGP-
MAG

      3,855,194 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No MES24-164DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2024 Local                         -                        -          1,170,100         1,170,100 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2029

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-A
Mesa Dr: US-60 
(Superstition 
Fwy) to Southern

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2014

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 5 No No No No Yes No No
MES28-
126RRB

Acquisition of Right-of-
Way for Roadway 
Widening

2021 RARF                         -              53,185            (53,185)                        -   2021  RARF            53,185 
Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-

130DRB2
Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -            240,550          (240,550)                        -   2020 RARF          240,550 

Amend: New TIP listing to create design 
workphase in FY 2020. Funds transferred 
from remaining funds programmed in FY 
2020 for construction.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
130RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -            190,735          (190,735)                        -   2020 RARF          190,735 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 661,381 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-

130RRB2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            470,646          (470,646)                        -   2021 RARF          470,646 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES17-
130CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -         1,489,172      (1,489,172)                        -   2020 RARF       1,489,172 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 9,208,597 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Part of remaining balance transferred to 
new design workphase in FY 2020 and 
remainder deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-

130CRB2
Construct roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -         7,478,875      (7,478,875)                        -   2021 RARF       7,478,875 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for construction.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 22 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
130CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -         2,358,000      (2,358,000)                        -   2021 RARF       2,358,000 
Amend: New TIP listing. Savings 
transferred from University Dr: Val Vista 
to Sossaman as per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES20-

150DRB2
Design intersection 
improvement

2020 RARF                         -            355,945          (355,945)                        -   2020 RARF          355,945 

Amend: New TIP Listing to reflect actual 
reimbursements in FY 2020. Funds 
transferred from FY 2020 savings and FY 
2020 remaining balance for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES21-
150RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2020 RARF                         -              23,008            (23,008)                        -   2020 RARF            23,008 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Partial remaining 
balance transferred to FY 2020 design 
and construction workphases, partial 
remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES21-

150RRB2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2021 RARF                         -            344,492          (344,492)                        -   2021 RARF          344,492 
Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds deferred 
from FY 2020 remaining balance for 
R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES20-

150CRB2
Construct intersection 
improvement

2020 RARF                         -              10,771            (10,771)                        -   2020 RARF            10,771 

Amend: New TIP Listing to reflect actual 
reimbursements in FY 2020. Funds 
transferred from FY 2020 savings and FY 
2020 remaining balance for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES19-150CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2020 Local                         -                        -          4,418,600         4,418,600 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES20-
150CRB

Construct intersection 
improvement

2020 HIP-MAG          7,276,933                      -             439,857         7,716,790 2020 HIP-MAG       7,276,933 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2020 HSIP-AZ          5,789,182                      -             349,929         6,139,111 2020 HSIP-AZ       5,789,182 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES20-

150CRB3
Construct intersection 
improvement

2021 HIP-MAG                         -         2,940,959        2,940,959                        -   2021 HIP-MAG       2,940,959 

Amend: New TIP Listing. An additonal 
$2,940,959 was added from MES21-
150SAVZ due to constructon bids higher 
than estimate. 

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES20-

150SAVZ

Project Savings for 
intersection 
improvement

2020 RARF                         -            175,175          (175,175)                        -   2020 RARF          175,175 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds 
transferred to design and construction 
workphases programmed in FY 2020 to 
reflect actual amounts reimbursed.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES21-

150SAVZ

Savings for 
intersection 
improvement

2023 RARF                         -         3,000,000      (3,000,000)                        -   2023 RARF       3,000,000 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds 
transferred to construction workphases 
programmed in FY 2021 due to 
construction bids higher than estimate.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 23 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B
Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No
MES21-

150SAVZ
Savings for intersection 
improvement

2023 RARF                         -         3,000,000      (3,000,000)                        -   2023 RARF       3,000,000 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES17-151DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2020 Local                         -                        -          1,100,000         1,100,000 --  --  -- 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Advance work year from 2021 to 2020 
and increase funding from $928,378 to 
$1,100,000 as per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES18-
151DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            232,148          (232,148)                        -   2021 RARF          232,148 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES18-
151RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2022 Local                         -                        -             500,000            500,000 --  --  -- 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Increase right of way phase cost from 
$230,200 to $500,000.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES19-
151RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            175,000          (175,000)                        -   2021 RARF          175,000 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Advance work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2022 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-151CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2021 Local                         -                        -          7,640,000         7,640,000 --  --  -- 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Increase funding from $7,431,178 to 
$7,640,000 as per Mesa request. 
Advance work year from 2022 to 2021 as 
per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
151CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2023 RARF                         -         4,307,996      (4,307,996)                        -   2023 RARF       4,307,996 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-151CZ
Construct roadway 
widening 

2023 Local                         -                        -          3,000,000         3,000,000 --  --  -- 

Amend: Clerical error. Corrected spelling 
of roadway widening.  Advance Open to 
Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-
JUN 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D

Southern 
Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
135DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -              16,727            (16,727)                        -   2020 RARF            16,727 

Amend: New TIP listing. Design 
workphase created for FY 2020 to reflect 
actual costs reimbursed. Funds 
transferred from balance of FY 2020 
funds programmed for construction.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D

Southern 
Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
135RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2020 RARF                         -              47,235            (47,235)                        -   2020 RARF            47,235 

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursement to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. Remaining balance deferred 
to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D

Southern 
Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-

135RRB2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF                         -              44,012            (44,012)                        -   2021 RARF            44,012 
Amend: New TIP listing. Balance from 
funds programmed in FY 2020 for R/W 
deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 24 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D

Southern 
Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
135CRB

Construct roadway 
improvements

2020 RARF                         -                 4,527              (4,527)                        -   2020 RARF               4,527 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance partially transferred to FY 2020 
design and partially deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D

Southern 
Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES25-
135CRB

Construct intersection 
improvement

2021 RARF                         -         5,493,585      (5,493,585)                        -   2021 RARF       5,493,585 

Amend:  Increased regional 
reimbursement from 2,000,000. 
Additional funds deferred from FY 2020 
remaining balance programmed for 
construction.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-152DZ
Design intersection 
improvement

2021 Local                         -                        -             556,973            556,973 --  --  -- 
Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. 

A minor project revision is needed to change 
project information.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES19-
152DRB

Design intersection 
improvement

2022 RARF                         -            498,499          (498,499)                        -   2022 RARF          498,499 

Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 2021 to FY 
2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES19-
152RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2022 Local                         -                        -          2,604,510         2,604,510 --  --  -- 

Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. Increase funding from 
$1,622,700 to $2,604,510 as per Mesa 
request.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
152RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2023 RARF                         -         1,653,311      (1,653,311)                        -   2023 RARF       1,653,311 

Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 2022 to FY 
2023.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-152CZ
Construct intersection 
improvement

2022 Local                         -                        -          5,704,510         5,704,510 --  --  -- 

Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. Increase funding from 
$3,267,983 to $5,704,510 as per Mesa 
request.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
152CRB

Construct intersection 
improvement

2024 RARF                         -         5,633,161      (5,633,161)                        -   2024 RARF       5,633,161 

Amend: Correct the number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4. Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 2023 to FY 
2024.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
136DRB

Design roadway 
widening 

2020 RARF                         -                       65                    (65)                        -   2020 RARF                     65 

Amend: Decreased regional 
reimbursement from 612,943 to 9,250.  
Transferred savings to ACI-VAL-10-03-C. 
Decrease from 9,250 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Remaining balance 
partially transferred to construction 
workphase programmed in FY 2020 and 
partially deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to 
US-60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-

136DRB2
Design roadway 
widening 

2021 RARF                         -                 7,093              (7,093)                        -   2021 RARF               7,093 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds 
transferred from remaining balance 
programmed in FY 2020 for design.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 25 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
136RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening 

2020 RARF                         -                         3                      (3)                        -   2020 RARF                       3 

Amend: Decreased regional 
reimbursement from 797,894 to 45,620 
as project nears completion. Transferred 
savings to ACI-VAL-10-03-C. Decrease 
from 45,620 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. Remaining balance 
transferred to construction workphase 
programmed in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
136CRB

Construct Roadway 
Widening

2020 RARF                         -            896,990          (896,990)                        -   2020 RARF          896,990 

Amend: Increased regional 
reimbursement from 601,343 to 
849,281 to complete construction in 
2020. Increased funding advanced from 
FY 2021 construction regional 
reimbursement. Increase from 849,281 
to reflect actual amount reimbursed in 
FY 2020. Additional funding transferred 
from FY 2020 R/W and Design balances.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to 
US-60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
136CRB

Construct roadway 
widening 

2021 RARF                         -         1,403,666      (1,403,666)                        -   2021 RARF       1,403,666 

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Advanced 
regional reimbursement amount of 
$247,938 to FY 2020 and transferred 
remainder balance to ACI-VAL-10-03-C 
as project will be completed by 2020.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to 
US-60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

JAN-
MAR 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Project savings for 
roadway widening 

Unfun
ded

RARF                         -         4,722,381                       -           4,722,381 Unfunded RARF       4,722,381 

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Transfer 
regional reimbursement amount to ACI-
VAL-10-03-C as project will be 
completed by 2020.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-153DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2021 Local                         -                        -             931,120            931,120 --  --  -- 

Amend: Increase funding from 
$707,629.65 to $931,120 as per Mesa 
request. Changed Work Year from 2022 
to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
153DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            603,694          (603,694)                        -   2021 RARF          603,694 
Amend: New TIP listing. Regional 
funding transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-
A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES19-
153RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 Local                         -                        -             871,625            871,625 --  --  -- 

Amend: Decrease funding from 
$915,206 to $871,625 as per Mesa 
request. Changed Work Year from 2022 
to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount and work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
153RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            752,274          (752,274)                        -   2021 RARF          752,274 
Amend: New TIP listing. Regional 
funding transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-
A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-153CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2021 Local                         -                        -          5,788,905         5,788,905 --  --  -- 

Amend: Increase funding from 
$5,628,102 to $5,788,905 as per Mesa 
request. Changed Work Year from 2023 
to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount and work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
153CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -         3,598,418      (3,598,418)                        -   2021 RARF       3,598,418 

Amend: New TIP listing. 2.44M of 
regional funding transferred from ACI-
BSL-20-03. Remaining amount 
transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 26 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-

153SAVZ
Project savings 2022 RARF                         -         1,668,245      (1,668,245)                        -   2022 RARF       1,668,245 

Amend: New TIP listing. Regional 
funding transferred from ACI-BSL-20-03.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-

153SAVZ
Project savings 2023 RARF                         -            331,755          (331,755)                        -   2023 RARF          331,755 

Amend: New TIP listing. Regional 
funding transferred from ACI-BSL-20-03

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
154DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -                       23                    (23)                        -   2020 RARF                     23 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 355,647 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
154DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            355,624          (355,624)                        -   2021 RARF          355,624 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 2,896,533 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
154RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -                    514                  (514)                        -   2020 RARF                  514 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 31,189 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
154RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -              30,675            (30,675)                        -   2021 RARF            30,675 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from balance remaining for R/W in FY 
2020.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
154CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2020 RARF                         -         2,631,014      (2,631,014)                        -   2020 RARF       2,631,014 

Amend: Regional reimbursement 
decreased from 2,896,533 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed in FY 2020. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
154CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2021 RARF                         -            265,520          (265,520)                        -   2021 RARF          265,520 
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from balance remaining for construction 
in FY 2020.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-

154SAVZ
Project Savings for 
roadway widening

2020 RARF                         -         2,442,690                       -           2,442,690 2020 RARF       2,442,690 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has 
been completed and remaining regional 
funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C 
for construction as per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-

801SAVZ
Project Savings 2022 RARF                         -         1,668,245                       -           1,668,245 2022 RARF       1,668,245 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has 
been completed and remaining regional 
funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C 
for project savings as per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03

Baseline Rd: 
24th Street to 
Consolidated 
Canal

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-

802SAVZ
Project Savings 2023 RARF                         -            331,755                       -              331,755 2023 RARF          331,755 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has 
been completed and remaining regional 
funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C 
for project savings as per Mesa request.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 27 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR20-
102GTEZ

Construct Guideway 
and Track Elements

2018 CMAQ          3,329,728                      -             201,267         3,530,995 2021 CMAQ       3,329,728 
Amend: Defer reimbursement year from 
2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
reimbursement.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR19-
102PFZ3

Design/Professional 
Services

2022 CMAQ             439,304                      -                26,554            465,858 2022 CMAQ          439,304 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR22-
102PFZ

Design/ Professional 
Services

2022
STBGP-
MAG

            756,085                      -                45,705            801,790 2022
STBGP-
MAG

         756,085 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR22-
102PFZ2

Design/ Professional 
Services

2022 CMAQ             748,935                      -                45,270            794,205 2022 CMAQ          748,935 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR22-
102SAVZ

Project Savings 2022
STBGP-
MAG

            488,400                      -                         -              488,400 2022
STBGP-
MAG

         488,400 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Valley 
Metro Rail

Transit ACI-LRT-10-03
Mesa Main 
Street: Mesa Dr 
to Gilbert Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes
VMR23-
102SAVZ

Project Savings 2022 CMAQ             745,003                      -                         -              745,003 2022 CMAQ          745,003 
No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-A
Happy Valley Rd: 
Agua Fria to Loop 
303

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO17-106DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2017 Local -                    -                 315,000          315,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-A
Happy Valley Rd: 
Agua Fria to 
Loop 303

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-106CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2018 Local -                    -                 5,068,000      5,068,000       -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listing.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-908
Design roadway 
widening

2008 RARF -                    1,023,686     438,723          1,462,409       2008 RARF 1,023,686     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-004DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2009 RARF -                    1,023,687     438,723          1,462,410       2009 RARF 1,023,687     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-906
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2008 RARF -                    2,420,820     1,037,494      3,458,314       2008 RARF 2,420,820     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-909
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2009 RARF -                    2,420,820     1,037,494      3,458,314       2009 RARF 2,420,820     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-907
Construct roadway 
widening

2008 RARF -                    4,728,607     1,987,361      6,715,968       2008 RARF 4,728,607     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 28 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-910
Construct roadway 
widening

2009 RARF -                    4,508,127     12,351,645    16,859,772     2009 RARF 4,508,127     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Pkwy to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2009

Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO10-004CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2010 RARF -                    4,508,128     12,351,645    16,859,773     2010 RARF 4,508,128     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO16-105DZ
Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2016 Local -                    -                 4,300,000      4,300,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
PEO17-
105DRB

Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2018 RARF -                    951,742        (951,742)        -                    2018 RARF 951,742        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
PEO19-
105DRB

Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2019 RARF -                    243,471        (243,471)        -                    2019 RARF 243,471        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
PEO20-
105DRB

Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2021 RARF -                    700,217        (700,217)        -                    2021 RARF 700,217        Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO19-105CZ
Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2018 Local -                    -                 15,770,725    15,770,725     -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listing..

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-105CZ
Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2018 Local 15,770,725    15,770,725     -- -- -- Amend: New TIP listing to add 
construction phase in 2018.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-105CZ1
Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

2018 Local 5,068,000      5,068,000       -- -- -- Amend: New TIP listing to add 
construction phase in 2018.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO20-
107RRB

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway

2021 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,000,000     Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO20-

107RWZ
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway

2020 Local -                    -                 1,500,000      1,500,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO21-
107CRB

Construct roadway 2021 RARF -                    4,000,000     (4,000,000)     -                    2021 RARF 4,000,000     Amend: Increase regional reimursement 
by $3,000,000.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO21-107CZ Construct roadway 2021 Local -                    -                 5,500,000      5,500,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 29 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO22-
107CRB

Construct roadway 2022 RARF -                    1,830,000     (1,830,000)     -                    2022 RARF 1,830,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO23-
107CRB

Construct roadway 2023 RARF -                    2,000,000     (2,000,000)     -                    2023 RARF 2,000,000     Amend: Delete TIP listing and transfer 
reimbursement to TIP ID PEO21-107CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03
Jomax Rd: SR-
303L to Vistancia 
Blvd

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
PEO24-
107CRB

Construct roadway 2024 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2024 RARF 1,000,000     Amend: Delete TIP listing and transfer 
reimbursement to TIP ID PEO21-107CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Phoenix Highway ACI-HPV-20-03-E

Happy Valley Rd: 
I-17 to 67th Ave 
Scoping and 
Environmental 
Study

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 5 0 0 No No No No Yes No No PHX20-106DZ
Pre-design for roadway 
widening 

2021 RARF                         -            500,000          (500,000)                        -   2021 RARF          500,000 
Amend: Defer work year from 2020 to 
2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-139DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening

2018 RARF -                    576                (576)                -                    2018 RARF 576                

Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased 
from 1,205,684 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and defer opening date.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-139DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2019 Local -                    -                 1,428,570      1,428,570       -- -- --
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for design.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-139DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening

2019 RARF -                    263,741        (263,741)        -                    2019 RARF 263,741        Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2020 RARF -                    166,160        (166,160)        -                    2020 RARF 166,160        

Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased 
from 1,205,684 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and defer opening date.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT21-

139DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2021 RARF -                    1,039,524     (1,039,524)     -                    2021 RARF 1,039,524     

Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased 
from 70,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and defer opening date.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139DZ
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2020 Local -                    -                 671,429          671,429           -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    1,400,000     -                   1,400,000       2021 RARF 1,400,000     
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 RARF -                    26,337           (26,337)          -                    2020 RARF 26,337           Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=5962


Page 30 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT21-

139RRB2

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    43,663           (43,663)          -                    2021 RARF 43,663           
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT17-

139RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 Local -                    -                 100,000          100,000           -- -- --

Amend: Regional amount decreased 
from 6,509,000 to 3,618,000. Defer 
open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 
to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139CZ
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2020 Local -                    -                 9,298,571      9,298,571       -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139CZ
Construct Roadway 
Widening 

2020 Local -                    -                 6,472,857      6,472,857       -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139CRB
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2021 RARF -                    3,618,000     (3,618,000)     -                    2021 RARF 3,618,000     

Amend: Increase regional reimbursment 
from 861,454 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement. Additional funding 
transferred from remaining funds 
programmed in FY 2020 for 
construction.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139CRB
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2022 RARF -                    4,531,000     (4,531,000)     -                    2022 RARF 4,531,000     Amend: Defer open to traffic date from 
JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT31-125DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2019 RARF -                    602,827        (602,827)        -                    2019 RARF 602,827        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2020 RARF -                    861,454        (861,454)        -                    2020 RARF 861,454        

Amend: Increase regional reimbursment 
from 861,454 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement. Additional funding 
transferred from remaining funds 
programmed in FY 2020 for 
construction.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT16-

125RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2018 Local -                    -                 4,445,000      4,445,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT30-125RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2020 RARF -                    17,824           (17,824)          -                    2020 RARF 17,824           

Amend: Decrease regional 
reimbursment from 3,111,500 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursement. 
Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    3,093,676     (3,093,676)     -                    2021 RARF 3,093,676     
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for R/W.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-125CZ2
Construct roadway 
widening

2019
Sales Tax 
or Bonds

-                    -                 11,812,419    11,812,419     2019
Sales Tax 
or Bonds

-                 No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 31 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street

APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2020 RARF -                    9,845,699     (9,845,699)     -                    2020 RARF 9,845,699     
Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds 
deferred to FY 2021 and combined with 
TIP listing SCT21-125CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125CZ
Construct roadway 
widening 

2020 Local -                    -                 2,252,857      2,252,857       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125CRB
Construct roadway 
widening 

2021 RARF -                    12,717,059  (12,717,059)  -                    2021 RARF 12,717,059  

Amend: Regional amount increased 
from 1,687,803 to 12,717,059. 
Additional amount of 1,491,197 broken 
out from FY 2021 construction regional 
amount for ACI-PMA-10-03-B and 
9,538,059 from deferred funds from FY 
2020 construction regional remaining 
balance.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C

Pima Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak Rd 
to Happy Valley 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125CZ
Construct roadway 
widening 

2021 Local -                    -                 2,411,429      2,411,429       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-128DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening

2022 RARF -                    910,000        (910,000)        -                    2022 RARF 910,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-128DZ
Design Roadway 
Widening

2022 Local -                    -                 1,300,000      1,300,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2023 RARF -                    280,000        (280,000)        -                    2023 RARF 280,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128DZ
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2023 Local -                    -                 400,000          400,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Widening

2024 RARF -                    210,000        (210,000)        -                    2024 RARF 210,000        Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
years from 2023 to 2024

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT23-

128RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Widening

2023 Local -                    -                 300,000          300,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-128CRB
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2024 RARF -                    3,240,000     (3,240,000)     -                    2024 RARF 3,240,000     Amend: Regional amount decreased 
from 3,450,000 to 3,240,000.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-128CZ
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2024 Local -                    -                 4,928,571      4,928,571       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 0 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-129DZ
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2024 Local -                    -                 1,428,571      1,428,571       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 32 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd 

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 0 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-12DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening 

2024 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2024 RARF 1,000,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-A
Miller Rd at Loop 
101 Underpass

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 2 No No No No Yes No No
SCT18-

126PDRB
Pre-design roadway 
widening

2018 RARF -                    313,109        (313,109)        -                    2018 RARF 313,109        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-A
Miller Rd at 
Loop 101 
Underpass

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 0 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-126SAV
Project savings for 
roadway underpass

2021
STBGP-

MAG
4,029,748        -                 -                   4,029,748       2021

STBGP-
MAG

4,029,748     Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Savings 
shifted to ACI-HAY-10-03.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-131DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,000,000     Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-131DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2021 Local -                    -                 1,428,571      1,428,571       -- -- --

Amend: Deferred reimbursement from 
FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to 
traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-
MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2022 RARF -                    350,000        (350,000)        -                    2022 RARF 350,000        

Amend: Deferred reimbursement from 
FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to 
traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-
MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT22-

131RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2022 Local -                    -                 500,000          500,000           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2023
STBGP-
MAG

4,151,549        -                 (4,151,549)     -                    2023
STBGP-
MAG

4,151,549     

Amend: Deferred reimbursement from 
FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to 
traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-
MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2023 Local -                    -                 5,931,429      5,931,429       -- -- --
Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023. 
Deferred local funds from 2022 to 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-131CRB
Construct roadway 
widening 

2023
STBGP-
MAG

1,112,093        -                 (1,112,093)     -                    2023 STBGP-
MAG

1,112,093     Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-131CZ
Construct roadway 
widening 

2023 Local -                    -                 8,560,918      8,560,918       -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-131CRB
Construct roadway 
widening 

2024
STBGP-
MAG

3,000,000        -                 3,000,000      -                    2024
STBGP-
MAG

3,000,000     

Amend: Advanced reimbursement from 
FY 2025 to FY 2024. Advance open to 
traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-
MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 33 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-131CRB
Construct roadway 
widening 

2024
STBGP-
MAG

1,881,000        -                 (1,881,000)     -                    2024
STBGP-
MAG

1,881,000     Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-113DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2018 RARF -                    4,838             (4,838)             -                    2018 RARF 4,838             No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-113DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2018 Local -                    -                 400,000          400,000           -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-113DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2019 RARF -                    24,243           (24,243)          -                    2019 RARF 24,243           No changes. Listing shown for admin 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-113DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    250,915        (250,915)        -                    2021 RARF 250,915        Amend: Deferred reimbursement from 
FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT19-

113RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2019 Local -                    -                 503,128          503,128           -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT13-113CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2022 Local -                    -                 1,409,555      1,409,555       -- -- -- Amend: Deferred work year from FY 
2020 to FY 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A
Pima Rd:  Via 
Linda to Via De 
Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-113CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2022 RARF -                    986,494        (986,494)        -                    2022 RARF 986,494        Amend: Deferred reimbursement from 
FY 2020 to FY 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A

Frank Lloyd 
Wright-Loop 101 
Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-103DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2021 RARF -                    510,000        (510,000)        -                    2021 RARF 510,000        

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 2023. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 
2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A

Frank Lloyd 
Wright-Loop 101 
Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-103DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2020 Local -                    -                 728,571          728,571           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A

Frank Lloyd 
Wright-Loop 101 
Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-103CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2022
STBGP-
MAG

1,063,000        -                 455,571          1,518,571       2022 STBGP-
MAG

1,063,000     

Amend: Defer reimbursement from FY 
2021 to FY 2022. Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 
2023.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-104DZ
Design traffic 
interchange

2020 Local -                    -                 121,429          121,429           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104DZ
Design traffic 
interchange 

2021 Local -                    -                 928,571          928,571           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 34 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104DRB
Design traffic 
interchange 

2021 RARF -                    650,000        (650,000)        -                    2021 RARF 650,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-104DRB
Design traffic 
interchange

2021 RARF -                    85,000           (85,000)          -                    2021 RARF 85,000           Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-104CZ
Construct traffic 
interchange

2022 Local -                    -                 5,274,286      5,274,286       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104CZ
Construct traffic 
interchange

2022 Local -                    -                 1,200,000      1,200,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer work year from FY 2021 to 
FY 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104CRB
Construct traffic 
interchange

2022
STBGP-
MAG

840,000           -                 (840,000)        -                    2022 STBGP-
MAG

840,000        Amend: Defer reimbursement from FY 
2021 to FY 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B
Raintree-Loop 
101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-104CRB
Construct traffic 
interchange

2022
STBGP-
MAG

3,692,490        -                 (3,692,490)     -                    2022
STBGP-
MAG

3,692,490     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT14-118DZ
Design roadway 
improvements

2018 Sales Tax -                    -                 1,005,922      1,005,922       -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-118DRB
Design roadway 
improvements

2018 RARF -                    24,264           (24,264)          -                    2018 RARF 24,264           Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-118DRB
Design roadway 
improvements

2019 RARF -                    274,489        (274,489)        -                    2019 RARF 274,489        Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-118DRB
Design roadway 
improvements

2020 RARF -                    91,330           (91,330)          -                    2020 RARF 91,330           

Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Regional reimbursement amount 
decreased from 423,392 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-122CRB
Design roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF -                    332,062        (332,062)        -                    2021 RARF 332,062        
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred 
from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for design.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT15-

118RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2019 Local -                    -                 1,500,000      1,500,000       -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-118RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF -                    1,050,000     (1,050,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,050,000     

Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 35 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-118CRB
Construct roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF -                    2,550,000     (2,550,000)     -                    2021 RARF 2,550,000     

Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street
OCT-
DEC 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-118CZ
Construct roadway 
improvements

2020 Local -                    -                 6,500,000      6,500,000       -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-I

Southbound 
Loop 101 
Frontage Road 
Connections

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No No No No SCT18-124DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2018 RARF -                    1,786             (1,786)             -                    2018 RARF 1,786             No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-I

Southbound 
Loop 101 
Frontage Road 
Connections

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No No No No SCT19-124DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2019 RARF -                    344                (344)                -                    2019 RARF 344                No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-136DRB
Design roadway 
widening

2024 RARF -                    1,000,000     (1,000,000)     -                    2024 RARF 1,000,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-136DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2024 Local -                    -                 1,428,571      1,428,571       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-137DRB
Design Roadway 
Widening

2024 RARF -                    280,000        (280,000)        -                    2024 RARF 280,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-137DZ
Design Roadway 
Widening

2024 Local -                    -                 400,000          400,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-138DRB
Design roadway 
improvements 

2021 RARF -                    1,190,000     (1,190,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,190,000     Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-138DZ
Design roadway 
improvements

2020 Local -                    -                 1,700,000      1,700,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT21-

138RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF 420,000           -                 180,000          600,000           2021 RARF 420,000        Amend: Funding source changed from 
STBGP-MAG to RARF.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
funding source.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-138CRB
Construct Roadway 
improvements (Reimb)

2022
STBGP-
MAG

8,143,000        -                 (8,143,000)     -                    2022
STBGP-
MAG

8,143,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-138CZ
Construct Roadway 
improvements (AC) 

2022 Local -                    -                 21,498,571    21,498,571     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 36 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to 
Dixileta Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
APR-
JUN 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT23-

138SAVZ
Construct Roadway 
improvements (AC) 

2023
STBGP-
MAG

6,905,613        -                 -                   6,905,613       2023 STBGP-
MAG

6,905,613     

Amend: Shift amount from Project 
savings for roadway improvements to be 
used for Construct Roadway 
improvements (AC).

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-139DRB
Design roadway 
improvements

2023 RARF -                    1,400,000     (1,400,000)     -                    2023 RARF 1,400,000     No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-139DZ
Design roadway 
improvements

2023 Local -                    -                 2,000,000      2,000,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-139RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2024 RARF -                    350,000        (350,000)        -                    2024 RARF 350,000        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT24-

139RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements

2024 Local -                    -                 500,000          500,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-140DRB
Design roadway 
improvements 

2021 RARF -                    700,000        (700,000)        -                    2021 RARF 700,000        

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 
2020 to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-140DZ
Design roadway 
improvementst

2020 Local -                    -                 1,000,000      1,000,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements 

2021 RARF -                    500,000        (500,000)        -                    2021 RARF 500,000        Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT21-

140RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
improvements 

2021 Local -                    -                 714,286          714,286           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140CRB
Construct roadway 
improvements 

2021 RARF -                    4,935,000     (4,935,000)     -                    2021 RARF 4,935,000     Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140CZ
Construct roadway 
improvements 

2021 Local -                    -                 7,050,000      7,050,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT22-

140SAVZ

Project savings for 
roadway 
improvements 

2022 RARF -                    3,791,975     -                   3,791,975       2022 RARF 3,791,975     Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-E
Shea Blvd at 
124th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT17-120DRB
Design pedestrian 
underpass and 
sidewalks

2020 RARF -                    215,971        (215,971)        -                    2020 RARF 215,971        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 37 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-E
Shea Blvd at 
124th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-120CRB
Construct pedestrian 
underpass and 
sidewalks

2020 RARF -                    212,441        (212,441)        -                    2020 RARF 212,441        No change. Listing shown for display 
purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-N
Shea Blvd at 
124th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT17-120DRB
 Design pedestrian 
underpass and 
sidewalks 

2021 RARF -                    215,971        (215,971)        -                    2021 RARF 215,971        Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-N
Shea Blvd at 
124th Street

Principal 
Arterial - Other

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2018

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-120CRB
 Construct pedestrian 
underpass and 
sidewalks 

2021 RARF -                    212,441        (212,441)        -                    2021 RARF 212,441        Amend: Defer work and reimbursement 
year from 2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-141PDZ
Pre-design new 
roadway 

2020 Local -                    -                 157,143          157,143           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-141PRB
Pre-design new 
roadway 

2021 RARF -                    110,000        (110,000)        -                    2021 RARF 110,000        

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 
2020 to 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-141DZ Design new roadway 2021 Local -                    -                 1,571,429      1,571,429       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-141DRB Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                    400,000        (400,000)        -                    2021 RARF 400,000        

Amend: Decrease amount from 
1,100,000 to 400,000. Additional 
amount moved to second segment, ACI-
UNH-10-03-B. Defer Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and defer opening date.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-141DZ Design new roadway 2022 Local -                    -                 578,571          578,571           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-141DRB Design new roadway  2022 RARF -                    405,000        (405,000)        -                    2022 RARF 405,000        Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
SCT22-

141RWZ
Acquisition of right-of-
way for new roadway

2022 Local -                    -                 3,000,000      3,000,000       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for new roadway

2023 RARF -                    2,095,000     (2,095,000)     -                    2023 RARF 2,095,000     Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141CZ
Construct new 
roadway

2023 Local -                    -                 16,367,143    16,367,143     -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT24-141CZ
Construct new 
roadway 

2024 Local -                    -                 6,675,714      6,675,714       -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 38 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141CRB
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2023 RARF -                    4,667,000     (4,667,000)     -                    2023 RARF 4,667,000     

Amend: Decrease amount from 
11,457,000 to 4,667,000. Additional 
amount moved to second segment, ACI-
UNH-10-03-B. Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 
2024.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and defer opening date.  
The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A
Legacy Blvd 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Rd

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
SCT24-

141SAVZ
Construct new 
roadway 

2024 RARF -                    4,672,991     -                   4,672,991       2024 RARF 4,672,991     

Amend: Shift from savings to 
construction. Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 
2024.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Dr

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No
SCT21-

144DRB
Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                    700,000        -                   700,000           2021 RARF 700,000        Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted 

from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Dr

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-144RRB
Acquisition of right-of-
way for new roadway

2022 RARF -                    2,240,000     -                   2,240,000       2022 RARF 2,240,000     Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted 
from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to 
Pima Dr

Minor Arterial Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-144CRB
Construct new 
roadway

2023 RARF -                    4,550,000     -                   4,550,000       2023 RARF 4,550,000     Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted 
from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT18-142DZ
Design bridge 
improvements

2018 Local -                    -                 1,092,857      1,092,857       -- -- -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT20-142DRB
Design bridge 
improvements

2020 RARF -                    300,846        (300,846)        -                    2020 RARF 300,846        

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019. 
Decrease regional reimburserment from 
765,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. 384,912 will be transferred 
to FY 2020 construction regional 
reimbursement amount. Remaining 
balance will be deferred to FY 2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and advance opening 
date.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No
SCT21-

142DRB
Design bridge 
improvements

2021 RARF -                    79,242           (79,242)          -                    2021 RARF 79,242           
Amend: New TIP listing. Funds 
transferred from remaining balance 
programmed in FY 2020 for design.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT19-142CZ
Construct bridge 
improvements

2019 Local -                    -                 7,477,143      7,477,143       -- -- -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT20-142CRB
Construct bridge 
improvements

2020 RARF -                    3,895,912     (3,895,912)     -                    2020 RARF 3,895,912     

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019. 
Regional reimbursement amount 
increased from 2,935,000 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Additional 
funding transferred from unspent 
programmed funds for FY 2020 design.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
reimbursement amount and advance opening 
date.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street
JAN-
MAR 
2019

Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT21-142CRB
Construct bridge 
improvements

2021 RARF -                    1,723,000     (1,723,000)     -                    2021 RARF 1,723,000     Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date 
from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

A minor project revision is needed to advance 
opening date.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 39 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Conformity Assessment

Regional 
Reimb.

Fund 
Type

Notes
 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. 
Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = 
Transportation Policy  Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item is 
included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is 
the year the project will appear in a grant.



Page 40 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B
Ray Rd at 
Dobson Rd 
(Phase II)

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2025
STP-
MAG

1,063,463     -                  455,770           1,519,232       Unfunded STP-MAG 1,063,463     

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
Date from Apr-Jun 2028 to Apr-
Jun 2026. Changed work year 
from 2027 to 2025.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date and to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B
Ray Rd at 
Dobson Rd 
(Phase II)

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Intersection 
Improvement

2026
STP-
MAG

4,727,831     -                  2,026,213       6,754,045       Unfunded STP-MAG 4,727,831     

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
Date from Apr-Jun 2028 to Apr-
Jun 2026. Changed work year 
from 2028 to 2026.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date and to change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2021

Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb.) 

Unfun
ded

RARF -                 4,515,452      (4,515,452)      -                   Unfunded RARF 4,515,452     No changes. Listing shown for 
admin purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-GIL-20-03
Gilbert Road 
Bridge over the 
Salt River

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MMA23-
103CRB

 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway 
Improvements  

2025 RARF -                 2,000,000      (2,000,000)      -                   2025 RARF 2,000,000     
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursement shifted to 
MMA26-103CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No
MMA24-

112CZ
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 

2025
STBGP-
MAG

2,840,816     -                  (2,840,816)      -                   2025
STBGP-
MAG

      2,840,816 

Amend: New TIP listing. 
Construction reimbursement 
phase shifted from ACI-NOR-20-
03-F.

A minor project revision is needed for the 
new TIP listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D
Northern 
Parkway: 99th 
Ave to 87th Ave 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No --
 Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 

2025
STBGP-
MAG

2,840,816     -                  (2,840,816)      2025
STBGP-
MAG

      2,840,816 

Amend: New TIP listing. Add 
construction reimbursement 
phase. Reimbursements shifted 
from ACI-NOR-20-03-F.

A minor project revision is needed for the 
new TIP listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Maricopa 
County

Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F
Northern 
Parkway: Loop 
101 to 91st 

Street
JUL-SEP 

2024
Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No

MMA25-
920CZ

 Construct roadway 
widening 

2025
STBGP-
MAG

2,840,816     -                  1,217,493       4,058,309       2025
STBGP-
MAG

2,840,816     
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Reimbursements transferred to 
ACI-NOR-10-03-D.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Design roadway 
widening 

2028 Local                     -                        -           1,791,445         1,791,445 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Design roadway 
widening 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          1,254,011       (1,254,011)                       -   Unfunded RARF       1,254,011 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

2028 Local                     -                        -           6,035,529         6,035,529 -- --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          3,762,034       (3,762,034)                       -   Unfunded RARF       3,762,034 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Construct Roadway 
Widening 

2029 Local                     -                        -         15,137,910      15,137,910 -- --  -- 
Increase funding from 
$10,137,910 to $15,137,910 

A minor project revision is needed to change 
programmed amount.  The conformity status 
of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.



Page 41 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Construct Roadway 
Widening 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          4,902,636       (4,902,636)                       -   Unfunded RARF       4,902,636 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Pre-Design 
intersection 
improvement 

2028 Local                     -                        -              136,819            136,819 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Predesign for 
intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -                67,397             (67,397)                       -   Unfunded RARF            67,397 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Design intersection 
improvement 

2028 Local                     -                        -           1,193,265         1,193,265 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES20-
140DRB

 Design intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -             140,829           (140,829)                       -   Unfunded RARF          140,829 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
140RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          2,483,620       (2,483,620)                       -   Unfunded RARF       2,483,620 

Amend: Combine with TIP ID 
MES22-140RBB which Increased 
regional reimbursement from 
1,241,810 to 2,483,620.

A minor project revision is needed to 
combine projects.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
140RRB

 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          1,241,810       (1,241,810)                       -   Unfunded RARF       1,241,810 
Amend: Delete TIP listing and 
combine with TIP ID MES22-
140RRB.

A minor project revision is needed to 
combine projects.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

2028 Local                     -                        -           6,781,088         6,781,088 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
 Construct intersection 
improvement 

2029 Local                     -                        -         17,156,932       17,156,932 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES22-
140CRB

 Construct Intersection 
Improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          5,633,161       (5,633,161)                       -   Unfunded RARF       5,633,161 

Amend: Combine with TIP ID 
MES23-40CRB to Increase project 
construction phase from 
2,614,373 to 5,633,161.

A minor project revision is needed to 
combine projects.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03
Country Club Dr 
at University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
140CRB

 Construct Intersection 
Improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          3,018,787       (3,018,787)                       -   Unfunded RARF       3,018,787 
Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Combine with TIP ID MES22-
140CRB.

A minor project revision is needed to 
combine projects.  The conformity status of 
the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design intersection 
improvement

2025 Local                     -                        -              763,468            763,468 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance work year from 
FY 2027 to FY 2025 as per Mesa 
request.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design intersection 
improvement

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -             456,831           (456,831)                       -   Unfunded RARF          456,831 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 42 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

2025 Local                     -                        -           2,406,526         2,406,526 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance work year from 
FY 2027 to FY 2025 as per Mesa 
request.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          1,439,976       (1,439,976)                       -   Unfunded RARF       1,439,976 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct intersection 
improvement

2026 Local                     -                        -           5,053,705         5,053,705 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance work year from 
FY 2027 to FY 2026 as per Mesa 
request.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03
Dobson Rd at 
University Dr

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct intersection 
improvement

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          3,023,950       (3,023,950)                       -   Unfunded RARF       3,023,950 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A
Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to 
US60

Street
APR-
JUN 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-163DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           1,025,339         1,025,339 --  --  -- 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2026 to APR-
JUN 2028. Defer work year from 
2024 to 2026.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A
Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to 
US60

Street
APR-
JUN 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           3,074,119         3,074,119 --  --  -- 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2026 to APR-
JUN 2028. Defer work year from 
2025 to 2026.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A
Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to 
US60

Street
APR-
JUN 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2027 Local                     -                        -           6,597,082         6,597,082 --  --  -- 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2026 to APR-
JUN 2028. Defer work year from 
2026 to 2027.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -              995,095            995,095 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer work year from FY 
2025 to FY 2026.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

         696,098                      -             (696,098)                       -   2026 STBGP-MAG          696,098 
Amend: Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 
2025 to FY 2026.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           2,983,810         2,983,810 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2027 Local                     -                        -           2,983,810         2,983,810 --  --  -- 
Amend: New TIP listing to add 
Right of Way phase in FY 2027 

A minor project revision is needed for the 
new TIP listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      2,088,293                      -         (2,088,293)                       -   2026 STBGP-MAG       2,088,293 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 43 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      4,323,451                      -         (4,323,451)                       -   2026 STBGP-MAG       4,323,451 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2027 Local                     -                        -           2,000,000         2,000,000 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer work year from FY 
2026 to FY 2027.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B
Hawes Rd: 
Baseline to Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           4,389,155         4,389,155 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer work year from FY 
2027 to FY 2028.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2025 Local                     -                        -              362,820            362,820 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2025
STBGP-
MAG

         253,492                      -             (253,492)                       -   2025 STBGP-MAG          253,492 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           5,000,000         5,000,000 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

         350,000                      -             (350,000)                       -   2026 STBGP-MAG          350,000 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           1,020,000         1,020,000 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2027 Local                     -                        -           2,003,465         2,003,465 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      2,116,426                      -         (2,116,426)                       -   2026 STBGP-MAG       2,116,426 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C
Hawes Rd: Elliot 
to Santan

Street
APR-
JUN 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Project savings for 
roadway widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      1,695,072                      -                         -           1,695,072 2026 STBGP-MAG       1,695,072 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: 
East of Sossaman 
Rd to Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2025
STBGP-
MAG

      7,223,599                      -           2,992,261       10,215,860 2025 STBGP-MAG       7,223,599 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 Local                     -                        -           3,796,348         3,796,348 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-
DEC 2029

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.



Page 44 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026 Local                     -                        -           6,578,098         6,578,098 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-
DEC 2029

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2025 Local                     -                        -           2,925,287         2,925,287 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
148DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2025 RARF                     -             580,000           (580,000)                       -   2025 RARF          580,000 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-
148RWZ

Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 Local                     -                        -              497,496            497,496 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES25-148CZ
Construct roadway 
widening 

2025 Local                     -                        -         16,180,524       16,180,524 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No
MES23-
148CRB

Construct roadway 
widening

2025 RARF                     -          2,816,011       (2,816,011)                       -   2025 RARF       2,816,011 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B

Pecos Rd: 
Ellsworth Rd to 
Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No
MES26-
148CRB

Construct roadway 
widening 

2026 RARF                     -          5,000,000       (5,000,000)                       -   2026 RARF       5,000,000 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-165DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      1,688,942                      -              723,186         2,412,128 2026 STBGP-MAG       1,688,942 

Amend: Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 
2024 to FY 2026. Open to Traffic 
date deferred from APR-JUN 
2027 to APR-JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      3,663,993                      -           1,570,283         5,234,275 2026 STBGP-MAG       3,663,993 

Amend: Defer work and 
reimbursement year from FY 
2025 to FY 2026. Open to Traffic 
date deferred from APR-JUN 
2027 to APR-JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date and change work year.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

      6,339,935                      -           4,164,499       10,504,434 2026 STBGP-MAG       6,339,935 
Amend: Open to Traffic date 
deferred from APR-JUN 2027 to 
APR-JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: 
Ray Rd to 
Williams Field Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2035

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
construction

2030 Local                     -                        -           1,000,000         1,000,000 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: 
Ray Rd to 
Williams Field Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2035

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for new roadway

2032 Local                     -                        -           2,000,000         2,000,000 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: 
Ray Rd to 
Williams Field Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2035

Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct new 
roadway

2033 Local                     -                        -           5,000,000         5,000,000 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 45 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           1,567,847         1,567,847 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2028 RARF                     -          1,097,493       (1,097,493)                       -   Unfunded RARF       1,097,493 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           4,701,488         4,701,488 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          3,291,041       (3,291,041)                       -   Unfunded RARF       3,291,041 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          3,625,461       (3,625,461)                       -   Unfunded RARF       3,625,461 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029. Advance work and 
reimbursement year from FY 
2029 to FY 2028.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date and change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street
APR-
JUN 
2029

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           5,179,230         5,179,230 --  --  -- 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic 
date from OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-
JUN 2029. Advance work year 
from FY 2029 to FY 2028.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date and change work 
year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           1,044,834         1,044,834 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Design roadway 
widening

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -             731,305           (731,305)                       -   Unfunded RARF          731,305 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           3,134,629         3,134,629 --  --  -- 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          2,193,915       (2,193,915)                       -   Unfunded RARF       2,193,915 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2028 Local                     -                        -           6,609,028         6,609,028 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance work year from 
FY 2029 to FY 2028.

A minor project revision is needed to change 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2030

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          2,371,033       (2,371,033)                       -   Unfunded RARF       2,371,033 
No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03
Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No
MES21-

152SAVZ
Savings for intersection 
improvement 

Unfun
ded

RARF                     -          6,584,626       (6,584,626)                       -   Unfunded RARF       6,584,626 
Amend: Correct number of lanes 
after from 6 to 4.

A minor project revision is needed to correct 
project information.  The conformity status 
of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.



Page 46 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C
Val Vista Dr: US-
60 to Pueblo

Street
APR-
JUN 
2024

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Project savings
Unfun

ded
RARF                     -          4,722,381       (4,722,381)                       -   Unfunded  RARF       4,722,381 

Amend: New TIP listing. Regional 
funding transferred from ACI-VAL-
10-03-A.

A minor project revision is needed for the 
new TIP listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
PEO27-
105CRB

Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

Unfun
ded

RARF -                 11,114,250    (11,114,250)   -                   Unfunded RARF 11,114,250   
Amend: Delete TIP listing and 
transfer to new RTP segment ACI-
HPV-10-03-D.

A minor project revision is needed to delete 
project listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2020

Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --
Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening

Unfun
ded

RARF 11,114,250    (11,114,250)   Unfunded RARF 11,114,250   Amend: New TIP listing. Add 
savings reimbursement phase.

A minor project revision is needed for the 
new TIP listing.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-128CZ
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  13,257,143     13,257,143     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D
Pima Rd: 
Dynamite Blvd to 
Las Piedras

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-128CRB
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 9,280,000      (9,280,000)      -                   2025 RARF 9,280,000     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-CFR-10-03
Carefree Hwy: 
Cave Creek Rd to 
Scottsdale Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-130CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2025 Local -                 -                  3,248,571       3,248,571       -- -- --
Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-
JUN 2025. 

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-CFR-10-03
Carefree Hwy: 
Cave Creek Rd to 
Scottsdale Rd

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-130CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2025 RARF -                 2,274,000      (2,274,000)      -                   2025 RARF 2,817,912     
Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-
JUN 2025. 

A minor project revision is needed to defer 
opening date.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update would remain unchanged.

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  7,940,195       7,940,195       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only. 

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 1,386,988      (1,386,988)      -                   2025 RARF 1,386,988     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only. 

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026 RARF -                 3,545,948      (3,545,948)      -                   2026 RARF 3,545,948     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only. 

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street
APR-
JUN 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2027 RARF -                 625,201          (625,201)         -                   Unfunded RARF 625,201        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only. 

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Design Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  2,071,429       2,071,429       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Design Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 1,450,000      (1,450,000)      -                   2025 RARF 1,450,000     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 47 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  500,000           500,000          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 350,000          (350,000)         -                   2025 RARF 350,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  13,077,143     13,077,143     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 9,154,000      (9,154,000)      -                   2025 RARF 9,154,000     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026 Local -                 -                  8,822,857       8,822,857       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2026

Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026 RARF -                 6,175,701      (6,175,701)      -                   2026 RARF 6,175,701     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to 
Jomax Rd

Street
JAN-
MAR 
2023

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT25-

131SAVZ
Project savings for 
roadway widening

2025
STP-
MAG

4,051,000     -                  -                   4,051,000       2025 STP-MAG 4,051,000     
Amend: Advance open to traffic 
date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-
MAR 2023.

A minor project revision is needed to 
advance opening date.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B
Pima Rd: Jomax 
Rd to Dynamite 
Blvd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-132CZ
Construct roadway 
widening

2025 Local -                 -                  10,916,481     10,916,481     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B
Pima Rd: Jomax 
Rd to Dynamite 
Blvd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-132CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2025
STBGP-
MAG

4,234,537     -                  (4,234,537)      -                   2025 STBGP-MAG 4,234,537     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B
Pima Rd: Jomax 
Rd to Dynamite 
Blvd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT26-132CRB
Construct roadway 
widening

2026
STBGP-
MAG

3,407,000     -                  (3,407,000)      -                   2026 STBGP-MAG 3,407,000     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J
Hayden Rd at 
Loop 101

Street
JUL-SEP 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --

Design interchange 
improvements

2025
STBGP-
MAG

490,000        -                  210,000           700,000          2025 STBGP-MAG 490,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J
Hayden Rd at 
Loop 101

Street
JUL-SEP 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --

Design interchange 
improvements

2027
STBGP-
MAG

1,729,694     -                  (1,729,694)      -                   Unfunded STBGP-MAG (1,729,694)    No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J
Hayden Rd at 
Loop 101

Street
JUL-SEP 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --

Construct interchange 
improvements

2026
STBGP-
MAG

3,224,662     -                  1,382,481       4,607,143       2026 STBGP-MAG 3,224,662     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 48 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J
Hayden Rd at 
Loop 101

Street
JUL-SEP 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --

Construct interchange 
improvements

2027
STBGP-
MAG

8,292,329     -                  (8,292,329)      -                   Unfunded STBGP-MAG (8,292,329)    No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-136DZ
Design roadway 
widening

2025 Local -                 -                  928,571           928,571          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No
SCT25-
136DRB

Design roadway 
widening

2025 RARF -                 650,000          (650,000)         -                   2025 RARF 650,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 Local -                 -                  500,000           500,000          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 RARF -                 350,000          (350,000)         -                   2025 RARF 350,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026 Local -                 -                  5,897,143       5,897,143       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy 
(Phase II)

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2027

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct roadway 
widening

2026 RARF -                 4,128,450      (4,128,450)      -                   2026 RARF 4,128,450     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Design Roadway 
Widening

2025 Local -                 -                  1,400,000       1,400,000       -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Design Roadway 
Widening

2025 RARF -                 980,000          (980,000)         -                   2025 RARF 980,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 Local -                 -                  500,000           500,000          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway 
widening

2025 RARF -                 350,000          (350,000)         -                   2025 RARF 350,000        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026 Local -                 -                  20,000,000     20,000,000     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2028

Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No --
Construct Roadway 
Widening

2026 RARF -                 189,927          (189,927)         -                   2026 RARF 189,927        No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 49 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request Conformity Assessment

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-139CZ
Construct Roadway 
improvements

2025 Local -                 -                  14,411,429     14,411,429     -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B

Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree 
Highway

Street
OCT-
DEC 
2025

Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-139CRB
Construct Roadway 
improvements

2025 RARF -                 10,088,000    (10,088,000)    -                   2025 RARF 10,088,000   No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

Notes
 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, 
and Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = 
Transportation Policy  Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This 
item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is the 
year the project will appear in a grant.



Page 50 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

ns

ADOT Highway 85213
10 (Papago): SR85 - Verrado 
Way

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2022
Maricopa FLCP 8 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No DOT19-823 -- -- Construct widening 2021 NHPP 2021 54,605,200     16,655,922     -                  71,261,122       

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 85213
10 (Papago): SR85 - Verrado 
Way

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2022
Maricopa FLCP 8 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No DOT19-823C2 -- -- Construct widening 2021 NHFP 2021 34,653,300     3,046,500        -                  37,699,800       

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45051
10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor 
West Airport Access

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2026
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-806 -- --

Pre-design and environmental for 
airport access improvements 

2021 RARF 2021 -                    2,500,000        -                  2,500,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45051
10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor 
West Airport Access

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2026
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT14-145 -- -- Design airport access improvements 2023 RARF 2023 -                    3,000,000        -                  3,000,000         Amend: Clarify work 

description.

A minor project revision is needed to clarify work 
description.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45051
10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor 
West Airport Access

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2026
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT14-146 -- --

Right of way acquisition for airport 
access improvements

2023 NHPP 2023 6,090,000        3,410,000        -                  9,500,000         Amend: Clarify work 
description.

A minor project revision is needed to clarify work 
description.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45051
10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor 
West Airport Access

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2026
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT15-171 -- --

Construct airport access 
improvements

2024 NHPP 2024 68,000,000     17,000,000      -                  85,000,000       Amend: Clarify work 
description.

A minor project revision is needed to clarify work 
description.  The conformity status of the TIP and 
2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-829 -- -- Pre-design freeway improvements 2019 NHPP 2019 12,750,000     4,250,000        -                  17,000,000       No change. Listing shown for 

display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-861 -- -- Pre-design freeway improvements  2020 NHPP 2020 12,000,000     4,478,400        -                  16,478,400       No change. Listing shown for 

display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-011 -- --

Right-of-way for freeway 
improvements 

2020 RARF 2020 -                    22,000,000     -                 22,000,000       
Amend: New TIP Listing. 
Funding received from resale 
of H7441.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-831 -- --

Right-of-way for freeway 
improvements 

2020 RARF 2020 -                    39,527,562      -                  39,527,562       No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-830 -- --

Design-build procurement for freeway 
improvements  

2019 NHPP 2019 12,000,000     4,000,000        -                  16,000,000       No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-861D2 -- --

Pre-design. public relations and public 
involvement efforts for freeway 
improvements

2020 RARF 2020 -                    3,000,000        -                  3,000,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-862 -- --

Design-build procurement for freeway 
improvements

2020 NHPP 2020 17,000,000     8,335,540        -                  25,335,540       No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-876 -- --

Study Transportation Demand 
Management (TDM) Strategies for 
Construction Mitigation

2020 RARF 2020 -                    1,500,000        -                  1,500,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT21-820 -- -- Design-build freeway improvements 2021 NHPP 2021 120,492,674   136,071,094   -                  256,563,768    

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID



Page 51 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-
202L Santan (Near-Term 
Improvement Strategy)

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
APR-JUN 

2024
Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-838 -- -- Design-build freeway improvements 2022 NHPP 2022 200,460,648   149,294,269   -                  349,754,917    

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 6987
10 (Maricopa): Highline North 
Pedestrian Bridge

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design pedestrian bridge 2026 RARF 2026 -                    1,334,029        -                  1,334,029         

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Changed 
program from Other to FLCP

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and program category.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 6987
10 (Maricopa): Highline North 
Pedestrian Bridge

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct pedestrian bridge 2027 RARF 2027 -                    13,908,800     -                  13,908,800       

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Changed 
program from Other to FLCP

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and program category.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan 
- Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
JAN-MAR 

2027
Maricopa 5-year 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-853 -- --

Pre-Design and Environmental for 
freeway widening. 

2020 NHPP 2020 9,434,000       -                    566,000         10,000,000       

Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Transfer $3,170,00 to other 
projects reprioritzed within 
the state. Remaining funds 
transferred to 10 
(Maricopa): SR202L Santan - 
SR-387 for fthe completion 
of the final Design Concept 
Report and Environmental 
Assessment.

A minor project revision is needed to delete project 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan 
- Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway
JAN-MAR 

2027
Maricopa 5-year 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-854 -- --

Pre-Design and Environmental for 
freeway widening. 

2020 State 2020 -                    -                    10,000,000   10,000,000       

Amend: Delete TIP listing. 
Transfer $2,750,000 to other 
projects reprioritzed within 
the state. Remaining funds 
transferred to 10 
(Maricopa): SR202L Santan - 
SR-387. $5,171,000 
transferred for the design of 
SR-587 to Dirk Lay Rd. 
$2,080,000 transferred for 
design of Dirk Lay Rd., South 
of SR-387.

A minor project revision is needed to delete project 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT18-809 -- -- Design freeway improvements  2020 RARF 2020 -                    6,694,350        -                  6,694,350         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT22-802 -- --
Right of way for freeway 
improvements 

2020 RARF 2020 -                    9,614,600        -                  9,614,600         
Amend: Increase total funds 
programmed by $5,495,000 
to account for utilities costs.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT24-001 -- -- Construct freeway improvements 2024 NHPP 2024 65,243,727     18,749,416     -                  83,993,143       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

APR-JUN 
2023

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-805 -- --
Predesign and environmental for 
traffic interchange

2018 RARF 2018 -                    2,850,000        -                  2,850,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

APR-JUN 
2023

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-816 -- -- Design traffic interchange` 2018 RARF 2018 -                    5,000,000        -                  5,000,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

APR-JUN 
2023

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-817 -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange

2018 RARF 2018 -                    1,200,000        -                  1,200,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.



Page 52 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

APR-JUN 
2023

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-864 -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange 

2020 RARF 2020 -                    4,984,716        -                  4,984,716         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

APR-JUN 
2023

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-832 -- -- Construct traffic interchange 2021 NHPP 2021 36,753,500     11,611,090     -                  48,364,590       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-718 -- --
Predesign, Change of Access, & 
Environmental for traffic interchange 

2017 RARF 2017 -                    2,750,000        -                  2,750,000         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-808 -- -- Design traffic interchange 2022 RARF 2022 -                    5,597,598        -                  5,597,598         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-809 -- -- Right of way for traffic interchange 2022 NHPP 2022 22,655,018     7,568,220        -                  30,223,238       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-806 -- -- Construct traffic interchange 2024 NHPP 2024 48,979,371     14,075,453     -                  63,054,824       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-822 -- --
Pre-design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2027
RARF-
HURF

2027 -                    1,371,433        -                  1,371,433         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 - 3,812,994        -                  3,812,994         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange improvements 

2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    32,838,018     -                  32,838,018       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Construct traffic interchange 
improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    56,831,817     -                  56,831,817       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2029

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT21-823 -- --
Pre-design traffic interchange 
improvements

2025 RARF 2025 -                    1,305,139        -                  1,305,139         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2029

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-830 -- --
Design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2026
RARF-
HURF

2026 -                    5,320,963        -                  5,320,963         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2029

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange improvements 

2026
RARF-
HURF

2026 -                    25,353,166     -                  25,353,166       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2029

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No -- --
Construct traffic interchange 
improvements 

2027
RARF-
HURF

2027 -                    57,495,512     -                  57,495,512       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 53 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2032

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT18-828 -- --
Pre-design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    3,103,171        -                  3,103,171         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2032

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT19-826 -- --
Design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    8,655,204        -                  8,655,204         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2032

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT19-827 -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    17,626,618     -                  17,626,618       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2032

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT21-824 -- --
Construct traffic interchange 
improvements 

2030
RARF-
HURF

2030 -                    129,014,928   -                  129,014,928    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2034

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Pre-design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    4,260,958        -                  4,260,958         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2034

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Design traffic interchange 
improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    11,362,652     -                  11,362,652       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2034

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange improvements 

2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    19,423,286     -                  19,423,286       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 

Interstate
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2034

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Construct traffic interchange 
improvements 

2030
RARF-
HURF

2030 -                    169,370,175   -                  169,370,175    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10296
101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-838 -- --
Pre-Design for Interchange 
Improvements 

2022 RARF 2022 -                    4,855,513        -                  4,855,513         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10296
101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-802 -- -- Design for Interchange Improvements 2023 NHPP 2023 14,285,204     4,105,285        -                  18,390,489       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10296
101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-803 -- --
Right-of-Way Acquisition for 
Interchange Improvements 

2023 RARF 2023 -                    2,063,392        -                  2,063,392         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10296
101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2027

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Construction for Interchange 
Improvements

2025 RARF 2025 -                    207,189,209   -                  207,189,209    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45442
101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand 
Ave - 75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Pre-design general purpose lanes 2027
RARF-
HURF

2027 -                    3,032,818        -                  3,032,818         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 54 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 45442
101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand 
Ave - 75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design general purpose lanes 2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    8,432,688        -                  8,432,688         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45442
101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand 
Ave - 75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Right-of-Way Acquisition for general 
purpose lanes 

2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    704,050           -                  704,050            
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45442
101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand 
Ave - 75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct general purpose lanes 2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    125,685,512   -                  125,685,512    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 72670
101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea 
Blvd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-724 -- --
Environmental Update for freeway 
widening 

2017 RARF 2017 -                    500,000           -                  500,000             No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 72670
101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea 
Blvd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-702 -- -- Design freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                    7,194,865        -                  7,194,865         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 72670
101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea 
Blvd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-838 -- --
Utility and Right-of-Way for freeway 
widening 

2021 RARF 2021 -                    525,050           -                  525,050            
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 72670
101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea 
Blvd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2025

Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-701 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2023 NHPP 2023 62,630,280     18,523,963     -                  81,154,243       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 29293
202 (Red Mountain): 
Broadway Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No DOT21-828 -- -- Pre-Design HOV lane 2027
RARF-
HURF

2027 -                    2,674,800        -                  2,674,800         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 29293
202 (Red Mountain): 
Broadway Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No DOT22-828 -- -- Design HOV lane 2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    7,437,162        -                  7,437,162         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 29293
202 (Red Mountain): 
Broadway Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No -- -- Construct HOV lane 2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    110,849,408   -                  110,849,408    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-833 -- --
Design traffic interchange and 
frontage roads

2019 Local 2019 -                    -                    3,236,264     3,236,264         

Amend: Local funding for 
design updated from 
4,033,847 to reflect actual 
expenditures.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-834 -- --
Right of way and utilities for traffic 
interchange and frontage roads

2019 Local 2019 -                    -                    500,000         500,000            

Amend: Local funding for 
right of way updated from 
1,906,000 to reflect actual 
expenditures.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-835 -- --
Construct utility relocations for traffic 
interchange and frontage roads 

2019 Local 2019 -                    -                    10,289,078   10,289,078       

Amend: Local funding for 
construction updated from 
5,044,022 to reflect actual 
expenditures.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 55 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-826 -- --
Construct traffic interchange and 
frontage roads 

2021 NHPP 2021 23,515,943     2,225,017        -                  25,740,960       
Amend: Update costs; 
federal amounts reflect year 
of expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-122CZ -- --
Construct traffic interchange and 
frontage roads (ALCP Reimb)  

2021
STBGP-
MAG

2021 3,954,674       (3,954,674)      -                  -                     
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-122CZ -- --
Construct traffic interchange and 
frontage roads (Special Projects Fund 
Reimb)

2021
STBGP-
MAG

2021 2,096,500        (2,096,500)       -                  -                     No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI 
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

JUL-SEP 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-122CZ -- --
Construct traffic interchange and 
frontage roads (Local Reimb) 

2021 Local 2021 -                    (532,923)          532,923         -                     

Amend: Local funding for 
construction updated from 
261,255 to reflect actual 
expenditures.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design general purpose lanes  2027 RARF 2027 -                    5,520,574        -                  5,520,574         

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification. Funding 
source corrected from RARF-
HURF to RARF.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and funding source.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- --
Right-of-way for freeway 
improvements  

2027 RARF 2027 -                    675,250           -                  675,250            

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and funding source.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construction of general purpose lanes 2027 RARF 2027 -                    78,670,001     -                  78,670,001       

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification. Funding 
source corrected from RARF-
HURF to RARF.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and funding source.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 46948

202 (South Mountain): I-10 
Maricopa (MP 54) to I-10 
Papago (MP 76) (Design-Build-
Maintain)

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT=DEC 
2019

Maricopa FLCP 22 0 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-010 ----- ----- Construct new freeway 2020 NHPP 2020 25,870,000     1,563,722        2,566,278     30,000,000       

Amend: Add new 
construction phase listing. 
Listing represents additional 
funding for project 
construction efforts until 
excess right of way parcels 
can be sold.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-704 -- --
Right of way and utilities for new 
freeway

2020 NHPP 2020 49,036,000     14,944,000     2,964,000     66,944,000       

Amend: Update split 
between federal and 
regional funding. Update 
federal functional 
classification.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-836 -- --
Right of way and utilities for new 
freeway

2021 NHPP 2021 41,906,000     25,037,500      -                  66,943,500       Amend: Update federal 
functional classification.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
project information.  The conformity status of the TIP 
and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update would 
remain unchanged.



Page 56 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-839 -- --
Right of way and utilities for new 
freeway

2022 NHPP 2022 43,852,000     12,601,969     -                  56,453,969       

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-806 -- --
Right of way and utilities for new 
freeway 

2023 NHPP 2023 116,236,359   36,783,094     -                  153,019,453    

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-804 -- --
Right of way and utilities for new 
freeway 

2024 NHPP 2024 57,738,978     126,959,022   -                  184,698,000    

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-701 -- --
Design frencing for new freeway 
corridor

2024 RARF 2024 -                    381,312           -                  381,312            

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 10389
30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - 
SR202L South Mountain, 
Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 14 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-827 -- --
Construct fencing for new freeway 
corridor

2025 RARF 2025 -                    4,969,600        -                  4,969,600         

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Update 
federal functional 
classification. Defer work 
and apportionment year 
from 2024 to 2025.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount and work year.  The conformity 
status of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-727 -- --
Predesign & Environmental for New 
Freeway 

2017 RARF 2017 -                    240,000           -                  240,000             No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-805 -- -- Right of way for Freeway 2020 RARF 2020 -                    6,791,161        -                  6,791,161         No change. Listing shown for 
display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-837 -- -- Right of way for Freeway   2021 RARF 2021 -                    7,131,398        -                  7,131,398         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-840 -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2022 RARF 2022 -                    7,445,149        -                  7,445,149         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-807 -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2023 RARF 2023 -                    7,761,617        -                  7,761,617         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-805 -- -- Right of way for Freeway   2024 RARF 2024 -                    8,092,347        -                  8,092,347         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2025 RARF 2025 -                    8,437,338        -                  8,437,338         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 57 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-701 -- -- Design Freeway 2027
RARF-
HURF

2027 -                    21,615,023     -                  21,615,023       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 45939
303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van 
Buren St 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-801 -- -- Construct Freeway 2028 NHPP 2028 82,018,910     239,130,864   -                  321,149,774    
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 5658
303 (Estrella): Happy Valley 
Pkwy - Lake Pleasant Pkwy 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 6 4 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-828 ----- F0116 Construct general purpose lanes  2020 NHPP 2020 30,000,000 5,528,433          654,490 36,182,923

Amend: Increase total funds 
programmed for 
construction by $1,331,107.  
Update funding allocate by 
increasing NHPP by $20M, 
decreasing RARF by 
$19,323,383 and adding 
State Match of $654,490.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 39146 85: Warner Street Bridge
Principal Arterial - 

Other
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 0.2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-866 -- -- Design new bridge 2021 RARF 2021 -                    200,000           -                  200,000             Amend: Defer from 2020 to 
2021.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 39146 85: Warner Street Bridge
Principal Arterial - 

Other
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2022

Maricopa FLCP 0.2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT11-105 -- -- Construct Bridge 2022 RARF 2022 -                    5,300,000        -                  5,300,000         Amend: Defer from 2020 to 
2022.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
work year.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42572
60 (Grand Ave): 35th 
Ave/Indian School Rd 
Intersection 

Principal Arterial - 
Other

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT20-841 -- -- Pre-design grade separation 2020 RARF 2020 -                    2,214,285        -                  2,214,285         No change. Listing shown for 

display purposes only.

Project listing is shown for information.  The 
conformity status of the TIP and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42572
60 (Grand Ave): 35th 
Ave/Indian School Rd 
Intersection 

Principal Arterial - 
Other

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT23-808 -- -- Design intersection improvements  2023 NHPP 2023 2,665,279       4,197,149        -                  6,862,428         

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42572
60 (Grand Ave): 35th 
Ave/Indian School Rd 
Intersection 

Principal Arterial - 
Other

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT23-809 -- --

Right of way for intersection 
improvements   

2023 NHPP 2023 57,866,718     16,629,446     -                  74,496,164       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 42572
60 (Grand Ave): 35th 
Ave/Indian School Rd 
Intersection 

Principal Arterial - 
Other

Freeway
OCT-DEC 

2027
Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct intersection improvements   2025 RARF 2025 -                    106,302,850   -                  106,302,850    

Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 23494
60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-832 -- -- Design freeway widening  2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 -                    2,796,064        -                  2,796,064         
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 23494
60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No -- -- --
Aquire right of way for freeway 
widening

2028
RARF-
HURF

2028 704,050           704,050            Amend: New listing. Add 
right of way phase.

A minor project revision is needed for the new TIP 
listing.  The conformity status of the TIP and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update would remain 
unchanged.

ADOT Highway 23494
60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2030

Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-830 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2029
RARF-
HURF

2029 -                    41,673,465     -                  41,673,465       
Amend: Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.



Page 58 of 58 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG ID Location

Federal Functional 
Classification (Click 
on to Access ADOT 

Maps)

MAG 
Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change RequestFed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les Conformity Assessment

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

TIP ID

ADOT Highway 11635
10 (Maricopa):  I-10 Deck Park 
Tunnel

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate

Street N/A Maricopa FLCP 0.6 10 10 No No No No No No No DOT20-869 ----- F0293
Construct water proofing and 
waterline installation 

2020 RARF 2020 -                    4,534,000        -                  4,534,000         

Amend: Include installation 
of fire waterline  to the 
project scope.  Increase 
project construction budget 
by $560,000 from DOT20-
706. 

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

ADOT Highway 30130 MAG regionwide
Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway

OCT-DEC 
2032

Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-706 ----- ----- Design Change Orders 2020 RARF 2020 -                    1,915,000        -                  1,915,000         

Amend:  Use funds for the 
installation of fire waterline 
at the Deck Park Tunnel, 
DOT20-869.   Decrease 
project design budget by 
$560,000.

A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount.  The conformity status of the 
TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
would remain unchanged.

Notes

6. Changes since conformity mailout are tinted in grey highlight
2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  5.  Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in purple highlight.
3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item is included only for informational purposes.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font, Deletions are show in strike through font. 4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project will appear in a grant.



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4C 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 New Finding of Conformity for a Proposed 

Amendment to the FY 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 
Regional Transportation Plan Update 

  
 CONTACT 

Dean Giles, Air Quality Planning Project Manager, 
(602) 254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

On February 26, 2020, the MAG Regional Council approved the Fiscal Year 2020-2024 
MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update.  A proposed amendment to the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update includes Arterial Life Cycle Program and other project changes.  A new 
conformity analysis for the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas and Pinal 
County nonattainment areas has been prepared.  The results of the regional emissions 
analysis, when considered together with the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update as a whole, indicate that the amendment will not contribute to violations of 
federal air quality standards.  On May 5, 2020, a 30-day agency and public review period 
began on the conformity analysis and amendment. 
 



2 

New information has been received and the project listings included with the 
May 5, 2020 conformity consultation memorandum have been updated in a revised 
Attachment B.  It is important to note that these minor revisions do not impact the 
regional emissions analysis previously transmitted for consultation on May 5, 2020.  A 
description of the projects with revisions (shaded) is provided in an updated 
Attachment B. 

PUBLIC INPUT 

On May 5, 2020, the Maricopa Association of Governments transmitted for consultation 
the conformity analysis on the proposed amendment to the FY 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update.  
A 30-day agency and public review period is being provided on the conformity analysis 
and proposed amendment to the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update.  An 
opportunity for public comment was provided at the June 10, 2020 MAG Management 
Committee meeting and no public comments have been received. 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: Approval of the conformity finding is required prior to approval of a major 
amendment to a TIP or Regional Transportation Plan by a metropolitan planning 
organization.  The purpose of conformity is to ensure that transportation actions will not 
cause or contribute to violations of federal air quality standards. 

CONS: None. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: Implementation of the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
will not cause or contribute to new violations of ambient air quality standards, increase 
the frequency or severity of any existing violations, or delay timely attainment of any 
standard or required emission reduction. 

POLICY: The amendment to the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update may 
not be adopted until the conformity finding is approved.  The conformity analysis is being 
prepared in accordance with federal and state regulations.  In addition, federal guidance 
is followed in response to court rulings regarding transportation conformity. 

 



3 

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of the new Finding of Conformity for a Proposed Amendment to the FY 2020-
2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan 
Update. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the new 
Finding of Conformity for a Proposed Amendment to the FY 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 

# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 



 

 

 
June 17, 2020 
 
 
 
TO:  Ray Tellis, Federal Transit Administration 

Karla Petty, Federal Highway Administration 
John Halikowski, Arizona Department of Transportation 
Misael Cabrera, Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
Jesus Sapien, City of Phoenix Public Transit Department 
Scott Smith, Valley Metro/RPTA 
Philip McNeely, Maricopa County Air Quality Department 
Andrea Robles, Central Arizona Governments 
Michael Sundblom, Pinal County Air Quality Control District 
Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Jerry Wamsley, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX 
Other Interested Parties 

 
FROM:  Dean Giles, Air Quality Planning Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: CONSULTATION ON A CONFORMITY ANALYSIS FOR A PROPOSED 

AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2020-2024 MAG TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND 2040 MAG REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 
 
 
The Maricopa Association of Governments is distributing for consultation a conformity 
analysis for a proposed amendment to the FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update.  
Additional information (shaded in orange) is being provided for consultation in an 
updated Attachment B.  It is important to note that these revisions do not impact the 
regional emissions analysis previously transmitted for consultation on May 5, 2020. 
 
The proposed amendment to the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update 
includes Arterial Life Cycle Program and other project changes.  The proposed 
amendment requires a new conformity determination on the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional 
Transportation Plan Update. 
 
The conformity analysis includes a regional emissions analysis to support a finding that 
the amendment to the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update meet 
transportation conformity requirements for carbon monoxide, eight-hour ozone, and 
PM-10 in the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas and PM-10 and PM-2.5 in 
the Pinal County nonattainment areas.  The conformity analysis is provided in 
Attachment A.  The results of the conformity analysis indicate that the proposed 



 

 

amendment, when considered together with the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional 
Transportation Plan Update as a whole, will not contribute to violations of federal air 
quality standards.  A description of the amendment is provided in an updated 
Attachment B.  The proposed amendment and the conformity analysis are being provided 
for review and comment through the MAG Conformity Consultation Process. 

   
Since the MAG Management Committee meeting on June 10, 2020, additional 
information (shaded in orange) is being provided for consultation in an updated 
Attachment B.  It is anticipated that the amendment, as well as the corresponding new 
conformity determination on the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update, 
will be on the agenda for the June 24, 2020 MAG Regional Council meeting. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (602) 452-5013. 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Dallas Hammit, P.E., Arizona Department of Transportation 
 

 



 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

CONSULTATION ON A CONFORMITY ANALYSIS FOR A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE 
FY 2020-2024 MAG TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND 2040 MAG 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE 
 

MAG is conducting consultation on a conformity analysis for an amendment to the 
FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the 2040 MAG 
Regional Transportation Plan Update (RTP).  The proposed amendment to the TIP and 
2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update includes Arterial Life Cycle Program and 
other project changes.  The conformity analysis indicates that the proposed amendment 
to the TIP and RTP satisfies the criteria specified in the federal transportation conformity 
rule for a conformity determination.  A finding of conformity is therefore supported. 

The federal conformity regulations at 40 CFR Parts 51 and 93 specify the criteria and 
procedures for conformity determinations for transportation plans, programs, and 
projects and their respective amendments.  Under the federal transportation conformity 
rule, the principal criteria for a determination of conformity for transportation plans and 
programs are: (1) the TIP and Regional Transportation Plan must pass an emissions 
budget test with a budget that has been found to be adequate or approved by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for transportation conformity purposes, or an 
interim emissions test; (2) the latest planning assumptions and emissions models specified 
for use in air quality implementation plans must be employed; (3) the TIP and Regional 
Transportation Plan must provide for the timely implementation of transportation control 
measures (TCMs) specified in the applicable air quality implementation plans; and (4) 
consultation. 

The current conformity determination of the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation 
Plan Update for the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas and the Pinal County 
nonattainment areas was made by the Federal Highway Administration and Federal 
Transit Administration on March 27, 2020.  The results of the regional emissions analysis 
for the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas for the proposed amendment to 
the TIP and RTP are described below and in Table 1.  Also, on September 10, 2013, EPA 
advised that MAG should include in conformity analyses the budgets from submitted 
plans, so that an adequacy finding on a submitted budget does not interfere with the 
conformity process.  Table 2 includes the conformity test results using the budgets from 
the MAG 2017 Eight-Hour Ozone Moderate Area Plan that was submitted to EPA by 
January 1, 2017.  The results of the regional emissions analysis for the Pinal County PM-10 
and PM-2.5 nonattainment areas are described below and in Table 3. 



 

 

Maricopa Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas Regional Emissions Analysis 

For the Maricopa nonattainment and maintenance areas, the proposed amendment to 
the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update must pass the emissions 
budget tests with budgets that have been found to be adequate or approved by the EPA 
for transportation conformity purposes.  The MAG transportation and air quality models 
were utilized in the regional emissions analysis to assess the effect of the estimated 
emissions from the amendment, when considered together with the emissions from the 
TIP and RTP as a whole. 

The modeling results indicate that for each pollutant and each modeled year the regional 
emissions from the proposed amendment, considered together with the TIP and 2040 
MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update are less than the motor vehicle emissions 
budgets for carbon monoxide (CO), eight-hour ozone precursors (volatile organic 
compounds and nitrogen oxides), and particulate matter (PM-10) in the Maricopa 
nonattainment and maintenance areas.  The regional emissions analysis was conducted 
for carbon monoxide and PM-10 for the years 2025, 2035, and 2040 and for volatile 
organic compounds and nitrogen oxides for the years 2020, 2025, 2035, and 2040. 
 
Carbon Monoxide 

On March 3, 2016, EPA published the final rule approving the MAG 2013 Carbon 
Monoxide Maintenance Plan and 2025 budget of 559.4 metric tons per day, effective 
April 4, 2016.  The year 2025 was modeled since it is a maintenance year in the MAG 2013 
Carbon Monoxide Maintenance Plan.  The year 2035 was modeled because it is an 
intermediate year that meets the federal conformity rule requirement that horizon years 
be no more than ten years apart.  The analysis year 2040 was modeled because it is the 
last year of the RTP.  For carbon monoxide, the total regional vehicle-related emissions 
for the analysis years 2025, 2035, and 2040 are projected to be less than the approved 
emissions budget of 559.4 metric tons per day.  The applicable conformity test for carbon 
monoxide is therefore satisfied. 
 
Eight-Hour Ozone 

For this conformity analysis, MAG is including the modeling results for volatile organic 
compounds (VOC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) for the new nonattainment area established 
for the 2015 ozone standard.  On June 4, 2018, EPA published a final rule that designated 
the Maricopa nonattainment area as a Marginal Area for the 2015 ozone standard, 
effective August 3, 2018.  In accordance with the EPA transportation conformity rules at 
40 CFR 93.102(d), conformity for the 2015 ozone standard must be determined by the 



 

 

end of the one year grace period of August 3, 2019.  This conformity rule requirement has 
been met.  In December 2018, MAG completed a conformity analysis that included the 
2015 ozone standard and the conformity determination was received from the Federal 
Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration on February 7, 2019. 

For the 2015 ozone standard, the nonattainment area was expanded to include the Queen 
Valley monitor in Pinal County and the Tonto National Monument monitor in Gila County.  
The nonattainment area for the 2015 ozone standard covers a larger geographic area and 
encompasses the entire area designated for the previous ozone standards.  This is 
described as “Scenario 3” in the June 2018 EPA Transportation Conformity Guidance for 
2015 Ozone Standard Nonattainment Areas.  The EPA Guidance explains that where the 
nonattainment area for the 2015 ozone standard is larger than and contains the area 
designated for the previous ozone standards, the conformity budget test may be used to 
demonstrate conformity in the entire nonattainment area for the 2015 ozone standard, 
consistent with 40 CFR 93.109(c)(2)(iii)(B).   

On June 13, 2012, EPA published the final rule approving the MAG 2007 Eight-Hour Ozone 
Plan for the 1997 ozone standard, including the 2008 emissions budgets for VOC of 67.9 
metric tons per day and NOx of 138.2 metric tons per day, effective July 13, 2012.  Also, 
on September 17, 2014, EPA published a final rule approving the MAG 2009 Eight-Hour 
Ozone Maintenance Plan for the 1997 ozone standard, including the 2025 emissions 
budgets for VOC of 43.8 metric tons per day and NOx of 101.8 metric tons per day, 
effective October 17, 2014.  The year 2020 was modeled for VOC and NOx since it is the 
attainment year for marginal areas for the 2015 ozone standard.  The year 2025 was 
modeled for VOC and NOx since it is a maintenance year in the MAG 2009 Eight-Hour 
Ozone Maintenance Plan.  The year 2035 was modeled because it is an intermediate year 
that meets the federal conformity rule requirement that horizon years be no more than 
ten years apart.  The analysis year 2040 was modeled because it is the last year of the RTP.   

The results indicate that for VOC, the total regional vehicle-related emissions for the 
ozone nonattainment area for analysis year 2020 is projected to be less than the approved 
2008 emissions budget of 67.9 metric tons per day, and the emissions for each analysis 
year 2025, 2035, and 2040 are projected to be less than the approved 2025 emissions 
budget of 43.8 metric tons per day.  For NOx, the total regional vehicle-related emissions 
for the ozone nonattainment area for analysis year 2020 is projected to be less than the 
approved 2008 emissions budget of 138.2 metric tons per day, and the emissions for each 
analysis year 2025, 2035, and 2040 are projected to be less than the approved 2025 
emissions budget of 101.8 metric tons per day.  The applicable conformity tests for eight-
hour ozone are therefore satisfied. 



 

 

In addition, the conformity test results using the budgets from the MAG 2017 Eight-Hour 
Ozone Moderate Area Plan for the 2008 ozone standard that was submitted to EPA by 
January 1, 2017, are shown in Table 2.  The total regional vehicle-related emissions for 
each analysis year 2020, 2025, 2035, and 2040 are also projected to be less than the 2017 
VOC budget of 45.7 metric tons per day and less than the 2017 NOx budget of 62.7 metric 
tons per day in the MAG 2017 Eight-Hour Ozone Moderate Area Plan, which has not yet 
been approved by EPA.  On September 10, 2013, EPA advised MAG to include conformity 
budgets from submitted plans so that an adequacy finding on a submitted plan does not 
interfere with the conformity process. 

PM-10 

On June 10, 2014, EPA published the final rule approving the MAG 2012 Five Percent Plan 
for PM-10 and the 2012 emissions budget of 54.9 metric tons per day, effective 
July 10, 2014.  The years 2025 and 2035 were modeled for PM-10 since these are 
intermediate years that meet the federal conformity requirement that analysis years be 
no more than ten years apart.  The analysis year 2040 was modeled because it is the last 
year of the RTP.  For PM-10, the total vehicle-related emissions for the analysis years of 
2025, 2035, and 2040 are projected to be less than the approved 2012 emissions budget 
of 54.9 metric tons per day.  The conformity test for PM-10 is therefore satisfied.  The 
conformity test includes using the budget from the approved Revised MAG 1999 Serious 
Area PM-10 Plan.  On July 25, 2002, EPA published a final rule approving the Revised MAG 
1999 Serious Area PM-10 Plan, effective August 26, 2002.  A comparison of the conformity 
test results using the 2006 budget from the Revised MAG 1999 Serious Area Particulate 
Plan for PM-10 indicates that the total vehicle-related emissions for 2025, 2035, and 2040 
also meet this budget. 

Pinal County Nonattainment Areas Regional Emissions Analysis 

For the Pinal County PM-10 and PM-2.5 nonattainment areas, there are no adequate or 
approved motor vehicle emissions budgets for conformity.  Therefore, the conformity 
interim emissions tests were applied.  In January 2017, EPA indicated they will not find to 
be adequate or approve the 2018 emissions budget in the 2015 West Pinal Moderate 
PM-10 Nonattainment Area SIP prepared by the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality (ADEQ) and submitted to EPA in December 2015.  Therefore, the 2018 PM-10 
budget in that SIP was not included in this regional emissions analysis. 

In selecting analysis years for the interim emissions tests, the transportation conformity 
rule indicates that the years must be no more than ten years apart, the first year must be 
no more than five years beyond the year in which the conformity determination is being 



 

 

made, and the last year must be aligned with the transportation plan.  The analysis year 
2025 is modeled since it meets the requirement that the first year must be no more than 
five years beyond the year in which the conformity determination is being made.  The 
analysis year 2035 is an intermediate year that meets the federal conformity requirement 
that analysis years be no more than ten years apart.  The analysis year 2040 is the last 
horizon year for both the Sun Corridor MPO Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update 
and the 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update.  Therefore, the action and 
baseline tests were conducted for PM-10 for the West Pinal PM-10 Nonattainment Area 
and for PM-2.5 and NOx for the West Central Pinal PM-2.5 Nonattainment Area for the 
analysis years of 2025, 2035, and 2040.  For each test, the required emissions estimates 
were developed using the transportation and emission modeling approaches required 
under the federal transportation conformity rule. 

The Maricopa Association of Governments and the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning 
Organization have coordinated on this amendment for inputs to the transportation model 
and on the required interagency consultation on the conformity analysis.  Both the MAG 
Metropolitan Planning Area Boundary and the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Area 
Boundary include portions of the West Pinal PM-10 Nonattainment Area and West Central 
Pinal PM-2.5 Nonattainment Area.  Both nonattainment areas are covered by the 
boundaries of the two metropolitan planning organizations. Consequently, transportation 
conformity is required to be demonstrated for both nonattainment areas by both 
metropolitan planning organizations. 

For PM-10, the projected emissions for the action scenario are not greater than the 
projected emissions for the baseline scenario for each of the years analyzed: 2025, 2035, 
and 2040.  Since the PM-10 emissions predicted for the action scenarios are not greater 
than the PM-10 emissions predicted for the baseline scenarios, the conformity interim 
emission test is satisfied.  It is also reasonable to expect the action emissions would not 
exceed the baseline emissions for the time periods between the analysis years. 

For PM-2.5, the projected emissions for the action scenario are not greater than the 
projected emissions for the baseline scenario for each of the years analyzed: 2025, 2035, 
and 2040.  Since the PM-2.5 emissions predicted for the action scenarios are not greater 
than the PM-2.5 emissions predicted for the baseline scenarios, the conformity interim 
emission test is satisfied.  It is also reasonable to expect the action emissions would not 
exceed the baseline emissions for the time periods between the analysis years. 

For NOx, the projected emissions for the action scenario are not greater than the 
projected emissions for the baseline scenario for each of the years analyzed: 2025, 2035, 
and 2040.  Since the NOx emissions predicted for the action scenarios are not greater 



 

 

than the NOx emissions predicted for the baseline scenarios, the conformity interim 
emission test is satisfied.  It is also reasonable to expect the action emissions would not 
exceed the baseline emissions for the time periods between the analysis years. 

Latest Planning Assumptions and Emissions Models 

In accordance with federal transportation conformity requirements, the latest planning 
assumptions and emissions models specified for use in air quality implementation plans 
were employed for this conformity determination.  The latest planning assumptions used 
for this conformity determination are consistent with the 2020 MAG Conformity Analysis 
for the FY 2020-2024 Transportation Improvement Program and the 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan Update and the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization 
2020 Conformity Analysis. 

Through the consultation process, it was determined that the “time that the conformity 
analysis begins” will be the day that the first traffic assignment is submitted for travel 
demand modeling.  All analyses were conducted using the latest planning assumptions 
and emissions models in force at the time the conformity analysis began on 
March 30, 2020.  A summary of the latest planning assumptions, including population, 
employment, and vehicle registrations data used in the regional emissions analysis, is 
provided in Table 4. 

Timely Implementation of Transportation Control Measures 

The November 24, 1993 transportation conformity rule preamble indicates that AEPA 
believes that for conformity determinations on TIP amendments, the demonstration of 
timely implementation of TCMs should focus on the changes to the TIP which impact TCM 
implementation.  A new status report on implementation of TCMs is not necessarily 
required for TIP amendments; the status report from the previous conformity 
determination may be relied on if by its nature the TIP amendment does not affect TCM 
implementation.@  Therefore, for this amendment to the TIP and 2040 MAG Regional 
Transportation Plan, the 2020 MAG Conformity Analysis is relied on for reporting the 
timely implementation of transportation control measures since the amendment does not 
affect TCM implementation. 

In accordance with Section 93.113, the TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update 
with the proposed amendment continue to provide for the timely completion or 
implementation of the TCMs in the applicable air quality implementation plans, and no 
schedule difficulties have been identified.  In addition, nothing in the TIP and RTP 
interferes with the implementation of any transportation control measures in the 
applicable air quality implementation plans, and priority is given to TCMs. 



 

 

Consultation 

In accordance with federal and state rules, MAG is required to provide reasonable 
opportunity for consultation with state air and transportation agencies, local agencies, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, Environmental Protection Agency, and other 
interested parties.  A 30-day consultation period is being provided on the conformity 
analysis and the amendment to the FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement 
Program and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan Update.  Consultation is concluded 
by notifying the agencies and other interested parties of any approval action taken by the 
MAG Regional Council and any comments received during the period of consultation. 

  



 

 

TABLE 1.  CONFORMITY BUDGET TEST RESULTS FOR CO, VOC, NOx, AND PM-10 
(METRIC TONS/DAY) 

MARICOPA NONATTAINMENT AND MAINTENANCE AREAS 
 

 

Pollutant 

 

 

Carbon 
Monoxide 

 

Eight-Hour Ozone 

 

 

PM-10 

 

Year 

 

2025 a 

 

2008 b 
VOC 

 

2008 b 
NOx 

 

2025 c 
VOC 

 

2025 c 
NOx 

 

2012 d 

 

2006 e 

Budget 
Test 559.4 67.9 138.2 43.8 101.8 

 

54.9 

 

59.7 
 

2020 

 

 

 

42.9 

 

52.6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

2025 

 

289.5 

 

 

 

 

 

32.8 

 

37.0 

 

44.5 

 

44.5 
 

2035 

 

178.6 

 

 

 

 

 

19.0 

 

23.0 

 

48.5 

 

48.5 
 

2040 

 

166.5 

 

 

 

 

 

18.3 

 

22.8 

 

49.8 

 

49.8 

 

a. The MAG 2013 Carbon Monoxide Maintenance Plan established a 2025 emissions 
budget.  The onroad mobile source emissions correspond to a Friday in December 
episode day conditions. 

b. The MAG 2007 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan established 2008 budgets for volatile organic 
compounds (VOCs) and nitrogen oxides (NOx).  The onroad mobile source emissions 
correspond to a Thursday in June episode day conditions. 

c. The MAG 2009 Eight-Hour Ozone Maintenance Plan established 2025 budgets for 
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and nitrogen oxides (NOx).  The onroad mobile source 
emissions correspond to a Thursday in June episode day conditions. 

d. The MAG 2012 Five Percent Plan for PM-10 established a 2012 emissions budget 
corresponding to an annual average day. 

e. The Revised MAG 1999 Serious Area Particulate Plan for PM-10 established a 2006 
emissions budget corresponding to an average annual day. 



 

 

TABLE 2. CONFORMITY TEST RESULTS USING SUBMITTED 
BUDGETS FOR VOC AND NOx FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES 

(METRIC TONS/DAY)  
MARICOPA NONATTAINMENT AND MAINTENANCE AREAS 

 

 

 

Pollutant 

 

 

Eight-Hour Ozone 
 

Year 

 

2017 a 
VOC 

 

2017 a 
NOx  

Budget Test 

 

45.7 

 

62.7 
 

2020 

 

43.8 

 

48.1 
 

2025 

 

33.3 

 

33.6 
 

2035 

 

19.0 

 

20.6 
 

2040 

 

18.1 

 

20.3 
 

 

a. The submitted MAG 2017 Eight-Hour Ozone Moderate Area Plan established a 2017 
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) budget of 45.7 metric tons/day and a 2017 nitrogen 
oxides (NOx) budget of 62.7 metric tons/day.  On September 10, 2013, EPA advised that 
MAG should include in this conformity analysis the budgets from submitted plans so that 
an adequacy finding on a submitted SIP does not interfere with the conformity process. 

  



 

 

TABLE 3.  CONFORMITY INTERIM EMISSION (ACTION/BASELINE) TEST RESULTS 
(KILOGRAMS/DAY) 

PINAL COUNTY NONATTAINMENT AREAS 
 

 
 

 

 

PM-10 Nonattainment Area 

 

PM-2.5 Nonattainment Area 

 

Pollutant 

 

PM-10 

 

PM-2.5 

 

NOx 
 

2025 
 

- Action 

 

115,860 

 

10 

 

745 
 

- Baseline 

 

119,401 

 

11 

 

826 
 

2035 
 

- Action 

 

129,032 

 

10 

 

623 
 

- Baseline 

 

132,848 

 

11 

 

825 
 

2040 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

- Action 

 

136,765 

 

11 

 

759 
 

- Baseline 

 

140,478 

 

13 

 

1,101 

 



 

 

TABLE 4.  LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS FOR MAG CONFORMITY DETERMINATIONS 
FOR THE MAG TRANSPORTATION MODELING DOMAIN COVERING MARICOPA AND PINAL COUNTIES 

 

Assumption Source MAG Models Next Scheduled Update 

Population and 
Employment 

Under the Governor=s Executive Order 2011-04, official County 
projections are updated every 3 to 4 years.  These official 
projections are used by all agencies for planning purposes.  
The Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA) prepared a 
new set of Maricopa County projections based on the U. S. 
Census Bureau’s 2013-2017 American Community Survey data 
and employment projections prepared by Dr. George 
Hammond at the University of Arizona’s Economic and 
Business Research Center.  MAG developed a set of subcounty 
population and employment projections for Maricopa County 
that are consistent with the ADOA population projections.  The 
MAG Regional Council approved the subcounty 
socioeconomic projections in June 2019.  In addition, Central 
Arizona Governments (CAG) approved the Pinal County 
subcounty socioeconomic projections, based on the ADOA 
Pinal County projections, in August 2019.  The MAG Traffic 
Analysis Zone System was updated and expanded to reflect 
the latest socioeconomic changes in 2019. 

AZ-SMART 
(UrbanSim/ 

OPUS) 

Under the Governor=s Executive Order 
2011-04, official county socioeconomic 
projections will be developed by the 
Arizona Department of Administration.  
Following the release of the 2020 U.S. 
Census data, the Arizona Department 
of Administration (ADOA) will prepare 
a new set of Maricopa County 
projections in December 2022.  MAG 
will develop a set of subcounty 
population and employment 
projections for Maricopa County that 
are consistent with the ADOA 
population projections. 

Traffic Counts The highway models were validated for the 2018 base year, 
using approximately 3,000 traffic counts collected by MAG in 
2018-2019. 

TransCAD Region-wide traffic counts are typically 
collected by MAG every 2-4 years, if 
funds are available.  MAG has just 
completed 2018-2019 regional traffic 
counts. 



 

 

TABLE 4 (CONTINUED).  LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS FOR MAG CONFORMITY DETERMINATIONS 
FOR THE MAG TRANSPORTATION MODELING DOMAIN COVERING MARICOPA AND PINAL COUNTIES 

 

Assumption 

 

Source 

 

MAG Models 

 

Next Scheduled Update 
Vehicle Miles of 

Travel 
The passenger travel demand models recalibration has been 
completed.  The new datasets used in the recalibration 
process include 2017 Household and Establishment surveys, 
2018-2019 counts, and 2015 transit on-board survey.  The 
recalibration effort includes a complete update of the 
regional travel demand model based on the relevant data 
sets listed above.  Trip generation has been updated and trip 
distribution is being recalibrated based on the 2017 
Household Travel Survey.  Mode choice recalibration is also 
underway based on the 2015 on-board survey.  The truck 
model was recalibrated based on the new 2013 Transearch 
data, 2018 ATRI data, and 2015 StreetLight data.  The 
external travel model was recalibrated in 2011 based on the 
2008 external travel study.  Incremental updates and 
improvements were introduced to the model to reflect 
network changes, socioeconomic forecast changes, and 
changes in the traffic zone system.  MAG conducted a 
comprehensive revalidation using 2018-2019 traffic counts 
and speed data.  The overall calibration year for the model is 
2018 and the latest base year based on a comprehensive 
validation is 2018. 

TransCAD Future updates to the four-step 
model will include further 
refinements/updates to various 
model sub-components. 



 

 

TABLE 4 (CONTINUED).  LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS FOR MAG CONFORMITY DETERMINATIONS 
FOR THE MAG TRANSPORTATION MODELING DOMAIN COVERING MARICOPA AND PINAL COUNTIES 

 

Assumption 

 

Source 

 

MAG Models 

 

Next Scheduled Update 
Speeds The highway models were validated using 50 million traffic 

speed records purchased from HERE for calendar year 2018 
and also compared to a similar data set purchased in the 
same year. 

TransCAD Travel speed data are purchased 
periodically to validate the 
transportation models.  MAG also 
utilizes commercial speed data for 
future estimation and model 
calibration purposes.  MAG has 
purchased new speed data required 
for the ongoing model calibration 
and validation to the new base year 
processes.  MAG has also 
collaborated with ADOT and 
capitalized on ADOT speed data 
contracts. 

Vehicle 
Registrations 

July 2019 vehicle registrations were provided by ADOT. MOVES2014b When newer data become available 
from ADOT. 

Implementation 
Measures 

Latest implementation status of commitments in prior SIPs. N/A Updated for every conformity 
analysis. 

 

 



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

 

 



Page 1 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2026 Local -                 -                 807,840         807,840         -               -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection 
improvement

2027 Local -                 -                 1,274,910      1,274,910      -               -                    
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection 
improvement

2027 STP-MAG 545,864         -                 (545,864)        -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 545,864            
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2027 STP-MAG 190,736         -                 (190,736)        -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 190,736            

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2028 Local -                 -                 6,428,250      6,428,250      -               -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2028 STP-MAG 3,038,592      -                 (3,038,592)     -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 3,038,592          

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-124DZ  Design roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 1,181,000.00  1,181,000      -- -- --
Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124DRB  Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 826,700         (826,700)        -                 2021 RARF 826,700            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 518,000         (518,000)        -                 2021 RARF 518,000            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2021 Local -                 -                 3,054,600      3,054,600      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF -                 2,654,608      (2,654,608)     -                 2021 RARF 2,654,608          

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. 
Funding amount updated.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design roadway widening Unfunde
d RARF -                 190,736         -                 190,736         Unfunded RARF 190,736            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2027 RARF -                 545,886         -                 545,886         Unfunded RARF 545,886            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct roadway 
widening 2028 RARF -                 3,038,592      -                 3,038,592      Unfunded RARF 3,038,592          

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-125DZ  Design roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                 855,000         855,000         -- -- --
Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-125RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                 460,000         460,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN24-125CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 6,800,000      6,800,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.



Page 2 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN15-120RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 256,989         (256,989)        -                 2019 RARF 256,989            Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-120RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening  2020 RARF -                 824,343         (824,343)        -                 2020 RARF 824,343            

Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 
to OCT-DEC 2022. Updated regional 
reimbursement from $966,818 to $824,343 to 
reflect actual amounts reimbursed. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount..

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-120RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 834,087         (834,087)        -                 2021 RARF 834,087            

Amend: New TIP listing. Unspent balance of 
$142,475 deferred from FY 2020 acquisition of 
right-of-way phase. Remaining $691,612 
transferred from unspent balance programmed 
in FY 2020 from ACI-PRC-10-03-E construction 
phase. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CZ  Construct roadway widening 
(AC) 2020 Local -                 -                 13,988,000     13,988,000     Local -                    Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CRB  Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296      -                 (7,426,296)     -                 2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296          Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-135CRB  Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2021 STBGP-

MAG 2,599,002      -                 (2,599,002)     -                 2021 STBGP-MAG 2,599,002          Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 
to OCT-DEC 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM19-105DZ Design roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                 500,000         500,000         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM20-105DZ Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 708,709         (708,709)        -                 2021 RARF 708,709            

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Defer Work and 
Reimbursement Year from 2020 to 
2021.Decrease Regional Reimbursement 
Amount by $1,076,439.30. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2021 Local                    -             188,000           188,000                       -   Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-

SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03
Dysart Rd: 
Northern Ave to 
Peoria Ave

Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 
2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021 RARF           280,397         (280,397) 2021 RARF              280,397 

Amend: New TIP listing. Add acquisition of right-
of-way work and reimbursement phase. 
Reimbursements tranferred from ACI-ELM-20-
03-E. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 Local                    -          9,000,000        9,000,000                       -   Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-

SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM22-105CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 Local                    -          1,000,000        1,000,000                       -   

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Adjust Work Year 
from 2022 to 2021.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03
Dysart Rd: 
Northern Ave to 
Peoria Ave

Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 
2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2021 RARF        6,530,631      (6,530,631) 2021 RARF           6,530,631 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Increase Regional 
Reimbursement Amount by $6,530,631. 
Reimbursements shifted from ELM20-105DZ 
and ACI-ELM-20-03-F. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597


Page 3 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 9,000,000      9,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM22-105CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 1,000,000      1,000,000      -- -- --
Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Adjust Work Year 
from 2022 to 2021.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102PDZ Pre-design roadway 
widening 2019 Local -                 -                 214,286         214,286         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102PRB Pre-design roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -             150,000         (150,000)                    -   2021 RARF 150,000

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023. Defer unspent 
balance from FY 2020 to FY 2021. A minor 
project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH19-102DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 763,745         763,745         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH20-102RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 192,440         192,440         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102DRB Design Roadway Widening 2022 RARF -                 444,877         (444,877)        -                 RARF RARF 444,877            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH19-102RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 134,709         (134,709)        -                 RARF RARF 134,709            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH21-102CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 General 
Fund -                 -                 3,580,265      3,580,265      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH22-102CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 RARF -                 1,442,328      (1,442,328)     -                 2023 RARF 1,442,328          Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct roadway widening Unfunde
d RARF -                 691,851         -                 691,851         Unfunded RARF 691,851            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-108DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 1,957,000      1,957,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2019 RARF -                 300,421         (300,421)        -                 2019  RARF 300,421            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=27512


Page 4 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB30-108DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 313,000         313,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2020 RARF -                 91,212           (91,212)          -                 2020  RARF 91,212              

Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021. Updated regional 
reimbursement from $1,060,379 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2021 RARF                    -             969,166         (969,166)                    -   2021 RARF              969,166 

Amend: New TIP listing. Unspent design 
balance deferred from FY 2020 to FY 2021. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-108RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 1,360,800      1,360,800      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-108RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2021 RARF -                 840,000         (840,000)        -                 2021  RARF 840,000            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-108CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 8,385,000      8,385,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-108CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 RARF -                 2,808,167      (2,808,167)     -                 2021  RARF 2,808,167          Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-108CRB Construct intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2022 RARF -                 2,905,518      (2,905,518)     -                 2022  RARF 2,905,518          Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-115DZ Design roadway widening 2017 Local -                 -                 1,360,000      1,360,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-115DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 903,792         (903,792)        -                 2018  RARF 903,792            Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-115DZ Design for roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 1,439,000      1,439,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 1,042,008      (1,042,008)     -                 2020  RARF 1,042,008          

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Increased regional 
reimbursement from 814,008 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Additional funding 
transferred from unspent programmed funds for 
acquisition of right-of-way in FY 2020. A minor 
project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-115RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 4,803,000      4,803,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 

2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.



Page 5 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 825,561         (825,561)        -                 2020  RARF 825,561            

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decreased regional 
reimbursement from 3,362,100 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Additional 228,000 
transferred to regional reimbursement 
programmed for FY 2020 design and remainder 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-108DRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -          2,308,827      (2,308,827)                    -   2021 RARF           2,308,827 

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining funds programmed for acquisition of 
right-of-way in FY 2020. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-115CZ Construct roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 18,367,000     18,367,000     --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2020 RARF -                 5,000,000      (5,000,000)     -                 2020  RARF 5,000,000          

Amend: Delete TIP Listings. Construction 
reimbursement phase funding shifted to GLB20-
115CRB.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-115CRB Construct roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 6,386,414      (6,386,414)     -                 2021  RARF 6,386,414          

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Change work and 
reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021. 
Increase construction reimbursement phase. 
Funding shifted from GLB19-115CRB.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-115CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 4,938,167      (4,938,167)     -                 2022  RARF 4,938,167          
Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Change work year 
from FY 2021 to FY 2022. 

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB24-127DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2024 Bonds -                 -                 700,000         700,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 300,000         300,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 205,000         205,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB24-127RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2024 Bonds -                 -                 100,000         100,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 800,000         800,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 300,000         300,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 1,023,000      1,023,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=8180


Page 6 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 8,000,000      8,000,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement

Unfunde
d RARF -                 6,279,771      (6,279,771)     -                 unfunded  RARF 6,279,771          Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-121PDZ Pre-design intersection 
improvements 2017 Local -                 -                 40,000           40,000           --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 560,000         560,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2018 RARF -                 136,549         (136,549)        -                 2018  RARF 136,549            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2019 RARF -                 160,595         (160,595)        -                 2019  RARF 160,595            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 210,000         210,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2019 RARF -                 113,366         (113,366)        -                 2019  RARF 113,366            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 4,258,000      4,258,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -          1,261,948      (1,261,948)                    -   2020 RARF           1,261,948 

Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020. Decrease regional 
reimbursement amount from 1,500,000 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Remaining balance 
deferred to FY 2021. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -          1,568,398      (1,568,398)                    -   2020 RARF           1,568,398 

Amend:Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020. Decrease regional 
reimbursement amount from 1,864,258 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Remaining balance 
deferred to FY 2021. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 RARF                    -             533,912         (238,052)                    -   2021 RARF              533,912 

Amend: New TIP listing. Remaining balance 
deferred from GLB20-121CRB to FY 2021. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-124DZ Design new roadway 2024 Local -                 -                 965,000         965,000         -- -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-124DRB Design new roadway 2025 RARF -                 675,500         (675,500)        -                 2025 RARF              675,500 Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774


Page 7 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-124CZ Construct new roadway 2026 STBGP-

MAG 6,174,198      -                 373,205         6,547,403      2026 STBGP-MAG           6,174,198 Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-124DRB Design new roadway 2021 STBGP-
MAG 1,200,000      -                 68,400           1,268,400      2021 STBGP-

MAG           1,200,000 

Amend: New TIP Listting. Add design phase. 
Design reimbursement phase funding shifted 
from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-E and 
ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-124RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2023 STBGP-

MAG 2,800,000      -                 159,600         2,959,600      2023 STBGP-MAG           2,800,000 

Amend: Modify Location name. Increase Miles 
from 1 to 3. Increase acquisition of right-of-way 
reimbursement phase funding. Acquisition of 
right-of-way reimbursement phase funding 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-
E and ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-124CZ Construct roadway widening 2025 STBGP-
MAG 18,017,312     -                 1,026,987      19,044,299     2025 STBGP-MAG         18,017,312 

Amend: Modify Location name. Increase Miles 
from 1 to 3. Defer work and reimbursement year 
from 2024 to 2025. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding. Construction 
reimbursement phase funding shifted from ACI-
NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-E and ACI-NOR-
20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA26-124CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG 35,544,410     -                 2,026,031      37,570,441     2026 STBGP-
MAG         35,544,410 

Amend: New TIP Listting. Add construction 
phase. Construction reimbursement phase 
funding shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-
NOR-20-03-E and ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-J

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-128DZ  Design roadway widening 2021 STBGP-
MAG 1,415,614      -                 131,082         1,546,696      2021 STBGP-

MAG -                    

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursement 
shifted to ACI-NOR-20-03-C. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-J

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-128DZ2  Design roadway widening 2021 STBGP-
MAG 752,986         -                 45,515           798,501         2021 STBGP-

MAG -                    

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursement 
shifted to ACI-NOR-20-03-C. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-125DZ Design roadway widening 2022 STBGP-

MAG 1,190,000      -                 310,000         1,500,000      2022 STBGP-
MAG           1,190,000 

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-125RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG 2,100,000      -                 400,000         2,500,000      2023 STBGP-

MAG           2,100,000 
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-125CZ Construct roadway 

widening 2024 STBGP-
MAG 12,530,000     -                 2,270,000      14,800,000     2024 STBGP-

MAG         12,530,000 
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.



Page 8 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126CZ  Construct roadway 
widening (AC) 2023 Local -                 -                 25,521,000     25,521,000     -- -- -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126RRB
 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 
(Reimb)  

2023 STBGP-
MAG 1,589,000      -                 (1,589,000)     -                 2023 STBGP-

MAG 1,589,000          
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening (AC)  2023 Local -                 -                 2,270,000      2,270,000      -- -- -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-162CRB  Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 2023 STBGP-

MAG 17,058,312     -                 (17,058,312)   -                 2023 STBGP-
MAG 17,058,312        

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-162CRB  Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 2024 STBGP-

MAG 12,923,688     -                 (12,923,688)   -                 2024 STBGP-
MAG 12,923,688        

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-of-
way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159DRB  Design roadway 

improvements 2023 RARF -                 750,000         (750,000)        -                 2023 RARF 750,000            

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2020 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159DZ  Design roadway 

improvements 2023 Local -                 -                 1,221,610      1,221,610      -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2020 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2023 Local -                 -                 571,707         571,707         -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2021 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2023 RARF -                 350,000         (350,000)        -                 2023 RARF 350,000            

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2021 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-159CZ  Construct roadway 

improvements 2024 Local -                 -                 15,228,161     15,228,161     -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2021 to 2024.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-159CRB  Construct roadway 

improvements 2024 RARF -                 4,539,797      (4,539,797)     -                 2024 RARF 4,539,797          

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2022 to 2024.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES17-141DZ  Design roadway widening 2021  Local -                 -                 1,319,286      1,319,286      -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2024 to 2021. Decrease local 
contribution amount.



Page 9 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-141DRB  Design Roadway Widening 2021  STBGP-

MAG 955,500         -                 54,464           1,009,964      2021  STBGP-
MAG              955,500 

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work and 
reimbursement year from 2024 to 2021. 
Decreased design phase reimbursement 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-141RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021  Local -                 -                 575,000         575,000         -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2024 to 2021. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-141RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2021  STBGP-
MAG 348,000         -                 19,836           367,836         2021  STBGP-

MAG 348,000            
Amend: New TIP Listing. Add acquisition of right-
of-way phase. Increase acquisition of right-of-
way phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-141RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2022  STBGP-
MAG 408,000         -                 23,256           431,256         2022  STBGP-

MAG 408,000            

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work and 
reimbursement year from 2024 to 2022. 
Increased acquisition of right-of-way phase 
reimbursement amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES19-141CZ  Construct roadway widening 2022  Local -                 -                 13,508,597     13,508,597     -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2025 to 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-141CRB  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2022  STBGP-
MAG 1,312,000      -                 74,784.0        1,386,784      2022  STBGP-

MAG 1,312,000          
Amend: New TIP Listing. Add construction 
reimbursement phase. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES25-141CRB  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025  STBGP-
MAG 

8,243,000      -                 469,851         8,712,851      2025  STBGP-
MAG 

8,243,000          

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Decreased 
construction reimbursement phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154DRB  Design intersection 

improvement 2022  STBGP-
MAG 683,000         -                 38,931           721,931         2022  STBGP-

MAG 683,000            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Add design 
reimbursement phase. Increase design 
reimbursement phase funding. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES25-154CRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2025  STBGP-
MAG 474,000         -                 27,018           501,018         2025  STBGP-

MAG 474,000            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Add acquisition right-of-
way reimbursement phase. Increase acquisition 
right-of-way reimbursement phase funding. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 914,691         -                 (914,691)        -                 Unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 914,691            

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 1. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Decreased 
unfunded amount. Changed funding source from 
RARF to STBGP-MAG. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 



Page 10 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 4,148,241      -                 (4,148,241)     -                 Unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 4,148,241          

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 1. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Increased 
unfunded amount. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-A
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase I

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148CZ  Construct roadway widening 2026 Local -                 -                 9,979,092      9,979,092      -- -- --
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2021 
to APR-JUN 2027. Deferred construction work 
phase from 2021 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-A
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase I

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-148CRB  Construct roadway widening 2026 RARF -                 6,985,364      (6,985,364)     -                 2026 RARF 6,985,364          
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2021 
to APR-JUN 2027. Deferred construction work 
and reimbursement phase from 2022 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES19-161DZ Design new roadway 2019  Local -                 -                 2,412,129      2,412,129      -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161DRB Design new roadway 2020 RARF                    -             280,036         (280,036)                    -   2020 RARF              280,036 

Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 1,688,490 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd 
to Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161DRB2 Design new roadway 2021 RARF                    -          1,408,454      (1,408,454)                    -   2021 RARF           1,408,454 

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds transferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
design. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2020  Local -                 -                 2,664,070      2,664,070      -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 

to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-161RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway  2021  STBGP-

MAG 2,353,200      -                 134,132         2,487,332      2021  STBGP-
MAG           2,353,200 Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 

to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd 
to Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161CRB  Construct new roadway  2021  STBGP-
MAG 1,518,000      -                 (1,518,000)     -                  STBGP-

MAG 1,518,000          Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Shift construction 
reimbursement to MES22-161CRB.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161CZ  Construct new roadway  2021  Local -                 -                 12,893,277     12,893,277     -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161CRB  Construct new roadway  2022  STBGP-
MAG 

8,622,338      -                 491,473         9,113,812      2022  STBGP-
MAG 

8,622,338          
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=313
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=313


Page 11 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-156DZ  Design new roadway 2023 Local -                 -                 715,912         715,912         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-156DRB  Design new roadway 2023 RARF -                 535,156         (535,156)        -                 2023 RARF              535,156 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-156RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 2,500,000      2,500,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-156RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2021 RARF -                 1,400,000      (1,400,000)     -                 2021 RARF           1,400,000 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 3,150,000      3,150,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 2,788,195      (2,788,195)     -                 2024 RARF           2,788,195 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156SAV  Project Savings 2024 RARF -                 2,118,627      (2,118,627)     -                 2024 RARF           2,118,627 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-165DZ  Design new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 173,121         173,121         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-165DRB  Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 136,795         (136,795)        -                 2021 RARF 136,795            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                 18,000           18,000           -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2022 RARF -                 10,500           (10,500)          -                 2022 RARF 10,500              

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2022 Local -                 -                 959,905         959,905         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.



Page 12 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2022 RARF -                 702,238         (702,238)        -                 2022 RARF 702,238            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-166DZ  Design new roadway 2022 Local -                 1,053,570      1,053,570      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-166DRB  Design new roadway 2022 RARF -                 770,760         (770,760)        -                 2022 RARF              770,760 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-166RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 Local -                 -                 380,000         380,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-166RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 RARF -                 298,259         (298,259)        -                 2023 RARF              298,259 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-166CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 4,308,612      4,308,612      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-166CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 3,291,301      (3,291,301)     -                 2024 RARF           3,291,301 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-167DZ  Design new roadway 2022 Local -                 715,912         715,912         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-167DRB  Design new roadway 2022 RARF -                 523,741         (523,741)        -                 2022 RARF              523,741 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-167RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 Local -                 380,000         380,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-167RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 RARF -                 523,261         (523,261)        -                 2023 RARF              523,261 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 3,465,000      3,465,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.



Page 13 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 2,646,876      (2,646,876)     -                 2024 RARF           2,646,876 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167SAV  Project Savings 2024 RARF -                 2,118,627      (2,118,627)     -                 2024 RARF           2,118,627 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-154DZ  Design roadway 
improvements 2027  STBGP-

MAG 1,099,104      -                 471,045         1,570,149      unfunded  STBGP-
MAG 1,099,104          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2028  STBGP-

MAG 3,520,725      -                 1,508,882      5,029,607      2028  STBGP-
MAG 3,520,725          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
improvements 2026  STBGP-

MAG 2,000,000      -                 (2,000,000)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 2,000,000          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
improvements 2026  STBGP-

MAG 4,584,125      -                 (4,584,125)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 4,584,125          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154CZ  Construct roadway 
improvements 2029  Local -                 -                 9,000,000      9,000,000      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158DZ  Design roadway widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 1,005,060      -                 562,425         1,567,485      unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 1,005,060          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026  STBGP-

MAG 3,284,375      -                 (3,284,375)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 3,284,375          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2028  Local -                 -                 5,029,608      5,029,608      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.



Page 14 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct Roadway 
Widening 2026  STBGP-

MAG 4,728,945      -                 (4,728,945)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 4,728,945          

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
widening 2029  Local -                 -                 9,199,175      9,199,175      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SFN-10-03-B

Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) North 
Frontage Rd: Pima 
Rd/Princess Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 2 No No Yes No Yes No No  Design frontage road 2027  RARF -                 256,667         110,000         366,667         unfunded RARF 256,667            

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-HAY-10-03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SFN-10-03-B

Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) North 
Frontage Rd: Pima 
Rd/Princess Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 2 No No Yes No Yes No No  Construct frontage road 2028  RARF -                 28,757,435     12,324,615     41,082,051     unfunded RARF 28,757,435        

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-HAY-10-03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-143DZ Design new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 700,000         700,000         -- -- --

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-143DRB Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 560,000         (560,000)        -                 2021 RARF 560,000            

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-143CZ Construct new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                 5,400,000      5,400,000      -- -- --

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-143CRB Construct new roadway 2022 RARF -                 3,470,000      (3,470,000)     2022 RARF 3,470,000          

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No Construct new roadway Unfunde
d RARF -                 256,667         (256,667)        Unfunded RARF 256,667            

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No Construct new roadway Unfunde
d RARF -                 28,757,435     (28,757,435)   Unfunded RARF 28,757,435        

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127DZ Design New Roadway 2024 Local -                 -                 1,000,000      1,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 

to OCT-DEC 2028.



Page 15 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127CZ Construct New Roadway 2025 Local -                 -                 6,000,000      6,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 

to OCT-DEC 2028.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127RWZ Acquisition of Right-of-Way 

for New Roadway 2025 Local -                 -                 2,000,000      2,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 
to OCT-DEC 2028.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-112DZ Design roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                 1,794,575      1,794,575      -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-112DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 1,742             (1,742)            -                 2018 RARF 1,742                Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112DRB Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 319,807         (319,807)        -                 2019 RARF 319,807            Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 934,654         (934,654)        -                 2021 RARF 934,654            
Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 
to FY 2021. Open to traffic date deferred from 
OCT-DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112CRB Construct roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 820,861         (820,861)        -                 2019 RARF 820,861            Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112CZ Construct roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                 11,723,644     11,723,644     -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 12,816,690     (12,816,690)   -                 2022 RARF 12,816,690        
Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 
to FY 2022. Open to traffic date deferred from 
OCT-DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                 7,759,281      7,759,281      -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-133DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 709,000         (709,000)        -                 2021 RARF 709,000            

Amend: Advanced work and reimbursement 
year from FY 2024 to FY 2021. Advance open to 
traffic date from APR-JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 
2023. Increase design phase reimbursement.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-133DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 412,857         412,857         -- -- --
Amend: Advanced work year from FY 2024 to 
FY 2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.



Page 16 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 600,000         600,000         -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2025 to FY 
2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D
Pima Rd:  
Chaparral Rd to 
Thomas Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 420,000         (420,000)        -                 2021 RARF 420,000            Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Shift design 
reimbursement funds to SCT124-133DRB.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133CZ Construct roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                 8,534,286      8,534,286      -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2025 to FY 
2023. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 RARF -                 5,973,658      (5,973,658)     -                 2023 RARF 5,973,658          

Amend: Advance work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2025 to FY 2023. Advance open to 
traffic date from APR-JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 
2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-111DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 769,568         769,568         -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2026 to FY 
2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-111DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 341,000         (341,000)        -                 2021 RARF 341,000            
Amend: Advance work and reimbursement from 
FY 2026 to FY 2021. Advance open to traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-111CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 7,991,224      7,991,224      -- -- --
Amend: Work year advanced from FY 2028 to 
FY 2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT15-107CZ Construct roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                 2,000,000      2,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-107DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 100,000         (100,000)        -                 2021 RARF 100,000            

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-107RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 50,000           (50,000)          -                 2021 RARF 50,000              

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-107CRB Construct roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 1,350,000      (1,350,000)     -                 2021 RARF 1,350,000          

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-122DRB Design new roadway 2018 RARF -                 48,948           (48,948)          -                 2018 RARF 48,948              Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT19-122DRB Design new roadway 2019 RARF -                 47,532           (47,532)          -                 2019 RARF 47,532              Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.



Page 17 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-122DRB Design new roadway 2020 RARF -                 11,602           (11,602)          -                 2020 RARF 11,602              

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decrease 
regional reimbursement amount from 819,661 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursed. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-122DRB  Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 808,058         (808,058)        -                 2021 RARF 808,058            

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
design. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT14-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2018 RARF -                 3,340,386      (3,340,386)     -                 2018 RARF 3,340,386          Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT19-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2019 RARF -                 193,474         (193,474)        -                 2019 RARF 193,474            Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2020 RARF -                 2,248,924      (2,248,924)     -                 2020 RARF 2,248,924          

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Increase regional 
reimbursement amount from 466,139 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Additional funds of 
1,782,785 transferred from remaining 
programmed regional reimbursement for 
construction in FY 2020. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT14-122CZ Construct new roadway 2018 Local -                 -                 13,575,000     13,575,000     -                    Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-122CRB Construct new roadway 2020 RARF -                 178,980         (178,980)        -                 2020 RARF 178,980            

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decrease 
regional reimbursement amount from 
11,928,677 to reflect actual amount reimbursed. 
1,782,785 transferred to R/W workphase in FY 
2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021. 
A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No  SCT21-122CRB  Construct new roadway 2021 RARF -                 9,966,912      (9,966,912)     -                 2021 RARF 9,966,912          

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
construction.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-137DRB Design roadway widening 2024 RARF -                 645,872         (645,872)        -                 2024 RARF 645,872            
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-137DZ Design roadway widening 2024 Local -                 -                 922,675         922,675         -                    
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-137RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2024 RARF -                 1,550,244      (1,550,244)     -                 2024 RARF 1,550,244          

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.



Page 18 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-137RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2024 Local -                 -                 2,214,286      2,214,286      -- -- --

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Notes
 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and 
Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = 
Transportation Policy  Committee

6. Changes since Management Committee are 
tinted in orange highlight

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by 
Congress. This item is included only for informational 
purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the 
project will authorize. For transit projects, this 
is the year the project will appear in a grant.

5. Changes since conformity mail out tinted in 
purple highlight



Page 19 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM
1

PM
2T

PM
2N

PM
2B

PM
3F

PM
3S

PM
3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
et

 C
on

di
tio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t C
on

di
tio

n

Br
id

ge
 C

on
di

tio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 E
m

iss
io

ns

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-807 -- --
Predesign and 
environmental for freeway 
widening.

2019 RARF 2019 -                 1,750,000      -                 1,750,000      Amend: Clarify work description

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-804 -- --
Coordination with Gila 
River Indian Community for 
freeway widening

2021 RARF 2021 -                 200,000         -                 200,000         Amend: Clarify work description. Defer work year 
from 2020 to 2021.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT07-637 -- -- Design freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                 8,301,268      -                 8,301,268      
Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements to 
I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT21-835 -- -- Acquisition of right of way for 
freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                 3,488,222      -                 3,488,222      

Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements to 
I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT09-698 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2025 RARF 2025 -                 142,467,126  -                 142,467,126  
Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements to 
I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 56320

10 (Maricopa): Gila 
River Indian 
Community Access 
Improvements

Principal Arterial - 
Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 

2024 Maricopa FLCP 0 4 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-820 -- -- Construct access 
improvements 2021 RARF 2021 -                 15,000,000    -                 15,000,000    Amend: Defer open year from 2023 to 2024.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 75th 
Ave - I-17 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-821 -- -- Pre-design/Design general 
purpose lanes  2020 RARF 2020 -                 9,010,628      -                 9,010,628      

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Advanced Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 
75th Ave - I-17 

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-804 -- -- Design interchange 

improvements 2023 RARF 2023 -                 1,000,000      -                 1,000,000      
Amend: Delete tip listing. Listing reflected in another 
segment. Advanced Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 75th 
Ave - I-17 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-805 -- -- Right-of-Way Acquisition for 
general purpose lanes 2023 RARF 2023 -                 571,450         -                 571,450         

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Update costs; amounts reflect year 
of expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 75th 
Ave - I-17 

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-801 -- -- Construct general purpose 
lanes 2024 NHPP 2024 64,228,896    35,872,534    -                 100,101,430  

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Update costs; amounts reflect year 
of expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-017 -- -- Design interchange 

improvements 2024 RARF 2024 -                 1,708,900      -                 1,708,900      

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-018 -- -- Acquire right of way for 

interchange improvements 2024 RARF 2024 -                 6,429,200      -                 6,429,200      

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Changed program 
from Other to FLCP.

Agency Section MAG 
ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 C

om
pl

et
io

n/
Op

en
 

to
 T

ra
ffi

c:
 M

M/
YY

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Through 
Lanes

TABLE B:  Requested Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal

Performance Categories

TIP ID Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work Work 

Year4
Funding 

Type
Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a



Page 20 of 20 Date Printed 6/15/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM
1

PM
2T

PM
2N

PM
2B

PM
3F

PM
3S

PM
3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
et

 C
on

di
tio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t C
on

di
tio

n

Br
id

ge
 C

on
di

tio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 E
m

iss
io

nsAgency Section MAG 
ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification 
(Click on to 

Access ADOT 
Maps)

MAG Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 C

om
pl

et
io

n/
Op

en
 

to
 T

ra
ffi

c:
 M

M/
YY

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Through 
Lanes

TABLE B:  Requested Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Federal

Performance Categories

TIP ID Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work Work 

Year4
Funding 

Type
Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct interchange 

improvements 2025 RARF 2025 -                 17,710,800    -                 17,710,800    

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Changed program 
from Other to FLCP.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-802 -- -- Design general purpose lanes  2021 NHPP 2021 3,330,394      11,587,431    -                 14,917,825    

Amend: Advance to FY 2021.  Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Advanced 
Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-
DEC 2027.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-803 -- -- Right-of-way for freeway 
improvements   2024 RARF 2024 -                 595,800         -                 595,800         

Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2027.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal Arterial - 
Other Freeway or 

Expressway
Freeway OCT-DEC 

2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construction of general 
purpose lanes 2026 RARF 2026 -                 190,703,522  -                 190,703,522  

Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2027.

Notes

6. Changes since conformity mail out are tinted in grey highlight

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management 
Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  Committee, RC = Regional Council 5.  Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in purple highlight.

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item is included only for informational purposes.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font, Deletions are show in strike 
through font. 4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project will appear in a grant.



1 

 

  
 Regional Council  
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4D 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Project Changes  
  
 CONTACT 

John Bullen, Transportation Economic and Finance 
Program Manager or Aeysha Alam, Transportation 
Analyst II, (602) 254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the 
2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update were approved by the Regional 
Council on February 26, 2020, and have since been amended two times. 

Since approval of the last amendment, additional changes and modifications are needed.  
It is important to note that some project changes requested are contingent on a new 
finding of conformity.  Project changes requested as part of this agenda item include: 

Table A: Conformity Contingent Arterial Life Cycle Program Projects. 

Table B: Conformity Contingent Arizona Department of Transportation and Freeway Life  
    Cycle Program Projects. 

 

Table C: General Highway and Roadway Projects. 

Table D: Transit Projects. 



2 

Table E: Arterial Life Cycle Program Projects – TIP Horizon. 

Table F: Arterial Life Cycle Project Projects – Outside TIP Horizon. 

Table G: Arizona Department of Transportation and Freeway Life Cycle Program Projects  

Listings in Tables A and B are contingent on a new finding of conformity. Please refer to 
the enclosed tables. 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: Approval of this amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program will 
allow projects to proceed in a timely manner.  

CONS: None. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: Projects that use federal transportation funds are required to be listed in the 
TIP in the year that they are expected to be authorized and a conformity analysis or 
consultation may be required prior to listing. All federally funded, highway projects 
programmed for Federal Fiscal Year 2020 are to have their final paperwork submitted by 
the sponsoring agency for obligation to the Arizona Department of Transportation no 
later than June 1, 2020, or funding may be lost from the project and from the Region. 

POLICY: This amendment and administrative modification request is in accord with MAG 
guidelines.  

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of amendments and administrative modifications to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-
2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 MAG Regional 
Transportation Plan Update, as appropriate. 
 
 
 
 



3 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 17, 2020, the Transportation Policy Committee recommended approval of 
amendments and administrative modifications to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan 
Update, as appropriate. 

 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Glendale, Mayor Jerry Weiers: Chair 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego: Vice  
   Chair 
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise 
*Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck 
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke 
#Gilbert, Mayor Jenn Daniels  
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord 
#Huellmantel and Affiliates:   
   Charles Huellmantel 
#Maricopa: Mayor Christian Price 
#Maricopa County Board of    
   Supervisors:  Supervisor Jack Sellers 
#Mesa: Mayor John Giles  
#Peoria: Councilmember Bridget  
   Binsbacher 

 

*Queen Creek: Mayor Gail Barney 
#Roc Arnett Consulting: Roc Arnett 
*Gila River Indian Community: Lt.  
   Governor Robert Stone 
#Scottsdale: Councilmember Suzanne  
   Klapp 
#State Transportation Board: Sam  
   Elters 
#Sunland Asphalt: Doug DeClusin 
*Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall 
#Swift Transportation: Dave Berry 
#Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell 
#Valley Partnership: Cheryl Lombard 
#Vulcan Materials Company: Mark  
   Reardon 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 

 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of 
amendments and administrative modifications to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan 
Update, as appropriate. 

 

 



4 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 

 

On May 28, 2020, the Transportation Review Committee recommended approval of 
amendments and modifications, as appropriate, to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan. 

 

 

 

 



5 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 
#Chandler: Ryan Peters 
#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
 Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  
 Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 
*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten   

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 
#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 
#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
 Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  
 Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

EX-OFFICIO (NON-VOTING) MEMBERS ATTENDING 

*Street Committee: Maria Deeb, 
City of Mesa 

*ITS Committee: David Lucas, City 
of Tempe 

    

 *Active Transportation Committee: 
Jose Macias, City of El Mirage 

*Transportation Safety Committee: 
Carl Langford, City of Phoenix 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by video conference. 

 



Page 1 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2026 Local -                 -                 807,840         807,840         -              -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection 
improvement

2027 Local -                 -                 1,274,910      1,274,910      -              -                    
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection 
improvement

2027 STP-MAG 545,864         -                 (545,864)        -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 545,864            
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2027 STP-MAG 190,736         -                 (190,736)        -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 190,736            

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2028 Local -                 -                 6,428,250      6,428,250      -              -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-40-03 Ray Rd at 
McClintock Dr

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2028 STP-MAG 3,038,592      -                 (3,038,592)     -                 Unfunded STP-MAG 3,038,592         

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-ALM-10-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-124DZ  Design roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 1,181,000.00  1,181,000      -- -- --
Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124DRB  Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 826,700         (826,700)        -                 2021 RARF 826,700            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 518,000         (518,000)        -                 2021 RARF 518,000            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2021 Local -                 -                 3,054,600      3,054,600      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-124CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF -                 2,654,608      (2,654,608)     -                 2021 RARF 2,654,608         

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03. 
Funding amount updated.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design roadway widening Unfunde
d RARF -                 190,736         -                 190,736         Unfunded RARF 190,736            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2027 RARF -                 545,886         -                 545,886         Unfunded RARF 545,886            

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-A
Alma School 
Road: Pecos Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct roadway 
widening 2028 RARF -                 3,038,592      -                 3,038,592      Unfunded RARF 3,038,592         

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.



Page 2 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-125DZ  Design roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                 855,000         855,000         -- -- --
Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-125RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                 460,000         460,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-ALM-10-03-B
Alma School 
Road: Germann Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN24-125CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 6,800,000      6,800,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee  on 
2/11/2020; exchange with AII-RAY-40-03.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN15-120RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 256,989         (256,989)        -                 2019 RARF 256,989            Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-120RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening  2020 RARF -                 824,343         (824,343)        -                 2020 RARF 824,343            

Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 
to OCT-DEC 2022. Updated regional 
reimbursement from $966,818 to $824,343 to 
reflect actual amounts reimbursed. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount..

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-A
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-120RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 834,087         (834,087)        -                 2021 RARF 834,087            

Amend: New TIP listing. Unspent balance of 
$142,475 deferred from FY 2020 acquisition of 
right-of-way phase. Remaining $691,612 
transferred from unspent balance programmed 
in FY 2020 from ACI-PRC-10-03-E construction 
phase. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CZ  Construct roadway widening 
(AC) 2020 Local -                 -                 13,988,000    13,988,000    Local -                    Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CRB  Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296      -                 (7,426,296)     -                 2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296         Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 

to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-COP-10-03-C
Cooper Road: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Road

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-135CRB  Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2021 STBGP-

MAG 2,599,002      -                 (2,599,002)     -                 2021 STBGP-MAG 2,599,002         Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2020 
to OCT-DEC 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM19-105DZ Design roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                 500,000         500,000         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM20-105DZ Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 708,709         (708,709)        -                 2021 RARF 708,709            

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Defer Work and 
Reimbursement Year from 2020 to 
2021.Decrease Regional Reimbursement 
Amount by $1,076,439.30. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2021 Local                    -             188,000           188,000                       -   Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-

SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597


Page 3 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03
Dysart Rd: 
Northern Ave to 
Peoria Ave

Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 
2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021 RARF           280,397         (280,397) 2021 RARF              280,397 

Amend: New TIP listing. Add acquisition of right-
of-way work and reimbursement phase. 
Reimbursements tranferred from ACI-ELM-20-
03-E. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 Local                    -          9,000,000        9,000,000                       -   Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-

SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM22-105CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 Local                    -          1,000,000        1,000,000                       -   

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Adjust Work Year 
from 2022 to 2021.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03
Dysart Rd: 
Northern Ave to 
Peoria Ave

Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 
2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2021 RARF        6,530,631      (6,530,631) 2021 RARF           6,530,631 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Increase Regional 
Reimbursement Amount by $6,530,631. 
Reimbursements shifted from ELM20-105DZ 
and ACI-ELM-20-03-F. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM21-105CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 9,000,000      9,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022.

El Mirage Highway ACI-DYS-10-03 Dysart Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave Minor Arterial Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No ELM22-105CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 1,000,000      1,000,000      -- -- --
Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from JUl-
SEP 2021 to JUL-SEP 2022. Adjust Work Year 
from 2022 to 2021.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102PDZ Pre-design roadway 
widening 2019 Local -                 -                 214,286         214,286         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102PRB Pre-design roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -             150,000         (150,000)                    -   2021 RARF 150,000

Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023. Defer unspent 
balance from FY 2020 to FY 2021. A minor 
project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH19-102DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 763,745         763,745         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH20-102RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 192,440         192,440         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH18-102DRB Design Roadway Widening 2022 RARF -                 444,877         (444,877)        -                 RARF RARF 444,877            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH19-102RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 134,709         (134,709)        -                 RARF RARF 134,709            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=3597
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=27512


Page 4 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH21-102CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 General 
Fund -                 -                 3,580,265      3,580,265      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No FTH22-102CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 RARF -                 1,442,328      (1,442,328)     -                 2023 RARF 1,442,328         Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Fountain 
Hills Highway ACI-SHA-10-03-C

Shea Blvd: 
Palisades Blvd. to 
Technology Dr

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct roadway widening Unfunde
d RARF -                 691,851         -                 691,851         Unfunded RARF 691,851            Amend: Defer Estimate Date Open from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2023.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-108DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 1,957,000      1,957,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2019 RARF -                 300,421         (300,421)        -                 2019  RARF 300,421            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB30-108DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 313,000         313,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2020 RARF -                 91,212           (91,212)          -                 2020  RARF 91,212              

Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021. Updated regional 
reimbursement from $1,060,379 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-108DRB Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2021 RARF                    -             969,166         (969,166)                    -   2021 RARF              969,166 

Amend: New TIP listing. Unspent design 
balance deferred from FY 2020 to FY 2021. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-108RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 1,360,800      1,360,800      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-108RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2021 RARF -                 840,000         (840,000)        -                 2021  RARF 840,000            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-108CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 8,385,000      8,385,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-108CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 RARF -                 2,808,167      (2,808,167)     -                 2021  RARF 2,808,167         Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway AII-ELT-30-03 Elliot Rd at Cooper 
Dr Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-108CRB Construct intersection 
improvement (Reimb.) 2022 RARF -                 2,905,518      (2,905,518)     -                 2022  RARF 2,905,518         Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2020 to APR-JUN 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-115DZ Design roadway widening 2017 Local -                 -                 1,360,000      1,360,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-115DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 903,792         (903,792)        -                 2018  RARF 903,792            Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.



Page 5 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-115DZ Design for roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 1,439,000      1,439,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 1,042,008      (1,042,008)     -                 2020  RARF 1,042,008         

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Increased regional 
reimbursement from 814,008 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Additional funding 
transferred from unspent programmed funds for 
acquisition of right-of-way in FY 2020. A minor 
project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-115RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 4,803,000      4,803,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 

2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 825,561         (825,561)        -                 2020  RARF 825,561            

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decreased regional 
reimbursement from 3,362,100 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Additional 228,000 
transferred to regional reimbursement 
programmed for FY 2020 design and remainder 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-108DRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -          2,308,827      (2,308,827)                    -   2021 RARF           2,308,827 

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining funds programmed for acquisition of 
right-of-way in FY 2020. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-115CZ Construct roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                 18,367,000    18,367,000    --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-115CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2020 RARF -                 5,000,000      (5,000,000)     -                 2020  RARF 5,000,000         

Amend: Delete TIP Listings. Construction 
reimbursement phase funding shifted to GLB20-
115CRB.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-115CRB Construct roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 6,386,414      (6,386,414)     -                 2021  RARF 6,386,414         

Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Change work and 
reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021. 
Increase construction reimbursement phase. 
Funding shifted from GLB19-115CRB.

Gilbert Highway ACI-GER-20-03-A
Germann Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-115CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 4,938,167      (4,938,167)     -                 2022  RARF 4,938,167         
Amend: Change open to traffic from OCT-DEC 
2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Change work year 
from FY 2021 to FY 2022. 

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=8180


Page 6 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB24-127DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2024 Bonds -                 -                 700,000         700,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 300,000         300,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Design intersection 
improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 205,000         205,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB24-127RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2024 Bonds -                 -                 100,000         100,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 800,000         800,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 300,000         300,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2025 Bonds -                 -                 1,023,000      1,023,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement 2026 Bonds -                 -                 8,000,000      8,000,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-20-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Power Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street JAN-MAR 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No Construct intersection 
improvement

Unfunde
d RARF -                 6,279,771      (6,279,771)     -                 unfunded  RARF 6,279,771         Amend: Change open to traffic date from JAN-

MAR 2026 to JAN-MAR 2025.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-121PDZ Pre-design intersection 
improvements 2017 Local -                 -                 40,000           40,000           --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 560,000         560,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2018 RARF -                 136,549         (136,549)        -                 2018  RARF 136,549            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2019 RARF -                 160,595         (160,595)        -                 2019  RARF 160,595            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-121RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2018 Local -                 -                 210,000         210,000         --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
intersection improvement 2019 RARF -                 113,366         (113,366)        -                 2019  RARF 113,366            Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-121CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2019 Local -                 -                 4,258,000      4,258,000      --  -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-

JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020.



Page 7 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -          1,261,948      (1,261,948)                    -   2020 RARF           1,261,948 

Amend: Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020. Decrease regional 
reimbursement amount from 1,500,000 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Remaining balance 
deferred to FY 2021. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -          1,568,398      (1,568,398)                    -   2020 RARF           1,568,398 

Amend:Change open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2021 to APR-JUN 2020. Decrease regional 
reimbursement amount from 1,864,258 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Remaining balance 
deferred to FY 2021. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway AII-HIG-10-03 Higley Rd at 
Baseline Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 5 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-121CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 RARF                    -             533,912         (238,052)                    -   2021 RARF              533,912 

Amend: New TIP listing. Remaining balance 
deferred from GLB20-121CRB to FY 2021. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-124DZ Design new roadway 2024 Local -                 -                 965,000         965,000         -- -- -- Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-124DRB Design new roadway 2025 RARF -                 675,500         (675,500)        -                 2025 RARF              675,500 Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-C
Mustang Drive: 
Rivulon Blvd to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2040 Maricopa ALCP 0.75 0 2 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-124CZ Construct new roadway 2026 STBGP-

MAG 6,174,198      -                 373,205         6,547,403      2026 STBGP-MAG           6,174,198 Amend: Change open to traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2040.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-124DRB Design new roadway 2021 STBGP-
MAG 1,200,000      -                 68,400           1,268,400      2021 STBGP-

MAG           1,200,000 

Amend: New TIP Listting. Add design phase. 
Design reimbursement phase funding shifted 
from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-E and 
ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-124RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2023 STBGP-

MAG 2,800,000      -                 159,600         2,959,600      2023 STBGP-MAG           2,800,000 

Amend: Modify Location name. Increase Miles 
from 1 to 3. Increase acquisition of right-of-way 
reimbursement phase funding. Acquisition of 
right-of-way reimbursement phase funding 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-
E and ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-124CZ Construct roadway widening 2025 STBGP-
MAG 18,017,312    -                 1,026,987      19,044,299    2025 STBGP-MAG         18,017,312 

Amend: Modify Location name. Increase Miles 
from 1 to 3. Defer work and reimbursement year 
from 2024 to 2025. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding. Construction 
reimbursement phase funding shifted from ACI-
NOR-20-03-D, ACI-NOR-20-03-E and ACI-NOR-
20-03-J.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=14774


Page 8 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-C

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA26-124CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG 35,544,410    -                 2,026,031      37,570,441    2026 STBGP-
MAG         35,544,410 

Amend: New TIP Listting. Add construction 
phase. Construction reimbursement phase 
funding shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-D, ACI-
NOR-20-03-E and ACI-NOR-20-03-J.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-J

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-128DZ  Design roadway widening 2021 STBGP-
MAG 1,415,614      -                 131,082         1,546,696      2021 STBGP-

MAG -                    

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursement 
shifted to ACI-NOR-20-03-C. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-J

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-128DZ2  Design roadway widening 2021 STBGP-
MAG 752,986         -                 45,515           798,501         2021 STBGP-

MAG -                    

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursement 
shifted to ACI-NOR-20-03-C. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-125DZ Design roadway widening 2022 STBGP-

MAG 1,190,000      -                 310,000         1,500,000      2022 STBGP-
MAG           1,190,000 

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-125RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG 2,100,000      -                 400,000         2,500,000      2023 STBGP-

MAG           2,100,000 
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-D Northern Parkway: 

112th to 107th 
Principal 

Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.25 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-125CZ Construct roadway 

widening 2024 STBGP-
MAG 12,530,000    -                 2,270,000      14,800,000    2024 STBGP-

MAG         12,530,000 
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126CZ  Construct roadway 
widening (AC) 2023 Local -                 -                 25,521,000    25,521,000    -- -- -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126RRB
 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 
(Reimb)  

2023 STBGP-
MAG 1,589,000      -                 (1,589,000)     -                 2023 STBGP-

MAG 1,589,000         
Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-126RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening (AC)  2023 Local -                 -                 2,270,000      2,270,000      -- -- -                    

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-162CRB  Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 2023 STBGP-

MAG 17,058,312    -                 (17,058,312)   -                 2023 STBGP-
MAG 17,058,312       

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-E

Northern Parkway: 
107th Ave to 99th 
Ave

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-162CRB  Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 2024 STBGP-

MAG 12,923,688    -                 (12,923,688)   -                 2024 STBGP-
MAG 12,923,688       

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Acquisition of right-
of-way reimbursement phase funding shifted to 
ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159DRB  Design roadway 

improvements 2023 RARF -                 750,000         (750,000)        -                 2023 RARF 750,000            

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2020 to 2023.



Page 9 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159DZ  Design roadway 

improvements 2023 Local -                 -                 1,221,610      1,221,610      -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2020 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2023 Local -                 -                 571,707         571,707         -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2021 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-159RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2023 RARF -                 350,000         (350,000)        -                 2023 RARF 350,000            

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2021 to 2023.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-159CZ  Construct roadway 

improvements 2024 Local -                 -                 15,228,161    15,228,161    -- -- --
Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work Year from 2021 to 2024.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-A
Broadway Rd: 
Country Club Dr to 
Mesa Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-159CRB  Construct roadway 

improvements 2024 RARF -                 4,539,797      (4,539,797)     -                 2024 RARF 4,539,797         

Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2022 
to APR-JUN 2025. Decrease Miles from 4.5 to 
1. Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 
2022 to 2024.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES17-141DZ  Design roadway widening 2021  Local -                 -                 1,319,286      1,319,286      -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2024 to 2021. Decrease local 
contribution amount.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-141DRB  Design Roadway Widening 2021  STBGP-

MAG 955,500         -                 54,464           1,009,964      2021  STBGP-
MAG              955,500 

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work and 
reimbursement year from 2024 to 2021. 
Decreased design phase reimbursement 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-141RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021  Local -                 -                 575,000         575,000         -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2024 to 2021. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-141RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2021  STBGP-
MAG 348,000         -                 19,836           367,836         2021  STBGP-

MAG 348,000            
Amend: New TIP Listing. Add acquisition of right-
of-way phase. Increase acquisition of right-of-
way phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-141RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2022  STBGP-
MAG 408,000         -                 23,256           431,256         2022  STBGP-

MAG 408,000            

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work and 
reimbursement year from 2024 to 2022. 
Increased acquisition of right-of-way phase 
reimbursement amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES19-141CZ  Construct roadway widening 2022  Local -                 -                 13,508,597    13,508,597    -- -- --

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Adjusted work 
year from 2025 to 2022. 



Page 10 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-141CRB  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2022  STBGP-
MAG 1,312,000      -                 74,784.0        1,386,784      2022  STBGP-

MAG 1,312,000         
Amend: New TIP Listing. Add construction 
reimbursement phase. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-A
Elliot Rd: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Ellsworth Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES25-141CRB  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025  STBGP-
MAG 

8,243,000      -                 469,851         8,712,851      2025  STBGP-
MAG 

8,243,000         

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 2. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Decreased 
construction reimbursement phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154DRB  Design intersection 

improvement 2022  STBGP-
MAG 683,000         -                 38,931           721,931         2022  STBGP-

MAG 683,000            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Add design 
reimbursement phase. Increase design 
reimbursement phase funding. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES25-154CRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2025  STBGP-
MAG 474,000         -                 27,018           501,018         2025  STBGP-

MAG 474,000            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Add acquisition right-of-
way reimbursement phase. Increase acquisition 
right-of-way reimbursement phase funding. A 
minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 914,691         -                 (914,691)        -                 Unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 914,691            

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 1. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Decreased 
unfunded amount. Changed funding source from 
RARF to STBGP-MAG. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-E
Elliot Rd: Power 
Rd to Sossaman 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 4,148,241      -                 (4,148,241)     -                 Unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 4,148,241         

Amend: Modified Location name. Decreased 
Miles from 3 to 1. Adjust Date Open from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2023. Increased 
unfunded amount. A minor project revision is 
needed to change the programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-A
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase I

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148CZ  Construct roadway widening 2026 Local -                 -                 9,979,092      9,979,092      -- -- --
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2021 
to APR-JUN 2027. Deferred construction work 
phase from 2021 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-A
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase I

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-148CRB  Construct roadway widening 2026 RARF -                 6,985,364      (6,985,364)     -                 2026 RARF 6,985,364         
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2021 
to APR-JUN 2027. Deferred construction work 
and reimbursement phase from 2022 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES19-161DZ Design new roadway 2019  Local -                 -                 2,412,129      2,412,129      -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. 



Page 11 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161DRB Design new roadway 2020 RARF                    -             280,036         (280,036)                    -   2020 RARF              280,036 

Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. Decrease regional 
reimbursement from 1,688,490 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd 
to Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161DRB2 Design new roadway 2021 RARF                    -          1,408,454      (1,408,454)                    -   2021 RARF           1,408,454 

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds transferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
design. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2020  Local -                 -                 2,664,070      2,664,070      -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 

to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-161RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway  2021  STBGP-

MAG 2,353,200      -                 134,132         2,487,332      2021  STBGP-
MAG           2,353,200 Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 

to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd 
to Germann Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-161CRB  Construct new roadway  2021  STBGP-
MAG 1,518,000      -                 (1,518,000)     -                  STBGP-

MAG 1,518,000         Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Shift construction 
reimbursement to MES22-161CRB.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161CZ  Construct new roadway  2021  Local -                 -                 12,893,277    12,893,277    -- -- -- Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-C
Signal Butte Rd: 
Williams Field Rd to 
Germann Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-161CRB  Construct new roadway  2022  STBGP-
MAG 

8,622,338      -                 491,473         9,113,812      2022  STBGP-
MAG 

8,622,338         
Amend: Adjust Date Open from APR-JUN 2026 
to APR-JUN 2022. Increase construction 
reimbursement phase funding.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-156DZ  Design new roadway 2023 Local -                 -                 715,912         715,912         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-156DRB  Design new roadway 2023 RARF -                 535,156         (535,156)        -                 2023 RARF              535,156 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-156RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 2,500,000      2,500,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-156RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2021 RARF -                 1,400,000      (1,400,000)     -                 2021 RARF           1,400,000 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=313
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=313


Page 12 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 3,150,000      3,150,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 2,788,195      (2,788,195)     -                 2024 RARF           2,788,195 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway ACI-RAY-30-03 Ray Rd: SR24 at 
Ellsworth Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-156SAV  Project Savings 2024 RARF -                 2,118,627      (2,118,627)     -                 2024 RARF           2,118,627 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-165DZ  Design new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 173,121         173,121         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-165DRB  Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 136,795         (136,795)        -                 2021 RARF 136,795            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                 18,000           18,000           -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2022 RARF -                 10,500           (10,500)          -                 2022 RARF 10,500              

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2022 Local -                 -                 959,905         959,905         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway AII-SOS-10-03

Sossaman Rd at 
Baseline Rd: 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-165CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2022 RARF -                 702,238         (702,238)        -                 2022 RARF 702,238            

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-166DZ  Design new roadway 2022 Local -                 1,053,570      1,053,570      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-166DRB  Design new roadway 2022 RARF -                 770,760         (770,760)        -                 2022 RARF              770,760 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-166RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 Local -                 -                 380,000         380,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.



Page 13 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-166RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 RARF -                 298,259         (298,259)        -                 2023 RARF              298,259 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-166CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 -                 4,308,612      4,308,612      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELL-20-03
Ellsworth Rd: 
Germann Rd to 
Ray Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-166CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 3,291,301      (3,291,301)     -                 2024 RARF           3,291,301 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-167DZ  Design new roadway 2022 Local -                 715,912         715,912         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-167DRB  Design new roadway 2022 RARF -                 523,741         (523,741)        -                 2022 RARF              523,741 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-167RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 Local -                 380,000         380,000         -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-167RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 RARF -                 523,261         (523,261)        -                 2023 RARF              523,261 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 Local -                 3,465,000      3,465,000      -- -- --

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2024 RARF -                 2,646,876      (2,646,876)     -                 2024 RARF           2,646,876 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOS-20-03 Sossaman Rd: Ray 
Rd to Warner Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-167SAV  Project Savings 2024 RARF -                 2,118,627      (2,118,627)     -                 2024 RARF           2,118,627 

Amend: New TIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. Added in exchange for ACI-
UNV-10-03 A/B. Updated TIP ID.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-154DZ  Design roadway 
improvements 2027  STBGP-

MAG 1,099,104      -                 471,045         1,570,149      unfunded  STBGP-
MAG 1,099,104         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2028  STBGP-

MAG 3,520,725      -                 1,508,882      5,029,607      2028  STBGP-
MAG 3,520,725         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.



Page 14 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
improvements 2026  STBGP-

MAG 2,000,000      -                 (2,000,000)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 2,000,000         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
improvements 2026  STBGP-

MAG 4,584,125      -                 (4,584,125)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 4,584,125         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-A University Dr: Val 
Vista Dr to Higley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-154CZ  Construct roadway 
improvements 2029  Local -                 -                 9,000,000      9,000,000      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158DZ  Design roadway widening 2027  STBGP-
MAG 1,005,060      -                 562,425         1,567,485      unfunded  STBGP-

MAG 1,005,060         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026  STBGP-

MAG 3,284,375      -                 (3,284,375)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 3,284,375         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-158RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2028  Local -                 -                 5,029,608      5,029,608      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct Roadway 
Widening 2026  STBGP-

MAG 4,728,945      -                 (4,728,945)     -                 2026  STBGP-
MAG 4,728,945         

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Mesa Highway ACI-UNV-10-03-B
University Dr: 
Higley Rd to 
Sossaman Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2031 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No  Construct roadway 
widening 2029  Local -                 -                 9,199,175      9,199,175      -- -- --

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-RAY-30-03, 
AII-SOS-10-03, ACI-ELL-20-03, ACI-SOS-20-
03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SFN-10-03-B

Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) North 
Frontage Rd: Pima 
Rd/Princess Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 2 No No Yes No Yes No No  Design frontage road 2027  RARF -                 256,667         110,000         366,667         unfunded RARF 256,667            

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-HAY-10-03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SFN-10-03-B

Loop 101 (Pima 
Fwy) North 
Frontage Rd: Pima 
Rd/Princess Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other 

Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 2 No No Yes No Yes No No  Construct frontage road 2028  RARF -                 28,757,435    12,324,615    41,082,051    unfunded RARF 28,757,435       

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project deletion 
recommended for approval by Street Committee  
on 2/11/2020; exchange with ACI-HAY-10-03.



Page 15 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-143DZ Design new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                 700,000         700,000         -- -- --

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-143DRB Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 560,000         (560,000)        -                 2021 RARF 560,000            

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-143CZ Construct new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                 5,400,000      5,400,000      -- -- --

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-143CRB Construct new roadway 2022 RARF -                 3,470,000      (3,470,000)     2022 RARF 3,470,000         

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No Construct new roadway Unfunde
d RARF -                 256,667         (256,667)        Unfunded RARF 256,667            

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-HAY-10-03
Hayden/Miller: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Happy Valley

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.7 0 4 No No No No Yes No No Construct new roadway Unfunde
d RARF -                 28,757,435    (28,757,435)   Unfunded RARF 28,757,435       

Amend: NewTIP Listing. Project addition to 
ALCP recommended by Street Committee 
action on 2/11/2020. in exchange for ACI-SFN-
10-03-B. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127DZ Design New Roadway 2024 Local -                 -                 1,000,000      1,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 

to OCT-DEC 2028.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127CZ Construct New Roadway 2025 Local -                 -                 6,000,000      6,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 

to OCT-DEC 2028.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-B
Miller Road: 
Princess Blvd. to 
Legacy Blvd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 0.6 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-127RWZ Acquisition of Right-of-Way 

for New Roadway 2025 Local -                 -                 2,000,000      2,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from OCT-DEC 2025 
to OCT-DEC 2028.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-112DZ Design roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                 1,794,575      1,794,575      -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-112DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 1,742             (1,742)            -                 2018 RARF 1,742                Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.



Page 16 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112DRB Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 319,807         (319,807)        -                 2019 RARF 319,807            Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 934,654         (934,654)        -                 2021 RARF 934,654            
Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 
to FY 2021. Open to traffic date deferred from 
OCT-DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112CRB Construct roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 820,861         (820,861)        -                 2019 RARF 820,861            Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-112CZ Construct roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                 11,723,644    11,723,644    -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 12,816,690    (12,816,690)   -                 2022 RARF 12,816,690       
Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 
to FY 2022. Open to traffic date deferred from 
OCT-DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-C Pima Rd:  Krail to 
Chaparral Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-112CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                 7,759,281      7,759,281      -- -- -- Amend: Open to traffic date deferred from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-133DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 709,000         (709,000)        -                 2021 RARF 709,000            

Amend: Advanced work and reimbursement 
year from FY 2024 to FY 2021. Advance open to 
traffic date from APR-JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 
2023. Increase design phase reimbursement.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-133DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 412,857         412,857         -- -- --
Amend: Advanced work year from FY 2024 to 
FY 2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 600,000         600,000         -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2025 to FY 
2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D
Pima Rd:  
Chaparral Rd to 
Thomas Rd

Principal 
Arterial - Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 420,000         (420,000)        -                 2021 RARF 420,000            Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Shift design 
reimbursement funds to SCT124-133DRB.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133CZ Construct roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                 8,534,286      8,534,286      -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2025 to FY 
2023. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-D Pima Rd:  Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-133CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 RARF -                 5,973,658      (5,973,658)     -                 2023 RARF 5,973,658         

Amend: Advance work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2025 to FY 2023. Advance open to 
traffic date from APR-JUN 2025 to APR-JUN 
2023.



Page 17 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-111DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 769,568         769,568         -- -- --
Amend: Advance work year from FY 2026 to FY 
2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-111DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 341,000         (341,000)        -                 2021 RARF 341,000            
Amend: Advance work and reimbursement from 
FY 2026 to FY 2021. Advance open to traffic 
date from APR-JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-E Pima Rd:  Thomas 
Rd to McDowell Rd

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT11-111CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                 7,991,224      7,991,224      -- -- --
Amend: Work year advanced from FY 2028 to 
FY 2021. Advance open to traffic date from APR-
JUN 2028 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT15-107CZ Construct roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                 2,000,000      2,000,000      -- -- -- Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-107DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 100,000         (100,000)        -                 2021 RARF 100,000            

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-107RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 50,000           (50,000)          -                 2021 RARF 50,000              

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-E
Redfield Rd: 
Raintree Dr to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 3 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-107CRB Construct roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 1,350,000      (1,350,000)     -                 2021 RARF 1,350,000         

Amend: Change Miles from 1.0 to 0.5. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 
2021. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-122DRB Design new roadway 2018 RARF -                 48,948           (48,948)          -                 2018 RARF 48,948              Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT19-122DRB Design new roadway 2019 RARF -                 47,532           (47,532)          -                 2019 RARF 47,532              Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-122DRB Design new roadway 2020 RARF -                 11,602           (11,602)          -                 2020 RARF 11,602              

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decrease 
regional reimbursement amount from 819,661 to 
reflect actual amount reimbursed. Remaining 
balance deferred to FY 2021. A minor project 
revision is needed to change the programmed 
amount.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-122DRB  Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 808,058         (808,058)        -                 2021 RARF 808,058            

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
design. A minor project revision is needed to 
change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT14-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2018 RARF -                 3,340,386      (3,340,386)     -                 2018 RARF 3,340,386         Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.



Page 18 of 18 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classification Es
tim

at
e 

D
at

e 
O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE A:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year Fund Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT19-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2019 RARF -                 193,474         (193,474)        -                 2019 RARF 193,474            Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-122RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 

new roadway 2020 RARF -                 2,248,924      (2,248,924)     -                 2020 RARF 2,248,924         

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Increase regional 
reimbursement amount from 466,139 to reflect 
actual amount reimbursed. Additional funds of 
1,782,785 transferred from remaining 
programmed regional reimbursement for 
construction in FY 2020. A minor project revision 
is needed to change the programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT14-122CZ Construct new roadway 2018 Local -                 -                 13,575,000    13,575,000    -                    Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-122CRB Construct new roadway 2020 RARF -                 178,980         (178,980)        -                 2020 RARF 178,980            

Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2020 to OCT-DEC 2021. Decrease 
regional reimbursement amount from 
11,928,677 to reflect actual amount reimbursed. 
1,782,785 transferred to R/W workphase in FY 
2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021. 
A minor project revision is needed to change the 
programmed amount. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-F
Raintree Drive: 
Scottsdale Rd to 
Hayden Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.2 0 2 No No No No Yes No No  SCT21-122CRB  Construct new roadway 2021 RARF -                 9,966,912      (9,966,912)     -                 2021 RARF 9,966,912         

Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from 
remaining balance programmed in FY 2020 for 
construction.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-137DRB Design roadway widening 2024 RARF -                 645,872         (645,872)        -                 2024 RARF 645,872            
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-137DZ Design roadway widening 2024 Local -                 -                 922,675         922,675         -                    
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-137RRB Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2024 RARF -                 1,550,244      (1,550,244)     -                 2024 RARF 1,550,244         

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-B
Shea Auxiliary Lane 
from 90th St to Loop 
101 

Principal Arterial 
- Other Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-137RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way for 
roadway widening 2024 Local -                 -                 2,214,286      2,214,286      -- -- --

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2025. Change Through 
Lanes After from 7 to 6.

Notes
 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and 
Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = 
Transportation Policy  Committee

6. Changes since Management Committee are 
tinted in orange highlight

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by 
Congress. This item is included only for informational 
purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the 
project will authorize. For transit projects, this 
is the year the project will appear in a grant.

5. Changes since conformity mail out tinted in 
purple highlight



Page 1 of 3 Date Printed 6/1/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM
1

PM
2T

PM
2N

PM
2B

PM
3F

PM
3S

PM
3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
et

 C
on

di
tio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t C
on

di
tio

n

Br
id

ge
 C

on
di

tio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 E
m

iss
io

ns

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway JAN-MAR 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-807 -- --

Predesign and 
environmental for freeway 
widening.

2019 RARF 2019 -                 1,750,000      -                 1,750,000      Amend: Clarify work description

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway JAN-MAR 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-804 -- --

Coordination with Gila 
River Indian Community for 
freeway widening

2021 RARF 2021 -                 200,000         -                 200,000         Amend: Clarify work description. Defer work year 
from 2020 to 2021.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway JAN-MAR 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT07-637 -- -- Design freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                 8,301,268      -                 8,301,268      

Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements 
to I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway JAN-MAR 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT21-835 -- -- Acquisition of right of way for 

freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                 3,488,222      -                 3,488,222      
Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements 
to I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 60858
10 (Maricopa): 
SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway JAN-MAR 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT09-698 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2025 RARF 2025 -                 142,467,126  -                 142,467,126  

Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Funding includes improvements 
to I-10/SR-347 per technical study.

ADOT Highway 56320

10 (Maricopa): Gila 
River Indian 
Community Access 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2024 Maricopa FLCP 0 4 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-820 -- -- Construct access 

improvements 2021 RARF 2021 -                 15,000,000    -                 15,000,000    Amend: Defer open year from 2023 to 2024.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 
75th Ave - I-17 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-821 -- -- Pre-design/Design general 

purpose lanes  2020 RARF 2020 -                 9,010,628      -                 9,010,628      

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 
75th Ave - I-17 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-804 -- -- Design interchange 

improvements 2023 RARF 2023 -                 1,000,000      -                 1,000,000      
Amend: Delete tip listing. Listing reflected in another 
segment. Advanced Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 
75th Ave - I-17 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-805 -- -- Right-of-Way Acquisition for 

general purpose lanes 2023 RARF 2023 -                 571,450         -                 571,450         

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Update costs; amounts reflect year 
of expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

Federal

Performance Categories

TIP ID Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

TABLE B:  Requested Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Agency Section MAG 
ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access 

ADOT 
Maps)

MAG Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 C

om
pl

et
io

n/
Op

en
 

to
 T

ra
ffi

c:
 M

M/
YY

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Through 
Lanes



Page 2 of 3 Date Printed 6/1/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM
1

PM
2T

PM
2N

PM
2B

PM
3F

PM
3S

PM
3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
et

 C
on

di
tio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t C
on

di
tio

n

Br
id

ge
 C

on
di

tio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 E
m

iss
io

ns Federal

Performance Categories

TIP ID Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

TABLE B:  Requested Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Agency Section MAG 
ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access 

ADOT 
Maps)

MAG Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 C

om
pl

et
io

n/
Op

en
 

to
 T

ra
ffi

c:
 M

M/
YY

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Through 
Lanes

ADOT Highway 46658 101 (Agua Fria): 
75th Ave - I-17 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa FLCP 6 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-801 -- -- Construct general purpose 

lanes 2024 NHPP 2024 64,228,896    35,872,534    -                 100,101,430  

Amend: Separate SR-101/75th Avenue interchange 
improvements from the general purpose lane 
widening project. Update costs; amounts reflect year 
of expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2026 to OCT-DEC 2025.

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-017 -- -- Design interchange 

improvements 2024 RARF 2024 -                 1,708,900      -                 1,708,900      

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-018 -- -- Acquire right of way for 

interchange improvements 2024 RARF 2024 -                 6,429,200      -                 6,429,200      

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Changed program 
from Other to FLCP.

ADOT Highway 36644 101 (Agua Fria) at 
75th Avenue

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct interchange 

improvements 2025 RARF 2025 -                 17,710,800    -                 17,710,800    

Amend: New TIP listing. Separate SR-101/75th 
Avenue interchange improvements from the general 
purpose lane widening project. Changed program 
from Other to FLCP.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-802 -- -- Design general purpose 

lanes  2021 NHPP 2021 3,330,394      11,587,431    -                 14,917,825    

Amend: Advance to FY 2021.  Update costs; 
amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Advanced 
Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-
DEC 2027.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-803 -- -- Right-of-way for freeway 

improvements   2024 RARF 2024 -                 595,800         -                 595,800         
Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2027.

ADOT Highway 7322 202 (Santan): Val 
Vista Dr to SR-101

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Freeway OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa FLCP 8 8 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construction of general 

purpose lanes 2026 RARF 2026 -                 190,703,522  -                 190,703,522  
Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of 
expenditure basis. Advanced Open to Traffic date 
from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2027.

Notes

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font, Deletions are show in strike 
through font. 4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project will appear in a grant.



Page 3 of 3 Date Printed 6/1/2020

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

PM
1

PM
2T

PM
2N

PM
2B

PM
3F

PM
3S

PM
3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
et

 C
on

di
tio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t C
on

di
tio

n

Br
id

ge
 C

on
di

tio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 E
m

iss
io

ns Federal

Performance Categories

TIP ID Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3

AQ
 A

re
a

TABLE B:  Requested Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

TIP Amendment #3

Agency Section MAG 
ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access 

ADOT 
Maps)

MAG Mode

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 C

om
pl

et
io

n/
Op

en
 

to
 T

ra
ffi

c:
 M

M/
YY

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Through 
Lanes

6. Changes since conformity mail out are tinted in grey highlight

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management 
Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  Committee, RC = Regional Council 5.  Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in purple highlight.

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item is included only for informational purposes.



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n/
 O

pe
n 

to
 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional Freeways 
and Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS OCT-DEC 
2022 Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-816 ----- -----

DPS Freeway Service Patrol  
Roadside Motorist 
Assistance: FSP Operations 
assistance–DPS: 14 FTEs 
and associated 
equipment. 

2020 State 2020 -                 -                 1,000,000.00 1,000,000      

Amend: Move $188,600 of HURF funding back 
from DOT20-817. Move $11,400 of funding 
from DOT20-815. Update work to original 
description that includes associated equipment 
to support DPS.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional Freeways 
and Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS OCT-DEC 
2022 Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-817 ----- -----

ADOT Incident  Response 
Unit: ADOT IRU 
Operations assistance: 3 
FTE's 

2020 State 2020 -                 -                 188,600         188,600         
Admin: Cancel listing, move funding to DOT20-
816, to fund DPS Freeway Service Patrol back 
to original budget.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional Freeways 
and Highways System 
wide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS OCT-DEC 
2022 Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-814 ----- -----

Procure vehicles, 
equipment, and 
associated operations for 
ADOT Incident Response 
Units (IRU) operations.  

2021 CMAQ 2021 1,388,096      -                 83,904           1,472,000      

Amend: Increase CMAQ by $188,600 from 
DOT20-815, increase local funding by $11,400. 
New total cost is $1,472,000.  Defer project 
from FY2020 to 2021.

ADOT Highway 15527

MAG Regional Freeways 
and Highways 
Systemwide, and Traffic 
Operations Center. 

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

ITS OCT-DEC 
2022 Maricopa SM+O 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-815 ----- -----

Upgrade and replace 
equipment in support of 
Freeway Service Patrol 
(FSP) operations 

2020 CMAQ 2020 188,600         -                 11,400           200,000         

Admin: Cancel listing, move $188,60 of CMAQ 
funding to DOT20-814  to fund IRU. Move 
$11,400 of state funding (HURF) to fund DPS 
Freeway Service Patrol back to original budget.

ADOT Highway 11585
SR 24 City of Mesa, Town 
of Queen Creek, and 
ADOT ITS Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C ----- -----

Construct Installation of  ITS 
Enhancements, conduit, pull 
boxes, and fiber optic 
cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 450,509         -                 27,231           477,740         Admin: Change In Program from FLCP to 
SMO.

ADOT Highway 11585
SR 24 City of Mesa, Town 
of Queen Creek, and 
ADOT ITS Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C2 ----- -----

Construct Installation of  ITS 
Enhancements, conduit, pull 
boxes, and fiber optic 
cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 373,334         -                 22,567           395,901         Admin: Change In Program from FLCP to 
SMO.

ADOT Highway 11585
SR 24 City of Mesa, Town 
of Queen Creek, and 
ADOT ITS Enhancements 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

ITS OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa SMO 4.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No Yes DOT20-060C3 ----- -----

Construct Installation of  ITS 
Enhancements, conduit, pull 
boxes, and fiber optic 
cabling 

2020 CMAQ 2020 38,285           -                 2,314             40,599           Admin: Change In Program from FLCP to 
SMO.

Apache 
Junction Highway 17601 Idaho Rd, Superstition 

Blvd to McKellips Rd Bike/Ped OCT-DEC 
2021 Pinal Other 2 2 2 No No No No Yes Yes Yes APJ19-801D ----- ----- Design bike lanes, sidewalk, 

curb & gutter 2020 Local 2020 -                 -                 280,000         280,000         

Amend: Defer the project from 2019 to 2020 
and increase local funding from $273,000 to 
280,000 to reflect language in the IGA for the 
project.

Fort 
McDowell 
Yavapai 
Nation

Highway 29604

U Nee Way: Fort 
McDowell Road to 0.25 
miles west, Gu Mah Road: 
Hillside Road to Sim 
Gweemah Road, Mohave 
Road East (Sandtrap 
Road): Fort McDowell 
Road to End.  

Local Air Quality OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa Other 1 2 2 No No No No Yes No Yes FTM18-701 53100 ----- Construct: Pave three dirt 

road segments. 2022 CMAQ 2022 841,940         -                 50,891           892,831         

Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 2022 
due to difficulties obtaining ROW approvals 
during the COVID-19 pandemic. This is a first 
time deferral.

TABLE C:  Requested General Highway Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Page 1 of 2 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n/
 O

pe
n 

to
 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

TABLE C:  Requested General Highway Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Maricopa 
(City) Highway 43272 Community Connection 

to Regional Park & Trail Bike/Ped OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa UPWP 0 0 0 No No No No No Yes Yes MAR20-040DA ----- ----- Design Assistance Study. 2020 STBGP-

MAG 2020 30,298           -                 1,831             32,129           

Amend: Change incorrect project location from 
"Shared Active Transportation Hub" to  
"Community Connection to Regional Park & 
Trail". 

Phoenix Highway 27421 43rd Avenue; 3 
Intersections Safety OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-805 PHX-0(357)D T020101C Construction Phase: Traffic 
Signal Improvements 2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 802,302         -                 214,210         1,016,512      Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 2021. 

This is a first time deferral.

Phoenix Highway 24150 Citywide; 6 Intersections Safety OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-803 PHX-0(356)D T020001C Construction Phase: Positive 

Offset Improvements 2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 961,181         -                 268,531         1,229,712      Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 2021. 
This is a first time deferral.

Phoenix Highway 28284
Thomas Road & Indian 
School Road: 4 
Intersections 

Safety OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 Yes No No No No No No PHX20-804 ----- ----- Construction Phase: Traffic 

Signal Improvements 2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 1,072,907      -                 285,805         1,358,712      Amend: Defer the project from 2020 to 2021. 
This is a first time deferral.

Pinal 
County Highway 10461 Kings Ranch Rd at 

Sunrise Sky Dr   
Major 

Collector Street OCT-DEC 
2023 Pinal 5-year 0.1 2 2 Yes No No No Yes No No PNL21-805D ----- -----

Design High Intensity 
Activated Crosswalk 
(HAWK) and sidewalk 
improvements  

2021 HSIP-AZ 2021 185,000         -                 185,000         
Amend: Defer project from 2020 to 2021. 
Increase federal amount by $414 and remove 
$414 of local amount.

Pinal 
County Highway 10461 Kings Ranch Rd at 

Sunrise Sky Dr   
Major 

Collector Street OCT-DEC 
2023 Pinal 5-year 0.1 2 2 Yes No No No Yes No No PNL22-802 ----- -----

Construct High Intensity 
Activated Crosswalk 
(HAWK) and sidewalk 
improvements 

2022 HSIP-AZ 2022 189,300         -                 189,300         
Amend: Increase federal amount by $2,369 
and total amount by $1,950. Remove $419 
local match. 

Notes
6. Clerical changes since Regional Council approves 
are tinted in orange highlight.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns:
Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font. 
Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing 
these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review 
Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = Transportation 
Policy Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. 
This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will 
authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project 
will appear in a grant.

5. Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in 
purple highlight.

Page 2 of 2 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
/ O

pe
n 

to
 

Tr
af

fic
: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

Buckeye Transit 26568 East Buckeye Park 
and Ride Transit Bus OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No BKY22-010T ----- 11.33.04

Construction for expansion 
of the Buckeye park and 
ride 

2022 5307-AVN 
UZA 2021 2,000,000      -                 500,000         2,500,000      Admin: Change In Program from TLCP to 

Other.

Glendale Transit 9977 Regionwide: 
Glendale

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-044T 30.09.01 Glendale: Operating - 

Vouchers 2021 5310-MAG 2020 48,416           -                 48,416           96,832           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-010T 11.7A.00 Chandler Gilbert Arc: 

Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 52,800           -                 13,200           66,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-011T 11.7L.00 Chandler Gilbert Arc: 

Mobility Management 2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000           -                 9,000             45,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-012T 11.7A.00

The Centers for Habitation 
(TCH): Preventive 
Maintenance

2021 5310-MAG 2020 42,525           -                 10,631           53,156           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-013T 11.7A.00

United Cerebral Palsy 
Association of Central AZ, 
Inc. (UCP): Preventive 
Maintenance

2021 5310-MAG 2020 12,376           -                 3,094             15,470           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-014T 11.12.04

Foundation for Senior 
Living: (3) Replacement 
Cutaway with Lift

2021 5310-MAG 2020 187,425         -                 33,075           220,500         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-015T 11.12.04

Arizona Recreation Center 
for the Handicapped 
(ARCH): (1) Replacement 
Passenger Van No Lift 

2021 5310-MAG 2020 25,200           -                 6,300             31,500           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-016T 30.09.01 Foothills Caring Corps.: 

Volunteer Driver Program 2021 5310-MAG 2020 33,931           -                 33,931           67,862           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-017T 11.7A.00 Foothills Caring Corps.: 

Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 17,480           -                 4,370             21,850           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-018T 11.7A.00

Arizona Recreation Center 
for the Handicapped 
(ARCH): Preventive 
Maintenance

2021 5310-MAG 2020 8,000             -                 2,000             10,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-019T 11.13.04

Beatitudes Campus: (1) 
Expansion Mini Van with 
Ramp

2021 5310-MAG 2020 44,625           -                 7,875             52,500           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-020T 11.12.04

Benevilla: (1) 
Replacement Cutaway 
with Lift

2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475           -                 11,025           73,500           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-021T 11.7A.00 Beatitudes Campus: 

Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 8,000             -                 2,000             10,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-022T 11.12.04

ValleyLife: (2) 
Replacement Raised Roof 
with Lift

2021 5310-MAG 2020 124,950         -                 22,050           147,000         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-023T 11.13.04 Gompers: (2) Expansion 

Mini Van without Ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 48,000           -                 12,000           60,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-024T 11.12.04

Gompers: (3) 
Replacement Mini Van 
without Ramp  

2021 5310-MAG 2020 72,000           -                 18,000           90,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-025T 11.13.04 Civitan Foundation: (3) 

Expansion Passenger Van 2021 5310-MAG 2020 75,600           -                 18,900           94,500           Amend. Add new project.

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Page 1 of 4 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
/ O

pe
n 

to
 

Tr
af

fic
: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-026T 11.12.04

Civitan Foundation: (2) 
Replacement Passenger 
Van

2021 5310-MAG 2020 50,400           -                 12,600           63,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-027T 30.09.01

AZ Board of Regents- 
NAU Civic Service 
Institute: Volunteer Driver 
Program

2021 5310-MAG 2020 97,650           -                 97,650           195,300         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-028T 11.13.04

The Opportunity Tree: (2) 
Expansion Mini Van with 
Ramp

2021 5310-MAG 2020 89,250           15,750           105,000         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-029T 11.12.04 The Opportunity Tree: (1) 

Replacement Cutaway 2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475           11,025           73,500           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-030T 11.12.04

Southern Arizona 
Association for the 
Visually Impaired (SAAVI): 
(3) Mini Van without ramp

2021 5310-MAG 2020 72,000           -                 18,000           90,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-031T 11.7A.00 Gompers: Preventive 

Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 42,134           -                 10,534           52,668           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-032T 11.12.04

Central Arizona Council 
On Developmental 
Disabilities (CACDD): (1) 
Replacement Mini van 
without ramp

2021 5310-MAG 2020 24,000           -                 6,000             30,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-033T 11.12.04

Central Arizona Council 
On Developmental 
Disabilities (CACDD): (1) 
Replacement Cutaway

2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475           -                 11,025           73,500           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-034T 11.7A.00 Independence Plus: 

Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 10,400           -                 2,600             13,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-035T 11.7L.00

Scottsdale Training & 
Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS): Mobility 
Management

2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000           -                 9,000             45,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-036T 11.7A.00

Scottsdale Training & 
Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS): Preventive 
Maintenance

2021 5310-MAG 2020 24,160           -                 6,040             30,200           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-037T 11.7L.00 Gompers: Mobility 

Management 2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000           -                 9,000             45,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-038T 11.13.04 ACCEL: (4) Expansion 

Raised Roof with Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 249,900         -                 44,100           294,000         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-039T 11.7A.00 Nobody's Perfect: 

Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 4,400             -                 1,100             5,500             Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-040T 11.13.04

Beacon Group: (2) 
Expansion mini van with 
ramp

2021 5310-MAG 2020 89,250           -                 15,750           105,000         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-041T 11.7A.00 Benevilla: Preventive 

Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 11,600           -                 2,900             14,500           Amend. Add new project.

Page 2 of 4 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
/ O

pe
n 

to
 

Tr
af

fic
: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-042T 30.09.01

Valley of the Sun YMCA-
YOPAS: Operating Project 
- Volunteer Driver 
Program

2021 5310-MAG 2020 21,500           -                 21,500           43,000           Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 49367 Regionwide: 
Various 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-043T 11.12.04 Hacienda Healthcare: (4) 

Replacement cutaways 2021 5310-MAG 2020 249,900         -                 44,100           294,000         Amend. Add new project.

MAG Transit 25878 Various (Phoenix-
Mesa UZA)  

Transit 
Other N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No MAG20-781T ----- -----

§5310. Estimated Annual 
Full Apportionment 
Placeholder. Detail will 
conclude after annual or 
multiyear programming 
for Capital, Mobility 
Management, New 
Freedom projects.

2020 5310-MAG 2020 3,432,865      -                 1,028,008      4,460,873      Amend. Delete placeholder.

Phoenix Transit 32671 Regionwide Transit Bus N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PHX21-001T ----- 11.79.00 Program Administration 2021 5307-AVN 
UZA 2020 46,906           -                 11,726           58,632           Admin: Change In Program from TLCP to 

Other.

Phoenix Transit 32671 Regionwide Transit Bus N/A Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PHX22-001T ----- 11.79.00 Program Administration 2022 5307-AVN 
UZA 2021 48,090           -                 12,023           60,113           Admin: Change In Program from TLCP to 

Other.

Phoenix Transit 30964 Regionwide: 
Phoenix

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-045T 11.79.00 Phoenix: Program 

Administration Funds 2021 5310-MAG 2020 343,286         -                 -                 343,286         Amend. Add new project.

Phoenix Transit 30964 Regionwide: 
Phoenix 

Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-046T 30.09.01

Phoenix: Operating - 
Alternative Transportation 
Program

2021 5310-MAG 2020 440,682         -                 440,682         881,364         Amend. Add new project.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 22981 Fiesta-Downtown 

Chandler Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2019 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR18-838T AZ-2018-025-
01 44.26.15 High Capacity Transit 

Alternatives Analysis Study 2018 STBGP-
MAG-Flex 2018 360,000         -                 90,000           450,000         

Amend. Reduce federal amount by $120,000 
and local amount $3,000. Program balance of 
funding to VMR18-838T1 for Price Road study.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 20789 Price Road 

Corridor Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2020 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR18-838T1 44.26.15 Price Road Microtransit 
Study 2020 STBGP-

MAG-Flex 2018 120,000.00    -                 30,000.00      150,000         Amend. New Project. Funds coming from 
VMR18-838T.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 4255 Regionwide Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR22-076T 12.42.20 Communications System 

Upgrade 2022 5337-FGM 2021 3,703,987      925,996                             -  4,629,983      Clerical. Change ALI from 12.64.02 to 
12.42.20.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 13596 Regionwide: Valley 

Metro Rail Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMR21-078T ----- 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance  2021 5307 2020 2,363,287      -                 590,822         2,954,109      Admin: Change mode from Transit Bus to 
Transit Rail.

Valley 
Metro/RPT

A
Transit 10865 Regionwide: Valley 

Metro/RPTA  Transit Bus OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT22-701T ----- 11.12.01 Purchase bus: standard 40 
foot - 3 replace 2021 5307 2020 1,445,850      255,150                             -  1,701,000      Clerical. Change Segment ID from 11114 to. 

10865.

Valley 
Metro/RPT

A
Transit 11886 Regionwide:Valley 

Metro/RPTA
Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-047T 30.09.01

Valley Metro/RPTA: 
Operating - Supplemental 
Paratransit, RideChoice

2021 5310-MAG 2020 500,000         -                 500,000         1,000,000      Amend. Add new project.

Valley 
Metro/RPT

A
Transit 11886 Regionwide:Valley 

Metro/RPTA
Transit 
Other OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No PNP21-048T 11.7L.00

Valley Metro/RPTA: 
Operating - Travel 
Training

2021 5310-MAG 2020 132,400         -                 33,100           165,500         Amend. Add new project.

Valley 
Metro/RPT

A
Transit 36839 Regionwide:Valley 

Metro/RPTA Transit Bus OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT21-017T 30.09.08 Operating Assistance: 
Rural Route 685  2021 5311-C 2020 249,441         -                 -                 249,441         Amend. Add new project.

Valley 
Metro/RPT

A
Transit 36839 Regionwide:Valley 

Metro/RPTA Transit Bus OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes No VMT21-018T 30.09.08
Operating Assistance: 
Intercity: Rural Route 
685 

2021 5311-C 2020 641,421         -                 -                 641,421         Amend. Add new project.

Page 3 of 4 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

TIP Amendment #3
Reviewed By2

PM1 PM2T N B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section MAG ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n MAG Mode Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 fo

r 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
/ O

pe
n 

to
 

Tr
af

fic
: 

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

Mi
les

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

Co
nd

iti
on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el
CM

AQ
 

Em
iss

io
ns

TIP ID
Fed ID / 
Grant ID

TRACS / 
ALI Work

Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type

Apport. 
Year3 Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

TABLE D:  Requested Transit Project Changes to the
FY 2020‐2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 34157 Operations and 

Maintenance Center Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes Yes VMR18-426T2 ----- 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - 
Construction 2021 CMAQ-

Flex 2020 11,850,082    716,283         -                 12,566,365    
Amend. Reduce federal amount by $7,000,000 
and reprogram to TIP ID VMR18-426T3. 
Utilizing STBGP to balance MAG ledger.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit 34157

Operations and 
Maintenance 

Center 
Transit Rail OCT-DEC 2021 Maricopa TLCP 0 0 0 No Yes No No No Yes Yes VMR18-426T3 ----- 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - 

Construction 2021 STBGP-
Flex 2020       7,000,000 423,118         -                 7,423,118      

Amend. Add new project. Fund coming 
from TIP ID VMR18-426T2. Utilizing STBGP 
to balance MAG ledger.

Notes
6.  Changes made since Transportation Policy 
Committee are tinted in green highlight.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following 
columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes 
are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these 
TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, 
MC = Management Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  
Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. 
This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will 
authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project 
will appear in a grant.

5. Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in 
purple highlight.

Page 4 of 4 Date Printed 6/15/2020



Page 1 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-A

Chandler Heights 
Road: Arizona 
Avenue to McQueen 
Road

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-109RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening  2021 RARF -                 69,485              (69,485)              -                      2021 RARF 69,485              Amend:. Defer unspent balance of 69,485 from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B
Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-113RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2019 STBGP-

MAG 1,279,250      -                   77,325               1,356,575           2019 STBGP-
MAG 1,279,250         Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B
Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-113CZ  Construct roadway 
widening (AC) 2020 Local -                 -                   12,697,200        12,697,200         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-B
Chandler Heights 
Road: McQueen 
Road to Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-113CRB  Construct roadway 
widening (Reimb) 2021 STBGP-

MAG 6,582,161      -                   (6,582,161)         -                      2021 STBGP-
MAG 6,582,161         Amend: Defer Open to Traffic Date from JAN-MAR 2022 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN18-111DRB  Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 239,856            (239,856)            -                      2018 RARF 239,856            Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN19-111DRB  Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 79                     (79)                     -                      2019 RARF 79                     Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN19-111RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 240,798            (240,798)            -                      2018 RARF 240,798            Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN18-111CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2018 Local -                 -                   4,710,000          4,710,000           -- -- -- Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN16-111CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2018 RARF -                 427,836            (427,836)            -                      2018 RARF 427,836            Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN19-111CRB  Construct roadway 
widening 2019 RARF -                 488,747            (488,747)            -                      2019 RARF 488,747            Admin: Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-E
Ocotillo Road:  
Cooper Road to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No CHN20-111CRB  Construct roadway 
widening  2020 RARF -                 308,388            (308,388)            -                      2020 RARF 308,388            

Amend: Decreased by $3,699,000 and tranferred funds to Alma School Phase I 
(new TIP listing). Also decreased by an additional $691,611.92 and transferred 
funds to Cooper Rd: Alamosa Dr. to Riggs Rd.Correct project length.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN18-122DZ  Design roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                   1,147,000          1,147,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN20-122RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                   1,470,000          1,470,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN23-122CRB  Construct roadway 

widening (Reimb)  2024 STBGP-
MAG 2,587,368      -                   (2,587,368)         -                      2024 STBGP-

MAG 2,587,368         Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2024 to OCT-DEC 2024. Changed Work 
Year and Reimb. Year from 2023 to 2024.

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.



Page 2 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Chandler Highway ACI-PRC-10-03-K
Chandler Heights 
Rd: Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN23-122CZ  Construct roadway 

widening 2023 Local -                 -                   6,799,962          6,799,962           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Date Open from APR-JUN 2024 to OCT-DEC 2024.

Chandler Highway ACI-OCT-10-03 Ocotillo Rd: Gilbert 
Rd to 148th Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN18-114RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                   790,000             790,000              -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from Jul-Sep 2021 to Jul-SEP 2022.

Chandler Highway ACI-OCT-10-03 Ocotillo Rd: Gilbert 
Rd to 148th Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-114CZ  Construct Roadway 
Widening 2021 HIP-MAG 2,357,546      -                   4,409,394          6,766,940           2021 HIP-MAG 2,357,546         Amend: Defer open to traffic date from Jul-Sep 2021 to Jul-SEP 2022.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B Ray Rd at Dobson 
Rd (Phase II)

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-105DRB Design Intersection 
Improvement 2024 STP-MAG 660,250         -                   282,964             943,214              Unfunded STP-MAG 660,250            Amend: Advance Open to Traffic Date from Apr-Jun 2028 to Apr-Jun 2026. 

Changed work year from 2026 to 2024.

Chandler Highway 13676
Cooper Rd: 
Alamosa Drive to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN21-135CZ Construct Roadway 

Widening 2021 Local -                 -                   330,757             330,757              -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listings.

Chandler Highway 13676 Cooper Rd: Alamosa 
Drive to Riggs Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CZ Construct roadway widening 
(AC) 2020 Local -                 -                   17,190,889        17,190,889         -- -- -- Amend: Increase total workphase cost to $17,190,889.

Chandler Highway 13676 Cooper Rd: Alamosa 
Drive to Riggs Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN19-135CRB Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296      (7,426,296)         -                      2020 HIP-MAG 7,426,296         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Chandler Highway 13676 Cooper Rd: Alamosa 
Drive to Riggs Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.8 2 4 No No No No Yes No No CHN22-135CRB Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) 2021 STBGP-

MAG 2,599,002      (2,599,002)         -                      2021  STBGP-
MAG 2,599,002         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Chandler Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-B
Queen Creek Rd: 
McQueen Rd to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN17-110CZ  Construct roadway 
widening 2018 STBGP-

MAG 8,782,084      -                   2,928,506          11,710,590         2018 STBGP-
MAG 8,782,084         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Chandler Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-B
Queen Creek Rd: 
McQueen Rd to 
Gilbert Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No CHN17-110CZ2  Construct roadway 
widening 2018 STBGP-

MAG-SPF 1,595,000      -                   96,410               1,691,410           2018 STBGP-
MAG-SPF 1,595,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB12-107ADZ Design roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 673,123            288,481             961,604              2012  RARF 673,123            Amend: Change work year from FY2010 to FY2012

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB12-107ADZ2 Design roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 673,123            288,481             961,604              2012  RARF 673,123            Amend: Change work year from FY2011 to FY2012

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB13-
107ARWZ

Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 536,238            229,816             766,054              2012  RARF 536,238            Amend: Change work year from FY2010 to FY2012

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB13-
107ARWZ2

Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 536,238            229,816             766,054              2012  RARF 536,238            Amend: Change work year from FY2011 to FY2012

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107ACZ Construct roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 4,237,236         1,815,958          6,053,194           2012  RARF 4,237,236         Amend: Change work year from FY2011 to FY2012



Page 3 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-QNC-10-03-C
Queen Creek Rd: 
Val Vista Dr to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2011 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB12-107CZ Construct roadway widening 2012 RARF -                 4,237,236         1,815,958          6,053,194           2012  RARF 4,237,236         No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes only.

El Mirage Highway ACI-ELM-20-03-E
Thunderbird Rd: 
127th Avenue to 
Grand Avenue

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No ELM20-102CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2020 RARF                    -               280,397             (280,397)                         -   2020  RARF             280,397 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Transfer $280,397 to ACI-DYS-10-03 in FY 2021.

El Mirage Highway ACI-ELM-20-03-F
El Mirage Rd: Peoria 
Ave to Cactus Rd 
(ELM)

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2016 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No ELM20-103CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2020 RARF                    -                 50,702               (50,702)                         -   2020  RARF               50,702 Amend: Update regional reimbursement amount from 5,916,894 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed. Transfer $5,866,191 to ACI-DYS-10-03.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB120-08D Design intersection 
improvement 2011 RARF -                 356,936            152,972             509,908              2011  RARF 356,936            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB13-107DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2013 RARF -                 187,983            80,564               268,547              2013  RARF 187,983            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2014 RARF -                 261,167            (261,167)            -                      2014  RARF 261,167            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2014 Local -                 -                   415,000             415,000              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2015 RARF -                 122,684            (122,684)            -                      2015  RARF 122,684            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2015 Local -                 -                   225,000             225,000              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-107DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2016 Local -                 -                   112,275             112,275              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB17-107DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2017 RARF -                 78,590              (78,590)              -                      2017  RARF 78,590              No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB120-08RW Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2011 RARF -                 19,933              8,543                 28,475                2011  RARF 19,933              Amend: Change work year from 2012 to 2011.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB120-08RW2 Acquire right of way for 
intersection improvement 2013 RARF -                 3,411                1,462                 4,873                  2013  RARF 3,411                Amend: Change work year from 2012 to 2013.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2014 RARF -                 35,196              (35,196)              -                      2014  RARF 35,196              No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=24809
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=24809


Page 4 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB14-107RWZ Acquire right of way for 
intersection improvement 2014 Local -                 -                   50,280               50,280                --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2015 RARF -                 624,747            (624,747)            -                      2015  RARF 624,747            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2015 Local -                 -                   892,496             892,496              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2015 RARF -                 111,052            (111,052)            -                      2015  RARF 111,052            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB15-107CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2015 Local -                 -                   158,646             158,646              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB16-107CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2017 Local -                 -                   7,636,000          7,636,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB11-107CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2011 RARF -                 8,050                3,450                 11,500                2011  RARF 8,050                No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB30-107CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2017 RARF -                 3,377,960         (3,377,960)         -                      2017  RARF 3,377,960         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-GUD-30-03 Guadalupe Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2017 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-107CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2018 RARF -                 691,614            (691,614)            -                      2018  RARF 691,614            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03 Val Vista Dr: Warner 
Rd to Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2006 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB04-106 Design roadway widening 2007 RARF -                 600,000            257,842             857,842              2007  RARF 600,000            Amend: Change work year from FY 2004 to FY 2007.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03 Val Vista Dr: Warner 
Rd to Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2006 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2007 RARF -                 1,248,000         535,782             1,783,782           2007  RARF 1,248,000         Amend: Change work year from FY 2005 to FY  2007.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03 Val Vista Dr: Warner 
Rd to Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2006 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB04-106Z2 Construct roadway widening 2007 RARF -                 1,616,000         1,359,960          2,975,960           2007  RARF 1,616,000         Amend: Change work year from FY 2005 to FY  2007.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03 Val Vista Dr: Warner 
Rd to Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2006 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112CZ2 Construct roadway widening 2008 RARF -                 3,466,932         1,878,047          5,344,979           2008  RARF 3,466,932         Amend: Change work year from FY 2006 to FY  2008.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-20-03 Val Vista Dr: Warner 
Rd to Pecos Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2006 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB05-112Z2 Construct roadway widening 2008 RARF -                 3,466,931         1,878,048          5,344,979           2008  RARF 3,466,931         Amend: Change work year from FY 2006 to FY  2008.



Page 5 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-06D Design intersection 
improvement 2009 RARF -                 514,424            220,467             734,891              2009  RARF 514,424            Amend: Change work year from 2008 to 2009.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-06DZ2 Design intersection 
improvement 2010 RARF -                 64,347              27,577               91,924                2010  RARF 64,347              Amend: Change work year from 2008 to 2010.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-07RW Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2009 RARF -                 585,314            250,849             836,163              2009  RARF 585,314            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB10-007RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2010 RARF -                 49,344              21,147               70,491                2010  RARF 49,344              No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB140-08C Construct intersection 
improvement 2009 RARF -                 205,332            88,000               293,332              2009  RARF 205,332            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway AII-WNR-10-03 Warner Rd at 
Cooper Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2010 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB10-007RCZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2010 RARF -                 2,282,562         1,958,641          4,241,203           2010  RARF 2,282,562         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & Frontage 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-122DZ
Design transportation 
interchange and frontage 
roads

2018 Local -                 -                   661,000             661,000              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & Frontage 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-122CZ Construct utilities 2019 Local -                 -                   2,062,000          2,062,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-A
Lindsay Road/SR-
202L TI & Frontage 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-122CRB Construct frontage road 2021 STBGP-
MAG 2,225,000      -                   134,491             2,359,491           2021 STBGP-

MAG 2,225,000         Amend: New TIP Listing. Add construction phase for frontage road.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-123DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -               503,556             (503,556)                         -   2020 RARF             503,556 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 925,285 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursement in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-123DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               421,728             (421,728)                         -   2021 RARF             421,728 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining funds programmed for 

design in FY 2020.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-123RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -               243,665             (243,665)                         -   2020 RARF             243,665 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 1,000,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-123RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               756,335             (756,335)                         -   2021 RARF             756,335 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining funds programmed for 
acquisition of right-of-way in FY 2020.

Gilbert Highway ACI-LND-20-03-B
Lindsay Road: 
Pecos Road to 
Germann Road

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-123CRB Construct roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            3,154,521          (3,154,521)                         -   2020 RARF          3,154,521 

Amend: Increase regional reimbursement from 2,000,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement in FY 2020. Additional funding transferred from unspent 
programmed amounts for design and acquisition of right-of-way workphases in FY 
2020.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-125DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                 44,679               (44,679)                         -   2020 RARF               44,679 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 419,469 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-125DRB Design roadway widening 

(Reimb.) 2020 RARF                    -               219,916             (219,916)                         -   2020 RARF             219,916 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 2,064,660 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211


Page 6 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to 
Riggs Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-125DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -            2,219,535          (2,219,535)                         -   2021 RARF          2,219,535 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance for GLB19-

125DRB and GLB20-125DRB.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB18-125DZ Design roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                   847,000             847,000              --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-125DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 419,469            (419,469)            -                      2020  RARF 419,469            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-125DRB Design roadway widening 

(Reimb.) 2020 RARF -                 2,064,660         (2,064,660)         -                      2020  RARF 2,064,660         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-125RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            2,306,103          (2,306,103)                         -   2020 RARF          2,306,103 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 2,440,477 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB19-125RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                   6,467,000          6,467,000           --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-125RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 2,576,807         (2,576,807)         -                      2021  RARF 2,576,807         Amend: Funds deferred from remaining balance for acquisition of right-of-way 
workphase programmed in FY 2020.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB20-125CZ Construct roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                   15,245,000        15,245,000         --  -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-125CRB Construct roadway widening 

(Reimb.) 2021 RARF -                 5,913,851         (5,913,851)         -                      2021  RARF 5,913,851         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-125CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 3,818,789         (3,818,789)         -                      2022  RARF 3,818,789         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03
Val Vista Dr: 
Appleby Rd to Riggs 
Rd

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-125CRB Construct roadway widening 

(Reimb.) 2022 RARF -                 2,695,783         (2,695,783)         -                      2022  RARF 2,695,783         Amend: Change work year from FY2023 to FY2022.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A
Power Rd at Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2009 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-733D Design intersection 
improvement 2010 RARF -                 63,518              27,222               90,740                2010  RARF 63,518              Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 to FY 2010.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A
Power Rd at Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2009 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-734RW Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2010 RARF -                 23,799              10,200               33,999                2010  RARF 23,799              Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 to FY 2010.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A
Power Rd at Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2009 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-734RWZ2 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2010 RARF -                 23,799              10,200               33,999                2010  RARF 23,799              Amend: Change work year from FY 2009 to FY 2010.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211
https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=16211


Page 7 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Gilbert Highway ACI-PWR-10-03-A
Power Rd at Pecos: 
Intersection 
Improvement

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2009 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No GLB08-735C Construct intersection 
improvement 2010 RARF -                 5,031,820         2,156,494          7,188,314           2010  RARF 5,031,820         Amend: Change work year from FY 2008 to FY 2010.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA08-811  Pre-Design roadway 

widening 2009 Private -                 -                   641,512             641,512               -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA08-811PZ2  Pre-Design roadway 

widening 2009 Local -                 -                   643,983             643,983               -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA16-103DZ  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway 2016 Local -                 -                   3,500,000          3,500,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA17-103DRB  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway 2017 RARF -                 274,799            (274,799)            -                      2017 RARF 274,799            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA18-103DRB  Design Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2018 RARF -                 700,000            (700,000)            -                      2018 RARF 700,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-103DRB  Design Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2019 RARF -                 1,500,000         (1,500,000)         -                      2019 RARF 1,500,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-103DZ  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway  2019 Local -                 -                   1,445,000          1,445,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-103DZ  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway  2020 Local -                 -                   1,015,000          1,015,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-103DZ  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway  2021 Local -                 -                   210,000             210,000               -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-103DZ  Design Bridge and new 

Roadway  2022 Local -                 -                   30,000               30,000                 -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA14-103RWZ  Aquisition of right-of-way 

for bridge costruction 2014 Local -                 -                   1,607,430          1,607,430            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA17-103RRB  Aquisition of right-of-way 

for bridge costruction 2017 RARF -                 1,125,201         (1,125,201)         -                      2017 RARF 1,125,201         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-103RWZ  Aquisition of right-of-way 

for bridge costruction  2021 Local -                 -                   6,000,000          6,000,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.



Page 8 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-103CZ  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements 2023 Local -                 -                   19,267,500        19,267,500          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-103CRB  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2023 RARF -                 9,000,000         (9,000,000)         -                      2023 RARF 9,000,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-103CRB  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2024 RARF -                 18,037,149       (18,037,149)       -                      2024 RARF 18,037,149       Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 2023 to 2024.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA26-103CRB  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements   2025 RARF -                 12,000,000       (12,000,000)       -                      2025 RARF 12,000,000       
Amend: Increase construction reimbursement phase by $2,000,000. 
Reimbursement shifted from MMA23-103CRB. Defer Work and Reimbursement 
Year from 2023 to 2025.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-103CZ  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2024 Local -                 -                   39,695,000        39,695,000          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA08-813  Pre-Design roadway 
widening 2009 Local -                 -                   628,553             628,553               -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA13-105PDZ  Pre-design for roadway 
widening 2013 STP-MAG 294,433         -                   126,186             420,619              2013 STP-MAG 294,433            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA17-121DZ  Design Roadway 
Improvements 2017 Local -                 -                   1,075,000          1,075,000            -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA17-121DRB  Design Roadway 
Improvements 2018 RARF -                 272,421            (272,421)            -                      2018 RARF 272,421            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-121DRB  Design Roadway 
Improvements 2019 RARF -                 371,346            (371,346)            -                      2019 RARF 371,346            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-121DRB  Design Roadway 
Improvements  2020 RARF -                 111,257            (111,257)            -                      2020 RARF 111,257            Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 946,233 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-121DRB  Design Roadway 
Improvements  2021 RARF -                 834,976            (834,976)            -                      2021 RARF 834,976            Amend: New TIP listing. Funds transferred from remaining balance programmed in 

FY 2020 for design.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-121RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for Roadway Improvements 2020 Local -                 -                   2,300,000          2,300,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-121RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for Roadway Improvements  2021 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,000,000         Amend: Defer acquisition of right-of-way phase from 2020 to 2021.



Page 9 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-121RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for Roadway Improvements  2022 RARF -                 610,000            (610,000)            -                      2022 RARF 610,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-121CZ  Construct Roadway 
Improvements 2021 Local -                 -                   2,280,000          2,280,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-121CRB  Construct Roadway 
Improvements 2022 RARF -                 4,886,000         (4,886,000)         -                      2022 RARF 4,886,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-121CZ  Construct Roadway 
Improvements  2022 Local -                 -                   5,787,000          5,787,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-MCK-40-03

McKellips Rd: Loop 
101 (Pima Fwy) to 
SRP-MIC/Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-121SAV  Project Savings for 
Roadway Improvements 2023 RARF -                 4,505,274         -                     4,505,274           2023 RARF 4,505,274         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-112DZ  Design intersection 
improvement (AC) 2020 Local -                 -                   1,710,000          1,710,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-112RRB  Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb)  2020 STBGP-

MAG 500,000         -                   (500,000)            -                      2020 STBGP-
MAG 500,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-112RRB  Design intersection 
improvement (Reimb)  2021 STBGP-

MAG 849,000         -                   (849,000)            -                      2021 STBGP-
MAG 849,000            Amend: Increase design reimbursement phase by $299,000. Reimbursement 

shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-J

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA15-112RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening (AC) 2021 Local -                 -                   1,700,000          1,700,000            -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-112RWZ
 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 
(Reimb) 

2021 STBGP-
MAG 2,038,601      -                   (2,038,601)         -                      2021 STBGP-

MAG 2,038,601         Amend: Increase design reimbursement phase by $435,501. Reimbursement 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-F

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-112UTZ  Construct Utilities (AC) 2023 Local -                 -                   3,000,000          3,000,000            -- -- -- Amend: Defer Work Year from 2021 to 2023.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-
112UTRB  Construct Utilities (Reimb) 2023 STBGP-

MAG 2,338,480      -                   (2,338,480)         -                      2023 STBGP-
MAG 2,338,480         Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 2021 to 2023.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA14-112CZ  Construct Roadway 
Widening (AC) 2024 Local -                 -                   34,659,000        34,659,000          -- -- -- Amend: Defer Work Year from 2022 to 2024.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D

Northern Parkway: 
99th Ave to 87th 
Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-112CZ  Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 2022 STBGP-

MAG 7,478,854      -                   (7,478,854)         -                      2022 STBGP-
MAG 7,478,854         Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursements shifted to MMA24-112CZ.



Page 10 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D

Northern Parkway: 
99th Ave to 87th 
Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-112CZ  Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb)  2023 STBGP-

MAG 2,000,000      -                   (2,000,000)         -                      2023 STBGP-
MAG 2,000,000         Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursements shifted to MMA24-112CZ.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D Northern Parkway: 

99th Ave to 87th Ave 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-112CZ  Construct Roadway 
Widening (Reimb) 2024 STBGP-

MAG 11,108,854    -                   (11,108,854)       -                      2024 STBGP-
MAG 11,108,854       Amend: Increase construction reimbursement phase by $9,478,854. 

Reimbursements shifted from MMA20-112CZ and MMA23-112CZ.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F Northern Parkway: 

Loop 101 to 91st 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-920DZ  Design roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG 299,000         -                   128,143             427,143              2023 STBGP-

MAG 299,000            Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursements transferred to ACI-NOR-10-03-D.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F Northern Parkway: 

Loop 101 to 91st 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JUL-SEP 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-920RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-
way for roadway widening 2024 STBGP-

MAG 435,501         -                   186,643             622,144              2024 STBGP-
MAG 435,501            Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursements transferred to ACI-NOR-10-03-D.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern Parkway: 
Dysart and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-113CZ  Construct Overpasses and 
Parkway Mainline (AC) 2021 Local -                 -                   30,322,000        30,322,000          -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern Parkway: 
Dysart and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-113CZ  Construct Overpasses and 
Parkway Mainline (Reimb) 2021 STBGP-

MAG 6,125,000      -                   (6,125,000)         -                      2021 STBGP-
MAG 6,125,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-H

Northern Parkway: 
Dysart and El Mirage 
Overpasses

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA22-113CZ  Construct Overpasses and 
Parkway Mainline (Reimb) 2022 STBGP-

MAG 12,656,700    -                   (12,656,700)       -                      2022 STBGP-
MAG 12,656,700       Amend: Increase construction reimbursement phase by $3,470,600. 

Reimbursement shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern Parkway: 
El Mirage Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No MMA19-122DZ  Design new roadway 2018 STBGP-
MAG 248,156         -                   660,692             908,848              2018 STBGP-

MAG 248,156            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern Parkway: 
El Mirage Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No MMA20-122RWZ  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2021 STBGP-

MAG 686,000         -                   39,102               725,102              2021 STBGP-
MAG 686,000            Amend: Increase acquisition of right-of-way reimbursement phase by $154,000. 

Increase Local amount. Reimbursement shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-A

Northern Parkway: 
El Mirage Alternative 
Access

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 3 No No No No Yes No No MMA21-122CZ  Construct new roadway 2022 STBGP-
MAG 3,500,300      -                   199,517             3,699,817           2022 STBGP-

MAG 3,500,300         
Amend: Shift Work and Reimbursement Year from 2023 to 2022. Increase Local 
amount. Increase construction reimbursement phase by $833,547. Reimbursement 
shifted from ACI-NOR-20-03-C.

Mesa Highway ACI-PWR-20-03-A
Power Rd: East 
Maricopa Floodway 
to Santan Fwy/Loop

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 3.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-138DRB Design Roadway Widening 2022  RARF                    -               834,095             (834,095) 2022  RARF             834,095 Amend: Defer Work and Reimbursement Year from 2021 to 2022.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES18-160DZ Design roadway 
improvements 2021  Local                    -                         -             1,530,778            1,530,778 --  --  -- Amend: Defer design phase work year from 2020 to 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-160DRB Design roadway 
improvements 2020  RARF                    -               180,257             (180,257)                         -   2020  RARF             180,257 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement from 540,000 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-160DRB Design roadway 
improvements 2021  RARF                    -               954,905             (954,905)                         -   2021  RARF             954,905 Amend: Defer a portion of project design phase reimbursement from 2020 to 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES18-160RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2021  Local                    -                         -             1,999,934            1,999,934 --  --  -- Amend: Increase project right of way phase costs. Defer local funding from FY 

2020 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to Stapley 
Dr

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-160RRB

Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway 
improvements 

2020  RARF                    -            1,000,000          (1,000,000)                         -   2020  RARF          1,000,000 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Defer reimbursement to FY 2021 and combine with TIP 
ID MES22-160CRB.



Page 11 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-160RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2021  RARF                    -            1,399,954          (1,399,954)                         -   2021  RARF          1,399,954 Amend:  Regional reimbursement of 1,000,000 programmed in FY 2020 deferred to 

FY 2021 increasing regional reimbursement to 1,399,954 for FY 2021 right of way.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-160CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2022  Local                    -                         -           13,886,250          13,886,250 --  --  -- Amend: Defer project construction phase from 2021 to 2022. Increase project 

construction phase costs.  

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B
Broadway Rd: 
Mesa Dr to Stapley 
Dr

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-160CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2021  RARF                    -            6,173,766          (6,173,766)                         -   2021  RARF          6,173,766 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Defer reimbursement to FY 2021 and combine with TIP 
ID MES22-160CRB.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES22-160CRB Construct roadway 
improvements 2022  RARF                    -            8,708,239          (8,708,239)                         -   2022  RARF          8,708,239 Amend: TIP ID MES21-160CRB deferred to FY 2022 increasing regional 

reimbursement in FY 2022 from 2,534,473 to 8,708,239 for construction.

Mesa Highway ACI-BDW-20-03-B Broadway Rd: Mesa 
Dr to Stapley Dr Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-160CRB Construct roadway 
improvements 2023  RARF                    -            4,223,317          (4,223,317)                         -   2023  RARF          4,223,317 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B Elliot Rd: Ellsworth 
to Signal Butte Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-142DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               698,846             (698,846)                         -   2021 RARF             698,846 Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B Elliot Rd: Ellsworth 
to Signal Butte Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-142RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               385,161             (385,161)                         -   2021 RARF             385,161 Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019.  Defer 

work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B Elliot Rd: Ellsworth 
to Signal Butte Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-142CRB Construct roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            3,443,366          (3,443,366)                         -   2020 RARF          3,443,366 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2019 to OCT-DEC 2019. 
Decrease regional reimbursement from 7,476,418 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed.

Mesa Highway ACI-ELT-10-03-B Elliot Rd: Ellsworth 
to Signal Butte Rd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-142CRB2 Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -            4,033,053          (4,033,053)                         -   2021 RARF          4,033,053 Amend: New TIP listing. Remaining balance from regional amount programmed in 

FY 2020  for construction deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: East 
of Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-162DZ Design roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG       1,204,515                       -                516,221            1,720,736 2023 STBGP-

MAG          1,204,515 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: East 
of Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No MES24-162RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2024 STBGP-

MAG       3,855,194                       -             1,652,226            5,507,420 2024 STBGP-
MAG          3,855,194 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No MES24-164DZ Design roadway widening 2024 Local                    -                         -             1,170,100            1,170,100 --  --  -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2029

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-A
Mesa Dr: US-60 
(Superstition Fwy) to 
Southern

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2014 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 5 No No No No Yes No No MES28-126RRB Acquisition of Right-of-Way 
for Roadway Widening 2021 RARF                    -                 53,185               (53,185)                         -   2021  RARF               53,185 Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-130DRB2 Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -               240,550             (240,550)                         -   2020 RARF             240,550 Amend: New TIP listing to create design workphase in FY 2020. Funds transferred 
from remaining funds programmed in FY 2020 for construction.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B Mesa Dr: 8th Avenue 
to Main Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-130RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -               190,735             (190,735)                         -   2020 RARF             190,735 Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 661,381 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-130RRB2 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               470,646             (470,646)                         -   2021 RARF             470,646 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 

2020 for R/W.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B Mesa Dr: 8th Avenue 
to Main Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES17-130CRB Construct roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            1,489,172          (1,489,172)                         -   2020 RARF          1,489,172 
Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 9,208,597 to reflect actual 
amount reimbursed in FY 2020. Part of remaining balance transferred to new 
design workphase in FY 2020 and remainder deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-130CRB2 Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -            7,478,875          (7,478,875)                         -   2021 RARF          7,478,875 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 

2020 for construction.

Mesa Highway ACI-MES-10-03-B
Mesa Dr: 8th 
Avenue to Main 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-130CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -            2,358,000          (2,358,000)                         -   2021 RARF          2,358,000 Amend: New TIP listing. Savings transferred from University Dr: Val Vista to 

Sossaman as per Mesa request.



Page 12 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150DRB2 Design intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -               355,945             (355,945)                         -   2020 RARF             355,945 Amend: New TIP Listing to reflect actual reimbursements in FY 2020. Funds 

transferred from FY 2020 savings and FY 2020 remaining balance for R/W.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES21-150RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2020 RARF                    -                 23,008               (23,008)                         -   2020 RARF               23,008 

Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased to reflect actual amount reimbursed in 
FY 2020. Partial remaining balance transferred to FY 2020 design and construction 
workphases, partial remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES21-150RRB2
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection 
improvement

2021 RARF                    -               344,492             (344,492)                         -   2021 RARF             344,492 
Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds deferred from FY 2020 remaining balance for R/W. 
An additonal $59,041 was added from MES21-150SAVZ due to constructon bids 
higher than estimate. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150CRB2 Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 RARF                    -                 10,771               (10,771)                         -   2020 RARF               10,771 Amend: New TIP Listing to reflect actual reimbursements in FY 2020. Funds 

transferred from FY 2020 savings and FY 2020 remaining balance for R/W.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES19-150CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 Local                    -                         -             4,418,600            4,418,600 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 HIP-MAG       7,276,933                       -                439,857            7,716,790 2020 HIP-MAG          7,276,933 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2020 HSIP-AZ       5,789,182                       -                349,929            6,139,111 2020 HSIP-AZ          5,789,182 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150CRB3 Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 HIP-MAG                    -            2,940,959           2,940,959                         -   2021 HIP-MAG          2,940,959 Amend: New TIP Listing. An additonal $2,940,959 was added from MES21-

150SAVZ due to constructon bids higher than estimate. 

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES20-150SAVZ Project Savings for 
intersection improvement 2020 RARF                    -               175,175             (175,175)                         -   2020 RARF             175,175 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds transferred to design and construction 

workphases programmed in FY 2020 to reflect actual amounts reimbursed.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-B Southern Ave at 
Stapley Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 Yes No No No Yes No No MES21-150SAVZ Savings for intersection 
improvement 2023 RARF                    -            3,000,000          (3,000,000)                         -   2023 RARF          3,000,000 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds transferred to construction workphases 

programmed in FY 2021 due to construction bids higher than estimate.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES17-151DZ Design roadway widening 2020 Local                    -                         -             1,100,000            1,100,000 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Advance work year from 2021 to 2020 and increase funding from $928,378 to 
$1,100,000 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES18-151DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               232,148             (232,148)                         -   2021 RARF             232,148 Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES18-151RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2022 Local                    -                         -                500,000               500,000 --  --  -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 

Increase right of way phase cost from $230,200 to $500,000.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-151RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               175,000             (175,000)                         -   2021 RARF             175,000 Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 

Advance work and reimbursement year from FY 2022 to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-151CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local                    -                         -             7,640,000            7,640,000 --  --  -- 
Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022. 
Increase funding from $7,431,178 to $7,640,000 as per Mesa request. Advance 
work year from 2022 to 2021 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-151CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 RARF                    -            4,307,996          (4,307,996)                         -   2023 RARF          4,307,996 Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-C
Southern Ave: 
Gilbert Rd to Val 
Vista Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-151CZ Construct roadway 
widening 2023 Local                    -                         -             3,000,000            3,000,000 --  --  -- Amend: Clerical error. Corrected spelling of roadway widening.  Advance Open to 

Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2022.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D
Southern Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-135DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                 16,727               (16,727)                         -   2020 RARF               16,727 
Amend: New TIP listing. Design workphase created for FY 2020 to reflect actual 
costs reimbursed. Funds transferred from balance of FY 2020 funds programmed 
for construction.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D
Southern Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-135RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2020 RARF                    -                 47,235               (47,235)                         -   2020 RARF               47,235 Amend: Decrease regional reimbursement to reflect actual amount reimbursed. 

Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.



Page 13 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D
Southern Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-135RRB2
Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway 
improvements

2021 RARF                    -                 44,012               (44,012)                         -   2021 RARF               44,012 Amend: New TIP listing. Balance from funds programmed in FY 2020 for R/W 
deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D
Southern Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES23-135CRB Construct roadway 
improvements 2020 RARF                    -                   4,527                 (4,527)                         -   2020 RARF                 4,527 

Amend:Regional reimbursement decreased to reflect actual amount reimbursed in 
FY 2020. Remaining balance partially transferred to FY 2020 design and partially 
deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-10-03-D
Southern Avenue: 
Greenfield Rd to 
Higley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES25-135CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2021 RARF                    -            5,493,585          (5,493,585)                         -   2021 RARF          5,493,585 Amend:  Increased regional reimbursement from 2,000,000. Additional funds 

deferred from FY 2020 remaining balance programmed for construction.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-152DZ Design intersection 
improvement 2021 Local                    -                         -                556,973               556,973 --  --  -- Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. 

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-152DRB Design intersection 
improvement 2022 RARF                    -               498,499             (498,499)                         -   2022 RARF             498,499 Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. Defer work and reimbursement 

year from FY 2021 to FY 2022.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES19-152RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2022 Local                    -                         -             2,604,510            2,604,510 --  --  -- Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. Increase funding from 

$1,622,700 to $2,604,510 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-152RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2023 RARF                    -            1,653,311          (1,653,311)                         -   2023 RARF          1,653,311 Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. Defer work and reimbursement 

year from FY 2022 to FY 2023.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES20-152CZ Construct intersection 
improvement 2022 Local                    -                         -             5,704,510            5,704,510 --  --  -- Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. Increase funding from 

$3,267,983 to $5,704,510 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-152CRB Construct intersection 
improvement 2024 RARF                    -            5,633,161          (5,633,161)                         -   2024 RARF          5,633,161 Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 4. Defer work and reimbursement 

year from FY 2023 to FY 2024.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-136DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                        65                      (65)                         -   2020 RARF                      65 

Amend: Decreased regional reimbursement from 612,943 to 9,250.  Transferred 
savings to ACI-VAL-10-03-C. Decrease from 9,250 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. Remaining balance partially transferred to construction workphase 
programmed in FY 2020 and partially deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-136DRB2 Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -                   7,093                 (7,093)                         -   2021 RARF                 7,093 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds transferred from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for design.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-136RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                          3                        (3)                         -   2020 RARF                        3 

Amend: Decreased regional reimbursement from 797,894 to 45,620 as project 
nears completion. Transferred savings to ACI-VAL-10-03-C. Decrease from 45,620 
to reflect actual amount reimbursed. Remaining balance transferred to construction 
workphase programmed in FY 2020.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-136CRB Construct Roadway 
Widening 2020 RARF                    -               896,990             (896,990)                         -   2020 RARF             896,990 

Amend: Increased regional reimbursement from 601,343 to 849,281 to complete 
construction in 2020. Increased funding advanced from FY 2021 construction 
regional reimbursement. Increase from 849,281 to reflect actual amount reimbursed 
in FY 2020. Additional funding transferred from FY 2020 R/W and Design balances.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-136CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -            1,403,666          (1,403,666)                         -   2021 RARF          1,403,666 

Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Advanced regional reimbursement amount of $247,938 
to FY 2020 and transferred remainder balance to ACI-VAL-10-03-C as project will 
be completed by 2020.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-A
Val Vista Dr: 
Baseline Rd to US-
60

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1 5 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Project savings for 
roadway widening 

Unfund
ed RARF                    -            4,722,381                        -              4,722,381 Unfunded RARF          4,722,381 Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Transfer regional reimbursement amount to ACI-VAL-10-

03-C as project will be completed by 2020.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES18-153DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local                    -                         -                931,120               931,120 --  --  -- Amend: Increase funding from $707,629.65 to $931,120 as per Mesa request. 
Changed Work Year from 2022 to 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-153DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               603,694             (603,694)                         -   2021 RARF             603,694 Amend: New TIP listing. Regional funding transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-A.



Page 14 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES19-153RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 Local                    -                         -                871,625               871,625 --  --  -- Amend: Decrease funding from $915,206 to $871,625 as per Mesa request. 

Changed Work Year from 2022 to 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-153RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               752,274             (752,274)                         -   2021 RARF             752,274 Amend: New TIP listing. Regional funding transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-A.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-153CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local                    -                         -             5,788,905            5,788,905 --  --  -- 
Amend: Increase funding from $5,628,102 to $5,788,905 as per Mesa request. 
Changed Work Year from 2023 to 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-153CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -            3,598,418          (3,598,418)                         -   2021 RARF          3,598,418 Amend: New TIP listing. 2.44M of regional funding transferred from ACI-BSL-20-03. 

Remaining amount transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-A.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-153SAVZ Project savings 2022 RARF                    -            1,668,245          (1,668,245)                         -   2022 RARF          1,668,245 Amend: New TIP listing. Regional funding transferred from ACI-BSL-20-03.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-153SAVZ Project savings 2023 RARF                    -               331,755             (331,755)                         -   2023 RARF             331,755 Amend: New TIP listing. Regional funding transferred from ACI-BSL-20-03

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-154DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                        23                      (23)                         -   2020 RARF                      23 Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 355,647 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-154DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -               355,624             (355,624)                         -   2021 RARF             355,624 Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 2,896,533 to reflect actual 

amount reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-154RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -                      514                    (514)                         -   2020 RARF                    514 Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 31,189 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-154RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2021 RARF                    -                 30,675               (30,675)                         -   2021 RARF               30,675 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from balance remaining for R/W in FY 
2020.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-154CRB Construct roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            2,631,014          (2,631,014)                         -   2020 RARF          2,631,014 Amend: Regional reimbursement decreased from 2,896,533 to reflect actual 

amount reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-154CRB Construct roadway 

widening 2021 RARF                    -               265,520             (265,520)                         -   2021 RARF             265,520 Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from balance remaining for construction in 
FY 2020.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-154SAVZ Project Savings for 

roadway widening 2020 RARF                    -            2,442,690                        -              2,442,690 2020 RARF          2,442,690 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has been completed and remaining regional 
funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C for construction as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-801SAVZ Project Savings 2022 RARF                    -            1,668,245                        -              1,668,245 2022 RARF          1,668,245 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has been completed and remaining regional 

funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C for project savings as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway ACI-BSL-20-03
Baseline Rd: 24th 
Street to 
Consolidated Canal

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-802SAVZ Project Savings 2023 RARF                    -               331,755                        -                 331,755 2023 RARF             331,755 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Project has been completed and remaining regional 

funding transferred to ACI-VAL-10-03-C for project savings as per Mesa request.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR20-102GTEZ Construct Guideway and 
Track Elements 2018 CMAQ       3,329,728                       -                201,267            3,530,995 2021 CMAQ          3,329,728 Amend: Defer reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.



Page 15 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR19-102PFZ3 Design/Professional 
Services 2022 CMAQ          439,304                       -                  26,554               465,858 2022 CMAQ             439,304 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR22-102PFZ Design/ Professional 
Services 2022 STBGP-

MAG          756,085                       -                  45,705               801,790 2022 STBGP-
MAG             756,085 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR22-102PFZ2 Design/ Professional 
Services 2022 CMAQ          748,935                       -                  45,270               794,205 2022 CMAQ             748,935 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR22-102SAVZ Project Savings 2022 STBGP-
MAG          488,400                       -                          -                 488,400 2022 STBGP-

MAG             488,400 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Valley 
Metro Rail Transit ACI-LRT-10-03

Mesa Main Street: 
Mesa Dr to Gilbert 
Rd LRT

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2019 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 2 No Yes No No Yes Yes Yes VMR23-102SAVZ Project Savings 2022 CMAQ          745,003                       -                          -                 745,003 2022 CMAQ             745,003 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-A
Happy Valley Rd: 
Agua Fria to Loop 
303

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO17-106DZ Design roadway widening 2017 Local -                 -                   315,000             315,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-A
Happy Valley Rd: 
Agua Fria to Loop 
303

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-106CZ Construct roadway 

widening 2018 Local -                 -                   5,068,000          5,068,000           -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listing.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-908 Design roadway widening 2008 RARF -                 1,023,686         438,723             1,462,409           2008 RARF 1,023,686         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-004DZ Design roadway widening 2009 RARF -                 1,023,687         438,723             1,462,410           2009 RARF 1,023,687         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-906 Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2008 RARF -                 2,420,820         1,037,494          3,458,314           2008 RARF 2,420,820         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-909 Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2009 RARF -                 2,420,820         1,037,494          3,458,314           2009 RARF 2,420,820         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO08-907 Construct roadway widening 2008 RARF -                 4,728,607         1,987,361          6,715,968           2008 RARF 4,728,607         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO09-910 Construct roadway widening 2009 RARF -                 4,508,127         12,351,645        16,859,772         2009 RARF 4,508,127         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 
to 67th Ave

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2009 Maricopa ALCP 5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO10-004CZ Construct roadway widening 2010 RARF -                 4,508,128         12,351,645        16,859,773         2010 RARF 4,508,128         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the Agua 
Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO16-105DZ Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2016 Local -                 -                   4,300,000          4,300,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the Agua 
Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO17-105DRB Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2018 RARF -                 951,742            (951,742)            -                      2018 RARF 951,742            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the Agua 
Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO19-105DRB Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2019 RARF -                 243,471            (243,471)            -                      2019 RARF 243,471            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the Agua 
Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO20-105DRB Design Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2021 RARF -                 700,217            (700,217)            -                      2021 RARF 700,217            Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.



Page 16 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO19-105CZ Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2018 Local -                 -                   15,770,725        15,770,725         -- -- -- Amend: Delete TIP listing..

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-105CZ Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2018 Local 15,770,725        15,770,725         -- -- -- Amend: New TIP listing to add construction phase in 2018.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO18-105CZ1 Construct Bridge and 
Roadway Widening 2018 Local 5,068,000          5,068,000           -- -- -- Amend: New TIP listing to add construction phase in 2018.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO20-107RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway 2021 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,000,000         Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO20-107RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway 2020 Local -                 -                   1,500,000          1,500,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO21-107CRB Construct roadway 2021 RARF -                 4,000,000         (4,000,000)         -                      2021 RARF 4,000,000         Amend: Increase regional reimursement by $3,000,000.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO21-107CZ Construct roadway 2021 Local -                 -                   5,500,000          5,500,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO22-107CRB Construct roadway 2022 RARF -                 1,830,000         (1,830,000)         -                      2022 RARF 1,830,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO23-107CRB Construct roadway 2023 RARF -                 2,000,000         (2,000,000)         -                      2023 RARF 2,000,000         Amend: Delete TIP listing and transfer reimbursement to TIP ID PEO21-107CRB.

Peoria Highway ACI-JMX-30-03 Jomax Rd: SR-303L 
to Vistancia Blvd Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 4 No No No No Yes No No PEO24-107CRB Construct roadway 2024 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2024 RARF 1,000,000         Amend: Delete TIP listing and transfer reimbursement to TIP ID PEO21-107CRB.

Phoenix Highway ACI-HPV-20-03-E

Happy Valley Rd: I-
17 to 67th Ave 
Scoping and 
Environmental Study

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 5 0 0 No No No No Yes No No PHX20-106DZ Pre-design for roadway 
widening 2021 RARF                    -               500,000             (500,000)                         -   2021 RARF             500,000 Amend: Defer work year from 2020 to 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-139DRB Design Roadway Widening 2018 RARF -                 576                   (576)                   -                      2018 RARF 576                   
Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased from 1,205,684 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-139DZ Design roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                   1,428,570          1,428,570           -- -- -- Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 
2020 for design.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-139DRB Design Roadway Widening 2019 RARF -                 263,741            (263,741)            -                      2019 RARF 263,741            Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139DRB Design Roadway Widening 2020 RARF -                 166,160            (166,160)            -                      2020 RARF 166,160            
Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased from 1,205,684 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139DRB Design Roadway 
Widening 2021 RARF -                 1,039,524         (1,039,524)         -                      2021 RARF 1,039,524         

Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. 
Regional reimbursement decreased from 70,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed in FY 2020. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139DZ Design Roadway Widening 2020 Local -                 -                   671,429             671,429              -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 1,400,000         -                     1,400,000           2021 RARF 1,400,000         Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 

2020 for R/W.

https://geo.azmag.gov/maps/tip/detail.html?id=5962


Page 17 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 26,337              (26,337)              -                      2020 RARF 26,337              Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139RRB2 Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 43,663              (43,663)              -                      2021 RARF 43,663              Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 

2020 for R/W.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                   100,000             100,000              -- -- -- Amend: Regional amount decreased from 6,509,000 to 3,618,000. Defer open to 

traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139CZ Construct Roadway 
Widening 2020 Local -                 -                   9,298,571          9,298,571           -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-139CZ Construct Roadway 
Widening 2020 Local -                 -                   6,472,857          6,472,857           -- -- -- Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-139CRB Construct Roadway 
Widening 2021 RARF -                 3,618,000         (3,618,000)         -                      2021 RARF 3,618,000         

Amend: Increase regional reimbursment from 861,454 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement. Additional funding transferred from remaining funds programmed in 
FY 2020 for construction.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-B
Happy Valley Rd: 
Pima Rd to Alma 
School Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 2.2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-139CRB Construct Roadway 
Widening 2022 RARF -                 4,531,000         (4,531,000)         -                      2022 RARF 4,531,000         Amend: Defer open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT31-125DRB Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 602,827            (602,827)            -                      2019 RARF 602,827            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125DRB Design roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 861,454            (861,454)            -                      2020 RARF 861,454            
Amend: Increase regional reimbursment from 861,454 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursement. Additional funding transferred from remaining funds programmed in 
FY 2020 for construction.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-125RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                   4,445,000          4,445,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT30-125RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2020 RARF -                 17,824              (17,824)              -                      2020 RARF 17,824              Amend: Decrease regional reimbursment from 3,111,500 to reflect actual amount 

reimbursement. Remaining balance deferred to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 3,093,676         (3,093,676)         -                      2021 RARF 3,093,676         Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 

2020 for R/W.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-125CZ2 Construct roadway widening 2019 Sales Tax or 
Bonds -                 -                   11,812,419        11,812,419         2019 Sales Tax 

or Bonds -                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125CRB Construct roadway 
widening 2020 RARF -                 9,845,699         (9,845,699)         -                      2020 RARF 9,845,699         Amend: Delete TIP listing. Funds deferred to FY 2021 and combined with TIP 

listing SCT21-125CRB.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-125CZ Construct roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                   2,252,857          2,252,857           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125CRB Construct roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 12,717,059       (12,717,059)       -                      2021 RARF 12,717,059       

Amend: Regional amount increased from 1,687,803 to 12,717,059. Additional 
amount of 1,491,197 broken out from FY 2021 construction regional amount for 
ACI-PMA-10-03-B and 9,538,059 from deferred funds from FY 2020 construction 
regional remaining balance.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-C
Pima Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Rd to Happy 
Valley Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-125CZ Construct roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                   2,411,429          2,411,429           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-128DRB Design Roadway Widening 2022 RARF -                 910,000            (910,000)            -                      2022 RARF 910,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.



Page 18 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-128DZ Design Roadway Widening 2022 Local -                 -                   1,300,000          1,300,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128DRB Design Roadway Widening 2023 RARF -                 280,000            (280,000)            -                      2023 RARF 280,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128DZ Design Roadway Widening 2023 Local -                 -                   400,000             400,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2024 RARF -                 210,000            (210,000)            -                      2024 RARF 210,000            Amend: Defer work and reimbursement years from 2023 to 2024

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-128RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2023 Local -                 -                   300,000             300,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-128CRB Construct Roadway 

Widening 2024 RARF -                 3,240,000         (3,240,000)         -                      2024 RARF 3,240,000         Amend: Regional amount decreased from 3,450,000 to 3,240,000.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-128CZ Construct Roadway 

Widening 2024 Local -                 -                   4,928,571          4,928,571           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-129DZ Design Roadway Widening 2024 Local -                 -                   1,428,571          1,428,571           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd 

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2026
Maricopa ALCP 0 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-12DRB Design Roadway Widening 2024 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2024 RARF 1,000,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-A Miller Rd at Loop 
101 Underpass

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 2 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-126PDRB Pre-design roadway 
widening 2018 RARF -                 313,109            (313,109)            -                      2018 RARF 313,109            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-MLR-10-03-A Miller Rd at Loop 
101 Underpass Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 0 0 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-126SAV Project savings for 
roadway underpass 2021 STBGP-

MAG 4,029,748      -                   -                     4,029,748           2021 STBGP-
MAG 4,029,748         Amend: Delete TIP Listing. Savings shifted to ACI-HAY-10-03.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-131DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,000,000         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-131DZ Design roadway widening 2021 Local -                 -                   1,428,571          1,428,571           -- -- -- Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to traffic 
date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 350,000            (350,000)            -                      2022 RARF 350,000            Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to traffic 

date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                   500,000             500,000              -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG 4,151,549      -                   (4,151,549)         -                      2023 STBGP-

MAG 4,151,549         Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2022 to FY 2023. Advance open to traffic 
date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-131CZ Construct roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                   5,931,429          5,931,429           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023. 
Deferred local funds from 2022 to 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-131CRB Construct roadway widening 2023 STBGP-
MAG 1,112,093      -                   (1,112,093)         -                      2023 STBGP-

MAG 1,112,093         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-131CZ Construct roadway widening 2023 Local -                 -                   8,560,918          8,560,918           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.



Page 19 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-131CRB Construct roadway widening 2024 STBGP-
MAG 3,000,000      -                   3,000,000          -                      2024 STBGP-

MAG 3,000,000         Amend: Advanced reimbursement from FY 2025 to FY 2024. Advance open to 
traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-131CRB Construct roadway widening 2024 STBGP-
MAG 1,881,000      -                   (1,881,000)         -                      2024 STBGP-

MAG 1,881,000         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-113DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 4,838                (4,838)                -                      2018 RARF 4,838                No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-113DZ Design roadway widening 2018 Local -                 -                   400,000             400,000              -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-113DRB Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 24,243              (24,243)              -                      2019 RARF 24,243              No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-113DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 250,915            (250,915)            -                      2021 RARF 250,915            Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-113RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2019 Local -                 -                   503,128             503,128              -- -- -- No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT13-113CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 Local -                 -                   1,409,555          1,409,555           -- -- -- Amend: Deferred work year from FY 2020 to FY 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-30-03-A Pima Rd:  Via Linda 
to Via De Ventura

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-113CRB Construct roadway widening 2022 RARF -                 986,494            (986,494)            -                      2022 RARF 986,494            Amend: Deferred reimbursement from FY 2020 to FY 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A
Frank Lloyd Wright-
Loop 101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-103DRB Design roadway widening 2021 RARF -                 510,000            (510,000)            -                      2021 RARF 510,000            Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 2023. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A
Frank Lloyd Wright-
Loop 101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-103DZ Design roadway widening 2020 Local -                 -                   728,571             728,571              -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-A
Frank Lloyd Wright-
Loop 101 Traffic 
Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 5 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-103CZ Construct roadway widening 2022 STBGP-
MAG 1,063,000      -                   455,571             1,518,571           2022 STBGP-

MAG 1,063,000         Amend: Defer reimbursement from FY 2021 to FY 2022. Defer Open to Traffic date 
from APR-JUN 2022 to APR-JUN 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-104DZ Design traffic interchange 2020 Local -                 -                   121,429             121,429              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104DZ Design traffic interchange 2021 Local -                 -                   928,571             928,571              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104DRB Design traffic interchange 2021 RARF -                 650,000            (650,000)            -                      2021 RARF 650,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-104DRB Design traffic interchange 2021 RARF -                 85,000              (85,000)              -                      2021 RARF 85,000              Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.



Page 20 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-104CZ Construct traffic interchange 2022 Local -                 -                   5,274,286          5,274,286           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104CZ Construct traffic interchange 2022 Local -                 -                   1,200,000          1,200,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer work year from FY 2021 to FY 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-104CRB Construct traffic interchange 2022 STBGP-

MAG 840,000         -                   (840,000)            -                      2022 STBGP-
MAG 840,000            Amend: Defer reimbursement from FY 2021 to FY 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-B Raintree-Loop 101 
Traffic Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street APR-JUN 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.4 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-104CRB Construct traffic interchange 2022 STBGP-

MAG 3,692,490      -                   (3,692,490)         -                      2022 STBGP-
MAG 3,692,490         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT14-118DZ Design roadway 

improvements 2018 Sales Tax -                 -                   1,005,922          1,005,922           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT16-118DRB Design roadway 

improvements 2018 RARF -                 24,264              (24,264)              -                      2018 RARF 24,264              Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT19-118DRB Design roadway 

improvements 2019 RARF -                 274,489            (274,489)            -                      2019 RARF 274,489            Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-118DRB Design roadway 

improvements 2020 RARF -                 91,330              (91,330)              -                      2020 RARF 91,330              
Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Regional reimbursement amount decreased from 423,392 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-122CRB Design roadway 

improvements 2021 RARF -                 332,062            (332,062)            -                      2021 RARF 332,062            Amend: New TIP listing. Funds deferred from remaining balance programmed in FY 
2020 for design.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT15-118RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2019 Local -                 -                   1,500,000          1,500,000           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT17-118RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway improvements 2021 RARF -                 1,050,000         (1,050,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,050,000         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-118CRB Construct roadway 

improvements 2021 RARF -                 2,550,000         (2,550,000)         -                      2021 RARF 2,550,000         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021. 
Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-G
Raintree Drive: 
Hayden Road to 
Loop 101

Minor Arterial Street OCT-DEC 
2021 Maricopa ALCP 1 8 8 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-118CZ Construct roadway 

improvements 2020 Local -                 -                   6,500,000          6,500,000           -- -- -- Amend: Advance open to traffic date from OCT-DEC 2022 to OCT-DEC 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-I
Southbound Loop 
101 Frontage Road 
Connections

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street OCT-DEC 
2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No No No No SCT18-124DRB Design roadway widening 2018 RARF -                 1,786                (1,786)                -                      2018 RARF 1,786                No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-I
Southbound Loop 
101 Frontage Road 
Connections

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other 
Freeway or 
Expressway

Street OCT-DEC 
2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 0 4 No No No No No No No SCT19-124DRB Design roadway widening 2019 RARF -                 344                   (344)                   -                      2019 RARF 344                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.



Page 21 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase 
II)

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-136DRB Design roadway widening 2024 RARF -                 1,000,000         (1,000,000)         -                      2024 RARF 1,000,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase 
II)

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT18-136DZ Design roadway widening 2024 Local -                 -                   1,428,571          1,428,571           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-137DRB Design Roadway Widening 2024 RARF -                 280,000            (280,000)            -                      2024 RARF 280,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-137DZ Design Roadway Widening 2024 Local -                 -                   400,000             400,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-138DRB Design roadway 
improvements 2021 RARF -                 1,190,000         (1,190,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,190,000         Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-138DZ Design roadway 
improvements 2020 Local -                 -                   1,700,000          1,700,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-138RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2021 RARF 420,000         -                   180,000             600,000              2021 RARF 420,000            Amend: Funding source changed from STBGP-MAG to RARF.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-138CRB Construct Roadway 
improvements (Reimb) 2022 STBGP-

MAG 8,143,000      -                   (8,143,000)         -                      2022 STBGP-
MAG 8,143,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-138CZ Construct Roadway 
improvements (AC) 2022 Local -                 -                   21,498,571        21,498,571         -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-A
Scottsdale Rd:  
Jomax Rd to Dixileta 
Dr

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street APR-JUN 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-138SAVZ Construct Roadway 
improvements (AC) 2023 STBGP-

MAG 6,905,613      -                   -                     6,905,613           2023 STBGP-
MAG 6,905,613         Amend: Shift amount from Project savings for roadway improvements to be used 

for Construct Roadway improvements (AC).

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-139DRB Design roadway 
improvements 2023 RARF -                 1,400,000         (1,400,000)         -                      2023 RARF 1,400,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT23-139DZ Design roadway 
improvements 2023 Local -                 -                   2,000,000          2,000,000           -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-139RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2024 RARF -                 350,000            (350,000)            -                      2024 RARF 350,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT24-139RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2024 Local -                 -                   500,000             500,000              -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-140DRB Design roadway 
improvements 2021 RARF -                 700,000            (700,000)            -                      2021 RARF 700,000            Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022. Defer 

work and reimbursement year from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT20-140DZ Design roadway 
improvementst 2020 Local -                 -                   1,000,000          1,000,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2021 RARF -                 500,000            (500,000)            -                      2021 RARF 500,000            Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway improvements 2021 Local -                 -                   714,286             714,286              -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.



Page 22 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140CRB Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 RARF -                 4,935,000         (4,935,000)         -                      2021 RARF 4,935,000         Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT21-140CZ Construct roadway 
improvements 2021 Local -                 -                   7,050,000          7,050,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-D
Shea Blvd 
Intersection 
Improvements

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street OCT-DEC 

2022 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT22-140SAVZ Project savings for roadway 
improvements 2022 RARF -                 3,791,975         -                     3,791,975           2022 RARF 3,791,975         Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-DEC 2021 to OCT-DEC 2022.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-E Shea Blvd at 124th 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT17-120DRB Design pedestrian 
underpass and sidewalks 2020 RARF -                 215,971            (215,971)            -                      2020 RARF 215,971            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-E Shea Blvd at 124th 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-120CRB Construct pedestrian 
underpass and sidewalks 2020 RARF -                 212,441            (212,441)            -                      2020 RARF 212,441            No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-N Shea Blvd at 124th 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT17-120DRB  Design pedestrian 
underpass and sidewalks 2021 RARF -                 215,971            (215,971)            -                      2021 RARF 215,971            Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SHA-20-03-N Shea Blvd at 124th 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Street JAN-MAR 

2018 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 6 6 No No No No Yes No No SCT18-120CRB  Construct pedestrian 
underpass and sidewalks 2021 RARF -                 212,441            (212,441)            -                      2021 RARF 212,441            Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-141PDZ Pre-design new roadway 2020 Local -                 -                   157,143             157,143              -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT20-141PRB Pre-design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 110,000            (110,000)            -                      2021 RARF 110,000            Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024. Defer 
work and reimbursement year from 2020 to 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-141DZ Design new roadway 2021 Local -                 -                   1,571,429          1,571,429           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-141DRB Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 400,000            (400,000)            -                      2021 RARF 400,000            
Amend: Decrease amount from 1,100,000 to 400,000. Additional amount moved to 
second segment, ACI-UNH-10-03-B. Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 
2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-141DZ Design new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                   578,571             578,571              -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-141DRB Design new roadway  2022 RARF -                 405,000            (405,000)            -                      2022 RARF 405,000            Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-141RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2022 Local -                 -                   3,000,000          3,000,000           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 
for new roadway 2023 RARF -                 2,095,000         (2,095,000)         -                      2023 RARF 2,095,000         Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141CZ Construct new roadway 2023 Local -                 -                   16,367,143        16,367,143         -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT24-141CZ Construct new roadway 2024 Local -                 -                   6,675,714          6,675,714           -- -- -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-141CRB Construct Roadway 
Widening 2023 RARF -                 4,667,000         (4,667,000)         -                      2023 RARF 4,667,000         

Amend: Decrease amount from 11,457,000 to 4,667,000. Additional amount 
moved to second segment, ACI-UNH-10-03-B. Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-A Legacy Blvd Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT24-141SAVZ Construct new roadway 2024 RARF -                 4,672,991         -                     4,672,991           2024 RARF 4,672,991         Amend: Shift from savings to construction. Defer Open to Traffic date from 
APR-JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2024.



Page 23 of 23 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location

Federal 
Functional 

Classificatio
n (Click on 
to Access Es

tim
at

e 
Da

te
 O

pe
n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE E:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to Pima 
Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT21-144DRB Design new roadway 2021 RARF -                 700,000            -                     700,000              2021 RARF 700,000            Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to Pima 
Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT22-144RRB Acquisition of right-of-way 

for new roadway 2022 RARF -                 2,240,000         -                     2,240,000           2022 RARF 2,240,000         Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-UNH-10-03-B
Hualapai Dr: 
Hayden Rd to Pima 
Dr

Minor Arterial Street APR-JUN 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 0 4 No No No No Yes No No SCT23-144CRB Construct new roadway 2023 RARF -                 4,550,000         -                     4,550,000           2023 RARF 4,550,000         Amend: New TIP Listing. Funds shifted from ACI-UNH-10-03-A.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT18-142DZ Design bridge 

improvements 2018 Local -                 -                   1,092,857          1,092,857           -- -- -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT20-142DRB Design bridge 

improvements 2020 RARF -                 300,846            (300,846)            -                      2020 RARF 300,846            

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019. 
Decrease regional reimburserment from 765,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. 384,912 will be transferred to FY 2020 construction regional 
reimbursement amount. Remaining balance will be deferred to FY 2021.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT21-142DRB Design bridge 

improvements 2021 RARF -                 79,242              (79,242)              -                      2021 RARF 79,242              Amend: New TIP listing. Funds transferred from remaining balance programmed in 
FY 2020 for design.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT19-142CZ Construct bridge 

improvements 2019 Local -                 -                   7,477,143          7,477,143           -- -- -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT20-142CRB Construct bridge 

improvements 2020 RARF -                 3,895,912         (3,895,912)         -                      2020 RARF 3,895,912         

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019. 
Regional reimbursement amount increased from 2,935,000 to reflect actual amount 
reimbursed. Additional funding transferred from unspent programmed funds for FY 
2020 design.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-DRK-30-03 Drinkwater Blvd Minor Arterial Street JAN-MAR 
2019 Maricopa ALCP 0.2 5 5 No No No Yes No No No SCT21-142CRB Construct bridge 

improvements 2021 RARF -                 1,723,000         (1,723,000)         -                      2021 RARF 1,723,000         Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from JAN-MAR 2020 to JAN-MAR 2019.

Notes
 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and 
Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC 
= Transportation Policy  Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item 
is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this 
is the year the project will appear in a grant.



Page 1 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B Ray Rd at Dobson 
Rd (Phase II) Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2025 STP-MAG 1,063,463      -                 455,770         1,519,232      Unfunded STP-MAG 1,063,463         

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic Date from Apr-
Jun 2028 to Apr-Jun 2026. Changed work year 
from 2027 to 2025.

Chandler Highway AII-RAY-20-03-B Ray Rd at Dobson 
Rd (Phase II) Street APR-JUN 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Intersection 
Improvement 2026 STP-MAG 4,727,831      -                 2,026,213      6,754,045      Unfunded STP-MAG 4,727,831         

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic Date from Apr-
Jun 2028 to Apr-Jun 2026. Changed work year 
from 2028 to 2026.

Gilbert Highway ACI-VAL-30-03 Val Vista Dr: Appleby 
Rd to Riggs Rd Street APR-JUN 

2021 Maricopa ALCP 2.5 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 
(Reimb.) Unfunded RARF -                 4,515,452      (4,515,452)     -                 Unfunded RARF 4,515,452         No changes. Listing shown for admin purposes 

only.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-GIL-20-03 Gilbert Road Bridge 

over the Salt River Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 1.6 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MMA23-103CRB  Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Improvements  2025 RARF -                 2,000,000      (2,000,000)     -                 2025 RARF 2,000,000         Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursement 
shifted to MMA26-103CRB.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D

Northern Parkway: 
99th Ave to 87th 
Ave 

Street APR-JUN 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No MMA24-112CZ  Construct Roadway 

Widening (Reimb) 2025 STBGP-
MAG 2,840,816      -                 (2,840,816)     -                 2025 STBGP-

MAG          2,840,816 
Amend: New TIP listing. Construction 
reimbursement phase shifted from ACI-NOR-20-
03-F.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-10-03-D

Northern Parkway: 
99th Ave to 87th 
Ave 

Street APR-JUN 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 8 No No No No Yes No No --  Construct Roadway 

Widening (Reimb) 2025 STBGP-
MAG 2,840,816      -                 (2,840,816)     2025 STBGP-

MAG          2,840,816 
Amend: New TIP listing. Add construction 
reimbursement phase. Reimbursements shifted 
from ACI-NOR-20-03-F.

Maricopa 
County Highway ACI-NOR-20-03-F Northern Parkway: 

Loop 101 to 91st Street JUL-SEP 
2024 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MMA25-920CZ  Construct roadway 

widening 2025 STBGP-
MAG 2,840,816      -                 1,217,493      4,058,309      2025 STBGP-

MAG 2,840,816         Amend: Delete TIP listing. Reimbursements 
transferred to ACI-NOR-10-03-D.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Design roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         1,791,445       1,791,445 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Design roadway widening Unfunde

d RARF                    -         1,254,011      (1,254,011)                    -   Unfunded RARF          1,254,011 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for intersection improvement 2028 Local                    -                      -         6,035,529       6,035,529 -- --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Acquisition of right-of-way 

for intersection improvement 
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         3,762,034      (3,762,034)                    -   Unfunded RARF          3,762,034 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Construct Roadway 

Widening 2029 Local                    -                      -       15,137,910     15,137,910 -- --  -- Increase funding from $10,137,910 to 
$15,137,910 

Mesa Highway ACI-CRS-10-03-A
Crismon Rd: 
Broadway to 
Guadalupe

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Construct Roadway 

Widening 
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         4,902,636      (4,902,636)                    -   Unfunded RARF          4,902,636 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Pre-Design intersection 
improvement 2028 Local                    -                      -            136,819          136,819 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.



Page 2 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Predesign for intersection 
improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -              67,397           (67,397)                    -   Unfunded RARF               67,397 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Design intersection 
improvement 2028 Local                    -                      -         1,193,265       1,193,265 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES20-140DRB  Design intersection 
improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -            140,829         (140,829)                    -   Unfunded RARF             140,829 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES21-140RRB  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         2,483,620      (2,483,620)                    -   Unfunded RARF          2,483,620 

Amend: Combine with TIP ID MES22-140RBB 
which Increased regional reimbursement from 
1,241,810 to 2,483,620.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-140RRB
 Acquisition of right-of-
way for intersection 
improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         1,241,810      (1,241,810)                    -   Unfunded RARF          1,241,810 Amend: Delete TIP listing and combine with TIP 

ID MES22-140RRB.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2028 Local                    -                      -         6,781,088       6,781,088 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No --  Construct intersection 
improvement 2029 Local                    -                      -       17,156,932     17,156,932 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES22-140CRB  Construct Intersection 
Improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         5,633,161      (5,633,161)                    -   Unfunded RARF          5,633,161 

Amend: Combine with TIP ID MES23-40CRB to 
Increase project construction phase from 
2,614,373 to 5,633,161.

Mesa Highway AII-CCB-10-03 Country Club Dr at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2029 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES23-140CRB  Construct Intersection 
Improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         3,018,787      (3,018,787)                    -   Unfunded RARF          3,018,787 Amend: Delete TIP listing. Combine with TIP ID 

MES22-140CRB.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design intersection 
improvement 2025 Local                    -                      -            763,468          763,468 --  --  -- Amend: Advance work year from FY 2027 to FY 

2025 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design intersection 
improvement

Unfunde
d RARF                    -            456,831         (456,831)                    -   Unfunded RARF             456,831 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement 2025 Local                    -                      -         2,406,526       2,406,526 --  --  -- Amend: Advance work year from FY 2027 to FY 

2025 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for intersection improvement

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         1,439,976      (1,439,976)                    -   Unfunded RARF          1,439,976 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.



Page 3 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct intersection 
improvement 2026 Local                    -                      -         5,053,705       5,053,705 --  --  -- Amend: Advance work year from FY 2027 to FY 

2026 as per Mesa request.

Mesa Highway AII-DOB-20-03 Dobson Rd at 
University Dr Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct intersection 
improvement

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         3,023,950      (3,023,950)                    -   Unfunded RARF          3,023,950 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to US60 Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-163DZ Design roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         1,025,339       1,025,339 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2028. Defer work year 
from 2024 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to US60 Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         3,074,119       3,074,119 --  --  -- 

Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2028. Defer work year 
from 2025 to 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-A Hawes Rd: 
Broadway to US60 Street APR-JUN 

2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2027 Local                    -                      -         6,597,082       6,597,082 --  --  -- 
Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from APR-
JUN 2026 to APR-JUN 2028. Defer work year 
from 2026 to 2027.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -            995,095          995,095 --  --  -- Amend: Defer work year from FY 2025 to FY 
2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2026 STBGP-
MAG          696,098                    -           (696,098)                    -   2026 STBGP-

MAG             696,098 Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2025 to FY 2026.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         2,983,810       2,983,810 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2027 Local                    -                      -         2,983,810       2,983,810 --  --  -- Amend: New TIP listing to add Right of Way 

phase in FY 2027 

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG       2,088,293                    -        (2,088,293)                    -   2026 STBGP-
MAG          2,088,293 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 STBGP-
MAG       4,323,451                    -        (4,323,451)                    -   2026 STBGP-

MAG          4,323,451 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2027 Local                    -                      -         2,000,000       2,000,000 --  --  -- Amend: Defer work year from FY 2026 to FY 
2027.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-B Hawes Rd: Baseline 
to Elliot Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         4,389,155       4,389,155 --  --  -- Amend: Defer work year from FY 2027 to FY 
2028.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2025 Local                    -                      -            362,820          362,820 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2025 STBGP-
MAG          253,492                    -           (253,492)                    -   2025 STBGP-

MAG             253,492 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         5,000,000       5,000,000 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 
for roadway widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG          350,000                    -           (350,000)                    -   2026 STBGP-
MAG             350,000 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         1,020,000       1,020,000 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 
Widening 2027 Local                    -                      -         2,003,465       2,003,465 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 
Widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG       2,116,426                    -        (2,116,426)                    -   2026 STBGP-
MAG          2,116,426 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-HWS-10-03-C Hawes Rd: Elliot to 
Santan Street APR-JUN 

2027 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Project savings for roadway 
widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG       1,695,072                    -                      -         1,695,072 2026 STBGP-
MAG          1,695,072 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.



Page 4 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-A
McKellips Rd: East of 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3 2 4 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2025 STBGP-

MAG       7,223,599                    -         2,992,261     10,215,860 2025 STBGP-
MAG          7,223,599 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 Local                    -                      -         3,796,348       3,796,348 --  --  -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-
DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2029

Mesa Highway ACI-MCK-10-03-B
McKellips Rd: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 Local                    -                      -         6,578,098       6,578,098 --  --  -- Amend: Defer Open to Traffic date from OCT-

DEC 2028 to OCT-DEC 2029

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148DZ Design roadway widening 2025 Local                    -                      -         2,925,287       2,925,287 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148DRB Design roadway widening 2025 RARF                    -            580,000         (580,000)                    -   2025 RARF             580,000 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES21-148RWZ Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 Local                    -                      -            497,496          497,496 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES25-148CZ Construct roadway widening 2025 Local                    -                      -       16,180,524     16,180,524 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES23-148CRB Construct roadway widening 2025 RARF                    -         2,816,011      (2,816,011)                    -   2025 RARF          2,816,011 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-PEC-10-03-B
Pecos Rd: Ellsworth 
Rd to Meridian Rd 
Phase II 

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No MES26-148CRB Construct roadway widening 2026 RARF                    -         5,000,000      (5,000,000)                    -   2026 RARF          5,000,000 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No MES24-165DZ Design roadway widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG       1,688,942                    -            723,186       2,412,128 2026 STBGP-
MAG          1,688,942 

Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2024 to FY 2026. Open to Traffic date 
deferred from APR-JUN 2027 to APR-JUN 
2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2026 STBGP-
MAG       3,663,993                    -         1,570,283       5,234,275 2026 STBGP-

MAG          3,663,993 

Amend: Defer work and reimbursement year 
from FY 2025 to FY 2026. Open to Traffic date 
deferred from APR-JUN 2027 to APR-JUN 
2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-A
Signal Butte Rd: 
Broadway Rd to 
Elliot

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 4 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 STBGP-

MAG       6,339,935                    -         4,164,499     10,504,434 2026 STBGP-
MAG          6,339,935 Amend: Open to Traffic date deferred from APR-

JUN 2027 to APR-JUN 2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: Ray 
Rd to Williams Field 
Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2035 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway construction 2030 Local                    -                      -         1,000,000       1,000,000 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.



Page 5 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: Ray 
Rd to Williams Field 
Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2035 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for new roadway 2032 Local                    -                      -         2,000,000       2,000,000 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SGB-10-03-D
Signal Butte Rd: Ray 
Rd to Williams Field 
Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2035 Maricopa ALCP 1 0 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct new roadway 2033 Local                    -                      -         5,000,000       5,000,000 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         1,567,847       1,567,847 --  --  -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 

OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2028 RARF                    -         1,097,493      (1,097,493)                    -   Unfunded RARF          1,097,493 Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 

OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         4,701,488       4,701,488 --  --  -- Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         3,291,041      (3,291,041)                    -   Unfunded RARF          3,291,041 Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         3,625,461      (3,625,461)                    -   Unfunded RARF          3,625,461 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029. Advance 
work and reimbursement year from FY 2029 to 
FY 2028.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-A
Southern Ave: 
Sossaman Rd to 
Crismon

Street APR-JUN 
2029 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         5,179,230       5,179,230 --  --  -- 

Amend: Advance Open to Traffic date from 
OCT-DEC 2029 to APR-JUN 2029. Advance 
work year from FY 2029 to FY 2028.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         1,044,834       1,044,834 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design roadway widening Unfunde

d RARF                    -            731,305         (731,305)                    -   Unfunded RARF             731,305 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         3,134,629       3,134,629 --  --  -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         2,193,915      (2,193,915)                    -   Unfunded RARF          2,193,915 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2028 Local                    -                      -         6,609,028       6,609,028 --  --  -- Amend: Advance work year from FY 2029 to FY 

2028.

Mesa Highway ACI-SOU-20-03-B
Southern Ave: 
Crismon Rd to 
Meridian Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2030 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening
Unfunde

d RARF                    -         2,371,033      (2,371,033)                    -   Unfunded RARF          2,371,033 No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Mesa Highway AII-STA-10-03 Stapley Dr at 
University Dr Street OCT-DEC 

2023 Maricopa ALCP 0.5 4 4 No No No No Yes No No MES21-152SAVZ Savings for intersection 
improvement 

Unfunde
d RARF                    -         6,584,626      (6,584,626)                    -   Unfunded RARF          6,584,626 Amend: Correct number of lanes after from 6 to 

4.

Mesa Highway ACI-VAL-10-03-C Val Vista Dr: US-60 
to Pueblo Street APR-JUN 

2024 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Project savings Unfunde
d RARF                    -         4,722,381      (4,722,381)                    -   Unfunded  RARF          4,722,381 Amend: New TIP listing. Regional funding 

transferred from ACI-VAL-10-03-A.



Page 6 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No PEO27-105CRB Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Widening
Unfunde

d RARF -                 11,114,250    (11,114,250)   -                 Unfunded RARF 11,114,250       Amend: Delete TIP listing and transfer to new 
RTP segment ACI-HPV-10-03-D.

Peoria Highway ACI-HPV-10-03-C

Happy Valley Rd: 
Lake Pleasant 
Parkway to the 
Agua Fria

Street OCT-DEC 
2020 Maricopa ALCP 1.5 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct Bridge and 

Roadway Widening
Unfunde

d RARF 11,114,250    (11,114,250)   Unfunded RARF 11,114,250       Amend: New TIP listing. Add savings 
reimbursement phase.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-128CZ Construct Roadway 
Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 13,257,143    13,257,143    -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-D Pima Rd: Dynamite 
Blvd to Las Piedras Street JAN-MAR 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 1.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-128CRB Construct Roadway 
Widening 2025 RARF -                 9,280,000      (9,280,000)     -                 2025 RARF 9,280,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-CFR-10-03
Carefree Hwy: Cave 
Creek Rd to 
Scottsdale Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-130CZ Construct roadway widening 2025 Local -                 -                 3,248,571      3,248,571      -- -- -- Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from APR-

JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2025. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-CFR-10-03
Carefree Hwy: Cave 
Creek Rd to 
Scottsdale Rd

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 2 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-130CRB Construct roadway widening 2025 RARF -                 2,274,000      (2,274,000)     -                 2025 RARF 2,817,912         Amend: Deferred Open to Traffic date from APR-

JUN 2023 to APR-JUN 2025. 

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 7,940,195      7,940,195      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only. 

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025 RARF -                 1,386,988      (1,386,988)     -                 2025 RARF 1,386,988         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only. 

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2026 RARF -                 3,545,948      (3,545,948)     -                 2026 RARF 3,545,948         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only. 

Carefree Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-E
Pima Rd: 
Stagecoach Rd to 
Cave Creek

Street APR-JUN 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 0.3 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2027 RARF -                 625,201         (625,201)        -                 Unfunded RARF 625,201            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only. 

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Design Roadway Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 2,071,429      2,071,429      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Design Roadway Widening 2025 RARF -                 1,450,000      (1,450,000)     -                 2025 RARF 1,450,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 500,000         500,000         -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for Roadway Widening 2025 RARF -                 350,000         (350,000)        -                 2025 RARF 350,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 13,077,143    13,077,143    -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2025 RARF -                 9,154,000      (9,154,000)     -                 2025 RARF 9,154,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.



Page 7 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2026 Local -                 -                 8,822,857      8,822,857      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-10-03-G
Pima Rd: Las 
Piedras to 
Stagecoach Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2026 Maricopa ALCP 3.7 2 4 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2026 RARF -                 6,175,701      (6,175,701)     -                 2026 RARF 6,175,701         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-A
Pima Rd: Happy 
Valley Rd to Jomax 
Rd

Street JAN-MAR 
2023 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-131SAVZ Project savings for roadway 

widening 2025 STP-MAG 4,051,000      -                 -                 4,051,000      2025 STP-MAG 4,051,000         Amend: Advance open to traffic date from JAN-
MAR 2024 to JAN-MAR 2023.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B Pima Rd: Jomax Rd 
to Dynamite Blvd Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-132CZ Construct roadway widening 2025 Local -                 -                 10,916,481    10,916,481    -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B Pima Rd: Jomax Rd 
to Dynamite Blvd Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-132CRB Construct roadway widening 2025 STBGP-
MAG 4,234,537      -                 (4,234,537)     -                 2025 STBGP-

MAG 4,234,537         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-PMA-20-03-B Pima Rd: Jomax Rd 
to Dynamite Blvd Street OCT-DEC 

2025 Maricopa ALCP 1 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT26-132CRB Construct roadway widening 2026 STBGP-
MAG 3,407,000      -                 (3,407,000)     -                 2026 STBGP-

MAG 3,407,000         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J Hayden Rd at Loop 
101 Street JUL-SEP 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design interchange 
improvements 2025 STBGP-

MAG 490,000         -                 210,000         700,000         2025 STBGP-
MAG 490,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J Hayden Rd at Loop 
101 Street JUL-SEP 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Design interchange 
improvements 2027 STBGP-

MAG 1,729,694      -                 (1,729,694)     -                 Unfunded STBGP-
MAG (1,729,694)        No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J Hayden Rd at Loop 
101 Street JUL-SEP 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct interchange 
improvements 2026 STBGP-

MAG 3,224,662      -                 1,382,481      4,607,143      2026 STBGP-
MAG 3,224,662         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SAT-10-03-J Hayden Rd at Loop 
101 Street JUL-SEP 

2026 Maricopa ALCP 0.8 4 6 No No No No Yes No No -- Construct interchange 
improvements 2027 STBGP-

MAG 8,292,329      -                 (8,292,329)     -                 Unfunded STBGP-
MAG (8,292,329)        No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-136DZ Design roadway widening 2025 Local -                 -                 928,571         928,571         -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-136DRB Design roadway widening 2025 RARF -                 650,000         (650,000)        -                 2025 RARF 650,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 Local -                 -                 500,000         500,000         -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 RARF -                 350,000         (350,000)        -                 2025 RARF 350,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.



Page 8 of 8 Date Printed 6/2/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Agency Section RTP ID Location Es
tim

at
e 

Da
te

 O
pe

n:

AQ
 A

re
a

In
 P

ro
gr

am

M
ile

s

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

si
t A

ss
et

 
Co

nd
iti

on

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
iti

on

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

iti
on

Tr
av

el
 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

N
on

 S
O

V 
Tr

av
el

CM
AQ

 
Em

is
si

on
s

TIP ID Work
Work 
Year4

Funding 
Type Federal Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

TABLE F:  Requested Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP) Project Changes to the
 DRAFT FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (Non-TIP Changes) TIP AMENDMENT #3

MAG 
Mode

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Reimb. 
Fiscal 
Year

Fund 
Type

Regional 
Reimb.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 Local -                 -                 5,897,143      5,897,143      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-B

Scottsdale Rd: 
Thompson Peak 
Pkwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy (Phase II)

Street OCT-DEC 
2027 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct roadway widening 2026 RARF -                 4,128,450      (4,128,450)     -                 2026 RARF 4,128,450         No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Design Roadway Widening 2025 Local -                 -                 1,400,000      1,400,000      -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Design Roadway Widening 2025 RARF -                 980,000         (980,000)        -                 2025 RARF 980,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 

only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 Local -                 -                 500,000         500,000         -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Acquisition of right-of-way 

for roadway widening 2025 RARF -                 350,000         (350,000)        -                 2025 RARF 350,000            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2026 Local -                 -                 20,000,000    20,000,000    -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-10-03-C
Scottsdale Rd: 
Pinnacle Peak to 
Jomax Rd

Street OCT-DEC 
2028 Maricopa ALCP 2 4 6 No No Yes No Yes No No -- Construct Roadway 

Widening 2026 RARF -                 189,927         (189,927)        -                 2026 RARF 189,927            No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-139CZ Construct Roadway 

improvements 2025 Local -                 -                 14,411,429    14,411,429    -- -- -- No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Scottsdale Highway ACI-SCT-20-03-B
Scottsdale Rd:  
Dixileta Dr to 
Carefree Highway

Street OCT-DEC 
2025 Maricopa ALCP 3 4 4 No No Yes No Yes No No SCT25-139CRB Construct Roadway 

improvements 2025 RARF -                 10,088,000    (10,088,000)   -                 2025 RARF 10,088,000       No change. Listing shown for display purposes 
only.

Notes
4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit 
projects, this is the year the project will appear in a grant.

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, 
Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in 
strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for 
amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC 
= Transportation Policy  Committee

3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This 
item is included only for informational purposes.



Page 1 of 3 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

itio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lity

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

ns T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

ADOT Highway 85213 10 (Papago): SR85 - Verrado Way Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2022 Maricopa FLCP 8 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No DOT19-823 -- -- Construct widening 2021 NHPP 2021 54,605,200              16,655,922                -                         71,261,122                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 85213 10 (Papago): SR85 - Verrado Way Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2022 Maricopa FLCP 8 4 6 Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No DOT19-823C2 -- -- Construct widening 2021 NHFP 2021 34,653,300              3,046,500                  -                         37,699,800                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45051 10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor West 
Airport Access Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-806 -- -- Pre-design and environmental for airport access 

improvements 2021 RARF 2021 -                           2,500,000                  -                         2,500,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 45051 10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor West 
Airport Access Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT14-145 -- -- Design airport access improvements 2023 RARF 2023 -                           3,000,000                  -                         3,000,000                   Amend: Clarify work description.

ADOT Highway 45051 10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor West 
Airport Access Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT14-146 -- -- Right of way acquisition for airport access 

improvements 2023 NHPP 2023 6,090,000                3,410,000                  -                         9,500,000                   Amend: Clarify work description.

ADOT Highway 45051 10 (Maricopa): Sky Harbor West 
Airport Access Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2026 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT15-171 -- -- Construct airport access improvements 2024 NHPP 2024 68,000,000              17,000,000                -                         85,000,000                 Amend: Clarify work description.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-829 -- -- Pre-design freeway improvements 2019 NHPP 2019 12,750,000              4,250,000                  -                         17,000,000                 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-861 -- -- Pre-design freeway improvements  2020 NHPP 2020 12,000,000              4,478,400                  -                         16,478,400                 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-011 -- -- Right-of-way for freeway improvements 2020 RARF 2020 -                           22,000,000                -                         22,000,000                 Amend: New TIP Listing. Funding received from resale of H7441.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-831 -- -- Right-of-way for freeway improvements 2020 RARF 2020 -                           39,527,562                -                         39,527,562                 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT19-830 -- -- Design-build procurement for freeway improvements  2019 NHPP 2019 12,000,000              4,000,000                  -                         16,000,000                 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-861D2 -- -- Pre-design. public relations and public involvement efforts 
for freeway improvements 2020 RARF 2020 -                           3,000,000                  -                         3,000,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-862 -- -- Design-build procurement for freeway improvements 2020 NHPP 2020 17,000,000              8,335,540                  -                         25,335,540                 No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-876 -- -- Study Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
Strategies for Construction Mitigation 2020 RARF 2020 -                           1,500,000                  -                         1,500,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT21-820 -- -- Design-build freeway improvements 2021 NHPP 2021 120,492,674            136,071,094              -                         256,563,768               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 40575
10 (Maricopa): I-17 Split - SR-202L 
Santan (Near-Term Improvement 
Strategy)

Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2024 Maricopa FLCP 11 8 10 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-838 -- -- Design-build freeway improvements 2022 NHPP 2022 200,460,648            149,294,269              -                         349,754,917               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 6987 10 (Maricopa): Highline North 
Pedestrian Bridge Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design pedestrian bridge 2026 RARF 2026 -                           1,334,029                  -                         1,334,029                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Changed program from Other 

to FLCP

ADOT Highway 6987 10 (Maricopa): Highline North 
Pedestrian Bridge Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct pedestrian bridge 2027 RARF 2027 -                           13,908,800                -                         13,908,800                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Changed program from Other 

to FLCP

ADOT Highway 60858 10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 2027 Maricopa 5-year 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-853 -- -- Pre-Design and Environmental for freeway widening. 2020 NHPP 2020 9,434,000                -                             566,000                 10,000,000                 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Transfer $3,170,00 to other projects reprioritzed within the state. 
Remaining funds transferred to 10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan - SR-387 for fthe completion of 
the final Design Concept Report and Environmental Assessment.

ADOT Highway 60858 10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan - 
Riggs Rd Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway JAN-MAR 2027 Maricopa 5-year 6 4 8 Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No DOT20-854 -- -- Pre-Design and Environmental for freeway widening. 2020 State 2020 -                           -                             10,000,000            10,000,000                 

Amend: Delete TIP listing. Transfer $2,750,000 to other projects reprioritzed within the state. 
Remaining funds transferred to 10 (Maricopa): SR202L Santan - SR-387. $5,171,000 transferred 
for the design of SR-587 to Dirk Lay Rd. $2,080,000 transferred for design of Dirk Lay Rd., 
South of SR-387.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway JUL-SEP 2027 Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT18-809 -- -- Design freeway improvements  2020 RARF 2020 -                           6,694,350                  -                         6,694,350                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway JUL-SEP 2027 Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT22-802 -- -- Right of way for freeway improvements 2020 RARF 2020 -                           9,614,600                  -                         9,614,600                   Amend: Increase total funds programmed by $5,495,000 to account for utilities costs.

ADOT Highway 36077 17: I-10 Split - 19th Avenue Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway JUL-SEP 2027 Maricopa FLCP 3.5 6 6 Yes No Yes No Yes No No DOT24-001 -- -- Construct freeway improvements 2024 NHPP 2024 65,243,727              18,749,416                -                         83,993,143                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2023 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-805 -- -- Predesign and environmental for traffic interchange 2018 RARF 2018 -                           2,850,000                  -                         2,850,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2023 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-816 -- -- Design traffic interchange` 2018 RARF 2018 -                           5,000,000                  -                         5,000,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2023 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-817 -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 2018 RARF 2018 -                           1,200,000                  -                         1,200,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2023 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-864 -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 2020 RARF 2020 -                           4,984,716                  -                         4,984,716                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 30916 17: Indian School Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway APR-JUN 2023 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT20-832 -- -- Construct traffic interchange 2021 NHPP 2021 36,753,500              11,611,090                -                         48,364,590                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-718 -- -- Predesign, Change of Access, & Environmental for traffic 
interchange 2017 RARF 2017 -                           2,750,000                  -                         2,750,000                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-808 -- -- Design traffic interchange 2022 RARF 2022 -                           5,597,598                  -                         5,597,598                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-809 -- -- Right of way for traffic interchange 2022 NHPP 2022 22,655,018              7,568,220                  -                         30,223,238                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

Reviewed By2

Mi
les

In
 P

ro
gr

am

AQ
 A

re
a

Agency Section MAG ID Location Federal Functional Classification 
(Click on to Access ADOT Maps) Work

Work 
Year4 Funding Type

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TIP Amendment #3

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Apport. 
Year3 FederalTIP ID Fed ID / 

Grant ID
TRACS / 

ALIMAG Mode



Page 2 of 3 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

itio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lity

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

ns T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

Reviewed By2

Mi
les

In
 P

ro
gr

am

AQ
 A

re
a

Agency Section MAG ID Location Federal Functional Classification 
(Click on to Access ADOT Maps) Work

Work 
Year4 Funding Type

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TIP Amendment #3

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Apport. 
Year3 FederalTIP ID Fed ID / 

Grant ID
TRACS / 

ALIMAG Mode

ADOT Highway 17481 17: Camelback Rd TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-806 -- -- Construct traffic interchange 2024 NHPP 2024 48,979,371              14,075,453                -                         63,054,824                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-822 -- -- Pre-design traffic interchange improvements 2027 RARF-HURF 2027 -                           1,371,433                  -                         1,371,433                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design traffic interchange improvements 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 - 3,812,994                  -                         3,812,994                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 
improvements 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           32,838,018                -                         32,838,018                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42844 17: Glendale Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct traffic interchange improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           56,831,817                -                         56,831,817                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2029 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT21-823 -- -- Pre-design traffic interchange improvements 2025 RARF 2025 -                           1,305,139                  -                         1,305,139                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2029 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT22-830 -- -- Design traffic interchange improvements 2026 RARF-HURF 2026 -                           5,320,963                  -                         5,320,963                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2029 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 
improvements 2026 RARF-HURF 2026 -                           25,353,166                -                         25,353,166                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 24087 17: Northern Ave TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2029 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No -- -- Construct traffic interchange improvements 2027 RARF-HURF 2027 -                           57,495,512                -                         57,495,512                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2032 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT18-828 -- -- Pre-design traffic interchange improvements 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           3,103,171                  -                         3,103,171                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2032 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT19-826 -- -- Design traffic interchange improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           8,655,204                  -                         8,655,204                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2032 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT19-827 -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 
improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           17,626,618                -                         17,626,618                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45077 17: Thunderbird Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2032 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No Yes Yes No No DOT21-824 -- -- Construct traffic interchange improvements 2030 RARF-HURF 2030 -                           129,014,928              -                         129,014,928               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2034 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Pre-design traffic interchange improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           4,260,958                  -                         4,260,958                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2034 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design traffic interchange improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           11,362,652                -                         11,362,652                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2034 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange 
improvements 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           19,423,286                -                         19,423,286                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 43447 17: Bell Road TI Principal Arterial - Interstate Freeway OCT-DEC 2034 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct traffic interchange improvements 2030 RARF-HURF 2030 -                           169,370,175              -                         169,370,175               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 10296 101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-838 -- -- Pre-Design for Interchange Improvements 2022 RARF 2022 -                           4,855,513                  -                         4,855,513                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 10296 101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-802 -- -- Design for Interchange Improvements 2023 NHPP 2023 14,285,204              4,105,285                  -                         18,390,489                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 10296 101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-803 -- -- Right-of-Way Acquisition for Interchange Improvements 2023 RARF 2023 -                           2,063,392                  -                         2,063,392                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 10296 101 (Agua Fria): I-10 System 
Interchange Improvements

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construction for Interchange Improvements 2025 RARF 2025 -                           207,189,209              -                         207,189,209               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45442 101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand Ave - 
75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Pre-design general purpose lanes 2027 RARF-HURF 2027 -                           3,032,818                  -                         3,032,818                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45442 101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand Ave - 
75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design general purpose lanes 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           8,432,688                  -                         8,432,688                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45442 101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand Ave - 
75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right-of-Way Acquisition for general purpose lanes 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           704,050                     -                         704,050                      Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45442 101 (Agua Fria): US-60 Grand Ave - 
75th Ave 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 8 10 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct general purpose lanes 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           125,685,512              -                         125,685,512               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 72670 101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea Blvd Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-724 -- -- Environmental Update for freeway widening 2017 RARF 2017 -                           500,000                     -                         500,000                      No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 72670 101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea Blvd Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-702 -- -- Design freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                           7,194,865                  -                         7,194,865                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 72670 101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea Blvd Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-838 -- -- Utility and Right-of-Way for freeway widening 2021 RARF 2021 -                           525,050                     -                         525,050                      Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 72670 101 (Pima): Princess Dr - Shea Blvd Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2025 Maricopa FLCP 4 8 10 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-701 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2023 NHPP 2023 62,630,280              18,523,963                -                         81,154,243                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 29293 202 (Red Mountain): Broadway 
Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No DOT21-828 -- -- Pre-Design HOV lane 2027 RARF-HURF 2027 -                           2,674,800                  -                         2,674,800                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 29293 202 (Red Mountain): Broadway 
Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No DOT22-828 -- -- Design HOV lane 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           7,437,162                  -                         7,437,162                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 29293 202 (Red Mountain): Broadway 
Road - Gilbert Road 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 11 6 8 No No No No Yes Yes No -- -- Construct HOV lane 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           110,849,408              -                         110,849,408               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-833 -- -- Design traffic interchange and frontage roads 2019 Local 2019 -                           -                             3,236,264              3,236,264                   Amend: Local funding for design updated from 4,033,847 to reflect actual expenditures.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-834 -- -- Right of way and utilities for traffic interchange and frontage 

roads 2019 Local 2019 -                           -                             500,000                 500,000                      Amend: Local funding for right of way updated from 1,906,000 to reflect actual expenditures.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-835 -- -- Construct utility relocations for traffic interchange and 

frontage roads 2019 Local 2019 -                           -                             10,289,078            10,289,078                 Amend: Local funding for construction updated from 5,044,022 to reflect actual expenditures.

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-826 -- -- Construct traffic interchange and frontage roads 2021 NHPP 2021 23,515,943              2,225,017                  -                         25,740,960                 Amend: Update costs; federal amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa ALCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB21-122CZ -- -- Construct traffic interchange and frontage roads (ALCP 

Reimb)  2021 STBGP-MAG 2021 3,954,674                (3,954,674)                 -                         -                              Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa Other 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB22-122CZ -- -- Construct traffic interchange and frontage roads (Special 

Projects Fund Reimb) 2021 STBGP-MAG 2021 2,096,500                (2,096,500)                 -                         -                              No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.



Page 3 of 3 Date Printed 6/15/2020

PM1 PM2T PM2N PM2B PM3F PM3S PM3E

Be
fo

re

Af
te

r

Sa
fe

ty

Tr
an

sit
 

As
se

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
itio

n

Br
id

ge
 

Co
nd

itio
n

Tr
av

el 
Re

lia
bi

lity

No
n 

SO
V 

Tr
av

el

CM
AQ

 
Em

iss
io

ns T
R
C

M
C

T
P
C

Reviewed By2

Mi
les

In
 P

ro
gr

am

AQ
 A

re
a

Agency Section MAG ID Location Federal Functional Classification 
(Click on to Access ADOT Maps) Work

Work 
Year4 Funding Type

Es
tim

at
e D

at
e f

or
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n/

Op
en

 to
 

Tr
af

fic
: M

M/
YY

TIP Amendment #3

TABLE G:  Requested Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) Project Changes to the
FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP), FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2040 Regional Transportation Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #3

Regional Local Total TIP Change Request

Through 
Lanes

Performance Categories

Apport. 
Year3 FederalTIP ID Fed ID / 

Grant ID
TRACS / 

ALIMAG Mode

ADOT Highway 48510 202 (Santan): Lindsay Road TI Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway JUL-SEP 2022 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No GLB23-122CZ -- -- Construct traffic interchange and frontage roads (Local 

Reimb) 2021 Local 2021 -                           (532,923)                    532,923                 -                              Amend: Local funding for construction updated from 261,255 to reflect actual expenditures.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10 Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Design general purpose lanes  2027 RARF 2027 -                           5,520,574                  -                         5,520,574                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification. Funding source corrected from RARF-HURF to RARF.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10 Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right-of-way for freeway improvements  2027 RARF 2027 -                           675,250                     -                         675,250                      Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification.

ADOT Highway 39473 202 (Santan): SR-101 to I-10 Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 4 10 12 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Construction of general purpose lanes 2027 RARF 2027 -                           78,670,001                -                         78,670,001                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification. Funding source corrected from RARF-HURF to RARF.

ADOT Highway 46948
202 (South Mountain): I-10 
Maricopa (MP 54) to I-10 Papago 
(MP 76) (Design-Build-Maintain)

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2019 Maricopa FLCP 22 0 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-010 ----- ----- Construct new freeway 2020 NHPP 2020 25,870,000              1,563,722                  2,566,278              30,000,000                 Amend: Add new construction phase listing. Listing represents additional funding for project 

construction efforts until excess right of way parcels can be sold.

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-704 -- -- Right of way and utilities for new freeway 2020 NHPP 2020 49,036,000              14,944,000                2,964,000              66,944,000                 Amend: Update split between federal and regional funding. Add local match. Update total from 

66,943,500 to 66,944,000. Update federal functional classification.

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-836 -- -- Right of way and utilities for new freeway 2021 NHPP 2021 41,906,000              25,037,500                -                         66,943,500                 Amend: Update federal functional classification.

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-839 -- -- Right of way and utilities for new freeway 2022 NHPP 2022 43,852,000              12,601,969                -                         56,453,969                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-806 -- -- Right of way and utilities for new freeway 2023 NHPP 2023 116,236,359            36,783,094                -                         153,019,453               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification.

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-804 -- -- Right of way and utilities for new freeway 2024 NHPP 2024 57,738,978              126,959,022              -                         184,698,000               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-701 -- -- Design frencing for new freeway corridor 2024 RARF 2024 -                           381,312                     -                         381,312                      Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification

ADOT Highway 10389 30 (Tres Rios): SR303L - SR202L 
South Mountain, Phase 1 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 13.8 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-827 -- -- Construct fencing for new freeway corridor 2025 RARF 2025 -                           4,969,600                  -                         4,969,600                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. Update federal functional 

classification. Defer work and apportionment year from 2024 to 2025.

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT17-727 -- -- Predesign & Environmental for New Freeway 2017 RARF 2017 -                           240,000                     -                         240,000                      No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-805 -- -- Right of way for Freeway 2020 RARF 2020 -                           6,791,161                  -                         6,791,161                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-837 -- -- Right of way for Freeway   2021 RARF 2021 -                           7,131,398                  -                         7,131,398                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT22-840 -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2022 RARF 2022 -                           7,445,149                  -                         7,445,149                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT23-807 -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2023 RARF 2023 -                           7,761,617                  -                         7,761,617                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT24-805 -- -- Right of way for Freeway   2024 RARF 2024 -                           8,092,347                  -                         8,092,347                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No -- -- Right of way for Freeway  2025 RARF 2025 -                           8,437,338                  -                         8,437,338                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-701 -- -- Design Freeway 2027 RARF-HURF 2027 -                           21,615,023                -                         21,615,023                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 45939 303 (Estrella): MC 85 - Van Buren St Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 5 0 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT21-801 -- -- Construct Freeway 2028 NHPP 2028 82,018,910              239,130,864              -                         321,149,774               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 5658 303 (Estrella): Happy Valley Pkwy - 
Lake Pleasant Pkwy 

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa FLCP 6 4 6 No No No No Yes No No DOT19-828 ----- F0116 Construct general purpose lanes  2020 NHPP 2020 30,000,000 5,528,433                  654,490 36,182,923

Amend: Increase total funds programmed for construction by $1,331,107.  Update funding 
allocate by increasing NHPP by $20M, decreasing RARF by $19,323,383 and adding State 
Match of $654,490.

ADOT Highway 39146 85: Warner Street Bridge Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa FLCP 0.2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-866 -- -- Design new bridge 2021 RARF 2021 -                           200,000                     -                         200,000                      Amend: Defer from 2020 to 2021.

ADOT Highway 39146 85: Warner Street Bridge Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2022 Maricopa FLCP 0.2 0 4 No No No No Yes No No DOT11-105 -- -- Construct Bridge 2022 RARF 2022 -                           5,300,000                  -                         5,300,000                   Amend: Defer from 2020 to 2022.

ADOT Highway 42572 60 (Grand Ave): 35th Ave/Indian 
School Rd Intersection Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT20-841 -- -- Pre-design grade separation 2020 RARF 2020 -                           2,214,285                  -                         2,214,285                   No change. Listing shown for display purposes only.

ADOT Highway 42572 60 (Grand Ave): 35th Ave/Indian 
School Rd Intersection Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT23-808 -- -- Design intersection improvements  2023 NHPP 2023 2,665,279                4,197,149                  -                         6,862,428                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42572 60 (Grand Ave): 35th Ave/Indian 
School Rd Intersection Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No DOT23-809 -- -- Right of way for intersection improvements   2023 NHPP 2023 57,866,718              16,629,446                -                         74,496,164                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 42572 60 (Grand Ave): 35th Ave/Indian 
School Rd Intersection Principal Arterial - Other Freeway OCT-DEC 2027 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 Yes No No No Yes No No -- -- Construct intersection improvements   2025 RARF 2025 -                           106,302,850              -                         106,302,850               Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 23494 60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT18-832 -- -- Design freeway widening  2028 RARF-HURF 2028 -                           2,796,064                  -                         2,796,064                   Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 23494 60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No -- -- -- Aquire right of way for freeway widening 2028 RARF-HURF 2028 704,050                     704,050                      Amend: New listing. Add right of way phase.

ADOT Highway 23494 60 (Superstition): Crismon Rd - 
Meridian Rd

Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2030 Maricopa FLCP 2 4 8 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-830 -- -- Construct freeway widening 2029 RARF-HURF 2029 -                           41,673,465                -                         41,673,465                 Amend: Update costs; amounts reflect year of expenditure basis. 

ADOT Highway 11635 10 (Maricopa):  I-10 Deck Park 
Tunnel Principal Arterial - Interstate Street N/A Maricopa FLCP 0.6 10 10 No No No No No No No DOT20-869 ----- F0293 Construct water proofing and waterline installation 2020 RARF 2020 -                           4,534,000                  -                         4,534,000                   Amend: Include installation of fire waterline  to the project scope.  Increase project construction 

budget by $560,000 from DOT20-706. 

ADOT Highway 30130 MAG regionwide Principal Arterial - Other Freeway or 
Expressway Freeway OCT-DEC 2032 Maricopa FLCP 0 0 0 No No No No Yes No No DOT20-706 ----- ----- Design Change Orders 2020 RARF 2020 -                           1,915,000                  -                         1,915,000                   Amend:  Use funds for the installation of fire waterline at the Deck Park Tunnel, DOT20-869.   

Decrease project design budget by $560,000.
Notes

6. Changes since conformity mailout are tinted in grey highlight

 1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Location, and Work Year. Changes are in red font, Deletions are show in strike through font.
2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Review Committee, MC = Management Committee, TPC = Transportation Policy  Committee, RC = Regional Council
3. The year the federal funds (if any) were apportioned by Congress. This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects, this is the year the project will authorize. For transit projects, this is the year the project will appear in a grant.
5.  Changes made since Management Committee are tinted in purple highlight.



1 

 

  
 Regional Council  
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4E 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program 
  
 CONTACT 

Kristin Myers, Transportation Planner III,  
(602) 254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

Arizona Revised Statute (A.R.S.) 28-6352 (B) requires MAG to develop a budgeting 
process that ensures the costs for the arterial program do not exceed available revenues 
from the regional sales tax extension and MAG federal funds. The Arterial Life Cycle 
Program (ALCP) provides a listing of 65 of the original 94 Regional Transportation Plan 
(RTP) arterial projects and maintains the fiscal constraint of the life cycle program over 
the remainder of the 20-year sales tax. The projects follow the priorities established in 
the RTP. In some cases, projects are advanced, deleted, deferred, exchanged, or 
substituted per the ALCP Policies and Procedures (Policies). Every year, the program is 
updated based on new revenue forecasts and changes to project schedules.  

In early January, MAG distributed ALCP project workbooks to each lead agency to update 
and/or verify their project schedules and costs. The information returned by each lead 
agency was used to generate the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
amendments included as part of the Project Changes agenda item (4D). The TIP 
amendments also include proposed changes to eight projects programmed in the ALCP. 



2 

In accordance with the Policies, specific proposed changes must be recommended by 
the MAG Street Committee before they may be included in the draft ALCP. The MAG 
Street Committee heard proposed project changes to the draft FY 2021 ALCP on 
February 11, 2020. These changes included: 
 

• Replace the existing Ray Road and McClintock Drive Intersection Improvement 
Project (AII-RAY-40-03) with a proposed ALCP corridor project on Alma School 
Road from Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road. 

• Replace the existing University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Higley Road (ACI-UNV-10-
03-A) and University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road (ACI-UNV-10-03-B) 
with four proposed ALCP projects: 1) Sossaman Road at Baseline Road, 2) Ellsworth 
Road: Ray Road to Germann Road, 3) Sossaman Road: Warner Road to Ray Road 
and 4) Ray Road at Ellsworth Road. 

• Replace the existing Loop 101 North Frontage Road - Pima Rd/Princess Drive  
to Hayden Road (ACI-SFN-10-03-B) project with a proposed ALCP corridor project 
on Hayden/Miller Road from Adele Court to Juan Tabo Road. 
 

The above projects also underwent an analysis using the ALCP Project Change Tool. All 
proposed changes received a higher ALCP Project Change score than the original 
projects. 
 
The information that was returned by each lead agency in the project workbook was also 
used as the basis for reimbursement advancements and deferrals. Programmed 
reimbursements were adjusted if the work was deferred beyond the programmed 
reimbursement year. Further, programmed reimbursements were deferred in accordance 
with the programming principles set forth in the Policies. As a result of the deferrals, 
reimbursements were advanced consistent with the priorities identified in the Policies 
and project readiness.  

Funding in the ALCP comes from two sources: the half-cent sales tax, also known as the 
Regional Area Road Fund (RARF), and federal transportation revenues. The last RARF 
forecast, released by the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) in September of 
2019, indicated a 1.61 percent increase in program revenues over the previous year’s 
forecast. Alternately, the projection of federal revenue into the program increased by 
1.73 percent over last year’s forecast.  
 



3 

Taking into account both the RARF and federal transportation revenue forecasts, there 
was a slight increase in the amount of projected revenues into the program. The program 
surplus in the draft FY 2021 ALCP totals $76.73 million. Given the revenue uncertainty, 
the draft FY 2021 ALCP has continued with the temporary elimination of inflation and 
bonding. In the coming months, MAG staff will be evaluating opportunities to have a 
policy discussion on the surplus and steps moving forward. 
 
Please refer to the enclosed draft FY 2021 ALCP Workbook and copies of the proposed 
project change requests. TIP amendments have been included as part of the Project 
Changes agenda item (4D). 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None. 

PROS & CONS 

PROS:  The draft FY 2021 ALCP meets the legal requirement of MAG for the arterial street 
component of the RTP. If the proposed draft FY 2021 ALCP is approved, it will allow 
jurisdictions and MAG to complete Project Overviews, enter into Project Agreements and 
allow Lead Agencies to receive regional reimbursements for the proposed FY 2021 ALCP 
projects. 

CONS: None.  

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: MAG will have a current Life Cycle budget for the arterial portion of 
Proposition 400, which totals roughly $1.616 billion over its 20-year life. This information 
also will be amended into the MAG FY 2020-2024 TIP and 2040 Regional Transportation 
Plan Update. 

POLICY: A.R.S. 28-6352 (B) requires that MAG develop a budgeting process for the 
arterial street component of the RTP. 

 

 



4 

ACTION NEEDED

Approval of the Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP), contingent on a 
finding of air quality conformity. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 17, 2020, the Transportation Policy Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP), contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Glendale, Mayor Jerry Weiers: Chair 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego: Vice  
   Chair 
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise 
*Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke
#Gilbert, Mayor Jenn Daniels
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord
#Huellmantel and Affiliates:
   Charles Huellmantel 
#Maricopa: Mayor Christian Price 
#Maricopa County Board of    
   Supervisors:  Supervisor Jack Sellers 
#Mesa: Mayor John Giles  
#Peoria: Councilmember Bridget  
 Binsbacher 

*Queen Creek: Mayor Gail Barney
#Roc Arnett Consulting: Roc Arnett
*Gila River Indian Community: Lt.

Governor Robert Stone
#Scottsdale: Councilmember Suzanne 
   Klapp 
#State Transportation Board: Sam 
   Elters 
#Sunland Asphalt: Doug DeClusin 
*Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall
#Swift Transportation: Dave Berry
#Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell
#Valley Partnership: Cheryl Lombard
#Vulcan Materials Company: Mark
 Reardon 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy.
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call.

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program (ALCP), contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 



5 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 
 
On May 28, 2020, the Transportation Review Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program, contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 



6 

#Chandler: Ryan Peters 
#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
 Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  
 Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 
*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten 

#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 
#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
 Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  
 Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# participated by telephone conference call.  
 

On February 11, 2020, the MAG Street Committee recommended to include proposed 
changes to the following projects in the draft Fiscal Year 2021 ALCP:  

• Ray Road and McClintock Drive (AII-RAY-40-03)  
• Alma School Road from Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road. 
• University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Higley Road (ACI-UNV-10-03-A)  
• University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road (ACI-UNV-10-03-B)  
• Sossaman Road at Baseline Road 
• Ellsworth Road: Ray Road to Germann Road 
• Sossaman Road: Warner Road to Ray Road 
• Ray Road at Ellsworth Road 
• Loop 101 North Frontage Road - Pima Rd/Princess Dr  

to Hayden Rd (ACI-SFN-10-03-B) 
• Hayden/Miller Road: Adele Ct to Juan Tabo Rd 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mesa: Maria Angelica Deeb, Chair  
ADOT: Steve O’Brien 
Apache Junction, Emile Schmid 
Avondale: David Janover                              
#Buckeye: Paul Lopez 
Chandler: Kevin Lair 
#El Mirage: Bryce Christo 

#Litchfield Park: Brandon Squire 
# Paradise Valley: Brent Skoglund  
Phoenix: Leticia Vargas 
#Pinal County: Celeste Garza for 
Scott Bender 
Peoria: Charles Andrews for Ben Wilso 
Queen Creek: Mohamed Youssef 



7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FHWA: Aryan Lirange 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
Gila River Indian Community: Tim Oliver 
Gilbert: David Fabiano  
Glendale: Patrick Sage 
#Goodyear: Hugh Bigalk  
* Maricopa: Rob Dolson 
Maricopa County: Angela Horn, Vice 
Chair 

Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian 
Community: Jennifer Jack 

Scottsdale: David Meinhart for David 
R. Smith 
Surprise: Dana Owsiany 
Tempe:  German Piedrahita 
* Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

 
*  Members neither present nor represented by Proxy 
#  Members attending by phone 
@ Ex-officio member, non voting member  
 



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 1

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
CHANDLER      

Arizona Ave at Chandler Blvd: Intersection Improvements AII-ARZ-30-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -     

RARF DES 2004-2006 2 A/CO   0.189   

RARF ROW 2004-2006 2 A/CO   1.013   

RARF CONST 2006 2 A/CO   2.380   

Arizona Ave at Elliot Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-ARZ-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2003 4 A/CO     0.215

RARF ROW 2006 4 A/CO     0.314

RARF CONST 2007 4 A/CO     2.682

Arizona Ave at Ray Rd: 
Intersection Improvements

AII-ARZ-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2005 1 CO  0.162    

RARF ROW 2006 1 CO  0.343    

RARF CONST 2007 1 CO  2.959    

Chandler Blvd at Alma School Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-CHN-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       2,366,286      

RARF DES 2008-2016 1 D/CO    0.235 0.135 0.089 0.005 0.141 0.086 0.001 0.025

RARF ROW 2009-2016 1 D/CO    0.016 0.129 0.031

STP-MAG CONST 2017/2018 1 D/CO     2.094

Chandler Blvd at Dobson Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-CHN-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2007-2009 1 CO  0.017 0.041 0.139  

RARF ROW 2007-2010 1 CO   0.026 0.837 1.013

RARF CONST 2010-2012 1 D/CO    0.427

Gilbert Rd: SR-202L to Hunt Hwy ACI-GIL-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       6,883,803      

Gilbert Rd: SR-202L/Germann 
Rd to Queen Creek Rd

ACI-GIL-10-03-A RARF DES 2008/2009 4 A/CO     0.327

RARF ROW 2008/2009 4 A/CO     0.715

RARF CONST 2008-2010 4 A/CO     5.036 0.674

Gilbert Rd:  Queen Creek 
Rd to Hunt Hwy

ACI-GIL-10-03-B RARF DES 2010-2014 4 A/CO 1.774 0.661

RARF ROW 2010-2014 4 A/CO 0.052 0.641 0.116

Gilbert Rd: Queen Creek 
Rd to Ocotillo Rd

ACI-GIL-10-03-C RARF CONST 2012-2015 4 A/CO 5.649 1.826 0.062

Gilbert Rd: Ocotillo Rd to Chandler Heights ACI-GIL-10-03-D RARF CONST 2013-2015 4 A/CO 6.160

Gilbert Rd: Chandler Heights 
Rd to Hunt Hwy

ACI-GIL-10-03-E STP-MAG CONST 2013-2016 4 A/CO      0.846

Price Rd Extension Replacement Projects ACI-PRC-10-03  $      9,547,403  $                     -  $     28,123,379 

Chandler Heights Rd: Arizona 
Ave to McQueen Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-A STP-MAG DES 2015/2016 3 1.037

RARF ROW 2016 3 0.011 0.239 0.011 0.069

STP-MAG CONST 2018/2019 3 6.037

Chandler Heights Rd: 
McQueen Rd to Gilbert Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2017 3 1.721

STP-MAG ROW 2018 3 1.279

STP-MAG CONST 2019/2020 3 6.582

McQueen Rd: Ocotillo Rd to Riggs Rd ACI-PRC-10-03-C RARF DES 2008-2016 3 A/CO 0.892 0.015

RARF ROW 2010-2016 3 A/CO 0.611 0.100

Ocotillo Rd: Arizona Ave 
to McQueen Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-D RARF DES 2012/2013 3 A/CO 0.587 0.007

RARF ROW 2014-2016 3 CO 0.401 0.378

RARF CONST 2014-2016 3 CO 0.173 2.610

Ocotillo Rd: Cooper 
Rd to Gilbert Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-E RARF DES 2017 3 0.240 0.000

RARF ROW 2018 3 0.103 0.241

RARF CONST 2018/2019 3 0.428 0.489 0.308

Old Price Rd at Queen Creek Rd: Intersection Improvements ACI-PRC-10-03-G RARF DES 2014-2016 3 CO 0.167 0.010

RARF CONST 2016/2017 3 CO 1.487

Price Rd: Santan Fwy 
to Germann Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-H RARF DES 2005 3 A/CO 0.172

RARF CONST 2008 3 A/CO 2.881

McQueen Rd: Ocotillo Rd to
Chandler Heights

ACI-PRC-10-03-I STP-MAG CONST 2013-2016 3 A/CO 3.896

PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 2

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

McQueen Rd: Chandler Heights to 
Riggs Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-J STP-MAG CONST 2016/2017 3 A/CO 3.049

Chandler Heights Rd: 
Gilbert Rd to Val Vista Rd

ACI-PRC-10-03-K STP-MAG DES 2019

STP-MAG ROW 2019

STP-MAG CONST 2024 2.587

Ray Rd at Alma School Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-RAY-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     - RARF DES 2008/2009 1 CO   0.137 0.217

RARF ROW 2009/2010 1 CO    1.863

RARF CONST 2011/2012 1 D/CO     

Ray Rd at Dobson Rd: 
Intersection Improvements

AII-RAY-20-03  $                     -  $       6,451,544  $          202,260      

Ray Rd at Dobson Rd: 
Intersection Improvements Phase I

AII-RAY-20-03-A RARF DES 2014-2016 2 D/CO      0.015 0.019 0.129

RARF CONST 2016/2017 2 D/CO      0.040

Ray Rd at Dobson Rd: 
Intersection Improvements Phase II

AII-RAY-20-03-B STP-MAG DES 2024 2 D      0.660

STP-MAG ROW 2025 2 D      1.063

STP-MAG CONST 2026 2 D      4.728

Ocotillo Rd: Gilbert Rd to 148th Street ACI-OCT-10-03  $      2,357,546  $                     -  $       3,177,956      

STP-MAG DES 2017      0.820

STP-MAG ROW 2018      

STP-MAG CONST 2021/2022      2.358

Cooper Rd: Alamosa Drive to Riggs Rd ACI-COP-10-03  $     11,683,728  $          474,285  $       2,952,720 

Cooper Rd: Alamosa Drive to Riggs Rd ACI-COP-10-03-A RARF ROW 2018      0.257 0.824 0.834

Cooper Rd: Alamosa Drive to Riggs Rd ACI-COP-10-03-C STP-MAG DES 2016/2017      1.037

STP-MAG CONST 2020/2021 7.426 2.599 0.474

Lindsay Road: Ocotillo Rd 
to Hunt Hwy

ACI-LND-10-03  $      7,450,861  $          211,163  $       7,450,861      

STP-MAG DES 2020     1.214

STP-MAG ROW 2022     0.994

STP-MAG CONST 2023/2024     5.243 0.211

Alma School Road: Pecos Rd 
to Queen Creek Rd

ACI-ALM-10-03  $      3,999,308  $       3,775,192  $       3,999,308      

Alma School Road: Pecos Rd to Germann Rd ACI-ALM-10-03-A RARF DES 2020     0.827 0.191

RARF ROW 2020     0.518 0.546

RARF CONST 2021     2.655 3.039

Alma School Road: Germann Rd to Queen Creek Rd ACI-ALM-10-03-B RARF DES 2022     

RARF ROW 2023     

RARF CONST 2024     

CHANDLER/GILBERT      

Queen Creek Rd: Arizona Ave to Higley Rd ACI-QNC-10-03  $                     -  $       5,112,093  $     10,282,084      

Queen Creek Rd: Arizona Ave 
to McQueen Rd (CHN)

ACI-QNC-10-03-A RARF DES 2005-2008 2 CO    0.307  

RARF ROW 2005-2008 2 CO    1.393  

RARF CONST 2008/2009 2 CO    3.972  

Queen Creek Rd: McQueen Rd 
to Gilbert Rd (CHN)

ACI-QNC-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2013-2015 2      1.515

STP-MAG ROW 2016 2 D      1.500 0.787

STP-MAG CONST 2019/2020 2 D      8.782 4.325

Queen Creek Rd: Val Vista 
Dr to Higley Rd (GIL)

ACI-QNC-10-03-C RARF DES 2010/2011 2 CO      1.346

RARF ROW 2010/2011 2 CO      1.072

RARF CONST 2011/2012 2 CO      8.474

     

El Mirage Rd: Northern Ave to Bell Rd (Phase I) ACI-ELM-20-03  $          994,729  $                     -  $     29,572,256 

RARF DCR 2 A 1.105 0.342

El Mirage Rd: Bell 
Rd to Picerne Dr (MC)

ACI-ELM-20-03-A RARF DES 2011/2012 2 CO

RARF ROW 2011-2013 2 CO

RARF CONST 2013/2014 2 CO 4.253

El Mirage Rd: Northern to Cactus (MC) ACI-ELM-20-03-B RARF DES 2012-2014 2 CO 0.669

El Mirage Rd: Cactus to Grand & Thunderbird Rd: 127th Ave to 
Grand (ELM)

ACI-ELM-20-03-C RARF DES 2012-2016 2 CO 0.853 0.194 0.065

El Mirage Rd: Northern 
Ave to Peoria Ave (MC)

ACI-ELM-20-03-D RARF DES 2014-2016 2 0.009 0.142 0.497 0.111

RARF ROW 2017/2018 2 0.087 0.017 0.047 0.724

RARF CONST 2018/2019 2 D 0.109 4.394 1.828 0.990

EL MIRAGE/MARICOPA COUNTY



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 3

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Thunderbird Rd: 127th Ave to Grand Avenue (ELM) ACI-ELM-20-03-E RARF ROW 2015/2016 CO 1.528 1.373 0.630

RARF CONST 2016/2017 CO 0.284 1.334 4.910

El Mirage Rd: Peoria 
Ave to Cactus Rd (ELM)

ACI-ELM-20-03-F RARF ROW 2015/2016 2 D/CO 0.227 0.299

RARF CONST 2016/2017 2 D/CO 0.098 1.217 4.247 0.050 0.005

El Mirage Rd: Northern Ave to Bell Rd (Phase II) ACI-ELM-30-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       9,915,233 

El Mirage Rd: Cactus to Grand Avenue (ELM) ACI-ELM-30-03-A RARF ROW 2015/2016 3 CO

RARF CONST 2016/2017 3 CO 0.026 0.305 1.917 0.147

Dysart Rd: Northern Ave to Peoria Ave ACI-DYS-10-03  $                    8  $                     - RARF DES 2018/2019 0.709

RARF ROW 2020/2021 0.280

RARF CONST 2020/2021 6.531

FOUNTAIN HILLS
Shea Blvd: Palisades Blvd to Cereus Wash ACI-SHA-10-03  $      2,171,914  $          691,851  $       4,968,434      

Shea Blvd: Palisades Blvd 
to Fountain Hills Blvd

ACI-SHA-10-03-A RARF DES 2009/2010 1 CO    0.248

Shea Blvd: Technology 
Dr to Cereus Wash

ACI-SHA-10-03-B RARF DES 2009-2012 1 D/CO    0.064 0.056 0.033 0.067 0.028 0.036 0.046

RARF ROW 2012-2014 1 D/CO    0.004 0.003

RARF CONST 2015/2016 1 D/CO     2.339 0.407 0.002

Shea Blvd: Palisades Blvd 
to Technology Dr

ACI-SHA-10-03-C RARF PRE-DES 2019 1 D 0.150

RARF DES 2021 1 D      0.445

RARF ROW 2022 1 D      0.135

RARF CONST 2022 1 D      1.442 0.692

GILBERT      

Elliot Rd at Cooper Rd: 
Intersection Improvements

AII-ELT-30-03  $      7,614,063  $                     -  $       7,914,484      

RARF DES 2019 1 D      0.300 0.091 0.969

RARF ROW 2020 1 D      0.840

RARF CONST 2021 1 D      2.808 2.906

Germann Rd: Gilbert Rd to Power Rd ACI-GER-20-03  $     15,500,975  $                     -  $     21,130,805      

Germann Rd: Gilbert Rd 
to Val Vista Dr

ACI-GER-20-03-A RARF DES 2018 1 D      0.904 1.042

RARF ROW 2019 1 D      0.826 2.309

RARF CONST 2020-2021 1 D      6.386 4.938

Germann Rd: Val Vista Dr 
to Higley Rd

ACI-GER-20-03-B RARF DES 2013-2015 1 D/CO      0.622

RARF ROW 2014-2016 1 D/CO      0.605 0.024 0.016

RARF CONST 2015/2016 1 D/CO      1.424 1.942 0.093

Guadalupe Rd at Cooper Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-GUD-30-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       5,006,647     

RARF DES 2012-2016 1 D/CO    0.357 0.188 0.261 0.123

RARF ROW 2012-2016 1 D/CO    0.020 0.003 0.035 0.625 0.079

RARF CONST 2016/2017 1 D/CO    0.008 0.111 3.378 0.692

Guadalupe Rd at Gilbert Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-GUD-40-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       5,191,913     

RARF DES 2013-2015 1 D/CO     0.092 0.587

RARF ROW 2013/2014 1 D/CO     0.640

RARF CONST 2014-2016 1 D/CO     2.455 2.737

Guadalupe Rd at Power Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-GUD-20-03  $                     -  $       6,279,771  $                     -      

RARF DES 2024 4      

RARF ROW 2024/2025 4      

RARF CONST 2025 4      6.280

Ray Rd at Gilbert Rd: 
Intersection Improvements

AII-RAY-30-03  $                     -  $       3,774,710  $                     -      

RARF DES 2027 3 D      0.208

RARF ROW 2028 3 D      0.840

RARF CONST 2028 3 D      2.727

Val Vista Dr: Warner Rd to Pecos Rd ACI-VAL-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2004 2 A/CO  0.600    

RARF ROW 2005 2 A/CO  1.248    

RARF CONST 2005/2006 2 A/CO  1.616 6.934   

Warner Rd at Cooper Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-WNR-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2008 1 CO    0.514 0.064

RARF ROW 2009/2010 1 CO    0.585 0.049

RARF CONST 2009/2010 1 CO    0.205 2.283



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 4

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Higley Rd at Baseline Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-HIG-10-03  $      3,364,257  $                     -  $       3,774,767      

RARF DES 2018      0.137 0.161

RARF ROW 2019      0.113

RARF CONST 2020/2021      2.830 0.534

Lindsay Road/SR-202L Transportation Interchange and Corridor 
Improvements

ACI-LND-20-03  $     17,837,598  $                     -  $     17,837,598      

Lindsay Road/SR-202L Transportation Interchange & Frontage Road ACI-LND-20-03-A STP-MAG DES 2018

STP-MAG CONST 2021 2.225

Lindsay Road: Pecos Road to Germann Road ACI-LND-20-03-B RARF DES 2018/2019 0.504 0.422

RARF ROW 2019 0.244 0.756

RARF CONST 2020/2021 3.155 2.683 1.000

Mustang Drive: Rivulon Blvd to Germann Road ACI-LND-20-03-C RARF DES 2025 0.676

STP-MAG CONST 2026 6.174

Val Vista Dr: Appleby Rd to Riggs Rd ACI-VAL-30-03  $     19,796,486  $       4,515,452  $     19,796,486      

RARF DES 2018/2019      0.265 2.220

RARF ROW 2019/2020      2.306 2.577

RARF CONST 2020/2021      5.914 6.516 4.515

McQueen Rd at Elliot Rd AII-MCQ-30-03  $      2,992,255  $       1,919,430  $       2,992,255      

RARF DES 2022      0.288

RARF ROW 2022      0.545

RARF CONST 2022      2.159 1.919

     

Power Rd: Santan Fwy to Chandler Heights ACI-PWR-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       7,257,226     

Power Rd at Pecos Rd: 
Intersection Improvements (GIL)

ACI-PWR-10-03-A RARF DES 2008 4 A/CO    0.064

RARF ROW 2008/2009 4 A/CO    0.048

RARF CONST 2008 4 A/CO    5.032

Power Rd: Santan Fwy 
to Pecos Rd (MES)

ACI-PWR-10-03-B RARF DES 2010-2012 4 A/CO    1.280

RARF ROW 2010-2012 4 A/CO    2.210

RARF CONST 2012-2014 4 A/CO    4.700 7.257

Power Rd: Pecos Rd 
to Chandler Heights (GIL)

ACI-PWR-10-03-C RARF DES 2023/2024 4     

RARF ROW 2023/2024 4     

RARF CONST 2024/2025 4      

Power Rd: Baseline Rd to Santan Fwy ACI-PWR-20-03  $      8,192,650  $                     -  $       8,192,650      

Power Rd: East Maricopa Floodway to Santan Fwy/Loop 202 (MES) ACI-PWR-20-03-A RARF PRE DES/ DES
2008-2010, 

2021
2 D    0.834

RARF ROW 2022 2 D    1.534

RARF CONST 2023 2 D    3.824 2.000

Power Rd: Baseline Rd to East Maricopa Floodway (MC) ACI-PWR-20-03-B RARF DES 2007 2 A/CO    0.251  

RARF ROW 2007 2 A/CO    2.627  

RARF CONST 2008/2009 2 A/CO    4.882  

MARICOPA COUNTY      

Dobson Rd: Bridge over the Salt River ACI-DOB-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DCR 2025 1      

El Mirage Rd: Bell Rd to Jomax Rd ACI-ELM-10-03  $          852,764  $                     -  $       5,472,546      

El Mirage Rd: Bell Rd 
to Deer Valley Drive

ACI-ELM-10-03-A RARF DES 2006-2009 3 A/CO      0.604

RARF ROW 2003-2007 3 A/CO      1.036

RARF CONST 2010/2011 3 A/CO      2.561 4.620

RARF SAVE 2023 0.853

El Mirage Rd: L303 to Jomax ACI-ELM-10-03-C RARF DES 2028 3 D      

RARF ROW 2028 3 D      

RARF CONST 2028 3 D      

El Mirage Rd: Deer 
Valley Dr to L303

ACI-ELM-10-03-D RARF DES 2008 3 A/CO     0.577

RARF ROW 2009 3 A/CO 1.167

RARF CONST 2009 3 A/CO     3.790

Gilbert Rd: Bridge over the Salt River ACI-GIL-20-03  $     39,037,149  $                     -  $     42,637,149 RARF STUDY/EA 2009 2 A      

RARF DES 2016/2017 2      0.275 0.700 1.500

RARF ROW 2014-2016 2 1.125

RARF CONST 2023-2025 2      9.000 18.037 12.000

GILBERT/MARICOPA COUNTY/MESA/QUEEN CREEK



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 5

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

McKellips Rd: Bridge over the Salt River ACI-MCK-30-03  $                     -  $     14,004,748  $                     -      

STP-MAG DES 2030 2 D

STP-MAG ROW 2031 2 D      2.680

STP-MAG CONST 2035 2 D      11.325

McKellips Rd: Loop 101 to 
SRP-MIC/Alma School Rd

ACI-MCK-40-03  $     11,947,497  $     14,567,434  $     12,591,264 STP-MAG PRE-DES 2013-2016 4 A      0.294

RARF DES 2018 4 A      0.272 0.371 0.111 0.835

RARF ROW 2021 4 A      1.000 0.610

RARF CONST 2021/2022 4 A      4.886

RARF SAVE 4      4.505 14.567

Northern Pkwy: Sarival to Grand (Phase I) ACI-NOR-30-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

Northern Parkway: 
Sarival to Dysart

ACI-NOR-30-03-A STP-MAG PRE-DES 2003-2011 1 D/CO

STP-MAG DES 2011/2012 1 D/CO 3.197

STP-MAG ROW 2010/2011 1 D/CO 7.000

STP-MAG CONST 2011-2013 1 D/CO 9.396 38.025 0.494

Northern Parkway: 
ROW Protection

ACI-NOR-30-03-B STP-MAG ROW 2003-2011 1 D/CO 2.601

Northern Pkwy: Sarival to Grand (Phase II) ACI-NOR-10-03  $     43,666,051  $                     -  $     71,516,752 

Northern Parkway: 
Sarival to Dysart

ACI-NOR-10-03-A STP-MAG CONST 2014 CO 2.400

Northern Parkway: 
Dysart to 111th

ACI-NOR-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2012-2015 3 A 1.770 0.651 0.560

STP-MAG ROW 2012-2018 3 A 0.687 1.995 3.346 4.500 0.500

STP-MAG UTIL 2014-2015 0.469

STP-MAG CONST 2019-2022 3 6.152 34.088 5.209

Northern Parkway: Reems and Litchfield Overpasses ACI-NOR-10-03-C STP-MAG DES 2012/2013 3 A/CO 0.228

STP-MAG CONST 2014/2015 3 A/CO 0.120 6.866

Northern Parkway: 99th Ave to 87th Ave ACI-NOR-10-03-D STP-MAG DES 2021 3 0.500 0.849

STP-MAG ROW 2021 3 2.039

STP-MAG UTIL 2023 3 2.338

STP-MAG CONST 2024-2025 3 11.109 2.841

Northern Parkway: 
Dysart Overpass

ACI-NOR-10-03-E STP-MAG DES 2017/2018 3 0.833

Northern Parkway: 
111th Ave to Grand

ACI-NOR-10-03-F STP-MAG ROW 2020/2021 3

Northern Parkway: Loop 101 to Grand Ave
Scoping Assessment

ACI-NOR-10-03-G STP-MAG PRE-DES 2019/2020 0.943

Northern Parkway: Dysart and El Mirage Overpasses ACI-NOR-10-03-H STP-MAG CONST 2021-2023 6.125 12.657

Northern Parkway: Sarival to Dysart Safety Improvements ACI-NOR-10-03-I STP-MAG CONST 2020

Northern Pkwy: Sarival to Grand (Phase III) ACI-NOR-20-03  $     61,747,753  $                     -  $     62,938,909 

Northern Parkway: El Mirage Alternative Access ACI-NOR-20-03-A STP-MAG DES 2019-2021 4 0.248

STP-MAG ROW 2021 4 0.686

STP-MAG CONST 2022/2023 4 3.500

Northern Parkway: 
El Mirage Overpass

ACI-NOR-20-03-B STP-MAG DES 2018 4 0.943

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th Ave

ACI-NOR-20-03-C STP-MAG DES 2021/2022 4 1.200

STP-MAG ROW 2022 4 2.800

STP-MAG CONST 2023/2024 4 18.017 35.544

Northern Pkwy: 91st Ave to Grand Ave Intersection Improvements ACI-NOR-20-03-G STP-MAG DES 2024 4

STP-MAG CONST 2026 4

Northern Parkway: 
ROW Protection

ACI-NOR-20-03-H STP-MAG ROW 2022-2026 4

Northern Parkway: 
Ultimate Construction

ACI-NOR-20-03-I STP-MAG CONST 2025-2026 4      

Northern Parkway: 
Agua Fria to 99th Ave

ACI-NOR-20-03-J STP-MAG PRE-DES 2018 4      3.301



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 6

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

MESA
Broadway Rd: Country Club Dr to Stapley Dr ACI-BDW-20-03  $     21,106,469  $                     - 0.080 0.001

Broadway Rd:
Country Club Dr to Mesa Dr

ACI-BDW-20-03-A RARF DES 2023 0.750

RARF ROW 2023 0.350

RARF CONST 2024 4.540

Broadway Rd:
Mesa Dr to Stapley Dr

ACI-BDW-20-03-B RARF DES 2020-2021 0.180 0.955

RARF ROW 2021 1.400

RARF CONST 2022 8.708 4.223

Country Club Dr at University Dr: 
Intersection Improvements

AII-CCB-10-03  $                     -  $       8,325,007  $                     -     

RARF PRE-DES 2028 3     0.067

RARF DES 2028 3     0.141

RARF ROW 2028 3 D     2.484

RARF CONST 2028 3 D      5.633

Crismon Rd: Broadway Rd to Germann Rd ACI-CRS-10-03  $                     -  $       9,918,681  $                     -      

Crismon Rd: Broadway Rd 
to Guadalupe Rd

ACI-CRS-10-03-A RARF DES 2028 4      1.254

RARF ROW 2028 4      3.762

RARF CONST 2028 4      4.903

Dobson Rd at Guadalupe Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-DOB-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF PRE-DES 2008 1 CO   0.077  

RARF DES 2008-2010 1 CO   0.029 0.077 0.125

RARF ROW 2009-2010 1 CO    0.013 0.344

RARF CONST 2010/2011 1 D/CO    0.042 1.416

Dobson Rd at University Dr: Intersection Improvements AII-DOB-20-03  $                     -  $       4,920,757  $                     -      

RARF DES 2027 3 D      0.457

RARF ROW 2027 3 D      1.440

RARF CONST 2027 3 D      3.024

Elliot Rd: Power Rd to Meridian Rd ACI-ELT-10-03  $     20,983,926  $       5,062,931  $     25,061,590      

Elliot Rd: Sossaman Rd to Ellsworth Rd ACI-ELT-10-03-A STP-MAG DES 2021 4 A      0.956

STP-MAG ROW 2021 4 A      0.348 0.408

STP-MAG CONST 2022 4 A      1.312 8.243

Elliot Rd: Power Rd to Sossaman Rd ACI-ELT-10-03-E STP-MAG DES 2022-2023 4 A      0.683

STP-MAG ROW 2023-2024 4 A      0.474 0.915

STP-MAG CONST 2024-2025 4 A      4.148

Elliot Rd: Ellsworth Rd to Signal Butte Rd ACI-ELT-10-03-B RARF DES 2017 4 A      0.001 0.540 0.008 0.699

RARF ROW 2018 4 A 0.000 0.385

RARF CONST 2019 4 A      3.528 3.443 4.033

Elliot Rd: Power Rd to Meridian Rd ACI-ELT-10-03-C RARF PRE-DES 2016 0.179

Elliot Rd: Signal Butte Rd to Meridian Rd ACI-ELT-10-03-D RARF DES 2016 4 A      

RARF ROW 2017 4 A

RARF CONST 2017-2019 4 A      0.055 0.575

Gilbert Rd at University Dr: Intersection Improvements AII-GIL-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF DES 2007 4 A/CO     0.188

RARF ROW 2007 4 A/CO     0.495

RARF CONST 2009/2010 4 A/CO     2.058

Greenfield Rd: University Rd to Baseline Rd ACI-GRN-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

Greenfield Rd: Baseline 
Rd to Southern Ave

ACI-GRN-20-03-A RARF DES 2008/2009 1 CO   0.454  0.079

RARF ROW 2008-2010 1 CO   0.001 0.016 0.198 0.006

RARF CONST 2010 1 D/CO     1.619 3.404

Hawes Rd: Broadway 
Rd to Ray Rd

ACI-HWS-10-03  $     11,522,832  $                     -  $     11,522,832      

Hawes Rd: Broadway Rd to US60 ACI-HWS-10-03-A RARF DES 2024 4      

RARF ROW 2024 4      

RARF CONST 2025 4      

Hawes Rd: Baseline Rd to Elliot Rd ACI-HWS-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2025 4      0.696

STP-MAG ROW 2025 4      2.088

STP-MAG CONST 2026/2027 4 D      4.323

Hawes Rd: Elliot Rd 
to Santan Freeway

ACI-HWS-10-03-C STP-MAG DES 2025 4      0.253

STP-MAG ROW 2026 4      0.350

STP-MAG CONST 2026/2027 4      2.116

STP-MAG SAVE 1.695



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 7

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Hawes Rd: Santan Freeway 
to Ray Rd

ACI-HWS-10-03-D RARF DES 2009/2010 4 A/CO      0.061

RARF ROW 2009/2010 4 A/CO 0.002

RARF CONST 2010/2011 4 A/CO      0.354

McKellips Rd: East of Sossaman to Meridian ACI-MCK-10-03  $     12,283,308  $                     -  $     12,283,308      

McKellips Rd: East of 
Sossaman to Crismon Rd

ACI-MCK-10-03-A RARF DES 2023 4      1.205

STP-MAG ROW 2024 4      3.855

STP-MAG CONST 2025 4      7.224

McKellips Rd: Crismon 
Rd to Meridian Rd

ACI-MCK-10-03-B RARF DES 2027 4      

RARF ROW 2028 4      

RARF CONST 2029 4      

McKellips Rd: Gilbert Rd to Power Rd ACI-MCK-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

RARF STUDY 2008 0.162

Mesa Dr: Southern Ave to US60 and Mesa Dr to Broadway Rd ACI-MES-10-03  $     12,281,163  $                     -  $     19,808,620     

Mesa Dr: US 60 to Southern Ave ACI-MES-10-03-A RARF PRE-DES 2008/2009 1   0.044 0.015

RARF DES 2010-2012 1 D    0.192 0.612 0.356

RARF ROW 2009-2018 1 D    0.002 0.004 0.217 0.950 0.294 0.044 0.019 0.088 0.007 0.053

RARF CONST 2012-2015 1 D     1.093 3.879 3.147 4.277 0.792 0.497

Mesa Dr: 8th Avenue to Main Street ACI-MES-10-03-B RARF PRE-DES 2010 1    0.056

RARF DES 2014-2016 1 D    0.132 0.056 0.530 0.314 0.126 0.241

RARF ROW 2016/2017 1 D     0.031 0.659 0.191 0.471

RARF CONST 2019/2020 1 D     1.489 9.837

Pecos Rd: Ellsworth Rd 
to Meridian Rd

ACI-PEC-10-03  $     15,381,130  $                     -  $       6,985,364     

Pecos Rd: Ellsworth Rd 
to Meridian Rd Phase I

ACI-PEC-10-03-A RARF DES 2025 1 D     

RARF ROW 2025 1 D     

RARF CONST 2026 1 D      6.985

Pecos Rd: Ellsworth Rd 
to Meridian Rd Phase II

ACI-PEC-10-03-B RARF DES 2022 1 D     0.580

RARF ROW 1 D     

RARF CONST 2023/2024 1 D      2.816 5.000

Ray Rd: Sossaman Rd to Meridian Rd ACI-RAY-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $          103,401      

Ray Rd: Sossaman Rd  
to Ellsworth Rd

ACI-RAY-20-03-A RARF DES 2009 4 A/CO      0.266

RARF ROW 2009 4 A/CO      0.010

RARF CONST  2010/ 2011 4 A/CO      2.748

Ray Rd: Ellsworth Rd to Signal Butte ACI-RAY-20-03-B RARF DES 2013 4 A/CO      

RARF ROW 2013 4 A/CO      

RARF CONST 2013-2015 4 A/CO      

Ray Road: Signal Butte to Meridian ACI-RAY-20-03-C RARF CONST 2015 4 A/CO      0.103

SR-24 Transportation Interchange and Corridor Improvements ACI-ELL-10-03  $      1,654,175  $                     -  $     39,926,054      

SR-24 Arterial Improvements ACI-ELL-10-03-A STP-MAG SAVE 2023      1.469

SR-24/Ellsworth Rd Interchange ACI-ELL-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2021 0.185

STP-MAG CONST 2021 4.815

Signal Butte Rd: Broadway to Pecos Rd ACI-SGB-10-03  $     24,356,899  $                     -  $     33,456,994      

Signal Butte Rd: Broadway Rd to Elliot ACI-SGB-10-03-A STP-MAG DES 2028 4      1.689

STP-MAG ROW 2028 4      3.664

STP-MAG CONST 2028 4      6.340

Signal Butte Road:  Elliot Rd to Ray Rd ACI-SGB-10-03-B RARF DES 2009-2012 4 A      0.859

RARF ROW 2014 4 A      0.222

RARF CONST 2012-2016 4 A      4.191 3.828

Signal Butte Rd: Williams Field Rd
 to Germann Rd.

ACI-SGB-10-03-C RARF DES 2019 4      0.280 1.408

STP-MAG ROW 2021 4      2.353

STP-MAG CONST 2022 4      8.622

Signal Butte Rd: Ray Rd
to Williams Field Rd

ACI-SGB-10-03-D STP-MAG DES 2028 4      

STP-MAG ROW 2028 4      

STP-MAG CONST 2028 4      

Southern Ave: Country
 Club Dr to Recker Rd

ACI-SOU-10-03  $     21,273,338  $                     -  $     22,477,460      

Southern Ave: Country 
Club Dr to Recker Rd

RARF STUDY 2007 1     

Southern at Country Club Dr: Intersection Improvements ACI-SOU-10-03-A RARF PRE-DES 2012 1 D    0.342



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 8

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Southern Ave at Stapley Dr: Intersection Improvements ACI-SOU-10-03-B RARF PRE-DES 2007 1   0.119   

RARF DES
 2009- 2013, 

2018
1 D    0.049 0.051 0.058 0.317 0.028 0.421 0.356

RARF ROW 2019/2020 1 D    0.127

RARF UTIL 2019/2020 0.023 0.344

RARF CONST 2020/2021 1 D     0.011

STP-MAG CONST 2020/2021 1 D     7.277 2.941

Southern Ave: Gilbert Rd to Val Vista Dr ACI-SOU-10-03-C RARF DES 2020 1 D    0.232

RARF ROW 2020 1 D    0.175

RARF CONST 2023 1 D    4.308

Southern Avenue: Greenfield Rd to Higley Rd ACI-SOU-10-03-D RARF DES 2017 1 D     0.006 0.259 0.124 0.017

RARF ROW 2019 1 D     0.001 0.000 0.228 0.047 0.044

RARF CONST 2019/2020 1 D     0.011 0.005 5.494

Southern Avenue Area DCR ACI-SOU-10-03-E RARF PRE-DES 2015/2016 CO 0.105

Southern Ave: Sossaman to Meridian ACI-SOU-20-03  $                     -  $     13,310,248  $                     -      

Southern Ave: Sossaman 
Rd to Crismon Rd

ACI-SOU-20-03-A RARF DES 2028 4      1.097

RARF ROW 2028 4      3.291

RARF CONST 2028 4      3.625

Southern Ave: Crismon 
Rd to Meridian Rd

ACI-SOU-20-03-B RARF DES 2028 4      0.731

RARF ROW 2028 4      2.194

RARF CONST 2028 4      2.371

Stapley Dr at University Dr: Intersection Improvements AII-STA-10-03  $      7,784,970  $       6,584,626  $       7,784,970      

RARF DES 2022 4      0.498

RARF ROW 2023 4      1.653

RARF CONST 2024 4 A      5.633 6.585

University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Hawes Rd ACI-UNV-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       1,797,050      

University Dr: Sossaman Rd to
88th St

ACI-UNV-10-03-C RARF DES 2016 4 A/CO

RARF ROW 2017 4 A/CO      

RARF CONST 2017/2018 4 A/CO      0.067 1.730

Val Vista Dr: University Dr to Baseline Rd ACI-VAL-10-03  $      7,858,444  $       4,722,381  $       1,085,807      

Val Vista Dr: Baseline Rd to US-60 ACI-VAL-10-03-A RARF DES 2016 3 CO      0.055 0.056 0.014 0.000 0.007

RARF ROW 2017 3 CO 0.051 0.000

RARF CONST 2019 3 CO      0.005 0.897

RARF SAVE

Val Vista Dr: US-60 to Pueblo ACI-VAL-10-03-C RARF DES 2021 3 D 0.604

RARF ROW 2021 3 D 0.752

RARF CONST 2021 3 D 3.598

RARF SAVE 2023 1.668 0.332 4.722

Baseline Rd: 24th Street to Consolidated Canal ACI-BSL-20-03  $      3,283,369  $                     - RARF DES 2016 CO 0.057 0.224 0.025 0.000 0.356

RARF ROW 2017 CO 0.004 0.002 0.001 0.031

RARF CONST 2018 CO 0.103 2.631 0.266

RARF SAVE 2020-23

Ray Road: SR24 to Ellsworth Rd ACI-RAY-30-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       4,723,351      

RARF DES 2023   0.535

RARF ROW 2021/2022   1.400

RARF CONST 2024   2.788

RARF SAVE 2024   2.119

Sossaman Rd at Baseline Rd: Intersection Improvements AII-SOS-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $          849,533   

RARF DES 2021   0.137

RARF ROW 2022   0.011

RARF CONST 2022   0.702

Ellsworth Rd: Germann to Ray Rd ACI-ELL-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       4,360,320   

RARF DES 2022   0.771

RARF ROW 2023   0.298

RARF CONST 2024   3.291

Sossaman Road: Ray to Warner Rd ACI-SOS-20-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       3,693,878   

RARF DES 2022   0.524

RARF ROW 2023   0.523

RARF CONST 2024   2.647

RARF SAVE 2024   2.119

Mesa Main Street: Mesa Dr to Gilbert Rd Light Rail Extension ACI-LRT-10-03  $     15,475,918  $                     -  $   137,940,936      

STP-MAG FLEX 2013-2019 17.272 41.508 16.230 5.392 1.244

CMAQ FLEX 2013-2019      8.749 13.494 15.572 16.729 9.500 6.588 9.245 9.408 3.330 1.494



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 9

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

PEORIA      

Beardsley Connection: SR-101L to Beardsley Rd at 83rd Ave/Lake 
Pleasant Pkwy

ACI-BRD-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       1,665,042      

Beardsley Rd: Loop 101 to 83rd Ave/Lake Pleasant Parkway ACI-BRD-10-03-A STP-MAG DES 2007 1 CO    

STP-MAG ROW 2007 1 CO    

STP-MAG CONST 2009/2010 1 CO    6.125

Loop 101 at Beardsley 
Rd/Union Hills Dr

ACI-BRD-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2007 1 CO    

STP-MAG ROW 2007 1 CO    

STP-MAG CONST 2009/2010 1 CO    10.851

83rd Ave: Butler Rd 
to Mountain View

ACI-BRD-10-03-C RARF DES 2011/2012 2 CO 0.584

RARF CONST 2012/2013 2 CO 0.977 1.665

75th Ave at Thunderbird Rd: Intersection Improvement ACI-BRD-10-03-D RARF DES 2010-2012 2 CO 0.462

RARF ROW 2011/2012 2 CO 0.270 0.061

RARF CONST 2012/2013 2 CO 1.000 0.099

Happy Valley Rd: L303 to 67th Ave ACI-HPV-10-03  $          700,217  $     11,114,250  $       1,895,430      

Happy Valley Rd: Agua Fria to Loop 303 ACI-HPV-10-03-A RARF DES 2018 4      

Happy Valley Rd: Lake Pleasant Pkwy to 67th Ave ACI-HPV-10-03-B RARF DES 2008/2009 4 A/CO     2.047

RARF ROW 2008/2009 4 A/CO     4.842

RARF CONST 2008-2010 4 A/CO     4.729 9.016

Happy Valley Rd: Lake Pleasant Parkway to Agua Fria ACI-HPV-10-03-C RARF DES 2017/2018 4 A      0.952 0.243 0.700

RARF ROW 2018 4

RARF CONST 2020-2021 4 11.114

Lake Pleasant Pkwy: Union Hills to SR74 ACI-LKP-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $     12,900,103      

Lake Pleasant Pkwy: 
West Wing Parkway to Loop 303

ACI-LKP-10-03-A RARF PRE-DES 2010 2 A/CO     0.735

RARF DES 2011-2013 2 CO     1.258 0.842

RARF ROW 2011/2012 2 CO 0.652 1.035

RARF CONST 2013-2015 2 CO      11.023

Lake Pleasant Pkwy: Union 
Hills to Dynamite Rd

ACI-LKP-10-03-B RARF DES 2003 2 A/CO      

RARF ROW 2011 2 CO      

RARF CONST 2006/2008 2 A/CO 7.027 7.263 8.044 4.793  

Lake Pleasant Pkwy:
Loop 303 to SR-74/Carefree Hwy

ACI-LKP-10-03-C RARF DES 2027 2 D      

RARF ROW 2027 2 D      

RARF CONST 2027 2 D      

Jomax Rd: SR-303L to Vistancia Blvd ACI-JMX-30-03  $      6,830,090  $     17,761,177 RARF DES 2019      

RARF ROW 2020      1.000

RARF CONST 2021      4.000 1.830 17.761

PHOENIX      

Avenida Rio Salado: 51st 
Ave to 7th Street

ACI-RIO-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $       1,239,589      

Avenida Rio Salado Phase I: 51st Ave to 43rd Ave and
35th Ave to 7th Street

ACI-RIO-10-03-A STP-MAG STUDY 2007 2 A/CO      

STP-MAG DES 2010/2011 2 A/CO      1.000

STP-MAG ROW 2012/2013 2 CO      17.380

STP-MAG CONST 2013-2016 2 CO      5.308 6.168 13.097 1.240

Avenida Rio Salado Phase II: 51st Ave to 35th Ave,
7th Ave, and 7th Street

ACI-RIO-10-03-B STP-MAG CONST 2017-2019 2 D/CO

Black Mountain Blvd: SR-51 and Loop 101/Pima Fwy to Pinnacle 
Peak Rd

ACI-BMT-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $     10,740,117      

STP-MAG STUDY 2007 1 CO      

STP-MAG DES 2011-2015 1 D/CO     1.300 0.579 2.060 0.311

STP-MAG ROW 2013-2015 1 D/CO      1.355

STP-MAG CONST 2013-2016 1 D/CO      6.496 10.429

Happy Valley Rd:67th 
Ave to I-17

ACI-HPV-20-03  $          500,000  $     13,291,635  $       5,342,724      

Happy Valley Rd: 
I-17 to 35th Ave

ACI-HPV-20-03-A RARF DES 2003 4 A/CO      0.587

RARF ROW 2004 4 A/CO      0.011

RARF CONST 2005 4 A/CO      4.745 0.078

Happy Valley Rd: 
35th Ave to 43rd Ave

ACI-HPV-20-03-B RARF PREDES 2008 4      

RARF DES 2025 4 0.401

RARF ROW 2026 4      1.449

RARF CONST 2027 4      3.383



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 10

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Happy Valley Rd: 
43rd Ave to 55th Ave

ACI-HPV-20-03-C RARF PREDES 2009 4      

RARF DES 2025 4 0.457

RARF ROW 2026 4      0.214

RARF CONST 2027 4      3.999

Happy Valley Rd: 
55th Ave to 67th Ave

ACI-HPV-20-03-D RARF DES 2025 4      0.457

RARF ROW 2026 4      

RARF CONST 2027 4      2.853

Happy Valley Rd: 
67th Ave to 35th Ave Scoping and Environmental Study

ACI-HPV-20-03-E RARF PRE-DES 2020 4      0.500

Sonoran Blvd: 15th 
Ave to Cave Creek

ACI-SON-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     - 

RARF PRE-DES 2008 2 A/CO      

RARF DES 2009, 2011 2 CO      4.235

RARF ROW 2009, 2011 2 CO      7.590

RARF CONST 2011-2013 2 CO      6.384 5.170 9.194

SCOTTSDALE/CAREFREE      

Pima Rd: SR101L to Happy Valley Rd and Dynamite Rd to Cave 
Creek Rd

ACI-PMA-10-03  $     64,497,335  $          625,201  $     65,553,335      

Pima Rd: Thompson Peak Pkwy to Pinnacle Peak (SCT) ACI-PMA-10-03-A RARF DES 2005-2012 2 CO   0.440 0.748 0.518 0.189

RARF ROW 2009-2012 2 CO    0.008 0.025 0.532 0.061

RARF CONST 2010-2012 2 CO    2.029 6.610 6.686

Happy Valley Rd: Pima Rd to Alma School Rd ACI-PMA-10-03-B RARF DES 2019/2020 2 D 0.001 0.264 0.166 1.040

RARF ROW 2020 2 D 0.026 1.444

RARF CONST 2021/2022 2 D 3.618 4.531

Pima Rd: Pinnacle Peak 
to Happy Valley Rd (SCT)

ACI-PMA-10-03-C RARF DES 2017 2 D      0.146 0.043 0.603 0.861

RARF ROW 2018 2 D      0.018 3.094

RARF CONST 2019-2021 2 D      12.717

Pima Rd: Dynamite Blvd 
to Las Piedras (SCT)

ACI-PMA-10-03-D RARF DES 2022-2024 2 D      0.910 0.280

RARF ROW 2023 2 D      0.210

RARF CONST 2024/2025 2 D      3.240 9.280

Pima Rd: Las Piedras
to Stagecoach Rd (SCT)

ACI-PMA-10-03-G RARF DES 2023/2024 2 D      1.000 1.450

RARF ROW 2024 2 D      0.350

RARF CONST 2025/2026 2 D      9.154 6.176

Pima Rd: Stagecoach Rd 
to Cave Creek (CFR)

ACI-PMA-10-03-E RARF CONST 2025/2026 2 D      1.387 3.546 0.625

Pima Rd: SR101L to 
Thompson Peak Pkwy (SCT)

ACI-PMA-10-03-F RARF DES 2004-2008 2 A/CO    1.061  

RARF CONST 2006-2008 2 A/CO    12.578  

SCOTTSDALE      

Carefree Hwy: Cave Creek 
Rd to Scottsdale Rd

ACI-CFR-10-03  $      8,011,907  $                     -  $       8,011,907      

RARF DES 2021 3 D      1.120

RARF ROW 2023 3 D      0.840

RARF CONST 2024/2025 3 D      3.778 2.274

Loop 101 North Frontage Rds: Pima/Princess Dr to Scottsdale Rd ACI-SFN-10-03  $                     -  $                     -  $                     -      

Loop 101 N Frontage Rd: 
Hayden Rd to Scottsdale Rd 

ACI-SFN-10-03-A RARF DES 2007/2008 1 CO   0.611  

RARF ROW 2008 1 CO   0.006  

RARF CONST 2008/2009 1 CO   2.420 0.708  

Miller Rd/SR-101L Underpass ACI-MLR-10-03  $      7,672,570  $                     -  $       9,598,404 RARF PRE-DES 2017/2018 3      0.010 0.313

Miller Rd/SR-101L Underpass ACI-MLR-10-03-A STP-MAG DES 2018 3

STP-MAG ROW 2019 3

STP-MAG CONST 2019 3 D 1.602 7.673

STP-MAG SAVE 2021

Miller Road: Princess Blvd. to Legacy Blvd ACI-MLR-10-03-B STP-MAG DES 2027 3 D

STP-MAG ROW 2027 3 D

STP-MAG CONST 2028 3 D      

Pima Rd: Happy Valley Rd to Dynamite Blvd ACI-PMA-20-03  $     23,747,179  $                     -  $     23,747,179      

Pima Rd: Happy Valley Rd to Jomax Rd ACI-PMA-20-03-A RARF DES 2021 3 1.000

RARF ROW 2022 3 0.350

STP-MAG CONST 2023/2024 3 5.264 4.881

STP-MAG SAVE 2025 3 4.051



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 11

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Pima Rd: Jomax Rd to Dynamite Blvd ACI-PMA-20-03-B RARF DES 2024/2025 3 0.560

STP-MAG CONST 2025/2026 3      4.235 3.407

Pima Rd: McKellips Rd to Via Linda ACI-PMA-30-03  $     22,012,411  $                     -  $     23,256,095      

Pima Rd: Via Linda to Via De Ventura ACI-PMA-30-03-A RARF DES 2020 1 D 0.009 0.063 0.001 0.005 0.024 0.251

RARF ROW 1 D

RARF CONST 2021-2022 1 D 0.986

Pima Rd: Via De Ventura to Krail St ACI-PMA-30-03-B RARF DES 2010 1 D/CO 0.744

RARF CONST 2010-2012 1 D/CO 6.719

Pima Rd: Krail St to Chaparral Rd ACI-PMA-30-03-C RARF DES 2020 1 D 0.002 0.320 0.935

RARF CONST 2021-2022 1 D 0.821 12.817

Pima Rd: Chaparral 
Rd to Thomas Rd

ACI-PMA-30-03-D RARF DES 2020 1 D 0.709

RARF CONST 2021-2022 1 D 5.974

Pima Rd: Thomas Rd to 
McDowell Rd

ACI-PMA-30-03-E RARF DES 2020 1 D 0.341

RARF CONST 2021-2022 1 D

Scottsdale Airpark Area Capacity Improvements ACI-SAT-10-03  $     29,293,020  $     10,022,023  $     35,804,510     

Frank Lloyd Wright Blvd at Loop
 101 Traffic Interchange

ACI-SAT-10-03-A RARF DES 2020 3 D    0.510

STP-MAG CONST 2021/2022 3 D 1.063

Raintree Dr at Loop 101
 Traffic Interchange

ACI-SAT-10-03-B RARF DES 2020-2021 3 D 0.735

STP-MAG CONST 2021/2022 3 D 4.532

Northsight Blvd: Hayden Rd to 
Frank Lloyd Wright Blvd

ACI-SAT-10-03-C RARF DES 2011-2013 3 A/CO 0.404 0.496 0.069 0.021

RARF ROW 2012/2013 3 A/CO 0.014 0.424 3.133 0.007

RARF CONST 2013-2015 3 A/CO 0.429 3.547 0.802

Redfield Rd: Raintree Dr to Hayden Rd ACI-SAT-10-03-E RARF DES 2016 3 0.100

RARF ROW 2016 3 0.050

RARF CONST 2019 3 1.350

Raintree Drive: Scottsdale Rd to Hayden Rd ACI-SAT-10-03-F RARF DES 2015-2017 3 0.146 0.480 0.543 0.049 0.048 0.012 0.808

RARF ROW 2018 3 0.415 3.340 0.193 2.249

RARF CONST 2019 3 0.179 9.967

Raintree Dr: Hayden Rd to Loop 101 ACI-SAT-10-03-G RARF DES 2018 3 0.024 0.274 0.091 0.332

RARF ROW 2019 3 1.050

RARF CONST 2020 3 2.550

Frank Lloyd Wright Blvd at 76th/78th/82nd St  Intersection 
Improvements

ACI-SAT-10-03-H RARF DES 2012/2013 3 A 0.065

RARF CONST 2014 3 A 0.333

Southbound Loop 101 Frontage Road Connections ACI-SAT-10-03-I RARF PRE DES 2015 3 0.012 0.082 0.018 0.002 0.003

Hayden Rd at Loop 101 
Interchange Improvements

ACI-SAT-10-03-J STP-MAG DES 2025 3 D 0.490 1.730

STP-MAG CONST 2026 3 D 3.225 8.292

Airpark DCR ACI-SAT-10-03-K RARF DES 2013 CO 0.229 0.461 0.050

Scottsdale Rd: Thompson Peak Pkwy to Jomax Rd ACI-SCT-10-03  $      7,928,377  $                     -  $       8,786,450      

Scottsdale Rd: Thompson Peak Pkwy to Pinnacle Peak Pkwy Phase I ACI-SCT-10-03-A RARF PRE DES 2009-2011 2 CO     0.694 0.063

RARF DES 2011/2012 2 CO     0.610 0.006

RARF ROW 2012/2013 2 CO      0.129 0.049 0.037

RARF CONST 2013-2015 2 CO      3.007 3.654 0.821

Scottsdale Rd: Thompson Peak Pkwy to Pinnacle Peak Pkwy Phase II ACI-SCT-10-03-B RARF DES 2024/2025 2 D 1.000 0.650

RARF ROW 2025 2 D 0.350

RARF CONST 2026 2 D 4.128

Scottsdale Rd: Pinnacle 
Peak Pkwy to Jomax Rd

ACI-SCT-10-03-C RARF DES 2024/2025 2 D      0.280 0.980

RARF ROW 2025 2 D      0.350

RARF CONST 2026 2 D      0.190

Scottsdale Rd: Jomax Rd 
to Carefree Hwy

ACI-SCT-20-03  $     28,496,613  $                     -  $     28,496,613      

Scottsdale Rd: Jomax 
Rd to Dixileta Dr

ACI-SCT-20-03-A RARF DES 2020/2021 3 D      1.190

RARF ROW 2021 3 D      0.420

STP-MAG CONST 2022-2023 3 D      8.143 6.906



Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program

Draft FY 2021 Arterial Life Cycle Program - June 24, 2020 12

RTP Project RTP Code
 Remaining 

Regional Budget 
(FY21) 

 Unfunded Due 
to Deficit 

 Programmed Fund Type Work Phase FY for Work
Original 

RTP 
Phase

Status
FY06 
2005$

FY07 
2006$

FY08 
2007$

FY09
2008$

FY10 
2009$

FY11
2010$

FY12
2011$

FY13
2012$*

FY14
2013$*

FY15
2014$*

FY16
2015$*

FY17
2016$*

FY18
2017$*

FY19
2018$*

FY20
2019$*

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
Unfunded Due 

to Deficit

                 
PHASE I PHASE II PHASE III PHASE IV

Scottsdale Rd: Dixileta 
Dr to Carefree Hwy

ACI-SCT-20-03-B RARF DES 2023/2024 3 D      1.400

RARF ROW 2024 3 D      0.350

RARF CONST 2025 3 D      10.088

Shea Blvd: SR-101L 
to SR-87

ACI-SHA-20-03  $     14,115,494  $     14,115,494      

Shea Blvd at 90th/92nd/96th: Intersection Improvements ACI-SHA-20-03-A RARF DES 2005 4 A/CO    0.297  

RARF ROW 2006 4 A/CO    0.038  

RARF CONST 2007 4 A/CO    1.492 2.229

Shea Auxiliary Lane from 
90th St to Loop 101 

 ACI-SHA-20-03-B RARF DES 2024 4     0.646

RARF ROW 2024 4      1.550

RARF CONST 2025 4      1.564

Shea Blvd at Via Linda (Phase1): Intersection Improvements ACI-SHA-20-03-C RARF DES 2005 4 A/CO    0.027  

RARF CONST 2006 4 A/CO    0.595  

Shea Blvd Intersection Improvements ACI-SHA-20-03-D RARF DES 2020 4     0.700

RARF ROW 2021 4     0.500

RARF CONST 2021 4      4.935

RARF SAVE 2022 3.792

Shea Blvd at 120/124th St: Intersection Improvements ACI-SHA-20-03-E RARF DES 2010 4 A/CO      0.053

RARF CONST 2011/2012 4 A/CO      0.130

Shea Blvd at Mayo/134th St: Intersection Improvements ACI-SHA-20-03-F RARF DES 2005 4 A/CO    0.019  

RARF CONST 2006 4 A/CO    0.143  

Shea Blvd: SR-101L to 96th St:  
ITS Improvements

ACI-SHA-20-03-G RARF DES 2009 4 A/CO     0.114

RARF CONST 2009/2010 4 A/CO     0.230

Shea Blvd at 124th St: 
Intersection Improvements

ACI-SHA-20-03-N RARF DES 2016 4 A/CO      0.216

RARF CONST 2017 4 A/CO      0.212

Legacy Blvd: Hayden 
Rd to Pima Rd

ACI-UNH-10-03  $     12,349,991  $                     -  $     12,349,991      

Legacy Blvd: Hayden Dr to Pima Rd ACI-UNH-10-03-A RARF PRE-DES 2020 0.110

RARF DES 2021 4      0.400 0.405

RARF ROW 2022 4      2.095

RARF CONST 2023 4      4.667 4.673

Hualapai Dr: Hayden Rd to Pima Dr ACI-UNH-10-03-B  $      6,790,000  $                     -  $       7,490,000 RARF DES 2021 4      0.700

RARF ROW 2022 4      2.240

RARF CONST 2023 4      4.550

Drinkwater Blvd Bridge ACI-DRK-30-03  $      5,999,000  $                     -  $       5,999,000      

RARF DES 2018/2019      0.301 0.079

RARF CONST 2019/2020      3.896 1.723

RARF SAVE 2022      

Hayden/Miller: Pinnacle Peak to Happy Valley ACI-HAY-10-03  $      4,030,000  $     29,014,102  $       4,030,000      

RARF DES 2021      0.560 0.257

RARF CONST 2022      3.470 28.757

MAG/MULTI-AGENCY

ITS Program AOP-ITS-10-03  $                     -  $     65,956,000 CMAQ 2006-2026   4.926 4.993 4.536 5.393 5.340 6.891 7.464 6.235 6.194 6.626 3.679 3.679

Implementation Studies AOP-APL-10-03  $                     -  $     31,302,630 RARF 2006-2026 0.560 1.424 1.382 1.193 1.087 1.123 1.180 1.245 1.332 1.393 1.436 1.498 1.588 1.701 1.793 1.921 1.972 2.019 2.070 2.119 1.266

TOTAL 7.027 14.208 27.693 63.802 58.470 78.594 109.618 73.822 84.017 67.760 72.043 87.481 75.043 78.057 64.608 181.969 112.957 78.172 85.053 99.776 97.338 196.451



Project Change Request

Ray Road at McClintock Drive

 





Criteria Alma School Rd: Pecos to Queen Creek Rds 
(Proposed Project) 

Ray Rd at McClintock Dr  
(Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 38,900 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 3,431  

Peak AM Volume 3,095

Crash Rates by VMT * 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes Yes 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes Yes 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.65 0.55 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.4 0.4 

Total Score 1.05 0.95 

59,100 

5,322  

5,552 

1.15 

37.3 

21/0 

0.92

0.98

7/0 



City of Chandler

No

NA

Jason Crampton

Transportation Planning Supervisor

jason.crampton@chandleraz.gov

480-782-3402

Liz Denning

liz.denning@chandleraz.gov

Ray Road at McClintock Drive; Intersection Improvements

AII-RAY-40-03

No

NA

Alma School Road

Pecos Road


 Queen Creek Road

2

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to 
rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone



Alma School Road

Pecos Road


 Queen Creek Road

2

4

6

 Dec 2025  

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

NA

Widen Alma School Road from 4 lanes to 6 lanes by narrowing the median, and any necessary right 
turn bays. 

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

NA

2020 $1,181,000.00

2020 $740,000.00

2021-2025 $9,265,600.00

$11,186,600.00

$11,186,600.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings



38,900

1.15

3431

3095

37.3

21/0

Alma School Road connects directly to the L202 San Tan Freeway Interchange.

Yes.  This project will include on-street bike lanes, and fill in any missing gaps of sidewalk (which are 
minimal).  There is no transit service planned on this segment. 

Alma School Road does provide direct access to a new hospital currently under construction by 
Banner Hospitals.  It also is a link between the Ocotillo residential areas that also includes the Intel 
campus, and the central area of Chandler that includes Downtown, Chandler Regional Hospital, and 
Chandler Regional Mall.

The area of the city that utilizes Alma School Road has grown signficantly since Alma School Road 
was first contructed in in the early 1990's.  The growth is from residential, retail, and commerical 
development, including expansions of the Intel facility in the Ocotillo area.  This growth has 
resulted in Alma School Road operating at or slightly over capacity.  The area of Chandler around 
the original project, Ray Road/McClintock Road Intersection Improvements, has not had the 
significant growth that the Alma School Road corridor has, thus the city's need is greated along the 
Alma School Road corridor.

Alma School Road in this segment was constructed with a 40 foot wide median that was intended 
to provide the space for the additional fifth and sixth lanes should the road need to be widened.  

By increasing the capacity of the existing four lane roadway.   

Less congestion and improved air quality

Yes

The improvement of this segment of Alma School Road is a City Council priority, and has significant 
citizen support for the widening.  

4. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? How? (max 575 characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? How? (max 575 
characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 575 
characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher than 
the original project(s) in the Project Change 
Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were not 
part of the Project Change Tool analysis that 
should be taken into consideration? (max 
575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average



~CHANDLER 
~ 1 • ar1zona •Av 

Proposed Project 

Location Map 

Tempe 

Gila River 

N 

A 



Ray Road/McClintock Road Intersection Improvements

AII-RAY-40-03

On McClintock Road, 1/4 mile north and south of Ray Road

On Ray Road, 1/4 mile east and west of McClintock Road 

1

4 on McClintock, 6 on Ray Road

6

Widen the intersection to include dual left turns and right turn bays on all approaches, and inlcude 
an auxilary lane on McClintock Road. 

The area of Chandler around the original project, Ray Road/McClintock Road Intersection 
Improvements, has not had the significant growth that the Alma School Road corridor has, thus the 
city's need is greated along the Alma School Road corridor.  Currently, this project is not 
progarmmed in the Chandler Capital Improvement Program.

$1,200,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$8,000,000.00

$250,000.00

$10,950,000.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

$0.00

$3,776,000.00

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project -
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016



No

No

Yes

Yes

N/A

59,100

0.92

5322

5552

0.98

7/0

Yes, this project will improve the intersection capacity and result in less congestion, improved air 
quality, and fewer accidents.

Yes.

Yes

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? (max 575 characters)

5. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open to 
traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your agency's 
CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?



~CHANDLER 
'Wjp ar1zona 

Original Project 
Location Map 

Tempe 
Gilbert 

Gila River 



BEFOR
E

AFTER

1 Alma School Road Chandler Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road Widen from 4 lanes to 6 lanes 2 4 6 N

2 Ray Road/ McCLintock Road Intersection Chandler Ray/ McClintock Intersection Improvements 1 4 6 Y

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



Volume 
(AAWT)

V/C Ratio
Peak PM 
Volume

Peak AM 
Volume

Crash Rates 
by VMT

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 Alma School Road Chandler
Pecos Road to Queen Creek 
Road

38,900 1.15 3,431 3,095 37.300 21/0

2 Ray Road/ McCLintock Road Intersection Chandler Ray/ McClintock 59,100 0.92 5,322 5,552 0.980 7/0

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 Alma School Road Chandler Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road 2 2 2

2 Ray Road/ McCLintock 
Road Intersection

Chandler Ray/ McClintock 2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road 1 0.05 2 0.3 1 0.05 1 0.05 2 0.2 0.65

2 Ray/ McClintock 2 0.1 1 0.15 2 0.1 2 0.1 1 0.1 0.55

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2 Ray/ McClintock 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
#REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

#REF!

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.4

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
#REF!#REF! #REF!



Combined Results

1 Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road 0.65 0.4 1.05

2 Ray/ McClintock 0.55 0.4 0.95

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1 Pecos Road to Queen Creek Road 1.05

2 Ray/ McClintock 0.95

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



Project Change Request

University Drive: Val Vista Drive 
to Sossaman Road 

 





Criteria 
Sossaman Rd at Baseline Rd

 (Proposed Project) 
University Dr: Val Vista Dr To Sossaman Rd 

(Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 17,804 16,992 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 

Peak AM Volume 

Crash Rates by VMT * 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes No 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes No 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.3 0.15 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.7 0.4 

Total Score 1.0 0.55 

1,693 

1,230 

1,409 

1,116 

2/1 13/1 



City of Mesa

No

N/A

Maria Angelica Deeb

Projects Coordinator

mariaangelica.deeb@mesaaz.gov

(480) 644-2845

Al Zubi

al.zubi@mesaaz.gov

University Dr: Val Vista to Sossaman

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

No

N/A

Sossaman Dr at Baseline Rd Intersection Improvements

Sossaman Drive

Baseline Road

0.5 miles

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to 
rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone



Sossaman Dr at Baseline Rd Intersection Improvements

Sossaman Drive

Baseline Road

0.5 miles

4

4

NA

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

N/A

Widen the north leg of Sossaman Road by approx. 10 feet to the west to accommodate the 
additional (dual) southbound left turn lane. The north side of Baseline Road, east of Sossaman 
Road, will be widened by 11.5 feet to the north to accommodate the dedicated right turn lane. The 
westbound right-turn phase will overlap with the protected southbound left-turn phase. 

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

FY2022 $173,121.00

FY2022 $18,000.00

FY2023 $959,905.00

$1,151,026.00

$1,151,026.00

$20,222,335.20

$805,718.20

$19,416,617.00

70.00%

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings



17,804

1,693

1,230

1 fatal, 2 serious

Baseline Road is a significant corridor for Mesa nd Gilbert. This four-leg intersetion safety 
improvements are needed for the region.

There are land use planned developments that are single and multi family residential, medical 
center and shopping center. We anticipate intersection will be busier for all modes and Mesa want 
to improve safe access to all.

Land use developments are in planning and multiple stages or review and permitting.

The University project(s) are scheduled for 2026. It is Mesa's priority to do the safety 
improvements on Sossaman and Baseline because of the crash situation, economic development, 
and growth of Mesa in te east south protion of the City. 

City of Mesa Intersection Satey Study (Sossaman and Baseline) Y2K May 2019 & Proposed to be 
included in the CIP FY2021 and Bond package.

Add SB LT and WB RT. Protected only LT phasing improves and reduces permissive turning conflicts. 
Provide a dedicated RT lane is anticipated to reduce RE crashes. The potential for WB right hook 
bike crashes is reduced with a dedicated RTL.

Project includes the addition of a sidewalk on the north side of Baseline east of Sossaman. Greter 
bike safety and comfort as the BL will be on the left side of te RTL.

Better traffic operations: The overall intersection is anticipated to operate at a LOS C during the AM 
and PM peak hours. The capacity improvements are significant for the westbound right turn and 
southbound left turn movements. In the morning, the westbound through movement is LOS D and 
the westbound right turn movement is LOS B. In the afternoon, the southbound left turn 
movement is LOS D. 

4. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? How? (max 575 characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? How? (max 575 
characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 575 
characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher than 
the original project(s) in the Project Change 
Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were not 
part of the Project Change Tool analysis that 
should be taken into consideration? (max 
575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Yes



Sossaman and Baseline Roads Intersection Improvements

 Not to scale 



University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossaman Dr

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

Val Vista

Sossaman

5 miles

4

6

Widen University Drive from 4 to 6 lanes. Complete sidewalk where missing and consider 
undergrounding electrical poles when requiered.

Growth is fastly occuring on the south east portion fo the City. In addition the proposed project has 
experienced fatal crashes that need attention.

$3,137,633.00

$55,029,607.00

$18,532,780.00

$76,700,020.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

STP-MAG $20,222,335.20

$20,222,335.20

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project -
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016



No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

16,992

1,409

1,116

13/1

Along University Dr. between Higley and Power Rds there are residences still incorporated with 
Maricopa County. This section of Mesa is not yet experiencing the growth of other portions and has 
always been cosidered as a  project for implementation in 2026

N/A

No major economical development center is yet planned for the area.

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? (max 575 characters)

5. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open to 
traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your agency's 
CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?



University Dr. : Val Vista Dr.  to Sossaman Rd 

  Not to scale 



BEFOR
E

AFTER

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossaman Dr Mesa University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman Dr Corridor Improvements 5 4 6 N

2
Sossaman Dr at Baseline Rd Intersection 
Improvements

Mesa Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd Intersection Improvements 0.5 4 5 N

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



VOLUME 
(AAWT)

V/C RATIO
PEAK PM 
VOLUME

PEAK AM 
VOLUME

CRASH
RATES BY 

VMT 
RELATIVE TO 

CITY-WIDE 
AVERAGE

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossaman Dr Mesa
University Dr: Val Vista Dr to 
Sossman Dr

16,992 1,409 1,116 14.000

2 Sossaman Dr at Baseline Rd Intersection 
Improvements

Mesa Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 17,804 1,693 1,230 3.000

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr 
to Sossaman Dr

Mesa
University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman 
Dr

2 1 1

2 Sossaman Dr at Baseline Rd 
Intersection Improvements

Mesa Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman Dr 1 0.05 1 0.05 1 0.05 0.15

2 Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 2 0.1 2 0.1 2 0.1 0.3

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman Dr 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2 Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 1 0.1 2 0.4 2 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
VOLUME (AAWT) V/C RATIO PEAK PM VOLUME PEAK AM VOLUME

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

CRASH RATES BY VMT 
RELATIVE TO CITY-WIDE 

AVERAGE

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.7

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS
SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE
COMPLETE STREETS



Combined Results

1 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman Dr 0.15 0.4 0.55

2 Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 0.3 0.7 1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1 Sossaman Dr to Baseline Rd 1

2 University Dr: Val Vista Dr to Sossman Dr 0.55

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



Criteria 
Ellsworth Rd: Germann Rd to Ray Rd 

(Proposed Project) 
University Dr: Val Vista Dr To Sossaman Rd 

(Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 30,717 16,992 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 

Peak AM Volume 

Crash Rates by VMT * 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes No 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes No 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.3 0.15 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.7 0.4 

Total Score 1.0 0.55 

3,645 

4,029 

1,409 

1,116 

8/0 13/1 



City of Mesa

No

N/A

Maria Angelica Deeb

Projects Coordinator

mariaangelica.deeb@mesaaz.gov

(480) 644-2845

Al Zubi

al.zubi@mesaaz.gov

University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

No

N/A

Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road

Germann Road

Ray Road

3 miles

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/ 
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to 
rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)



Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road

Germann Road

Ray Road

3 miles

4

6

Jun-24

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

N/A

Widen Ellsworth Road to a full 6-lane cross-secion.

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

FY2023 $1,053,570.00

FY2023 $380,000.00

FY2024 $4,308,612.00

$5,742,182.00

$5,742,182.00

$19,416,617.00

$4,019,527.40

$15,397,089.60

70.00%Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to 
Proposed Project

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?



30,717

3,645

4,029

8/0

With the construction of SR24 this area of Mesa and Queen Creek are anticipated to grow. Need 
to widen Ellsworth to accommodate this growth.

Road widening will improve mobility and safety

Will connect East Mesa and provide access to the Gateway Airport and Town of Queen Creek

The University project(s) are scheduled for 2026. It is Mesa's priority to do the intersection 
improvements on Sossaman and Baseline because of the crash situation, economic development, 
and growth of Mesa in the east south portion of the City. 

Mesa Transportation Plan 2040, proposed CIP FY21

Widen Road from 4 to 6 lanes

Better access to and from Mesa to Queen Creek

Yes

No

Complete Streets – Will the project 
improve safe access for all users above a 
standard roadway, including pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and transit riders? How? (max 
575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 
575 characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher 
than the original project(s) in the Project 
Change Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were 
not part of the Project Change Tool 
analysis that should be taken into 
consideration? (max 575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Segment of Regional Importance – Does
the project complete or improve a 
segment which helps to provide a 
continuous link between two points of 
regional importance for travel or improve 
an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? How? 
(max 575 characters)

4. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities



Ellsworth Rd from Germann Rd to Ray Rd 

1 mile 

Ellsworth Rd. 



University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

Val Vista Drive

Sossaman Road

5 miles

4

6

Widen University Drive from 4 to 6 lanes. Complete sidewalk where missing and consider 
undergrounding electrical poles when requiered.

Growth is fastly occuring on the south east portion fo the City. In addition the proposed location as 
experience fatal crashes that need attention.

$3,137,633.00

$55,029,607.00

$18,532,780.00

$76,700,020.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

STP-MAG $20,222,335.20

$20,222,335.20

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project - 
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)



No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

16,992

1,409

1,116

13/1

Along University Dr. between Higley and Power Rds there are residences still incorporated with 
Maricopa County. This section of Mesa is not yet experiencing the growth of other portions and has 
always been cosidered as a project for implementation in 2026.

If the project moves forward, Mesa anticipates the design conforming to complete street 
guidelines.

No major economical development center is yet planned for the area.

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open 
to traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your 
agency's CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned 
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does 
the project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project
improve safe access for all users above a 
standard roadway, including pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and transit riders? (max 575 
characters)

5. Project Change Tool 
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio



University Dr. : Val Vista Dr.  to Sossaman Rd 

  Not to scale 



BEFORE AFTER

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road Corridor Improvements 5 4 6 No

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray 
Road

Mesa Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road Corridor Improvements 3 4 6 No

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



VOLUME 
(AAWT)

V/C RATIO
PEAK PM 
VOLUME

PEAK AM 
VOLUME

CRASH RATES 
BY VMT 

RELATIVE TO 
CITY-WIDE 
AVERAGE

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive 
to Sossaman Road

16,992 1,409 1,116 14.000

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road Mesa
Ellsworth Road: Germann Road 
to Ray Road

30,717 3,645 4,029 8.000

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 University Drive: Val Vista 
Drive to Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

2 1 1

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann 
Road to Ray Road

Mesa
Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray 
Road

2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.05 1 0.05 1 0.05 0.15

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road 2 0.1 2 0.1 2 0.1 0.3

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road 1 0.1 2 0.4 2 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS
SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE
COMPLETE STREETS

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.7

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
VOLUME (AAWT) V/C RATIO PEAK PM VOLUME PEAK AM VOLUME

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

CRASH RATES BY VMT 
RELATIVE TO CITY-WIDE 

AVERAGE

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE



Combined Results

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.15 0.4 0.55

2 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road 0.3 0.7 1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1 Ellsworth Road: Germann Road to Ray Road 1

2 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.55

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



Criteria 
Sossaman Rd: Warner Rd to Ray Rd 

(Proposed Project) 
University Dr: Val Vista Dr To Sossaman Rd 

(Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 16,992 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 

Peak AM Volume 

Crash Rates by VMT * 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes No 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes No 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.2 0.25 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.7 0.4 

Total Score 0.9 0.65 

1,409 

1,116 

18,600 

13/1 2/0 



City of Mesa

No

N/A

Maria Angelica Deeb

Projects Coordinator

mariaangelica.deeb@mesaaz.gov

(480) 644-2845

Al Zubi

al.zubi@mesaaz.gov

University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

No

N/A

Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road

Ray Road

Warner Road

1

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone



Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road

Ray Road

Warner Road

1

0

4

Dec-25

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

N/A

Construct approximately 1 mile of new road with 4 lanes including curb, gutter, lights and sidewalks 
to connect Ray Rd to Warner Rd in the inner loop area

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

FY2023 $715,912.00

FY2023 $380,000.00

FY2024 $3,465,000.00

$4,560,912.00

$4,560,912.00

$15,397,089.60

$3,192,638.40

$12,204,451.20

70.00%

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings



Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road

Ray Road

Warner Road

1

0

4

Dec-25

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

N/A

Construct approximately 1 mile of new road with 4 lanes including curb, gutter, lights and sidewalks 
to connect Ray Rd to Warner Rd in the inner loop area

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

FY2023 $715,912.00

FY2023 $380,000.00

FY2024 $3,465,000.00

$4,560,912.00

$4,560,912.00

$15,397,089.60

$3,192,638.40

$12,204,451.20

70.00%Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?



18,600

0

0

2/0

With the construction of SR24 this area of Mesa and Queen Creek are anticipated to growth. Need 
to construct new road with 4 lanes including curb, gutter, lights and sidewalks to connect Ray Rd to 
Warner in the inner loop area

Road construction will create a new opportunity and improve mobility and safety.

This project will connect East Mesa and provide access to the Gateway Airport and Town of Queen 
Creek

The University project(s) are scheduled for 2026. It is Mesa's priority to consruct the improvements 
on Sossaman Road to add additional capacity within this area of Mesa to assist with economic 
development and growth.

Mesa Transportation Plan 2040, proposed CIP FY21

Construct new road

Better access to and from Mesa to Queen Creek

Yes

No

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? How? (max 575 
characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 575 
characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher than 
the original project(s) in the Project Change 
Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were not 
part of the Project Change Tool analysis that 
should be taken into consideration? (max 
575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? How? (max 575 characters)

4. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities



Sossaman Road: Ray to Warner Roads Not to scale

Sossaman Rd 



University Dr: Val Vista to Sossaman

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

Val Vista

Sossaman

5 miles

4

6

Widen University Drive from 4 to 6 lanes. Complete sidewalk where missing and consider 
undergrounding electrical poles when requiered.

Growth is fastly occuring on the south east portion of the City.

$3,137,633.00

$55,029,607.00

$18,532,780.00

$76,700,020.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

STP-MAG $20,222,335.20

$20,222,335.20

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project -
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016



No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

16,992

1,409

1,116

13/1

Along University Dr. between Higley and Power Rds there are residences still incorporated with 
Maricopa County. This section of Mesa is not yet experiencing the growth of other portions and has 
always been cosidered as a project for implementation in 2026

If the project is constructed, Mesa anticipates the design conforming to complete street guidelines.

No major economical development center is yet planned for the area.

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? (max 575 characters)

5. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open to 
traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your agency's 
CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?



University Dr. : Val Vista Dr.  to Sossaman Rd 

  Not to scale 



BEFOR
E

AFTER

1
University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road Corridor Improvements 5 4 6 No

2
Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner 
Road

Mesa Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road Corridor Improvements 1 0 4 No

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



VOLUME 
(AAWT)

V/C RATIO
PEAK PM 
VOLUME

PEAK AM 
VOLUME

CRASH
RATES BY 

VMT 
RELATIVE TO 

CITY-WIDE 
AVERAGE

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive 
to Sossaman Road

16,992 1,409 1,116 13/1

2 Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road Mesa
Sossaman Road: Ray Road to 
Warner Road

18,600 2/0

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 University Drive: Val Vista 
Drive to Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

2 1 1

2 Sossaman Road: Ray Road 
to Warner Road

Mesa
Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner 
Road

2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.05 2 0.1 2 0.1 0.25

2 Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road 2 0.1 1 0.05 1 0.05 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2 Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road 1 0.1 2 0.4 2 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
VOLUME (AAWT) V/C RATIO PEAK PM VOLUME PEAK AM VOLUME

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

CRASH RATES BY VMT 
RELATIVE TO CITY-WIDE 

AVERAGE

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.7

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS
SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE
COMPLETE STREETS



Combined Results

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.25 0.4 0.65

2 Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road 0.2 0.7 0.9

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1 Sossaman Road: Ray Road to Warner Road 0.9

2 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.65

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



Criteria 
Ray Rd at Ellsworth Rd 

(Proposed Project) 
University Dr: Val Vista Dr To Sossaman Rd 

(Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 21,000 16,992 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 

Peak AM Volume 

Crash Rates by VMT * 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes No 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes No 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.2 0.25 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.7 0.4 

Total Score 0.9 0.65 

1,409 

1,116 

1/0 13/1



City of Mesa

No

N/A

Maria Angelica Deeb

Projects Coordinator

mariaangelica.deeb@mesaaz.gov

(480) 644-2845

Al Zubi

al.zubi@mesaaz.gov

University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

No

N/A

 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road

Ray Road: 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

1

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone



 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road

Ray Road: 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

1

0

4

Dec-24

No

Yes

no

No

No

No

CP0983 - Construct a 6-lane road including cub, gutter, lights and sidewalk to connect the two 
different Ray Road alignments at Ellsworth Road. ROW will be purchased/exchanged with ADOT 
and private owners.

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

FY2023 $715,912.00

FY2021/22 $2,500,000.00

FY2024 $3,150,000.00

$6,365,912.00

$6,365,912.00

$10,940,951.20

$4,456,138.40

$6,484,812.80

70.00%

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project -
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings



21,000

0

0

1/0

With the construction of SR24 this area of Mesa and Queen Creek are anticipated to grow.  In order 
to meet the demand, Mesa will need to construct a new corridor to connect old Ray Rd with Ray 
Rd. 

Road construction will create a new opportunity and improve mobility and safety

This project will connect East Mesa and provide access to the Gateway Airport and Town of Queen 
Creek

The University project(s) are scheduled for 2026. It is Mesa's priority to do construct improvements 
on Ray Road to meet the anticipated traffic demand and growth in this portion of the City. 

Mesa Transportation Plan 2040, proposed CIP FY21

Construct new road

Better access to and from Mesa to Queen Creek

Yes

Construct a 6-lane road including cub, gutter, lights and sidewalk to connect the two different Ray 
Road alignments at Ellsworth Road. ROW will be purchased/exchanged with ADOT and private 
owners.

4. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? How? (max 575 characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? How? (max 575 
characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 575 
characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher than 
the original project(s) in the Project Change 
Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were not 
part of the Project Change Tool analysis that 
should be taken into consideration? (max 
575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average



Ray Road connections at Ellsworth Road 

not to scale



University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road

ACI-UNV-10-03-A/B

Val Vista Drive

Sossaman road

5 miles

4

6

Widen University Drive from 4 to 6 lanes. Complete sidewalk where missing and consider 
undergrounding electrical poles when required.

Growth is fastly occuring on the south east portion fo the City. 

$3,137,633.00

$55,029,607.00

$18,532,780.00

$76,700,020.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

STP-MAG $20,222,335.20

$20,222,335.20

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project -
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016



No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

16,992

1,409

1,116

13/1

Along University Dr. between Higley and Power Rds there are residences still incorporated with 
Maricopa County. This section of Mesa is not yet experiencing the growth of other portions and has 
always been cosidered as a  project for implementation in 2026

If this projec moves forward, Mesa anticipates the design conforming to complete street guidelines.

No major economical development center is yet planned for the area.

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? (max 575 characters)

5. Project Change Tool
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open to 
traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your agency's 
CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?



University Dr. : Val Vista Dr.  to Sossaman Rd 

  Not to scale 



BEFOR
E

AFTER

1
University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road Corridor Improvements 5 4 6 No

2
 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth 
Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

Mesa  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road Corridor Improvements 1 0 6 No

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



VOLUME 
(AAWT)

V/C RATIO
PEAK PM 
VOLUME

PEAK AM 
VOLUME

CRASH
RATES BY 

VMT 
RELATIVE TO 

CITY-WIDE 
AVERAGE

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive 
to Sossaman Road

16,992 1,409 1,116

2  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road 
and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road

Mesa
 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of 
Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile 
east of Ellsworth Road

21,000

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 University Drive: Val Vista 
Drive to Sossaman Road

Mesa
University Drive: Val Vista Drive to 
Sossaman Road

2 1 1

2
 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of 

Ellsworth Road and 3/4 
mile east of Ellsworth Road

Mesa
 Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth 
Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth 
Road

2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.05 2 0.1 2 0.1 0.25

2  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth 
Road

2 0.1 1 0.05 1 0.05 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth 
Road

1 0.1 2 0.4 2 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
VOLUME (AAWT) V/C RATIO PEAK PM VOLUME PEAK AM VOLUME

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

CRASH RATES BY VMT 
RELATIVE TO CITY-WIDE 

AVERAGE

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.7

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS
SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE
COMPLETE STREETS



Combined Results

1 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.25 0.4 0.65

2  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road 0.2 0.7 0.9

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1  Ray Road: 1/4 mile west of Ellsworth Road and 3/4 mile east of Ellsworth Road 0.9

2 University Drive: Val Vista Drive to Sossaman Road 0.65

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



Project Change Request

Loop 101 N Frontage Rd: 
Pima Rd/Princess Dr to Hayden Rd

 



Criteria 
Hayden/Miller Rd: Adele Ct to Juan Tabo Rd 

 (Proposed Project) 
Loop 101 N Frontage Rd: Pima Rd/Princess Dr 

to Hayden Rd  (Original Project) 

Volume – AAWT 22,000 7,900 

V/C Ratio 

Peak PM Volume 

Peak AM Volume 

Crash Rates by VMT 

Serious Crashes/Fatalities (Structural Causes Only) 

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment which 
helps to provide a continuous link between two 
points of regional importance for travel or 
improve an intersection or interchange of two 
corridors of regional importance? 

Yes Yes 

Complete Streets – Will the project improve safe 
access for all users above a standard roadway, 
including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
riders? 

Yes Yes 

Economic Development Access – Does the project 
provide access to existing and/or future business 
and job activity centers, shopping, educational, 
cultural, and recreational opportunities? 

Yes Yes 

Total Quantitative Weighted Score 0.4 0.2 

Total Qualitative Weighted Score 0.4 0.4 

Total Score 0.8 0.6 

0.65 0.46 



City of Scottsdale

No

N/A

Dan Worth

 Acting Transportation Director

dworth@scottsdaleaz.gov

480-312-7600

Dave Meinhart

dmeinhart@scottsdaleaz.gov

Loop 101 North Frontage Road - Pima Rd/Princess Dr to Hayden Rd

ACI-SFN-10-03-B

No

N/A

Hayden/Miller Road

Adele Court

Juan Tabo Road

0.7

1. General

ALCP Project Change Request - General

Primary Staff Contact Title

Lead Agency (Requesting Agency)

Primary Staff Contact Name

Multi-Jurisdictional Project (Yes/No)

Other Participating Agencies (if applicable)

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

3. Original Project

4. Proposed Rescoped/ 
Substitute Project

Roadway Name

Original Project Name

Original Project RTP ID

Are you requesting to rescope/substitute 
more than one original project? (yes/no)

List any additional original projects and RTP 
IDs you are requesting to 
rescope/substitute

Starting Limit

Secondary Staff Contact Name

Secondary Staff Contact E-Mail

2. Contact Information

Primary Staff Contact Email

Primary Staff Contact Phone



Hayden/Miller Road

Adele Court

Juan Tabo Road

0.7

0

4

Dec-23

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Design and construct a new 4-lane complete street with sidewalks, bike lanes, low-water crossing, 
drainage system and signals and/or roundabouts where warranted.

Work Fiscal Year Total Cost

2021 $700,000.00

2022 $0.00

2022 $5,400,000.00

$0.00

$6,100,000.00

$6,100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%Regional Contribution Percentage

Total Regional Funding Savings

Current Transit Route?

Total Project Costs

Total Regional Funding from 
Rescoped/Substituted Project(s)

Total

Total Regional Funding Applied to Proposed 
Project

Bike Lanes After? 

3. Regional Funding

2. Project Costs

Work Phase

Pre-Design

Design

Right-of-Way

Construction

Other

ALCP Project Change Request - Proposed Project

1. Proposed Project - 
General Information

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Number of travel lanes (proposed)

Open to traffic month/year

Sidewalks Before?

Sidewalks After?

Future Transit Route?

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

If yes, expected start date?

Bike Lanes Before?



22,000

0.65

0

0

0

0

The project completes a missing link on the Hayden Road corridor that connects to the Loop 
101/Hayden interchange and to future employment and residential areas planned for the area 
immediately north of the Loop 101/Hayden Road Interchange. Hayden Road also connects south of 
Loop 101 to Frank Lloyd Wright Boulevard and the Scottsdale Airpark employmnet center.

Yes. The project will provide new sidewalks and bike lanes where they don't currently exist.

Yes. The project connects to future employment and residential areas planned for the area 
immediately north of the Loop 101/Hayden Road Interchange. MAG's 2040 socioeconmic 
projections for the Traffic Analysis Zones adjacent to the future Hayden/Hualapai intersection are 
6,375 employees (increase of 417% from 2018)  and 9,300 residents (increase of 126% from 2018).

The City recently reassessed the transportation benefits of the original project, which is forecast to 
carry 7,900 vehicles per day in 2040 and will provide local access to only 60% of the roadway 
segment. Hayden/Miller north of Pinnacle Peak Road is forecast to carry 22,000 vpd in 2040. The 
Hayden/Miller project will also reduce congestion on the Scottsdale Road Pima Road corridors.

Travel demand modeling performed by MAG staff in Fall 2019. The City has recently completed a 
feasibility study with the Premier Engineering consulting firm to develop a recommended 
alternative for the Hayden/Miller crossing at Rawhide Wash. The roadway north and south of the 
wash crossing already exists. The City's Transportation Master Plan proposes that the 
Hayden/Miller corridor extend an additional 2 miles northward to Dynamite Boulevard.

The 2040 MAG travel demand forecast for the Hayden/Miller project is 22,000 vehicles per day. If 
this project is not completed, the north-south travel demand in the vicinity will have to divert to 
either Scottsdale Road or Pima Road. The project would also aide non-motorized mobility by 
providing sidewalks and bike lanes where they don't currently exist.

In addition to reducing congestion on regionally significant Scottsdale Road and Pima Road, the 
project improves north-south connectivity to the Loop 101 freeway system.

Yes

No

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? How? (max 575 
characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? How? (max 575 
characters)

5. Miscellaneous

Please explain the reason for requesting to 
substitute or rescope the original project 
(max 575 characters)

What technical documents and supporting 
analysis are available to demonstrate the 
feasibility of the requested project? (max 
575 characters)

Description of how the requested project 
would improve mobility/safety and reduce 
congestion. (max 575 characters)

What is the requested project's benefit to 
the MAG region?

Did the proposed project score higher than 
the original project(s) in the Project Change 
Tool analysis? 

Were there any other factors that were not 
part of the Project Change Tool analysis that 
should be taken into consideration? (max 
575 characters)

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? How? (max 575 characters)

4. Project Change Tool 
Information

Volume (AAWT)

V/C Ratio

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

Serious Crashes/Fatalities



Ha
yd

en
/M

ill
er

Proposed Project

Original Project



Hayden/Miller Alignment

2040 Forecast: 22,000 vpd

PI
M

A
 R

O
A

D

Change Tool 
Score = 0.8



Loop 101 North Frontage Road - Pima Rd/Princess Dr to Hayden Rd

ACI-SFN-10-03-B

Pima Road

Hayden Road

1

0

2

Design and construct a new westbound frontage road with on-street bike lane and sidewalk where 
adjoining property is owned by the City. The improvements would follow the Pima Freeway between 
the Pima-Princess/Loop 101 and the Hayden/Loop 101 interchanges. The project is currently listed as 
"Unfunded Due to Deficit."

The original project is forecast to carry 7,900 vehicles per day in 2040. The proposed substitute 
project would complete a missing piece of the Hayden Road corridor north of Pinnacle Peak Road 
and is forecast to carry 22,000 vpd in 2040. In addition, only 60% of the frontage road corridor would 
have the potential to provide local access, due to the presence of a large flood control basin and the 
City's Water Campus.

$367,143.00

$0.00

$41,081,429.00

$41,448,572.00

Funding Type Regional Amount

$0.00

$29,014,102.15

Total Costs

Total Additional Phase Costs (utility, etc.)

Total Funded

2020

Total Design Phase Cost

Total Right-of-Way Phase Cost

Total Project Construction Phase Cost

2026

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Fiscal Year

2006 - 2016

Unfunded

2. Project Costs

3. Regional Funding

2017

2018

2019

ALCP Project Change Request - Original ALCP Project

Roadway Name

Starting Limit

Ending Limit

RTP ID

1. Original Project - 
General Information

Length (to nearest 10th of a mile)

Number of travel lanes (existing)

Brief Work Description (max 575 characters)

Number of travel lanes (proposed/formerly 
proposed)

Please explain why this project should be 
substituted or rescoped (max 575 
characters)



No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

7,900

0.46

0

0

0

0

The project was planned to provide westbound local access on the north side of the Loop 101 
between Pima Road and Hayden Road.

The project was planned as a complete street where no roadway currently exists.

The project would connect the Pima Road corridor to future employment and residential areas 
planned for the area immediately north of the Loop 101/Hayden Road Interchange. MAG's 2040 
socioeconmic projections for the Traffic Analysis Zones adjacent to the future Hayden/Hualapai 
intersection are 6,375 employees (increase of 417% from 2018)  and 9,300 residents (increase of 
126% from 2018).

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

What year will the improvements be open to 
traffic? (as applicable)

Are improvements planned in your agency's 
CIP or TIP? (as applicable)

Will the improvements add any additional 
thru-lanes? Please provide detail. (as 
applicable)

4. Planned 
Improvements

Will improvements still occur on the 
roadway?

Crash Rates by VMT

Crash Rates by VMT - City-Wide Average

Crash-Rates by VMT Relative to City-Wide 
Average

Serious Crashes/Fatalities

Segment of Regional Importance – Does the 
project complete or improve a segment 
which helps to provide a continuous link 
between two points of regional importance 
for travel or improve an intersection or 
interchange of two corridors of regional 
importance? (max 575 characters)

Economic Development Access – Does the 
project provide access to existing and/or 
future businesses and job activity centers, 
shopping, educational, cultural, and 
recreational opportunities? (max 575 
characters)

Complete Streets – Will the project improve 
safe access for all users above a standard 
roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, 
and transit riders? (max 575 characters)

5. Project Change Tool 
Information

Volume (AAWT)

Peak PM Volume

Peak AM Volume

V/C Ratio



Ha
yd

en
/M

ill
er

Proposed Project

Original Project



North Frontage Road Alignment

Change Tool 
Score = 0.6

2040 Forecast: 7,900 vpd



BEFOR
E

AFTER

1
Hayden/Miller Road: Adele Ct to Juan 
Tabo Rd

Scottsdale Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 4-lane arterial 0.7 0 4 N

2 North Loop 101 Frontage Road Scottsdale Pima Road to Hayden Road 2-lane freeway frontage road 1 2 2 N

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Project Information

EXISTING 
TRANSIT ROUTE? 

(Y / N)
PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION LIMITS TYPE OF WORK

SEGMENT 
LENGTH 
(MILES)

LANES



VOLUME 
(AAWT)

V/C RATIO
PEAK PM 
VOLUME

PEAK AM 
VOLUME

CRASH 
RATES BY 

VMT 
RELATIVE TO 

CITY-WIDE 
AVERAGE

SERIOUS 
CRASHES/ 
FATALITIES

1 Hayden/Miller Road: Adele Ct to Juan Tabo 
Rd

Scottsdale
Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima 
Road

22,000 0.65

2 North Loop 101 Frontage Road Scottsdale Pima Road to Hayden Road 7,900 0.46

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Qualitative Data 

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # LOCATION LIMITSPROJECT NAME

CRITERIA



SEGMENT OF 
REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE

COMPLETE 
STREETS

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS

1 Hayden/Miller Road: Adele 
Ct to Juan Tabo Rd

Scottsdale Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 2 2 2

2 North Loop 101 Frontage 
Road

Scottsdale Pima Road to Hayden Road 2 2 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

LIMITS
Yes = 2

No = 1

Qualitative Data 

Yes = 2

No = 1

PROJECT # PROJECT NAME LOCATION
Yes = 2

No = 1



SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 
IMPORTANCE

The project completes a missing link on the 
Hayden Road corridor that connects to the Loop 
101/Hayden interchange and to future 
employment and residential areas planned for 
the area immediately north of the Loop 
101/Hayden Road Interchange. Hayden Road 
also connects south of Loop 101 to Frank Lloyd 
Wright Boulevard and the Scottsdale Airpark 
employmnet center

The project was planned to provide westbound 
local access along the north side of Loop 101.

COMPLETE STREETS

The project will provide new sidewalks and bike 
lanes where they don't currently exist.

The project will provide new sidewalks and bike 
lanes where they don't currently exist. Sidewalks 
would only be constructed on the 40% of 
frontage owned by the City. The rest would be 
completed by private landowners.

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ACCESS

The project connects to future employment and 
residential areas planned for the area 
immediately north of the Loop 101/Hayden Road 
Interchange. MAG's 2040 socioeconmic 
projections for the Traffic Analysis Zones 
adjacent to the future Hayden/Hualapai 
intersection are 6,375 employees (increase of 
417% from 2018)  and 9,300 residents (increase 
of 126% from 2018).

The project would connect the Pima Road 
corridor to future employment and residential 
areas planned for the area immediately north of 
the Loop 101/Hayden Road Interchange. MAG's 
2040 socioeconmic projections for the Traffic 
Analysis Zones adjacent to the future 
Hayden/Hualapai intersection are 6,375 
employees (increase of 417% from 2018)  and 
9,300 residents (increase of 126% from 2018).

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

Qualitative Data Justification/Description

Criteria Project #1 Project #2 Project #3 Project #4



                 Calculate Results

Weight 5% Weight 15% Weight 5% Weight 5% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED TOTAL

1 Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 2 0.1 2 0.3 0.4

2 Pima Road to Hayden Road 1 0.05 1 0.15 0.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Weight 10% Weight 20% Weight 10%

SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED SCORE WEIGHTED

1 Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

2 Pima Road to Hayden Road 1 0.1 1 0.2 1 0.1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACCESS
SEGMENT OF REGIONAL 

IMPORTANCE
COMPLETE STREETS

QUALTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL

0.4

0.4

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
VOLUME (AAWT) V/C RATIO PEAK PM VOLUME PEAK AM VOLUME

QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION

TOTAL 
QUANTITATIVE 

WEIGHTED 
SCORE

CRASH RATES BY VMT 
RELATIVE TO CITY-WIDE 

AVERAGE

TOTAL QUALITATIVE 
WEIGHTED SCORE



Combined Results

1 Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 0.4 0.4 0.8

2 Pima Road to Hayden Road 0.2 0.4 0.6

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

TOTAL 
SCORE

PROJECT # AND LIMITS
QUANTITATIVE 

SCORE
QUALITATIVE 

SCORE



Prioritized Results

1 Adele Court to Juan Tabo Pima Road 0.8

2 Pima Road to Hayden Road 0.6

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TOTAL 
SCORE

ALCP PROJECT CHANGE TOOL

PROJECT # AND LIMITS



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4F 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of 

Marginal Area Requirements for the Maricopa 
Nonattainment Area 

  
 CONTACT 

Lindy Bauer, Environmental Director, or Matt 
Poppen, Senior Air Quality Project Manager, (602) 
254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

The MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area Requirements for the 
Maricopa Nonattainment Area has been prepared in accordance with Section 182(a) of 
the Clean Air Act.  On June 4, 2018, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
designated the Maricopa Nonattainment Area as a Marginal Area for the 2015 eight-
hour ozone standard of 0.070 parts per million, effective August 3, 2018.  The draft plan 
addresses requirements for a Marginal nonattainment area, such as an Emissions 
Statement, Baseline Emissions Inventory, Periodic Emissions Inventory, New Source 
Review, and Transportation Conformity.  

As a Marginal Area, the Maricopa Nonattainment Area has an August 3, 2021 attainment 
date. EPA assumes that Marginal Areas will be in attainment of the standard within three 
years of designation without any additional control measures. Currently, the region has 
93 existing control measures approved by EPA to reduce ozone.  Marginal Areas are not 



2 

required to submit an attainment demonstration, reasonably available control 
technologies and measures, reasonable further progress demonstration and contingency 
measures. The deadline for plan submittal to EPA is August 3, 2020.  A resolution to 
adopt the MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area Requirements 
is attached. 

PUBLIC INPUT 

On April 6 and 7, 2020, MAG published a public notice to provide an opportunity to 
comment on and/or request a public hearing on the draft plan by May 7, 2020. No 
comments or requests for a public hearing were received.   

PROS & CONS 

PROS: The MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area Requirements 
for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area addresses the requirements for Marginal 
nonattainment areas in accordance with Section 182(a) of the Clean Air Act.    

CONS: If the MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area is not submitted, the region will not 
have met the requirements in Section 182(a) of the Clean Air Act. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: The MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area addresses the requirements for a 
Marginal nonattainment area, such as an Emissions Statement, Baseline Emissions 
Inventory, Periodic Emissions Inventory, New Source Review, and Transportation 
Conformity.  Regarding New Source Review, EPA regulations require submittal of New 
Source Review rules and permitting programs within 3 years from the effective date of 
designation as a nonattainment area (August 3, 2021). The Arizona Department of 
Environment Quality, Maricopa County Air Quality Department, and the Pinal County Air 
Quality Control District are working on updates to existing rules and permitting programs 
for the Maricopa nonattainment area. The agencies plan to submit revisions to New 
Source Review rules and permit programs to EPA by the August 3, 2021 due date. 

POLICY: As a Marginal Area, the Maricopa nonattainment area will have an August 3, 
2021 attainment date.  EPA assumes that Marginal Areas will be in attainment of the 



3 

2015 eight-hour ozone standard (0.070 parts per million) within three years of 
designation without any additional control measures.  Marginal Areas are not required 
to submit an attainment demonstration, reasonably available control technologies and 
measures, reasonable further progress demonstration, and contingency measures.  The 
plan does not establish a new motor vehicle emissions budget for transportation 
conformity purposes.  The deadline for plan submittal to EPA is August 3, 2020.  

ACTION NEEDED 

Adoption of the MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended adoption of the 
Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area Requirements for 
the Maricopa Nonattainment Area. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 



4 

   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call.  
 
On May 21, 2020, the MAG Air Quality Technical Advisory Committee recommended 
adoption of the Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan-Submittal of Marginal Area 
Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area.  The motion passed with two 
abstentions (shaded). 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

+  Chandler:  Jon Sherrill, Chair 
+  Glendale:  Megan Sheldon, Vice 

   Chair 
+  American Lung Association of 

Arizona:  Walter Bouchard 
+ Arizona Department of Agriculture, 

Weights and Measures:  Michelle 
Wilson 

+  Arizona Department of 
Environmental Quality:  Joseph 
Martini 

+ Arizona Department of 
Transportation:  Beverly Chenausky 

*  Arizona Forward:  Mannie Carpenter 
*  Arizona Motor Transport Association:  

Dave Berry 
+ Arizona Public Service:  Michael Denby 
+ Arizona Rock Products:  Steve Trussell 
+ Arizona State University:  JC Porter 
+ Associated General Contractors: 
        Amanda McGennis 
*   Avondale:  Vacant 
+  Buckeye:  Robert van den Akker 
+  El Mirage:  Derek Castaneda 
*   Environmental Protection Agency: 

   Vacant 
 *@ Federal Highway Administration: 
           Ed Stillings 
*   Florence:  Benjamin Bitter 
*   Gilbert: Hondo Judd 

+ Goodyear:  Mario Saldamando  
* Greater Phoenix Chamber of 
        Commerce:  Vacant 
* Homebuilders Association of 

Central Arizona:  Spencer Kamps 
+ Maricopa:  Peter Margoliner proxy 

for Benjamin Cereceres 
+  Maricopa County Air Quality 

    Department:  Kimberly Butler 
+ Maricopa County Farm Bureau:  Liz 

Foster 
*   Mesa:  Aaron Chavez 
* Peoria:  Rhonda Humbles 
+  Phoenix:  Nancy Allen 
+  Pinal County:  Scott DiBiase 
+  Queen Creek:  Ramona Simpson 
+  Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian 

Community:  Stan Belone 
+  Salt River Project:  Bill McClellan 
+  Scottsdale:  Sam Brown proxy for 

Tim Conner 
* Southwest Gas Corporation:  Vacant 
* Surprise:  Martin Lucero 
+  Tempe:  Oddvar Tveit 
+  University of Arizona Cooperative 
        Extension:  Kai Umeda 
+  Valley Metro/RPTA:  Robert Forrest 
+  Western States Petroleum 
       Association: Susie Stevens 
* Youngtown:  Vacant 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by telephone conference call. + Participated by videoconference call. 



5 

@ Ex-Officio member, non-voting member. 
 

 



















1rt has been made to ensure the 
information, the Mar1eopa Association 
makes no warranty, expressed or 

and_ ~ressly disclaims 

~· 

Gila River 
Indian Community 

~ 
Maricopa 

( Fort 
McDowell 
} Yavapai 

Fountain Nation 
Hills 

~ 
iso• _.· 

1, 
Florence 

a 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area (designated 2018) 

~- Maricopa County 

Freeway 

Planned Freeway 

Major Roads 

Municipal Planning Areas (2019) shaded 

Source: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Date: September 2019 







Table 1.7–3. Annual and season-day emissions from all sources in the 2015 8-hour 
ozone NAA (including emission reduction credits). 

 Annual emissions (tons/yr) Season-day emissions (lbs/day) 
Source category VOC NOx CO VOC NOx CO 
Point 1,345.1 2,682.6 1,529.7 8,626 24,277 12,896 
Nonpoint (area) 37,412.7 5,203.4 18,049.8 209,885 32,880 144,659
Nonroad mobile 7,995.3 16,896.7 110,028.8 63,661 112,100 944,672 
Onroad mobile 17,982.4 26,129.9 194,001.4 112,746 140,154 1,203,419 
Biogenic 95,311.6 484.4 11,916.8 1,283,539 5,896 163,704 
Total, all source 
categories: 160,047.1 51,397.0 335,526.5 1,678,457 315,307 2,469,351









RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE MAG 2020 EIGHT-HOUR OZONE PLAN - SUBMITTAL OF 
MARGINAL AREA REQUIREMENTS FOR THE MARICOPA NONATTAINMENT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) is a Council of Governments 

composed of twenty-seven cities and towns within Maricopa County and portions of Pinal County, 
Maricopa County, Pinal County, the Gila River Indian Community, the Salt River Pima-Maricopa 
Indian Community, Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation, and Arizona Department of Transportation; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Governor of Arizona designated MAG as the regional air quality planning 

agency and metropolitan planning organization for transportation for all jurisdictions in Maricopa 
County, including the Phoenix urbanized area and the contiguous urbanized area in Pinal County, 
including the Town of Florence and City of Maricopa; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Environmental Protection Agency designated the Maricopa nonattainment 

area as a Marginal Area for the eight-hour ozone standard of 0.070 parts per million in 2018 in 
accordance with the Clean Air Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Environmental Protection Agency assumes that Marginal Areas will be in 

attainment of the eight-hour ozone standard within three years of designation without any 
additional control measures; and 

 
WHEREAS, MAG has prepared the MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan - Submittal of 

Marginal Area Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area; and  
 
WHEREAS, A.R.S. 49-406 H. requires that the governing body of the metropolitan planning 

organization adopt the nonattainment area plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

REGIONAL COUNCIL as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. That the MAG Regional Council adopts the MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone 

Plan - Submittal of Marginal Area Requirements for the Maricopa Nonattainment Area. 
 
SECTION 2. That the MAG Regional Council authorizes the submission of the plan to 

the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF THE MARICOPA ASSOCIATION 

OF GOVERNMENTS THIS TWENTY-FOURTH DAY OF JUNE 2020. 
 
 

_______________________________       
Mark Mitchell 
Chair, MAG Regional Council 
Mayor of Tempe 

 
 

      ATTEST:       
        Eric Anderson 
        Executive Director, MAG 



1 

 

  
 Regional Council  
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4G 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Draft Fiscal Year 2020 Program of Projects and 

Working Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Program of 
Projects 

  
 CONTACT 

Steph Stearns, Transportation Planner II, (602) 
254-6300 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires the development of a Program of 
Projects (POP) to outline FTA formula funds allocated to the region and the specific 
projects for which those funds are programmed. The POP compliments the MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), detailing how the region’s apportioned 
transit funding will be used.  This agenda item reflects a request to approve the Draft 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 POP and Working Draft FY 2021 POP. 

On February 3, 2020, the FTA released the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 apportionment 
tables that detailed the amounts available for each of FTA’s programs. In FFY 2020, the 
MAG region has been apportioned $80 million through the FTA formula grant programs 
and $100 million through the Capital Investment Grant (CIG) program. $36 million is 
available through a transfer of MAG and Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funds. On March 27, 2020 the Coronavirus Aid, 



2 

Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act was signed into law which apportioned an 
additional $198 million to the MAG region. 

 
MAG, Valley Metro, and the City of Phoenix – the region’s designated recipient for FTA 
funding – work in close partnership on the development of the POP.  Projects are selected 
for inclusion in the POP in accordance with the transportation programming priorities 
set forth in the Regional Programming Guidelines for Federal Transit Formula Funds, last 
approved by the MAG Regional Council on June 26, 2019. The Draft FY 2020 POP and 
the Working Draft FY 2021 POP have been developed and are summarized below. Please 
refer to the attached tables for complete details. 
 

1. FTA Formula Grant Programs  
 
FTA § 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Program: Avondale-Goodyear UZA 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5307-AVN $3,321,087 $3,340,745 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 5307-AVN apportionment 
include bus shelter improvements, transit security projects, replacement vehicles, 
operating assistance, 3 expansion vehicles, and the Avondale-Goodyear Urbanized 
Area (UZA) share of program administration. The Buckeye Park and Ride expansion 
is currently unfunded but is included in the POP to demonstrate need. MAG/RPTA 
are evaluating competitive processes through ADOT to fund the expansion of the 
Buckeye Park and Ride.  

 
FTA § 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Program: Phoenix-Mesa UZA 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5307 $58,985,734 $58,471,696 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 apportionment include 159 
replacement vehicles, 72 expansion vehicles, preventive maintenance, fare 
collection system, and the Phoenix-Mesa UZA share of program administration 
funding.   

https://azmag.gov/Portals/0/Documents/MagContent/TC_2019-07-23_Regional%20Programming%20Guidelines%20for%20Federal%20Transit%20Formula%20Funds_June-26-2019.pdf


3 

FTA § 5310 Enhanced Mobility for Senior’s and Individuals with Disabilities 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5310-MAG $3,432,865 $3,400,286 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 apportionment include preventive 
maintenance, mobility management, and vehicles for various private nonprofit 
agencies. Projects programmed with the FY 2021 apportionment are yet to be 
determined. 

 
FTA § 5337 State of Good Repair High-Intensity Bus: Avondale-Goodyear UZA 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5337-HI AVN $73,816 $81,463 
 

The FY 2020 and FY 2021 5337-HI AVN apportionment includes funding for 
preventive maintenance.  

 

FTA § 5337 State of Good Repair High-Intensity Bus: Phoenix-Mesa UZA 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 

2020 
apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5337-HI $3,828,981 $4,228,602 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 5337-HI apportionment 
include replacement vehicles and preventive maintenance. 

 

FTA § 5337 State of Good Repair Fixed Guideway Modernization 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 

2020 
apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5337-FGM $3,697,392 $4,233,993 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 apportionment are the fare 
collection system and light rail vehicle communications system upgrade. 

 



4 

FTA § 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 

2020 
apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5339 $6,717,621 $6,504,156 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 5339 apportionment include 
replacement and expansion vehicles. 

 
2. Capital Investment Grant Program  

 
FTA § 5309 Capital Investment Grant (CIG) New/Small Starts Program 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 allocation 2021 projected allocation 

5309-New Starts $100,000,000 $150,000,000 
 

Projects programmed with the FY 2020 and FY 2021 5309-New Starts allocation 
include funding for the South Central light rail expansion, Northwest Phase II light 
rail expansion, and construction of the Operations and Maintenance Center (OMC) 
expansion. 

 
3. FHWA/ADOT Transfers 

 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ & CMAQ-Flex) 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 sub-allocation 

2021 projected sub-
allocation 

CMAQ $9,407,767 $- 
CMAQ-Flex $17,015,567 $24,342,878 

 
Projects programmed in the FY 2020 and FY2021 CMAQ and CMAQ-Flex sub-
allocations include Gilbert Road Extension (GRE), expansion light rail vehicles, and 
construction for the OMC. Funding designated as CMAQ is to pay back the Transit 
Life Cycle Program (TLCP) for early advancement of GRE funds. Funding designated 
as CMAQ-Flex is representative of the annual allocation of CMAQ funding to be 



5 

flexed over from FHWA to FTA in accordance with the Regional Transportation Plan 
(RTP). 

 
Surface Transportation Block Grant Program 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 2020 sub-allocation 

2021 projected sub-
allocation 

STBGP-AZ-Flex $3,051,540 $3,051,540 
STBGP-Flex $7,000,000 $- 

 
Projects programmed in the FY 2020 and FY 2021 STBGP-AZ-Flex sub-allocation 
include purchase of vanpool vans, preventive maintenance, and construction for 
the OMC. STBGP-AZ-Flex funds are flexed over from FHWA to FTA by the state for 
urban and rural transit purposes. STBGP-AZ-Flex funds available at 100 percent 
federal match. 
 

4. CARES Act Apportionments 
 

TIP Funding 
Reference 

2020 
apportionment 

2021 projected 
apportionment 

5307-C $188,416,721 $- 
5307-AVN-C $9,620,003 $- 

 
Projects programmed in the FY 2020 5307-C and 5307-AVN-C apportionments 
include operating assistance to the region’s transit operators and a transit security 
project for the City of Goodyear.  

 
The POP is developed annually and ensures that the public is informed and has continued 
involvement in the development of the TIP. MAG's Public Participation Plan process 
satisfies the grantee's public participation requirements for the development of the POP.  
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None. 

PROS & CONS 



6 

PROS: The approval of the POP will allow the City of Phoenix to apply for grants from the 
FTA, enabling agencies to move forward with projects in the current federal fiscal year. 

CONS: None. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: The POP is an annual requirement and compliments the MAG TIP, detailing 
how the region’s apportioned transit funding will be used. Annual requests to transfer 
FHWA funding to the FTA must be completed prior to July 15 for inclusion in FTA grant 
requests. 

POLICY: The FTA requires the development of a POP to outline FTA formula funds 
allocated to the region and the specific projects for which those funds are programmed. 
Projects are selected for inclusion in the POP in accordance with the transportation 
programming priorities set forth the Regional Programming Guidelines for Federal 
Transit Formula Funds. 

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of the Draft FY 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft FY 2021 Program 
of Projects. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft FY 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft FY 2021 Program. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  



7 

#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 

# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 

 

On May 28, 2020, the Transportation Review Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft 2020 Program of Projects (POP) and the Working Draft POP. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 
#Chandler: Ryan Peters 
#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
 Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  
 Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 
#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 
#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
 Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  
 Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 



8 

*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten #Youngtown: Grant Anderson 
* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# participated by telephone conference call.  
On May 6, 2020, the Management Committee considered this item for information and 
possible discussion. No discussion took place on the item. 

Members Attending: 
#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
#Avondale: Jessica Blazina as proxy  
   for Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
#Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation: Phil 
Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
#Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr as proxy for  
   Patrick Banger  
#Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as 
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  as  
   proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
#Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
#Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian         
   Community: Kent Andrews as proxy  
   for Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy for  
   Jim Thompson 
#Surprise: Mike Frazier 
#Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
#Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

  
On May 4, 2020, the Transit Committee recommended approval of the Draft 2020 
Program of Projects (POP) and Working Draft 2021 POP. 

Members Attending: 
# 
# 
* 

ADOT: Sarah Allred for Jill Dusenberry 
Avondale: Tiffany Copp  
Buckeye: Sean Banda 

# 
* 
# 

Mesa: Jodi Sorrell  
Paradise Valley: Jeremy Knapp   
Peoria: Cathy Colbath   



9 

# 
# 
# 
# 
 
# 
# 
# 
# 

Chandler: Jason Crampton, Chair  
El Mirage: Jose Macias  
Florence: Benjamin Bitter  
Gila River Indian Community: Dawn 
Coomer  
Gilbert: Nichole McCarty 
Glendale: Kevin Link   
Goodyear: Christine McMurdy 
Maricopa: David Maestas  
Maricopa County DOT: Reed Kempton 

# 
# 
# 
* 
# 
# 
# 
# 
# 

Phoenix: Jesus Sapien, Vice Chair 
Pinal County: Kathy Borquez 
Queen Creek: Heather Wilkey 
Scottsdale: Ratna Korepella 
Surprise: Kristen Taylor 
Tempe: Eric Iwersen 
Tolleson: Gabe Elias 
Valley Metro: Carol Ketcherside 
Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

 
* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# participated by telephone conference call.  



Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportion
ment Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

Buckeye BKY21-880T 11.92.02
Associated Transit Improvement: Bus 
Shelters 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 25,600$             -$               6,400$            32,000$               

Glendale GLN21-880T 57.20.10 Transit Security: Personnel 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 50,000$            -$               12,500$         62,500$              
MAG MAG21-833T 11.92.02 Associated Transit Improvements 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 224,531$          -$               56,133$         280,664$            
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-012T 11.13.04 Purchase vans - 3 expand (paratransit) 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 178,500$          31,500$          210,000$            
Phoenix PHX21-001T 11.79.00 Program Administration 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 46,906$            11,726$         58,632$              

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT20-712T 11.12.01 Purchase bus: Standard 40 foot - 1 replace 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 481,950$           85,050$          -$               567,000$             
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT20-713T 30.09.01 Operating: Operating Assistance TBD 2021 5307-AVN UZA 2020 2,313,600$       2,313,600$     -$              4,627,200$         
Glendale GLN21-702T 11.12.04 Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 2 replace (GUS) 2021 5307 2020 234,459$          41,375$          -$              275,834$            
Valley Metro Rail VMR21-070T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 2,363,287$                              590,822$       2,954,109$         
City of Glendale GLN21-010T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 130,447$                                 32,612$         163,059$            
City of Peoria PEO21-010T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 59,940$            -$               14,985$         74,925$              
City of Phoenix PHX21-014T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 6,558,219$       -$               1,639,555$    8,197,774$         
City of Scottsdale SCT21-010T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 277,394$          -$               69,349$         346,743$            
Valley Metro RPTA VMT21-013T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5307 2020 5,408,394$       -$               1,352,099$    6,760,493$         

Phoenix PHX21-701T1 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 9 replace (dial-a-
ride) 2021 5307 2020 550,800$           97,200$          -$               648,000$             

Phoenix PHX21-010T 11.12.01
Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 13 
replace  2021 5307 2020 6,022,250$        1,062,750$     -$               7,085,000$          

Phoenix VMR21-706T 12.42.20 Fare Collection System 2021 5307 2020 6,948,750$       1,737,188$     -$              8,685,938$         
Phoenix PHX21-702T 11.79.00 Program Administration 2021 5307 2020 833,094$          -$               208,274$       1,041,368$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-014T 11.13.04 Purchase vans - 48 expand (paratransit) 2021 5307 2,856,000$       504,000$        3,360,000$         

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT20-701T1 11.12.01
Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 12 
replace 2021 5307 2020 5,783,400$        1,020,600$     -$               6,804,000$          

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT20-701T2 11.12.07 Purchase bus: Commuter - 8 replace 2021 5307 2020 5,780,000$       1,020,000$     -$              6,800,000$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-010T 11.12.07 Purchase bus: Commuter - 5 replace  2021 5307 2020 3,612,500$       637,500$        -$              4,250,000$         

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-703T 11.12.01
Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 21 
replace 2021 5307 2020 10,120,950$      1,786,050$     -$               11,907,000$        

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-701T 11.12.01 Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 3 replace 2021 5307 2020 1,445,850$        255,150$        -$               1,701,000$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR20-073T 14.10.10
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Finance Costs 2020 5309-New Starts 2020 692,718$           -$               889,403$        1,582,121$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR20-074T 14.04.40
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Site work and Special Conditions 2020 5309-New Starts 2020 22,790,298$      -$               29,261,212$   52,051,510$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR20-075T 14.02.20
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Stations, Stops, Terminals 2020 5309-New Starts 2020 1,635,355$        -$               2,099,687$     3,735,042$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-070T 14.04.40
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Site work and Special Conditions 2021 5309-New Starts 2020 47,988,013$      -$               61,613,390$   109,601,403$      

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-701T 14.01.10
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Guideway and Track 2021 5309-New Starts 2020 6,237,163$        -$               8,008,098$     14,245,261$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-704T 14.06.60
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Right-of-way Acquisition 2021 5309-New Starts 2020 3,677,548$        -$               4,721,726$     8,399,274$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-705T 14.01.10
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Guideway and Track 2021 5309-New Starts 2020 8,659,922$        -$               11,118,760$   19,778,682$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-802T 14.03.30 OMC Expansion - Construction 2021 5309-New Starts 2020 8,318,983$        10,681,017$   -$               19,000,000$        

MAG PNP21-010T 11.7A.00
Chandler Gilbert Arc: Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 52,800$             -$               13,200$          66,000$               

MAG PNP21-011T 11.7L.00
Chandler Gilbert Arc: Mobility 
Management 2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000$             -$               9,000$            45,000$               

MAG PNP21-012T 11.7A.00
The Centers for Habitation (TCH): 
Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 42,525$             -$               10,631$          53,156$               

Valley Metro/RPTA PNP21-047T 30.09.01
Valley Metro/RPTA: Operating - 
Supplemental Paratransit, RideChoice 2021 5310-MAG 2020 500,000$           -$               500,000$        1,000,000$          

MAG PNP21-013T 11.7A.00

United Cerebral Palsy Association of 
Central AZ, Inc. (UCP): Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 12,376$             -$               3,094$            15,470$               

Valley Metro/RPTA PNP21-048T 30.09.01
Valley Metro/RPTA: Operating - Travel 
Training 2021 5310-MAG 2020 132,400$           -$               33,100$          165,500$             

MAG PNP21-014T 11.12.04
Foundation for Senior Living: (3) 
Replacement Cutaway with Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 187,425$           -$               33,075$          220,500$             

MAG PNP21-015T 11.12.04

Arizona Recreation Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH): (1) Replacement 
Passenger Van No Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 25,200$             -$               6,300$            31,500$               

Phoenix PNP21-046T 30.09.01
Phoenix: Operating - Alternative 
Transportation Program 2021 5310-MAG 2020 440,682$           -$               440,682$        881,364$             

MAG PNP21-016T 30.09.01
Foothills Caring Corps.: Volunteer Driver 
Program 2021 5310-MAG 2020 33,931$             -$               33,931$          67,862$               

Draft 2020 Transit Program of Projects (POP)

Draft 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft 2021 Program of Projects 6/15/2020



Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportion
ment Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

MAG PNP21-017T 11.7A.00
Foothills Caring Corps.: Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 17,480$             -$               4,370$            21,850$               

MAG PNP21-018T 11.7A.00

Arizona Recreation Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH): Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 8,000$               -$               2,000$            10,000$               

MAG PNP21-019T 11.13.04
Beatitudes Campus: (1) Expansion Mini 
Van with Ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 44,625$             -$               7,875$            52,500$               

MAG PNP21-020T 11.12.04
Benevilla: (1) Replacement Cutaway with 
Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475$             -$               11,025$          73,500$               

MAG PNP21-021T 11.7A.00
Beatitudes Campus: Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 8,000$               -$               2,000$            10,000$               

MAG PNP21-022T 11.12.04
ValleyLife: (2) Replacement Raised Roof 
with Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 124,950$           -$               22,050$          147,000$             

Glendale PNP21-044T 30.09.01 Glendale: Operating - Vouchers 2021 5310-MAG 2020 48,416$            -$               48,416$         96,832$              

MAG PNP21-023T 11.13.04
Gompers: (2) Expansion Mini Van without 
Ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 48,000$             -$               12,000$          60,000$               

MAG PNP21-024T 11.12.04
Gompers: (3) Replacement Mini Van 
without Ramp  2021 5310-MAG 2020 72,000$             -$               18,000$          90,000$               

MAG PNP21-025T 11.13.04
Civitan Foundation: (3) Expansion 
Passenger Van 2021 5310-MAG 2020 75,600$             -$               18,900$          94,500$               

MAG PNP21-026T 11.12.04
Civitan Foundation: (2) Replacement 
Passenger Van 2021 5310-MAG 2020 50,400$             -$               12,600$          63,000$               

MAG PNP21-027T 30.09.01
AZ Board of Regents- NAU Civic Service 
Institute: Volunteer Driver Program 2021 5310-MAG 2020 97,650$             -$               97,650$          195,300$             

MAG PNP21-028T 11.13.04
The Opportunity Tree: (2) Expansion Mini 
Van with Ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 89,250$             15,750$          105,000$             

MAG PNP21-029T 11.12.04
The Opportunity Tree: (1) Replacement 
Cutaway 2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475$             11,025$          73,500$               

MAG PNP21-030T 11.12.04

Southern Arizona Association for the 
Visually Impaired (SAAVI): (3) Mini Van 
without ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 72,000$             -$               18,000$          90,000$               

MAG PNP21-031T 11.7A.00 Gompers: Preventive Maintenace 2021 5310-MAG 2020 42,134$             -$               10,534$          52,668$               

MAG PNP21-032T 11.12.04

Central Arizona Council On 
Developmental Disabilities (CACDD): (1) 
Replacement Mini van without ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 24,000$             -$               6,000$            30,000$               

MAG PNP21-033T 11.12.04

Central Arizona Council On 
Developmental Disabilities (CACDD): (1) 
Replacement Cutaway 2021 5310-MAG 2020 62,475$             -$               11,025$          73,500$               

MAG PNP21-034T 11.7A.00
Independence Plus: Preventive 
Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 10,400$             -$               2,600$            13,000$               

MAG PNP21-035T 11.7L.00
Scottsdale Training & Rehabilitation 
Services (STARS): Mobility Management 2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000$             -$               9,000$            45,000$               

MAG PNP21-036T 11.7A.00
Scottsdale Training & Rehabilitation 
Services (STARS): Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 24,160$             -$               6,040$            30,200$               

MAG PNP21-037T 11.7L.00 Gompers:Mobility Management 2021 5310-MAG 2020 36,000$            -$               9,000$           45,000$              

MAG PNP21-038T 11.13.04 ACCEL: (4) Expansion Raised Roof with Lift 2021 5310-MAG 2020 249,900$           -$               44,100$          294,000$             

MAG PNP21-039T 11.7A.00 Nobody's Perfect: Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 4,400$               -$               1,100$            5,500$                 

MAG PNP21-040T 11.13.04
Beacon Group: (2) Expansion mini van with 
ramp 2021 5310-MAG 2020 89,250$             -$               15,750$          105,000$             

MAG PNP21-041T 11.7A.00 Benevilla: Preventive Maintenance 2021 5310-MAG 2020 11,600$             -$               2,900$            14,500$               

MAG PNP21-042T 30.09.01

Valley of the Sun YMCA-YOPAS: 
Operating Project - Volunteer Driver 
Program 2021 5310-MAG 2020 21,500$             -$               21,500$          43,000$               

MAG PNP21-043T 11.12.04
Hacienda Healthcare: (4) Replacement 
cutaways 2021 5310-MAG 2020 249,900$           -$               44,100$          294,000$             

Phoenix PNP21-045T 11.79.00 Phoenix: Program Administration Funds 2021 5310-MAG 2020 343,286$          -$               -$              343,286$            
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-011T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance  2021 5337-HI AVN UZA 2020 73,816$            18,454$         92,270$              

Phoenix PHX21-701T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 16 replace (dial-
a-ride) 2021 5337-HI 2020 979,200$           172,800$        -$               1,152,000$          

Phoenix PHX21-015T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 5337-HI 2020 48,181$            12,045$         60,226$              
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-702T 11.12.03 Purchase bus: 30 foot - 8 replace (Tempe) 2021 5337-HI 2020 2,801,600$       494,400$        -$              3,296,000$         
Phoenix VMR21-071T 12.42.20 Communications System Upgrade 2021 5337-FGM 2020 3,697,392$       924,348$        -$              4,621,740$         

Draft 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft 2021 Program of Projects 6/15/2020



Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportion
ment Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

Phoenix PHX21-805T 11.12.01 Purchase bus: standard - 12 Replace 2021 5339 2020 5,508,000$       972,000$        -$              6,480,000$         

Peoria PEO21-701T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 2 replace (dial-a-
ride) 2021 5339 2020 169,413$           29,896$          -$               199,309$             

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-705T 11.12.03 Purchase bus: 30 foot - 3 replace (Rural) 2021 5339 2020 510,000$          90,000$          -$              600,000$            

Glendale GLN21-701T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 3 replace (dial-a-
ride) 2021 5339 2020 249,708$           44,066$          -$               293,774$             

Phoenix PHX21-703T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 3 replace 
(circulator) 2021 5339 2020 280,500$           49,500$          -$               330,000$             

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-102SSCZ14.04.40 Construct Sitework and Special Conditions 2018 CMAQ 2020 9,407,767$        -$               568,656$        9,976,423$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR18-427T1 14.07.70
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Vehicle Acquisition 2022 CMAQ-Flex 2020 112,910$           28,228$          -$               141,138$             

Valley Metro Rail VMR18-428T1 14.07.70
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Vehicle Acquisition 2022 CMAQ-Flex 2020 5,052,575$        1,263,144$     -$               6,315,719$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR18-426T2 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - Construction 2021 CMAQ-Flex 2020 11,850,082$      716,283$        -$               12,566,365$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR18-426T3 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - Construction 2021 STBGP-Flex 2020 7,000,000$        423,118$        -$               7,423,118$          
MAG MAG21-703T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2021 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2020 41,710$            -$               10,428$         52,138$              
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-706T 11.13.15 Purchase vanpools: 25 expand 2021 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2020 1,195,000$       -$               -$              1,195,000$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-704T 11.12.15 Purchase vanpools: 8 replace 2021 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2020 382,400$          -$               -$              382,400$            
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-707T 11.12.15 Purchase vanpools: 37 replace 2021 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2020 1,768,600$       -$               -$              1,768,600$         

Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportionm
ent Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

Avondale AVN22-701T 57.20.10 Transit Security 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 33,697$             -$               8,424$            42,121$               
Glendale GLN22-880T 57.20.10 Transit Security: Personnel 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 50,000$            -$               12,500$         62,500$              

MAG MAG22-011T -----
Associated Transit Improvement 
Placeholder 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 409,869$           -$               102,467$        512,336$             

Maricopa County MMA22-880T 11.92.02
Associated Transit Improvement: Lower 
Buckeye Road ADA Improvements 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 140,000$           -$               35,000$          175,000$             

Buckeye BKY22-010T 11.33.04
Construction for expansion of the Buckeye 
park and ride 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 2,000,000$        -$               500,000$        2,500,000$          

Phoenix PHX22-001T 11.79.00 Program Administration 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 48,090$            12,023$         60,113$              
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-706T 30.09.01 Operating: Operating Assistance TBD 2022 5307-AVN UZA 2021 2,348,400$       2,348,400$     -$              4,696,800$         
MAG MAG22-010T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance Placeholder 2022 5307 2021 14,617,924$     -$               3,654,481$    18,272,405$       

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-013T 11.13.01
Purchase bus: Standard 40 foot - 20 
expand 2022 5307 2021 11,424,000$      2,016,000$     -$               13,440,000$        

Peoria PEO22-702T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 2 replace (dial-a-
ride) 2022 5307 2021 174,495$           30,793$          -$               205,288$             

Phoenix MAG22-706T 11.42.20 Fare Collection System - Phase 3 Bus 2022 5307 2021 6,276,623$       1,569,156$     -$              7,845,779$         

Phoenix PHX22-011T 11.12.01
Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 45 
replace  2022 5307 2021 21,228,750$      3,746,250$     -$               24,975,000$        

Phoenix PHX22-706T 11.79.00 Program Administration 2022 5307 2021 833,094$          -$               208,274$       1,041,368$         

Phoenix PHX22-707T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 18 replace (dial-
a-ride) 2022 5307 2021 1,300,500$        229,500$        -$               1,530,000$          

Phoenix PHX21-803T 11.13.01
Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 4 expand 
(Surprise) 2022 5307 2021 1,873,570$        330,630$        -$               2,204,200$          

Phoenix PHX22-010T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 3 replace 
(circulator) 2022 5307 2021 270,300$           47,700$          -$               318,000$             

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-010T 11.12.03 Purchase bus: 30 foot - 4 replace (Rural)  2022 5307 2021 700,400$          123,600$        -$              824,000$            

Phoenix PHX22-708T 11.12.04
Purchase bus: < 30 foot - 7 replace (dial-a-
ride) 2022 5339 2021 505,750$           89,250$          -$               595,000$             

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-071T 14.10.10
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Finance Costs 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 3,895,966$        -$               5,002,160$     8,898,126$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-072T 14.08.80
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Professional services 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 8,538,493$        10,962,853$   -$               19,501,346$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-073T 14.04.40
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Site work and Special Conditions 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 17,890,287$      -$               22,969,928$   40,860,215$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-074T 14.02.20
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Stations, Stops, Terminals 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 5,663,623$        -$               7,271,712$     12,935,335$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-075T 14.05.50
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Systems 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 9,698,823$        12,452,639$   -$               22,151,462$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-076T 14.09.90
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Unallocated Contingency 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 41,795,516$      20,465,100$   33,197,537$   95,458,153$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-702T 14.04.40
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Non-Prior Rights Utility Relocation 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 2,998,792$        3,850,248$     -$               6,849,040$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-703T 14.04.40
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Private Utility Relocation 2021 5309-New Starts 2021 1,199,517$        1,540,099$     -$               2,739,616$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-701T -----
Fixed guideway corridor - Northwest 
Phase II - Construction 2022 5309-New Starts 2021 12,403,797$      1,252,395$     20,310,747$   33,966,939$        

Working Draft 2021 Transit Program of Projects (POP)

Draft 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft 2021 Program of Projects 6/15/2020



Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportion
ment Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-702T -----

Fixed guideway corridor - Northwest 
Phase II - Non-prior Rights Utility 
Relocation 2022 5309-New Starts 2021 1,324,275$        2,302,159$     -$               3,626,434$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-703T -----
Fixed guideway corridor - Northwest 
Phase II - Right-of-way acquisition 2022 5309-New Starts 2021 1,518,941$        -$               2,640,574$     4,159,515$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-704T -----
Fixed guideway corridor - Northwest 
Phase II - Vehicle acquisition 2022 5309-New Starts 2021 3,012,323$        5,236,714$     -$               8,249,037$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-812T 14.03.30 OMC Expansion - Construction 2022 5309-New Starts 2021 8,318,983$        10,681,017$   -$               19,000,000$        

MAG MAG21-781T -----

§5310. Estimated Annual Full 
Apportionment Placeholder. Detail will 
conclude after annual or multiyear 
programming for Capital, Mobility 
Management, New Freedom projects. 2021 5310-MAG 2021 3,400,286$                               1,048,568$     4,448,854$          

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-012T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2022 5337-HI AVN UZA 2021 81,462$            -$               20,365$         101,827$            

Valley Metro/RPTA VMT21-703T1 11.12.01 Purchase bus: standard 40 foot - 7 replace 2022 5337-HI 2021 3,373,650$        595,350$        -$               3,969,000$          
RPTA VMT22-014T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 132,452$          
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-015T 11.12.01 Purchase bus: Commuter - 1 replace 2022 5307 2021 722,500$          127,500$        -$              850,000$            
Phoenix VMR22-707T 12.42.20 Fare Collection System 2022 5337-FGM 2021 530,006$          132,502$        -$              662,508$            
Valley Metro Rail VMR22-071T 12.64.02 Communications System Upgrade 2022 5337-FGM 2021 3,703,987$       925,996$        -$              4,629,983$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-016T 11.12.01 Purchase bus: Commuter - 5 replace 2022 5339 2021 3,612,500$       637,500$        4,250,000$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-017T 11.13.15 Purchase vans - 27 expand (paratransit) 2022 5339 2021 1,704,336$       300,765$        -$              2,005,101$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-018T 11.13.15 Purchase vans - 27 expand (paratransit) 2023 5339 2022 1,755,468$       309,789$        -$              2,065,257$         

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-804T 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - Construction 2021 CMAQ-Flex 2021 19,486,699$      1,177,882$     -$               20,664,581$        

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-070T 14.07.70
Fixed guideway corridor - South Central - 
Vehicle Acquisition 2022 CMAQ-Flex 2021 3,253,583$        813,396$        -$               4,066,979$          

Valley Metro Rail VMR22-811T 12.43.02 OMC Expansion - Construction 2022 CMAQ-Flex 2021 1,602,596$        96,870$          -$               1,699,466$          
Phoenix PHX22-013T 11.7A.00 Preventive Maintenance 2022 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2021 4,110$              1,028$           5,138$                
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-707T 11.13.15 Purchase vanpools: 25 expand 2022 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2021 1,230,000$       -$               -$              1,230,000$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-708T 11.12.15 Purchase vanpools: 36 replace 2022 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2021 1,771,200$       -$               -$              1,771,200$         
Valley Metro/RPTA VMT22-702T 11.12.15 Purchase vanpools: 8 replace 2022 STBGP-AZ-Flex 2021 442,800$          -$               -$              442,800$            

Agency TIP ID TRACS / ALI Work Work Year Funding Apportion
ment Year  Federal  Regional  Local  Total 

Valley Metro Rail VMR21-072T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 45,123,200$     -$               -$              45,123,200$       
City of Glendale GLN21-011T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 1,057,521$       -$               -$              1,057,521$         
City of Peoria PEO21-011T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 485,926$          -$               -$              485,926$            
City of Phoenix PHX21-018T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 95,655,863$     -$               -$              95,655,863$       
City of Scottsdale SCT21-011T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 2,248,813$       -$               -$              2,248,813$         
Valley Metro RPTA VMT21-015T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-C 2020 43,845,399$     -$               -$              43,845,399$       

City of Goodyear GDY21-010T 57.20.10
Transit Security: Purchase security 
cameras  2021 5307-AVN-C 2020 96,200$             -$               -$               96,200$               

City of Phoenix PHX21-019T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-AVN-C 2020 3,845,495$       -$               -$              3,845,495$         
Valley Metro RPTA VMT21-016T 30.09.01 Operating Assistance 2021 5307-AVN-C 2020 5,678,308$       -$               -$              5,678,308$         

CARES Act Distribution as approved by MAG Regional Council April 22, 2020

Draft 2020 Program of Projects and Working Draft 2021 Program of Projects 6/15/2020



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4H  
  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 FY 2020 FTA Section 5310, Enhanced Mobility of 

Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Grant 
Program Recommendations for the Phoenix-Mesa 
Urbanized Area 

  
 CONTACT 

DeDe Gaisthea, Human Services Planner III, (602) 
254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310, Enhanced Mobility of Seniors 
and Individuals with Disabilities, program provides funds to support capital projects 
planned, designed, and carried out to meet the special needs of seniors and individuals 
with disabilities. Additionally, funding is available for other capital and operating 
expenses that support public transportation services that go beyond those required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. This competitive grant program is 
available to private non-profit agencies and public bodies that provide transportation 
services for older adults and individuals with disabilities.  
 
On April 29, 2020, the MAG Elderly and Persons with Disabilities Transportation (EPDT) 
Ad Hoc Committee developed the recommended priority listing of eligible projects for 
the Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area (UZA) for fiscal year (FY) 2020.  MAG Regional 
Council provides final approval to forward the Section 5310 priority listing of projects 



2 

for the Phoenix-Mesa UZA to the City of Phoenix Public Transit Department, the UZA’s 
Direct Recipient, for submission to the FTA.  Vehicle amounts are estimates contingent 
upon final vehicle procurement costs.   
 
The MAG EPDT Ad Hoc Committee utilized the following review methodology based 
on criteria outlined in the MAG Section 5310 Program Guidelines and Handbook:  
• Capability and experience to perform the requested project,  
• Consistent with federal and regional program objectives,  
• Budget appropriate to project request, and,  
• Participation in regional coordination efforts as federally required.  
 
Over $3.5 million is available for FY 2020.  This year’s Section 5310 priority listing for 
the Phoenix-Mesa UZA includes 36 vehicles requests, seven eligible operating projects 
requests, three mobility management positions, and 11 preventive maintenance 
requests. Due to available funding, six project requests were not included. One project 
request was not recommended based on its ineligibility in meeting evaluation 
threshold.  
 
PUBLIC INPUT 

None.  

PROS & CONS 

PROS: Recommendation of approval of the priority listing of projects provides the City 
of Phoenix Public Transit Department a prioritized listing of projects to award capital and 
operating funding to assist some of the most vulnerable populations in the MAG region. 
Awards are made on an open, competitive basis with a regional emphasis. 

CONS: None. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: The City of Phoenix Public Transit Department, as the Direct Recipient, will 
procure accessible and non-accessible passenger vans, and ancillary equipment, as well 
as fund mobility management and eligible operating projects with this grant on behalf 
of the Phoenix-Mesa UZA. FTA provides 80 percent of the award cost while the applicant 
provides a 20 percent match for capital and mobility management projects. Eligible 



3 

operating projects are a 50 percent award cost and the applicant provides a 50 percent 
match. The FTA provides ADA compliant vehicles at an 85 percent award cost with a 15 
percent match, and ADA vehicle-related equipment and facilities a 90 percent award cost 
with a 10 percent match.  

All recommended projects meet requirements and inspection standards of federal laws 
and regulations including ADA. The City of Phoenix Public Transit Department submits 
the FY 2020 Section 5310 consolidated grant in June. Projects will be awarded on rank 
order utilizing $125,000 increments for operating projects in order to meet the federal 
funding require of 55 percent for capital projects, until funding is expended. The priority 
order meets the federal requirement of awarding not less than 55 percent for traditional 
capital requests. 

POLICY: The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act requires not less than 55 
percent of Section 5310 funding to be apportioned for traditional capital projects with 
the remaining 45 percent eligible for operating projects and administration. The Section 
5310 priority listing will be included in the in the FY 2020 Program of Projects, and as an 
amendment and administrative modification to the FY 2020-2024 MAG Transportation 
Improvement Program and to the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Update.  

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of the priority listing of projects for the FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 Enhanced 
Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities program for the Phoenix-Mesa UZA, 
and as appropriate, amendment and administrative modifications to the FY 2020-2024 
MAG Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan 
Update. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the 
priority listing of projects for the FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities program for the Phoenix-Mesa UZA, and as 
appropriate, amendment and administrative modifications to the FY 2020-2024 MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and 2040 MAG Regional Transportation Plan 
Update. 
 



4 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 
#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for 
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler
*Carefree: Gary Neiss
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek
#Chandler: Marsha Reed
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley 
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:

Phil Dorchester
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela
*Gila River Indian Community:

Kathyleen Curley
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger 

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as 
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding 
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady 
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy
 for Louis Andersen 

*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian
Community: Bryan Meyers

#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy 
 for Jim Thompson 

*Surprise: Mike Frazier
*Tempe: Andrew Ching
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr.
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy.
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call.

On April 29, 2020, the MAG Elderly and Persons with Disabilities Transportation Ad Hoc 
Committee developed the priority listing of projects for the FY 2020 Section 5310 
grants program for the Phoenix-Mesa UZA to be forwarded for recommendation 
through the MAG Committee process.  

MEMBERS ATTENDING 
*El Mirage: Autumn Grooms
Florence: Carolyn Ballard
Gilbert: Nathan Williams

 Phoenix: Wendy Miller  
 Scottsdale: Joan Freeman 
 Surprise: Kristen Taylor 



5 

 Glendale: Matt Dudley, Vice Chair 
 Goodyear: Kim Perez 
 Mesa: Edward Jones  

 Tempe: Robert Yabes, Chair 
 Valley Metro: Tom Young  

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy.
# Participated by telephone conference call. + Participated by videoconference call.



FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 
Recommended Priority Listing 
Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area

Priority Applicant Project Request Location Population and Agency Description Estimated Federal 
Request

1 Chandler Gilbert ARC Preventive Maintenance East Valley

Transportation option for residents requiring 
transportation that is above and beyond the 
ADA requirements. The program is offered for 
Glendale residents who receive repetitive, 
essential medical therapy such as dialysis, 
chemotherapy, radiation, physical therapy and 
other qualified medical treatments. 52,800$               

2 Chandler Gilbert ARC Mobility Management Position Regionwide

Provides transportation service to a wide range 
of multiple ever-changing programs to meet the 
needs of children and adults with 
developmental disabilities.

36,000$               

3 The Centers for Habilitation (TCH) Preventive Maintenance

Phoenix, Chandler, 
Gilbert, Mesa, Tempe, 
Scottsdale, Glendale, 
Peoria, Avondale, 
Surprise, & Sun City 
West

Provides transportation services to people with 
disabilities including Down syndrome, Cerebral 
Palsy, Autism, and cognitive delays. Provides 
transportation to various medical facilities and 
social activities. Many clients have no family 
support.  $              42,525 

4 RPTA-Valley Metro Operating Project - Supplemental 
Paratransit, RideChoice

Chandler, Fountain 
Hills, Gilbert, Surprise, 
Tempe, and Maricopa 
County

Available for seniors age 65 and above and 
ADA eligible residents, using taxicabs and other 
participating transportation companies to 
complete trips. Valley Metro provides door-to-
door transportation for seniors, people with 
disabilities and other transit dependent people 
throughout the region.

500,000$              

5 United Cerebral Palsy Association of Central 
AZ, Inc. (UCP) Preventive Maintenance Glendale, Phoenix

Provides service to physical disability 
consumers who would rarely leave home 
because of transportation barriers. UCP fills the 
gap for the targeted population in our programs 
providing transportation at no cost to adults 
who may be frail, or subject to confusion, and 
are offered escorted to and from UCP 
programs, community outings and more.  $              12,376 

6 RPTA-Valley Metro Operating Project-Travel Training Regionwide

Provides a free one on one training program 
which enables people with disabilities to use 
Valley Metro bus and light rail service to travel 
throughout the Valley Metro service area and 
beyond. 132,400$             

7 Foundation for Senior Living (3) Cutaway with Lift - Replacement

Apache Junction, 
Avondale, Buckeye, 
Fountain Hills, Cave 
Creek, Glendale, 
Gilbert, Chandler, 
Mesa, Phoenix, Peoria, 
Tempe, Scottsdale, 
Sun City

Provides services o address unmet needs for 
affordable housing,  in-home and community-
based programs, and transportation services 
for the elderly and other vulnerable individuals, 
such as adults with mental illness and physical 
disabilities.

187,425$             

8 Arizona Recreation Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH) (1) Passenger Van No Lift - Replacement Central and Northwest 

Valley

The mission of ARCH is to enhance and 
maintain the quality of life of individuals with 
special needs in order to promote higher levels 
of physical well-being, independence, and self-
sufficiency.  It now provides essential services 
to over 3000 special needs children through 
elderly annually. 25,200$               

9 City Of  Phoenix Operating Project - Alternative 
Transportation Program Phoenix 

Provides Alternative Transportation Programs 
to qualified Phoenix residents.  ADA Cab and 
Senior Cab allow individuals who have either 
been certified through the ADA paratransit 
eligibility process or who are age 65 and over to 
schedule transportation to and from locations of 
their choice with no restriction on trip purpose.

440,682$              

10 Foothills Caring Corps. Operating Project - Volunteer Driver 
Program North, Northeast Valley

Provides transportation for older adults and 
people with disabilities to and from medical and 
nutrition appointments, grocery and other 
shopping errands, and social and recreational 
outings. 33,931$               

11 Foothills Caring Corps. Preventive Maintenance North, Northeast Valley

Provides transportation for older adults and 
people with disabilities to and from medical and 
nutrition appointments, grocery and other 
shopping errands, and social and recreational 
outings. 17,480$               

FTA requirement: 55% for Traditional, up to 45% for operating projects and administration



FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 
Recommended Priority Listing 
Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area

Priority Applicant Project Request Location Population and Agency Description Estimated Federal 
Request

12 Arizona Recreation Center for the 
Handicapped (ARCH) Preventive Maintenance Central and Northwest 

Valley

The mission of ARCH is to enhance and 
maintain the quality of life of individuals with 
special needs in order to promote higher levels 
of physical well-being, independence, and self-
sufficiency.  It now provides essential services 
to over 3000 special needs children through 
elderly annually. 8,000$                 

13 Beatitudes Campus (1) Mini Van with Ramp - Expansion Central Valley

Beatitudes Campus provides transportation 
services to  large and small groups of residents 
seeking healthcare access, social and 
community engagement, and frequent trips to 
the grocery store and to shopping locations. 44,625$               

14 Benevilla (1) Cutaway with Lift - Replacement Phoenix, East Valley, 
West Valley

Benevilla operates five Life Enrichment Day 
Programs that exclusively serve seniors and 
individuals with disabilities.
Monday through Friday, Benevilla provides our 
day program members "door through door" 
transportation to and from the Life Enrichment 
centers. 62,475$               

15 Beatitudes Campus Preventive Maintenance Central Valley

Beatitudes Campus provides transportation 
services to  large and small groups of residents 
seeking healthcare access, social and 
community engagement, and frequent trips to 
the grocery store and to shopping locations. 8,000$                 

16 ValleyLife (2) Raised Roof with Lift - Replacement
Scottsdale, Tempe, 
Phoenix, Glendale, 
Tolleson, & Peoria

 ValleyLife serves to individuals with disabilities 
providing transportation to clients in group 
homes to DTA programs,  outings, socialization 
activities, doctor appointments, and other 
service programs..  $            124,950 

17 City Of Glendale Operating Project - Accessible 
Improvements Glendale

Transportation option for residents requiring 
transportation that is above and beyond the 
ADA requirements. The program is offered for 
Glendale residents who receive repetitive, 
essential medical therapy such as dialysis, 
chemotherapy, radiation, physical therapy and 
other qualified medical treatments. 48,416$               

18 Gompers
(3) Mini Van without Ramp -  
Replacement, (2) Mini Van with Ramp - 
Expansion

Avondale, Glendale, 
Goodyear, Litchfield 
Park, Peoria, Phoenix, 
Surprise, Sun City, 
Tolleson

Provides support to individuals and families with 
moderate to severe developmental disabilities, 
behavior health issues, and ambulatory 
disabilities individuals who are living with a wide 
range of disabilities, often co-occurring 
disabilities, making transportation even more 
difficult to adequately address. 120,000$             

19 Civitan Foundation (3) Passenger Van - Expansion, (2) 
Passenger Van - Replacement

Phoenix, East Valley, 
West Valley

Provides a complete range of community-
based learning, employment, housing, and 
transportation options for individuals with 
intellectual, developmental, and physical 
disabilities of all ages. 126,000$             

20 AZ Board of Regents- NAU Civic Service 
Institute

Operating Project - Volunteer Driver 
Program

Chandler, Fountain 
Hills, Gilbert, Glendale, 
Mesa, Paradise Valley, 
Phoenix, Scottsdale, 
and Tempe.

Provides transportation to seniors and disabled 
individuals age 65 and older at no cost, 
provided by a Senior Companion. Volunteers 
meet with their clients 1

‐

2 times per week for 
4

‐

6 hours. Volunteers escort their clients into 
appointments and stores to provide extra 
support and assistance. 97,650$               

21 The Opportunity Tree (1) Cutaway - Replacement, (2) Mini van 
with ramp - Expansion

Phoenix, East Valley, 
West Valley, Southwest 
Valley

Provides Day Programs, Vocational and 
Employment Services, and In-Home and 
Residential Services to youth, adults, and 
seniors with intellectual and developmental 
disabilities.  $            151,725 

22 Southern Arizona Association for the Visually 
Impaired (SAAVI) (3) Mini Van without ramp - Replacement Regionwide

Provides services to Support Education 
Program, REAL Program for Blind Children, 
and Health and Wellness Program for Blind 
Seniors. Transports visually impaired clients to  
health, recreational, and employment-related 
activities. The goal is for our clients to integrate 
into the workforce, to obtain gainful 
employment, and to become/stay independent  
in Maricopa County. 72,000$               

23 Gompers Preventive Maintenance

Avondale, Glendale, 
Goodyear, Litchfield 
Park, Peoria, Phoenix, 
Surprise, Sun City, 
Tolleson

Provides support to individuals and families with 
moderate to severe developmental disabilities, 
behavior health issues, and ambulatory 
disabilities individuals who are living with a wide 
range of disabilities, often co-occurring 
disabilities, making transportation even more 
difficult to adequately address. 42,134$               



FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 
Recommended Priority Listing 
Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area

Priority Applicant Project Request Location Population and Agency Description Estimated Federal 
Request

24 Central Arizona Council On Developmental 
Disabilities (CACDD)

(1) Mini van without ramp - Replacement, 
(1) Cutaway - Replacement East Valley

Provides accessible, reliable transportation to 
individuals with disabilities so that they may be 
active members in the community. Works to 
enhance the lives of individuals with spinal cord 
injuries, in order to ensure the maximum 
possible physical, intellectual, and social 
recovery. 86,475$               

25 Independence Plus Preventive Maintenance West Phoenix

Transports special needs or developmentally 
disabled adults ( 18 years and older), to and 
from programs. Agency has five different 
program areas that go on outings based on 
individuals' interests, goals, and abilities 10,400$               

26 Scottsdale Training & Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS) Mobility Management Position Regionwide

Offers a wide array of high quality programs, 
such as Day Programs, Employments 
Services, and Youth Transition programming, 
for youth and adults with developmental 
disabilities. 36,000$               

27 Scottsdale Training & Rehabilitation Services 
(STARS) Preventive Maintenance Phoenix, East Valley

Offers a wide array of high quality programs, 
such as Day Programs, Employments 
Services, and Youth Transition programming, 
for youth and adults with developmental 
disabilities. 24,160$               

28 Gompers Mobility Management Position Regionwide

Provides support to individuals and families with 
moderate to severe developmental disabilities, 
behavior health issues, and ambulatory 
disabilities individuals who are living with a wide 
range of disabilities, often co-occurring 
disabilities, making transportation even more 
difficult to adequately address. 36,000$               

29 ACCEL (4) Raised Roof with Lift - Expansion North Valley, East 
Valley

Provides specialized transportation for 
Maricopa County adults with disabilities. 
Services are planned, designed and carried out 
to meet the specific needs of ACCEL members 
and potential members.  249,900$             

30 Nobody's Perfect Preventive Maintenance East Valley

Provides services to clientele who 
developmentally disabled adults who are 
interested in obtaining employment and 
employment training. Many of our clients need 
transportation to and from our day program and 
work sites 4,400$                 

31 Beacon Group (2) Minivan with ramp - Expansion

Phoenix, East Valley, 
West Valley, Salt River 
Pima-Maricopa Indian 
Community

Provides quality rehabilitation services and job-
related transportation for people with disabilities 
that are clients of Beacon Group. 89,250$               

32 Benevilla Preventive Maintenance Phoenix, East Valley, 
West Valley

Benevilla operates five Life Enrichment Day 
Programs that exclusively serve seniors and 
individuals with disabilities.
Monday through Friday, Benevilla provides our 
day program members "door through door" 
transportation to and from the Life Enrichment 
centers. 11,600$               

33

Valley of the Sun YMCA-YOPAS
Operating Project - Volunteer Driver 
Program

Ahwatukee Foothills

Provides support services to help seniors 
maintain their independence including 
transportation for medical appointments, 
shopping and errands; household help with 
minor chores, mail and bills, friendly visiting and 
phone calling, and multiple social opportunities  
to prevent isolation and loneliness

21,500$                

34

Hacienda Healthcare (4) Cutaways - Replacement

Central Valley

Provides services to clients who are medically 
fragile and have profound physical and 
intellectual disabilities. Over 90 percent are 
wheelchair mobile. Several  individuals require 
specialized medical personnel to accompany 
them on there transports per the Arizona 
Department of Health Services.

249,900$              

$1,931,800
$1,274,579

City of Phoenix Program Administration Funds Regionwide Regional administrative planning funding. $343,286
$3,549,665

35 Hacienda Healthcare Preventive Maintenance Central Valley

Provides services to clients who are medically 
fragile and have profound physical and 
intellectual disabilities. Over 90 percent are 
wheelchair mobile. Several  individuals require 
specialized medical personnel to accompany 
them on there transports per the Arizona 
Department of Health Services.

$0

Total Traditional Projects
Total Operating Projects

2020 Section 5310 Projects Total *

Not recommended for funding due to the availability of funding or not meeting evaluation threshold
*Estimated funding amounts, contingent upon final vehicle procurement 



FY 2020 FTA Section 5310 
Recommended Priority Listing 
Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area

Priority Applicant Project Request Location Population and Agency Description Estimated Federal 
Request

36 Northwest Valley Connect (NVC) (1) Mini with ramp West Valley

Provides human services transportation 
coordination across the West Valley. Supports 
regional efforts through operating the Northwest 
Valley Connect call center.  

$0

37 Lura Turner Homes
(1) Passenger Van without Lift, (1) Mini 
van with ramp, (2) Mini van without ramp - 
Expansion 

West and Central 
Valley

Lura Turner Homes, INC. provides 
transportation services to the population of  low 
income, seniors, and  individuals with 
disabilities utilizing volunteers.

$0

38 Sun Valley Lodge (1) Raised Roof - Replacement, (1) Mini 
van with ramp - Replacement Northwest Valley

Sun Valley Lodge provides transportation for 
our seniors to medial appointments, pharmacy 
needs, and weekly shopping.

$0

39 Central AZ Shelter Services (CASS)
(1) Mini with ramp - Expansion, (1) 
Passenger van - Expansion, (2) Mini van 
without ramp - Expansion

East, West and Central 
Valley

CASS is Arizona’s largest and longest serving 
emergency shelter program for individuals and 
families experiencing homelessness. CASS  
provides shelter, case management, and 
housing services to those most in need. 

$0

40 One Step Beyond Inc. (2) Cutaway - Expansion, (3) Passenger 
Van - Expansion Northwest Valley

One Step Beyond, Inc. provides life skills and 
vocational training as well as enrichment 
programs for 502 adults who have intellectual 
disability in northwest Maricopa County.

$0

Ineligible AMC Technology (A Making Changes) (3) Passenger van - Expansion, (2) 
Cutaway - Expansion Central and East Valley

AMC Tech Senior Matters program mission is 
to improve the lives of seniors with disabilities 
by meeting their physical, social and housing 
needs.

$0

Funding Available Funding 
Recommendation

Funding Recommendation

$3,432,865 $3,432,865
$1,888,076 $1,931,800 $1,931,800

$1,201,503 $1,274,579 $1,274,579
$343,286 $343,286 $343,286

Rollover Funds $116,800 $0
$3,549,665 $3,549,665 $3,549,665FTA Funding Available 

Traditional Required 55%

Operating 35% 
Administration Fee (>10%)

2020 FTA Apportionment



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4I 
  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Draft MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice 

Fiscal Year 2021 Program Document 
  
 CONTACT 

Marcy McMacken, Community Outreach  
Planner II, (602) 254-6300. 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

Title VI and Environmental Justice activities are mandated by the federal government to 
ensure that all people have an equal voice in the planning process and receive equal 
benefit from the results of such planning. MAG is actively engaged in Title VI and 
Environmental Justice activities as a sub recipient of federal funding. On May 22, 2019, 
the MAG Regional Council approved MAG’s FY 2020 Title VI and Environmental Justice 
Program. The updated FY 2021 MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice program reflects 
activities that fulfill the responsibilities set forth by the Federal Transit Administration, 
the Federal Highway Administration, and the U.S. Department of Justice. The Arizona 
Department of Transportation (ADOT) conditionally approved MAG’s updated FY2021 
Title VI and Environmental Justice program document in April 2020.   

PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Comment opportunities were provided at the May 28, 2020, Transportation 
Review Committee (TRC) meeting. 



2 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: Clearly communicating Title VI activities, responsibilities, and opportunities affords 
the public and communities of concern with a meaningful role in the transportation 
planning process. It also provides the information and perspectives required to ensure 
the planning is responsive to the needs of vulnerable populations.   

CONS: NONE 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: Communities of concern describe populations that have been determined 
by the federal government or the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) as 
benefitting from protections to ensure their meaningful involvement in planning and 
services. These vulnerable populations have been identified through the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964, Executive Order 12898, and Executive Order 13166 to end discrimination and 
ensure equal access to all federally funded services.  

To assist with the identification of Title VI neighborhoods, the presence of Title VI 
populations is compared against the regional average for each community of concern. 
Linguistic isolation follows federal guidance at five percent within a census block or 1,000 
people or more within a neighborhood. Based on the 2010 Census, the threshold for 
each mandated community of concern is as follows: 

1. Linguistic isolation: five percent or higher 
2. Minority population: 41 percent or higher 
3. Population in poverty: 17 percent or higher 
4. Disability: 10.3 percent or higher 

ACTION NEEDED 

Acceptance of the Draft MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Fiscal Year 2021 Program 
Document. 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended acceptance of the 
Draft MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Fiscal Year 2021 Program Document. 

 



3 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 
 

This Draft FY2021 MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Program document was 
approved and accepted by the Transportation Review Committee on May 28, 2020.  

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 
#Chandler: Ryan Peters 

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 
#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 



4 

#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
 Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  
 Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 
*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten 

#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
 Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  
 Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# participated by telephone conference call. 



!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons (2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent LEP
Less than 5%

5.1% to 15%

15.1% to 30%

More than 30%

8.8% of persons 5 years and older
in the MPO have Limited English
Profeciency (LEP). Targeted areas
are those with at least 5% LEP
persons (FTA Circular 4702.1B).
LEP is defined as a person age 5
or older who speaks English less
than "Very Well.".

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020

!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population witha Disability (2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent with Disability
Less than 11.2%

11.2% to 25%

25.1% to 35%

More than 35%

11.2% of the civilian
noninstitutionalized population
in the MPO have a disability.
Disability is based on difficulty
with hearing, vision, cognitive,
ambulatroy, self-care, and/or
independent living.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020

Maricopa Association 
of Governments

FY 2021 
Title VI and 
Environmental Justice 
Program

April 2020





Draft April 2020
 
Table of Contents

Section One:  Introduction ...........................................................................................................................................................................................1

Section Two:  Overview of Roles ................................................................................................................................................................................4
 A.  Signed Policy Statement ..................................................................................................................................................................................4
 B.  Primary Partners ..................................................................................................................................................................................................5

Section Three:  Method of Administration .............................................................................................................................................................7
 A.  Data:  Demographic Profile for Communities of Concern ....................................................................................................................7
 B.  Dialogue:  Process to Identify Needs ........................................................................................................................................................12
  Limited English Proficiency ..........................................................................................................................................................................13
  Public Participation Activities .....................................................................................................................................................................14
 C.  Decisions:  Analysis of Benefits and Burdens .........................................................................................................................................19
  Committee Process .........................................................................................................................................................................................19
  Compliance and Enforcement Procedures .............................................................................................................................................29
  Non-Discrimination Complaint Procedure .............................................................................................................................................29
  Non-Discrimination Complaint Form .......................................................................................................................................................32

Section Four:  Signed Assurances ...........................................................................................................................................................................34

Section Five:  Conclusion ...........................................................................................................................................................................................41

Section Six:  Attachments ..........................................................................................................................................................................................41
 Attachment A:  Definitions and Background ..............................................................................................................................................42
 Attachment B:  Title VI Coordinator and Liaison Descriptions ..............................................................................................................44
 Attachment C:  Public Posting Language for Title VI—Full and Abbreviated .................................................................................46
 Attachment D:  Demographic Profiles and Maps for Communities of Concern ............................................................................48
 Attachment E:  List of Investigations, Complaints and Lawsuits since Last Submission. ............................................................56
 Attachment F:  Copy of Board Meeting Minutes Approving the Plan. ..............................................................................................57
 Attachment G:  MAG Public Participation Plan ..........................................................................................................................................58

Maricopa Association of Governments
FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program



The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) hereby gives public notice that it is the policy of the agency to ensure full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 

of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, and related authorities and regulations in all programs and activities.  

Title VI requires that no person in the United States of American shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from the participation in, be denied 

the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which MAG receives federal financial assistance.  Additional protections 

are provided in other federal and state authorities for discrimination based on income status, limited English proficiency, religion, sex, disability, age, gender identity (as 

defined in paragraph 249(c)(4) of title 18. United States Code or sexual orientation.

Any person who believes they have experienced discrimination under Title VI has a right to file a complaint with MAG.  Any such complaint must be filed with MAG’s Title 

VI Coordinator within 180 days following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence.  For more information or to file a complaint, please contact Marcy McMacken, 

Title VI Coordinator at 602-254-6300. 

MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program



1MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Section One: Introduction 

Under the Title VI Civil Rights Act and subsequent Environment Justice Regulations, programs or activities receiving federal 
financial assistance may not exclude persons from participating in, deny benefits to or subject anyone to discrimination based 
on a person’s race, color, national origin or income status. In addition, organizations receiving such assistance must identify and 
address, as appropriate, disproportionately high adverse human health or environmental effects of its activities on minority and 
low-income populations. This document outlines the roles, method of administration, and analysis that supports equity in the 
Maricopa Association of Governments’ (MAG) regional planning. This program document also represents MAG’s commit-
ment, obligations and compliance in regard to Title VI and Environmental Justice. 

The following background is provided to give context to MAG’s responsibilities in this area. 
MAG is a group of local governments working together to address issues that touch the lives of 
every resident. MAG was founded in 1967 as a Council of Governments to develop solutions 
on areas of common concerns, including transportation. Federal transportation law requires 
that the Governor of each state designate a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for 
each urbanized area with a population of 50,000 or more. MAG was designated as the MPO for 
transportation planning for the Maricopa County region in 1973.

Funding for MAG activities come from a variety of sources, with federal and state funding comprising the principle revenue 
source. Membership dues and special assessments—which are based on population and assessed from each member agen-
cy-provide another source of revenue to support MAG’s regional activities. 

MAG’s membership encompasses diverse social, economic and cultural communities. MAG consists of 27 cities and towns, 
three Native Nations, Maricopa County, Pinal County and the Arizona Department of Transportation. Because of this diversity, 
MAG actively seeks public participation in all of its meetings and solicits citizen input in every area of planning and policymak-
ing. The thoughts, opinions and ideas of the community are extremely valued and are necessary for MAG to build a community 
that serves the diverse interests and needs of all of the citizens within the region. 

MAG develops plans and programs and facilitates activities related to transportation, economic development, the environment, 
and human services. MAG is additionally charged with developing socioeconomic projections. While a significant portion of 
MAG’s work is funded by federal dollars, this region provides significant funding through a regional sales tax for transportation 
put in place through Proposition 400. The 20-year life of the tax is expected to raise $8.729 billion for regional transportation 
projects. Passage of Proposition 400 by the voters demonstrates a strong commitment to improving travel throughout the region. 



2MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

~
ARICO PA 

MAG Municipal Planning Areas Assoc1ATIONof 
GOVERNMENTS 

CJ MAG Planning Area 

CJ Municipal Planning Area 

CJ County Boundary 

Freeway 

Planned Freeway 
10 15 20 

\. Highway 
Miles .., 

'• Major Road 



3MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Throughout the year, MAG engages with thousands of people through outreach efforts such as 
workshops, conferences, forums, meetings and public hearings. Outreach tables are scheduled 
at community and nonprofit events, festivals, and libraries throughout the region. Social media 
is used to update the public on MAG activities and solicit feedback from the community on a 
variety of issues and topics. In addition, MAG seeks public input at its many technical and pol-
icy committee meetings, which are held monthly. These meetings are held at the MAG offices 
building located at 302 N. 1st Avenue in Phoenix which is conveniently located near public 
bus and light rail stops. MAG meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and assistive 
listening devices are available. Agendas are available in large print format for persons with vi-

sual impairments. Additional accommodations are provided with prior notice, such as American Sign Language interpreters or 
Spanish language interpreters. Printed materials are also available in languages other than English upon request. 

MAG’s prior Title VI and Environmental Justice Program was approved by the MAG Regional Council on May 22, 2019. In 
compliance with federal regulations at the time, this program was first developed within the three-year time frame. Moving 
forward, this program document will be updated annually per new direction from the federal government and the Arizona 
Department of Transportation. The MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Program document includes updates to remain 
in compliance with federal funding requirements as outlined by the Federal Transit Administration and the Federal Highway 
Administration. The program also has been revised with the direction from state funding agencies, including the Arizona De-
partment of Transportation and the Governor’s office of Youth, Faith, and Family. 

MAG is actively engaged in Title VI and Environmental Justice activities as a sub recipient of federal funding. In order to fa-
cilitate a thorough understanding of these activities, the definitions are provided in Attachment A. Each new Title VI and En-
vironmental Justice program document will be offered to the MAG Regional Council for approval. The minutes documenting 
approval will be included in each new Title VI and Environmental Justice Program. 

The activities listed in this document respond directly to the guidance provided by the FTA Circular 4702.1B, the Federal High-
way Administration, and the U.S. Department of Justice. Chapter 3 of the FTA Circular outlines the requirements for every Title 
VI Program. Chapter 6 addresses the requirements that are specific to Metropolitan Planning Organizations, such as MAG. 
Requirements include the development of a demographic profile identifying the locations of Title VI and Environmental Justice 
groups and a planning process that identifies the transportation needs of people with low incomes and the needs of minority 
populations. The guidance additionally requires an analytical process that identifies the benefits and burdens of transportation 
system investments for different socioeconomic groups, identifies imbalances, and responds to the analysis produced. The content 
of the Title VI and Environmental Justice Program for Metropolitan Planning Organizations is described in the following section. 



4MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Section Two: Overview of Roles 

A. Signed Policy Statement

The Title VI policies at MAG have not changed. The following statement supports MAG’s implementation of these policies:

Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) is committed to ensuring that no person is discriminated against on the grounds 
of color, race, or national origin as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related authorities. Specifically, Title 
VI asserts that, “No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from partic-
ipation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial 
assistance.” Additional protections are provided in other federal and state authorities for individuals with limited English profi-
ciency (LEP), income status, religion, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, and age.

MAG strives to ensure nondiscrimination in all of its programs and activities, whether those programs and activities are fed-
erally funded or not. As a sub recipient of federal funding, MAG is responsible for initiating and monitoring Title VI activities, 
preparing required reports, and other responsibilities as required by the U.S. Department of Justice per 28 Code of Federal Reg-
ulations (CFR) § 42.401 et seq. and 28 CFR § 50.3. The U.S. Department of Transportation Title VI implementing regulations 
can be found at 49 CFR part 21.

March 25, 2020

Eric Anderson, MAG Executive Director Date



5MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

B. Primary Partners

MAG’s work in this area is supported by a number of partners. Title VI and Environmental Justice (EJ) activities are undertaken 
by partners working closely together to ensure that all people in the region have a voice in and benefit from investments made 
in transportation. Each agency involved in this collaboration addresses facets important to Title VI and contributes to a robust 
regional response. 

• As the MPO, MAG has primary responsibility for Title VI and EJ analysis at the regional planning level. This includes 
regional plans, studies, and analyses of data to support the work of the MPO. Mapping tools, including a statewide demo-
graphic viewer with overlays for Title VI communities, allow the general public and member agencies to identify geographic 
areas with varying concentrations of communities of concern.

• The cities, towns, Native Nations, Pinal County, and Maricopa County have primary responsibility for Title VI and EJ anal-
ysis under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) for arterial and local construction projects.

• The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) conducts Title VI and EJ analysis for highway construction projects. 

• The City of Phoenix, as the Designated Recipient for Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds, transit operators, and sub 
recipients of FTA funds have primary responsibility for Title VI and EJ analysis for transit service and for transit projects 
under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). All regionally significant transportation projects and activities for the 
region are included in the MAG Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). 

MAG Member Agencies:



6MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

• The RTP provides a policy framework to guide regional transportation investments and establishes performance measures 
for regional transportation facilities and services that will allow the region to better monitor and improve the system in the 
future. It also identifies and prioritizes specific transportation facilities needed to achieve the congestion, mobility, safety, 
environmental and other goals of the plan. These projects are detailed in the maps and texts of the RTP document and in 
major elements of the RTP, including: 

• Proposition 400 projects in the three life cycle programs: Freeway, Arterial, and Transit. 
• The MAG federally funded program. 
• Locally sponsored projects. 

For more information about the RTP, please visit the following link located on the MAG website: 
https://azmag.gov/Programs/Transportation/Regional-Transportation-Plan-RTP

The RTP encompasses a variety of agencies, including the Arizona Department of Transportation, all 27 cities and towns, Pinal 
County, Maricopa County, MAG, and transit providers in the MAG region (Valley Metro, City of Phoenix, City of Scottsdale, City 
of Peoria, and City of Glendale). A planning agreement among MAG, Regional Public Transportation Authority/Valley Metro 
Rail, and the City of Phoenix outlines the roles and responsibilities in transit planning, programming, and fund allocation. 

Sub recipients of MAG include any entity receiving federal funds from MAG. All contracts and planning agreements are re-
viewed by the MAG Fiscal Services and Administration Divisions to ensure compliance with Title VI requirements. New tem-
plates for contracts and planning agreements with sub recipients are reviewed by MAG’s legal counsel to ensure Title VI com-
pliance. Prior to contract execution, the Title VI Coordinator performs periodic reviews for contract compliance for FHWA 
Title VI Assurances, which are included as an Appendix in all MAG contracts and planning agreements with sub recipients.  
This review includes a checklist documenting that all required language has been verified within each document. For example, 
since July 2, 2017, staff has reviewed 43 contracts and agreements and verified that all the Title VI requirements were included 
in each document. 

Beginning in 2019, all federally funded MAG contracts/agreements contained signed Title VI assurances within the executed 
contract document.

The following section on Title VI further defines the various roles in regard to communities of concern and the outreach needed 
to fully engage vulnerable populations in the regional planning process. 

2040 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
PLAN (RTP) UPDATE

 
 

 

February 26, 2020 

https://azmag.gov/Programs/Transportation/Regional-Transportation-Plan-RTP


7MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Section Three: Method of Administration

This Title VI Program is implemented through the assistance of the Title VI Coordinator and MAG division liaisons. Marcy 
McMacken, Community Outreach Planner, is the Title VI Coordinator and may be contacted at (602) 254-6300. The Coordina-
tor is responsible for reviewing and updating the program in collaboration with the division liaisons. The liaisons in each of the 
MAG divisions are the main point of contact for both the public and the Coordinator on Title VI issues. For a full listing of the 
liaisons, please refer to Attachment B. 

The planning process to support Title VI activities may be summarized by three main categories of data, dialogue, and decisions. 
The process begins by developing a demographic profile for the communities of concern.

A. Data: Demographic Profile for Communities of Concern

Communities of concern describe populations that have been determined by the federal gov-
ernment or the MPO as benefiting from protections to ensure their meaningful involvement 
in planning and services. These vulnerable populations have been identified through the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 12898, Executive Order 13166, and other related authori-
ties to end discrimination and ensure equal access to all federally funded services. 
 
Communities of concern are identified as those census block groups where the identified group 
represents a percentage of the population equal to or greater than that of the county average. 
The threshold for the population with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) population follows 
federal guidance at five percent or 1,000 people, whichever is less. Based on the 2014 to 2018 
American Community Survey (ACS) five-year estimates, the threshold for each mandated 
community of concern is as follows:

• Limited English Proficiency: 5 percent or 1,000 people, whichever is less
• Minority population: 43.2 percent or higher.
• Population in poverty: 15.6 percent or higher.
• Disability: 11.1 percent or higher.



8MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

The U.S. Census Bureau is the source of data used for determining the Environmental Justice 
(EJ) communities of concern. The unit of analysis is the block group. Block groups are small, 
relatively permanent statistical subdivisions of census tracts within a county. Most block groups 
are delineated by local participants prior to each decennial census in accordance with guide-
lines through the Census Bureau’s Participant Statistical Areas Program. The primary purpose 
of block groups is to provide a stable set of geographic units for presentation of statistical data. 
Block groups are generally defined to contain between 600 and 3,000 people. Following local 
review for the decennial census, block groups may be split due to population growth or merged 
because of a substantial population decline. The boundaries generally follow visible and iden-
tifiable features. 

This analysis uses block groups to determine an area that best matches the boundary of the MPO.  Because the MPO boundary 
does not follow precisely along block group boundaries, the census block group data are proportionally distributed to blocks 
based on the Census 2010 counts for population. Those blocks where the centroid falls within the MPO boundary are assigned 
to the MPO for calculating statistics.

The following chart indicates the number of people represented by communities of concern and the percentage they represent 
of the total population in the region.



9MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

MAG MPO Title VI Report

Category

MPO Census Block Groups f

Total Percent

Block Groups 

>= MPO Pct

% Block 

Groups

Affected e 

Population

%

Affected

Total Population 4,513,474 100.0% 2,610 100.0%

Minority a 1,978,165 43.8% 1,039 39.8% 1,350,451 68.3%

Seniors (Age 65+) 662,884 14.7% 923 35.4% 416,551 62.8%

Below Poverty Level b 647,744 14.6% 942 36.1% 468,443 72.3%

Disabled c 502,263 11.2% 1,177 45.1% 279,743 55.7%

Limited English Proficient (LEP) d 372,991 8.8% 1,283 49.2% 331,211 88.8%

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year estimates
ACS data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability (see www.census.gov/acs)

a) Minority includes total population less White (Non Hispanic).

b) Percent of the population for whom poverty status is determined does not include institutionalized persons or persons under 5 years of age. Data 
from 2017 ACS 5-Year estimates, Table B17001.

c) Disability status is determined for the civilian noninstitutionalized population based on six types of difficulty: hearing, vision, cognitive, ambula-
tory, self-care, and independent living difficulty. Data from 2018 ACS 5-Year estimates, Table B18101. Disability data are allocated to Block Groups 
using a proportional distribution based on the Census 2010 population count.

d) The guidance for Limited English Proficiency (LEP) for DOT recipients refers to persons age 5 years and over who speak English less than “very well.” For 
Limited English Proficient (LEP) persons, the Federal guidance (Federal Transit Administration Circular 4702.1B) also notes that DOT has adopted the 
DOJ’s Safe Harbor Provision. This Provision stipulates that the targeted minimum number of recipients regarding the translation of written materials for 
LEP populations is five percent or 1,000 persons, whichever is less, of the total population of persons eligible to be served. Thus for determining  the num-
ber of affected Census Block Groups and affected population, 5 percent is used as the guideline. Data from 2017 ACS 5-Year estimates, Table B16005.  See 
https://www.lep.gov/title-vi-guidance-for-recipients

e) Affected population is the total persons that fall into the specified category for all Census Block Groups that have greater than or equal to the percent-
age for the MPO area (as defined by the Census geography, see note f) or as designated for LEP populations (see note d).

f) All percentages are based on Census Block Groups with their centroid inside the MPO boundary. This analysis uses Census block groups to determine 
an area that best matches the MPO boundary. Because the MPO boundary does not follow precisely along block group boundaries, only those block 
groups with their center inside the MPO boundary are considered. The base numbers for all values in this table are for this Census-based defined area 
which includes 2,619 Census block groups.

Definitions and maps for each of the communities of concern are provided in Attachment D. 

http://www.census.gov/acs)
https://www.lep.gov/title-vi-guidance-for-recipients


10MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

The MAG Regional Analytics Division maintains the demographic profile as a resource for MAG staff to use when determining 
the presence of Title VI and Environmental Justice populations. This information will be considered when conducting planning 
activities for the Unified Planning Work Program, the MAG Regional Transportation Plan, and the Transportation Improve-
ment Program. This information also is considered for transportation planning projects. 

Based on the data, staff will determine the presence of Title VI communities as well as the potential to affect them through the 
planned activity. Appropriate outreach and analysis will be incorporated into all relevant activities from the beginning. The Title VI 
Coordinator may assist staff as needed in determining the potential effect of planning activities on Title VI populations. The Coor-
dinator also provides training opportunities to ensure staff develops a thorough understanding of Title VI issues and responsibilities. 

Throughout the agency, FHWA and FTA funds are used by different divisions to undertake their work related to Title VI and 
Environmental Justice populations. Within each program area, data related to Title VI are collected, analyzed, and reported. The 
data are generally derived from a demographic analysis, as well as outreach efforts to Title VI communities. The description for 
how data are collected, reported and analyzed follows for each Program Area. 

• Transportation: The areas of transit, active transportation, and freeways have the greatest connection with Title VI com-
munities of concern. As planning studies launch, the planner assigned to the project will assess the demographics of the 
geographic area under study to determine the presence of Title VI communities according to the thresholds identified in the 
MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice Program. If communities of concern are present, the planner will work with their 
Title VI Liaison and MAG Communication staff to develop an appropriate outreach plan. The plan may include translating 
materials into the preferred language of the community of concern, holding public hearings in the community, and survey-
ing the community. Data regarding the zip code of residence and transportation needs are collected from the surveys. The 
survey results will be analyzed and reported in the public participation update presented to the MAG Regional Council and 
related committees. As the planning study proceeds, the planner will track the impacts of the proposed work to ensure Title 
VI communities receive an equal benefit and do not shoulder a disproportionate burden as a result of the proposed work. 
All analysis will be presented as part of the study findings to the appropriate committees at MAG. 

 Examples of data analyzed in active transportation and transit planning studies include poverty status, zero car households, 
disability, non-white population, educational attainment, unemployment, and free or reduced lunch. Examples of data ana-
lyzed for freeway planning include socioeconomics, cultural resources, land use and ownership, and hazardous material.

• Environmental: A robust Title VI Outreach List is used to inform communities of concern and agencies representing the 
communities when the public is being engaged on environmental quality issues.  This includes, but is not limited to, public 



11MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

hearings when new plans are being developed.  The Environmental Program Division provides public hearing invitation 
letters to the Title VI stakeholders and other interested parties to solicit input from these targeted and often underserved 
entities to meet federal requirements.  A copy of the public hearing notice published in the newspaper is also provided.  A 
response to comments is prepared for any comments received and then included in the appendix of the plan.  The comments 
and responses are reviewed by the committee before a recommendation is made and are part of the approved plan.  Attend-
ees of public hearings are also invited to complete surveys.  The zip codes of residence for survey respondents are mapped 
for analysis and reporting purposes.  The result of this analysis are included in the MAG Title VI and Environmental Justice 
Programs for approval by the MAG Regional Council.  The results of the analysis are also used to determine when addition-
al outreach efforts are needed to ensure effective levels of participation and representation by communities of concern.  In 
addition to public hearings, the Environmental Division may engage the public through other activities, including: MAG 
committee meetings, open houses, community meetings, and presentations to local committees.  The Environmental Divi-
sion Title VI liaison works with the MAG Communication staff to develop appropriate outreach plans as needed.  

• Communication: MAG Communication staff are the main conduit for outreach to the public, including and especially to 
communities of concern. Staff members regularly conduct outreach at events in communities of concern throughout the 
year. Staff administer transportation surveys at every event. The zip code for the residence of survey respondents is mapped 
for analysis and reporting purposes as noted above. Additional data concerning transportation needs are collected and 
tracked as well. This information is used to target additional outreach efforts, as well as to inform the planning underway 
at MAG. For example, information from communities of concern regarding their transportation needs is used to develop 
strategies in the MAG Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan. 

• Regional Analytics: This division is the powerhouse for demographic data and mapping. Staff maintains a number of in-
teractive online maps that are free and available to the public. The basis for the maps comes from a variety of data sources, 
including, but not limited to, Census data, Trip Reduction Program survey data, employer data, and legislative districts. A 
new Title VI interactive map provides demographic data for the entire state. Training is provided to hundreds of people from 
the region to empower them to access and use this information for their own planning purposes. 

MAG staff regularly conducts special work upon request for partners, member agencies, and MAG staff as well. For example, 
MAG staff prepare a series of maps that denote population concentrations for communities of concern with overlays of major 
transportation projects to assist with decision making in activities like the development of the MAG Transportation Improve-
ment Program. The data generated by these efforts are used to identify communities of concern and to ensure they receive equal 
benefits and not disproportionate burdens from planning conducted at MAG. These are ongoing activities and the data devel-
oped by MAG are considered to be the most current, robust set of data available in the region. 



12MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

B. Dialogue: Process to Identify Needs

Regardless of the audience, the need for transportation commonly arises as a key concern. People rely on a range of transporta-
tion services to earn a living, secure education, and access medical care. Limited access to safe, affordable, reliable transportation 
options significantly impairs one’s ability to live independently. Vulnerable populations are more deeply affected due to scarcity 
of alternatives and the intensity of need for assistance. 

For example, people with disabilities cite an ongoing need for paratransit services. MAG helps to address this need by staffing 
the application process for FTA Section 5310, Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities transportation 
program. This federal funding source makes vehicles and other forms of support available to agencies that transport older adults 
and people with disabilities. 

The MAG Transportation Ambassador Program (TAP) connects Title VI populations to standard and alternative transporta-
tion options. The MAG Human Services Coordination Transportation Plans provide an inventory of transportation services, 
analyze the gaps that exist, and prioritize strategies to improve the mobility of older adults, people with disabilities, and people 
with low incomes. Additional opportunities to serve Title VI and EJ populations through the Human Services Coordination 
Transportation Plans and TAP will be more fully explored and maximized in the future. This will serve to identify and meet the 
transportation needs of Title VI and EJ populations. 

In addition to funding and training, MAG is establishing innovative partnerships with local governments, nonprofit agencies, 
and places of worship to supplement the traditional transit system with a human services approach. Age Friendly Arizona, 
hosted by MAG, works closely with individual communities to customize strategies to meet the transportation needs of older 
adults. This is resulting in travel training programs being developed for specific areas, specialized transportation information 
and referrals being provided to community groups, van programs that provide door to door service, and a new model that fea-
tures a membership-based transportation program and mobility management. The goal is to support the development of com-
munity-driven initiatives that address unmet needs by working with nonprofit agencies. The approach better utilizes existing 
resources through the formation of new partnerships that leverage assets. Community engagement is the cornerstone of this 
work and is integral to its success. 

In order to ensure that all people can fully participate in this community engagement, MAG addresses potential language bar-
riers as described below.

Making Connections

PROGRAM

Age Friendly 
A R I Z O N A



13MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Limited English Proficiency
Needs for the communities of concern are identified through public outreach. In order to ensure the public receives and un-
derstands information vital to their participation in the planning process, a four-factor analysis is used to identify the needs of 
people with Limited English Proficiency (LEP).

Section Five of the U.S. Department of Transportation guidance on LEP prescribes a four-factor analysis to determine the need 
for translation services in order to fully engage LEP populations in the planning process. The end result is that people receive 
information and can communicate their perspectives in the language most comfortable to them. 

The four factors are as follows:
1. Demography: The number and/or proportion of LEPs served and languages spoken in the service area.
2. Frequency: Rate of contact with service or program.
3. Importance: Nature and importance of program/service to people’s lives.
4. Resources: Available resources, including language assistance services varying from limited to wide ranging with varying 

costs.

The results of the four-factor analysis for this region are as follows:

1. Demography: According to the 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) five-year estimates, 26 percent of the 
region’s population speaks a language other than English. For all persons aged five years and older, 8.9 percent reported on 
the ACS that they speak English less than “very well”. The predominant language for this group is Spanish with 7 percent 
speaking Spanish. 0.3 percent speaking Chinese, and 0.3 percent speaking Vietnamese. The FTA standard is to translate 
material when five percent or more people in an area speak English less than “very well”. If assessing one neighborhood, the 
standard is five percent or 1,000 or more (whichever is less) person who speak English less than “very well”. According to 
this standard, LEP neighborhoods are present throughout the region, especially in the central areas along I-17 and I-10. 

2. Frequency: Agencies providing direct service, such as transit service, translate all public materials into Spanish due to daily 
contact with LEP populations. People come into contact with MAG as a planning agency less frequently. Vital materials are 
translated into Spanish. Additional translation and interpreter services are offered. 

3. Importance: Transportation is an important element to people’s independence. Inclusive community engagement is critical 
to ensuring that transportation planning is responsive to the needs of all residents.



14MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

4. Resources: Resources to translate materials and interpret for individuals are available but finite. The investment is made to 
translate vital materials. MAG maintains a standing offer to translate additional materials into additional languages and 
provide alternative formats such as Braille or large print. At least one person in nearly every MAG organization division is 
bilingual and available to assist with interpretation. At a minimum, there is a bilingual staff member who can assist with 
interpretation at every policy meeting and at other public meetings as needed. 

On the basis of this four-factor analysis, MAG maintains vital materials about the agency in Spanish and will translate into 
other languages upon request. Spanish-speaking staff is available at policy committee meetings and as needed for other public 
meetings to interpret for LEP populations. Additional materials and interpreters will be made available for areas with high con-
centrations of linguistically-isolated individuals. MAG Title VI division liaisons have been trained to utilize bilingual staff when 
needing translation assistance. If fluency in the needed language is not found among MAG staff, assistance may be acquired 
through a language interpreter service. 

Public Participation Activities
The general public, as well as Title VI, EJ, and LEP populations, is engaged in the planning process through ongoing public 
outreach activities. More intensive tools, such as focus groups, are used to identify Title VI transportation needs for specific 
planning activities that may impact Title VI populations. MAG’s Public Participation Plan is available in Attachment G or online 
at www.azmag.gov/Programs/Public-Outreach 

Sub recipients of federal funding must post notices informing the public of the agency’s Title VI obligations and of the protec-
tions afforded to the public through Title VI. The public notice will appear in all significant publications of MAG and on the 
agency’s website. This includes information about the complaint process described in section three. The full text will be used 
when space is available. The abbreviated text will be used when space is limited. The public notice is posted on the MAG website 
and on the bulletin board on the third floor of the MAG office where all public meeting notices are posted. 

One measure of MAG’s success in outreach is distribution of community feedback surveys. 
These surveys measure people’s perceptions of the agency, as well as the improvements they 
most want in the region’s transportation system. The demographic map below shows predomi-
nately low-income populations in blue, minority populations in yellow, and green for areas that 
have both. The map shows that the surveys capture responses from a broad range of individuals. 
These individuals represent all areas of the region and all segments of the region. 

http://www.azmag.gov/Programs/Public-Outreach


15MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

MAG’s community outreach efforts are having an impact. The chart below indicates the public has a favorable impression of 
MAG as evidenced by responses from 397 survey respondents completed from February 2019 – February 2020.

17 
 

MAG’s community outreach efforts are having an impact. The chart below indicates the public 
has a favorable impression of MAG as evidenced by responses from 397 survey respondents 
completed from February 2019 – February 2020. 
 

 
The chart below shows results from 397 community feedback surveys completed from February 
2019 – February 2020 regarding their priorities in transportation. These results were shared with 
decision makers in the regional planning process at MAG and have helped to identify priorities for 
the transportation system.  

 

32.54%

41.27%

9.52%

2.38%

14.29%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

Excellent Good Fair Poor Not Sure

Overall Perception

19.89%

35.75%

15.86%

12.37%

8.33% 7.80%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

Increased transit
service

Less traffic
congestion

More bicycle paths
and sidewalks

More Park & Ride Increased Dial-A-
Ride or paratransit

service

Other (please
specify)

Transportation Improvements

17 
 

MAG’s community outreach efforts are having an impact. The chart below indicates the public 
has a favorable impression of MAG as evidenced by responses from 397 survey respondents 
completed from February 2019 – February 2020. 
 

 
The chart below shows results from 397 community feedback surveys completed from February 
2019 – February 2020 regarding their priorities in transportation. These results were shared with 
decision makers in the regional planning process at MAG and have helped to identify priorities for 
the transportation system.  

 

32.54%

41.27%

9.52%

2.38%

14.29%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

Excellent Good Fair Poor Not Sure

Overall Perception

19.89%

35.75%

15.86%

12.37%

8.33% 7.80%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

Increased transit
service

Less traffic
congestion

More bicycle paths
and sidewalks

More Park & Ride Increased Dial-A-
Ride or paratransit

service

Other (please
specify)

Transportation Improvements

The chart below shows results from 397 community feedback surveys completed from February 2019 – February 2020 regarding 
their priorities in transportation. These results were shared with decision makers in the regional planning process at MAG and 
have helped to identify priorities for the transportation system. 

Overall Impression

Transportation Improvements



16MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

!

!!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!! !
!
!
! !!

!
!

!

!

!!

!!

!
!!
!
!
!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!!!

!

!

!
!
!
!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!
!

!
!
!!!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!!
!
!

!

!

!
!!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!
!!!

!!
!

!!
!
!
!!
!
!
!

!
!
!
!!
!

!
!

!!!
!

!

!!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

! !

!

!

!!!

!
!
!

!!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!!!

!
!

!
!
!
!

!
!!
!!

!!!
!
!!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!!!!
!
!!
!!
!!!!!!

!
!
!!
!
!
!

!
!!

!

! ! !

!!

!!

!!
!!
!!
!

!
!
!
!!!!!

!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!
!
!

!

!
!

!

!!
!!

!

!!!
!!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!!!

!

!!

!!!

!!

!

!!
!
!!!!

!
!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!
!

!
!

!! !
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

! !
!
!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!!

!!

!!

!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!!

!!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!! !
!

!
!
!!

!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!
!
!!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!!
!!!

!
!
!
!
!

!

!!!
!!
!
!
!
!

!
!!!!

!
!
!!!

!!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!
!
!

!
!
!!!
!

!!
!

!!!!!
!

!!

!

!

!!

!
!
!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!
!

!!
!

!
!
!
!!
!
!!!

!

!
!!!!

!!!
! !

!!

!!!
!

!
!

!

!
!!

!

!!!
!
!!

!!!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!
!

!!!!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!
!!
!

!
!
!
!

!!

!
!
!!

!
!
!!
!!
!

!!!!!
!
!!
!!
!

!!

!!!
!!

!
!
!!
!!

!

!!
!
!

!

!
!!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!

!!

!
!
!

!

!
!!

! !
!

!!
!

!

!!
!

!

!!
!
!

!

!
!
!
!!!!!

!
!!
!
!

!
!
!!
!!!

!

!!
!
!!

!!!
!
!
!

!

!

!
!
!!
!

!
!
!
!!

!
!
!
!!

!!
!!
!!!!
!!!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!!

!
!

!
! !

!

!!

!

! !

!

!

!

!!!

!!
!

!!!

!

!!
!

!

!

!!

!
!
!
!!

!
!
!!

!
!
!

!!

!

!
!
!

!

!
!!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!
!!!!

!
!
!

!
!!!
!

!
!!
!!

!!
!!

!
!
!!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!!!

!

!!

!

!

!!

!!

!

!
!
!
!
!!

!!!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!!

!

!!!
!

!!!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!!!
!
!!!

!
!!
!!
!

!!!!
!!

!

!!

!
!!
!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!!
!
!!

!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!!
!!

!
!!
!

!!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!!
!

!!
!

!

!
!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!
!!!!
!
!!!

!

!

!

!!
!!
!
!!!!
!!!
!!
!!
!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!!

!
!
!

!!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!
!

!

!!

!

!!!
!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!!!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!

!
!!

!

!!

! !
!

!

!!
!!

!

!!

!
!

!

!

!

! ! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!
!!

!

!

!

!
!!

!
!!

!

!

!
!
!!

!!
!

!
!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!
!!
!
!!!
!
!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!!!

!

!!!
!!
!
!!

!

!
!!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!!!
!

!

!

!

!

!!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!

!!

!
!
!
!

!
!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!!

!

!!

!
!
!!

!

! !

!!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!
!
!
!

!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!
!

!!
!
!

!

!!!
!

!
!!
!!

!!
!
!
!
!!
!
!!

!!!

!

! !!

!
!!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!!
!

!
!

!

!
!!

!

!!!

!

!!!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!!
!
!
!
!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

!

!
!!

!!!
!!!

!

!
!!

!

!

!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!
!
!

!!

!

!

! !

!!

!!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!!
!
!!

!!

!

!!
!!!!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!
!!
!

!

!

! !
!
!
!
!

!!
!!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!!!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!!
!

!!

!!

!!

!

!!

!
!

!!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!!!
!!

!
!

!

!
!!

!

!!
!!

!!

!

!!!
!

!!
!
!

!

!
!
!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!
!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!!

!
!

!

!

!
!
!

!!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!!

!!!
!
!
!
!!

!
!!
!!

!

!
!

!!!

!

!

!

!

!!
!!!!

!

!
!!
!

!
!!

!

!!

!!

!

! !
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!!
!
!

!
!!

!
!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!"̀$

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að
!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Að

Að

AÞ

Aÿ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

!"a$

!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

MAG Awareness Survey Zipcode Results (2008 to 2019)

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 Miles
While every effort has been made to ensure the 
accuracy of this information, the Maricopa Association
of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims 
liability for the accuracy thereof.

Source: American Community Survey 2013-2017 Estimates
Note: "Low Income" refers to persons with reported annual income
below the Federal Poverty threshold. "Minority" refers to persons
who identify as a race other than Non-Hispanic White.

I:\Data Requests\MAG\Communications\MAG_Awareness\2019\TitleVI_awareness_survey_YTD.mxd

Date: August 2019

Phoenix Area Title VI Demographics
by Census Tract

Low Income

Minority

Both

Awareness Zipcode Density
! Survey Response



17MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

MAG employs a range of tools to facilitate this dialogue. The following tools are used on a consistent basis to facilitate an ex-
change of information and to fully engage communities of concern. Outreach materials contain the Title VI public notice. Vital 
materials are translated into Spanish. Additional materials are translated and offered in alternative formats upon request. MAG 
has a Disability Outreach Coordinator who performs outreach to the disability community. Visual aids in public involvement 
planning are considered essential to assisting public understanding of transportation plans and programs. MAG’s description of 
visualization techniques in its Public Participation Plan was cited by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) as a notable 
practice among Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) throughout the nation. 

• Events: It is a priority to engage communities of concern in public, openly accessible events. 
Going to where people are instead of requiring them to attend meetings at MAG increases 
the level of participation and the diversity of people offering feedback. MAG public in-
volvement staff routinely participates in numerous events each year focused on Title VI 
populations. MAG coordinates efforts with the Arizona Department of Transportation 
(ADOT), the Regional Public Transportation Authority, Valley Metro Rail, and with the 
largest transit provider in the Valley, the City of Phoenix Public Transit Department.  Vi-
sualization techniques in public involvement planning are considered essential to assisting 
public understanding of transportation plans and programs. Consequently, MAG utilizes 
videos, maps, graphics, printed materials, web posts and other forms of visual aid to help 
event attendees better understand the transportation network of the future.  Participation 
in events also enables MAG staff to better inform the public on the implementation and 
planning of the Regional Transportation Plan.

• Public Open Houses: MAG conducts open houses as part of the process when the MAG 
Transportation Improvement Program and Regional Transportation Plan are being updat-
ed. Public Open Houses provide residents an opportunity to ask questions and comment 
on initial draft plans and programs and are usually held at the MAG office building. After 
each public open house, a public input opportunity report is compiled and distributed to 
MAG policy committee members for review and consideration prior to taking any action 
on programs and plans. 



18MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

• Surveys: MAG staff distributes community feedback surveys at a variety of events in order to gauge public awareness of 
MAG and its plans and programs. The results from the surveys are a positive indicator of MAG’s efforts to pursue public 
awareness and involvement in the transportation planning process. The surveys also ask respondents about their transporta-
tion priorities and participation in the MAG planning process, as well as information about people who need transportation 
assistance. The survey will track what forms of transportation they currently use and what barriers they face when trying 
to access transportation. This information will help identify the need for pilot projects in new areas and to inform regional 
planning activities. The survey continues to offer opportunities for engagement through MAG’s various committees, events, 
and publications. The surveys are routinely distributed at Title VI Community Events. This supplements the significant out-
reach conducted by the MAG Communication Division.

 
• Focus groups and stakeholder group meetings: Focus groups and stakeholder group meetings offer opportunities for small 

groups of communities of concern to offer detailed feedback on specific topics. These focus groups and stakeholder group 
meetings are conducted as needed. For example, the MAG Human Services Division routinely conducts focus groups with 
various vulnerable populations to gauge emerging needs, including those related to transportation. Significant planning 
activities within the MAG Human Services Division and throughout the agency are complemented by a stakeholders group. 
Meetings are held with communities of concern and the agencies serving them to inform planning activities as they move 
forward. Feedback from the communities of concern is provided to the appropriate MAG committees on the summary 
transmittal that is sent with the meeting materials on each topic on the agenda. 

• Newsletter: The MAGAZine newsletter is produced and distributed via print, online (including through the GovDelivery 
subscription service), and direct mailing, resulting in greater awareness of MAG’s responsibilities and activities. Residents 
also benefit from timely notice of MAG events and a better understanding of how to participate in planning activities.  The 
translation of publications is made available upon request. All significant publications feature the Title VI public notice. 

• MAG Transportation Ambassador Program (TAP): This program offers training, information, and networking opportuni-
ties to communities of concern and the agencies that serve them. Training meetings are held on a quarterly basis throughout 
the region utilizing mainstream venues such as libraries and community centers. More than 900 participants are self-scribed 
in TAP, providing an extremely valuable source of public input and feedback. Participants provide the information needed 
to complete the gaps analysis required in the MAG Human Services Coordination Transportation Plans. These plans are 
required through federal legislation to help coordinate human services transportation. Strategies to address the gaps analysis 
are provided with each plan and implemented with the support of the TAP participants and communities of concern. 

INSIDE Message From the Chair  .................. 2
Voices From the Council .................... 3
Put Your Money Where Your House Is .. 3
Regional Profile: Mayor Hermosillo ..... 4
The Road Ahead in 2020 ...................... 5
Homeless Point in Time Count.............. 6

Affordable Housing (continued) ........... 7
McSally/Stanton Tourism Bill  ........... 8
Broadway Road Improvements  ........... 9
South Mountain Freeway (continued) ... 10 
Upcoming 2020 Census ..................... 11
Calendar ............................................ 12

this issue

The Maricopa Association of Governments Quarterly Newsletter  February—April 2020 Vol. 25: No. 1

Continued on page 10

The Loop 202 South Mountain Freeway, also known as the 
Congressman Ed Pastor Freeway, is now open to traf-

fic, providing a direct link between the East Valley and West 
Valley and serving as a much-needed alternative to Interstate 
10 through downtown Phoenix. The freeway will complete 
the Loop 202 and Loop 101 freeway system in the Valley and 
improve the quality of life in a fast-growing region.

The freeway opened Saturday, Dec. 21, 2019, three days after 
a grand opening ceremony that featured Governor Doug 
Ducey, Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) Chair 
Mark Mitchell, Phoenix Mayor Kate Gallego, Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) Arizona Administrator Karla Petty, 

Congressman Ed Pastor 
Freeway Opens to Traffic
Loop 202 South Mountain Freeway has been on the map since 1985

Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Director John 
Halikowski, and other Valley leaders.

“Arizona has solidified its reputation as a state that is open for 
opportunity, and as we welcome hundreds of new residents 
every day, we are making sure our infrastructure remains some 
of the best in America,” Governor Ducey said. “This Loop 202 
opening represents a big step forward in connecting the East 
and West Valleys, as well as prioritizing safety for drivers. My 
thanks to the local, state, tribal, federal and private partners 
who helped bring this project to fruition ahead of schedule 
with major cost savings.”



19MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

• Social Media: MAG utilizes a variety of social media platforms to engage the general public. These offer an effective way to 
maintain a steady presence that is nimble and relevant for populations who may not engage through more traditional outlets 
such as the newspaper. The number of followers for MAG’s Facebook page, Twitter account, and YouTube videos continues 
to increase. To date, the MAG Facebook page has 1,234 followers and 1,017 likes. There are 3,270 followers on the MAG 
Twitter account. More than 233 people have shared videos posted to the MAG YouTube channel and 74 people subscribe to 
the channel. 

C. Decisions: Analysis of Benefits and Burdens

An analysis of benefits and burdens is a critical component of the Title VI and Environmental Justice Program. Staff analyzes 
the feedback reported by communities of concern to determine the potential benefits and burdens of the activity on the popu-
lation. In addition, proposed transportation improvements, such as those in the Regional Transportation Plan, are analyzed and 
documented to determine if the improvements impose a disproportionate burden on the communities of concern. This analysis, 
as well as the input from the communities of concern, is presented as the planning activity moves through the MAG committee 
process for approval. The results of decisions are reported back to affected communities of concern in a timely manner. The im-
pact of Title VI populations’ input is documented and offered to the Title VI Coordinator. Feedback from Title VI populations 
is used to assess any enhancements to the Title VI on a biennial basis. 

Committee Process
Title VI and EJ issues are communicated and considered as the planning activity moves through the MAG committee process. 
This generally originates with technical committees, proceeds through policy committees, and concludes with final approval or 
disapproval by the MAG Regional Council. In this way, the concerns and community input that are being addressed throughout 
the planning of the activity impact decisions in a meaningful way. 

Transit-related committees include the MAG Transit Committee, Ad Hoc Elderly and Persons with Disabilities Transportation 
Committee, Transportation Review Committee, Management Committee, Transportation Policy Committee, and the MAG 
Regional Council. MAG member agencies designate, select, and approve the representatives who serve on MAG committees, 
including the elected officials on the MAG Regional Council. This process was established by the MAG By-Laws and has been 
reinforced by the MAG Committee Policies and Procedures. 

The following organizational chart depicts the range of committees at MAG and how information and decisions flow from one 
committee to another.



20MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

The committee process at MAG, in partnership with Valley 
Metro, has resulted in the identification of new transporta-
tion investments to be made within the region. The decisions 
for these investments were made with robust opportunities for 
public input, including communities of concern. The results of 
these decisions are pictured below in maps representing the cur-
rent bus and capital transportation investments included in the 
2020-2024 MAG Transportation Improvement Program. The 
maps include population concentrations of people with disabil-
ities, people with Limited English Proficiency, minorities, and 
people living in poverty. Analysis of the maps shows that com-
munities of concern receive equal benefit from the investments 
and that they do not shoulder a disproportionate burden. 

Transportation Investments Maps
See the following pages for a series of maps highlighting Trans-
portation Investments in the region for these areas:

Population in Poverty
• Bus Route Changes (page 21)
• Capital Investments (page 22)

Minority Population
• Bus Route Changes (page 23)
• Capital Investments (page 24)

Population with Disability
• Bus Route Changes (page 25)
• Capital Investments (page 26)

Population with Limited English Proficiency
• Bus Route Changes (page 27)
• Capital Investments (page 28)

Regional Council 

Executive Committee �

Management Committee

Transportation Policy 
Committee � �

Human Services 
and Community

Initiatives 
Committee �

Domestic Violence 
Council �

Building Codes 
Committee �

Elderly & 
Persons w/Disabilities 

Transportation 
 Committee �

Standard
Specifications and 

Details Committee �

Street Committee Technology
Advisory Group  

Solid Waste 
Advisory 

Committee �

Intelligent
Transportation 

Systems
Committee 

Transportation 
Review 

Committee

Air Quality 
Technical
Advisory 

Committee �

9-1-1 Oversight
Team �

Public Safety 
Answering Point 
Managers Group

Water Quality 
Advisory 

Committee �

Population Technical 
Advisory Committee 

Active 
Transportation 
Committee �

Policy Committee

Technical Advisory 
Committee

Human Services 
Technical
Committee �

Continuum of Care 
Committee � �  

 � Membership Prescribed 

Transportation 
Safety Committee � 

Transit
Committee 

�  Committees with Citizen/
    Business Representation 

Economic 
Development  
Committee � �

Continuum of Care 
Board � �

MAG Committee Process



21MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"c$

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

ES
 R

D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
EC

KE
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y 

R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
R

D

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
EE

N
 R

D

AR
IZ

O
N

A 
AV

E

D
O

BS
O

N
 R

D

PR
IC

E 
R

D

R
U

R
AL

 R
D

KY
R

E
N

E 
R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
ST

 A
VE

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
VE

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
ST

 A
VE

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

VE

D
YS

A
R

T 
R

D

EL
 M

IR
AG

E 
R

D

SA
R

IV
AL

 A
VE

R
EE

M
S 

R
D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

EL
D

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

VI
LL

E 
R

D

C
IT

R
U

S 
R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
AL

 B
U

TT
E 

R
D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
S

SA
M

AN
 R

D

G
R

EE
N

FI
E

LD
 R

D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Bus Route Changes, 2020-2024, and Population at or Below Poverty Level

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Poverty_ACS2017_with_BUS.mxd

Local and Express Service
New Route

Route Change
Increase Service
Route Extension

No Change

Percent Below Poverty Level
Less than 15.6%
15.6% to 25%

25% to 35%
More than 35%

15.6% of the population* 
in the MPO have income below 
the federal poverty level.

*Poverty status is determined
for noninstitutionalized persons
ages 5 years and older.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey
5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

0 5

Miles

No changes to Pinal CART
and Gila River Transit.



22MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

")

!(

!(!(

")

!(

")

!(

")

")
")

!(

")")")

")

")

")

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

?Ð

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

Iv

Ae

À

?Ð ?Æ

?Ð

?Ð

BAPCHULE RD
M

U
R

PH
Y

 R
D

JO
H

N
 W

AY
N

E
 P

K
W

Y MARICOPA-CASA GRANDE HWY

FARRELL RD

MOBILE RD

FLORENCE-KELVIN HWY

ARIZONA FARMS RD

BELLA VISTA RD

SKYLINE DR

VAH KI INN RD

AT
TA

W
AY

 R
D

H
ID

D
E

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

HUNT HW
Y

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

CAREFREE HWY

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 R

D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

E
S 

R
D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
E

C
K

E
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y

 R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y
 R

D

G
IL

B
ER

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
E

E
N

 R
D

AR
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

D
O

B
S

O
N

 R
D

PR
IC

E
 R

D

R
U

R
A

L 
R

D

KY
R

E
N

E
 R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
S

T 
AV

E

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
V

E

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
S

T 
AV

E

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

V
E

D
Y

S
A

R
T 

R
D

EL
 M

IR
A

G
E

 R
D

SA
R

IV
A

L 
AV

E

R
E

E
M

S
 R

D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

E
LD

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

V
IL

LE
 R

D

C
IT

R
U

S
 R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
A

L 
B

U
TT

E
 R

D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
SS

A
M

A
N

 R
D

G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
LD

 R
D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

NE
W

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

JO
H

N
S

O
N

 R
D

BR
U

N
E

R
 R

D

PA
LO

 V
E

R
D

E
 R

D

35
5T

H
 A

V
E

33
9T

H
 A

V
E

33
1S

T 
AV

E

W
IN

TE
R

SB
U

R
G

 R
D

39
5T

H
 A

V
E

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y
Maricopa Florence

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Wickenburg

Apache
Junction

Iv

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Capital Improvements, 2020-2024, and Population at or Below Poverty Level

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Poverty_ACS2017_with_TIP.mxd

0 5 10

Miles

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

Major Capitol Projects, 2019-2024
New Road

Widen Existing Road

Light Rail Improvements

!( Widen Existing Intersection

!( Construct Overpass

") Reconstruct Existing Interchange

") New Freeway Interchange

Percent Below Poverty Level
Less than 15.6%
15.6% to 25%

25% to 35%
More than 35%

15.6% of the population* in the MPO 
have income below the federal poverty level.

*Poverty status is determined for 
noninstitutionalized persons ages 
5 years and older.



23MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"c$

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

ES
 R

D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
EC

KE
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y 

R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
R

D

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
EE

N
 R

D

AR
IZ

O
N

A 
AV

E

D
O

BS
O

N
 R

D

PR
IC

E 
R

D

R
U

R
AL

 R
D

KY
R

E
N

E 
R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
ST

 A
VE

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
VE

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
ST

 A
VE

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

VE

D
YS

A
R

T 
R

D

EL
 M

IR
AG

E 
R

D

SA
R

IV
AL

 A
VE

R
EE

M
S 

R
D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

EL
D

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

VI
LL

E 
R

D

C
IT

R
U

S 
R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
AL

 B
U

TT
E 

R
D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
S

SA
M

AN
 R

D

G
R

EE
N

FI
E

LD
 R

D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Bus Route Changes, 2020-2024, and Minority Population

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Minority_ACS2017_with_BUS.mxd

Local and Express Service
New Route
Route Change
Increase Service
Route Extension
No Change

Minority Population
Less than 43.2%
43.2% to 60%
60% to 80%
More than 80%

43.2% of the population 
in the MPO identify as a
minority.

A minority is definied as a
race or ethinicty other than
non-hispanic white.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey
5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

0 5

Miles

No changes to Pinal CART
and Gila River Transit.



24MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

")

!(

!(!(

")

!(

")

!(

")

")
")

!(

")")")

")

")

")

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

?Ð

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

Iv

Ae

À

?Ð ?Æ

?Ð

?Ð

BAPCHULE RD
M

U
R

PH
Y

 R
D

JO
H

N
 W

AY
N

E
 P

K
W

Y MARICOPA-CASA GRANDE HWY

FARRELL RD

MOBILE RD

FLORENCE-KELVIN HWY

ARIZONA FARMS RD

BELLA VISTA RD

SKYLINE DR

VAH KI INN RD

AT
TA

W
AY

 R
D

H
ID

D
E

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

HUNT HW
Y

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

CAREFREE HWY

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 R

D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

E
S 

R
D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
E

C
K

E
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y

 R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y
 R

D

G
IL

B
ER

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
E

E
N

 R
D

AR
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

D
O

B
S

O
N

 R
D

PR
IC

E
 R

D

R
U

R
A

L 
R

D

KY
R

E
N

E
 R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
S

T 
AV

E

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
V

E

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
S

T 
AV

E

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

V
E

D
Y

S
A

R
T 

R
D

EL
 M

IR
A

G
E

 R
D

SA
R

IV
A

L 
AV

E

R
E

E
M

S
 R

D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

E
LD

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

V
IL

LE
 R

D

C
IT

R
U

S
 R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
A

L 
B

U
TT

E
 R

D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
SS

A
M

A
N

 R
D

G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
LD

 R
D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

NE
W

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

JO
H

N
S

O
N

 R
D

BR
U

N
E

R
 R

D

PA
LO

 V
E

R
D

E
 R

D

35
5T

H
 A

V
E

33
9T

H
 A

V
E

33
1S

T 
AV

E

W
IN

TE
R

SB
U

R
G

 R
D

39
5T

H
 A

V
E

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y
Maricopa Florence

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Wickenburg

Apache
Junction

Iv

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Capital Improvements, 2020-2024, and Minority Population

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Minority_ACS2017_with_TIP.mxd

0 5 10

Miles

Major Capitol Projects, 2019-2024
New Road
Widen Existing Road

Light Rail Improvements

!( Widen Existing Intersection

!( Construct Overpass

") Reconstruct Existing Interchange

") New Freeway Interchange

Minority Population
Less than 43.2%
43.2% to 60%
60% to 80%
More than 80%

43.2% of the population 
in the MPO identify as a
minority.

A minority is definied as a
race or ethinicty other than
non-hispanic white.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019



25MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"c$

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

ES
 R

D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
EC

KE
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y 

R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
R

D

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
EE

N
 R

D

AR
IZ

O
N

A 
AV

E

D
O

BS
O

N
 R

D

PR
IC

E 
R

D

R
U

R
AL

 R
D

KY
R

E
N

E 
R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
ST

 A
VE

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
VE

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
ST

 A
VE

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

VE

D
YS

A
R

T 
R

D

EL
 M

IR
AG

E 
R

D

SA
R

IV
AL

 A
VE

R
EE

M
S 

R
D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

EL
D

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

VI
LL

E 
R

D

C
IT

R
U

S 
R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
AL

 B
U

TT
E 

R
D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
S

SA
M

AN
 R

D

G
R

EE
N

FI
E

LD
 R

D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Bus Route Changes, 2020-2024, and Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population with a Disability

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Disability_ACS2017_with_BUS.mxd

Local and Express Service
New Route
Route Change
Increase Service
Route Extension
No Change

Percent with Disability
Less than 11.1%
11.1% to 20%
20% to 30%
More than 30%

11.1% of the civilian
noninstitutionalized population
in the MPO have a disability.

Disability is based on difficulty
with hearing, vision, cognitive,
ambulatroy, self-care, and/or
independent living.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey
5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

0 5

Miles

No changes to Pinal CART
and Gila River Transit.



26MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

")

!(

!(!(

")

!(

")

!(

")

")
")

!(

")")")

")

")

")

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

?Ð

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

Iv

Ae

À

?Ð ?Æ

?Ð

?Ð

BAPCHULE RD
M

U
R

PH
Y

 R
D

JO
H

N
 W

AY
N

E
 P

K
W

Y MARICOPA-CASA GRANDE HWY

FARRELL RD

MOBILE RD

FLORENCE-KELVIN HWY

ARIZONA FARMS RD

BELLA VISTA RD

SKYLINE DR

VAH KI INN RD

AT
TA

W
AY

 R
D

H
ID

D
E

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

HUNT HW
Y

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

CAREFREE HWY

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 R

D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

E
S 

R
D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
E

C
K

E
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y

 R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y
 R

D

G
IL

B
ER

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
E

E
N

 R
D

AR
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

D
O

B
S

O
N

 R
D

PR
IC

E
 R

D

R
U

R
A

L 
R

D

KY
R

E
N

E
 R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
S

T 
AV

E

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
V

E

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
S

T 
AV

E

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

V
E

D
Y

S
A

R
T 

R
D

EL
 M

IR
A

G
E

 R
D

SA
R

IV
A

L 
AV

E

R
E

E
M

S
 R

D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

E
LD

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

V
IL

LE
 R

D

C
IT

R
U

S
 R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
A

L 
B

U
TT

E
 R

D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
SS

A
M

A
N

 R
D

G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
LD

 R
D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

NE
W

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

JO
H

N
S

O
N

 R
D

BR
U

N
E

R
 R

D

PA
LO

 V
E

R
D

E
 R

D

35
5T

H
 A

V
E

33
9T

H
 A

V
E

33
1S

T 
AV

E

W
IN

TE
R

SB
U

R
G

 R
D

39
5T

H
 A

V
E

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Maricopa Florence

Wickenburg

Iv

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Capital Improvements, 2020-2024, and Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population with a Disability

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\Disability_ACS2017_with_TIP.mxd

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

0 5 10

Miles

Major Capitol Projects, 2019-2024
New Road
Widen Existing Road

Light Rail Improvements

!( Widen Existing Intersection

!( Construct Overpass

") Reconstruct Existing Interchange

") New Freeway Interchange

Percent with Disability
Less than 11.1%
11.1% to 20%
20% to 30%
More than 30%

11.1% of the civilian
noninstitutionalized population
in the MPO have a disability.

Disability is based on difficulty
with hearing, vision, cognitive,
ambulatroy, self-care, and/or
independent living.



27MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"c$

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

ES
 R

D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
EC

KE
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y 

R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
R

D

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
EE

N
 R

D

AR
IZ

O
N

A 
AV

E

D
O

BS
O

N
 R

D

PR
IC

E 
R

D

R
U

R
AL

 R
D

KY
R

E
N

E 
R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
ST

 A
VE

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
VE

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
ST

 A
VE

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

VE

D
YS

A
R

T 
R

D

EL
 M

IR
AG

E 
R

D

SA
R

IV
AL

 A
VE

R
EE

M
S 

R
D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

EL
D

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

VI
LL

E 
R

D

C
IT

R
U

S 
R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
AL

 B
U

TT
E 

R
D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
S

SA
M

AN
 R

D

G
R

EE
N

FI
E

LD
 R

D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Bus Route Changes, 2020-2024, and Population with Limited English Proficiency

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\LEP_ACS2017_with_BUS.mxd

Local and Express Service
New Route
Route Change
Increase Service
Route Extension
No Change

Limited English Proficiency
Less than 8.9%
8.9% to 15%
15% to 30%
More than 30%

8.9% of persons 5 years and older
in the MPO have Limited English
Proficiency (LEP). According to
Federal Guidance, targeted tracts
are those with at least 5% LEP
persons. (FTA Circular 4702.1B)

LEP is definied as a person age 5
and over who speaks english less
than "very well."

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey
5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019

0 5

Miles

No changes to Pinal CART
and Gila River Transit.



28MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

")

!(

!(!(

")

!(

")

!(

")

")
")

!(

")")")

")

")

")

Að

!"a$

Iv

Að

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

?Ð

Að

Að

AÞ

AÞ

AÞ

!"a$

Iv

Ae

À

?Ð ?Æ

?Ð

?Ð

BAPCHULE RD
M

U
R

PH
Y

 R
D

JO
H

N
 W

AY
N

E
 P

K
W

Y MARICOPA-CASA GRANDE HWY

FARRELL RD

MOBILE RD

FLORENCE-KELVIN HWY

ARIZONA FARMS RD

BELLA VISTA RD

SKYLINE DR

VAH KI INN RD

AT
TA

W
AY

 R
D

H
ID

D
E

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

HUNT HW
Y

BEARDSLEY RD

UNION HILLS DR

BELL RD

GREENWAY RD

THUNDERBIRD RD

CACTUS RD

PEORIA AVE

OLIVE AVE

NORTHERN AVE

GLENDALE AVE

BETHANY HOME RD

CAMELBACK RD

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

VAN BUREN ST

BUCKEYE RD

LOWER BUCKEYE RD

BROADWAY RD

JOMAX RD

PATTON RD

DIXILETA DR

SOUTHERN AVE

BASELINE RD

PINNACLE PEAK RD

DEER VALLEY DR

HAPPY VALLEY RD

CAREFREE HWY

INDIAN BEND RD

McDONALD DR

INDIAN SCHOOL RD

THOMAS RD

McDOWELL RD

McKELLIPS RD

BROWN RD

UNIVERSITY DR

BROADWAY RD

SOUTHERN AVE

GUADALUPE RD

ELLIOT RD

WARNER RD

RAY RD

WILLIAMS FIELD RD

PECOS RD

GERMANN RD

OCOTILLO RD

RIGGS RD

HUNT HWY

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

RIO VERDE RD

CHAPARRAL RD

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD

QUEEN CREEK RD

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 R

D

C
R

IS
M

O
N

 R
D

H
AW

E
S 

R
D

PO
W

E
R

 R
D

R
E

C
K

E
R

 R
D

H
IG

LE
Y

 R
D

VA
L 

V
IS

TA
 D

R

LI
N

D
SA

Y
 R

D

G
IL

B
ER

T 
R

D

C
O

O
PE

R
 R

D

M
cQ

U
E

E
N

 R
D

AR
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

D
O

B
S

O
N

 R
D

PR
IC

E
 R

D

R
U

R
A

L 
R

D

KY
R

E
N

E
 R

D

56
TH

 S
T

48
TH

 S
T

40
TH

 S
T

32
N

D
 S

T

24
TH

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

16
TH

 S
T

59
TH

 A
VE

51
S

T 
AV

E

67
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
V

E

27
TH

 A
VE

43
R

D
 A

V
E

35
TH

 A
VE

75
TH

 A
VE

83
R

D
 A

V
E

99
TH

 A
VE

91
S

T 
AV

E

11
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
7T

H
 A

V
E

D
Y

S
A

R
T 

R
D

EL
 M

IR
A

G
E

 R
D

SA
R

IV
A

L 
AV

E

R
E

E
M

S
 R

D

BU
LL

AR
D

 A
V

E

LI
TC

H
FI

E
LD

 R
D

PE
R

R
Y

V
IL

LE
 R

D

C
IT

R
U

S
 R

D

C
O

TT
O

N
 L

N

SI
G

N
A

L 
B

U
TT

E
 R

D

EL
LS

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

SO
SS

A
M

A
N

 R
D

G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
LD

 R
D

AL
M

A 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

D

M
cC

LI
N

TO
C

K
 D

R

BASELINE RD

NE
W

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

JO
H

N
S

O
N

 R
D

BR
U

N
E

R
 R

D

PA
LO

 V
E

R
D

E
 R

D

35
5T

H
 A

V
E

33
9T

H
 A

V
E

33
1S

T 
AV

E

W
IN

TE
R

SB
U

R
G

 R
D

39
5T

H
 A

V
E

LONE MOUNTAIN RD

DOVE VALLEY RD

P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y
Maricopa Florence

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Wickenburg

Apache
Junction

Iv

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Capital Improvements, 2020-2024, and Population with Limited English Proficiency

I:\Projects\Transportation\TIP\MXDs\2019\LEP_ACS2017_with_TIP.mxd

0 5 10

Miles

Major Capitol Projects, 2019-2024
New Road
Widen Existing Road

Light Rail Improvements

!( Widen Existing Intersection

!( Construct Overpass

") Reconstruct Existing Interchange

") New Freeway Interchange

Limited English Proficiency
Less than 8.9%
8.9% to 15%
15% to 30%
More than 30%

8.9% of persons 5 years and older
in the MPO have Limited English
Proficiency (LEP). According to
Federal Guidance, targeted tracts
are those with at least 5% LEP
persons. (FTA Circular 4702.1B)

LEP is definied as a person age 5
and over who speaks english less
than "very well."

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see ACS see https://www.census.gov/acs.

Sources:
MAG 2035 Regional Transportation Plan
2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Date: December 2019



29MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Compliance and Enforcement Procedures 
Compliance with Title VI and MAG’s nondiscrimination policies are an ongoing effort. Each division reviews its work to ensure 
communities of concern have equal access. Each contract and planning agreement with sub recipients is reviewed by the Fiscal 
Services Division to ensure compliance. Prior to contract execution, the Title VI Coordinator performs periodic reviews for 
contract compliance for FHWA Title VI Assurances, which are included as an Appendix in all MAG contracts and sub recipient 
agreements. The signed assurances are included in all executed sub recipient contracts with MAG. The Title VI Coordinator pro-
vides information about training opportunities to the managers and liaisons throughout the agency. If noncompliance is found, 
MAG will provide further Title VI staff training to ensure the elimination of noncompliance. The following section provides 
detail on the complaint procedure and form. These are communicated to the public through the agency’s website and public 
posting by the reception desk on the third floor of the MAG offices. 

Nondiscrimination Complaint Procedure
The intent of MAG’s Title VI and EJ work is to preclude discrimination and ensure all people have a voice in the planning pro-
cess. If someone perceives they have suffered from discrimination, they are encouraged to address the matter with the Title VI 
Coordinator. According to 49 CFR Section 21.9(b), complaints may be filed if the matter cannot be resolved. Complaints that fall 
under MAG’s Nondiscrimination Policy and not under Title VI, such as gender identity, sexual orientation, and religion, will be 
reported to and investigated by the pertinent authorities. This process applies to MAG and its sub recipients. The following steps 
will be followed for complaints falling under Title VI and MAG’s Nondiscrimination Policy:

1. Any person, specific class of persons or entity that believes they have been subjected to discrimination can file a formal complaint with 
MAG. A copy of the Complaint Form may be accessed electronically at: this link. 

2. Alleged discrimination on the basis of race, color and national origin in programs or activities funded by the Federal Highway Admin-
istration (FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) are prohibited by the legal provisions of Title VI. 

3. Alleged discrimination experienced on the basis of disability, sexual orientation, age, sex, income status, religion, gender identity, and 
Limited English Proficiency will be addressed by other entities as appropriate.

4. Within 180 days of the alleged infraction, complainants will submit to the Title VI Coordinator a complaint in writing or verbally. Com-
plaints received verbally will be documented in writing by staff. All FHWA Title VI complaints will be forwarded to the ADOT Civil 
Rights Office or the appropriate authority within 72 hours. The appropriate agencies will also be notified about the disposition of the 
complaint. The complaint will include the following information:

a. A written explanation of what has happened;  
b. A way to contact the complainant;
c. The basis of the complaint (e.g., race, color, national origin);
d. The identification of a specific person/people and the respondent (e.g., agency/organization) alleged to have discriminated; 
e. Sufficient information to understand the facts that led the complainant to believe that discrimination occurred in a program or 

activity that receives FHWA or FTA financial assistance; a consultant, contractor or sub recipient of the (agency) and 
f. The date(s) of the alleged discriminatory act(s).  

https://www.azmag.gov/Portals/0/Documents/ADMIN_2016-07-18_MAG-TitleVI-and-ADA-NonDiscrimination-Policy-Complaint-Form-PDF.pdf


30MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

5. The Title VI Coordinator and MAG Executive Director will review the complaint and determine its jurisdiction, acceptability, and need 
for additional information. 

6. Additional information will be solicited from the complainant as needed. If additional information is requested and not received within 
15 business days, the case may be administratively closed. The case also may be closed if the complainant no longer wishes to pursue their 
case. 

7. A complaint log will be kept by MAG for four years. The log will include the following information:
a. Name of complainant(s) 
b. Date the complaint was received 
c. Date of the allegation 
d. Description of the alleged discrimination
e. Other relevant information, as needed
f. Report date 
g. Recommendations 
h. Outcome/Disposition. 

8. If the complaint is outside the jurisdiction of MAG, MAG will notify the complainant by certified letter, including the name and contact 
information for the appropriate agency with jurisdiction, if applicable. 

9. If the complaint falls within the jurisdiction of MAG, it will be handled within a maximum of 60 days of receipt, depending on the nature 
of the complaint and complexity of investigation as long as the complaint is not regarding MAG. If the complaint is against MAG, the 
complaint will be forwarded to the appropriate agency. 

10. MAG will send a certified letter notifying the complainant that a preliminary inquiry is underway to determine the need for an investi-
gation.

11. If the preliminary inquiry by MAG indicates that an investigation is warranted, the complainant will be notified and scheduled to offer 
their statement.

12. If the preliminary inquiry indicates an investigation is not warranted, a certified letter will be sent to the complainant with the reasons 
why and factors considered. 

13. MAG will conduct an investigation. The results of the investigation will be provided to MAG’s general counsel for review. The investiga-
tion results will be reviewed and returned within 10 business days.

14. MAG will forward a copy of FHWA Title VI complaints and preliminary findings reports to ADOT Civil Rights Office within 60 days. Once 
the ADOT Civil Rights Office issues concurrence on preliminary report, MAG will notify all parties involved.

15. The results of the investigation will be sent to the complainant by certified mail. The results will include the scope of the investigation, 
factors considered, and the final outcome. A closure letter will be sent if it has been determined there was not a Title VI violation and the 
case will be closed. A letter of finding will be sent if the allegations are substantiated and an action plan with a time line to offer redress 
will be provided.

16. The result of the preliminary inquiry or investigation will be sent to ADOT, appropriate office within the U.S. Department of Transpor-
tation, or appropriate authority. 

17. Records and investigative files will be kept permanently. 



31MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

The following information applies for complaints falling within the jurisdiction of Federal Highway Administration or the Fed-
eral Transit Administration.

1. Title VI complaints filed against MAG in FHWA-funded programs will be referred to ADOT’s Civil Rights Office within 72 
hours for processing and investigation. ADOT Civil Rights Office processing of the complaint will follow ADOT complaint 
processing procedures as per ADOT’s FHWA Title VI Implementation plan (link). 

2. Complaints including FHWA findings will be referred to ADOT. 
3. The complainant may also file a discrimination related complaint on an FHWA program or activity directly with ADOT or 

with the Federal Highway Administration by contacting the agencies at:

ADOT Civil Rights Office  
206 S. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 155-A
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602.712.8946
602.239.6257 FAX
Email:  civilrightsoffice@azdot.gov 

Federal Highway Administration
U.S. Department of Transportation
Office of Civil Rights 
1200 New Jersey Avenue
SE, 8th Floor E81-105
Washington, DC 20590
202.366.0693 
202.366.1599 FAX
Email:  CivilRights.FHWA@dot.gov 

For FTA funded programs or activities; the complainant may file a discrimination related complaint directly with MAG or with 
ADOT or with the Federal Transit Administration by contacting the agencies at:

ADOT Civil Rights Office  
206 S. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 155-A
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602.712.8946
602.239.6257 FAX
Email:  civilrightsoffice@azdot.gov 

FTA Office of Civil Rights
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20590.
202.366.0693
Email:  FHWA.TitleVIcomplaints@dot.gov

If information is needed in another language, please contact the MAG at (602) 254-6300. Si se necesita información en Español, por 
favor comuníquese con la Oficina de MAG al (602) 254-6300.

https://azdot.gov/business/civil-rights/title-vi-nondiscrimination-program/title-vi-implementation
mailto:civilrightsoffice@azdot.gov
mailto:CivilRights.FHWA%40dot.gov?subject=
mailto:civilrightsoffice@azdot.gov
mailto:FHWA.TitleVIcomplaints%40dot.gov?subject=


32MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Non Discrimination Complaint Form—English

Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) 
TITLE VI/ADA/MAG NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY COMPLAINT FORM 

(Este formulario está disponible en Español.) 
This form is for use by customers who wish to complete a hard copy form and is available on the 
MAG website at www.azmag.gov/Documents/2668. 

Section I: 
Name: 
Address: 
Telephone (Home): Telephone (Work): 
Electronic Mail Address: 
Accessible Format 
Requirements? 

Large Print Audio Tape 
TDD Other

Section II: 
Are you filing this complaint on your own behalf? Yes* No 
*If you answered "yes" to this question, go to Section III.
If you answered “no: to this question, please supply the name and 
relationship of the person for whom you are complaining.  
If you are filing on behalf of a third party, please explain why. 

Please confirm that you have obtained the permission of the 
aggrieved party if you are filing on behalf of a third party.  

Yes No 

Section III:* 
I believe the discrimination experienced was based on (check all that apply):  

Race          Color        Sexual Orientation 
Age          Sex          Income Status   Religion          Gender Identity       

National Origin/Limited English Proficiency

Date of Alleged Discrimination (Month, Day, Year): ___________________________________________ 
Explain as clearly as possible what happened and why you believe you were discriminated against.  
Describe all persons who were involved. Include the name and contact information of the person(s) who 
discriminated against you (if known) as well as names and contact information of any witnesses. If more 
space is needed, please write out on extra paper and submit with the form. 

Section IV: 
Have you previously filed a Title VI complaint with this agency? Yes No 

* Please note that complaints under the jurisdiction of the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration
will address alleged discrimination on the basis of race, color and national origin only. Alleged discrimination experienced on the
basis of disability, sexual orientation, age, sex, income status, religion, gender identity, and Limited English Proficiency will be
addressed by other entities as appropriate.

 Disability          

Section V: 
Have you filed this complaint with any other federal, state, or local agency, or with any federal or state court? 

   Yes   No 
If yes, check all that apply and fill in agency’s name: 

[ ] State Agency 

Federal Agency     

Federal Court  

State Court    [ ] Local Agency  
Please provide information about a contact person at the agency/court where the complaint was filed. 
Name: 
Title: 
Agency: 
Address: 
Telephone: 
Section VI: 
Name of agency complaint is against: 
Contact person:  
Title: 
Telephone number: 

You may attach any written materials or other information that you think is relevant to your 
complaint. Your authorized signature and date of the complaint are required below. 

________________________ 
Date 

_______________________________________ 
Signature 

Please submit this form in person or mail to:

Attention: Marcy McMacken, Title VI Coordinator  
Maricopa Association of Governments  
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Front Back

A electronic version of the English Non Discrimination Complaint Form may be accessed at: this link. 

https://www.azmag.gov/Portals/0/Documents/ADMIN_2016-07-18_MAG-TitleVI-and-ADA-NonDiscrimination-Policy-Complaint-Form-PDF.pdf


33MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Non Discrimination Complaint Form—Spanish

Asociación de Gobiernos de Maricopa (MAG)
FORMULARIO DE QUEJA PARA CASOS DE DISCRIMINACIÓN - TÍTULO VI/ADA 

(This form is also available in English.) 
Este formulario es para el uso de aquellos clientes que deseen llenar un formulario impreso, el 
cual también está disponible en sitio de internet de MAG, www.azmag.gov/Documents/2668. 

Sección I: 
Nombre: 
Dirección: 
Teléfono (de Casa): Teléfono (de Empleo): 
Dirección de Correo Electrónico: 
¿Requiere de otro 
formato accesible?

Letra GRANDE Cinta de Audio 
TDD Otro Formato

Sección II:
¿Está presentando esta queja de parte suya? SI* NO 
*Si su respuesta es SI a la pregunta anterior, por favor proceda a la Sección III.
Si su respuesta es NO a la pregunta anterior, por favor provea el nombre 
y la relación de la persona por la cual usted está presentando esta queja:
Por favor explique por qué fue usted ha sometido este formulario por otra persona:

Por favor confirme que tiene el permiso de la persona 
perjudicada para completar y presentar esta queja.  

SI NO 

Sección III:* 
Creo que la discriminación que presencié fue basada en: (marque todos los que apliquen):

Raza Color de Piel Discapacidad
Edad Sexo Nivel de Ingreso Religión Identidad de Género

Nacionalidad

Fecha de la discriminación alegada (Mes, Día, Año): ___________________________________________ 
Explique, en términos claros, el presunto acto de discriminación. Explique lo que ocurrió y cómo,  
por qué, y cuándo cree que fue discriminado. Incluya los nombres e información de contacto,
si los conoce, de las personas que usted alega que lo discriminaron, o de cualquier testigo. 
Si requiere más espacio, por favor utilice papel adicional y adjúntelo a este formulario.

Sección IV: 
¿Ha presentado anteriormente una queja de Título VI con esta 
agencia?

SI NO 

* Por favor tenga en cuenta que todas las quejas bajo la jurisdicción de la Administración Federal de Autopistas y la 
Administración Federal de Tránsito examinarán presuntos de descriminación en la base de raza, color de piel, y origen 
nacional. Presunta descriminación experimentada el la base de discapacidad, orientación sexual, edad, sexo, estado de 
ingreso, religión, identidad, y Habilidades Limitades en el Inglés serán abordadas  por otras entidades pertinentes. 

Conocimiento limitado del idioma inglés

Orientación Sexual

Sección V: 
¿Ha presentado esta queja ante cualquier otra agencia federal, estatal o local, o con algún tribunal federal o estatal? 

       SI              NO
En el caso afirmativo, anote y especifique la (s) agencia (s) que apliquen: 

Agencia Federal:   

[ ] Tribunal Federal: 

[ ] Tribunal Estatal:  

[  Agencia Estatal: 

 Agencia Local: 
Si ha presentado esta queja ante cualquiera de estas agencias o tribunales, por favor provea la información de 
contacto de la persona asignada a su caso.

Nombre: 
Titulo: 
Agencia: 
Dirección: 
Teléfono:
Sección VI: 
Nombre de la agencia a la cual esta queja está dirigida:
Persona de contacto:
Título:
Teléfono:

Puede adjuntar cualquier material que considere relevante a su queja. Para validar este 
formulario, se requiere de su firma y la fecha.

_______________________
Fecha 

______________________________________ 
Firma

Por favor presente este formulario en persona o 
por correo postal a la siguiente dirección:

Attention: Marcy McMacken, Title VI Coordinator  
Maricopa Association of Governments  
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Front Back

A electronic version of the Spanish Non Discrimination Complaint Form may be accessed at: this link. 

https://www.azmag.gov/Portals/0/Documents/ADMIN_2016-07-29_MAG-TituloVI-y-ADA-Politica-de-no-discriminacion-Formulario-de-Queja.pdf


34MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Section Four: Signed Assurances

MAG has signed the following assurances to be in compliance with federal civil 
rights requirements.

Maricopa Association of Governments Title VI Assurances

The Maricopa Association of Governments (herein referred to as the “Recip-
ient”), HEREBY AGREES THAT, as a condition to receiving any Federal finan-
cial assistance from the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT), through 
Federal Highway Administration and Arizona Department of Transportation, is 
subject to and will comply with the following:

Statutory/Regulatory Authorities
• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 

252), (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);
• 49 C.F.R. Part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination In Federally-Assisted Pro-

grams Of The Department Of Transportation—Effectuation Of Title VI Of 
The Civil Rights Act Of 1964);

• 28 C.F.R. section 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforce-
ment of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964);

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites hereinafter are referred to as the 
“Acts” and “Regulations,” respectively.

General Assurances
In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, 
circulars, policy, memoranda and/or guidance, the Recipient hereby gives as-
surances that it will promptly take any measures necessary to ensure that:

“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, 
or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the 
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any pro-
gram or activity,” for which the Recipient receives Federal financial 
assistance from DOT, including the Federal Highway Administration.

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Con-
gress, with respect to Title VI and other Non-discrimination requirements 

(The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973), by restoring the broad, institutional-wide scope and coverage of 
these non-discrimination statutes and requirements to include all programs 
and activities of the Recipient, so long as any portion of the program is Feder-
ally assisted.

Specific Assurances
More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Recip-
ient agrees with and gives the following Assurances with respect to its Federal 
Aid Highway Program.

The Recipient agrees that each “activity,” “facility,” or “program,” as defined in 
§§ 21.23 (b) and 21.23 (e) of 49 C.F.R. § 21 will be (with regard to an “an “activ-
ity”) facilitated, or will be (wiregard to a “facility”) operated, or will be (with re-
gard to a “program”) conducted in compliance with all requirements imposed 
by, or pursuant to the Acts and the Regulations.

1. The Recipient will insert the following notification in all solicitations for 
bids, Requests For Proposals for work, or material subject to the Acts and 
the Regulations made in connection with all Federal Aid Highway Program 
and, in adapted form, in all proposals for negotiated agreements regardless 
of finding source:

“The Maricopa Association of Governments, in accordance with 
the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 
252.42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all 
advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded 
full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this invita-
tion and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, 
color, or national origin in consideration for an award.”

2. The Recipient will insert the clauses of Appendix A and E of this Assurance 
in every contract or agreement subject to the Acts and the Regulations.

3. The Recipient will insert the clauses of Appendix B of this Assurance, as 
a covenant running with the land, in any deed from the United States ef-
fecting or recording a transfer of real property, structures, use, or improve-
ments thereon or interest therein to a Recipient.



35MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

4. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance to a con-
struct a facility or part of a facility, the Assurance will extend to the entire 
facility and facilities operated in connection therewith.

5. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance in the form, 
or for the acquisition of real property or an interest in real property, the 
Assurance will extend to rights to space on, over, or under such property.

6. That the Recipient will include the clauses set forth in Appendix C and 
Appendix D of this Assurance, as a covenant running with the land, in any 
future deeds, leases, licenses, permits, or similar instruments entered into 
by the Recipient with other parties:

a. for the subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved un-
der the applicable activity, project, or program; and

b. for the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real 
property acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project 
or program.

7. That this Assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which 
Federal financial assistance is extended to the program, except where the 
Federal financial assistance is to provide, or is in the form of, personal 
property, or real property, or interest therein, or structures or improve-
ments thereon, in which case the Assurance obligates the Recipient, or any 
transference for the longer of the following periods:

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which 
the Federal financial assistance is extended, or for another purpose 
involving the provision of similar services or benefits; or

b. the period during which the Recipient retains ownership or posses-
sion of the property.

8. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the pro-
gram as are found by the Secretary of Transportation or the official whom 
he/she delegates specific authority to give reasonable guarantee that it, 
other recipients, sub recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, 
consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and other participants of 
Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all re-
quirements imposed or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations, and this As-
surance.

9. The Recipient agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial en-
forcement with regard to any matter arising under the Acts, the Regula-
tions, and this Assurance.

By signing this ASSURANCE, Maricopa Association of Governments also 
agrees to comply (and require any sub recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, 
successors, transferees, and/or assignees to comply) with all applicable pro-
visions governing Federal Highway Administration or Arizona Department of 
Transportation access to records, accounts, documents, information, facili-
ties, and staff. You also recognize that you must comply with any program or 
compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations conducted by the Federal 
Highway Administration or Arizona Department of Transportation. You must 
keep records, reports, and submit the material for review upon request to Fed-
eral Highway Administration, Arizona Department of Transportation, or its des-
ignee in timely, complete, and accurate way. Additionally, you must comply 
with all other reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as pre-
scribed by law or detailed in program guidance.

Maricopa Association of Governments gives this ASSURANCE in consid-
eration of and for obtaining any Federal grants, loans, contracts, agreements, 
property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-aid and Federal financial assis-
tance extended after the date hereof to the recipients by the U.S. Department 
of Transportation under the Federal Highway Administration and Arizona De-
partment of Transportation. This ASSURANCE is binding on Arizona, other 
recipients, sub-recipients, sub- grantees, contractors, subcontractors and their 
subcontractors’, transferees, successors in interest, and any other participants 
in the Federal Aid Highway Program the person(s) signing below is authorized 
to sign this ASSURANCE on behalf of the Recipient.

Deputy Executive Director, Amy St. Peter
(Maricopa Association of Governments)

               Amy St. Peter       Mar 24, 2020
Signature__________________________         Date___________________

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAywST-4KZqy7lvur3vjUDgcynceIQB_gV


36MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

APPENDIX A

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, 
and successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “contractor”) agrees as 
follows:

1. Compliance with Regulations: The contractor (hereinafter includes con-
sultants) will comply with the Acts and the Regulations relative to Non-dis-
crimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation, Federal Highway Administration or the Arizona Depart-
ment of Transportation, as they may be amended from time to time, which 
are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract.

2. Non-discrimination: The contractor, with regard to the work performance 
by it during the contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, col-
or, or national origin in the selection and retention of subcontractors, in-
cluding procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The contractor 
will not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited 
by the Acts and the Regulations, including employment practices when the 
contract covers any activity, project, or program set forth in Appendix B of 
49 CFR Part 21.

3. Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and 
Equipment: In all solicitations, either by competitive bidding, or negotia-
tion made by the contractor for work to be performed under a subcontract, 
including procurements of materials, or leases of equipment, each potential 
subcontractor or supplier will be notified by the contractor of the contrac-
tor’s obligations under this contract and the Acts and Regulations relative to 
Non-discrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin.

4. Information and Reports: The contractor will provide all information and 
reports required by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant 
thereto and will permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources 

of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the Recipient, the 
Federal Highway Administration or Arizona Department of Transportation 
to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Acts, Regulations, and 
instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the ex-
clusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish the information, 
the contractor will so certify to the Recipient, the Federal Highway Admin-
istration, or Arizona Department of Transportation, as appropriate, and will 
set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information.

5. Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of a contractor’s noncompli-
ance with the Non-discrimination provisions of this contract, the Recipient 
will impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Highway Admin-
istration or Arizona Department of Transportation, may determine to be 
appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. withholding payments to the contractor under the contract until the 
contractor complies; and/or

b. cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract, in whole or in part.

6. Incorporation of Provisions: The contractor will include the provisions of 
paragraphs one through six in every subcontract, including procurements 
of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the Reg-
ulations and directives issued pursuant thereto. The contractor will take 
action with request to any subcontract or procurement as the Recipient, the 
Federal Highway Administration, or Arizona Department of Transportation 
may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions 
for noncompliance. Provided, that if the contractor becomes involved in, 
or is threatened with litigation by a subcontractor or supplier because of 
such direction, the contractor may request the Recipient to enter into any 
litigation to protect the interests of the Recipient. In addition, the contrac-
tor may request the United States to enter into the litigation to protect the 
interests of the United States.



37MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

APPENDIX B

CLAUSES FOR DEEDS TRANSFERRING UNITED STATES PROPERTY

The following clauses will be included in deeds effecting or recording the trans-
fer of real property, structures, or improvements thereon, or granting interest 
therein from the United States pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 4:

NOW, THEREFORE, the U.S. Department of Transportation as authorized by 
law and upon the condition that Maricopa Association of Governments will 
accept title to the lands and maintain the project constructed thereon in ac-
cordance with Title 23, United States Code the Regulations for the Adminis-
tration of Federal Aid for Highways, and the policies and procedures prescribed 
by the Arizona Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administra-
tion and the U.S. Department of Transportation in accordance and in compli-
ance with all requirements imposed by Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, 
Non-discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation pertaining to and effectuating the provisions of Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252;42 42 U.S.C. § 2000d to 2000d-4), does 
hereby remise, release, quitclaim and convey unto the Maricopa Association 
of Governments all the right, title and interest of the U.S. Department of Trans-
portation in and to said lands described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made 
a part hereof.

(HABENDUM CLAUSE)

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said lands and interests therein unto Maricopa 
Association of Governments and its successors forever, subject, however, to the 
covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations herein contained as fol-
lows, which will remain in effect for the period during which the real property 
or structures are used for a purpose for which Federal financial assistance is 
extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or 

benefits and will be binding on the Maricopa Association of Governments, its 
successors and assigns.

The Maricopa Association of Governments ,in consideration of the convey-
ance of said lands and interests in lands, does hereby covenant and agree as a 
covenant running with the land for itself, its successors and assigns, that (1) no 
person will on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to dis-
crimination with regard to any facility located wholly or in part on, over, or un-
der such lands hereby conveyed [.] [and]* (2) that the Maricopa Association of 
Governments will use the lands and interests in lands and interests in lands so 
conveyed, in compliance with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 
49, Code of Federal Regulations, U.S. Department of Transportation, Subtitle 
A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Non-discrimination in Federally-assisted 
programs of the U.S. Department of Transportation, Effectuation of Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations and Acts may be amended[, 
and (3) that in the event of breach of any of the above-mentioned non-discrim-
ination conditions, the Department will have a right to enter or re-enter said 
lands and facilities on said land, and that above described land and facilities 
will thereon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of the U.S. 
Department of Transportation and its assigns as such interest existed prior to 
this instruction].*

*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that 
such a clause is necessary in order to make clear the purpose of Title VI.



38MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

APPENDIX C

CLAUSES FOR TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED OR IM-
PROVED UNDER THE ACTIVITY, FACILITY, OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or 
similar instruments entered into by the Maricopa Association of Governments 
pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 7(a):

The (grantee, lessee, permittee, etc. as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her 
heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part 
of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree [in the case of 
deeds and leases add “as a covenant running with the land”] that:

1. In the event facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated 
on the property described in this (deed, license, lease, permit, etc.) for a 
purpose for which a U.S. Department of Transportation activity, facility, 
or program is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of 
similar services or benefits, the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) 
will maintain and operate such facilities and services in compliance with all 
requirements imposed by the Acts and Regulations (as may be amended) 
such that no person on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, will 
be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities.

With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach of any of 
the above Non- discrimination covenants, Maricopa Association of Gov-
ernments will have the right to terminate the (lease, license, permit, etc.) 
and to enter, re-enter, and repossess said lands and facilities thereon, and 
hold the same as if the (lease, license, permit, etc.) had never been made 
or issued.*

With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach of any of 

the above Non- discrimination covenants, Maricopa Association of Gov-
ernments will have the right to enter or re-enter the lands and facilities 
thereon, and the above described lands and facilities will there upon revert 
to and vest in and become the absolute property of the Maricopa Associa-
tion of Governments and its assigns*.

*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that 
such a clause is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.



39MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of Maricopa 
Association of Governments and its assigns.*

*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that 
such a clause is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.

APPENDIX D

CLAUSES FOR CONSTRUCTION/USE/ACCESS TO REAL PROPERTY 
ACQUIRED UNDER THE ACTIVITY, FACILITY OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, permits, or similar in-
struments/agreements entered into by Maricopa Association of Governments 
pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 7(b):

A. The (grantee, licensee, permittee, etc., as appropriate) for himself/herself, 
his/her heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, 
as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree (in the 
case of deeds and leases add, “as a covenant running with the land”) that (1) 
no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded 
from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the construction of 
any improvements on, over, or under such land, and the furnishing of ser-
vices thereon, no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, 
will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise 
be subjected to discrimination, (3) that the (grantee, licensee, lessee, per-
mittee etc.) will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements 
imposed by or pursuant to the Acts and Regulations, as amended set forth 
in this Assurance.

B. With respect to (licenses, leases, permits, etc.), in the event of breach of 
any of the above Non- discrimination covenants, Maricopa Association 
of Governments will have the right to terminate the (license, permit, etc., 
as appropriate) and to enter or re-enter or re-enter and repossess said land 
and the facilities thereon, and hold the same as if said (license, permit, etc., 
as appropriate) had never been made or issued.*

C. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the above Non-dis-
crimination covenants, Maricopa Association of Governments will there 



40MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

APPENDIX E

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, 
and successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “contractor”) agrees to 
comply with the following non-discrimination statutes and authorities; includ-
ing but not limited to:

Pertinent NonDiscrimination Authorities:

• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 
252), (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin): 
and 49 CFR Part 21.

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Poli-
cies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. § 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons 
displaced or whose property has been acquired because of Federal or 
Federal-aid programs and projects);

• Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), (prohibits dis-
crimination on the basis of sex);

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as 
amended, (prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR 
Part 27;

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), 
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of age);

• Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 USC § 471, Section 
47123), as amended, (prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, 
national origin, or sex);

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the 
scope, coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activ-
ities” to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recip-
ients, sub recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities 
are Federally funded or not);

• Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit dis-
crimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, pub-
lic and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and 
certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189) as implemented by De-
partment of Transportation regulations at 49 C.F.R. parts 37 and 38;

• The Federal Aviation Administration’s Non-discrimination statute (49 
U.S.C. § 47123) (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, na-
tional origin, and sex);

• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice 
in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures dis-
crimination against minority populations by discouraging programs, poli-
cies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human health 
or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations;

• Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Lim-
ited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin dis-
crimination includes discrimination because of limited English proficiency 
(LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps 
to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your programs (70 
Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100)



41MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Section Five: Conclusion

The goal of this program is to document and enhance opportunities so that vulnerable populations have a meaningful voice and 
receive equal benefits from MAG planning activities without shouldering a disproportionate share of burdens. The program it-
self is considered a work in progress that will evolve as the community’s needs and participation in the planning process change.

For more information, please contact Marcy McMacken, Title VI Coordinator, at (602) 254-6300. Thank you for your interest 
and support in MAG’s regional planning efforts. 

Section Six: Attachments

Attachment A:  Definitions and Background
Attachment B:  Title VI Coordinator and Liaison Descriptions
Attachment C:  Public Posting Language for Title VI—Full and Abbreviated
Attachment D:  Demographic Profiles and Maps for Communities of Concern
Attachment E:  List of Investigations, Complaints and Lawsuits since Last Submission
Attachment F:  Copy of Board Meeting Minutes Approving the Plan
Attachment G:  MAG Public Participation Plan



42MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment A: Definitions and Background

Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT): A multimodal transportation agency serving one of the fastest growing areas 
of the country. ADOT is responsible for planning, building and operating a complex highway system in addition to building 
and maintaining bridges and the Grand Canyon Airport. A major component of the organization is the Motor Vehicle Division, 
which provides title, registration and driver license services to the general public throughout the state of Arizona. ADOT is the 
designated recipient for Section 5310 funds for the rural and small urban areas outside of the Phoenix/Mesa Urbanized bound-
aries of the region. 

City of Phoenix: The largest city in the region, the City of Phoenix is the designated recipient for federal transportation funding 
from a number of sources, including Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding. The City of Phoenix is the designated re-
cipient for the Urbanized Area Formula Funding Program (FTA § 5307) for the Phoenix-Mesa Urbanized Area (UZA) and the 
direct recipient of FTA § 5307 for the Avondale-Goodyear UZA. The City of Phoenix is also the designated recipient for federal 
funding to support agencies transporting people with low incomes and people with disabilities in urban areas through FTA § 
5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Transportation Program for the Phoenix-Mesa UZA.

Communities of Concern: Federal legislation has identified vulnerable populations that receive protection to end discrimination 
and ensure equal access to all federally funded services. This includes the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 12898, 
Executive Order 13166, and related statutes and authorities. These mandated populations include minorities, people with low 
incomes, people with Limited English Proficiency (LEP), people with disabilities, age, sex, income status, religion, gender iden-
tity, and sexual orientation. 

Council of Governments: Regional planning bodies that exist throughout theUnited States. A typical council is designated to 
serve an area of several counties, and they address issues such as regional planning, water use, pollution control, and transpor-
tation. The council membership is drawn from the county, city, and other governmental bodies within its area. 

Environmental Justice: In 1994, President Bill Clinton signed Executive Order 12898 that mandated equitable treatment of mi-
norities and people with low incomes by requiring federal agencies and recipients of federal funding “to make achieving envi-
ronmental justice part of its mission by identifying and addressing as appropriate, disproportionately high and adverse human 
health and environmental effects of its programs, policies, and activities on minority populations and low income populations.”

Limited English Proficiency: In 2000, President Clinton signed Executive Order 13166, which mandated that people with limited 
English proficiency (LEP) have meaningful access to services. This requires federal agencies and recipients of federal funding to 
examine their services and establish guidance on how populations with limited English proficiency can access services, prepare 
a plan to overcome barriers, and ensure people with limited English proficiency have adequate opportunities for input. A person 



43MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

with limited English proficiency is described as a person who does not speak English as a primary language and has a limited 
ability to read, write, speak and understand English. A population is defined as LEP when five percent or more of the people 
living in a geographic area fit this definition. 

Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG): MAG serves the regional planning agency and Council of Governments for the 
metropolitan Phoenix area. When MAG was formed in 1967, the elected officials recognized the need for long-range planning 
and policy development on a regional scale. They realized that many issues such as transportation, air quality and human ser-
vices affected residents beyond the borders of their individual jurisdictions. MAG is the designated metropolitan planning or-
ganization (MPO) for transportation planning in the Maricopa metropolitan region, including Maricopa County and portions 
of Pinal County. MAG also has been designated by the Governor to serve as the principal planning agency for the region in a 
number of other areas, including air quality, water quality and solid waste management. In addition, through an Executive Order 
from the Governor, MAG develops population estimates and projections for the region.

Metropolitan Planning Organization: Federally-mandated and federally-funded transportation policy-making organizations in 
the United States that are made up of representatives from local governments and governmental transportation authorities. Fed-
eral funding for transportation projects and programs is channeled through this planning process. Congress created MPOs in 
1962 to ensure that existing and future expenditures of governmental funds for transportation projects and programs are based 
on a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive planning process. Statewide and metropolitan transportation planning pro-
cesses are governed by federal law (23 U.S.C. § 134–135). Transparency through public access to participation in the planning 
process and electronic publication of plans now is required by federal law.

Title VI: The Civil Rights Act of 1964 is a comprehensive U.S. law intended to end discrimination based on race, color, religion, 
or national origin. It guarantees a number of protections, including nondiscrimination in the distribution of funds under feder-
ally assisted programs, or Title VI. Specifically, it states, “No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or subjected to discrimination under any program or 
activity receiving federal financial assistance.” (42 USC 2000d). 

Valley Metro: Valley Metro is the common identity for the Regional Public Transportation Authority (RPTA), which operates 
the regional transit system for the area. Valley Metro Board member agencies include Avondale, Buckeye, Chandler, El Mirage, 
Gilbert, Glendale, Goodyear, Maricopa County, Mesa, Peoria, Phoenix, Scottsdale, Surprise, Tempe, Tolleson, and Wickenburg.

Valley Metro Rail Inc.: Valley Metro Rail, Inc., is a nonprofit, public corporation formed in 2002 and charged with the design, 
construction and operation of the region’s total planned 66-mile high-capacity transit system. Valley Metro Rail Board member 
cities include Phoenix, Tempe, Mesa, Glendale and Chandler. This Board establishes overall policies and provides general over-
sight of the agency and its responsibilities.

Valley Metro  Brand StandardS

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Title_23_of_the_United_States_Code
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/23/134.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/23/135.html


44MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment B: Title VI Coordinator and Liaison Descriptions

• Title VI Coordinator: Under the supervision of the MAG Executive Director, the Coordinator is responsible for the overall 
administration of the Title VI Program, including EJ and LEP activities. This includes the following:

• Integrate data and feedback received from the liaisons into the Title VI Program.
• Oversee responses to complaints and ensure issues are resolved. 
• Review the program on a biennial basis and update the program as needed. 
• Communicate significant Title VI issues with the Executive Director. 
• Provide annual training to Title VI liaisons and MAG directors. These trainings will be delivered at the All Staff meeting 

in order to reach more staff as well. Additional opportunities will be made available throughout the year. 

• Title VI Communications Liaison: The MAG Public Participation Plan (PPP) is available in Attachment G. The PPP applies 
to all populations and is an integral part of the MAG planning process. Activities specific to Title VI are as follows:

• Ensure communications and public involvement efforts assist the agency in complying with Title VI and encourage 
input from Title VI communities of concern.

• Develop and distribute information on Title VI and agency programs to the general public. 
• Maintain a list of staff members and external sources who can provide translation and interpreter services. 
• Advertise the availability of translation and interpreter services to the public in all materials. Connect bilingual staff 

with members of the public needing assistance. 
• Maintain a mail list of Title VI stakeholders, including nonprofit agencies, community organizations, faith-based groups, 

and advocates. 
• Disseminate information to the Title VI stakeholders and minority-focused media to help ensure all social, economic, 

and ethnic interest groups in the region are represented in the planning process.
• Include the abbreviated Title VI Notice to the Public in all public notices, the MAG newsletter, and on the agency web-

site as specified in Attachment C.
• Notify affected, protected groups of public hearings regarding proposed actions, and make the hearings accessible to all 

residents. This includes the use of interpreters when requested, or when a need for their use has been identified.
• Biennially assess and improve the strategies and resources available to assist people with Limited English Proficiency 

(LEP) to ensure they are able to access and understand MAG materials, fully participate in the planning process, and 
that their feedback is understood and considered by policymakers. 

• Routinely conduct surveys evaluating the level of awareness and participation in MAG activities. Report the results on 
a biennial basis.

• In collaboration with the MAG Transportation Liaison, identify and respond to the transportation needs, benefits, and 
burdens of Title VI communities of concern through public interaction and tools such as focus groups and surveys. 



45MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

• Title VI Program Liaisons: Liaisons representing environmental quality, human services, 
Native Nation communities, and transportation are responsible for the following: 

• Ensure planning complies with Title VI. 
• Serve as the central point of contact for the public on Title VI concerns and respond to 

questions and concerns in a timely manner. The liaisons notify the Title VI Coordina-
tor of any unresolved issues and complaints.

• Analyze the effects of MAG planning activities on protected Title VI groups and deter-
mine if there will be burdens, or a disproportionately high and adverse impact, and/or 
benefits to the Title VI communities of concern. 

• Report Title VI data analysis and community feedback through the MAG Committee 
process and document the findings. Report any impacts to the relevant community of 
concern as needed.

• Participate in Title VI training as needed. 

• Title VI Regional Analytics Liaison:
• Collect and analyze data related to the communities of concern as they pertain to de-

mographics and geographic characteristics. Collaborate with the MAG Transportation 
Liaison to collect and analyze data related to Title VI transportation needs. These data 
will be provided to the Title VI Coordinator for inclusion in the program updates. 

• Develop and update maps indicating the residency locations of the communities of 
concern.

• Participate in Title VI training as needed. 

• Title VI Contracts Liaison: 
• Ensure contracts and procurement comply with Title VI. 
• Include Title VI language in all contracts. 
• Include Title VI language in public postings for Requests for Proposals and Requests 

for Qualifications as specified in Attachment C. 
• Comply with the Disadvantage Business Enterprise requirements specified in the con-

tract with the Arizona Department of Transportation.
• Participate in Title VI training as needed. 

 
Executive 
Director

 

 
Deputy

Executive Director
 

 
Division

Directors
 

 
Communication

Director
 

 
Title VI Liaisons

Sarah Daily

DeDe Gaisthea

Deanna Graham

Julie Hoffman

Jason Howard

Petya Maneva

Audrey Skidmore

Amy S. Peter

Stephanie Stearns
 

 
Title VI

Coordinator

Marcy McMacken
602-254-6300 

Title VI Program Responsibilities



46MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment C: Public Posting Language for Title VI—Full and Abbreviated

MAG’s Nondiscrimination Policy, which includes Title VI and related authorities, protecting residents from discrimination 
based on race, color, national origin, age, sex, disability, income status and limited English proficiency, also includes other fed-
eral and state authorities providing protections for religion, sexual orientation and gender identity. The following is the full text 
of MAG’s public notice. It is also posted online and by the reception desk on the third floor of the MAG offices.  

Full Title VI Notice to the Public
The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) hereby gives public notice that it is the policy of the agency to ensure full 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, Executive Order 12898 on 
Environmental Justice, and related authorities and regulations in all programs and activities. Title VI requires that no person in 

the United States of America shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded 
from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 
under any program or activity for which MAG receives federal financial assistance. Additional 
protections are provided in other federal and state authorities for discrimination based on in-
come status, limited English proficiency, religion, sex, disability, age, gender identity (as defined 
in paragraph 249(c)(4) of title 18, United States Code) or sexual orientation.

Any person who believes they have experienced discrimination under Title VI has a right to file 
a formal complaint with MAG. Any such complaint must be filed with MAG’s Title VI Coor-
dinator within 180 days following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence. For more 
information, or to file a complaint, please contact Marcy McMacken, the Title VI Coordinator, 
at (602) 254-6300.

Abbreviated Title VI Notice to the Public
MAG fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related authorities and 
regulations in all programs and activities. For more information on rights afforded under Title 
VI, relevant activities at MAG, or if you feel these rights have been violated, please visit the 
agency website at www.azmag.gov or call (602) 254-6300.

https://www.azmag.gov/Title-VI
http://www.azmag.gov


47MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

The Spanish translation of the full and abbreviated public notice is available below. 

Aviso al Público del Título VI 
La Asociación de Gobiernos de Maricopa (MAG) comunica que es la política de la agencia asegurar el pleno cumplimiento con 
lo siguiente: el Título VI de la Ley de Derechos Civiles de 1964, la Ley de Derechos Civiles de Restauración de 1987, la Orden 
Ejecutiva 12898 de justicia ambiental, y con las relacionadas autoridades y regulaciones en todos los programas y actividades de 
la agencia. El Título VI establece que ninguna persona en los Estados Unidos, por motivos de raza, color u origen nacional, será 
excluido de participar en, será negado los beneficios de, o será sometido a discriminación bajo cualquier programa o actividad 

para lo cual MAG recibe asistencia financiera federal. Protección adicional se proporcionan a 
través de otras autoridades federales y estatales para la discriminación basada en el estado de 
ingresos, el dominio del Inglés, religión, sexo, discapacidad, edad, identidad de género (como 
se define en el párrafo 249(c) (4) del título 18 del Código de los Estados Unidos) o por orient-
ación sexual. Cualquier persona que considera haber sufrido discriminación bajo el Título VI 
tiene el derecho a presentar una queja formal con MAG. Cualquier queja debe ser presentada 
con el Coordinador del Título VI de MAG dentro de los 180 días siguientes a la fecha de la su-
puesta ocurrencia discriminatoria. Para obtener más información, o para presentar una queja, 
por favor, póngase en contacto con Marcy McMacken, la Coordinadora del Título VI de MAG, 
al (602) 254-6300.

Aviso Abrevado al Público del Título VI
MAG, para todos sus programas y actividades, cumple totalmente con el Título VI de la Ley de Derechos Civiles de 1964 y con 
las relacionadas autoridades y regulaciones. Para obtener más información sobre los derechos reconocidos en el Título VI, las 
actividades pertinentes de MAG, o si siente que sus derechos han sido violados, por favor visite el sitio web de la agencia en 
www.azmag.gov o llame al (602) 254-6300.

http://www.azmag.gov


48MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment D: Demographic Profiles and Maps for Communities of Concern

The following definitions are the basis for the calculations related to the outcome measures provided in this program. 

People with disabilities: Under the conceptual framework of disability described by the Institute of Medicine and the Interna-
tional Classification of Functioning, Disability, and Health, disability is defined as the product of interactions among individu-
als’ bodies; their physical, emotional, and mental health; and the physical and social environment in which they live, work, or 
play. Disability exists where this interaction results in limitations of activities and restrictions to full participation at school, at 
work, at home, or in the community. The U.S. Census Bureau creates estimates of people with disabilities using results from the 
American Community Survey (ACS). Disability status is determined for the noninstitutionalized population based on six types 
of difficulty: hearing, vision, cognitive, ambulatory, self-care, and independent living difficulty.

Disability Status

Estimate

Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population 4,471,427

With a Disability 502,263

Percent with a Disability 11.2%

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year estimates

ACS data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability (see www.census.gov/acs)

Disability status from the 2018 ACS 5-year estimates. Disability status is determined for the civilian noninstitutionalized population based on 

six types of difficulty: hearing, vision, cognitive, ambulatory, self-care, and independent living difficulty.

The following map indicates the location and share of persons with disabilities in the region.

http://www.census.gov/acs


49MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program
!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population witha Disability (2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent with Disability
Less than 11.2%

11.2% to 25%

25.1% to 35%

More than 35%

11.2% of the civilian
noninstitutionalized population
in the MPO have a disability.
Disability is based on difficulty
with hearing, vision, cognitive,
ambulatroy, self-care, and/or
independent living.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020



50MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

People with low incomes: Poverty status is determined by comparing annual income to a set of 
dollar values called thresholds, which vary by family size and age of the members. If a family’s 
before-tax income is less than the dollar value of their threshold, then that family and every 
individual in it are considered to be in poverty. For people not living in families, poverty status 
is determined by comparing the individual’s income to his or her threshold. The official poverty 
definition uses money income before taxes and does not include capital gains or non-cash ben-
efits (such as public housing, Medicaid, and food stamps). The poverty thresholds are updated 
annually to allow for changes in the cost of living using the Consumer Price Index for All Urban 
Consumers (CPI-U). They do not vary geographically. For more information, please refer to the 
following section, “How Poverty Is Calculated in the ACS,” available at the link below:
https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/poverty/guidance/poverty-measures.html 

Poverty Status

Estimate

Population for whom poverty status is determined 4,446,585

Population with income below poverty level 647,744

Percent below poverty 14.6%

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year estimates, Table B17021

ACS data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability (see www.census.gov/acs)

The following map indicates the location and share within the region of persons with income below the federal poverty level.

 

https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/poverty/guidance/poverty-measures.html
http://www.census.gov/acs


51MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program
!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Population with income below Poverty(2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent in Poverty
Less than 14.6%

14.6% to 25%

25.1% to 35%

More than 35%

14.6%  of the population* in
the MPO have income below
the Federal poverty level.
*Poverty status is determined
for noninstitutionalized persons
aged 5 and older.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020



52MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Minorities: In 1998, the Federal Highway Administration published actions to address Environmental Justice in minority pop-
ulations and low-income populations. They defined minority as the following:

• Black (having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa). 
• Hispanic (of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race). 
• Asian American (having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian subcontinent, or 

the Pacific Islands). 
• American Indian and Alaskan Native (having origins in any of the original people of North America and who maintains 

cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition).

Based on the above definition and using the U.S. Census definitions for race and Hispanic origin, MAG includes the following 
groups in its definition for the minority population:

• Black or African American alone—not Hispanic or Latino.
• American Indian and Alaska Native alone—not Hispanic or Latino.
• Asian alone—not Hispanic or Latino.
• Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone—not Hispanic or Latino.
• Some other race alone—not Hispanic or Latino.
• Persons of two or more races—not Hispanic or Latino.
• Hispanic or Latino.

Population by Race and Hispanic or Latino Origin
 Estimate Percent
Total Population 4,513,474 100.0%

White alone, not Hispanic or Latino 2,535,309 56.2%
Minority1 1,978,165 43.8%
Hispanic2 1,368,496 30.3%
Black or African American 245,425 5.4%
American Indian and Alaska Native 94,343 2.1%
Asian: 182,358 4.0%

Asian Indian 48,837 1.1%
Chinese, except Taiwanese 30,948 0.7%
Vietnamese 22,318 0.5%
All other Asian 80,255 1.8%

Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 10,127 0.2%
Two or more races 163,805 3.6%
Some other race 303,41 6.7%

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year estimates 

The following map indicates the location and share of the minority population in the region.

1Minority is the total population 
other than Non-Hispanic White

2Hispanic ethnicity can be 
of any race, therefore unless 
specified all race categories 
include those who may also 
identify as Hispanic ethnicity.

ACS data are based on a 
sample and are subject to 
sampling variability, 
(see www.census.gov/acs)

http://www.census.gov/acs


53MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Minority Population (2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent Minority
Less than 43.8%

43.8% to 60%

60.1% to 80%

More than 80%

43.8% of the population in
the MPO identify as a minority.
Minority is defined as any
race or ethnicity other than
non-hispanic white.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020



54MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Persons With Limited English Proficiency (LEP): A person with limited English proficiency is described as a person who does 
not speak English as a primary language and has a limited ability to read, write, speak and understand English. An area is iden-
tified as LEP when five percent or more of the population, or 1,000 people within a neighborhood, fit this definition. 

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Population

Category

 
 

Estimate

Percent of 
all Persons 
5 yrs and 

over

Percent of 
all Persons 5 
yrs and over 

with LEP

Total Persons 5 years and over 4,218,205            100% —

English Speaking Only 3,107,853 73.7% —

Limited English Proficiency (LEP): 372,991 8.8%            100%

Speaks Spanish with LEP 287,286 6.8% 77%

Speaks Chinese (incl. Mandarin, Cantonese) with LEP 11,713 0.3% 3.1%

Speaks other Indo-European languages with LEP 23,479 0.6% 6.3%

Speaks Vietnamese with LEP 9,930 0.2% 2.7%

Speaks other and unspecified languages with LEP 23,237 0.6% 6.2%

Speaks other Asian and Pacific Island languages with LEP 8,448 0.2% 2.3%

Speaks Arabic with LEP 6,960 0.2% 1.9%

Speaks Russian, Polish, or other Slavic languages with LEP 4,547 0.1% 1.2%

Speaks Tagalog (incl. Filipino) with LEP 4,247 0.1% 1.1%

Speaks Korean with LEP 2,551 0.1% 0.7%

Speaks French, Haitian, or Cajun with LEP 1,855 0.0% 0.5%

Speaks German or other West Germanic languages with LEP 690 0.0% 0.2%

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 to 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year estimates 

ACS data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability (see www.census.gov/acs) 

Note: indented categories are subgroups to the category outdented above it.

Limited English Proficient (LEP) persons refers to persons age 5 years and over for whom English is not their primary language 
and who have a limited ability to read, write, speak, or understand English. It includes people who reported to the Census that 
they speak English less than very well, not well, or not at all.

The following map indicates the location and share of persons with Limited Proficiency (LEP) within the region. 

http://www.census.gov/acs


55MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program
!"̀$

!"a$

Iv

Añ

!"a$

?̧

!"a$

!"c$

Añ

Añ

Aß

Aß

Aß

!"a$

!"a$

Iv

Iv

Iv

Maricopa Florence
P I N A L  C O U N T YP I N A L  C O U N T Y

Y A V A P A I  C O U N T YY A V A P A I  C O U N T Y

Buckeye

Surprise

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Phoenix

Glendale

Peoria

El
Mirage

Youngtown

Litchfield
Park

Paradise
Valley

Cave
Creek

Carefree

Scottsdale

Fountain
Hills

Tempe

Guadalupe

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Queen
Creek

Apache
Junction

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

Gila River
Indian Community

Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons (2014-2018 ACS 5-year Estimates)

0 5 10 Miles

I:\Projects\Human_Services\Environmental_Justice\2020 Update\EJupdate\ToolData\EJupdate.mxd

Light Rail Line

Bus Routes (2020)

MaricopaCounty

MPO 2013 Boundary

Freeway

Planned Freeway

Percent LEP
Less than 5%

5.1% to 15%

15.1% to 30%

More than 30%

8.8% of persons 5 years and older
in the MPO have Limited English
Profeciency (LEP). Targeted areas
are those with at least 5% LEP
persons (FTA Circular 4702.1B).
LEP is defined as a person age 5
or older who speaks English less
than "Very Well.".

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
the Maricopa Association of Governments makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to its accuracy and expressly disclaims liability for the accuracy thereof.

American Community Survey (ACS) estimates are period estimates which 
means they represent the characteristics of the population and housing over 
a specific data collection period.  These multiyear estimates provide the average 
values for data collected throughout the full period. For more information about the 
ACS see http://www.census.gov/acs/www/guidance_for_data_users

Source: 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
2010 Census Block Group Boundaries, 2013 MPO Boundary

Date: 2/27/2020



56MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment E: List of Investigations, Complaints and Lawsuits since Last Submission

There were no complaints filed against MAG in FY 2020. 



57MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

(This page will be updated and added after Regional Council approves this plan in the May 2020 meeting.)

Attachment F: Copy of Board Meeting Minutes Approving the Plan



58MAG FY 2021 Title VI and Environmental Justice Program

Attachment G: MAG Public Participation Plan

The MAG Public Participation Plan was adopted in May 2019. The following pages attached include the complete MAG Public 
Participation Plan. 

The plan is also available in both English and Spanish on the MAG website: www.azmag.gov/Programs/Public-Outreach

Asociación de Gobiernos de Maricopa | Plan de Participación del PúblicoBORRADOR

Plan de Participación del Público

Mayo del 2019

http://www.azmag.gov/Programs/Public-Outreach


Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan

Public Participation Plan

May 2019



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan

Table of Contents
1 About this plan

1   What is MAG?

3   What are MAG’s guiding principles for public participation?

4   How do I use this plan?

5 Your guide to public participation at MAG

5   What does MAG do, and why should you participate?

9   How can I get involved?

11   How does MAG include all voices? 

13   What happens to my input?

14   How does MAG measure success?

15 More details about MAG 

15   What is MAG’s history? 

16   How does MAG make decisions?

19   How is MAG funded?

20 Appendix – Federal and State/Local Legal Requirements

Title VI Notice:   
The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) hereby gives public 
notice that it is the policy of the agency to ensure full compliance with 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act 
of 1987, Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, and related 
authorities and regulations in all programs and activities. Title VI requires 
that no person in the United States of America shall, on the grounds 
of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from the participation in, 
be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 
under any program or activity for which MAG receives federal financial 
assistance. Additional protections are provided in other federal and state 
authorities for discrimination based on income status, limited English 
proficiency, religion, sex, disability, age, gender identity (as defined in 
paragraph 249(c)(4) of title 18, United States Code) or sexual orientation.

Any person who believes they have experienced discrimination under 
Title VI has a right to file a formal complaint with MAG. Any such 
complaint must be filed with MAG’s Title VI Coordinator within 180 days 
following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence. For more 
information, or to file a complaint, please contact Marcy McMacken the  
Title VI Coordinator, at (602) 254-6300.

American with Disabilities Act (ADA) Information:  
Individuals requiring reasonable accommodations may request written 
materials in alternative format, sign language interpreters, physical 
accessiblity accommodations, or other reasonable accommodations by 
contacting the MAG Communication Division at (602) 254-6300. Two 
weeks advanced notice is preferred. 



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan1

About this plan
What is MAG?
The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) is a group of local governments that  
work together on issues that affect the more than four million people who live in the 
greater Phoenix area. In our work, we refer to this area as the MAG region. 

MAG is a Metropolitan Planning 
Organization, which is an organization 
created by federal law to carry out 
transportation planning processes in 
urbanized areas. We also are a Council 
of Government, a group of local 
governments serving residents of the 
region by dealing with issues that cross 
city, town, and county boundaries.  

MAG provides a forum to research, 
discuss, and study regional issues 
related to transportation, air quality, 
water quality, economic development, 
waste management, and other programs 
that meet the human needs of the 
region—such as addressing domestic 
violence and homelessness. We facilitate 
agreements among governments, lay 
the groundwork for future growth and 
development, and collaborate to identify 
and solve regional problems. 

MAG Member Agencies

• City of  
Apache Junction

• City of Avondale

• City of Buckeye 

• Town of Carefree 

• Town of Cave Creek

• City of Chandler 

• City of El Mirage 

• Town of Florence

• Fort McDowell 
Yavapai Nation

• Town of  
Fountain Hills 

• Town of Gila Bend 

• Gila River  
Indian Community 

• Town of Gilbert 

• City of Glendale

• City of Goodyear

• Town of Guadalupe  

• City of  
Litchfield Park

• City of Maricopa 

• Maricopa County

• City of Mesa 

• Town of  
Paradise Valley

 � City of Peoria 

• City of Phoenix

• Pinal County 

• Town of  
Queen Creek

• Salt River  
Pima-Maricopa  
Indian Community 

• City of Scottsdale 

• City of Surprise 

• City of Tempe 

• City of Tolleson 

• Town of Wickenburg 

• Town of Youngtown 

• Arizona Department  
of Transportation

MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan2

Municipal Planning Area

Maricopa County

Pinal County

Native Nation

Freeway

10
10

10

17

17

8

60

202

202202

51

101

303

Gila Bend

Buckeye

Goodyear

Avondale

Tolleson

Gila River
Indian Community

Salt River Pima-Maricopa
Indian Community

Fort
McDowell
Yavapai
Nation

FlorenceMaricopa

Queen
Creek

Fountain
Hills

El
Mirage

Chandler

GilbertGuadalupe

Mesa

ScottsdaleSurprise
Peoria

Phoenix

Glendale

Youngtown

Litchfield Park

Cave
Creek

Paradise
Valley

Carefree

Wickenburg

MAG Region Coverage Area

14,587 
square miles

are under 
the age of

30
42%

MAG region by the numbers

3 
Native  

Nations

27 
cities and 

towns

2 
counties

Currently 
4,735,000 

residents

By 2055, about 
7,595,100 

residents



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan3

What are MAG’s guiding principles for public participation?
MAG believes that public participation is key to the planning process.  
We need the community’s help to plan projects that provide benefits  
to the region and meet the wide-ranging needs of residents. 

Our guiding principles for public participation are: 

 � Include a diverse blend of voices in the decision-making process. We are 
committed to learning about the diverse communities that make up the 
MAG region. By getting to know you and understanding your values and 
priorities, we can make better decisions to guide our region’s future. 

 � Engage people early and often in meaningful conversations about the 
policies and plans that affect the near- and long-term future of the MAG 
region. We offer multiple ways for people to take part in our processes in the 
places and languages that feel most comfortable. We strive to meet people 
where they are and tailor our outreach appropriately. 

 � Be clear and transparent in all communication with members of the 
community. This means providing accurate and easy-to-understand 
information, letting you know when and how to give input, explaining the 
decisions you can influence, and letting you know how we consider input.

 � Listen and act. We build relationships with members of the community and 
stakeholders by listening to your ideas and perspectives and incorporating 
them into our region’s plans and projects.

 � Report back to people who offer their time and feedback to MAG’s planning 
efforts, and explain how your comments helped shape our final plans. 

MAG wants to hear from all communities across our region, including people who are most affected by our decisions, such as people with low incomes 
or those who have been historically underserved. This includes people who are protected under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, age discrimination protections, and other laws. 



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan4

How do I use this plan?
The purpose of this Public 
Participation Plan is to  
provide information on 
how you—members of the 
community—can get involved 
with MAG and share ideas, 
priorities, and questions as plans 
are developed. This document 
aims to provide a useful guide for 
learning about:

 � Ongoing opportunities for 
involvement in MAG’s  
planning efforts.

 � How, where, and when to 
provide your input.

 � How and when we use  
your input.

Project idea?
New projects typically 
come to MAG from 
our member agencies. 
Speaking to your local 
government is the first 
step in turning your 
idea into a reality.

Need help finding your city or  
town’s contact information?

Visit: azmag.gov/participate

Questions about a project?
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

MAG@azmag.gov

(602) 254-6300

Want to get involved?

Attend public meetings

Make public comments

Sign up for email updates at  
azmag.gov/subscribe

Follow us on social media

MAG – Maricopa  
Association of Governments

@MAGRegion

MAGCommunications



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan5

What does MAG do, and  
why should you participate?
MAG leads research, planning, and policy decisions about issues 
that affect the lives of everyone in our region. These areas 
include transportation, air quality, water quality, solid waste, and 
human services, as well as other issues of interest to our member 
agencies. 

The agency exists because these issues extend beyond the 
borders of the individual cities and jurisdictions that form the 
greater MAG region. Our coordinated planning approach helps to 
resolve sometimes differing needs and interests as we prepare 
for generations to come. 

YOUR GUIDE TO PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT MAG

MAG develops plans that guide the region through the short, medium, 
and long term in the following main focus areas: transportation, air 
quality, water quality, and human services. Our regional jurisdictions 
are committed to doing this work, which also is required by federal 
and state laws.

In short, we take an active role in creating a better future for all of our 
region’s communities.  

But we can’t do it without your help. We look to you, as members of  
the community, to provide a unique perspective and help us understand 
your needs, values, priorities, and concerns. Your voice is critical in helping 
us provide exceptional services to the residents of the MAG region.

Relevant laws and regulations
MAG adheres to the many federal requirements for public 
involvement in transportation planning, which focus on timely 
public notice, full public access to key decisions, and opportunities 
for early and continuing involvement in planning processes. To 
learn more about the laws that govern MAG’s activities, please refer 
to the Appendix on page 20.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan6

MAG’s Activities
Keeping the region moving
MAG leads planning for billions of dollars of investments in 
improving the region’s transportation system, with a focus on 
four key areas: freeways, local streets, transit, and nonmotorized 
ways to travel, such as on foot or by bike. Any transportation 
project that receives federal funding in our region must receive 
MAG approval before agencies can spend any of those funds. 

This transportation planning work focuses on two main activities:  

 � A short-range plan, known as the Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP), that includes a schedule of specific projects slated for study, design, or 
construction over the next five years. Under federal law, the TIP is required 
to be updated every four years; however, MAG typically updates it more 
frequently through amendments and other modifications.

 � A long-range plan, known as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), sets a 
broad vision for the whole transportation system for 20 years. Under federal 
law, the plan must be updated every four years, but MAG usually amends the 
plan to include project changes.

MAG works closely with state, local, and regional agencies, and consults with the 
public to determine which projects to prioritize and include in each of these plans.

Transportation public involvement process at a glance
Each of MAG’s planning processes looks a little different, but we are committed 
to gathering public input during all phases of plan development and reporting 
back to the community on how we’ve considered these comments. 

MAG also consults and coordinates with a diverse group of affected public 
agencies during its planning processes to ensure all interested parties are 
provided with reasonable opportunities to be involved. Some agencies have 
monthly coordination meetings with MAG; others sit on a committee at MAG 
or are contacted individually based on need. For the full list of public agencies, 
please visit Appendix A. 

The graphic on the right shows an example of the process and questions that 
guide us when we update our short-term Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) and our long-term Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).

We want to hear from you. This is your opportunity  
to provide your ideas and priorities for the Plan.

MAG considers your input and 
priorities and writes the Plan.

Early Transportation Planning

Public  
meetings

Tables at  
community events

Small group  
presentations

Online

Surveys

Does this final 
Plan reflect the 
latest input 
received?

MAG Transportation Policy Committee  
and Regional Council approve Plan. 

MAG reports back to members of the 
community on how we used the comments.

If Plan differs significantly from earlier versions, 
MAG provides another opportunity for input. 

Does this draft reflect  
the community’s 
priorities and needs? 

MAG prepares 
draft Plan

MAG reviews 
comments and 

refines Plan.

Formal  
comment  
periods

Formal  
public 

meetings

(typically 30 days) (up to 2)



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan7

Start with your local government
If you have an idea for a transportation project 
to include in MAG’s plans, we recommend you 
also share your comments with your local 
city or town council or county transportation 
department. That’s because new projects 
typically require a local government “sponsor” 
to propose the project to MAG.  

Your local government typically sends representatives to serve on 
MAG’s various technical advisory committees, where they can speak 
up about these ideas. Learn more about MAG’s various committees 
later in this plan. 

If you need assistance identifying the right contact in your 
community, feel free to contact MAG by visiting:  
azmag.gov/participate

Supporting clean air
As the region’s lead air quality planning agency since 1978, 
MAG determines which elements of a revised Air Quality 
Implementation Plan will be planned, implemented, 
and enforced by state and local governments. MAG also 
produces air quality plans covering pollutants that include 
carbon monoxide, particulates (dust), and ozone. 

MAG runs transportation projects listed in the 
Transportation Improvement Program and Regional 
Transportation Plan through air quality models to ensure 
that transportation plans or projects do not contribute to 
air quality violations. This effort, known as a conformity 
analysis, meets the requirements of the federal Clean Air 
Act.  In June 2016, MAG also became the lead planning 
organization for the West Pinal PM-10 Nonattainment 
Area and the West Central Pinal PM-2.5 Nonattainment 
Area. MAG will develop future air quality plans for these 
areas in cooperation with the Sun Corridor Metropolitan 
Planning Organization.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan8

Protecting water quality
MAG leads the development of a regional 
water quality management plan for 
Maricopa County under Section 208 
of the Water Pollution Control Act of 
1972. This plan describes the desired 
wastewater treatment configuration for 
the region, including information about 
how wastewater is treated, managed, and 
reused. MAG member agencies provide their 
plans for proposed wastewater facilities, 
and MAG considers those proposals for 
the regional plan. In order for wastewater 
treatment plants to receive a permit for 
construction and operation from Maricopa 
County or an Aquifer Protection Permit from 
the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality, they must be consistent with the 
area-wide water quality management plan.

Managing solid waste 
MAG also leads area-wide solid 
waste planning under the federal 
Resource Conservation and Recovery 
Act of 1976. In this role, MAG 
maintains the MAG Regional Solid 
Waste Management Plan. The plan 
aims to prevent public health and 
environmental issues resulting from 
improper solid waste collection, 
processing, or disposal.

Enhancing human services
MAG develops regional strategies and 
administers grant funding processes to 
address a number of key community issues, 
including domestic violence, homelessness, 
and human services transportation. Efforts 
include a street and shelter count to 
learn more about individuals and families 
experiencing homelessness in Maricopa 
County. MAG also has produced regional 
plans designed to end homelessness and to 
prevent and respond to domestic violence.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan9

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECTRUM

The  IAP2 Federation has developed the Spectrum to help groups define 
the public’s role in any public participation process. The IAP2 Spectrum 
is quickly becoming an international standard.

INFORM CONSULT INVOLVE COLLABORATE EMPOWER

PU
BL

IC
 P

A
RT

IC
IP

AT
IO

N
 G

O
A

L To provide 
the public 
with balanced 
and objective 
information to 
assist them in 
understanding 
the problem, 
alternatives, 
opportunities, 
and/or solutions.

To obtain 
public feedback 
on analysis, 
alternatives, and/
or decisions.

To work directly 
with the public 
throughout 
the process 
to ensure that 
public concerns 
and aspirations 
are consistently 
understood and 
considered.

To partner with 
the public in each 
aspect of the 
decision including 
the development 
of alternatives and 
the identification 
of the preferred 
solution.

To place final 
decision making  
in the hands of  
the public.

PR
O

M
IS

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
PU

B
LI

C

We will keep  
you informed.

We will keep you 
informed, listen to 
and acknowledge 
concerns and 
aspirations, and 
provide feedback 
on how public 
input influenced 
the decision. We 
will seek your 
feedback on drafts 
and proposals.

We will work with 
you to ensure that 
your concerns and 
aspirations are 
directly reflected 
in the alternatives 
developed and 
provide feedback 
on how public 
input influenced 
the decision.

We will work 
together with 
you to formulate 
solutions and 
incorporate 
your advice and 
recommendations 
into the decisions 
to the maximum 
extent possible.

We will implement 
what you decide.

INCREASING IMPACT ON THE DECISION

Decisions made by MAG affect 
everyone in the region, and 
we welcome the community’s 
input at any time. We can 
only do our best work when 
we hear from you and get a 
better understanding of our 
community’s diverse needs. 

Because MAG does many 
different kinds of planning and 
research, we use a variety of 
methods and tools to encourage 
public participation. 

We customize our approach 
depending on community needs, 
the type of information we 
are sharing, and the depth of 
feedback we need to gather. 

A few themes are consistent 
throughout our work. We want 
to educate the community about 
what we do, increase awareness 
of our activities across the region, 
and provide timely opportunities 
to share comments in all areas of 
our planning and policymaking. 

The next page shows some 
ongoing ways you can stay 
informed and provide your input. 

How can I get involved? 



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan10

Stay informed
Visit our website at  
azmag.gov for all of the latest 
project information, meeting 
calendars, and opportunities  
to get involved.

Sign up for email updates at  
azmag.gov/subscribe

Follow us on social media

MAG – Maricopa  
Association of Governments

@MAGRegion

MAGCommunications

Request a briefing for your 
community group. Call  
(602) 254-6300 and ask for the 
community outreach planner. 

Attend a MAG committee 
meeting. MAG holds regularly 
scheduled meetings, typically at 
its downtown Phoenix offices, 
that are open to the public. See 
page 12 and 18 for more details. 

Look for us in your area. MAG 
or its partner agencies hold open 
houses and host tables or booths 
at libraries and community 
events. 

Check your local news.  
MAG alerts news media to major 
activities and events. 

Browse our blog at 
azmag.gov/newsroom

Explore our interactive maps  
and data visualizations at  
maps.azmag.gov to learn  
more about your area. 

Share your voice
Take our Community 
Feedback Survey and  
share your priorities at  
surveymonkey.com/r/
MAGwebsite

Fill out our online comment 
form at azmag.gov/comment

Email us at mag@azmag.gov. 

Call us at (602) 254-6300.  

Speak up at a public 
meeting. MAG provides public 
comment opportunities so that 
policymakers hear priorities, 
ideas, and concerns directly 
from you.

Contact your local agency. 
Visit azmag.gov/participate for 
more information about how to 
share your comments with local 
agencies, where many of MAG’s 
projects begin. 



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan11

How does MAG include all voices? 
MAG is committed to building a community that serves the needs of everyone in the 
region. We want to ensure that everyone has a meaningful opportunity to participate 
in our work, so that our plans reflect the diversity of our region. 

We strive to meet people where they are. This includes you and those you care about. 
We work to engage people who are sometimes seldom heard. This includes people 
affected by racism, bias, poverty, limited-English proficiency, disability, or immigration.

MAG follows all legal requirements for populations with special protections, such as 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act, Executive 
Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, and other anti-discrimination policies. But 
we don’t stop there. We strive to exceed those requirements and provide robust 
opportunities to groups who have historically had limited access to the public process.

Before starting our outreach, we do demographic analyses of the community we serve 
to better understand our residents. Specific outreach strategies that we regularly use to 
reach underrepresented groups include: 

 � Translating materials, including community surveys, into Spanish.

 � Staffing community outreach tables at local cultural events and gathering places.

 � Distributing information about MAG’s activities to Spanish language and minority media 
outlets and small community newspapers.

 � Offering a designated phone number for Spanish speakers to call for assistance. 

A federal law known as Title VI requires that no person in the United States of America shall, 
on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from the participation in, be 
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program 
or activity for which MAG receives federal financial assistance. Additional federal laws, 
including Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, protect minority populations  
and low-income populations. There are additional protections for people who have 
disabilities, as well as for older adults. For more details on MAG’s policies in this area, visit  
azmag.gov/Programs/Public-Outreach/Title-VI-Program-and-Environmental-Justice .



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan12

Accommodations at MAG meetings
All MAG meetings are accessible for people with disabilities. 

Our regular accommodations include:

 � Large print agendas for people who are visually impaired.

 � Assistive listening devices for people who are hard of hearing.

 � Space for wheelchairs.

 � Handheld microphones for people who cannot approach  
a standing microphone.

 � Direction to use microphones any time committee members speak 
to ensure all comments are loud enough for people who are hard of 
hearing to understand.

 � Transit-accessible meeting locations and convenient times.

With reasonable notice, we also can provide:

 � Sign language interpreters or live captioning through 
Communication Access Realtime Translation (CART) services.

 � Other meeting materials in large print format or Braille.

 � Other disability-related accommodations.  

MAKE 
ICONS



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan13

Community priorities for the 
I-10/I-17 Spine
In addition to our planning work, MAG often 
collects public feedback on specific projects. 
The information that we gather from local 
communities can result in changes to the design, 
scope, or focus of the project.

For example, during a study to develop a long-
term plan for the I-10/I-17 corridor, known as the 
“Spine Study,” our team collected approximately 
4,400 comments from more than 1,800 people 
through survey responses and email. This input 
helped to shape the future of a major highway 
corridor. 

We learned that area residents are very concerned 
about traffic congestion, and community 
members’ top priorities 
were improving their 
commutes, adding travel 
choices, and protecting 
the environment. We 
shared these outcomes 
via email with survey 
participants and 
provided an easy-
to-read infographic 
summary.

Based on public input, 
we removed several 
lower-priority projects 
from the long-term 
corridor plan and 
added others 
instead.

What happens to my input?
MAG recognizes the importance of closing the loop with members of the 
community who take the time to participate and share their comments. 

We work to provide clear information about how we’ve addressed your 
comments in our plans and policies.

We respond to public comments in different ways, depending on the 
planning process and how the comment comes to us. 

 � Ongoing comments: When you provide questions via email and/or 
phone, we work with our planners to gather information and respond 
appropriately. We are committed to responding to every individual’s 
questions within a reasonable timeframe.

 � Formal planning processes: We host formal comment periods 
during our transportation plan updates and offer different options 
for submitting your ideas. Our staff members capture and summarize 
all these comments into reports and present them to the relevant 
decision-making committees at meetings. These reports are publicly 
available on our website, and we work to ensure you become aware 
when they are published.

 � Other ways of reporting out: In addition to written summaries, we 
sometimes use other, more visual ways to show what we’ve heard 
from you, such as colorful infographics that boil down the comments 
we’ve received through our community surveys. 

You provide comments MAG reviews and  
considers comments

Formal comments are 
included in  

meeting summaries

MAG responds  
to comments

S P I N E S P I N ECorridor
Master Plan

© 2017, All Rights Reserved.

spine.azmag.gov

What You Told Us About Spine in 2015.

We asked for...

You said, my priorities are...

We asked...

You showed us...

We asked...

You said...

What challenges do you experience in the Corridor and where are they?  

... by placing
 

3,538 pins on a virtual map.

Improve Commute

Add Travel Choices

Protect the Environment

Increase Connections

Promote Neighborhood

Improve Commerce

Minimize Costs

Emphasize Jobs

Concerns

Trends

TRAFFIC CONGESTION

1,887 pins

SAFETY

484 pins

PUBLIC TRANSIT

426 pins

CYCLING/PEDESTRIAN

327 pins

ACCESS

288 pins

OTHER

126 pins

Ideas

Opinions
Issues Opportunities

Sentiments

What strategies would you prefer?

Providing alternative travel modes, improving freeway 
access, and adding new freeway lanes are your top three preferred strategies. 

Street Lanes

Special Lanes

Freeway Lanes

Access

Travel Modes

 
 

M
or

e 
Im

po
rt

an
t

M
or

e 
Im

po
rt

an
t

In February and March 2015, the Spine Study team held three public meetings throughout the study 

area and conducted a two-month online survey with remarkable results.  More than 1,800 people 

participated in the process and shared more than 4,390 comments.  Here’s what you shared:

93%
of you said to 

build 
something 
rather than 
do nothing.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan14

How does MAG measure success? 
MAG tracks public engagement across our many activities so we can adjust our practices  
as needed and encourage wider involvement. Here are some metrics from 2018: 

More than

Nearly

600

34,000 4,000 28,000

100s13

22

surveys completed 
between January 2018 
and February 2019

community meetings, briefings, 
and information table events

of attendees at 
public outreach 
events and 
meetings

total email update subscribers

Nearly

followers on Twitter 
and Facebook 
channels combined

More than

website visitors 
per month

news releases

Ongoing coverage in

local 
media



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan15

MORE DETAILS ABOUT MAG
What is MAG’s history? 
MAG formed in 1967 to bring local governments together to work on long-range planning and regional policies. Local 
leaders recognized that many issues, such as transportation and air quality, affected members of our communities 
beyond the borders of their individual jurisdictions. Key milestones in MAG’s history are highlighted in the timeline below.

Maricopa 
Association of 
Governments 

founded as 
a council of 

government.

1967 1973 1978 1985 1991 1996 1999 2003

2010 20131990 1992 1998 2002 2004

2009 2012 2017

1970 1974 1979

Federal 
Transportation 

Act.  
Governor 

designates MAG 
as MPO.

Governor 
designates 
MAG as Lead 
Air Quality 
Planning 
Agency.

Prop 300. 
MAG defines 
plan and 
priorities 
for Regional 
Freeway 
System.

9-1-1 System 
implemented.

ISTEA. MAG 
designated 
Transportation 
Management 
Area (TMA).

MAG 
Regional 
Freeway 
Program 
schedule 
revised for 
completion 
by 2014.

MAG 
Domestic 
Violence 
Council 
formed.

Continuum 
of Care 
comes to 
MAG.

HB 2292 
recognizes 
MAG’s 
establishment 
of the TPC. 
Regional 
Council 
approve 
the RTP in 
November.

MAG 
establishes 
the Economic 
Development 
Committee 
(EDC).

MAG expands 
boundaries to 
include member 
agencies from 
Pinal County.

Governor 
designates MAG 
as the Regional 
Water Quality 
Management 
Planning 
Agency.

Governor 
designates 
MAG as the 
Regional 
Solid Waste 
Management 
Planning 
Agency.

Clean Air Act 
Amendments 

“Conformity” 
required.

HB 2278 
MAG sets 
priorities, 
approves 
cost  
changes, 
issues  
Annual 
Report.

TEA-21 
requires 

cooperatively 
developed 

funding 
estimate for 

transportation.

MAG  
Regional  

Council 
creates the 

Transportation 
Policy 

Committee 
(TPC) to develop 

a Regional 
Transportation 

Plan (RTP).

HB 2456 
authorizes 
an election 
to extend the 
half-cent sales 
tax to fund 
the RTP. Prop 
400 passes in 
November.

Freeway 
program 
rebalanced in 
October.

 Joint Planning 
Advisory 
Council (JPAC) 
formed.

MAP-21 
Transportation 
Legislation 
enacted.

MAG 
celebrates 
its 50th 
anniversary.

Regional 
Planning 
Districts 
formed by 

Executive Order 
of the Governor.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan16

How does MAG make decisions?
The Regional Council is the final decision-making body that is 
responsible for governing and creating policies for MAG. This group 
consists of elected officials from all of the cities and towns in the  
region, representatives of the Maricopa County and Pinal County  
boards of supervisors, lead elected officials from the Native Nations,  
and representatives of the Arizona Department of Transportation. 

The Executive Committee consists of at least three Regional Council 
members: the Chair, Vice Chair, and Treasurer, and four representatives 
from member agencies. MAG By-Laws allow the Executive Committee to 
conduct business that arises between meetings of the Regional Council. 
The Executive Committee also serves as the Finance Committee. 

The Management Committee consists of the chief administrators 
from each member agency. The directors of the Arizona Department 
of Transportation and the Regional Public Transportation Authority 
represent their respective agencies on the Management Committee. 

The MAG Management Committee plays a key role in the policymaking 
decisions at MAG. The committee is responsible for receiving input from 
technical committees, analyzing the technical and policy implications, 
and providing recommendations to the Regional Council. 

Policy and Technical Committees

MAG has convened several committees, such as the Transportation 
Policy Committee, to provide technical expertise and policy 
recommendations to the Management Committee and Regional Council. 
The policy committees are generally composed of local elected officials, 
agency staff, industry or business representatives, and members of the 
community. The technical committees include professional experts from 
public agencies and the private sector. 

The chart on the next page shows MAG’s committee structure.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan17

MAG  
Committee 
Structure

Regional Council

Management  Committee

Transportation  
Review Committee

Intelligent  
Transportation  

Systems Committee

Street Committee

Transit Committee

Population 
Technical Advisory 

Committee

Technology  
Advisory Group

Public Safety  
Answering Point  
Managers Group

Executive Committee

Domestic 
Violence Council

Human Services  
Technical 

Committee

Human Services and  
Community Initiatives Committee

Air Quality 
Technical Advisory 

Committee

Economic  
Development Committee

Continuum of 
Care Board

Continuum of 
Care Committee

9-1-1  
Oversight Team

MAG 9-1-1  
Study Committee

Water Quality  
Advisory 

Committee

Solid Waste  
Advisory 

Committee
Standard 

Specifications and 
Details Committee

Transportation 
Safety Committee

Elderly & Persons 
w/ Disabilities 

Transportation 
Committee

Building Codes  
Committee

Active 
Transportation 

Committee

Transportation  
Policy Committee

Policy Committee

Technical Advisory Commitee

Committees with Community /
Business Representation

Membership Prescribed



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan18

MAG Location Map

How to attend
You can find a full calendar of  
MAG’s meetings on our website at  
azmag.gov/About-Us/Calendar

Council and committee meetings 
are typically held at MAG’s offices at: 

302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 200 
Phoenix, Arizona  85003 

When to comment
General comment opportunities include: 

 � At the beginning of meetings: Members of the community  
can speak for up to three minutes about items that are under 
MAG’s jurisdiction and are not on the agenda. 

 � On agenda items: Members of the community have a total of  
three minutes to speak on consent agenda items, which are 
marked with an asterisk on the agenda. 

 � On action items: Just before a vote on each action item, 
members of the community have three minutes to speak.  
You can determine action items by viewing the column 
“Committee Action Requested.” Action items will contain  
words like “approve” or “accept,” while others will be listed  
as “for information and discussion.” 

Meeting chairs can choose to accept additional comments, extend 
speaking time, and limit public comments based on time availability.

17

17

10

10

10

51

Thomas Rd

McDowell Rd

Van Buren St
Roosevelt St

Grand Ave

Van Buren St

Buckeye Rd

Jefferson St

16
th

 S
t

7t
h 

St

3r
d 

Av
e

7t
h 

Av
e

15
th

 A
ve

17
th

 A
ve

1s
t A

ve

19
th

 A
ve

27
th

 A
ve

31
st

 A
ve

35
th

 A
ve

Ce
nt

ra
l A

ve

Fillmore St

Washington St

Sky Harbor Blvd

Sky Harbor
Airport

Grant St

You’re invited:  
MAG’s meetings
All MAG meetings are open to the 
public and held at facilities that are 
accessible to people with disabilities 
and people who rely on public transit. 

MAG posts all meeting agendas and 
revisions to our website and inside 
our office building at least 24 hours 
before the meeting. We also send 
those meeting materials to email list 
subscribers. View meeting notices at  
azmag.gov/Programs/Public-
Outreach/Meeting-Notices-
Location

How to comment
If you’d like to speak, please fill out 
a comment card and submit it to a 
designated MAG staff member so 
that the meeting chair knows you 
would like to participate. We ask that 
you respect the following guidelines:  

 � Speak from the podium (we can  
make accommodations for 
persons with disabilities). 

 � Present your comments in three 
minutes or less and focus on the 
agenda item. 

 � Conduct yourself in a professional 
and appropriate manner and 
refrain from any personal attacks.



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan19

How is MAG funded? 
We receive the majority of our funding from federal and state 
revenue. Member agencies also pay dues and fees based 
on their population levels, which provide another source of 
funding to support MAG’s regional planning activities.

We want to hear from you!
Thank you for your interest in the MAG public participation 
process.  We look forward to hearing your thoughts and 
ideas and working together to support the diverse needs of 
communities across the MAG region.

Contact MAG
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

(602) 254-6300

MAG@azmag.gov

www.azmag.gov



Maricopa Association of Governments | Public Participation Plan20

MAG’s public involvement process adheres to all federal requirements related to public involvement. 

For greater efficiency and effectiveness in public participation, MAG also coordinates its activities with the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT),  
the Regional Public Transportation Authority (RPTA/Valley Metro), Valley Metro Rail (METRO) and the City of Phoenix Public Transit Department. 

Based on the needs of the planning process the following agencies will be provided with reasonable opportunities to be involved in MAG’s transportation planning process:

 � Affected public agencies

 � Representatives of public transportation employees

 � Public ports

 � Freight shippers

 � Providers of freight transportation services

 � Representatives of users of public transportation

 � Representatives of users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle 
transportation facilities

 � Private providers of transportation(including intercity bus operators, 
employer-based commuting programs, such as carpool program,  
vanpool program, transit benefit program, parking cash-out program,  
shuttle program, or telework program)

 � Representatives of the disabled

 � Other interested parties

When developing the transportation plans and the Transportation Improvement Program, MAG will consult with agencies and officials responsible for other planning 
activities within the MPA that are affected by transportation (including State and local planned growth, economic development, tourism, natural disaster risk reduction, 
environmental protection, airport operations, or freight movements) or coordinate its planning process (to the maximum extent practicable) with such planning activities.

MAG’s public involvement process for developing the Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) satisfies the public participation requirements for the Transit 
Program of Projects. 

View complete texts and more information about relevant federal and state statutes by browsing the links below:

 � Code of Federal Regulations Title 23, Chapter I, Subchapter H, Part 771 - 
National Environmental Policy Act 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title23/23cfr771_
main_02.tpl

 � Code of Federal Regulations Title 23, Chapter I, Subchapter E, Part 450 – 
Planning Assistance and Standards 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title23/23cfr450_
main_02.tpl

 � Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act 
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/fastact/

 � Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
https://www.justice.gov/crt/fcs/TitleVI-Overview

 � Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 
https://www.ada.gov/ada_intro.htm 
 

 � Executive Orders

 � Executive Order 12898: Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in 
Minority and Low-Income Populations  
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-executive-order-
12898-federal-actions-address-environmental-justice

 � Executive Order 13166: Improving Access to Services for Persons with 
Limited English Proficiency 
https://www.lep.gov/13166/eo13166.html

 � Executive Order 13175: Consultation and Coordination with Indian Tribal 
Governments  
https://www.energy.gov/nepa/downloads/eo-13175-consultation-
and-coordination-indian-tribal-governments-2000

 � Clean Air Act 
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-clean-air-act

 � Arizona Revised Statutes Title 28 
https://www.azleg.gov/arsDetail/?title=28

APPENDIX – FEDERAL AND STATE/LOCAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS



1 

 

  
 Regional Council 
 INFORMATION SUMMARY 
  
 AGENDA ITEM # 4J 

  
 DATE  
 June 17, 2020 
  
 SUBJECT 
 Diamond Grind Pilot Program 
  
 CONTACT 

 John Bullen, Transportation Economic and 
Finance Program Manager, (602) 254-6300 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 

Most of the region’s urban freeway system is paved with a layer of Asphalt Rubber 
Asphaltic Concrete Friction Course, better known as rubberized asphalt or quiet 
pavement. The original goal of rubberized asphalt was to provide a smooth ride for 
motorists and help reduce freeway noise generated by vehicle tires. Much of the region’s 
rubberized asphalt overlay was installed between 2003 and 2008. In fact, approximately 
50-percent of the existing rubberized asphalt is older than 10 years, with some segments 
of I-17, SR-51, SR-101L, and SR-202L having an age of 15 to 17 years. Rubberized asphalt 
is assumed to typically have a 10-year service life. 
 
There is no dedicated funding source identified for the capital costs to replace rubberized 
asphalt. Since originally installed, its replacement in the MAG region has largely occurred 
with freeway widening and reconstruction projects as part of Proposition 400. However, 
much of the region’s system will be widened and built-out over the next decade, and as 
such, the number of freeway widening and reconstruction projects where rubberized 
asphalt would be replaced will be minimal.   



2 

To help better understand the status of rubberized asphalt and the alternative noise 
reduction pavement surface treatments available, MAG and ADOT partnered on a 
Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis Study. The executive summary and study 
has been included with this agenda item. The study found that diamond grinding is the 
most appropriate treatment where noise reduction and cost-effectiveness are both 
priorities. While rubberized asphalt has a lower initial noise level than diamond grinding, 
the noise level increases over time where it is ultimately equal to or higher than the 
concrete treatment. Additionally, rubberized asphalt only has a 10-year life span 
compared to a 15-year life span for diamond grinding. Over a 25-year period, the life 
cycle costs of utilizing a diamond grind surface treatment are more than $300 million 
lower than rubberized asphalt for the MAG freeway system.  
 
An overview of the Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis Study and possible 
options moving forward was presented to the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 
Management Committee Work Group on March 4, 2020, and MAG Management 
Committee on March 11, 2020. At the Management Committee meeting, discussion 
indicated support for further exploration of concrete-based surface treatments as an 
alternative to a rubberized asphalt overlay.  
 
Since then, MAG has been working with ADOT to determine which projects already 
funded through the Proposition 400 Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) could be 
candidates for a pilot program to utilize a concrete-based surface treatment.  Three 
projects have since been identified: 
 
SR-101L, I-17 to Pima Road 
SR-101L, Baseline to SR-202L 
SR-101L, 75th Avenue to I-17 
 
The first two projects, (1) SR-101L, I-17 to Pima Road and (2) SR-101L, Baseline to SR-
202L, are currently under construction. The contractors had scheduled work to install an 
overlay of rubberized asphalt this spring because of limited paving windows. As a result, 
MAG worked directly with the adjacent member agencies to ensure they were 
comfortable with a diamond grind surface treatment. The third project, SR-101L, 75th 
Avenue to I-17, is slated to begin design this summer.  
 
As part of the pilot program, ADOT will assess life cycle costs, quality of ride, and public 
acceptance of a ground concrete surface. This agenda item represents formal approval 



3 

to modify the three aforementioned FLCP project scopes to replace rubberized asphalt 
with a diamond grind surface treatment. If the pilot demonstrates that diamond grind is 
less effective than rubberized asphalt, funding from the FLCP would be provided to 
subsequently overlay the surface with rubberized asphalt.  
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None. 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: The diamond grinding surface treatment has the potential to reduce system costs 
while providing travelers with a smooth, quiet ride. 

CONS: Upon initial installation, diamond grinding typically has higher capital costs and 
noise levels compared to rubberized asphalt. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: Diamond grind has a longer lifespan, which makes it more cost effective 
than rubberized asphalt from a lifecycle perspective. The noise level also changes little 
over time. Further, both rubberized asphalt and diamond grind treatments are 
considered supplemental tire noise reduction and go beyond formal mitigation as 
required by state and federal guidelines. 
 
POLICY: Most of the region’s freeways were covered with a rubberized asphalt overlay in 
an effort to reduce noise generated by vehicle tires. Rubberized asphalt is included as a 
scope item on projects funded through the Freeway Life Cycle Program. The diamond 
grind pilot program will offer the opportunity to assess the benefits of using a concrete 
based surface treatment instead of rubberized asphalt. 

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of the diamond grind pilot program. 

 

 

 



4 

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 17, 2020, the Transportation Policy Committee recommended approval of the 
diamond grind program. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Glendale, Mayor Jerry Weiers: Chair 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego: Vice  
   Chair 
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise 
*Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck 
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke 
#Gilbert, Mayor Jenn Daniels  
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord 
#Huellmantel and Affiliates:   
   Charles Huellmantel 
#Maricopa: Mayor Christian Price 
#Maricopa County Board of    
   Supervisors:  Supervisor Jack Sellers 
#Mesa: Mayor John Giles  
#Peoria: Councilmember Bridget  
   Binsbacher 

 

*Queen Creek: Mayor Gail Barney 
#Roc Arnett Consulting: Roc Arnett 
*Gila River Indian Community: Lt.  
   Governor Robert Stone 
#Scottsdale: Councilmember Suzanne  
   Klapp 
#State Transportation Board: Sam  
   Elters 
#Sunland Asphalt: Doug DeClusin 
*Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall 
#Swift Transportation: Dave Berry 
#Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell 
#Valley Partnership: Cheryl Lombard 
#Vulcan Materials Company: Mark  
   Reardon 

 
* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the 
diamond grind program.  

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding  
   as proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  



5 

#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 #Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 

# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call.  
 

On May 28, 2020, the Transportation Review Committee recommended approval of the 
diamond grind pilot program. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 
#Chandler: Ryan Peters 
#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
  Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 
#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 
#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
  Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  



6 

  Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 
*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten   

  Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by video conference. 

 
 
On April 22, 2020, an overview of rubberized asphalt and concrete based alternative 
surface treatments was on the Regional Council agenda for information and discussion.  
 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair 
*Apache Junction: Councilmember  
   Robin Barker  
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise   
#Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck 
*Carefree: Mayor Les Peterson 
#Cave Creek: Councilmember    
   David L. Smith 
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke  
*El Mirage: Mayor Alexis  
   Hermosillo 
*Florence: Mayor Tara Walter  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:  
   President Bernadine Burnette 
#Fountain Hills: Mayor Ginny  
   Dickey 
*Gila Bend: Mayor Tommy Lee  
   Sikes 
*Gila River Indian Community:  
   Governor Stephen Roe Lewis 
#Gilbert: Mayor Jenn Daniels 
#Glendale: Mayor Jerry Weiers 
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord  
 

*Guadalupe: Mayor Valerie Molina 
#Litchfield Park: Mayor Thomas  
   Schoaf 
#City of Maricopa: Mayor Christian  
   Price 
*Maricopa County: Supervisor  
   Clint Hickman 
#Mesa: Mayor John Giles 
#Paradise Valley: Mayor Jerry     
   Bien-Willner 
#Peoria: Mayor Cathy Carlat 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego 
*Pinal County: Supervisor Todd House 
#Mayor Gail Barney, Queen Creek,  
#Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian  
   Community: President Martin  
   Havier 
#Scottsdale: Mayor W.J. “Jim” Lane 
#Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall 
*Tolleson: Mayor Anna Tovar 
*Wickenburg: Mayor Rui Pereira 
#Youngtown: Mayor Michael LeVault 
#State Transportation Board: Mr.  
   Sam Elters 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 



7 

# Attended by telephone conference call.  

Virtual Meeting – Adobe Connect  

 
On March 11, 2020, an overview of rubberized asphalt and concrete based alternative 
surface treatments was presented to the MAG Management Committee for information 
and discussion.  
 
MEMBERS ATTENDING 

Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice Chair  
ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for John     
   Halikowski 
Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
Avondale: Gina Montes as proxy for  
   Charles Montoya 
Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
#Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
Chandler: Debra Stapleton as proxy  
   for Marsha Reed 
*El Mirage: Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
#Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
Gilbert: Patrick Banger  

 Glendale: Kevin Phelps 
#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
 

#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding as  
   proxy for Joy Rich 
Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
Peoria: Katie Gregory as proxy for  
   Jeff Tyne 
Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy  
   for Louis Andersen  
Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Gary Bohnee as  
   proxy for Bryan Meyers  
Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy  
   for Jim Thompson 
Surprise: Mike Frazier 
Tempe: Marge Zylla as proxy for  
   Andrew Ching  
#Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
#Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by telephone conference call. 
 



FREEWAY PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION ANALYSIS
Executive Summary   |   February 2020

Purpose
The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) and the Arizona 
Department of Transportation (ADOT) have partnered on this Freeway 
Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis. The purpose is to better understand the 
noise reduction pavement surface treatments available and their benefits 
and limitations for the urban freeway system within Maricopa County. 

In an effort to reduce noise generated by vehicle tires, most of the region’s 
freeways were covered with a rubberized asphalt overlay 10 or more years ago. As 
the service life of the rubberized asphalt overlay comes to an end, a decision must 
be made whether to replace the rubberized asphalt overlay with a new rubberized 
asphalt overlay or utilize an alternative surface treatment.

1

Current Rubberized Asphalt Conditions
The figure below shows the percentage of rubberized asphalt that is failing or in unacceptable condition based on ADOT 
standards for roughness, cracking, or rutting. Approximately 13.3 centerline miles have more than 50% of the pavement in 
failing condition and approximately 43.9 centerline miles have between 25% and 50% of the pavement failing as of 2018.



FREEWAY PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION ANALYSIS  
Executive Summary   |   February 2020

Rubberized Asphalt Diamond Grind Whisper Grind Skidabrader

2

Rubberized Asphalt Replacement Needs
Approximately 129.3 centerline miles of rubberized asphalt overlay have been in place longer than the expected 10-year 
service life. Recommendations for the prioritization of rubberized asphalt overlay replacement have been broken down into 
three prioritization levels:

• High-Priority Replacement Needs: Pavement failure percentage is greater than 25%

• Moderate-Priority Replacement Needs: Pavement failure percentage is between 10% and 25% or the rubberized 
asphalt is beyond its 10-year service life

• Low-Priority Replacement Needs: Pavement failure is less than 10% and the rubberized asphalt surface is within the 
10-year service life

Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives
There are two primary pavement surface treatment types used on freeways: concrete and asphalt. For asphalt, the primary 
freeway noise reduction treatment is rubberized asphalt, which is what the region currently uses. For concrete, three 
potentially viable alternatives for pavement treatments are diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader. 



FREEWAY PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION ANALYSIS  
Executive Summary   |   February 2020

3

Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Findings
The figure below summarizes the typical pavement surface noise levels at first application and at the end of the service life for 
untreated asphalt, untreated concrete, and for the four analyzed pavement noise reduction treatment alternatives.

The table below summarizes the advantages and disadvantages of concrete and asphalt pavement surface treatments. 

Surface Attribute Concrete Surface Asphalt Surface

NOISE LEVEL

 Little change over time

 Typically higher than asphalt initially

 Typically lower than concrete initially

 Increases over time, ultimately being 
equal to or higher than concrete

LIFE-CYCLE COST

 Lower than asphalt over service life

 Typically higher than asphalt initially

 Typically lower than concrete initially

 Higher than concrete over service life

ROAD  
SMOOTHNESS

 Little change over time 

 Has expansion cracks from heat/cold cycles

 Has no expansion cracks  

 Raveling and cracking increase over 
time, especially when traffic volumes  
are high or there are many heavy 
vehicles (trucks) 

AESTHETICS

 Little change over time

 Hard to see white pavement markings  
unless black outline of markings on white 
concrete surface are provided

 Easy to see white pavement markings  
on dark asphalt surface 

 Deteriorates over time

ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACTS

 Cooler than asphalt during the day 

 Hotter than asphalt at night; cannot easily 
be recycled

 Cooler than concrete at night; can easily  
be recycled; provides slight reduction  
in PM-10 emissions compared to 
untreated concrete

 Hotter than concrete during the day

107
106
105
104
103
102
101
100

99
98
97
96

N
O

IS
E 

LE
VE

L 
(D

EC
IB

EL
S)

Rubberized Asphalt Untreated Asphalt Diamond Grind Whisper Grind Skidabrader Untreated Concrete

 Beginning of Life     End of Life

SURFACE



FREEWAY PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION ANALYSIS  
Executive Summary   |   February 2020

4

The table below summarizes the noise levels, life span, and planning-level cost estimates for the pavement noise 
reduction treatment alternatives.

Pavement  
Noise 

Reduction 
Treatment

Typical 
Noise at 

Beginning 
of Service 
Life (dBA)

Typical 
Noise at 
End of 

Service 
Life (dBA)

Life Span 
(years)

Costs1

Per Lane 
Mile Corridor2

Life-Cycle 
Corridor3

Life-Cycle 
System4

RUBBERIZED 
ASPHALT 97 103 10 $116,000 $9,280,000 $41,760,000 $1,239,901,000 

DIAMOND  
GRIND 102 103 15 $123,000 $9,840,000 $29,520,000 $912,784,000 

WHISPER  
GRIND 100 103 15 $150,000 $12,000,000 $36,000,000 $1,098,290,000 

SKIDABRADER 104 106 15 $90,000 $7,200,000 $21,600,000 $686,054,000 

1 Bridge joint replacement work is included in the diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader cost estimates. 
2 Corridor costs based on a new 10-mile, eight-lane section (four lanes in each direction) with auxiliary lanes  

and shoulders.
3 Life-cycle costs based on corridor costs over a period of 25 years.
4 System costs based on maintenance and construction cost of the treatment for the entirety of the freeway 

system that currently has rubberized asphalt over a period of 25 years.

Recommended Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment
Each of the four pavement noise reduction treatment alternatives has advantages and disadvantages. The scenarios where 
each treatment alternative would likely be the preferred treatment are described below:

• Rubberized asphalt: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a much higher priority than cost-effectiveness and 
where replacement of the rubberized asphalt will occur every six years to maintain a significant level of noise reduction. 
From a life-cycle cost perspective, rubberized asphalt is the least cost-effective noise reduction treatment alternative of 
the three alternatives that reduce noise.

• Diamond grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction and cost-effectiveness are both priorities and where 
replacement of the diamond grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain a significant level of noise reduction. 
Diamond grind is the most cost-effective noise reduction treatment alternative from a life-cycle cost perspective.

• Whisper grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a slightly higher priority than cost-effectiveness and 
where replacement of the whisper grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain a significant level of noise 
reduction. Whisper grind is more cost-effective than rubberized asphalt but less cost-effective than diamond grind.

• Skidabrader: appropriate treatment where improving roadway surface friction and cost-effectiveness are both 
priorities and where replacement of the Skidabrader treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain a desirable level of 
surface friction. This treatment should not be considered if noise reduction is desired; further, ADOT does not consider 
Skidabrader a viable noise reduction treatment option.

Considering the challenges the MAG region and state have had in recent years—and are projected to continue to have in the 
future—to secure adequate funding for roadway maintenance, consideration should be given to replacement of the 
rubberized asphalt overlay with a diamond grind treatment.

To date, there has only been limited research on how different pavement surface treatments affect tire wear and PM-10 
emissions. Consideration should be given to conducting additional research. The different concrete pavement surface test 
sections that currently exist on Loop 101, along with rubberized asphalt overlays of different ages throughout the Valley, 
provide locations where such research could be conducted.



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020 i 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Freeway Pavement  
Noise Reduction Analysis 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 
 
 

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020 i 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .............................................................................................................. 1 

1.1 Purpose ................................................................................................................................ 1 
1.2 Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Existing Conditions and Replacement Priorities ....................... 1 
1.3 Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives ............................................... 3 
1.4 Recommended Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment ........................................................ 6 

2 INTRODUCTION........................................................................................................................... 7 
2.1 Noise and Decibels............................................................................................................... 7 
2.2 Early Freeway Noise Complaints .......................................................................................... 8 
2.3 Quiet Pavement Pilot Program ............................................................................................. 8 
2.4 Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Treatments – Where do we go from here? ................. 9 

3 EXISTING FREEWAY PAVEMENT CONDITIONS ..................................................................... 10 
3.1 Age of Rubberized Asphalt Overlay .................................................................................... 10 
3.2 Existing Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Condition .................................................................. 11 
3.3 Age of Subbase .................................................................................................................. 17 
3.4 Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Replacement Priorities........................................................... 18 

4 FREEWAY NOISE REDUCTION TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES ............................................. 21 
4.1 Pavement Treatment Comparison ...................................................................................... 21 
4.2 Rubberized Asphalt Treatment ........................................................................................... 22 
4.3 Diamond Grind Treatment .................................................................................................. 22 
4.4 Whisper Grind Treatment ................................................................................................... 23 
4.5 Skidabrader Treatment ....................................................................................................... 23 
4.6 Summary of Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives ........................................ 23 

5 RECOMMENDED PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION TREATMENT .......................................... 25 
6 REFERENCES ........................................................................................................................... 26 
 
APPENDIX A – Rubberized Asphalt Age and Programmed Improvements 
APPENDIX B – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement Condition Data 
APPENDIX C – Systemwide Life-Cycle Cost Analysis 

  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020 ii 

 

LIST OF FIGURES 
Figure ES-1 – Percentage of ‘Failing’ Rubberized Asphalt Pavement in 2018 by Freeway Segment .......................... 2 
Figure ES-2 – Rubberized Asphalt Replacement Needs .............................................................................................. 2 
Figure ES-3 – Typical Pavement Surface Noise Level over Service Life ....................................................................... 4 
Figure 1 – Age of Rubberized Asphalt Overlay .......................................................................................................... 10 
Figure 2 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Roughness (IRI) .............................................. 12 
Figure 3 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Cracking ......................................................... 13 
Figure 4 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Rutting ........................................................... 14 
Figure 5 – Percentage of ‘Failing’ Rubberized Asphalt Pavement in 2018 by Freeway Segment ............................. 16 
Figure 6 – Rubberized Asphalt Subbase Age ............................................................................................................. 17 
Figure 7 – Rubberized Asphalt Replacement Needs ................................................................................................. 18 
Figure 8 – Planned/Programmed Major Roadway Improvements ........................................................................... 20 
Figure 9 – Rubberized Asphalt Treatment Photo ...................................................................................................... 22 
Figure 10 – Diamond Grind Treatment Photo ........................................................................................................... 22 
Figure 11 – Whisper Grind Treatment Photo ............................................................................................................ 23 
Figure 12 – Skidabrader Treatment Photo ................................................................................................................ 23 
Figure 13 – Typical Pavement Surface Noise Level over Service Life ........................................................................ 24 
 

 
LIST OF TABLES 

Table ES-1 – Concrete and Asphalt Surface Comparison ............................................................................................ 4 
Table ES-2 – Noise Levels, Life Span, and Costs for Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives .................. 5 
Table 1 – Decibel Noise Level Changes ........................................................................................................................ 7 
Table 2 – Concrete and Asphalt Surface Comparison ............................................................................................... 21 
Table 3 – Freeway Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives Application Process Summary ................................... 22 
Table 4 – Noise Levels, Life Span, and Costs for Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives ..................... 24 
 

  
  

file://///kimley-horn.com/mt_eav1/EAV_Systems/291230004-MAG_Rdwy_Maint_Costs/TASKS/T3-Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis/Summary%20Report/Freeway%20Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis_Summary%20Report_01-13-20.docx%23_Toc29825289
file://///kimley-horn.com/mt_eav1/EAV_Systems/291230004-MAG_Rdwy_Maint_Costs/TASKS/T3-Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis/Summary%20Report/Freeway%20Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis_Summary%20Report_01-13-20.docx%23_Toc29825290
file://///kimley-horn.com/mt_eav1/EAV_Systems/291230004-MAG_Rdwy_Maint_Costs/TASKS/T3-Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis/Summary%20Report/Freeway%20Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis_Summary%20Report_01-13-20.docx%23_Toc29825291
file://///kimley-horn.com/mt_eav1/EAV_Systems/291230004-MAG_Rdwy_Maint_Costs/TASKS/T3-Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis/Summary%20Report/Freeway%20Pavement%20Noise%20Reduction%20Analysis_Summary%20Report_01-13-20.docx%23_Toc29825292


Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  1 

 

1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 Purpose 

The Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) and the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) have 
partnered on this Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis to better understand the noise reduction pavement 
surface treatments available and their benefits and limitations for the urban freeway system within Maricopa 
County. Most of the region’s freeways were covered with a rubberized asphalt overlay 10 or more years ago in an 
effort to reduce noise generated by vehicle tires. As the service life of the rubberized asphalt overlay comes to an 
end, a decision needs to be made whether to replace the rubberized asphalt overlay with a new rubberized asphalt 
overlay or utilize an alternative surface treatment.  

1.2 Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Existing Conditions and Replacement Priorities 
Figure ES-1 shows the condition of the rubberized asphalt overlay based on 2018 pavement condition data 
provided by ADOT. The following segments, totaling approximately 13.3 centerline miles, have greater than 50% 
of the rubberized asphalt pavement considered to be in ‘failing’ condition: 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and State Route (SR)-101L (Agua Fria); 

• SR-101L (Price) between SR-202L (Red Mountain) and US-60; and 

• SR-202L (Santan) between Kyrene Road and McClintock Drive. 

The following segments, totaling approximately 43.9 centerline miles, have between 25% and 50% of the 
rubberized asphalt pavement considered to be in ‘failing’ condition: 

• I-10 between 43rd Avenue and I-17; 

• I-17 between I-10 (Split Interchange) and 19th Avenue; 

• SR-51 between I-10 and Shea Boulevard; 

• SR-101L (Agua Fria) between Union Hills Drive and I-17; 

• SR-143 between Van Buren Street and Belleview Street; 

• SR-202L (Santan) between 48th Street and Kyrene Road; and 

• US-60 between I-10 and Crismon Road. 

Approximately 129.3 centerline miles of rubberized asphalt overlay have been in place longer than the expected 
10-year service life. Recommendations for the prioritization of rubberized asphalt overlay replacement have been 
broken down into three prioritization levels: 

• High-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure percentage of greater than 25%; 

• Moderate-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure percentage between 10% and 25% or the 
rubberized asphalt is beyond its 10-year service life; and 

• Low-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure of less than 10% and the rubberized asphalt surface is 
within the 10-year service life. 

The rubberized asphalt overlay replacement priorities are presented in Figure ES-2.  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  2 

 

 

Figure ES-1 – Percentage of ‘Failing’ Rubberized Asphalt Pavement in 2018 by Freeway Segment 

 

 

Figure ES-2 – Rubberized Asphalt Replacement Needs 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  3 

 

As shown in Figure ES-2, the locations of high-priority rubberized asphalt replacement needs are: 

• I-10 between 43rd Avenue and I-17 (programmed to be resurfaced in fiscal year (FY) 2021); 

• I-17 between I-10 (Split Interchange) and 19th Avenue (programmed to be widened for auxiliary lanes in FY 
2027); 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L (Agua Fria); 

• SR-51 between I-10 and Shea Boulevard; 

• SR-101L (Agua Fria) between Union Hills Drive and I-17 (programmed to be widened with general purpose 
lanes in FY 2026); 

• SR-101L between SR-202L (Red Mountain) and Baseline Road; 

• SR-143 between Van Buren Street and Belleview Street; 

• SR-202L (Santan) between McClintock Drive and 48th Street (programmed to be widened with general 
purpose lanes in FY 2030); and 

• US-60 between I-10 and Crismon Road. 

Several of these segments have a subbase constructed several decades ago, where the subbase and concrete will 
need to be evaluated to determine if they need to be replaced or rehabilitated to avoid negatively impacting the 
service life of the pavement noise reduction treatment. Segments of most concern are: 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L (Agua Fria) – much of the subbase along this section was 
constructed in the 1960s; 

• US-60 between I-10 and SR-101L (Price) – the subbase along this segment was constructed in the 1960s 
and 1970s; and 

• US-60 between SR-101L (Price) and SR-87 – the subbase along this segment was constructed in the 1970s. 

1.3 Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives 

There are two primary pavement surface treatment types used on freeways – concrete and asphalt. Table ES-1 
summarizes the advantages and disadvantages of concrete and asphalt pavement surface treatments.  

For asphalt, the primary freeway noise reduction treatment is rubberized asphalt – what the region currently uses. 
For concrete, three potentially viable alternatives for pavement treatments are: diamond grind, whisper grind, and 
Skidabrader. All four of these freeway pavement noise reduction treatment alternatives provide similar levels of 
improved surface friction compared to untreated asphalt or concrete. 

Figure ES-3 summarizes the typical pavement surface noise levels at first application and at end of service life for 
untreated asphalt, untreated concrete, and for the four analyzed alternatives. The rubberized asphalt, diamond 
grind, and whisper grind treatments all show reductions in noise levels compared to untreated concrete, with the 
effectiveness of that noise reduction decreasing over time, particularly for the rubberized asphalt. Skidabrader 
does not reduce noise levels, and based on test section results of these treatments implemented in 2019, it should 
be noted that ADOT does not consider Skidabrader a viable pavement noise reduction treatment alternative. 

 

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  4 

 

Table ES-1 – Concrete and Asphalt Surface Comparison 

Surface 
Attribute 

Concrete Surface Asphalt Surface 

Noise Level 

Advantage: Little change over time 

Disadvantage: Typically higher than asphalt 
initially 

Advantage: Typically lower initially than 
concrete  

Disadvantage: Increases over time, ultimately 
being equal to or higher than concrete 

Life-Cycle Cost 

Advantage: Lower than asphalt over 
service life 

Disadvantage: Typically higher than asphalt 
initially 

Advantage: Typically lower than concrete 
initially 

Disadvantage: Higher than concrete over 
service life 

Road 
Smoothness 

Advantage: Little change over time  

Disadvantage: Has expansion cracks from 
heat/cold cycles 

Advantage: Has no expansion cracks   

Disadvantage: Raveling and cracking increase 
over time, especially when traffic volumes are 
high or there are many heavy vehicles (trucks)  

Aesthetics 

Advantage: Little change over time 

Disadvantage: Hard to see white pavement 
markings unless provide black outline of 
markings on white concrete surface  

Advantage: Easy to see white pavement 
markings on dark asphalt surface  

Disadvantage: Deteriorates over time 

Environmental 
Impacts 

Advantage: Cooler than asphalt during the 
day  

Disadvantage: Hotter than asphalt at night; 
cannot easily be recycled 

Advantage: Cooler than concrete at night; can 
easily be recycled; provides slight reduction in 
PM-10 emissions compared to untreated 
concrete1. 

Disadvantage: Hotter than concrete during the 
day 

1. The MAG 2012 Five Percent Plan for PM-10 for the Maricopa County Nonattainment Area indicates that, based on data provided by 
ADOT and Arizona State University, rubberized asphalt provides a PM-10 emission reduction of 0.034 tons/lane-mile/year (assuming 17,000 
vehicles/lane/day). This represents a 30%-50% reduction in tire wear emissions with rubberized asphalt compared to untreated concrete; 
tire wear emissions represent less than 1% of overall emissions. 

 

Figure ES-3 – Typical Pavement Surface Noise Level over Service Life  

97

100

102

100

104 104
103

105

103 103

106 106

96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

Rubberized
Asphalt

Untreated
Asphalt

Diamond Grind Whisper Grind Skidabrader Untreated
Concrete

N
o

is
e 

Le
ve

l (
d

ec
ib

el
s)

Beginning of Life End of Life



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  5 

 

The rubberized asphalt produces the lowest noise level at installation (97 decibels (dBA)) of the four treatment 
alternatives but increases in noise level by approximately 0.5 dBA per year to the point where it has a similar noise 
level at the end of service life (103 dBA) as the diamond grind and whisper grind concrete treatments. It is 
important to note the rubberized asphalt has a 10-year service life while the concrete treatments have a 15-year 
service life. 

The diamond grind produces the highest noise level at installation (102 dBA) of the treatment alternatives that 
reduce noise but remains relatively constant over time such that the noise level at the end of service life (103 dBA) 
is similar to the rubberized asphalt and whisper grind treatments.  

The whisper grind produces the lowest noise level at installation (100 dBA) of the three concrete treatment 
alternatives but increases in noise level by approximately 0.25 dBA per year to the point where it has a similar noise 
level at the end of service life (103 dBA) as the rubberized asphalt and diamond grind treatments. 

With 3 dBA being the minimum noise difference most humans can hear, rubberized asphalt provides a significant 
improvement in noise reduction over diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader for approximately the first 
half of their respective service lives (i.e., the first 5-7 years). For the second half of their service lives, there is no 
significant difference in noise reduction between that provided by rubberized asphalt, diamond grind, and whisper 
grind, but all three do have a significant improvement in noise reduction of at least 3 dBA compared to untreated 
concrete. 

Table ES-2 summarizes the noise levels, life span, and planning-level cost estimates for the pavement noise 
reduction treatment alternatives.  

Table ES-2 – Noise Levels, Life Span, and Costs for Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives  

Pavement 
Noise 

Reduction 
Treatment 

Typical Noise 
at Beginning 

of Service 
Life (dBA) 

Typical Noise 
at End of 

Service Life 
(dBA) 

Life 
Span 

(years) 

Costs1 

Per Lane 
Mile 

Corridor2 
Life-Cycle 
Corridor3 

Life-Cycle 
System4 

Rubberized 
Asphalt 

97 103 10 $116,000 $9,280,000 $41,760,000 $1,239,901,000 

Diamond 
Grind 

102 103 15 $123,000 $9,840,000 $29,520,000 $912,784,000 

Whisper 
Grind 

100 103 15 $150,000 $12,000,000 $36,000,000 $1,098,290,000 

Skidabrader 104 106 15 $90,000 $7,200,000 $21,600,000 $686,054,000 

1. Bridge joint replacement work is included in the diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader cost estimates.  
2. Corridor costs based on a new 10-mile, eight-lane section (four lanes in each direction) with auxiliary lanes and shoulders. 
3. Life-cycle costs based on corridor costs over a period of 25 years. 
4. System costs based on maintenance and construction cost of the treatment for the entirety of the freeway system that currently has 
rubberized asphalt over a period of 25 years.  

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  6 

 

1.4 Recommended Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment 

Each of the four pavement noise reduction treatment alternatives has advantages and disadvantages. The 
scenarios where each treatment alternative would likely be the preferred treatment are described below: 

• Rubberized asphalt: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a much higher priority than cost-
effectiveness and where replacement of the rubberized asphalt will occur every 6 years to maintain a 
significant level of noise reduction; rubberized asphalt is the least cost-effective treatment alternative from 
a life-cycle cost perspective of the three alternatives that reduce noise; 

• Diamond grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction and cost-effectiveness are both priorities 
and where replacement of the diamond grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain a significant 
level of noise reduction; diamond grind is the most cost-effective treatment alternative from a life-cycle 
cost perspective at reducing noise; 

• Whisper grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a slightly higher priority than cost-
effectiveness and where replacement of the whisper grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain 
a significant level of noise reduction; whisper grind is more cost-effective than rubberized asphalt but less 
cost-effective than diamond grind from a life-cycle cost perspective at reducing noise; 

• Skidabrader: appropriate treatment where improving roadway surface friction and cost-effectiveness are 
both priorities and where replacement of the Skidabrader treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain 
a desirable level of surface friction; this treatment should not be considered if noise reduction is desired; 
further, ADOT does not consider Skidabrader a viable noise reduction treatment option. 

Considering the challenges the MAG region and state have had in recent years – and are projected to continue to 
have in the future – to secure adequate funding for roadway maintenance, consideration should be given to 
replacement of the rubberized asphalt overlay with a diamond grind treatment. 

To date, there has only been limited research on how different pavement surface treatments affect tire wear and 
PM-10 emissions. Arizona State University conducted research in 2006 for ADOT in the Deck Park tunnel on I-10 
that indicated newly installed rubberized asphalt reduced tire wear and PM-10 emissions compared to untreated 
concrete. No research documentation was available, however, related to how the different concrete noise 
reduction treatments (i.e., diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader) affect tire wear and PM-10 emissions, 
or if the rate of degradation over time of the rubberized asphalt and the concrete noise reduction treatments 
affects tire wear and PM-10 emissions rates. As such, consideration should be given to conducting research on 
those topics. The different concrete pavement surface test sections that currently exist on Loop 101, along with 
rubberized asphalt overlays of different ages throughout the Valley, provide locations where such research could 
be conducted. 

  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  7 

 

2 INTRODUCTION 

2.1 Noise and Decibels 
Noise volume is measured in decibels. A correct understanding of the magnitude of change between different 
decibel levels is critical to understanding the effectiveness of different freeway noise reduction treatments. Noise 
decibels (denoted “dBA”) use a base-two A-weighted logarithmic (i.e., inverted exponential) scale with the 
percentage change in noise volume determined by the following equation:  

Percentage change in noise volume = (2 (change in decibels/10) – 1) * 100 

This means noise volume doubles with every 10-decibel increase in volume. Most humans don’t perceive much of 
a change in noise volume below three decibels. Table 1 shows how the percentage change in noise volume 
corresponds to decibel changes: 
 

Table 1 – Decibel Noise Level Changes 

Decibel (dBA) 
Change 

Percentage Change 
in Noise Volume 

1 dBA 7% 

2 dBA 15% 

3 dBA 23% 

4 dBA 32% 

5 dBA 41% 

6 dBA 52% 

7 dBA 62% 

8 dBA 74% 

9 dBA 87% 

10 dBA 100% 

 

For context, the decibel levels of common noises have been listed below: 

• 60 dBA: conversational speech; 

• 70 dBA: vacuum cleaner; 

• 80 dBA: garbage disposal; 

• 90 dBA: motorcycle at 25 feet; 

• 100 dBA: jackhammer; 

• 110 dBA: live rock music; 

• 120 dBA: thunderclap; and 

• 130 dBA: military jet takeoff at 50 feet. 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  8 

 

2.2 Early Freeway Noise Complaints 

Prior to the early 2000s, the primary surface texture treatment used nationally on concrete pavement freeways 
was uniform transverse tining, which is a method of cutting grooves at regular intervals into the concrete surface 
perpendicular to the direction of travel to improve the friction of the surface. Transverse tining, however, generates 
undesirably high noise levels from tire whine. The noise levels of the concrete freeways led to citizen complaints, 
which the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) responded to by evaluating alternative quieter freeway 
pavement surface treatment techniques. 

The two alternative freeway concrete pavement surface treatments showing the most potential for improved 
friction and noise reduction from a preliminary analysis conducted by ADOT were:  

• Longitudinal tining (cutting grooves parallel to the direction of travel); and 

• Asphalt rubber asphaltic concrete friction course (AR-ACFC) (i.e., rubberized asphalt or quiet pavement). 

The longitudinal tining produced a noise reduction upon installation of 4 dBA - 5 dBA compared to transverse tining. 
The rubberized asphalt overlay produced a noise reduction upon installation of 7 dBA - 10 dBA compared to 
transverse tining. While the rubberized asphalt overlay produced a higher noise reduction upon installation 
compared to longitudinal tining, as the pavement treatment wore down, it was noted that the rubberized asphalt 
overlay noise levels increased at a higher rate than the longitudinal tining noise levels over time. 

2.3 Quiet Pavement Pilot Program 

In response to citizen complaints and based on the preliminary rubberized asphalt noise reduction results upon 
installation, Governor Jane Hull mandated in early 2003 that ADOT cover all transversely tined freeway concrete 
pavement with a rubberized asphalt overlay. Today, almost all of the region’s urban freeway mainline system has 
a rubberized asphalt overlay (exceptions being most of SR-143 and SR-303L between I-17 and Happy Valley Pkwy). 
Rubberized asphalt is currently included as a project scope item for new and reconstruction freeway projects 
funded through the Freeway Life-Cycle Program (FLCP) as part of Proposition 400, the Maricopa County half-cent 
sales tax for transportation improvements. 

Soon after Governor Hull’s rubberized asphalt mandate, ADOT initiated a Quiet Pavement Pilot Program (QPPP) 
using research funding to research the long-term noise reduction benefits of AR-ACFC/rubberized asphalt as an 
overlay on existing concrete freeways. The pilot program compared tire whine noise produced by the transversely 
tined concrete pavement to the noise produced by a rubberized asphalt overlay at the same locations on five 
different freeways (I-10, I-17, SR-51, SR-101L, and SR-202L). Research results showed that when first installed, the 
rubberized asphalt noise level was typically 96 dBA - 98 dBA, which compared favorably to the typical transversely 
tined noise level of 104 dBA - 108 dBA, an average noise reduction of approximately 75% - 100%. At the end of the 
12-year program, however, the rubberized asphalt noise level was typically 102 dBA - 104 dBA, a noise reduction 
of only 15% - 30% compared to transversely tined concrete, indicating noise levels increased by approximately 0.5 
dBA per year. 

The pilot program also measured noise levels 50 feet from the freeway and in the neighborhoods adjacent to the 
freeway. Noise reductions of 5 dBA - 9 dBA (40% - 90%) were measured throughout the 12-year life of the pilot 
program, suggesting that the noise reduction benefits from the rubberized asphalt are greater beyond the freeway 
than on the freeway.  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  9 

 

2.4 Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Treatments – Where do we go from here? 

Funding for rubberized asphalt overlays as part of new freeway construction in Maricopa County is typically funded 
by the Proposition 400 FLCP (county sales tax). Maintenance of the rubberized asphalt overlay is typically funded 
through the National Highway Trust Fund (federal gas tax) and Highway User Revenue Fund (state gas and vehicle 
license/registration tax). The combination of aging infrastructure and more fuel-efficient/electric vehicles has 
resulted in insufficient funding to adequately construct and maintain roadways in a good state of repair.  

The typical life cycle of a rubberized asphalt overlay is 10 years. Almost all of the existing rubberized asphalt in the 
Phoenix metropolitan area is either overdue, or will soon be due, for replacement. 

There is one funded project to replace the rubberized asphalt (on I-10 between Avondale Boulevard and I-17) in 
ADOT’s most recent five-year construction program. The rubberized asphalt is also planned to be replaced on 
portions of I-10, I-17, SR-101L, and SR-202L as part of major Proposition 400 widening/reconstruction projects, but 
many of these projects are five to ten years out. For the rest of the region’s freeway system, there is currently no 
identified funding to replace and maintain the rubberized asphalt.  

This document assesses options moving forward regarding freeway pavement noise reduction treatments in light 
of the projected funding shortfall. More detailed information on the existing condition of the freeway system and 
potential alternatives to rubberized asphalt is provided in subsequent sections.  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  10 

 

3 EXISTING FREEWAY PAVEMENT CONDITIONS 

3.1 Age of Rubberized Asphalt Overlay 

Figure 1 shows when the current rubberized asphalt overlay was constructed based on a combination of sources 
provided by ADOT and MAG in 2019 along with aerial photography. This map assumes a baseline year of 2020 and 
includes the completion of ongoing widening projects along SR-101L and the completion of the South Mountain 
portion of SR-202L.  

Rubberized asphalt is assumed to typically have a 10-year service life. Approximately 50% of the existing rubberized 
asphalt overlay is older than 10 years, with some segments of I-17, SR-51, SR-101L, and SR-202L having an age of 
15 to 17 years. A more detailed breakdown of the rubberized asphalt overlay age is provided in Appendix A. 
 

 

Figure 1 – Age of Rubberized Asphalt Overlay 

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  11 

 

3.2 Existing Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Condition 

ADOT provided pavement condition data collected in 2018 in tenth-of-a-mile increments on three metrics for 
measuring the condition of rubberized asphalt throughout the region: 

• Surface roughness – measured using the International Roughness Index (IRI), which is calculated as the 
accumulated suspension motion (movement up and down) divided by the distance of the segment; 

• Pavement cracking – calculated as the percentage of the pavement that is cracked; and 

• Pavement rutting – the depth of the rut in the wheelpath of the travel lane. 

A detailed analysis of the rubberized asphalt overlay condition for all three metrics is provided in Appendix B. 

Roughness (IRI) 

ADOT has set the following IRI thresholds for when pavement is in good (or satisfactory) condition, fair (or 
tolerable) condition, and poor (or objectionable) condition: 

• Good: IRI of 0 - 75 for interstates and 0 - 93 for non-interstates; 

• Fair: IRI of 76 - 104 for interstates and 94 - 142 for non-interstates; and 

• Poor: IRI of >105 for interstates and >143 for non-interstates. 

Figure 2 shows the condition of the rubberized asphalt around the region based on the IRI. The IRI values were 
averaged across adjacent segments of rubberized asphalt applied in the same year. Based on the IRI thresholds 
provided above, most of the rubberized asphalt within the region is in ‘Good’ condition. Isolated segments of I-10, 
I-17, SR-143, and SR-202L are in ‘Fair’ condition. No segments are in ‘Poor’ condition based on their average IRI 
values. 

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  12 

 

 

Figure 2 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Roughness (IRI) 

 
  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  13 

 

Cracking 

Thresholds developed by ADOT for pavement cracking are: 

• Good: <5% cracking; 

• Fair: 5% - 10% cracking; and 

• Poor: >10% cracking. 

Figure 3 shows the condition of the rubberized asphalt based on cracking. Similar to the roughness calculation, 
cracking was averaged across adjacent segments of rubberized asphalt applied in the same year. Three segments 
have greater than 10% average cracking and are in ‘Poor’ condition: I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L 
(Agua Fria), SR-101L (Price) between SR-202L (Red Mountain) and US-60, and SR-202L (Santan) between Kyrene 
Road and McClintock Drive. Many additional rubberized asphalt segments are rated in ‘Fair’ condition based on 
cracking. 
 

 

Figure 3 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Cracking 

  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  14 

 

Rutting 

Thresholds developed by ADOT for pavement rutting are: 

• Good: <0.2 inches; 

• Fair: 0.2 – 0.4 inches; and 

• Poor: > 0.4 inches. 

Figure 4 shows the condition of the rubberized asphalt based on rutting. Similar to the roughness and cracking 
calculations, rutting was averaged across adjacent segments of rubberized asphalt applied in the same year. Based 
on the provided rutting data, all rubberized asphalt segments are rated as ‘Good’. 
 

 

Figure 4 – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement 2018 Condition Based on Rutting 

 
  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  15 

 

Percentage of Failing Pavement 

To combine the three pavement condition metrics into one analysis, any tenth-of-a-mile increment that rated as 
‘Poor’ by any of the three metrics (>105 IRI on interstates, >143 IRI on non-interstates, >10% cracking, or >0.4 
inches of rutting) was flagged as ‘failing’. The percentage of ‘failing’ tenth-of-a-mile increments across adjacent 
segments of rubberized asphalt applied in the same year was calculated. 
 
Figure 5 shows the results of this analysis. Several segments of rubberized asphalt, totaling approximately 13.3 
centerline miles, have greater than 50% of the pavement ‘failing’ by at least one of the three pavement condition 
metrics, including: 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L (Agua Fria); 

• SR-101L (Price) between SR-202L (Red Mountain) and US-60; and 

• SR-202L (Santan) between Kyrene Road and McClintock Drive. 

Several additional segments, totaling approximately 43.9 centerline miles, have between 25% and 50% of the 
pavement ‘failing’ by at least one of the three pavement condition metrics: 

• I-10 between 43rd Avenue and I-17; 

• I-17 between I-10 (Split Interchange) and 19th Avenue; 

• SR-51 between I-10 and Shea Boulevard; 

• SR-101L (Agua Fria) between Union Hills Drive and I-17; 

• SR-143 between Van Buren Street and Belleview Street; 

• SR-202L (Santan) between 48th Street and Kyrene Road; and 

• US-60 between I-10 and Crismon Road. 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  16 

 

 

Figure 5 – Percentage of ‘Failing’ Rubberized Asphalt Pavement in 2018 by Freeway Segment 

 

  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  17 

 

3.3 Age of Subbase 

Rubberized asphalt overlays were constructed on top of existing freeway concrete and subbase. The condition of 
the subbase may have impacts on the service life of the rubberized asphalt overlay if it has deteriorated.  

Figure 6 shows the decade in which the subbase for each freeway segment was constructed. The subbase age for 
each freeway segment was inferred from the ADOT bridge inventory; this analysis assumes that if a freeway’s 
subbase was reconstructed or replaced, the bridges would also have been replaced. 

Most freeway corridors were initially constructed between the 1980s and 2000s, though some segments of I-10, I-
17, and US-60 were constructed before 1980.  

 

Figure 6 – Rubberized Asphalt Subbase Age 

 

  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  18 

 

3.4 Rubberized Asphalt Overlay Replacement Priorities 

Approximately 129.3 centerline miles of rubberized asphalt overlay have been in place longer than the expected 
10-year service life. Recommendations for the prioritization of rubberized asphalt overlay replacement throughout 
the region have been developed based on the previous analyses within this chapter. The replacement priorities 
have been broken down into three prioritization levels: 

• High-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure percentage of greater than 25%; 

• Moderate-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure percentage between 10% and 25% or the 
rubberized asphalt is beyond its 10-year service life; and 

• Low-Priority Replacement Need: Pavement failure of less than 10% and the rubberized asphalt surface is 
within the 10-year service life. 

The rubberized asphalt overlay replacement priorities are presented geographically in Figure 7.  

 

 

Figure 7 – Rubberized Asphalt Replacement Needs 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  19 

 

As was mentioned previously, there are existing planned and programmed improvements for specific corridors 
within the urban freeway system. These improvements are funded through the Proposition 400 sales tax and are 
shown in Figure 8 along with the fiscal year (FY) in which improvements are programmed. These projects include 
widening for additional general-purpose lanes (GPL), widening for high-occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes, and 
widening to add auxiliary lanes. There is also one rubberized asphalt replacement project in the ADOT five-year 
construction program. It is recommended, as part of those projects, that the rubberized asphalt overlay be replaced 
in kind or with another more cost-effective pavement noise reduction treatment, as the rubberized asphalt has 
either already surpassed its 10-year service life (or will soon) or there is a high percentage of ‘failing’ pavement. 

As shown in the previously referenced Figure 7, the locations of high-priority rubberized asphalt replacement needs 
are: 

• I-10 between 43rd Avenue and I-17 (programmed to be resurfaced in FY 2021); 

• I-17 between I-10 (Split Interchange) and 19th Avenue (programmed to be widened for auxiliary lanes in FY 
2027); 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L (Agua Fria); 

• SR-51 between I-10 and Shea Boulevard; 

• SR-101L (Agua Fria) between Union Hills Drive and I-17 (programmed to be widened with general purpose 
lanes in FY 2026); 

• SR-101L (Price) between SR-202L (Red Mountain) and Baseline Road; 

• SR-143 between Van Buren Street and Belleview Street; 

• SR-202L (Santan) between McClintock Drive and 48th Street (programmed to be widened with general 
purpose lanes in FY 2030); and 

• US-60 between I-10 and Crismon Road. 

Several of these segments have a subbase constructed several decades ago, where the subbase and concrete will 
need to be evaluated to determine if they need to be replaced or rehabilitated to avoid negatively impacting the 
service life of the pavement noise reduction treatment. Segments of most concern are: 

• I-17 between Dunlap Avenue and SR-101L (Agua Fria) – much of the subbase along this section was 
constructed in the 1960s; 

• US-60 between I-10 and SR-101L (Price) – the subbase along this segment was constructed in the 1960s 
and 1970s; and 

• US-60 between SR-101L (Price) and SR-87 – the subbase along this segment was constructed in the 1970s. 

 

 



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  20 

 

 

Figure 8 – Planned/Programmed Major Roadway Improvements 

 
  



Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  21 

 

4 FREEWAY NOISE REDUCTION TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES 
Rubberized asphalt is a freeway noise reduction treatment typically expected to last up to 10 years. As the service 
life of the rubberized asphalt comes to an end, a decision needs to be made whether to replace the rubberized 
asphalt surface or utilize an alternative freeway noise reduction treatment.  

4.1 Pavement Treatment Comparison 

There are two primary pavement surface treatment types used on freeways – concrete and asphalt. Concrete and 
asphalt treatments were compared generally in the following five categories: 

• Noise Level; 

• Life-Cycle Cost; 

• Road Smoothness; 

• Aesthetics; and 

• Environmental Impacts. 

Table 2 summarizes the advantages and disadvantages of concrete and asphalt pavement surface treatments.  

Table 2 – Concrete and Asphalt Surface Comparison 

Surface 
Attribute 

Concrete Surface Asphalt Surface 

Noise Level 

Advantage: Little change over time 

Disadvantage: Typically higher than asphalt 
initially 

Advantage: Typically lower initially than concrete  

Disadvantage: Increases over time, ultimately 
being equal to or higher than concrete 

Life-Cycle Cost 

Advantage: Lower than asphalt over 
service life 

Disadvantage: Typically higher than asphalt 
initially 

Advantage: Typically lower than concrete initially 

Disadvantage: Higher than concrete over service 
life 

Road 
Smoothness 

Advantage: Little change over time  

Disadvantage: Has expansion cracks from 
heat/cold cycles 

Advantage: Has no expansion cracks   

Disadvantage: Raveling and cracking increase over 
time, especially when traffic volumes are high or 
there are many heavy vehicles (trucks)  

Aesthetics 

Advantage: Little change over time 

Disadvantage: Hard to see white pavement 
markings unless provide black outline of 
markings on white concrete surface  

Advantage: Easy to see white pavement markings 
on dark asphalt surface  

Disadvantage: Deteriorates over time 

Environmental 
Impacts 

Advantage: Cooler than asphalt during the 
day  

Disadvantage: Hotter than asphalt at night; 
cannot easily be recycled 

Advantage: Cooler than concrete at night; can 
easily be recycled; provides slight reduction in PM-
10 emissions compared to untreated concrete1. 

Disadvantage: Hotter than concrete during the 
day 

1. The MAG 2012 Five Percent Plan for PM-10 for the Maricopa County Nonattainment Area indicates that, based on data provided by 
ADOT and Arizona State University, rubberized asphalt provides a PM-10 emission reduction of 0.034 tons/lane-mile/year (assuming 17,000 
vehicles/lane/day). This represents a 30%-50% reduction in tire wear emissions with rubberized asphalt compared to untreated concrete; 
tire wear emissions represent less than 1% of overall emissions. 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  22 

 

For asphalt, the primary freeway noise reduction treatment is rubberized asphalt – what the region currently uses. 
For concrete, three potential viable alternatives for pavement treatments are: diamond grind, whisper grind, and 
Skidabrader. Table 3 summarizes the application process for these four pavement treatment alternatives.  

Table 3 – Freeway Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives Application Process Summary 

Treatment Application Process 

Rubberized Asphalt  
Apply rubberized asphalt overlay to existing concrete or 
asphalt pavement surface. 

Diamond Grind 
Use a diamond saw blade to cut shallow grooves in the 
pavement with small fins extending above the surface 
between the grooves. 

Whisper Grind 
Use a diamond saw blade to cut deeper longitudinal grooves 
into the pavement. 

Skidabrader 
Fire steel ball bearings into pavement surface and then 
collect and recycle.  

All four of these freeway noise reduction treatment alternatives provide similar levels of improved surface friction 
compare to untreated asphalt or concrete. More detailed information is available on each treatment alternative in 
subsequent subsections. Lane-mile costs provided in subsequent subsections include rubberized asphalt removal, 
materials, traffic control, pavement markings, engineering, contingency, and Indirect Cost Allocation Plan (ICAP). 

4.2 Rubberized Asphalt Treatment  

Rubberized asphalt treatment is an overlay applied over asphalt or 
concrete (see Figure 9). Besides reducing noise, it also protects the 
underlying asphalt or concrete. Rubberized asphalt typically produces 
around 97 dBA at installation and around 103 dBA at the end of 
service life. Noise levels increase by approximately 0.5 dBA per year 
as the rubberized asphalt pavement surface is worn down by traffic. 
Rubberized asphalt typically lasts 10 years with minimal maintenance 
required. Rubberized asphalt is estimated to typically cost $116,000 
per lane mile based on 2019 cost data provided by ADOT.    

4.3 Diamond Grind Treatment  

Diamond grind treatment uses diamond saw blades to create shallow 
grooves in the pavement with small fins extending above the surface 
between the grooves (see Figure 10). Diamond grind typically 
produces around 102 dBA at installation and around 103 dBA at the 
end of service life. Noise levels increase only slightly over time with 
diamond grinding as the fins are worn down by traffic. Diamond grind 
typically lasts 15 years and a concrete surface can be diamond ground 
up to three times without replacement of the concrete surface. 
Diamond grind is estimated to typically cost $123,000 per lane mile 
based on 2019 cost data provided by ADOT.   

Source: International Grooving and Grinding Association 

Figure 10 – Diamond Grind Treatment 
Photo 

Source: Arizona Department of Transportation 

Figure 9 – Rubberized Asphalt Treatment 
Photo 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  23 

 

4.4 Whisper Grind Treatment 

Whisper grind treatment – also known as Next Generation Concrete 
Surface (NGCS) – uses the same equipment as diamond grinding to 
grind deeper longitudinal grooves into the pavement surface (see 
Figure 11). Whisper grind initially yields a smoother, quieter surface 
than conventional diamond grinding. Whisper grind typically 
produces around 100 dBA at installation and around 103 dBA at the 
end of service life. Noise levels increase by approximately 0.25 dBA 
per year as the grooves are worn down by traffic. Whisper grind 
typically lasts 15 years and a concrete surface can be diamond ground 
up to three times without replacement of the concrete surface. 
Whisper grind is estimated to typically cost $150,000 per lane mile 
based on 2019 cost data provided by ADOT.  

4.5 Skidabrader Treatment 

The Skidabrader treatment (see Figure 12), also known as shot-
blasting, fires steel ball bearings at the pavement surface, which are 
then collected and recycled. Skidabrader is a more cost-effective 
surface treatment for improving friction than the other three 
alternatives but produces noise levels similar to untreated concrete 
of around 104 dBA at installation and around 106 dBA at the end of 
service life. Skidabrader treatment is estimated to typically cost 
$90,000 per lane mile based on 2019 cost data provided by ADOT.  

4.6 Summary of Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives 

Figure 13 summarizes the typical pavement surface noise levels at construction and end of service life for untreated 
asphalt, untreated concrete, and for the four analyzed alternatives. The rubberized asphalt, diamond grind, and 
whisper grind treatments all show reductions in noise levels compared to untreated concrete, with the 
effectiveness of that noise reduction decreasing over time, particularly for the rubberized asphalt. Skidabrader 
does not reduce noise levels. 

The rubberized asphalt produces the lowest noise level at installation (97 dBA) of the four treatment alternatives 
but increases in noise level over time to the point where it has a similar noise level at the end of service life (103 
dBA) as the diamond grind and whisper grind concrete treatments. It is important to note the rubberized asphalt 
has a 10-year service life while the concrete treatments have a 15-year service life. 

The diamond grind produces the highest noise level at installation (102 dBA) of the treatment alternatives that 
reduce noise but remains relatively constant over time such that the noise level at the end of service life (103 dBA) 
is similar to the rubberized asphalt and whisper grind treatments.  

The whisper grind produces the lowest noise level at installation (100 dBA) of the three concrete treatment 
alternatives but increases in noise level over time to the point where it has a similar noise level at the end of service 
life (103 dBA) as the rubberized asphalt and diamond grind treatments. 

With 3 dBA being the minimum noise difference most humans can hear, rubberized asphalt provides a significant 
improvement in noise reduction over diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader for approximately the first 
half of their respective service lives (i.e., the first 5-7 years). For the second half of their service lives, there is no 

Source: Washington State Department of Transportation 

Figure 11 – Whisper Grind Treatment 
Photo 

Source: Shot Blast, Inc.    

Figure 12 – Skidabrader Treatment Photo 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  24 

 

significant difference in noise reduction between rubberized asphalt, diamond grind, and whisper grind, but all 
three do have a significant improvement in noise reduction of at least 3 dBA compared to untreated concrete. 

 

Figure 13 – Typical Pavement Surface Noise Level over Service Life  

Table 4 summarizes the noise levels, life span, and planning-level cost estimates for the pavement noise 
reduction treatment alternatives. More information on the cost estimates is provided in Appendix C.  

Table 4 – Noise Levels, Life Span, and Costs for Pavement Noise Reduction Treatment Alternatives  

Pavement 
Noise 

Reduction 
Treatment 

Typical Noise 
at Beginning 

of Service 
Life (dBA) 

Typical Noise 
at End of 

Service Life 
(dBA) 

Life 
Span 

(years) 

Costs1 

Per Lane 
Mile 

Corridor2 
Life-Cycle 
Corridor3 

Life-Cycle 
System4 

Rubberized 
Asphalt 

97 103 10 $116,000 $9,280,000 $41,760,000 $1,239,901,000 

Diamond 
Grind 

102 103 15 $123,000 $9,840,000 $29,520,000 $912,784,000 

Whisper 
Grind 

100 103 15 $150,000 $12,000,000 $36,000,000 $1,098,290,000 

Skidabrader 104 106 15 $90,000 $7,200,000 $21,600,000 $686,054,000 

1. Bridge joint replacement work is included in the diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader cost estimates.  
2. Corridor costs based on a new 10-mile, eight-lane section (four lanes in each direction) with auxiliary lanes and shoulders. 
3. Life-cycle costs based on corridor costs over a period of 25 years. 
4. System costs based on maintenance and construction cost of the treatment for the entirety of the freeway system that currently has 
rubberized asphalt over a period of 25 years.  

 

  

97

100

102

100

104 104

103

105

103 103

106 106

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

Rubberized
Asphalt

Untreated
Asphalt

Diamond Grind Whisper Grind Skidabrader Untreated
Concrete

N
o

is
e 

Le
ve

l (
d

ec
ib

el
s)

Beginning of Life End of Life



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  25 

 

5 RECOMMENDED PAVEMENT NOISE REDUCTION TREATMENT 
Each of the four pavement noise reduction treatment alternatives has advantages and disadvantages. The 
scenarios where each treatment alternative would likely be the preferred treatment are described below: 

• Rubberized asphalt: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a much higher priority than cost-
effectiveness and where replacement of the rubberized asphalt will occur every 6 years to maintain a 
significant level of noise reduction; rubberized asphalt is the least cost-effective treatment alternative from 
a life-cycle cost perspective of the three alternatives that reduce noise; 

• Diamond grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction and cost-effectiveness are both priorities 
and where replacement of the diamond grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain a significant 
level of noise reduction; diamond grind is the most cost-effective treatment alternative from a life-cycle 
cost perspective at reducing noise; 

• Whisper grind: appropriate treatment where noise reduction is a slightly higher priority than cost-
effectiveness and where replacement of the whisper grind treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain 
a significant level of noise reduction; whisper grind is more cost-effective than rubberized asphalt but less 
cost-effective than diamond grind from a life-cycle cost perspective at reducing noise; 

• Skidabrader: appropriate treatment where improving roadway surface friction and cost-effectiveness are 
both priorities and where replacement of the Skidabrader treatment will occur every 15 years to maintain 
a desirable level of surface friction; this treatment should not be considered if noise reduction is desired. 

Considering the challenges the MAG region and state have had in recent years – and are projected to continue to 
have in the future – to secure adequate funding for roadway maintenance, consideration should be given to 
replacement of the rubberized asphalt overlay with a diamond grind treatment. 

To date, there has only been limited research on how different pavement surface treatments affect tire wear and 
PM-10 emissions. Arizona State University conducted research in 2006 for ADOT in the Deck Park tunnel on I-10 
that indicated newly installed rubberized asphalt reduced tire wear and PM-10 emissions compared to untreated 
concrete. No research documentation was available, however, related to how the different concrete noise 
reduction treatments (i.e., diamond grind, whisper grind, and Skidabrader) affect tire wear and PM-10 emissions, 
or if the rate of degradation over time of the rubberized asphalt and the concrete noise reduction treatments 
affects tire wear and PM-10 emissions rates. As such, consideration should be given to conducting research on 
those topics. The different concrete pavement surface test sections that currently exist on Loop 101, along with 
rubberized asphalt overlays of different ages throughout the Valley, provide locations where such research could 
be conducted. 

 

 

 

  



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  26 

 

6 REFERENCES 
Information in this document was derived from the following sources: 

1. Allen, J., O. Alexandrova, and K. Kaloush, “Tire Wear Emissions for Asphalt Rubber and Portland Cement 

Concrete Pavement Surfaces”, Arizona Department of Transportation and Arizona State University, April 

2006. 

2. Arizona Chapter Associated General Contractors, “Benefits of the Quiet Pavements Program”, June 2019. 

3. Arizona Department of Transportation, Pavement Condition Data, 2018. 

4. Arizona Department of Transportation, “Regional Freeway System Rubberized Asphalt Surfacing”, March 

2009. 

5. Arizona Department of Transportation, “2020-2024 Current Five-Year Transportation Facilities 

Construction Program”, June 2019. 

6. Donavan, P. and C. Janello, Illingworth & Rodkin, Inc., “Arizona Quiet Pavement Pilot Program: 

Comprehensive Report”, Arizona Department of Transportation, May 2018. 

7. Federal Highway Association, “Texture of Concrete Pavements”, FHWA-HIF-18-038, June 2018. 

8. Maricopa Association of Governments, “Freeway Life-Cycle Program”, September 2019. 

9. Maricopa Association of Governments, “MAG 2012 Five Percent Plan for PM-10 for the Maricopa County 

Nonattainment Area, Appendices Volume Two”, May 2012. 

10. Maricopa Association of Governments, “Regional Freeway System Pavement Test Sections”, August 2019. 

11. Maricopa Association of Governments, “2019 Annual Report on the Status of the Implementation of 

Proposition 400,” October 2019. 

12. “Noise Sources and Their Effects”, www.chem/purdue.edu/chemsafety/Training/PPETrain/dblevels.htm, 

accessed December 2019. 

13. Rawool, S. and R. Stubstad, Applied Research Associates, Inc., “Effect of Diamond Grinding on Noise 

Characteristics of Concrete Pavements in California”, April 2009. 

14. Rymer, B, P. Donovan, and E. Kohler, “Tire/Pavement Noise Levels Related to Roadway Friction 

Improvement”, TRB Annual Meeting, 2010. 

15. Scofield, L., “Arizona Tire Pavement Noise Research”, International Grooving & Grinding Association, 

September 2019. 

16. Scofield, L., “The Half Billion Dollar Decision”, International Grooving & Grinding Association, September 

2019. 

17. “Sound Level Comparison Chart and the Ratio”, www.sengpielaudio.com/calculator-levelchange.htm, 

accessed December 2019. 

18. Washington State Department of Transportation, “Quieter Pavement Performance in Washington”, 

October 2013. 

 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix A 

 

APPENDIX A – Rubberized Asphalt Age and Programmed Improvements 

Route From 
From 
MP To 

To 
MP 

Assumed 
Existing 

Rubberized 
Asphalt 

Install Date 
Notes from Aerial 

Photograph Review 

Completed Prop. 400 
Major Reconstruction 

Year (Type) 

Planned Major 
Reconstruction  

Year (Type) 

I-10 Verrado 
Way 

120.2 191st St 122.2 2011   2011 (GPL)   

191st St 122.5 Sarival Ave 126.7 2016 
 

2016 (303 Interchange) 
 

Sarival Ave 126.7 Dysart Rd 130 2011 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2011 

2010 (GPL/HOV); 2011 
(GPL) 

 

Dysart Rd 130 75th Ave 136.6 2010 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2009 

2010 (GPL/HOV Dysart to 
101) 

2021 Rubberized Asphalt 
Overlay Replacement 
(Avondale Blvd to 75th Ave) 

75th Ave 136.6 43rd Ave 140.6 2019 SR 202 interchange 
resurfacing 

2019 (202 Interchange) 
 

43rd Ave 140.6 I-17 143.2 2005 
  

2021 Rubberized Asphalt 
Overlay Replacement 

I-17 143.2 Van Buren 
St 

148 2004 
  

2024 (GPL/HOV) 

Van Buren 
St 

148 Southern 
Ave 

155 2008 
 

2008 (GPL 143 to 
Southern) 

2024 (GPL/HOV) 

Southern 
Ave 

155 Ray Rd 159.7 2006 
  

2024 (GPL) 

Ray Rd 159.7 Wild Horse 
Pass Blvd 

162.5 2008     2027 (GPL/HOV 202 to Riggs) 

I-17 I-10 193.9 19th Ave 198 2008     2027 (AUX) 

19th Ave 198 AZ Canal 
Trail 

208.2 2017 Appears to have been 
resurfaced in 2017 

  

AZ Canal 
Trail 

208.2 SR-101L 215 2005 
   

SR-101L 215 SR-74 224.4 2010   2009 (GPL HOV 101 to 
Jomax); 2010 (GPL/HOV 
Jomax to 74) 

  

SR-51 I-10 0 Shea Blvd 9.4 2004       

Shea Blvd 9.4 SR-101L 15.9 2004   2009 (HOV)   



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix A 

 

Route From 
From 
MP To 

To 
MP 

Assumed 
Existing 

Rubberized 
Asphalt 

Install Date 
Notes from Aerial 

Photograph Review 

Completed Prop. 400 
Major Reconstruction 

Year (Type) 

Planned Major 
Reconstruction  

Year (Type) 

SR-
101L 

I-10 1.2 Union Hills 
Dr 

15.7 2005   2011 (HOV) 2030 (GPL US 60 to Union 
Hills) 

Union Hills 
Dr 

15.7 I-17 23.1 2004 
 

2011 (HOV) 2030 (GPL Union Hills to 75th 
Ave); 2026 (GPL 75th Ave to I-
17) 

I-17 23.1 Pima Rd 36.6 2020 Currently being 
widened/resurfaced 

2011 (HOV) 2020 (GPL) 

Pima Rd 36.6 Shea Blvd 41 2004 
 

2008 (HOV) 2025 (GPL) 

Shea Blvd 41 SR-202L 
(Red Mtn) 

51 2016 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2016 

2008 (HOV); 2016 (GPL) 
 

SR-202L 
(Red Mtn) 

51 US-60 55 2005 
 

2010 (HOV) 
 

US-60 55 SR-202L 
(Santan) 

62.2 2020 Currently being 
widened/resurfaced 

2010 (HOV) 2021 (GPL) 

SR-143 Van Buren 
St 

2.7 Belleview 
St 

3.4 2004       

SR-
202L 

SR-51 0 Van Buren 
St 

4.2 2004   2010 (GPL)   

Van Buren 
St 

4.2 McClintock 
Dr 

8.7 2005 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2010 

2010 (GPL) 
 

McClintock 
Dr 

8.7 Alma 
School Rd 

12 2010 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2010 

2010 (GPL) 
 

Alma 
School Rd 

12 University 
Dr 

27.9 2016 Appears to have been 
resurfaced in 2016 

2015 (GPL/HOV) 
 

University 
Dr 

27.9 Southern 
Ave 

30 2016 Appears to have been 
resurfaced in 2016 

2015 (GPL/HOV University 
to Broadway) 

2030 (HOV Broadway to 
Southern) 

Southern 
Ave 

30 Gilbert Rd 44.5 2006 
  

2030 (HOV); 2028 (GPL Val 
Vista to Gilbert) 

Gilbert Rd 44.5 Cooper Rd 45.5 2006 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2012 

2011 (HOV) 2028 (2 GPL) 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix A 

 

Route From 
From 
MP To 

To 
MP 

Assumed 
Existing 

Rubberized 
Asphalt 

Install Date 
Notes from Aerial 

Photograph Review 

Completed Prop. 400 
Major Reconstruction 

Year (Type) 

Planned Major 
Reconstruction  

Year (Type) 

SR-
202L 

Cooper Rd 45.5 McClintock 
Dr 

51.2 2005 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2012 

2011 (HOV) 2028 (2 GPL Cooper to 101); 
2030 (GPL 101 to McClintock) 

McClintock 
Dr 

51.2 Kyrene Rd 53.7 2003 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2012 

2011 (HOV) 2030 (GPL) 

Kyrene Rd 53.7 48th St 56 2008 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2012 

2011 (HOV) 2030 (GPL) 

48th St 56 I-10 78 2019 Currently being 
constructed 

    

SR-
303L 

I-10 104.4 Bell Rd 116.2 2014   2014 (New)   

Bell Rd 116.2 Happy 
Valley Rd 

125.2 2016   2014 (New); 2016 (60 
Interchange) 

  

US-60 I-10 172.1 SR-101L 176.5 2010 Appears to have been 
widened/resurfaced in 
2010 

2010 (GPL) 
 

SR-101L 176.5 Power Rd 188.4 2007 
 

2007 (GPL/HOV Val Vista to 
Power) 

 

Power Rd 188.4 Crismon Rd 192.4 2007 
   

Crismon 
Rd 

192.4 Maricopa 
Co Line 

194.4 2008 
  

2030 (GPL/HOV Crismon to 
Meridian) 

 

 

 

  



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix B 

 

APPENDIX B – Rubberized Asphalt Pavement Condition Data 

Segment Data Eastbound/Northbound Westbound/Southbound Bidirectional Average 

Notes Route Segment 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

I-10 Verrado 
Way - 
191st St 

52.16 0.0706 2.0 4.5% 59.85 0.0733 4.3 8.7% 56.01 0.0719 3.2 6.6% 
 

191st St - 
Sarival Ave 

46.62 0.0701 0.7 0.0% 47.48 0.0646 0.6 0.0% 47.05 0.0674 0.6 0.0% 
 

Sarival Ave 
- Dysart Rd 

65.39 0.0904 4.8 9.1% 59.48 0.0716 3.9 3.0% 62.44 0.0810 4.3 6.1% 
 

Dysart Rd - 
75th Ave 

71.99 0.0816 2.8 1.6% 66.39 0.0872 2.1 1.6% 69.19 0.0844 2.5 1.6% 
 

75th Ave - 
43rd Ave 

82.98 0.1123 0.0 5.3% 75.84 0.1054 0.4 0.0% 79.41 0.1088 0.2 2.6% Currently 
being 
resurfaced 

43rd Ave - 
I-17 

101.8
1 

0.1314 4.6 40.9% 92.34 0.0980 2.4 43.5% 97.07 0.1147 3.5 42.2% 
 

I-17 - Van 
Buren St 

69.67 0.1073 1.9 7.7% 78.15 0.1084 2.1 11.9% 73.91 0.1078 2.0 9.8% 
 

Van Buren 
St - 
Southern 
Ave 

56.05 0.0911 4.5 3.0% 54.38 0.0892 3.0 1.5% 55.22 0.0901 3.8 2.2% 
 

Southern 
Ave - Ray 
Rd 

64.68 0.1304 4.4 2.0% 68.16 0.0989 3.1 6.0% 66.42 0.1146 3.8 4.0% 
 

Ray Rd - 
Wild Horse 
Pass Blvd 

50.49 0.0792 3.5 2.6% 48.41 0.0779 3.4 0.0% 49.45 0.0786 3.5 1.3% 
 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix B 

 

Segment Data Eastbound/Northbound Westbound/Southbound Bidirectional Average 

Notes Route Segment 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

I-17 I-10 - 19th 
Ave 

63.92 0.1273 6.9 24.4% 66.66 0.0992 11.8 52.5% 65.29 0.1133 9.3 38.4% 
 

19th Ave - 
AZ Canal 
Trail 

45.56 0.1105 0.0 1.0% 46.11 0.0800 0.1 0.0% 45.83 0.0952 0.1 0.5% 
 

AZ Canal 
Trail - SR-
101L 

80.82 0.1459 12.1 83.8% 76.20 0.1044 11.7 77.9% 78.51 0.1251 11.9 80.9% 
 

SR-101L – 
SR-74 

54.74 0.1612 4.9 7.4% 62.40 0.1146 5.3 7.4% 58.57 0.1379 5.1 7.4% 
 

SR-51 I-10 - Shea 
Blvd 

77.76 0.0943 6.2 20.8% 77.80 0.0894 10.0 43.0% 77.78 0.0918 8.1 31.9% 
 

Shea Blvd 
– SR-101L 

68.47 0.0845 3.8 3.0% 63.29 0.0807 4.0 0.0% 65.88 0.0826 3.9 1.5% 
 

SR-
101L 

I-10 - 
Union Hills 
Dr 

61.27 0.0701 5.8 0.7% 64.42 0.0674 9.1 13.4% 62.84 0.0688 7.4 7.0% 
 

Union Hills 
Dr - I-17 

71.38 0.0900 11.5 69.4% 68.37 0.0863 5.1 4.0% 69.88 0.0882 8.3 36.7% 
 

I-17 - Pima 
Rd 

63.34 0.0775 9.9 48.5% 64.16 0.0806 16.7 59.8% 63.75 0.0790 13.3 54.2% Currently 
being 
resurfaced 

Pima Rd - 
Shea Blvd 

71.63 0.0817 4.7 2.3% 66.91 0.0941 8.0 9.1% 69.27 0.0879 6.3 5.7% 
 

Shea Blvd 
– SR-202L 
(Red Mtn) 

48.79 0.0638 4.5 10.0% 49.32 0.0643 3.5 3.0% 49.05 0.0641 4.0 6.5% 
 

SR-202L 
(Red Mtn) 
– US-60 

71.32 0.0959 10.8 56.4% 87.41 0.1026 9.3 63.2% 79.37 0.0992 10.1 59.8% 
 

US-60 - SR-
202L 
(Santan) 

52.49 0.0713 7.9 29.9% 57.31 0.0741 8.0 30.4% 54.90 0.0727 7.9 30.1% Currently 
being 
resurfaced 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix B 

 

Segment Data Eastbound/Northbound Westbound/Southbound Bidirectional Average 

Notes Route Segment 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

SR-143 Van Buren 
St - 
Belleview 
St 

111.4
0 

0.1155 6.2 41.7% 108.52 0.1377 6.1 41.7% 109.96 0.1266 6.1 41.7% 
 

SR-
202L 

SR-51 - 
Van Buren 
St 

91.43 0.0899 2.5 4.8% 97.33 0.0994 8.3 40.0% 94.38 0.0946 5.4 22.4% 
 

Van Buren 
St - 
McClintock 
Dr 

102.1
9 

0.0942 4.4 10.5% 91.42 0.0828 9.9 27.9% 96.80 0.0885 7.2 19.2% 
 

McClintock 
Dr - Alma 
School Rd 

54.61 0.0696 3.2 0.0% 54.14 0.0738 3.5 0.0% 54.37 0.0717 3.3 0.0% 
 

Alma 
School Rd - 
University 
Dr 

52.28 0.0672 5.5 10.7% 55.45 0.0738 4.1 12.0% 53.87 0.0705 4.8 11.4% 
 

University 
Dr - 
Southern 
Ave 

53.93 0.0583 4.7 0.0% 46.81 0.0664 5.3 5.0% 50.37 0.0624 5.0 2.5% 
 

Southern 
Ave - 
Gilbert Rd 

59.11 0.1123 8.7 23.4% 57.95 0.0973 7.7 24.1% 58.53 0.1048 8.2 23.8% 
 

Gilbert Rd - 
Cooper Rd 

66.22 0.1060 6.8 0.0% 70.81 0.1382 6.2 0.0% 68.52 0.1221 6.5 0.0% 
 

Cooper Rd 
- 
McClintock 
Dr 

67.21 0.1144 7.3 14.0% 69.04 0.1118 7.5 12.3% 68.13 0.1131 7.4 13.2% 
 

McClintock 
Dr - Kyrene 
Rd 

68.23 0.1228 8.2 24.0% 74.59 0.1200 12.0 84.0% 71.41 0.1214 10.1 54.0% 
 

Kyrene Rd 
- 48th St 

65.60 0.0848 5.9 33.3% 80.50 0.0656 6.9 37.1% 73.05 0.0752 6.4 35.2% 
 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix B 

 

Segment Data Eastbound/Northbound Westbound/Southbound Bidirectional Average 

Notes Route Segment 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

Seg. 
Avg. 
IRI 

Seg. 
Avg. 
Rut 

Seg. 
Avg. 

Crack 
% 

Failure 

SR-
303L 

I-10 - Bell 
Rd 

46.42 0.0890 5.3 3.9% 57.59 0.0892 5.5 10.7% 52.01 0.0891 5.4 7.3% 
 

Bell Rd - 
Happy 
Valley 
Pkwy 

45.83 0.0720 2.8 0.0% 41.18 0.0723 2.7 0.0% 43.50 0.0722 2.7 0.0% 
 

US-60 I-10 - SR-
101L 

64.99 0.0967 13.7 95.8% 76.19 0.0797 1.0 0.0% 70.59 0.0882 7.3 47.9% 
 

SR-101L - 
Power Rd 

68.31 0.0896 11.8 79.0% 74.98 0.1039 2.7 8.4% 71.65 0.0967 7.3 43.7% 
 

Power Rd - 
Crismon Rd 

59.32 0.0887 10.7 57.5% 66.37 0.1161 5.0 10.0% 62.84 0.1024 7.9 33.8% 
 

Crismon Rd 
- Maricopa 
Co Line 

71.41 0.0672 8.5 25.0% 57.88 0.1162 6.7 5.0% 64.65 0.0917 7.6 15.0% 
 

 
  



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix C 

 

APPENDIX C – Systemwide Life-Cycle Cost Analysis 
Table C-1 shows summary statistics for the regional freeway system that currently has rubberized asphalt overlays broken down by freeway type 
(State Route, US Highway, or Interstate).  
 

Table C-1 – Rubberized Asphalt Statistics 
 

State Routes US Highways Interstates Total 

Total Length (miles) 176.4 22.3 69.5 268.2 

Total Lane Miles 1,753.6 287.4 748.4 2,789.4 

Total Shoulder Lane Miles 673.8 85.2 269.8 1,028.8 

Table C-2 provides a summary of the life-cycle cost analysis performed for this task. The life-cycle costs are developed for the years 2026-2050, as 
funding through December 31, 2025 has already been programmed with Proposition 400 funding. Any funding for new pavement rehabilitation 
and reconstruction is assumed would likely come from an extension of Proposition 400, beginning in 2026.  

As shown in Table C-2, there are several additional costs assumed for the concrete treatments related to converting from rubberized asphalt 
overlays to a concrete treatment. The bridge joint replacement cost is a one-time cost incurred at the time the first concrete treatment is applied; 
the remaining costs (concrete joint sealing, spot regrooving, partial and full depth concrete repairs) are assumed costs for systemwide spot repairs 
to the concrete based on a previous analysis performed by ADOT.  

It is assumed that none of these additional costs would be incurred if rubberized asphalt overlays are continued as the preferred quiet pavement 
treatment because the existing bridges are built to accommodate the rubberized asphalt overlays and the rubberized asphalt overlay minimizes 
the impacts of damage to the underlying concrete surface. 

Table C-3 includes the full life-cycle cost analysis utilized for the total treatment cost for this analysis (the concrete spot repair costs and the one-
time bridge joint replacement cost were applied after this analysis). Parameters and assumptions for the life-cycle cost analysis are as follows: 

• Life-cycle cost years: 2026-2050 

• Unit Costs: (including removals, materials, traffic control, pavement markings, CE, contingency, ICAP) 

o Rubberized Asphalt Overlay: $116,000/lane mile 

o Diamond Grind Treatment: $123,000/lane mile 

o Whisper Grind Treatment: $150,000/lane mile 

o Skidabrader Treatment: $90,000/lane mile 

• Treatment Service Life: 

o Rubberized Asphalt Overlay: 10 years 

o Concrete Treatments: 15 years 

 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix C 

 

Table C-2 – Life-Cycle Cost Summary 

 Rubberized 
Asphalt 

Diamond 
Grind 

Whisper Grind Skidabrader 

Rubberized Asphalt Treatment Costs 

State Route Lanes $799,170,000 $548,826,000 $669,300,000 $401,580,000 

US Highway Lanes $129,665,000 $91,660,000 $111,780,000 $67,068,000 

Interstate Lanes $311,066,000 $204,598,000 $249,510,000 $149,706,000 

Cost for Pavement Treatment (2020-2050) $1,239,901,000 $845,084,000 $1,030,590,000 $618,354,000 

Concrete Costs Incurred for Converting from Rubberized Asphalt to Concrete Treatment 

Bridge Joint Replacement1 $0 $8,500,000 $8,500,000 $8,500,000 

Concrete Joint Sealing2 $0 $5,200,000 $5,200,000 $5,200,000 

Spot Regrooving3 $0 $7,400,000 $7,400,000 $7,400,000 

Partial Depth Concrete Repairs4 $0 $24,400,000 $24,400,000 $24,400,000 

Full Depth Concrete Repairs5 $0 $22,200,000 $22,200,000 $22,200,000 

Cost for Switching to Concrete Treatment 
Total 

$0 $67,700,000 $67,700,000 $67,700,000 

Total Life-Cycle Cost (2026-2050) $1,239,901,000 $912,794,000 $1,098,290,000 $686,054,000 
1. Bridge joint replacement assumptions: 500 bridges on the system; 2 joints per bridge; average bridge width of 68’; bridge joint replacement cost of $125 per foot; one-time cost 
to address bridge transitions that currently have a grade difference to account for rubberized asphalt overlay. 
2.  Concrete joint sealing assumptions: $5,800,000 for systemwide joint sealing (2018-2045) from previous ADOT analysis; $214,814.81 annual cost for join sealing; applied for 
2026-2050 and rounded to nearest $100,000. 
3.  Spot regrooving assumptions: $8,300,000 for systemwide spot regrooving (2018-2045) from previous ADOT analysis; $307,407.41 annual cost for spot regrooving; applied for 
2026-2050 and rounded to nearest $100,000. 
4.  Partial depth concrete repairs assumptions: $27,500,000 for systemwide partial depth concrete repairs (2018-2045) from previous ADOT analysis; $1,018,518.52 annual cost for 
partial depth concrete repairs; applied for 2026-2050 and rounded to nearest $100,000. 
5.  Full depth concrete repairs assumptions: $25,000,000 for systemwide full depth concrete repairs (2018-2045) from previous ADOT analysis; $925,925.93 annual cost for full 
depth concrete repairs; applied for 2026-2050 and rounded to the nearest $100,000. 

 

  



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix C 

 

Table C-3 – Life-Cycle Cost Detailed Calculations 

 
Route From To 

Year 
Rubberized 

Asphalt 
Applied for 
Life-Cycle 
Analysis Lanes 

Aux 
Lanes 

Length 
(mi) 

Lane 
Miles Shldrs 

Shldr 
Lane 
Miles 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Age (in 
2026) 

2026-
2050 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Overlays 

Req'd 

Single 
Rubber-

ized 
Asphalt 
Overlay 

Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Concrete 
Treat-
ments 
Req'd 

Single 
Diamond 

Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Diamond 
Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

Single 
Whisper 

Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Whisper 
Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

Single 
Skid. 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 
Skid. 
Cost 
($M) 

SR-51 
SR-101L Shea Blvd 2004 8 2 6.5 65 2 13 22 3 9.05 27.14 2 9.59 19.19 11.70 23.40 7.02 14.04 

Shea Blvd I-10 2004 10 0 9.4 94 2 18.8 22 3 13.08 39.25 2 13.87 27.75 16.92 33.84 10.15 20.30 

SR-
101L 

I-10 Union Hills Dr 2005 8 2 14.5 145 4 58 21 3 23.55 70.64 2 24.97 49.94 30.45 60.90 18.27 36.54 

Union Hills Dr I-17 2004 8 2 7.4 74 4 29.6 22 3 12.02 36.05 2 12.74 25.49 15.54 31.08 9.32 18.65 

I-17 Pima Road 2020 10 2 13.5 162 4 54 6 2 25.06 50.11 1 26.57 26.57 32.40 32.40 19.44 19.44 

Pima Road Shea Blvd 2025 8 2 4.4 44 4 17.6 1 2 7.15 14.29 1 7.58 7.58 9.24 9.24 5.54 5.54 

Shea Blvd 
SR-202L (Red 
Mtn) 

2016 10 2 10 120 4 40 10 3 18.56 55.68 2 19.68 39.36 24.00 48.00 14.40 28.80 

SR-202L US-60 2005 12 1 4 52 4 16 21 3 7.89 23.66 2 8.36 16.73 10.20 20.40 6.12 12.24 

US-60 
SR-202L 
(Santan) 

2020 10 2 7.2 86.4 4 28.8 6 2 13.36 26.73 1 14.17 14.17 17.28 17.28 10.37 10.37 

SR-143 Van Buren St Belleview St 2004 4 0 0.7 2.8 4 2.8 22 3 0.65 1.95 2 0.69 1.38 0.84 1.68 0.50 1.01 

SR-
202L 

I-10 Van Buren St 2004 10 0 4.2 42 4 16.8 22 3 6.82 20.46 2 7.23 14.46 8.82 17.64 5.29 10.58 

Van Buren St McClintock Dr 2005 11 1 4.5 54 4 18 21 3 8.35 25.06 2 8.86 17.71 10.80 21.60 6.48 12.96 

McClintock Dr 
Alma School 
Rd 

2010 10 2 3.3 39.6 4 13.2 16 3 6.12 18.37 2 6.49 12.99 7.92 15.84 4.75 9.50 

Alma School 
Rd 

Southern Ave 2016 8 2 18 180 4 72 10 3 29.23 87.70 2 31.00 61.99 37.80 75.60 22.68 45.36 

Southern Ave Cooper Rd 2006 6 2 15.5 124 4 62 20 3 21.58 64.73 2 22.88 45.76 27.90 55.80 16.74 33.48 

Cooper Rd McClintock Dr 2005 8 2 5.7 57 4 22.8 21 3 9.26 27.77 2 9.82 19.63 11.97 23.94 7.18 14.36 

McClintock Dr Kyrene Rd 2003 8 2 2.5 25 4 10 23 3 4.06 12.18 2 4.31 8.61 5.25 10.50 3.15 6.30 

Kyrene Rd 48th St 2008 8 0 2.3 18.4 4 9.2 18 3 3.20 9.60 2 3.39 6.79 4.14 8.28 2.48 4.97 

48th St I-10 2019 8 2 22 220 4 88 7 3 35.73 107.18 2 37.88 75.77 46.20 92.40 27.72 55.44 

SR-
303L 

I-10 Bell Rd 2014 6 2 11.8 94.4 4 47.2 12 3 16.43 49.28 2 17.42 34.83 21.24 42.48 12.74 25.49 

Bell Rd 
Happy Valley 
Rd 

2016 6 0 9 54 4 36 10 3 10.44 31.32 2 11.07 22.14 13.50 27.00 8.10 16.20 

US-60 

I-10 SR-101L 2010 10 2 4.4 52.8 4 17.6 16 3 8.17 24.50 2 8.66 17.32 10.56 21.12 6.34 12.67 

SR-101L Power Rd 2007 12 2 11.9 166.6 4 47.6 19 3 24.85 74.54 2 26.35 52.69 32.13 64.26 19.28 38.56 

Power Rd Crismon Rd 2007 12 2 4 56 4 16 19 3 8.35 25.06 2 8.86 17.71 10.80 21.60 6.48 12.96 

Crismon Rd County Line 2008 4 2 2 12 2 4 18 3 1.86 5.57 2 1.97 3.94 2.40 4.80 1.44 2.88 



Freeway Noise Reduction Analysis | Summary Report  
February 2020  Appendix C 

 

 
Route From To 

Year 
Rubberized 

Asphalt 
Applied for 
Life-Cycle 
Analysis Lanes 

Aux 
Lanes 

Length 
(mi) 

Lane 
Miles Shldrs 

Shldr 
Lane 
Miles 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Age (in 
2026) 

2026-
2050 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Overlays 

Req'd 

Single 
Rubber-

ized 
Asphalt 
Overlay 

Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Rubber-
ized 

Asphalt 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Concrete 
Treat-
ments 
Req'd 

Single 
Diamond 

Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Diamond 
Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

Single 
Whisper 

Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 

Whisper 
Grind 
Cost 
($M) 

Single 
Skid. 
Cost 
($M) 

2026-
2050 
Skid. 
Cost 
($M) 

I-10 

Verrado Way 191st St 2011 6 0 2 12 4 8 15 3 2.32 6.96 2 2.46 4.92 3.00 6.00 1.80 3.60 

191st St Sarival Ave 2016 8 2 4.2 42 4 16.8 10 3 6.82 20.46 2 7.23 14.46 8.82 17.64 5.29 10.58 

Sarival Ave Dysart Rd 2011 10 2 3.3 39.6 4 13.2 15 3 6.12 18.37 2 6.49 12.99 7.92 15.84 4.75 9.50 

Dysart Rd 75th Ave 2021 10 2 3.6 43.2 4 14.4 5 2 6.68 13.36 1 7.08 7.08 8.64 8.64 5.18 5.18 

75th Ave 43rd Ave 2019 12 2 4 56 4 16 7 3 8.35 25.06 2 8.86 17.71 10.80 21.60 6.48 12.96 

43rd Ave I-17 2021 12 2 2.6 36.4 4 10.4 5 2 5.43 10.86 1 5.76 5.76 7.02 7.02 4.21 4.21 

I-17 Van Buren St 2024 10 2 4.8 57.6 4 19.2 2 2 8.91 17.82 1 9.45 9.45 11.52 11.52 6.91 6.91 

Van Buren St Southern Ave 2024 12 2 7 98 4 28 2 2 14.62 29.23 1 15.50 15.50 18.90 18.90 11.34 11.34 

Southern Ave Ray Rd 2024 8 2 4.7 47 4 18.8 2 2 7.63 15.27 1 8.09 8.09 9.87 9.87 5.92 5.92 

Ray Rd 
Wild Horse 
Pass Blvd 

2008 8 2 2.8 28 4 11.2 18 3 4.55 13.64 2 4.82 9.64 5.88 11.76 3.53 7.06 

I-17 

SR-74 SR-101L 2010 8 2 9.4 94 4 37.6 16 3 15.27 45.80 2 16.19 32.37 19.74 39.48 11.84 23.69 

SR-101L Dunlap Ave 2005 8 2 6.8 68 4 27.2 21 3 11.04 33.13 2 11.71 23.42 14.28 28.56 8.57 17.14 

Dunlap Ave 19th Ave 2017 8 2 10.2 102 4 40.8 9 3 16.56 49.69 2 17.56 35.13 21.42 42.84 12.85 25.70 

19th Ave I-10 2008 6 0 4.1 24.6 2 8.2 18 3 3.80 11.41 2 4.03 8.07 4.92 9.84 2.95 5.90 

Systemwide Totals: - - - 268 2,789 - 1,029 - - 442.91 1,239.90 - 469.64 845.08 572.73 1,030.6 343.64 618.35 

 

 



POSITION REPRESENTATIVE

EDC Chair Councilmember David Luna, Mesa* EV

EDC Vice Chair Mayor Alexis Hermosillo, El Mirage WV

Currently held by Vice Mayor Betty Guardado, Phoenix CC

Currently held by Supervisor Jack Sellers Maricopa County

Currently held by Vice Mayor Nancy Smith, City of Maricopa Pinal County

Currently held by Floyd Roehrich Jr., Executive Officer ADOT

Currently held by
Governor Stephen Roe Lewis, Gila River Indian 
Community

Native Nation

Currently held by Councilmember Scott September, Gilbert* EV

Currently held by Councilmember Jon Edwards, Peoria* WV

Currently held by Councilmember Randy Keating, Tempe* EV

Currently held by Councilmember Virginia Korte, Scottsdale* EV

Currently held by Councilmember Ray Malnar, Glendale* WV

Currently held by Councilmember Terry Roe, Chandler* EV

EDC Positions-eligible for reappointment or appointment of a new member
Currently held by Councilmember Robin Barker, Apache Junction EV

Currently held by Vice Mayor John Crane, Carefree EV

Currently held by Mayor Gail Barney, Queen Creek EV

Currently held by Mayor Michael LeVault, Youngtown WV

Currently held by Councilmember Mike Pineda, Avondale WV

Currently held by Mayor Anna Tovar, Tolleson WV

Currently held by Councilmember Brannon Hampton, Goodyear WV

Currently held by Mayor Jackie Meck, Buckeye WV

* = Seven largest cities

EDC Leadership

Dedicated Seats - eligible for reappointment or appointment

Seven Largest Cities Dedicated Seats - not represented above

Draft 2020-2021  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
ELECTED OFFICAL MEMBERS

Agenda Item #4K



 

May 8, 2020 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell  
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Mayor Mitchell: 

Please accept this letter as my formal request to serve as Chair of the MAG 
Economic Development Committee.  I have enjoyed my years of service on 
this committee and it has been a pleasure to serve as Vice Chair this past 
year.  I look forward to continuing my service and I remain dedicated to 
promoting and strengthening our region’s economy.  I would be honored to 
have the opportunity to serve as Chair of the MAG EDC. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Councilmember David Luna 
Mesa City Council, District 5 

CITY COUNCIL 



 
 

Office of the Mayor 
10000 El Mirage Road, El Mirage 85335 

623-972-8116; TDD 623-933-3258 
www.elmirageaz.gov 

 
 
 
 
May 4, 2020 
 
 
Mayor Mark Mitchell 
Chair, MAG Regional Council 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North First Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
RE:  MAG Economic Development Committee – Vice Chair 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell: 
 
This letter is to express my interest in serving as Vice Chair on the Maricopa Association of 
Governments’ Economic Development Committee (EDC). 
 
I have served on MAG EDC for over a year, and I would like to continue to serve on this 
dynamic committee as the Vice Chair.  I look forward to being more involved with this 
committee and learning about future economic initiatives and strategies that will enhance my 
ability to promote the region.      
 
I respectfully ask that MAG support my request for the Vice Chair position on MAG EDC.  
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 623-876-2924 or via e-
mail at ahermosillo@elmirageaz.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
The Honorable Alexis A. Hermosillo 
Mayor, City of El Mirage 
 



 
 

 

Home of the Superstition Mountains 

City of Apache Junction 
300 East Superstition Boulevard  Apache Junction, Arizona  85119  www.ajcity.net   

 

 
May 7, 2020 

 

Maricopa Association of Governments   

Attn: Mayor Mark Mitchell, Regional Council Chair 

302 N 1st Avenue, Suite 300 

Phoenix, AZ  85003 

 

RE: Letter of Interest for Reappointment to Serve on the MAG Economic 

Development Committee (EDC) 

 

Dear Mayor Mitchell, 

 

Please accept this letter as my interest in continuing to serve on MAG’s 

Economic Development Committee (EDC).  

 

I have served on the Apache Junction City Council in the capacity as a 

councilmember and vice mayor for 20 years.  I am a current board member of 

the MAG Regional Council, MAG Regional Domestic Violence Council and the 

MAG Economic Development Committee. 

 

I believe my experience, skills and interests in addition to already serving on this 

committee would position me well for reappointment on the EDC.  I look forward 

in continuing to contribute to the regional efforts related to economic 

development.  Thank you for your consideration.  Please feel free to contact me 

with any questions you may have. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Robin Barker 

Councilmember, City of Apache Junction 
 

 

 

 

 

  



 

22358 S. Ellsworth Road, Queen Creek, AZ 85142 | 480-358-3000 | Fax: 480-358-3001 | www.queencreek.org 

 

June 4, 2020 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell 

Regional Council Chairman 

302 N. 1st Avenue 

Suite 300 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

 

Dear Chairman Mitchell, 

Please accept this letter of interest as a request to be reappointed to the Maricopa Association of 

Governments Economic Development Committee.  As the current Committee Chairman, I appreciated 

the opportunity to collaborate with my fellow Committee members in strategies to retain our current 

businesses and attract new ones for the benefit of the entire region.  I am proud of the work we have 

done the past year and the subsequent years I have sat on the committee, in working with our many 

private sector partners to better position the rapidly growing Metropolitan area for innovative 

opportunities.  Thank you for your consideration and please don’t hesitate to contact me should you 

have any follow-up questions. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Gail Barney 

Mayor 

 

 



From: John Crane
To: Shantel Wyke
Cc: Mayor
Subject: Letter of Interest MAG Ecomonic Development Committee
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:10:13 PM

***This message came from an external source. Use caution clicking links and opening
attachments.***
Dear Mayor Mitchell and Members of the MAG Economic Development Committee:

Please consider this email as my request to serve as a member of the MAG Economic Development
Committee.

The inclusion of myself, representing Carefree, would serve to both give representation within MAG
to a smaller community as well as a northern community.  I have been the Vice Mayor of Carefree

for over six years, and am running for a 5th term to the Carefree Town Council this election cycle.

I would be pleased to contribute to this committee and the opportunity to make contributions to the
organization.

Best regards,
John Crane
Vice Mayor, Town of Carefree
Cell Phone: (602) 363-1978
Town Hall: (480) 488-3686

E-mails that board members or staff generate pertaining to the business of the public body are
public records. Therefore, the e-mails must be preserved according to a records retention program
and generally be made available for public inspection.  The recipient of this message is hereby
notified that participation in email discussions with this sender can and will result in all information
contained therein being reviewed by any interested parties, including media outlets and reporters. 
To ensure compliance with the Open Meeting Law, Town Council recipients of this message should
not forward it to other members of the Council.  Members of the Council may reply to this message,
but they should not send a copy of the reply to other members. Any questions may be directed to
the Town of Carefree ’s Town Clerk (480) 488-3686.

mailto:john@carefree.org
mailto:SWyke@azmag.gov
mailto:mayor@carefree.org


From: Mayor
To: Shantel Wyke
Subject: RE: Letter of Interest MAG Economic Development Committee
Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:25:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

***This message came from an external source. Use caution clicking links and opening
attachments.***
Shantel,
Thank you for processing John Crane’s letter of interest to be appointed to the MAG Economic
Development Committee. I appreciate your efforts.

I support John fully, and can’t speak highly enough about his credentials and integrity. He has an
MBA, was a U.S. naval officer (nuclear submarines), has run his own business for many years now.
John has been a long-term contributor to Carefree, both as a member of the Town’s Planning and
Zoning Commission and as a Town Council member for eight years (the last six of which he has
served as Vice Mayor). John has been heavily involved and made major contributions to every major
project Carefree has undertaken during his tenure on the Town Council.

I fully support John’s nomination and  election to the MAG Economic Development Committee
without any reservations.

Thank you, and best regards,

Mayor Les Peterson
Town of Carefree, Arizona
480 488-3686 (Carefree Town Hall)

E-mails that board members or staff generate pertaining to the business of the public body are public
records. Therefore, the e-mails must be preserved according to a records retention program and
generally be made available for public inspection.  The recipient of this message is hereby notified that
participation in email discussions with this sender can and will result in all information contained
therein being reviewed by any interested parties, including media outlets and reporters.  To ensure
compliance with the Open Meeting Law, Town Council recipients of this message should not forward it
to other members of the Council.  Members of the Council may reply to this message, but they should
not send a copy of the reply to other members. Any questions may be directed to the Town of Carefree
’s Town Clerk (480) 488-3686.

mailto:mayor@carefree.org
mailto:SWyke@azmag.gov
https://www.azmag.gov/Committees/Policy-Committees/Economic-Development-Committee







 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

May 8, 2020 

 

 

Eric Anderson  

Executive Director 

Maricopa Association of Governments 

302 North First Avenue 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

 

 

Mr. Anderson, 

 

This letter is to recommend the reappointment of Tempe 

Councilmember Randy Keating to the Economic Development 

Committee (EDC). Councilmember Keating has enjoyed the last 

four years on the EDC and I am sure that he will continue to be an 

excellent addition to the committee in the future.   

 

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (480) 350-8959. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Mark W. Mitchell 

Mayor 

 

Cc:  Randy Keating, Tempe Councilmember 

Andrew Ching, Tempe City Manager 

Marge Zylla, Tempe Government Relations Officer 
 







 

Ray Malnar             Office of the City Council                    Sahuaro District 
Vice Mayor 
 
 
 

May 7, 2020 

 

Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair  
Maricopa Association of Governments  
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300  
Phoenix, AZ 85003  
 

Dear Mayor Mitchell,  

I am writing to request that the MAG Regional Council consider my re-appointment to the Economic Development 

Committee. Economic development within my city and across our region remains a top priority to me.  

As Glendale’s representative to the Economic Development Committee, it’s my intent to remain involved in the 

committee’s efforts to develop initiatives that foster and advance economic development opportunities for large 

business and entrepreneurs alike. I look forward to another 12 months serving with all of the members of the 

committee.  

Sincerely,  

 

Ray Malnar 

Vice Mayor 

Sahuaro District 

 

c: Eric Anderson, MAG Executive Director  
Ryan Lee, Glendale Intergovernmental Coordinator 
 

 

 

 

 

City of Glendale ∙ 5850 W. Glendale Avenue · Glendale, Arizona 85301 
Office: (623) 930-2249 ∙ Fax: (623) 931-8526 · e-mail: rmalnar@glendaleaz.com 





 
 

Office of the Mayor & Council 

11465 W Civic Center Drive  │  Avondale, AZ 85323 

Phone (623) 333-1900  │  Fax (623) 333-0100  │  TDD (623) 333-0010     

www.avondaleaz.gov 
 

 
May 12, 2020 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Regional Council Committee Chair 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ  85003 
 
RE: MAG Economic Development Committee 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell: 
 
This letter is to express my interest in continuing to serve on the MAG Economic Development 
Committee. 
 
I have a long history of local and statewide community service and advocacy.  Currently, I serve as a 
Residential Faculty Member in the Business Department at Estrella Mountain Community College. 
Previously, I was a Small Business Analyst with the Small Business Development Center, where I worked 
with individuals looking to develop and grow their business. This experience, coupled with my 
community service, qualifies me to continue to serve on the Economic Development Committee. 
 
I respectfully ask that the MAG Regional Council Executive Committee support my request for continued 
membership on the Economic Development Committee.  Should you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at 623.333.1911 or mpineda@avondaleaz.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mike Pineda 
Council Member, City of Avondale 
 

http://www.avondale.org/
mailto:mpineda@avondaleaz.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
May 18, 2020 
 
Mayor Mark Mitchell 
Nominating Committee Chairman 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. 1st Ave., Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell:  
 
I am pleased to submit this letter of interest to continue serving on the 
Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) Economic Development 
Committee. During my time on the Economic Development Committee I have 
seen the vital role that MAG plays in fostering economic growth within the 
region. Through fundamental activities such as coordinating a 
comprehensive transportation system, providing services in a regionally 
focused manner and encouraging collaboration between communities, MAG 
has worked to ensure that our region has an economy that is able to weather 
unforeseen challenges.  
 
Right now it is critical for municipal leaders to reinforce support for 
industries that call this community home, while letting others know that the 
MAG region is open for business. As we look at addressing COVID-19’s long-
term impacts on our residents and economy, MAG’s role will be instrumental. 
I look forward to continuing the crucial work that MAG and the Economic 
Development Committee contributes to our region and member agencies. 
 
It would be a privilege to be reappointed to the Economic Development 
Committee to help ensure our region’s economic vitality. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me with any questions about my interest in this position. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Terry Roe 
Councilmember 





 

 
 
 

    
MAYOR 

JENN DANIELS 
 

Town of Gilbert, Arizona 
Municipal Center 
50 E. Civic Center Drive 
Gilbert, Arizona 85296 

 

(480) 503-6764 
TDD: (480) 506-6080 

 

gilbertaz.gov 

 
 

  

 

May 20, 2020 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
MAG Regional Council  
Committee Chair 
302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell, 
 
I am writing to appoint Council Member Scott September to the MAG Economic 
Development Committee. 
 
Scott September was appointed to serve on the Gilbert Town Council on April 7, 2020. 
Scott is currently in the wireless communications industry and has been managing 
projects and development teams for over 25 years in Arizona and other southwestern 
states deploying the latest high-speed broadband networks.  Scott is a regional manager 
for Crown Castle.  Crown Castle is the nation’s largest shared communications 
infrastructure provider. With his experience in wireless technology, collaborative 
management style, and professional experience he has gained over the years, I feel 
Council Member September will be a valuable addition to the Economic Development 
Committee. 
 
Thank you for your consideration on appointing Council Member Scott September to 
serve on the MAG Economic Development Committee. Please do not hesitate to contact 
me with any questions. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Jenn Daniels  
Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
May 19, 2020 
 
Mayor Mark Mitchell 
MAG Regional Council Chair 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
Economic Development Committee 
301 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
Re: Letter of Interest to Serve on the Economic Development Committee 
 
Mayor Mitchell, 
 
As the City of Tolleson continues to focus on supporting regional partners, representation on the 
Economic Development Committee (EDC) is a priority for myself and that of the entire council. 
Establishment of economically sound cities is the essence of regional sustainability – and 
membership on this committee allows for Tolleson’s engagement in the regional dialogue. As a 
reverse-commute destination, Tolleson offers a unique perspective of the transportation needs of 
those making the daily trek to the fortune 500 businesses that reside within its boundaries. The 
influx of new businesses in Arizona is evidence of MAG EDC’s tremendous strides toward the 
development of specific action-oriented initiatives. 
 
To support the autonomy of our economically sustainable region, I humbly request to serve as a 
member of the MAG Economic Development Committee. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions at anna.tovar@tolleson.az.gov or through Pilar 
Sinawi, Intergovernmental Relations Manager, at (480) 589-1576. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Anna Tovar 
Mayor 

mailto:anna.tovar@tolleson.az.gov


1 

Regional Council
INFORMATION SUMMARY

AGENDA ITEM # 6

DATE 
June 17, 2020

SUBJECT 
Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program 

CONTACT 
John Bullen, Transportation Economic and Finance 
Program Manager, (602) 254-6300 

SUMMARY
The Freeway Life Cycle Program (FLCP) is the management tool for the implementation 
of freeway and highway projects funded through Proposition 400. The Fiscal Year (FY) 
2020 FLCP was approved by the MAG Regional Council on September 25, 2019.  Each 
year, the program goes through an update process to reflect new revenue forecasts, 
updated cost estimates, and schedule changes. This agenda item reflects the annual 
update for FY 2021.  

Funding for the program comes from three primary revenue sources: Proposition 400 
half-cent sales tax, known as the Regional Area Road Fund (RARF); Arizona Department 
of Transportation (ADOT) federal funds; and Highway User Revenue Funds (HURF). 
Funding also comes from the issuance of RARF and HURF bonds. The forecasts of 
program revenues are updated every fall. Forecasts for RARF and HURF are generated 
from econometric models comprised of independent variables populated using a Risk 
Analysis Process (RAP) developed with a panel of economists. The draft FY 2021 FLCP 
update utilizes the RARF and HURF forecasts that were generated in the fall of 2019.  The 
forecast of federal funds is generated using growth rates specified in the federal Fixing 



2 

America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, which runs through the end of Federal Fiscal 
Year (FFY) 2020, and historical averages to extend it through the end of the program. The 
forecast of federal funds in the FY 2021 FLCP is largely the same as it had been in the FY 
2020 FLCP. 

Following last year’s program rebalance, ADOT has committed to working with their 
program management consultant to establish biannual construction and right of way 
cost updates. Project costs in the FY 2021 FLCP reflect estimates that were generated in 
January 2020. These estimates include the latest labor and material costs.  

The Draft FY 2021 FLCP also marks a shift to a year-of-expenditure based cash flow 
model.  Structural issues related to the program cash flow and programming were one 
of the factors that led to the program rebalance in FY 2019 and FY 2020. The cash flow 
had been organized so that all future expenditures were programmed in a base-year 
dollar and adjusted for inflation annually. Project budgets in the draft FY 2021 FLCP are 
now reflected in a year-of-expenditure basis.  

The draft FY 2021 FLCP also reflects several minor changes to project schedules and 
scope items. Notable changes include: 

• I-10, SR-85 to Verrado Way – Consideration of a material change request was 
presented to the MAG Management Committee in January 2020. The material 
change request was comprised of six items, including closure of the I-10 median 
between Miller Road and Verrado Way. Following that meeting, MAG, ADOT, and 
the City of Buckeye undertook a comprehensive assessment of the project scope 
and possible alternatives. Following that effort, it was decided to move forward 
with the previously approved scope with the inclusion of two minor items: 
additional funding to minimize interchange closure durations, and improvements 
to 253rd Avenue and Yuma Road. It is also important to note that Intelligent 
Transportation System (ITS) improvements between SR-85 and Perryville Road will 
also occur, but are funded through a different source (Congestion Mitigation and 
Air Quality Funds through the Freeway Management System program).  

 

• I-10, SR-202L to Riggs Road – Preliminary engineering and environmental work is 
occurring as part of a larger project to consider I-10 widening between SR-202L 
and SR-387. Updates to the project scope stemming from technical work on the 



3 

project, including upgrades to the I-10/SR-347 interchange, have been 
incorporated. 
 

• SR-101L, 75th Avenue to I-17 – As part of the FY 2020 FLCP, the scope of this project 
included widening of SR-101L between 75th Avenue and I-17 as well as 
improvements to the 75th Avenue/SR-101L interchange. In the draft FY 2021 FLCP, 
improvements to the 75th Avenue/SR-101L interchange have been broken out as a 
standalone project. The design of the SR-101L, 75th Avenue to I-17 widening has 
been advanced to FY 2020 so that the project could be ready to construct if any 
additional funds become available, such as federal stimulus funding.  
 

• SR-202, Val Vista Drive to SR-101L – Design of this project has been advanced to 
FY 2021 so that the project could be ready to construct if any additional funds 
become available, such as federal stimulus funding. 
 

The foundational elements of the draft FY 2021 FLCP were completed in February 2020, 
and as a result, do not include any changes resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. At 
this time, no data is available to assess revenue impacts on RARF and HURF collections. 
ADOT finance has generated preliminary RARF and HURF estimates which are being used 
to assess ADOT’s statewide estimates. While these estimates are not based off actual 
revenue collections, a scenario was run to determine what the impacts would be to the 
draft FY 2021 FLCP. That cash flow analysis indicates that the FLCP would remain in 
balance through the end of FY 2023. MAG will continue to monitor COVID-19 impacts 
closely and reassess the program in the fall. It is anticipated that some of the revenue 
loss could be offset by decreases in construction and right of way pricing. 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None. 

PROS & CONS 

PROS: The draft FY 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program update incorporates changes to 
program revenues, costs, and project schedules and fulfills a commitment to update the 
program annually.   



4 

CONS:  None. 

TECHNICAL & POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

TECHNICAL: The draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program establishes project 
budgets and schedules for regional freeway and highway investments through the end 
of Proposition 400. 

POLICY: A.R.S. 28-6352 (A) requires that a budgeting process is in place to ensure that 
estimated costs do not exceed the amount of total revenues estimated to be available. 

ACTION NEEDED 

Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program, contingent on a 
finding of air quality conformity.  

PRIOR COMMITTEE ACTIONS 

On June 17, 2020, the Transportation Policy Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program, contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 

 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Glendale, Mayor Jerry Weiers: Chair 
#Phoenix: Mayor Kate Gallego: Vice  
   Chair 
#Avondale: Mayor Kenneth Weise 
*Buckeye: Mayor Jackie Meck 
#Chandler: Mayor Kevin Hartke 
#Gilbert, Mayor Jenn Daniels  
#Goodyear: Mayor Georgia Lord 
#Huellmantel and Affiliates:   
   Charles Huellmantel 
#Maricopa: Mayor Christian Price 
#Maricopa County Board of    
   Supervisors:  Supervisor Jack Sellers 
#Mesa: Mayor John Giles  

*Queen Creek: Mayor Gail Barney 
#Roc Arnett Consulting: Roc Arnett 
*Gila River Indian Community: Lt.  
   Governor Robert Stone 
#Scottsdale: Councilmember Suzanne  
   Klapp 
#State Transportation Board: Sam  
   Elters 
#Sunland Asphalt: Doug DeClusin 
*Surprise: Mayor Skip Hall 
#Swift Transportation: Dave Berry 
#Tempe: Mayor Mark Mitchell 
#Valley Partnership: Cheryl Lombard 
#Vulcan Materials Company: Mark  



5 

#Peoria: Councilmember Bridget  
   Binsbacher 

   Reardon 

 
* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 

 

On June 10, 2020, the MAG Management Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program, contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Queen Creek: John Kross, Chair 
#Goodyear: Julie Arendall, Vice  
   Chair  
#ADOT: Eric Gudino as proxy for  
   John Halikowski 
#Apache Junction: Bryant Powell 
*Avondale: Charles Montoya 
#Buckeye: Roger Klingler 
*Carefree: Gary Neiss  
*Cave Creek: Carrie Dyrek 
#Chandler: Marsha Reed 
#El Mirage: Amber Wakeman as  
   proxy for Crystal Dyches 
#Florence: Brent Billingsley  
*Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation:   
   Phil Dorchester 
#Fountain Hills: Grady Miller 
*Gila Bend: Kathy Valenzuela  
*Gila River Indian Community: 
   Kathyleen Curley  
#Gilbert: Patrick Banger  
#Glendale: Kevin Phelps 

 

#Guadalupe: Jeff Kulaga  
#Litchfield Park: Bill Stephens  
#City of Maricopa: Kazi Haque as  
   proxy for Rick Horst 
#Maricopa County: Reid Spaulding as  
   proxy for Joy Rich 
#Mesa: Christopher Brady  
*Paradise Valley: Jill Keimach 
#Peoria: Jeff Tyne 
#Phoenix: Ed Zuercher  
#Pinal County: Andy Smith as proxy      
   for Louis Andersen  
*Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian    
   Community: Bryan Meyers  
#Scottsdale: Brad Lundahl as proxy for  
   Jim Thompson 
*Surprise: Mike Frazier 
*Tempe: Andrew Ching  
*Tolleson: Reyes Medrano, Jr. 
#Valley Metro/RPTA: Scott Smith 
*Wickenburg: Vince Lorefice  
*Youngtown: Jeanne Blackman 

* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by webinar/telephone conference call. 
 



6 

On May 28, 2019, the Transportation Review Committee recommended approval of the 
Draft Fiscal Year 2021 Freeway Life Cycle Program, contingent on a finding of air quality 
conformity. 

MEMBERS ATTENDING 

#Apache Junction: Mike Wever  
*ADOT: Gregory Byres 
#Avondale: David Janover 
#Buckeye: Scott Lowe 
*Cave Creek: Hal Marron 
#Chandler: Ryan Peters 
#El Mirage: Jorge Gastelum 
*Florence: Christopher Salas 
*Fountain Hills: Randy Harrel   
#Gila River Indian Community: Tim  
 Oliver      
#Gilbert: Rob Bohr 
#Glendale: Trevor Ebersole 
#Goodyear: Luke Albert for Sumeet  
 Mohan  
*Guadalupe: Robert Thaxton 
*Litchfield Park: Woody Scoutten 

#Maricopa (City): Josh Plumb  
#Maricopa County: Steven Wilcox 
#Mesa: R. J. Zeder, Vice Chair 
#Paradise Valley: Paul Mood 
#Peoria: Adina Lund 
#Phoenix: Mario Paniagua, Chair 
#Pinal County: Andy Smith for Scott  
 Bender 
#Queen Creek: Troy White 
#Scottsdale: Dan Worth  
#Surprise: Mike Gent for Kristin Tytler 
#Tempe: Robert Yabes for Shelly Seyler 
*Tolleson: Jamie McCracken 
#Valley Metro: Jennifer Pyne for Wulf  
 Grote 
*Wickenburg: Herschel Workman 
#Youngtown: Grant Anderson 

 
* Those members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
# Participated by video conference. 

 



17

LOOP

101

LOOP

303

LOOP

303

ARI ZONA

51

10

10

60

LOOP

202

ARI ZONA

30

ARI ZONA

143

LOOP

101

LOOP

202

Cave Creek
Carefree

Surprise

El Mirage
Youngtown Peoria

Fountain Hills

14
Glendale

Litchfield 
Park

Paradise 
Valley

Scottsdale

Tolleson
Avondale

Phoenix

Buckeye

Tempe Mesa

Goodyear Guadalupe

Apache 
Junction

Gilbert

Chandler

33
Queen Creek

2139

20.B

29

10

7
A32.

28

20.A

32.B

19

37

23

2515

4.A

27

34

35

1

41B4.

18

17
16

13

40

3

2

36

12

11

9

31

38

# ID Project Location
10-PAP-A I-10, SR-85 to Verrado Way1

2 10-PAP-B I-10/Fairway Drive

10-PAP-C I-10/Sky Harbor West Airport Access3

A 10-MAR-A I-10, I-17 Split to SR-202L4.

B 10-MAR-B I-10/Highline North Pedestrian Bridge4.

10-MAR-C I-10, SR-202L to Riggs Road7

8 I-10/Gila River Indian Community Access10-MAR-D Improvements (Not on Map)

17-BCF-A I-17/Central Ave Bridge9

10 17-BCF-B I-17, I-10 Split to 19th Avenue

11 17-BCF-D I-17/Indian School Road

12 17-BCF-E I-17/Camelback Road

13 17-BCF-F I-17/Glendale Avenue

14 17-BCF-G I-17/Northern Avenue

15 17-BCF-H I-17, Peoria Avenue to Greenway Road

16 17-BCF-I I-17/Thunderbird Road

17 17-BCF-J I-17/Bell Road

I-17/Happy Valley Road and I-17/Pinnacle18 17-BCF-K Peak Road

19 17-BCF-L I-17, Anthem Way to Yavapai County Line

SR-101L/I-10 System InterchangeA 101-AGF-A Improvements20.

SR-101L/Northern Avenue TrafficB 101-AGF-C Interchange Improvements20.

21 101-AGF-D SR-101L, US-60 to 75th Avenue

22.A    101-AGF-E SR-101L, 75th Avenue to I-17

Interchange Improvements
23 101-PMA-A SR-101L, I-17 to Pima Road
25 101-PMA-B SR-101L, Pima Road to Shea Boulevard

SR-101L Pima Road Extension (JPA)26 101-PMA-C (Not on Map)

38 85-RTE-A SR-85/Warner Street Bridge

27 101-PRC-A SR-101L, Baseline Road to SR-202L 

28 202-RDM-A SR-202L, Broadway Road to Gilbert Road

SR-202L (South Mountain): I-1029 202-SMF-A (Maricopa) - I-10 (Papago) Maintenance

31 202-STN-A SR-202L/Lindsay Road

A 202-STN-B SR-202, Val Vista Drive to SR-101L32.

B 202-STN-C SR-202L, SR-101L to I-1032.

33 24-GTW-A SR-24, Ellsworth Road to Ironwood Road 

34 30-TRF-A SR-30, SR-303L to SR-202L

35 303-EST-A SR-303L, MC-85 to Van Buren Street

SR-303L, Northern Avenue to Olive36 303-EST-B Avenue

SR-303L, Happy Valley Parkway to Lake37 303-EST-C Pleasant Parkway

US-60, Greenway Road to Thompson39 60-GND-A Ranch Road
40 60-GND-B US-60/35th Avenue/Indian School Road
41 60-SUP-A US-60, Crismon Road to Meridian Road

N
FY2020-FY2024

Traffic Interchange Projects

Other Traffic Interchange Projects

Freeway/Highway Projects

FY2020-FY2024

Other Freeway/Highway 
Projects

Freeway & Highway Projects
Maricopa Association of Governments

Updated: 06/24/2020

22.B 22.A

22.B    101-AGF-F SR-101L/75th Avenue Traffic



+ Design-Build Procurement Phase

Project with funding in the queued category Project with funding 
in the deferred category

10-MAR-A 37.978 2019-2020$

10-MAR-B -- --$
10-MAR-C 1.750 2019$
10-MAR-D

TI NEW
-- --$

10-PAP-A 2.400 2017$
10-PAP-B -- --$
10-PAP-C 2.500 2021$
17-BCF-A AUX/TI IMP 0.575 2017-2019$
17-BCF-B AUX -- --$
17-BCF-D TI IMP 2.850 2018$
17-BCF-E TI IMP 2.750 2017$
17-BCF-F TI IMP 1.371 2027$
17-BCF-G TI IMP 1.305 2025$
17-BCF-H DRAINAGE -- --$
17-BCF-I TI IMP 3.103 2028$
17-BCF-J TI IMP 4.261 2029$
17-BCF-K TI IMP -- --$
17-BCF-L GPL -- --$
101-AGF-A TI SYSTEM 4.856 2022$
101-AGF-C TI IMP -- --$
101-AGF-D GPL 3.033 2027$
101-AGF-E GPL 1.654 2019$
101-AGF-F TI IMP -- --$
101-PMA-A GPL -- --$
101-PMA-B GPL .500 2017$

101-PRC-A GPL -- --$
101-RDM-A HOV 2.675 2027$

202-SMF-A MAINT -- --$

202-STN-A TI NEW -- --$
202-STN-B GPL 2.000 2017$
202-STN-C GPL 1.533 2020$
24-GTW-A GPL/INTERIM 0.300 2017$
30-TRF-A ROW 4.626 2017-2019$
303-EST-A GPL 0.240 2017$
303-EST-B TI IMP --$
303-EST-C GPL 0.500 2017$
85-RTE-A TI NEW -- --$
60-GND-B TI IMP 2.214 2020$
60-SUP-A GPL/HOV -- --$

TOTALS

RTP Project Pre-Design & 
EnvironmentalID Description

41.336 61.528 606.319 747.160 20242019-2020 2019 2021-2022$ $ $ $
1.334 -- 13.909 15.243 20272026 -- 2027$ $ $ $
8.511 3.488 142.467 156.217 20272021 2021 2025$ $ $ $

-- -- 15.000 15.000 2024-- -- 2021$ $ $ $
10.166 6.100 113.715 132.382 20222019-2020 2019 2021$ $ $ $
1.853 3.895 27.290 33.038 20202014-2017 2015-2020 2018$ $ $ $
3.000 9.500 85.000 100.000 20262023 2023 2024$ $ $ $
2.000 1.000 20.444 24.019 20222018 2018 2020$ $ $ $
6.694 9.615 83.993 100.302 20272020 2020 2024$ $ $ $
5.000 6.185 48.365 62.399 20232018 2018-2020 2021$ $ $ $
5.598 30.223 63.055 101.626 20252022 2022 2024$ $ $ $
3.813 32.838 56.832 94.854 20302028 2028 2029$ $ $ $
5.321 25.353 57.496 89.475 20272026 2026 2027$ $ $ $
1.217 0.124 37.074 38.415 20202018 2019 2019-2020$ $ $ $
8.655 17.627 129.015 158.400 20322029 2029 2030$ $ $ $

11.363 19.423 169.370 204.417 20342029 2029 2030$ $ $ $
4.857 0.500 62.500 67.857 20202016-2017 2018 2018$ $ $ $

-- -- 50.000 50.000 2022-- -- 2021$ $ $ $
18.390 2.063 207.189 232.498 20272023 2023 2025$ $ $ $

-- -- 10.000 10.000 2027-- -- 2025$ $ $ $
8.433 0.704 125.686 137.855 20302028 2028 2029$ $ $ $
7.356 0.571 100.101 109.683 20252019 2023 2024$ $ $ $

20272024 2024 2025$ $ $ $
5.800 2.360 225.500 233.660 20202017 2017 2019-2020$ $ $ $
7.195 0.525 81.15 89.374 20252021 2021 2023$ $ $ $

3.650 -- 75.914 79.564 20212018 -- 2019$ $ $ $
7.437 -- 110.849 120.961 20302028 -- 2029$ $ $ $

-- -- 6.070-- -- 2022$ $ $ $

4.034 -- 37.10 41.131 20222019 -- 2019-2021$ $ $ $
14.92 .596 190.704 208.217 20272021 2024 2026$ $ $ $
5.521 .675 78.670 86.399 20302027 2027 2027$ $ $ $

14.796 93.02 153.56 261.665 20222018-2020 2018-2020 2020-2021$ $ $ $
0.381 591.41 4.970 601.390 20302024 2018-2024 2025$ $ $ $

21.615 45.659 321.150 388.664 20302027 2020-2025 2028$ $ $ $
-- -- -- --$ $ $ $

2.167 -- 30.880 33.547 20222018 -- 2020$ $ $ $
-- 5.300 5.930 2022.630     2021 -- 2022$ $ $ $

6.860 74.50 106.303 189.876 20272023 2023 2025$ $ $ $
2.796 0.704 41.673 45.173 20302028 2028 2029$ $ $ $

$ 7,560.000

TotalConstructionRight of Way & UtilityDesign Open To 
Traffic

-- -- -- -- --

2.036 7.661 22.004 31.701

101-PMA-C JPA -- --$ .297 3.634 3.931 20252024 2025$ $ $ $-- --

6.070

I-17/Central Ave Bridge
I-17,  I-10 Split to 19th Avenue
I-17/Indian School Road
I-17/Camelback Road
I-17/Glendale Avenue
I-17/Northern Avenue
I-17, Peoria Avenue to Greenway Road
I-17/Thunderbird Avenue

I-17/Bell Road
I-17/Happy Valley Road and I-17/Pinnacle Peak Road
I-17, Anthem Way to Yavapai County Line
SR-101L/I-10 System Interchange Improvements
SR-101L/Northern Avenue Traffic Interchange Improvements
SR-101L, US-60 to 75th Avenue
SR-101L, 75th Avenue to I-17

SR-101L, I-17 to Pima Road
SR-101L, Pima Road to Shea Boulevard
SR-101L Pima Road Extension (JPA)
SR-101L, Baseline Road to SR-202L 
SR-202L, Broadway Road to Gilbert Road
SR-202L (South Mountain): I-10 (Maricopa) -
 I-10 (Papago) Maintenance
SR-202L/Lindsay Road
SR-202L, Val Vista Dr to SR-101L
SR-202L, SR-101L to I-10
SR-24, Ellsworth Road to Ironwood Road
SR-30, SR-303L to SR-202L
SR-303L, MC-85 to Van Buren Street
SR-303L, Northern Avenue to Olive Avenue
SR-303L, Happy Valley Parkway to Lake Pleasant Parkway
SR-85/Warner Street Bridge
US-60/35th Avenue/Indian School Road
US-60, Crismon Road to Meridian Road

SR-101L, 75th Avenue Traffic Interchange Improvements

I-10, SR-85 to Verrado Way
I-10/Fairway Drive
I-10/Sky Harbor West Airport Access

TI IMP
GPL/HOV/TI IMP

I-10, I-17 Split to SR-202L 
I-10/Highline North Pedestrian Bridge
I-10, SR-202L to Riggs Road
I-10/Gila River Indian Community Access Improvements

MINOR
GPL

TI NEW
TI/AUX

--



Maricopa Association of Governments May 2020 

Draft RTP Performance-Based Framework: Vision Statement, Goals, Regionally Significant Definitions 

In reviewing member agency’s RTP Call for Project submissions and public feedback (values 

mapping), a draft vision statement, draft goals, and draft regional significance definitions have been 

prepared.  These definitions support federal guidance for MPOs and are consistent with the region’s 

historic investment programs (Proposition 300, Proposition 400).  Feedback is sought on these items 

which will be used as the framework for the performance-based evaluation framework to develop 

MAG’s next Regional Transportation Plan and strategic investment strategy for the extension of the 

dedicated transportation sales tax in Maricopa County. 

The transportation system plays a critical role in ensuring a high quality of life for residents of the 

MAG region. The purpose of the Regional Transportation Plan is to establish a sustainable, resilient, 

multimodal transportation investment program that connects people with opportunities to prosper 

and thrive.  Residents deserve a world-class transportation system that reflects the following mission-

critical goals: 

• Economic Vitality – support economic competitiveness and prosperity through strategic

transportation investments.

• Resiliency – invest in a transportation system that expand travel choices, accommodates

future growth, and is flexible to adapt to changing needs and innovations.

• Quality of Life – invest in a transportation system that supports health and well-being, and

sustains the environment.

• Safety – provide for the safety and security of the traveling public.

• System Preservation – maintain our region’s transportation infrastructure to protect existing

investments and ensure continued mobility.

• Mobility – develop a multimodal transportation system that provides ease of movement for

people and goods throughout the region and provides equitable access to essential services

and destinations.

A regionally significant project is one that substantially contributes to the regional transportation 

system, benefitting the movement of people and goods across jurisdictions and connecting 

communities, activity centers, and destinations. The benefits of a regionally significant project should 

be as high for users outside the jurisdiction for which it is located as it is for those that reside within 

that jurisdiction. Projects are often high capacity (e.g., freeway, highway, rail, BRT) or contribute to a 

system network (e.g., regional bus network, grid arterial network, bridge/connect a gap).   

A regionally significant program is one that is consistent with the regions values/vision and achieves 

unique or distinct priorities shared across the region.  

Agenda Item #7



May 07, 2020 

TO: Members of the MAG Regional Council 

FROM: Mayor Mark Mitchell, Tempe, Chair 

SUBJECT:          SOLICITATION OF NOMINATIONS FOR MEMBER AGENCY POSITIONS ON THE 
 TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE 

On June 27, 2018, the MAG Regional Council appointed the members of the Transportation Policy 
Committee (TPC) to serve two-year terms (2018-2020). Appointments and ratifications of 
members to serve two-year terms (2020-2022) on the TPC will be considered at the June 24, 2020, 
MAG Regional Council meeting. Letters of interest regarding the appointments of member 
agency representatives to the TPC are requested to be submitted to MAG by June 10, 2020. 
Attached is the current list of MAG member agency representatives on the TPC. 

The approved MAG Committee Operating Policies and Procedures provide that a Chair and Vice 
Chair who are duly elected members of a MAG member agency shall be elected from the members 
of the Transportation Policy Committee at the June meeting of each year to serve one-year terms 
with succession of positions occurring through the ascending order of officers. The current Vice 
Chair is nominated for the position of Chair and individuals interested in being Vice Chair provide 
letters of interest submitted to the Chair of the Regional Council for appointment by the Regional 
Council. The MAG Regional Council will consider the appointments of the Chair and Vice Chair of 
the TPC at the June 24, 2020, meeting.  Letters from those interested in serving as Vice Chair 
of the TPC are requested to be submitted to MAG by June 10, 2020. Attached is the history 
of TPC officers. 

The composition of the Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) was approved by the MAG 
Regional Council on April 24, 2002, placed in state statute by House Bill 2456 (Arizona Revised 
Statutes §28-6308), and included in the MAG Committee Operating Policies and Procedures 
approved by the MAG Regional Council. 

The following positions will be up for appointment or ratification to the TPC: 

One Central City Elected Official 

Seven Largest Cities Elected Officials (these have an opportunity to serve, those not 
participating will create an additional opportunity for other Cities/Towns in the next category). 
The population used for determining the seven largest will be the resident population estimate 
approved annually by the Regional Council.  

Agenda Item # 9



Six City/Town Elected Officials.   The composition of the TPC provided that six seats be 
selected from the remaining cities and towns. 

• Three of the five would be from areas that need to be represented to achieve 
geographic balance, with the members selected from and by the under-represented 
geographic area and ratified by the Regional Council.  Interstate 17 is used as a 
boundary in determining geographic balance. 

• Three At-Large (geographically balanced) would be selected by the Regional Council.
  

One Native American Indian Community. The composition provided that one of the following 
would be selected by the Regional Council for a two-year appointment.  
 
One State Transportation Board Member. The composition provided that one of the State 
Transportation Board members that represents Maricopa County would serve on the TPC and the 
position would rotate each year. 
 
Due to the passage of HB 2456, the appointments of the private sector members of the TPC, who 
represent region-wide business interests, including freight, transit and construction 
representation, are made by the President of the Senate and Speaker of the House of 
Representatives. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the composition of the TPC, please contact the MAG office.  
 
c: Transportation Policy Committee  

MAG Management Committee 
Intergovernmental Representatives 

 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Letters of Interest Received for Member Agency Representatives and Officers of the 
Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) 

Central City Mayor Kate Gallego 

Seven Largest Cities 

Mesa Mayor John Giles 

Glendale Mayor Jerry Weiers 

Scottsdale Councilmember Suzanne Klapp 

Chandler Mayor Kevin Hartke 

Gilbert Mayor Jenn Daniels 

Peoria Councilmember Bridget Binsbacher 

Tempe (pending receipt of letter) 

Five Cities/Towns Elected Officials 

 (Three to achieve geographic balance, selected 
from and by the under-represented geographic) 

 Avondale Mayor Kenneth Weise (seeking reappointment) 

Goodyear Mayor Georgia Lord (seeking reappointment) 

Surprise Mayor Skip Hall (seeking reappointment) 

(Three At-Large geographically balanced, selected 
by the Regional Council) 

City of Buckeye Mayor Jackie Meck (seeking reappointment) 

City of Maricopa Mayor Christian Price (seeking reappointment) 

Town of Queen Creek Mayor Gail Barney (seeking reappointment) 

Maricopa County Supervisor Supervisor Jack Sellers 

Native American Indian Community 
(pending receipt of letter) 

State Transportation Board (pending receipt of letter) 

Officer Positions 

Chair Mayor Kate Gallego, Phoenix 

Vice Chair Mayor Kevin Hartke, Chandler 



 

22358 S. Ellsworth Road, Queen Creek, AZ 85142 | 480-358-3000 | Fax: 480-358-3001 | www.queencreek.org 

 

May 12, 2020 

 

Maricopa Association of Governments 

Regional Council  

302 N. 1st Avenue 

Suite 300 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

 

Dear Regional Council Members, 

 

Please accept this letter as my intention to seek reappointment to an At-Large position on the 

Transportation Policy Committee.  I have been pleased to serve the Regional Council in this role since 

2019 as we have worked to begin efforts for the next Regional Transportation Plan and strategically 

prepare for the necessary extension of Proposition 400.  We have much work to continue over these 

next two years and I look forward to the opportunity to partner with each of you to represent the 

collective interests in accomplishing this shared and high priority initiative.   

 

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me at 480-358-3501 with any 

questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Gail Barney 

Mayor 

 

 



May 18, 2020 

Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. l51 Avenue, Suite 200 

Phoenix, AZ 85003 

City of Peoria 

HONORABLE CATHY CARLAT 
MAYOR 

8401 West Monroe Street 
Peoria, Arizona 85345 
T 623.773.7306 
F 623.773.7301 
cachy.cor/oc@peoriooz.gov 

Re: Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

I am writing to request the reappointment of Councilmember Bridget Binsbacher as the City of 
Peoria's representative to the MAG TPC. 

Councilmember Binsbacher represents Peoria's largest and fastest-growing district and brings 
with her significant experience in supporting transportation planning and economic development 
in Peoria. I believe she will continue to add value to the Committee, and support opportunities 
for MAG to plan and implement key transpo11ation infrastructure improvements in the region. 

In Peoria, we recognize the value in collaboration and creating partnerships with our neighbors 
to the n011h and south, and feel it invaluable to grow these relationships through participation on 
TPC. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Mayor 

peorlaaz.gov 



"~~u~. 2~ 
· · B I 
.... BU ~ . ~ 

ano '7' \ 9 

CENTENNIAL 
GILBERT·ARIZDNA 

MAYOR 
JENN DANIELS 
<fJ Town of Gilbert, Arizona 

Municipal Center 
50 E. Civic Center Drive 
Gilbert, Arizona 85296 

'l:i (480) 503-6000 
TDD: (480) 506-6080 

td (480) 497-4943 

([}) gilbertaz.gov 

June 1, 2020 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Mayor of the City of Tempe 
Chair of the Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N 1st Ave# 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Dear Mayor Mitchell, 

Please accept this as my letter of interest to serve on the Maricopa 
Association of Governments (MAG) Transportation Policy Committee. 

The Transportation Policy Committee is a critical board, playing a key role 
in managing our regional transportation system and planning for our 
future transportation needs. I believe that my current service on the TPC 
and my prior experience on the Valley Metro RPT A board have prepared 
me for the position. 

I would be honored to serve on the Transportation Policy Committee for 
the benefit of the entire MAG region. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Jenn Daniels 
Mayor 



 
 

  
 
 

 
 

  
200 WEST WASHINGTON STREET, 11TH FLOOR, PHOENIX, ARIZONA  85003-1611   

WWW.PHOENIX.GOV 
 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 
 

May 13, 2020 
 
The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Chair, MAG Regional Council 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell: 
 

I would like to formally express my interest in serving as Chair on the 
Transportation Policy Committee. 

 
As transportation continues to dominate the conversation in our region I want to 

work to ensure that we are all working together to build a future plan that will be as 
successful as Proposition 400.  From last year’s Gilbert Road light rail extension in 
Mesa, to future projects like State Route 30 that passes through the cities of Goodyear, 
Avondale, Phoenix and parts of unincorporated Maricopa County, to the Streetcar 
project set to open in your city next year, I believe that we can only succeed as cities 
and towns if we work together as a region. I am personally committed to working 
together with the other cities, towns, Maricopa and Pinal Counties and Native American 
communities to create regional collaboration.   
 

Thank you for your consideration. If you would like to contact me with any 
questions, I can be reached at 602-262-7111. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kate Gallego 
Mayor 

 
 
cc: Eric Anderson, Maricopa Association of Governments 
 Frank McCune, Office of Government Relations 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
June 3, 2020 
 
The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Regional Council Chair 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. 1st Ave. Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell, 
 
I am pleased to submit this letter of interest to continue to serve on the Maricopa 
Association of Governments Transportation Policy Committee (TPC).  It has been an 
honor to participate on the committee and I would welcome the opportunity to continue 
my service. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
John Giles 
Mayor 
 



 

May 7, 2020 

 

 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell 

Chair 

MAG Regional Council  

302 N. 1st Ave., Suite 300 

Phoenix, AZ 85003 

 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

 

I am writing to express my interest to continue to serve on the MAG Transportation Policy Committee 

(TPC). Since becoming Mayor of the City of Surprise, I have been actively involved with the TPC. The 

important transportation policy decisions that are made by the TPC help shape the future of our region, 

and I am proud to help lead those decisions.  

 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. I look forward to serving with you and the other 

members of the TPC.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Skip Hall, Mayor 

City of Surprise  

 

Office of the Mayor 

City of Surprise 

16000 N. Civic Center Plaza 

Surprise, AZ 85374 

T. 623•222•1300 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 27, 2020 
 
 
 
Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chairman 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. 1st Ave., Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
 
 
Dear Mayor Mitchell:  
 
I am pleased to submit this letter of interest to serve as Vice Chair on the 
Maricopa Association of Government’s Transportation Policy Committee 
(TPC). As you know, strategic investment in our transportation infrastructure 
has been critical to the success of our region. As the Chair of Valley Metro 
RPTA I have seen the outstated role that effective transportation plays in 
economic development, sustainability and resident quality of life.  
 
TPC’s focus on collaborative planning and coordination of resources is one 
significant component that contributes to the strength of our community. 
Ensuring our region has reliable transportation infrastructure, built in a 
regionally integrated manner, continues to be important as residents live, 
work and play throughout the valley. As we extend Proposition 400, TPC’s 
role will be vital in shaping the long-term vision for our transportation 
system.  
 
It would be a privilege to serve on the TPC as Vice Chair. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me with any questions about my interest in this position. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kevin Hartke 
Mayor 



May 5, 2020 

Honorable Mark W. Mitchell 
Chair, Regional Council 

'"Most livable Ci(I' .. 
U.S. Conference of1Wa)'Ors 

Office of 
W.J. "JIM" LANE 

Mayo r 

Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 N. pt Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Dear Mayor Mitchell, 

I am writing to you today to confirm my desire to reappoint Scottsdale Councilmember 
Suzam1e Klapp to serve on the Maricopa Association of Government's Transportation 
Policy Committee. As effective regional transportation discussions continue to be of the 
utmost importance to our communities, the City of Scottsdale appreciates the opportunity 
to contribute to the efforts ofthis Committee. 

Sincerely, 

W.J. "Jim" Lane 
Mayor 

c: Eric Anderson, MAG Executive Director 

C ity of Scom;dalc 3939 Drinkwater Boub~ml Scottsdale, AZ 85251 
(480) 312-2466 I (480) 312-2738 FAX I http://www.ScottsdalcAZ.gov 



City of Goodyear 
Office of the Mayor and Council 

May 8, 2020 

Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair 

Maricopa Association of Governments 

302 N. pt Avenue, Suite 200 

Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Re: Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

I am writing to request my reappointment to serve as the City of Goodyear's representative on 

theMAGTPC. 

As the importance of a robust and regional transportation and infrastructure network continues to 

grow, this Committee serves as a critical collaboration point for mayors and experts to come 

together to accomplish this shared goal. Through my years of service on this Committee, I have 

remained committed to being an active and engaged partner who advocates for the benefit of the 

region, and I will continue to do so. 

In Goodyear, we adamantly support opportunities to strengthen our relationships throughout the 

region. My continued participation on this Committee will allow us to work in coordination with 

our valued neighbors and transportation partners. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

'3�:v /enL
Georgia Lord 

Mayor 

190 North Litchfield Road, Goodyear AZ 85338 

P 623-882-7776 F 623-882-7091 TDD 623-932-6500 goodyearaz.gov 



~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

June 3, 2020 

Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North 1st Avenue 
Suite 300 
Phoenix,AZ 85003 

Re: Transportation Policy Committee 

To Whom It May Concern: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
Office of the Mayor 

I am writing to express my intention in continuing my service on the Maricopa Association of 
Governments Transportation Policy Committee. 

ackie A. Meck, Mayor 
City of Buckeye 

530 East Monroe Avenue • Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Phone 623-349-6949 • www.buckeyeaz.gov 



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

June 2, 2020 

Mayor Mark Mitchell 
Chair, MAG Regional Council 
302 N. 1st Ave., Ste. 300 

Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Good day; 

39700 West Civic Center Plaza 
Maricopa, AZ 85139 
Ph: (520) 568-9098 
Fx: (520) 568-9120 
www.maricopa-az.gov 

Please accept this letter as a request for re-appointment to the MAG Transportation 
Policy Committee for one of the at-large seats. My interest in regional transportation 
issues is unwavering. 

Sincerely, 

rice,. Mayor 
City of Maricopa 



-
301 West Jefferson Street 
10th Floor 

Phoenix, AZ 85003-2143 
Phone: 602-506-7431 

www.maricopa.gov 

Maricopa County 
Clint Hiclanan, CHAIRMAN 
Board of Supervisors, District 4 

May 11, 2020 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Chair, Regional Council 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North First Avenue, Suite 300 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

I am writing to recommend Supervisor Jack Sellers continue to serve as the Maricopa 
County representative on the MAG Transportation Policy Committee. I believe that 
Supervisor Seller's experience and dedication to the region will continue to provide 
valuable insight to the committee's efforts. 

Sincerely, 

Clint Hickman, Chairman 

Maricopa County Board of Supervisors 



JERRY P. WEIERS 
5850 W. Glendale Avenue 
Glendale, AZ 85301 

May 1, 2020 

Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair 
MAG Regional Council 
302 N. l51 Ave. Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Mayor 
City of Glendale 

RE: Re-Appointment to the MAG Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

Phone (623) 930-2260 
Fax (623) 937-2764 

I am writing to express my interest in being re-appointed to the Maricopa Association of 
Gove nts' Transportation Policy Committee. It has been an honor to serve as Chair of 
he co m1 ee for the past 12 months and I look forward to continuing my service as we 

ove fl rwa d with planning for the futw·e of transportation in our region. 

CC: """"._,_., .. AG Executive Director 
Ryan Lee, Glendale Intergovernmental Coordinator 



 
 

Office of the Mayor & Council 

11465 W Civic Center Drive  │  Avondale, AZ 85323 

Phone (623) 333-1900  │  Fax (623) 333-0100  │  TDD (623) 333-0010     

www.avondale.org 
 

May 7, 2020 

 

The Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Chair 
MAG Regional Council 
302 N. 1st Ave., Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ  85003 
 

RE: MAG Transportation Policy Committee Appointment 

Dear Mayor Mitchell: 

I am writing to express my interest to serve as on the MAG Transportation Policy Committee (TPC).  
I have been actively involved with the TPC.  MAG will be making important transportation policy 
decisions in the coming years shaping the future of our region.  I believe I can help lead those 
decisions. 

Thank you for your consideration.  I look forward to continuing to serve with you and the other 
members of the TPC. 

Sincerely, 

 

Kenn Weise 
Mayor 
City of Avondale 
 

 

 

 

http://www.avondale.org/


May 21, 2020 

TO: Members of the MAG Regional Council 

FROM: Mayor Gail Barney, Queen Creek, Chair 
    2020 MAG Regional Council Nominating Committee 

  SUBJECT:    MAG REGIONAL COUNCIL NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT 

It has been my pleasure to serve as the Chair of the 2020 MAG Regional Council Nominating Committee. On 
April 22, 2020, Mayor Mark Mitchell, Chair of the MAG Regional Council, announced the appointments to the 
2020 MAG Regional Council Nominating Committee. The Nominating Committee, according to the MAG 
Nomination Process, consists of five members. The other members of the Nominating Committee include; 
Mayor Cathy Carlat, City of Peoria; Mayor Jenn Daniels, Town of Gilbert; Alexis Hermosillo, City of El Mirage; 
and Supervisor Clint Hickman, Maricopa County. 

On May 20, 2020, the Nominating Committee met and made recommendations for the positions of Chair,    
Vice Chair, Treasurer, and four At-Large Members for the coming year (2020-2021). In accordance with 
the Nomination Process, the past Chair also serves on the Executive Committee. If the Past Chair is not a 
current member of the Council, the Nominating Committee shall nominate an additional at-large member. 

The election will be held at the June 24, 2020, Regional Council Annual Meeting. The slate recommended by 
the Nominating Committee is noted below: 

Chair Mayor Jerry Weiers, City of Glendale 

Vice Chair  Mayor John Giles, City of Mesa 

Treasurer Mayor Kenneth Weise, City of Avondale 

At-Large Member Mayor Kate Gallego, City of Phoenix 

At-Large Member Mayor Anna Tovar, City of Tolleson 

At-Large Member Mayor Les Peterson, Town of Carefree 

At-Large Member Mayor Kevin Hartke, City of Chandler 

Again, it was my pleasure to serve as the Chair of the 2020 Nominating Committee.  Please contact 
me at 480-358-3501 if you have any questions about the Nominating Committee report. 

cc: MAG Management Committee 
Intergovernmental Representatives 

Agenda Item #10


	JUNRC20.1
	ITEMS PROPOSED TO BE HEARD

	RC May 20 2020 Minutes
	4B Information Summary
	Interagency Consultation On A Conformity Assessment - Additional Projects
	June MC_Project Changes Tables C D E F G_6-15-2020_Updated.pdf
	Table C_GH
	Table D_Transit
	ALCP in TIP
	ALCP Non-TIP
	Table_FLCP


	4C Information Summary
	Consultation On a Conformity Analysis
	Table A and B - ALCP Air Quality Conformity- Revised.pdf
	Air Quality - Table A
	Table_FLCP


	1_JUNE 20 TPC _Project Changes Summary
	2_JUNE 20 RC_Tables A,B,C,D,E,F,G
	Table A - ALCP Air Quality Conformity (RC)
	Air Quality - Table A

	Table B - FLCP Air Quality Conformity
	Table_FLCP

	Table C - Project Changes (RC)
	Table D - Project Changes (RC)
	Table E - ALCP TIP Window (RC)
	ALCP in TIP

	Table F - ALCP Outside TIP Window
	ALCP Non-TIP

	Table G - FLCP Changes (RC)
	Table_FLCP


	4E_FY21 ALCP_Staff Summary
	Attachment A
	2020$

	Attachment B
	Sossaman_ Ray to Warner.pdf
	Proposed Project Sossaman Ray


	4F RC Info Summary
	4F Attachment Draft MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan
	4F Attachment Resolution to Adopt MAG 2020 Eight-Hour Ozone Plan
	4G POP Summary Transmittal
	4G Attachment Draft 2020 POP Working Draft 2021 POP
	4H Section 5310 Priority Listing.1
	2020 Section 5310 Priority Listing - 2020_Final
	Priority Listing

	TitleVInew
	Title VI Plan FY 2021 with PPP
	4J Diamond Grind TPC Summary Transmittal
	Attachment2_Executive Summary
	Attachment 3_Freeway Pavement Noise Reduction Analysis_Summary Report_02-24-20
	4K EDC Supporting Materials
	2020-2021 Elected Officials Table
	Sheet1

	CM Luna - EDC Chair letter
	Mayor Hermosillo
	Vice Mayor Betty Guardado
	VM John Crane-Combined.pdf
	RE_ Letter of Interest MAG Economic Development...
	VM John Crane


	Attachment 1_FY 2021 FLCP - Draft Agenda Item TPC
	Attachment2_FLCP
	7 Draft RTP Vision Goals Definitions - May 2020
	9 RC TPC Material
	TPC Appointment Solicitation Memo - May 2020
	TPC Binder
	Barney TPC Reappointment Letter
	Binsbacher Reappointment Letter to TPC
	Daniels Signed MAG TPC 2020
	Gallego -Chair 5-13MAG-TPC
	Giles - MAG TPC Letter of Interest 2020
	Hall - MAG TPC appointment
	Hartke VC Letter of Interest TPC
	Klapp, Suzanne - Reappointment Letter
	Lord - MAG TPC Reappointment Request_Lord
	Meck MAG-TPC 6.3.2020
	Price Letter for MAG TPC2020
	Supervisor Sellers - MAG TPC reappointment for 2020-2022 term
	Weiers MAG TPC 5-1-2020
	Weise - TPC Chair Letter of Interest 05.07.2020


	10 NOM COMM REPORT 20
	4K EDC Supporting Materials.pdf
	2020-2021 Elected Officials Table
	Sheet1

	CM Brannon Hampton
	CM Luna - EDC Chair letter
	CM Mike Pineda
	CM Randy Keating, Tempe
	CM Robin Barker
	CM Roe
	CM Scott September
	CM Virginia Korte
	EC agenda item 6-2020
	Jack Sellers
	Letter of Interest MAG Ecomonic Development Com...
	Mayor Anna Tovar
	Mayor Hermosillo
	Mayor Jackie Meck
	Vice Mayor Betty Guardado
	Vice Mayor Nancy Smith
	Vice Mayor Ray Malnar
	VM John Crane-Combined.pdf
	RE_ Letter of Interest MAG Economic Development...
	VM John Crane





